
 

Countywide Transportation Plan Update and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Development Steering Committee  

Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, May 26, 2011, 12 to 2 p.m. 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 
 

Mayor Mark Green, Chair 
Councilmember Kriss Worthington, Vice Chair 

(see back for members) 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Receive public comment on final projects and programs lists at public hearing 

 Recommend adoption of final lists for submission to MTC to the Alameda CTC 

 Receive an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) activities since the last meeting 

 Discuss TEP strategic parameters and financials 

 Discuss Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)/CWTP land use 

 Discuss Summary of Public Participation Findings,  Title VI requirements and next steps 

 Receive an update on the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS)/ RTP process 
 

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

12:00 p.m. 1. Welcome and Call to Order  

12:00 – 12:10 2. Presentation of Final Projects and Programs Lists 
02_Memo_on_Projects_and_Programs_Lists.pdf – Page 1 
02A_Response_to_Comments.pdf – Page 61 
02B_List_of_Committed_Projects.pdf – Page 81 

 

12:10 – 12:30 3. Public Comment  

12:30 p.m. 4. Close Public Hearing on Final Projects and Programs Lists  

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

12:30 p.m. 1. Call to Order  

12:30 – 12:35 2. Public Comment  

12:35 – 12:40 3. Approval of April 28, 2011 Minutes 
03_Steering_Committee_Meeting_Minutes_042811.pdf – Page 83 

A 



Alameda CTC CWTP-TEP Steering Committee Meeting Agenda 05/26/2011 
  Page 2 

12:40 – 12:45 4. Update on CWTP-TEP Activities Since Last Meeting I 

12:45 – 12:55 5. Approval of Projects and Programs Lists  
Refer to final projects and programs lists in Agenda Item 2 under Public 
Hearing. The action under this item is to make a recommendation to 
the full Alameda CTC Board to adopt the final lists and submit them to 
MTC for the RTP and to proceed with the final lists for the development 
of the CWTP-TEP. 

A 

12:55 – 1:30 6. TEP Financials and Strategic Parameters 
06_TEP_Financials_Presentation.pdf – Page 95 
06A_Memo_TEP_Strategic_Parameters.pdf – Page 107 
06B_TEP_Strategic_Parameters_Presentation.pdf – Page 115 

I 

1:30 – 1:35 7. RTP/CWTP Land Use Discussion 

07_Memo_Comments_on_IVS.pdf – Page 123 
07A_Memo_CWTP_Land_Use_Scenarios.pdf – Page 129 

I 

1:35 – 1:45 8. Update on Summary of Public Participation Findings, Title VI 
Requirements and Recommended Next Steps 
08_Summary_of_Public_Participation_Findings_Jan-Mar_2011.pdf – 
Page 133 
08A_Memo_TitleVI_Requirements.pdf – Page 311 

I 

1:45 – 1:50 9. Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, TAWG, and 
Other Items/Next Steps 
09_Memo_Regional_SCS-RTP_CWTP-TEP_Process.pdf – Page 313 
09A_Summary_CW_Regional_Planning_Activities.pdf – Page 317 
09B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule.pdf – Page 319 
09C_RTP-SCS_Schedule.pdf – Page 323 
09D_CWTP-TEP_Committee_Meetings_Schedule.pdf – Page 327 
09E_CAWG_and_TAWG_April_Minutes.pdf – Page 331 

I 

1:50 – 1:55 10. Member Reports I 

1:55 – 1:58 11. Staff Reports I 

1:58 – 2:00 12. Other Business I 

2:00 p.m. 13. Adjournment/Next Meeting: 
July 28, 2011, 12 to 2 p.m. at Alameda CTC – No June Meeting 

I 

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org  

 

http://www.actia2022.com/


Alameda CTC CWTP-TEP Steering Committee Meeting Agenda 05/26/2011 
  Page 3 

Steering Committee Members:  
Mark Green, Chair  
Mayor, City of Union City 

Scott Haggerty, Supervisor 
County of Alameda 

Nate Miley, Supervisor 
County of Alameda 

Kriss Worthington, Vice Chair 
Councilmember, City of Berkeley 

Greg Harper, Director 
AC Transit 

Larry Reid, Councilmember 
City of Oakland 

Ruth Atkin, Councilmember 
City of Emeryville 

Olden Henson, Councilmember 
City of Hayward 

Tim Sbranti, Mayor 
Alternate, City of Dublin 

Tom Blalock, Director 
BART 

Jennifer Hosterman, Mayor 
City of Pleasanton 

Joyce Starosciak, Councilmember 
Alternate, City of San Leandro 

Rob Bonata, Vice-Mayor 
Alternate, City of Alameda 

Marshall Kamena, Mayor 
City of Livermore 

Suzanne Chan, Vice Mayor 
City of Fremont 

Luis Freitas, Vice Mayor 
Alternate, City of Newark 

Rebecca Kaplan, Councilmember 
City of Oakland 

 

 
 
Staff Liaisons: 
Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, tlengyel@alamedactc.org 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning, (510) 208-7405, bwalukas@alamedactc.org 
 
 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14

th
 Street and 

Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12
th

 Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 
available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14

th
 and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 

purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14

th
 Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 

get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 02 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: May 26, 2011 

 

TO: CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 

 

FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

  

SUBJECT: Approval of Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Countywide 

Transportation Plan (CWTP)/ Transportation Expenditure Plan Draft Project 

and Program Submittal List 

 

Recommendations 

The CWTP-TEP Steering Committee is requested to:  

 

(1) Hold a public hearing and accept input on the attached draft list of programmatic categories 

with example projects and programs identified (Tables 1 and 2) and on the list of projects 

(Table 3);   

 

(2) Recommend that the Alameda CTC Board approve the attached list of programmatic 

categories with example projects and programs identified (Tables 1 and 2) and the list of 

projects (Table 3) as those to be evaluated in the CWTP transportation plan investment 

packages and in the RTP performance assessment; and 

 

(3)  Pending Board approval, direct staff to forward both the programmatic and project final lists 

to MTC by May 27, 2011.  

 

These programs and projects will be used by Alameda CTC and MTC staff respectively in the first 

round of evaluating transportation investments in the CWTP and the RTP to determine how they 

perform against adopted performance measures and targets including greenhouse gas reduction targets 

and a Sustainable Communities Strategy target.   

 

Summary 

Since summer 2010, staff has been working through the Steering Committee and the Technical and 

Community Advisory Working Groups to update the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) from 

which a potential Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) will be developed.  The results of 

the CWTP will be used to inform the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update that includes the 

development of the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) as mandated by AB 32 and SB 375.  This 

Page 1



CWTP-TEP Steering Committee May 26,  2011  

Page 2 

 

 2 

item summarizes the concurrent RTP and CWTP Call for Projects and Programs process and 

outcomes and asks the Steering Committee for several actions as summarized above.        

 

Discussion 

Call for Project Process 

In support of the development of the RTP, MTC released a Call for Projects and Programs on 

February 14, 2011.  As part of the Call, each Congestion Management Agency was requested to 

coordinate project submittals from its county and assist with public outreach.  Because Alameda CTC 

is in the process of updating its CWTP and is developing a New Sales Tax Transportation 

Expenditure Plan, the same Call is also being used for these countywide planning purposes.   

 

The CWTP update effort is concurrent with the RTP and will be used to inform the RTP.  A draft list 

of projects and programs recommended for inclusion in the RTP was approved by the CWTP-TEP 

Steering Committee at its meeting on April 28, 2011 and staff was directed to forward the draft list to 

MTC by April 29, 2011 deadline.  The Draft list of projects and programs was presented to Alameda 

CTC committees and advisory groups in May.  Modification were made and are reflected in the 

attached Tables 1 through 5. The final list, with any modifications, is due to MTC on May 27, 2011. 

 

Public Outreach 

Staff has received input on transportation needs from the public in February and March at five public 

meetings held throughout the County, through the Alameda CTC administrative and advisory 

committee meetings, and through an on-line and in-person toolkit questionnaire.  Over 1,600 people 

in Alameda County provided input on the CWTP-TEP either by participating in a workshop (188), 

receiving a presentation through the Outreach Toolkit (724), or participating online (693).  

Additionally, a telephone survey of Alameda County voters was done in March.  A draft Outreach 

Report documenting the results of the Outreach is available on the Alameda CTC website.  The input 

received through the public outreach process was used in developing the attached lists of programs 

and projects recommended for evaluation in the CWTP and RTP.   

 

Program and Project Screening 

All programs and projects received from the public outreach process and applications submitted by 

public agency sponsors were divided into two groups:  

a) Programmatic: capital projects and programs that are not capacity increasing, are not subject 

to an air quality conformity analysis, and cannot be modeled   

b) Projects: capital projects that are capacity increasing, are subject to an air quality conformity 

analysis, and need to be modeled  

 

This distinction is important because projects that can be modeled need to provide much more 

detailed information in the application process than programmatic projects that will be quantitatively 

and qualitatively assessed using other methods.  

 

The programs and projects were further divided in to two additional groups:  (a) those with project 

sponsors and (b) those without project sponsors.  Approximately, 300 project/program applications 

were received from project sponsors by the April 12, 2011 Alameda CTC due date.  The 

programmatic categories (not the individual projects within them) and projects, shown in Tables 1, 2 

and 3 and discussed in more detail below, were then screened to ensure they met the goals of CWTP 

Page 2



CWTP-TEP Steering Committee May 26,  2011  

Page 3 

 

 3 

and were of region wide or area wide significance. Programs and projects that do not have project 

sponsors at this time are shown in Tables 4 (projects) and 5 (programs).   The combined list of 

programs and projects shown in all five tables were circulated to Alameda CTC Committees and 

advisory groups in April and May in an effort to identify project sponsors.  Many of the projects and 

programs without sponsors identified in Tables 4 and 5 are suggestions that could potentially be 

included in on-going or future studies or are already included in existing plans (e.g., bicycle and 

pedestrian plans).  These lists will be kept for reference throughout the development of the CWTP and 

staff will provide comments on which ones should be considered for future study at the May meeting.  

Note Table 5 also includes projects listed in the 2008 CWTP that are being dropped.   

 

Screening Outcomes 

Applications for a total of $26.8 billion in programs and projects were received as follows:  $9.8 

billion in programs, $7.8 billion in countywide/local projects, and $9.2 billion in regional projects. 

These amounts represent total cost of a project or program.  As part of the Call, MTC assigned 

Alameda County an initial funding target of $11.76 billion. This amount is combined with other 

sources to fund programs and projects in Alameda County.  MTC is currently developing more 

refined financial forecasts, which are anticipated to be available in late summer and are expected to be 

much less than the $11.76 billion.   

 

This means that for this first round of evaluation, there is flexibility to include Alameda County 

programs and projects in the performance assessment to determine how they perform and to identify 

the top performing programs and projects.  For the initial evaluation, staff intends to evaluate all 

projects and programs in Tables 1, 2, and 3 in the CWTP-TEP analysis during the months May and 

June with results available for discussion in July.  The method for accomplishing this will be 

discussed at the May CAWG, TAWG and Steering Committee meetings.   

 

Concurrently, MTC will also be conducting a performance assessment of programs and projects for 

the RTP and has requested a list of projects and programs from Alameda County that fit within the 

$11.76 billion funding budget.  Therefore, for the final RTP submittal due May 27, 2011, the 

following is recommended:   

 

 For programmatic categories: As stated above, applications received for programmatic 

projects total $9.8 billion and represent over 170 applications (Table 2). In the 2008 CWTP, 

approximately $3.5 billion in funding was identified for programs.  Staff estimated projected 

total need for each of the categories for informational purposes, which is approximately $50.8 

billion.  Because programs support the development of the SCS, it is recommended that the 

amount of funding assigned to programs be doubled from $3.5 billion to $7.0 billion. This 

represents 60% of the $11.76 discretionary funding target being assigned to the 15 program 

categories shown in Table 1 and the sample programmatic projects shown in Table 2.  The 

distribution of the funding among the categories and which projects in programs should be 

funded will be determined as part of the evaluation of programs and projects being done for 

the CWTP and RTP in May and June.      

 

 For countywide local projects:  The total discretionary and vision funding request for the 88 

projects is $1.8 billion and $3.8 billion respectively for a total request of $5.6 billion.  It is 

Page 3



CWTP-TEP Steering Committee May 26,  2011  

Page 4 

 

 4 

recommended that the remaining 40% or $4.76 billion of the $11.76 discretionary funding 

target be assigned to the countywide local projects shown in Table 3.  

 

 For regional projects:  It is recommended that these Bay Area Region/Multi-county projects be 

submitted to MTC separately.  These 15 projects, submitted by regional agencies (e.g., BART, 

AC Transit, ACE, Caltrans), are shown in Table 3 and total $9.2 billion of which $2.5 billion 

is discretionary and is assumed to be from the regional discretionary budget. These projects 

serve a regional need.    

 

Schedule and Next Steps 

 April 29, 2011: Forward draft lists to MTC. Completed. 

 May 27, 2011:  After committee and advisory group review, forward final lists to MTC. 

 May/June 2011:  Using the projects and programs identified in this Call, conduct the first 

round CWTP evaluation of transportation investment packages with a land use scenario that is 

representative of an SCS. Concurrently, MTC will be conducting its performance assessment. 

 July 2011:  Present CWTP evaluation results.  

 August 2011:  Conduct second evaluation using a constrained land use and transportation 

network/policy scenario.  

 September 2011:  First draft of the CWTP and first preliminary Transportation Expenditure 

Plan list.   

 Fall 2011:  Public outreach and second draft CWTP and first draft TEP 

 

 

Attachments 
Attachment A: Table 1. Programmatic Category Estimate for Alameda County  

Attachment B:   Table 2. Final Public Agency Program Submittals for the RTP/SCS and 

CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for Alameda County 

Attachment C:   Table 3.  Final Public Agency Project Submittals for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-

TEP Call for Projects for Alameda County 

Attachment D:   Table 4. Public Outreach Project Listings for which sponsors have not been 

identified and 2008 CWTP projects that have been dropped 

Attachment E: Table 5. Program Listings from Outreach Activities for which sponsors have 

not been identified 

Page 4



T
a
b
le

 1
: 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

a
ti
c
 C

a
te

g
o
ry

 E
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
 C

W
T

P
/ 

R
T

P

A
L
A

M
E

D
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

($
M

s
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

a
te

g
o
ri

es

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

*

2
0

1
1

 R
T

P
/ 

C
W

T
P

 

C
a

ll
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
- 

C
o

st
 e

st
im

a
te

 C
u

rr
en

t 

E
st

im
a

te
 o

f 

n
ee

d
*

*
 

1
. 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

 I
D

#
 2

4
0

3
8

1
)

$
3

9
7

$
1

,1
2

7
.6

$
2

,6
0

0

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
u
n
ty

- 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l-
le

v
e
l 
b
ik

e
 a

n
d
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
. 

T
ra

n
si

t 
 E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
, 

E
x
p

an
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

af
et

y
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
2

)
$

9
7

9
 

$
1

,8
8

8
.2

$
7

,7
0

0

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
h
a
re

 o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
w

id
e
  

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
E

x
c
lu

d
e
s
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
, 

i.
e
. 

fe
rr

y
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n

3
. 

T
ra

n
si

t 
an

d
 P

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
3

)
$

6
6

5
$

1
,7

7
6

.0
$

2
3

,0
0

0

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 s
h
o
rt

fa
lls

4
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 B

as
ed

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

 (
C

B
T

P
) 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
4

)
$

2
5

$
1

,2
8

6
.2

$
5

0
0

O
v
e
rl
a
p
s
 w

it
h
 b

ik
e
, 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
, 

tr
a
n
s
it
, 

T
D

M
, 

lo
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
ts

, 
a
n
d
 P

D
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

5
. 

L
o

ca
l 

R
o

ad
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
6

)
$

4
2

3
$

1
,1

5
4

.1
$

6
,7

0
0

O
v
e
rl
a
p
s
 w

it
h
 b

ik
e
, 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
, 

tr
a
n
s
it
, 

 a
n
d
 P

D
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

6
. 

L
o

ca
l 

S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

&
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
O

&
M

) 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
7

)
$

0
$

9
0

1
.2

$
2

,8
0

0

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 M

T
C

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

 L
S

R
 O

 &
 M

 n
e
e
d
s

7
. 

H
ig

h
w

ay
, 

F
re

ew
ay

, 
S

af
et

y
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
-C

ap
ac

it
y
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
8

)
$

4
6

8
$

1
9

6
.1

$
4

,7
0

0

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 C

a
lt
ra

n
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

s
ta

te
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 n

e
e
d
s

8
. 

B
ri

d
g
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

8
9

)
$

0
$

2
8

6
.4

$
3

0
0

9
. 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 L
an

d
 U

se
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

o
r 

P
D

A
 P

ro
g
ra

m
) 

(R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
1

)
$

1
3

8
$

8
2

2
.7

$
1

,0
0

0

1
0

. 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
2

)
$

1
6

$
2

6
.9

$
1

0
0

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
, 

i.
e
. 

P
D

A
, 

fr
e
ig

h
t,

 T
D

M
, 

e
tc

1
1

. 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 D
em

an
d

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(T
D

M
) 

an
d

 P
ar

k
in

g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
3

)
$

0
$

9
3

.1
$

5
0

0

1
2

. 
G

o
o

d
s 

M
o

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
4

)
$

4
4

5
$

1
4

6
.5

$
5

0
0

1
3

. 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
re

a 
(P

D
A

) 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 N
o

n
-T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
5

$
0

$
2

0
.0

$
5

0

1
4

. 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
6

)
$

0
$

0
.0

$
5

0

1
5

. 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d

 R
ev

en
u

e 
E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 2
4

0
3

9
7

)
$

0
$

7
5

.0
$

3
0

0

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

S
$

3
,5

5
5

$
9

,8
0

0
.0

$
5

0
,8

0
0

*I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

2
0
0
8
 C

W
T

P
 C

o
m

m
it
te

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 (
T

a
b
le

 6
.1

) 
a
n
d
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 b
y
 C

a
te

g
o
ry

 (
T

a
b
le

 6
.8

)

**
A

ll 
fi
g

u
re

s
 r

o
u
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 n

e
a
re

s
t 

$
1
0
0
M

s
 5

/1
8

/2
0

1
1

 T
a

b
le

 1
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
a

ti
c
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

s
.x

ls

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

Page 5



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
.A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 B

ic
y

c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
st

r
ia

n
 P

r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
8
1

1
A

. 
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 B

ik
e
 P

la
n

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
r
o

je
c
ts

 n
e
tw

o
r
k

1
C

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

la
n
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

m
u

lt
i

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
p
d
at

ed
 C

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

la
n

2

G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

 a
n
d
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

T
h

re
e 

M
aj

o
r 

T
ra

il
s 

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 (
Ir

o
n
 H

o
rs

e,
 B

ay
 T

ra
il

, 
E

as
t 

B
ay

 

G
re

en
w

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
 /

 U
P

R
R

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 

P
ro

je
ct

)*
m

u
lt

i
2

4
0

3
4

7

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 s
eg

m
en

ts
 a

n
d
 c

lo
se

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 g

ap
s 

al
o
n
g
 t

h
re

e 
m

aj
o
r 

tr
ai

ls
 w

it
h
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

: 

1
) 

Ir
o

n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

; 
2

) 
E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
; 

an
d
 3

) 
B

ay
 T

ra
il

. 
E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 

ac
q

u
is

ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

P
R

R
 R

ig
h

t 
o
f 

W
ay

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
In

d
u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
 i

n
 H

ay
w

ar
d
.

3
C

it
y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
B

ay
 T

ra
il

 E
x
te

n
si

o
n
 -

 B
er

k
el

ey
 M

ar
in

a
1

2
4

0
2

0
7

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il

 E
x
te

n
si

o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
an

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 1
.3

 m
il

e 
lo

o
p
 t

ra
il

 f
o
r 

b
ic

y
cl

es
 a

n
d
 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
m

ai
n
 s

p
in

e 
o
f 

th
e 

B
ay

 T
ra

il
 a

t 
W

es
t 

F
ro

n
ta

g
e 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 t

h
e 

E
as

ts
h
o
re

 S
ta

te
 

P
ar

k
, 
B

er
k

el
ey

 M
ar

in
a,

 B
ay

 s
h
o
re

li
n
e,

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 B

er
k
el

ey
 F

er
ry

 T
er

m
in

al
.

4
C

it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n

Ir
o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 O
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 a

t 
D

u
b

li
n

 B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 n

ea
r 

D
u
b
li

n
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r 
(B

ic
y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

)
4

2
4

0
2

9
2

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
p

o
se

s 
to

 e
n
h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

Ir
o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 l
o
ca

te
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
 b

y
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 

a 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
/b

ic
y
cl

e 
b

ri
d

g
e 

o
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 a

t 
D

u
b
li

n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d

5
C

it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n

Ir
o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 O
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 a

t 
D

o
u

g
h

er
ty

 R
o
ad

 

(B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

)
4

2
4

0
2

9
4

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

en
h

an
ce

 t
h
e 

Ir
o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 b
y
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
/b

ic
y
cl

e 
b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

cr
o

ss
in

g
 a

t 
D

o
u

g
h

er
ty

 R
o
ad

 l
o
ca

te
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
.

6
C

it
y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n
: 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 

A
cc

es
s 

W
ay

 f
ro

m
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 t

o
 F

re
m

o
n

t 
B

A
R

T
3

2
4

0
2

8
1

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
fr

o
m

 F
re

m
o
n
t 

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

M
it

o
w

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 F
re

m
o

n
t 

P
D

A
 .

7

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

E
as

t 
B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

/U
P

R
R

 R
ai

l 
to

 T
ra

il
*

2
2

4
0

3
2

2
4

.7
 m

il
es

 o
f 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 m

u
lt

i-
u
se

 p
at

h
w

ay
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 U

n
io

n
 P

ac
if

ic
 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 O

ak
la

n
d

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e 

E
as

tb
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

T
en

n
y
so

n
 R

o
ad

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
/b

ik
e 

b
ri

d
g
e*

2

T
en

n
y
so

n
 R

o
ad

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
/b

ik
e 

b
ri

d
g
e 

fr
o
m

 N
u
es

tr
o
 P

ar
q
u
ec

it
o
 t

o
 S

o
u
th

 H
ay

w
ar

d
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 –

 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

3
1
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

Ir
o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
P

ed
/ 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
b

ri
d

g
e 

o
v
er

 A
rr

o
y
o
 M

o
ch

o
.

4
2

4
0

1
7

0

P
h

as
e 

2
 o

f 
th

e 
P

le
as

an
to

n
 I

ro
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
p
ro

v
id

e 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
/b

ic
y
cl

 b
ri

d
g
e 

o
r 

ra
m

p
 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 s

o
u

th
er

n
 Z

o
n

e 
7
 a

cc
es

s 
ro

ad
. 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 s
o
u
th

er
n
 a

cc
es

s 
ro

ad
 w

il
l 

el
im

in
at

e 
Ir

o
n
 H

o
rs

e 

T
ra

il
 C

ro
ss

in
g
 o

f 
S

an
ta

 R
it

a 
R

o
ad

 b
y
 a

ll
o
w

in
g
 u

se
 o

f 
u
n
d
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

 s
id

e 
o
f 

th
e 

A
rr

o
y
o

3
1
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
Ir

o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 P

le
as

an
to

n
4

2
4

0
1

9
4

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

fi
n
al

 l
eg

 o
f 

th
e 

Ir
o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 i
n
 P

le
as

an
to

n
, 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

te
rm

in
u

s 
at

 B
u

sc
h

 R
o

ad
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 L

im
it

s 
at

 S
h
ad

o
w

 C
li

ff
s 

o
n
 S

ta
n
le

y
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d

9
1

B
. 

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e
 P

e
d

e
st

r
ia

n
 P

la
n

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
r
o
je

c
ts

 n
e
tw

o
r
k

1
0

C
o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 P

la
n
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

m
u

lt
i

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
p
d
at

ed
 C

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 P

la
n

1
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

o
v
er

 5
8

0
 a

n
d

 6
8

0
 -

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
4

2
4

0
1

8
9

5
8

0
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 b
ic

y
cl

e 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct

1
C

. 
 L

o
c
a

l 
B

ik
e
 &

 P
e
d

e
st

r
ia

n
 P

la
n

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

1
2

Im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
L

o
ca

l 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 P

la
n

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s

m
u

lt
i

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 l

o
ca

l 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 p

la
n
s

1
3

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

S
id

ew
al

k
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

m
u

lt
i

2
4

0
1

0
7

S
id

ew
al

k
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

at
 v

ar
io

u
s 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 u
n
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d
 a

re
as

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
B

Page 6



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

3
1
8

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

S
an

 L
o
re

n
zo

 C
re

ek
 T

ra
il

2
2

4
0

0
4

9

T
h

e 
S

an
 L

o
re

n
zo

 C
re

ek
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

x
te

n
d
s 

fr
o
m

 M
is

si
o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

M
ee

k
 E

st
at

e.
 T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 

in
cl

u
d

es
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

u
se

 p
at

h
w

ay
 a

n
d
 s

er
v
es

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 g
ro

w
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

y
 a

re
a 

o
n
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 /
 M

is
si

o
n
 

B
lv

d
.

1
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

B
ik

e 
an

d
 P

ed
 I

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

1
2

4
0

1
9

1
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
fu

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 n

et
w

o
rk

s 
in

 t
h
e 

C
it

y
.

1
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
B

ik
e/

p
ed

 e
x
p
an

si
o
n
 -

 C
le

v
el

an
d
 A

v
en

u
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

3
5

2

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 e

n
ta

il
s 

co
n

ti
n
u
in

g
 t

h
e 

C
la

ss
 I

 b
ik

ew
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

5
0
0
 b

lo
ck

 o
f 

P
ie

rc
e 

S
t.

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

su
rp

lu
s 

p
ar

ce
l 

o
f 

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
n
ec

t 
it

 t
o
 t

h
e 

b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 p
la

n
n
ed

 f
o
r 

C
le

v
el

an
d
 A

v
en

u
e.

 I
n
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 

th
is

 p
h

as
e 

is
 t

h
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
so

u
n
d
 w

al
l 

al
o
n
g
 t

h
e 

5
0
0
 b

lo
ck

 o
f 

P
ie

rc
e 

S
t.

1
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
 

K
ey

 R
o
u
te

 B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
1

B
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

  
- 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
p
d
at

e 
to

 t
h
e 

b
ik

e 
p
la

n
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
 

p
ro

g
re

ss

1
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
 

P
ie

rc
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
B

ik
ew

ay
*

1
In

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
u

p
d

at
e 

to
 t

h
e 

b
ik

e 
p
la

n
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
 p

ro
g
re

ss

1
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
 

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

v
en

u
e 

m
ed

ia
n
s,

 r
ai

n
 g

ar
d

en
s 

an
d

 s
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 
1

In
 t

h
e 

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
p
d
at

e 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 p

la
n
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
 

p
ro

g
re

ss

1
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
 

S
o
la

n
o
 A

v
en

u
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
ea

u
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

1
In

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
S

o
la

n
o

 A
v
en

u
e 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
p
d
at

e 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 M

as
te

r 
p
la

n
 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
 p

ro
g
re

ss

2
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
 

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
en

u
e 

 @
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

1
b

ik
e 

b
o

u
le

v
ar

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

v
en

u
e 

- 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
p
d
at

e 
to

 t
h
e 

b
ik

e 
p

la
n

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y
 i

n
 p

ro
g
re

ss

2
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey

C
o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
: 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 &
 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 P

la
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

1
2

4
0

1
9

7
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
B

er
k

el
ey

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
, 
ad

o
p
te

d
 6

/1
0
. 
T

h
e 

P
la

n
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 w
el

l 
d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 

co
n

ce
p

tu
al

 p
la

n
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

S
af

e 
R

o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
ls

, 
an

d
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

 t
o
 T

ra
n
si

t 
el

em
en

ts
.

2
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey

B
er

k
el

ey
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

la
n
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 ,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
l 

an
d
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 T
ra

n
si

t 
el

em
en

ts
 

(B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

)
1

2
4

0
2

0
6

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

la
n
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
l 

an
d
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 T
ra

n
si

t 

el
em

en
ts

3
2
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
A

la
m

o
 C

an
al

 T
ra

il
 u

n
d
er

 I
-5

8
0
*

4
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

 t
ra

il
 u

n
d

er
 I

-5
8
0
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
ec

t 
th

e 
A

la
m

o
 C

an
al

 T
ra

il
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

P
le

as
an

to
n

 t
ra

il
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
.

2
3

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
I-

8
0
 B

ik
e 

P
ed

 B
ri

d
g
e 

(6
5
th

 S
tr

ee
t)

1
2

4
0

0
0

3

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a 

b
ik

e-
p
ed

 b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

I-
8
0
 f

re
ew

ay
 a

t 
th

e 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
A

sh
b

y
-S

h
el

lm
o
u
n
d
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e.

 A
p
p
ro

ac
h
es

 t
o
 t

h
e 

cr
o
ss

o
v
er

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
il

l 
co

n
n
ec

t 

to
 6

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
 a

n
d
 t

o
 F

ro
n
ta

g
e 

R
o
ad

 o
n
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
.

2
4

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
E

m
er

y
v
il

le
 G

re
en

w
ay

 (
B

ic
y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

x
p

an
si

o
n

)
1

2
4

0
2

0
1

E
x

p
an

d
 E

m
er

y
v
il

le
 G

re
en

w
ay

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 d

es
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
p
at

h
w

ay
(s

) 
an

d
 l

an
d
sc

ap
in

g
 o

n
 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 C

it
y
 o

w
n

ed
 r

ig
h

t 
o
f 

w
ay

 (
fo

rm
er

 r
ai

l 
ri

g
h
t 

o
f 

w
ay

).

3
1
9

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
B

ic
y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
2

4
0

1
8

8

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

co
m

p
le

te
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
1
9
9
8
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 P

la
n
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
b

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 s

te
n

ci
ls

, 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
d
et

ec
ti

o
n
 l

o
o
p
s/

v
id

eo
 d

et
ec

ti
o
n
 a

t 
tr

af
fi

c 
si

g
n
al

s,
 a

n
d
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

si
g
n

s 
o

n
 m

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

n
et

w
o
rk

.

2
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

G
re

en
b
el

t 
G

at
ew

ay
 o

n
 G

ri
m

m
er

 B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
3

2
4

0
2

6
0

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

en
tr

al
 P

ar
k
 b

et
w

ee
n
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
lv

d
 a

n
d
 

P
as

eo
 P

ad
re

 P
ar

k
w

ay
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 r

e-
al

ig
n
m

en
t 

o
f 

fl
o
o
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

ch
an

n
el

, 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 p

at
h
, 
la

n
d
sc

ap
e,

 

cu
rb

, 
an

d
 a

 b
ri

d
g
e 

co
n

n
ec

ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

en
tr

al
 P

ar
k
.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 7



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

S
u
ll

iv
an

 R
o
ad

 U
n
d
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 P

ed
/B

ik
e 

S
af

et
y
 &

 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

3
2

4
0

2
6

2

In
st

al
l 

a 
5

' w
id

e 
w

al
k

w
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n
 M

is
si

o
n
 B

lv
d
 a

n
d
 N

il
es

 B
lv

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ea
st

b
o
u
d
 s

id
e 

S
u
ll

iv
a 

U
n

d
er

p
as

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

U
P

R
R

 b
ri

d
g
e.

 R
ec

o
n
fi

g
u
re

 t
h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

S
u
ll

iv
an

 U
n
d
er

p
as

s 
at

 M
is

si
o
n
 

an
d

 a
n

d
 N

il
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
st

al
l 

a 
n
ew

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 a
t 

M
is

si
o
n
.

2
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 G

ra
d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 o
n

 

B
la

co
w

 R
o
ad

 a
t 

U
n
io

n
 P

ac
if

ic
 r

ai
lr

o
ad

 t
ra

ck
s 

an
d

 f
u

tu
re

 

B
A

R
T

 l
in

e 
in

 I
rv

in
g
to

n
 A

re
a 

P
D

A
3

2
4

0
2

8
7

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 b

ic
y
cl

e/
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 g

ra
d
e 

se
p
ar

at
ed

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 o

v
er

 U
P

R
R

/B
A

R
T

 l
in

e 
to

 c
o
n
n
ec

t 
B

la
co

w
 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 O
sg

o
o

d
 R

o
ad

 i
n
 t

h
e 

Ir
v
in

g
to

n
 A

re
a 

P
D

A
.

2
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

R
ai

ls
 t

o
 T

ra
il

s 
F

re
m

o
n
t 

U
P

R
R

/B
A

R
T

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

T
ra

il
3

2
4

0
2

9
1

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 t

ra
il

 w
it

h
in

 U
P

R
R

/B
A

R
T

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

ri
g
h
t 

o
f 

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 N

il
es

 

ar
ea

 (
U

P
R

R
/C

la
rk

e 
D

ri
v
e 

ju
n
ct

io
n
) 

in
 n

o
rt

h
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

to
 F

re
m

o
n
t/

M
il

p
it

as
 C

it
y
 l

im
it

s 
in

 t
h
e 

so
u
th

.

2
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

B
ik

e-
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

*
2

2
4

0
0

1
6

• 
C

 S
tr

ee
t 

–
 G

ra
n

d
 t

o
 F

il
b
er

t 
–
 n

ar
ro

w
, 
in

cr
ea

se
 s

id
ew

al
k
, 
co

n
st

ru
ct

 m
ed

ia
n

• 
C

 S
tr

ee
t 

–
 W

at
k

in
s 

to
 M

is
si

o
n
 –

 n
ar

ro
w

 t
o
 o

n
e 

la
n
e,

 i
n
cr

ea
se

 s
id

ew
al

k
, 
p
ro

v
id

e 
b
ik

e 
la

n
e

• 
M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

–
 D

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 M

cK
ee

v
er

 –
 n

ar
ro

w
 t

o
 2

 l
an

es
, 
in

cr
ea

se
 s

id
ew

al
k
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
b
ik

e 
la

n
e

• 
C

an
n

er
y
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 b

ri
d

g
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

U
P

R
R

 t
ra

ck
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
an

n
er

y
 A

re
a.

• 
D

ix
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
–

 V
al

le
 V

is
ta

 t
o
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 –
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

m
en

t 
T

L
C

 p
ro

je
ct

 

fr
o

m
 V

al
le

 V
is

ta
 t

o
 T

en
n

y
so

n
 

3
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
L

iv
er

m
o
re

B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n

4
2

4
0

2
5

5
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 B

ik
e 

an
d
 P

ed
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

3
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

B
ik

e/
P

ed
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

: 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 B
ic

y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 

P
la

n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

3
2

4
0

2
8

4
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 B
ic

y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

3
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

B
ik

e/
P

ed
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n
: 

D
u
m

b
ar

to
n
 T

O
D

 B
ay

 T
ra

il
 

R
ai

lr
o
ad

 O
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
*

3
2

4
0

2
8

8
D

u
m

b
ar

to
n

 T
O

D
 B

ay
 T

ra
il

 R
ai

lr
o
ad

 O
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g

3
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

C
ed

ar
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
R

ai
lr

o
ad

 

C
ro

ss
in

g
3

2
4

0
2

8
9

C
ed

ar
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
R

ai
lr

o
ad

 O
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g

3
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

af
et

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
: 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
es

1
2

4
0

2
2

5

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ci
ty

w
id

e.
 W

o
rk

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 p
av

em
en

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
, 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
b

u
lb

o
u

ts
, 
m

ed
ia

n
s,

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 r

ef
u
g
es

, 
w

id
en

ed
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 i
n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
ew

 s
tr

ee
t 

fu
rn

it
u

re
, 
st

re
et

s 
tr

ee
s 

an
d
 o

th
er

 e
n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

.

3
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n

1
2

4
0

2
2

7

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

B
ay

 T
ra

il
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 O

ak
la

n
d
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 B

ik
e/

P
ed

 b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

L
ak

e 
M

er
ri

tt
 

C
h

an
n

el
, 
an

d
 b

ik
e/

p
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

ri
d
g
es

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

O
ak

la
n
d
 E

st
u
ar

y
. 
A

ls
o
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 

b
ic

y
cl

e/
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o
n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

B
ay

 T
ra

il
 f

ro
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s.

3
0
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
A

rr
o
y
o
 M

o
ch

o
 T

ra
il

 P
av

in
g
 a

lo
n
g
 Z

o
n

e 
7

 c
h

an
n

el
4

2
4

0
1

7
3

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
a 

p
av

ed
 c

la
ss

 o
n
e 

tr
ai

l 
fr

o
m

 H
o
p
y
ar

d
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

er
n
 P

le
as

an
to

n
 C

it
y
 

L
im

it
. 
T

h
is

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

3
.2

 m
il

e 
p
av

ed
 t

ra
il

 b
et

w
ee

n
 P

le
as

an
to

n
 a

n
d
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 T
ra

il
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
te

 t
ri

p
s

3
1
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
A

rr
o
y
o
 M

o
ch

o
 B

ri
d
g
e 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

4
2

4
0

1
7

2
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
co

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 b

ri
d
g
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

A
rr

o
y
o
 M

o
ch

o
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
ec

t 
th

e 
so

u
th

 Z
o
n
e 

7
 a

cc
es

s 

ro
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
H

ac
ie

n
d

a 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

ar
k

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
3

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 8



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

3
1
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
S

to
n
er

id
g
e 

M
al

l 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
4

2
4

0
1

9
2

M
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
is

 i
d
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

S
to

n
er

id
g
e 

M
al

l 
b
u
t 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

t 
g
ap

s 
in

 t
h
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
at

h
w

ay
 e

x
is

t.
 T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
lo

se
s 

th
o
se

 g
ap

s.

3
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y

B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 C

o
n
n
ec

to
r 

O
v
er

 U
P

R
R

 T
ra

ck
s 

to
 

Jo
b
s 

C
en

te
r

3
2

3
0

1
0

0
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

U
P

R
R

 t
ra

ck
s 

in
 t

h
e 

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y
 I

n
te

rm
o
d
al

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 D

is
tr

ic
t

3
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
au

re
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

af
et

y
 a

n
d
 A

cc
es

s 
o
n

 M
ac

A
rt

h
u

r,
 f

ro
m

 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 S
em

in
ar

y
 (

L
A

M
M

P
S

)*
1

Im
p

ro
v
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

lo
n

g
 M

ac
A

rt
h
u
r 

B
lv

d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 S

em
in

ar
y
 b

y
 a

lt
er

in
g
 l

an
e 

w
id

th
s,

 

in
st

al
li

n
g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s,
 a

d
d
in

g
 b

ik
e 

la
n
es

, 
a 

p
at

h
, 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g
s;

 m
o
v
e 

cu
rb

 

an
d

 g
u

tt
er

 i
n

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

st
re

et
, 
re

lo
ca

te
 u

ti
li

ty
 p

o
le

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e 
A

D
A

 w
id

th
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e 

re
ta

in
in

g
 w

al
l 

in
 o

n
e 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
.

1
D

. 
 B

ik
e
 S

u
p

p
o

r
t 

F
a

c
il

it
ie

s 
- 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

&
 O

p
e
r
a
ti

o
n

s
3
8

B
ik

e 
p
ar

k
in

g
m

u
lt

i
In

cl
u

d
es

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
k

in
g
, 
st

o
ra

g
e 

an
d
 c

h
an

g
in

g
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s,
 s

h
o
w

er
s

3
9

B
ik

es
h
ar

in
g

m
u

lt
i

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

ik
e-

sh
ar

e 
p
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
E

. 
 I

n
fr

a
st

r
u

c
tu

r
e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

4
0

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
b
ik

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s
m

u
lt

i

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
b

ik
ew

ay
s,

 s
id

ew
al

k
s,

 t
ra

il
s,

 s
ig

n
ag

e,
 s

ig
n
al

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 b
ik

e/
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

1
F

. 
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 P

r
o

m
o

ti
o
n

 P
r
o

g
r
a

m
4
1

P
ro

m
o
ti

o
n
 o

f 
b
ik

in
g
 a

n
d
 w

al
k
in

g
m

u
lt

i
E

x
am

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

B
ik

e 
to

 W
o
rk

 D
ay

, 
B

ik
e/

W
al

k
 t

o
 S

ch
o
o
l 

d
ay

, 
ac

ti
v
e 

tr
an

sp
o
rt

at
io

n
, 
et

c

4
2

B
ic

y
cl

e 
sa

fe
ty

 
m

u
lt

i
E

x
am

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

S
k
il

ls
 /

R
o
ad

 I
 b

ik
e 

cl
as

se
s,

 a
n
d
 S

h
ar

e 
th

e 
R

o
ad

 c
am

p
ai

g
n
s

1
G

. 
 C

r
o

ss
in

g
 G

u
a

r
d

 P
r
o

g
r
a

m
4
3

C
ro

ss
in

g
 g

u
ar

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

cr
o

ss
in

g
 g

u
ar

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s

2
. 

T
r
a

n
si

t 
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

ts
, 
E

x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
8
2

2
A

. 
T

r
a

n
si

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
h

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

4
4

A
C

E
L

o
co

m
o
ti

v
e 

re
h
ab

il
it

at
io

n
 (

6
 l

o
co

m
o
ti

v
es

, 
m

id
-l

if
e)

3
, 

4
2

4
0

3
0

7
M

id
-l

if
e 

O
v
er

h
au

l 
o

f 
si

x
 (

6
) 

lo
co

m
o
ti

v
es

4
5

A
C

E
R

ai
l 

C
ar

 R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n
 (

2
8
 p

ax
 r

ai
l 

ca
rs

, 
m

id
-l

if
e)

3
, 

4
2

4
0

3
0

8
M

id
-l

if
e 

o
v
er

h
au

l 
o

f 
tw

en
ty

-e
ig

h
t 

(2
8
) 

p
as

se
n
g
er

 r
ai

l 
ca

rs

4
6

A
C

E

C
ap

it
al

 S
p
ar

es
, 

M
in

o
r 

L
o
co

m
o
ti

v
e 

&
 R

ai
l 

C
ar

 

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

3
,4

2
4

0
3

1
0

S
p

ar
e 

&
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

p
ar

ts
, 
m

ec
h
an

ic
al

 a
n
d
 c

o
sm

et
ic

, 
fo

r 
ra

il
 c

ar
s 

an
d
 l

o
co

m
o
ti

v
es

.

4
7

A
C

E
?

A
n
n
u
al

 P
re

v
en

ti
v
e 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r 
ra

il
 c

ar
s 

an
d

 

lo
co

m
o
ti

v
es

.
3

,4
2

4
0

3
1

1
A

n
n

u
al

 P
re

v
en

ti
v
e 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r 
ra

il
 c

ar
s 

an
d
 l

o
co

m
o
ti

v
es

.

4
8

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
T

ra
n
si

t 
S

ta
ti

o
n
 R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
1

2
4

0
2

4
7

E
n

h
an

ce
 E

m
er

y
v
il

le
's

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 t

ra
n
si

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

it
h
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
p
 t

o
 3

0
 b

u
s 

sh
el

te
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 

si
te

 a
m

en
it

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 b

en
ch

es
, 
m

ap
s,

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
an

d
 a

m
en

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t 
an

d
 E

m
er

y
 

G
o

 R
o

u
n

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

an
d

 e
x

p
an

si
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
A

m
tr

ak
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 i
n
 E

m
er

y
v
il

le
.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
4

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 9



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

4
9

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
T

ra
n
si

t 
V

eh
ic

le
 R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
/R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t/

R
et

ro
fi

t
1

2
4

0
2

5
1

R
ep

la
ce

 1
4

 o
u

td
at

ed
 E

m
er

y
 G

o
 R

o
u
n
d
 S

h
u
tt

le
s 

w
it

h
 L

o
w

 F
lo

o
r 

D
ie

se
l,

 h
y
b
ri

d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
C

N
G

 s
h
u
tt

le
s

5
0

A
C

E
In

te
ro

p
er

ab
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
s 

E
q
u

ip
m

en
t

3
,4

2
4

0
2

9
7

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
a 

sc
al

ab
le

, 
co

st
-e

ff
ec

ti
v
e 

IP
-b

as
ed

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

q
u
ic

k
ly

 e
st

ab
li

sh
in

g
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 d

is
p
ar

at
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

em
er

g
en

cy
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 a
n
d
 d

ay
-t

o
-d

ay
 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i

s 
b
ei

n
g
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

fo
r 

F
re

m
o
n
t 

an
d
 G

re
at

 A
m

er
ic

a.

2
B

. 
 T

r
a

n
si

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t

5
1

L
A

V
T

A

T
ra

n
si

t 
V

eh
ic

le
 R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
/R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t/

R
et

ro
fi

t 

(1
9
7
v
eh

 +
 1

9
4
 v

eh
)

4
9

4
5

2
7

L
A

V
T

A
 w

il
l 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 1

9
7
 f

ix
ed

-r
o
u
te

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d
 p

er
fo

rm
 m

id
-l

if
e 

re
h
ab

il
it

at
io

n
s 

o
n
 1

9
4
 

v
eh

ic
le

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 2
0

4
0

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

s 
in

te
n
d
ed

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 f
le

et
 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
 r

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
. 
V

eh
ic

le
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

in
cl

u
d
es

 r
ep

la
ci

n
g
 a

ll
 v

eh
ic

le
 

co
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

ll
 I

T
S

, 
fa

re
b
o
x
es

, 
ra

d
io

s,
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t 
n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f

o
r 

sa
fe

 a
n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fl
ee

t 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

2
C

. 
V

e
h

ic
le

 E
x

p
a

n
si

o
n

5
2

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

 F
le

et
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

T
o
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 I
m

p
ro

v
ed

 T
ra

n
si

t 

S
er

v
ic

e
m

u
lt

i
2

1
1

5
4

P
u

rc
h

as
es

 r
o

ll
in

g
 s

to
ck

 f
o
r 

en
h
an

ce
d
 t

ra
n
sb

ay
, 
lo

ca
l,

 o
r 

ex
p
re

ss
 s

er
v
ic

es

5
3

A
C

E
A

C
E

 V
eh

ic
le

s
3

, 
4

2
4

0
3

1
4

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

b
u

ck
et

 t
ru

ck
 f

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o
f 

to
w

-b
eh

in
d
 s

w
ee

p
er

 f
o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
p
ar

k
in

g
 l

o
t 

an
d
 p

ri
v
at

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 u

p
k
ee

p
.P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o
f 

tw
o
 (

2
) 

al
l 

el
ec

tr
ic

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
w

it
h

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

ra
n
g
e 

to
 t

ra
v
el

 t
o
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 S
an

 J
o
se

 w
it

h
 i

n
ci

d
en

ta
l 

st
o
p
s 

at
 

st
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 v

en
d

o
rs

 w
it

h
o
u
t 

re
ch

ar
g
in

g
 e

n
-r

o
u
te

 o
r 

u
si

n
g
 a

n
y
 o

n
-b

o
ar

d
 f

u
el

. 
E

st
ia

m
te

d
 r

an
g
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 i
s 

g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 2

0
0
 m

il
es

 a
ft

er
 1

0
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

n
o
rm

al
 b

at
te

ry
 u

sa
g
e.

3
2
6

A
C

E
A

lt
am

o
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
te

r 
E

x
p
re

ss
 (

A
C

E
) 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

3
, 

4
2

1
7

9
0

T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
V

T
A

´s
 s

h
ar

e 
o
f 

fu
n
d
s 

fo
r 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 t
ra

in
 s

et
s,

 p
as

se
n
g
er

 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
, 
an

d
 s

er
v
ic

e 
u

p
g
ra

d
es

 f
o
r 

th
e 

A
C

E
 s

er
v
ic

e 
fr

o
m

 S
an

 J
o
aq

u
in

 a
n
d
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ti

es
.

5
4

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 R
ai

l 
V

eh
ic

le
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n

- 
2

2
5

 c
ar

s 

(A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 p
o
rt

io
n
)

m
u

lt
i

2
4

0
0

7
3

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

2
2

5
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 c
ar

s 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 i
n
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 r
id

er
sh

ip
.

2
D

. 
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 S
e
c
u

r
it

y
 f

o
r
 P

a
ss

e
n

g
e
r
s 

a
n

d
 S

y
st

e
m

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
is

m
ic

 r
e
tr

o
fi

t)

5
5

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
S

af
et

y
 a

n
d
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

*
m

u
lt

i
2

3
0

0
9

8

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

n
co

m
p

as
se

s 
a 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ca
p
it

al
 e

le
m

en
ts

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t 
v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 

ar
e 

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 s

ec
u

re
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
as

se
n
g
er

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
: 
b
u
s 

v
id

eo
 a

n
d
 f

ac
il

it
y
 s

u
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

 s
y
st

em
 w

it
h
 

d
at

a 
st

o
ra

g
e;

 m
o

b
il

e 
co

m
m

u
n
ic

at
io

n
s 

v
eh

ic
le

; 
em

er
g
en

cy
 g

en
er

at
o
r 

sy
st

em
s 

at
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 d

iv
is

io
n
s;

 

E
m

er
g
en

cy
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

C
en

te
r 

U
p
g
ra

d
es

; 
T

ra
n
sf

er
 C

en
te

rs
/S

to
p
 s

u
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

 p
ro

g
ra

m
; 

an
d
 

“H
ar

d
en

in
g
” 

u
p

g
ra

d
es

 t
o

 o
p
er

at
in

g
 d

iv
is

io
n
s 

an
d
 t

em
p
o
ra

ry
 T

ra
n
sb

ay
 t

er
m

in
al

.

5
6

A
C

E
O

n
-b

o
ar

d
 S

ec
u
ri

ty
 C

am
er

as
3

, 
4

2
4

0
2

7
5

O
n

-B
o

ar
d

, 
re

m
o

te
ly

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 c

am
er

as
 a

n
d
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
o
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

W
i-

F
i 

n
et

w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 e

ac
h

 r
ai

l 
ca

r.

5
7

A
C

E
S

ec
u
ri

ty
 C

am
er

as
 a

t 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

&
 S

J 
S

ta
ti

o
n

s
3

, 
4

2
4

0
2

9
5

IP
-B

as
ed

 v
id

eo
 s

u
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

 s
y
st

em
 f

o
r 

al
l 

S
an

 J
o
aq

u
in

 C
o
u
n
ty

 s
ta

ti
o
n
s,

 V
as

co
, 
P

le
as

an
to

n
, 
an

d
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
ta

ti
o

n
s.

5
8

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 p
o
rt

io
n

)
m

u
lt

i
2

4
0

0
7

2

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
im

p
ro

v
e 

o
r 

en
h
an

ce
 B

A
R

T
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e 

p
at

ro
n
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
. 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 

b
e 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

e:
 1

) 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
s;

 2
) 

O
p
er

at
io

n
s 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

C
en

te
r;

 3
) 

L
o
ck

s 

&
 A

la
rm

s;
 4

) 
P

u
b

li
c 

S
af

et
y
 P

re
p
ar

ed
n
es

s;
 5

) 
S

tr
u
ct

u
ra

l 
A

u
g
m

en
ta

ti
o
n
; 

6
) 

S
u
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

 -
 C

IP
 T

ra
ck

 

T
w

o
 P

o
rt

io
n

; 
an

d
 7

) 
w

ea
p
o
n
s 

D
et

ec
ti

o
n
 S

y
st

em
s.

2
E

. 
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

to
p

s 
Im

p
r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 (

a
c
c
e
ss

, 
e
x
p

a
n

si
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

m
e
n

it
ie

s)

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
5

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 10



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

5
9

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
L

iv
ab

le
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s/

C
o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
/A

D
A

m
u

lt
i

2
4

0
3

7
3

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

ee
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 L

iv
ab

le
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

P
ed

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
A

D
A

 c
u
rb

 

cu
ts

, 
p

ed
 c

o
u

n
td

o
w

n
s,

 i
m

p
ro

v
ed

 s
id

ew
al

k
s,

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
an

d
 b

ik
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
lo

n
g
 t

ra
n
si

t 
co

rr
id

o
rs

. 

In
cl

u
d

es
: 
$

1
3

.2
 f

o
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 $

1
.8

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
tr

a 
C

o
st

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

6
0

A
C

E

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 D

is
p
la

y
 K

io
sk

s 
at

 A
C

E
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
&

 o
n

-b
o
ar

d
 

ra
il

 c
ar

s
3

, 
4

2
4

0
2

4
0

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 d
is

p
la

y
s 

an
d

 a
cc

o
m

p
an

y
in

g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
re

al
 t

im
e 

ar
ri

v
al

 a
n
d
 d

ep
ar

tu
re

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
A

C
E

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
n
g
 t

ra
n
si

t/
sh

u
tt

le
 s

er
v
ic

es
. 
G

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
, 
an

n
o
u
n
ce

m
en

ts
, 

an
d

 a
d

v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 b

e 
ac

co
m

m
o
d
at

ed
.

6
1

A
C

E
A

C
E

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

3
, 

4
2

4
0

2
4

1
P

as
se

n
g
er

 s
h

el
te

rs
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

o
la

r 
li

g
h
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
w

er
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, 
st

re
et

 f
u
rn

it
u
re

, 
A

D
A

-

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
.

6
2

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 p
o
rt

io
n

)
m

u
lt

i
2

4
0

0
7

5

M
ak

es
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 c
ap

ac
it

y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

4
3
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
 T

y
p
es

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

fa
re

g
at

e,
 s

ta
ir

, 
an

d
 e

le
v
at

o
r 

ad
d
it

io
n
s;

 a
n
d
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 w

id
en

in
g
, 
es

ca
la

to
r 

ad
d
it

io
n
s,

 t
ra

in
-s

cr
ee

n
s,

 a
n
d
 d

o
o
rs

.

6
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 B

A
R

T
 P

la
za

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

si
t 

A
re

a 

E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
1

7

C
o

m
p

le
te

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
f 

al
l 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 B

A
R

T
 P

la
za

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

ra
n

si
t 

ar
ch

it
ec

tu
re

 (
cu

st
o
m

 b
u
s 

sh
el

te
r,

 B
A

R
T

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 (

ro
tu

n
d
a)

 &
 s

ec
o
n
d
ar

y
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 

ca
n

o
p

ie
s)

, 
w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g
 s

ig
n
ag

e,
 c

ap
ac

it
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
an

d
 p

la
ce

-m
ak

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 n

ew
 h

ar
d
sc

ap
e,

 

st
re

et
 f

u
rn

it
u

re
, 
p

u
b

li
c 

ar
t,

 s
tr

ee
t 

tr
ee

s,
 a

n
d
 l

o
w

 i
m

p
ac

t 
d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

fe
at

u
re

s.

6
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
B

er
k
el

ey
 F

er
ry

 T
er

m
in

al
 A

cc
es

s 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
2

6

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 c
ap

it
al

 e
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
B

er
k
el

ey
 W

E
T

A
 F

er
ry

 T
er

m
in

al
-a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 l
an

d
si

d
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
p
ar

k
in

g
, 
li

g
h
ti

n
g
, 
tr

af
fi

c 
si

g
n
al

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
su

rf
ac

e 

tr
an

si
t 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, 
b

ic
y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

.

6
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 (

1
2
th

 a
n
d
 1

9
th

 S
tr

ee
t)

 B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o
n

s 

T
ra

n
si

t 
E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
3

2

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 (

1
2

th
 a

n
d

 1
9

th
 S

tr
ee

t)
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n
s 

T
ra

n
si

t 
E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t.

 E
n
h
an

ce
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

co
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

en
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
, 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
sa

fe
 b

as
em

en
ts

 u
n
d
er

n
ea

th
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 p
av

in
g
, 
si

d
ew

al
k
s,

 b
ic

y
cl

e 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
, 
b

ic
y
cl

e 
st

o
ra

g
e 

an
d
 b

ik
e 

st
at

io
n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t,

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n
ag

e.

6
6

L
A

V
T

A
B

u
s 

S
to

p
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

*
4

2
3

0
1

4
8

L
A

V
T

A
 d

es
ir

es
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e 

b
u
s 

st
o
p
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

D
u
b
li

n
, 
P

le
as

an
to

n
, 
an

d
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 

A
D

A
 a

cc
es

s 
w

h
er

e 
ac

ce
ss

 d
o
es

 n
o
t 

ex
is

t 
an

d
 i

m
p
ro

v
ed

 a
m

en
it

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

p
as

se
n
g
er

 s
h
el

te
rs

, 

b
en

ch
es

, 
tr

as
h

 r
ec

ep
ta

cl
es

, 
sy

st
em

 m
ap

s 
an

d
 s

ch
ed

u
le

s,
 s

o
la

r 
li

g
h
ti

n
g
, 
ac

ce
ss

ib
il

it
y
 u

p
g
ra

d
es

, 
et

c.

6
7

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

T
el

eg
ra

p
h
/I

n
te

rn
at

io
n
al

/E
.1

4
th

 p
ed

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 (
n

o
n

 

p
av

em
en

t)
*

1
, 

2

2
F

. 
 S

y
st

e
m

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

to
 a

ll
o
w

 i
n

c
r
e
a

se
d

 u
se

 o
f 

sy
st

e
m

s)

6
8

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
T

ra
n
si

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

y
st

em
s*

m
u

lt
i

2
4

0
2

0
5

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
A

id
ed

 D
is

p
at

ch
 U

p
g
ra

d
es

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 A

u
to

m
at

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 L

o
ca

to
r 

an
d
 R

ea
l 

T
im

e 

P
as

se
n

g
er

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
. 
B

u
s 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 c
o
u
n
te

rs
, 
in

te
rn

al
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
g
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 s
y
st

em
 u

p
g
ra

d
es

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 t
o
 f

u
n
ct

io
n
.

6
9

A
C

E

A
lt

am
o
n
t 

R
ai

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

(U
p
g
ra

d
es

) 
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
- 

T
ra

ck
, 

p
o
si

ti
v
e 

tr
ai

n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l,

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n

al
in

g
 u

p
g
ra

d
e

3
, 

4
2

4
0

3
0

5
T

ra
ck

, 
p

o
si

ti
v
e 

tr
ai

n
 c

o
n

tr
o
l,

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n
al

in
g
 u

p
g
ra

d
es

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
ed

 A
lt

am
o
n
t 

C
o

m
m

u
te

r 
E

x
p

re
ss

 o
p

er
at

io
n
al

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

.

7
0

A
C

E
F

is
ca

l 
S

y
st

em
 m

o
d
er

n
iz

at
io

n
3

, 
4

2
4

0
3

1
2

In
cl

u
d

es
 c

as
h

 r
eg

is
te

rs
, 
u

p
d
at

ed
 f

is
ca

l 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

(C
as

el
le

 C
la

ri
ty

),
 u

p
d
at

ed
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
, 

an
d

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u
re

7
1

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 S
y
st

em
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 p
o
rt

io
n

)
m

u
lt

i
2

4
0

0
8

9

M
ak

e 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 B

A
R

T
 s

y
st

em
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

ra
in

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 

m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

to
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

co
n
tr

o
l 

ce
n

te
r 

an
d

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

sy
st

em
; 

tr
ac

ti
o
n
 p

o
w

er
 u

p
g
ra

d
es

, 
3
rd

 r
ai

l 
fe

ed
er

 c
ab

le
s,

 n
eg

at
iv

e 

re
tu

rn
 c

ap
ac

it
y
 i

n
 y

ar
d

s,
 a

n
d
 1

/4
 o

f 
tr

ac
ti

o
n
 p

o
w

er
 s

u
b
st

at
io

n
s;

 v
en

ti
la

ti
o
n
 i

n
 u

n
d
er

g
ro

u
n
d
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s 

to
 h

an
d

le
 i

n
cr

ea
se

d
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 l
o
ad

s;
 c

ro
ss

o
v
er

s 
ca

n
 r

ed
u
ce

 f
le

et
 d

em
an

d
 b

y
 1

6
-3

0
 B

A
R

T
 c

ar
s,

 

w
h

il
e 

al
lo

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 f
le

x
ib

il
it

y
 (

m
it

ig
at

io
n
 o

f 
d
el

ay
s,

 m
o
re

 f
re

q
u
en

t 
ev

en
in

g
 a

n
d
 

w
ee

k
en

d
 s

er
v
ic

e)
.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
6

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 11



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

3
1
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 A
lt

am
o
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
te

r 
E

x
p

re
ss

/C
ap

it
o
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 a

t 
A

u
to

 M
al

l 
P

ar
k
w

ay
3

2
4

0
2

6
8

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 t

ra
in

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 (

si
d
e 

p
la

tf
o
rm

) 
at

 t
h
e 

w
es

t 
en

d
 o

f 
A

u
to

 M
al

l 
P

ar
k
w

ay
 i

n
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

to
 

se
rv

e 
A

lt
am

o
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

te
r 

E
x
p
re

ss
 a

n
d
 C

ap
it

o
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

tr
ai

n
s

2
G

. 
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 F

a
c
il

it
ie

s 
E

x
p

a
n

si
o

n

7
2

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
il

it
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
cy

 U
p

g
ra

d
es

m
u

lt
i

2
1

1
5

9
E

x
p

an
d

/e
n

h
an

ce
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
su

st
ai

n
ab

il
it

y
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 h
ea

v
y
 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t,

 I
T

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u
re

, 
o
th

er
 f

ac
il

it
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.

7
3

L
A

V
T

A
L

A
V

T
A

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
/o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

fa
ci

li
ty

4
2

1
1

5
1

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

s 
a 

n
ew

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 f

ac
il

it
y
. 
L

A
V

T
A

 h
as

 o
u
tg

ro
w

n
 i

ts
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

ac
il

it
y
. 
T

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fa
ci

li
ty

 w
as

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 f

o
r 

n
o
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 4
3
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 b
o
th

 m
o
to

rb
u
s 

an
d
 d

em
an

d
 r

es
p
o
n
se

. 
T

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

L
A

V
T

A
 f

le
et

 c
o

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

7
5
 m

o
to

r 
b
u
se

s 
an

d
 1

8
 d

em
an

d
 r

es
p
o
n
se

 v
eh

ic
le

s.
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 

fa
ci

li
ty

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
an

d
 p

ar
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

u
p
 t

o
 1

6
0
 b

u
se

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

eq
u
ip

 L
A

V
T

A
 f

o
r 

th
e 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

T
ri

-V
al

le
y
.

7
4

L
A

V
T

A
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
il

it
ie

s 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

4
2

3
0

1
5

1

L
A

V
T

A
 o

w
n

s 
an

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

s 
th

re
e 

m
ai

n
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s:
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e,

 o
p
er

at
io

n
s,

 a
n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 

fa
ci

li
ty

, 
th

e 
L

iv
er

m
o

re
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

A
tl

an
ti

s 
S

at
el

li
te

 B
u
s 

F
ac

il
it

y
. 
A

s 
th

es
e 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 a

g
e,

 

re
g
u

la
r 

o
n

-g
o

in
g
 m

ai
n

te
n
an

ce
, 
m

aj
o
r 

an
d
 m

in
o
r,

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

as
se

ts
 i

n
 a

 s
ta

te
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 

re
p

ai
r.

 T
h

is
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e 
o
n
-g

o
in

g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e 

u
se

fu
l 

li
fe

 o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 t

h
re

e 
m

ai
n

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s.

7
5

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
6
6
th

 A
v
e 

U
p
g
ra

d
e 

to
 O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 F
ac

il
it

y
m

u
lt

i

2
H

. 
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
r
o

g
r
a

m

7
6

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
p
ro

je
ct

s
m

u
lt

i
2

3
0

1
2

1

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t's
 c

ar
b
o
n
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
d
d
re

ss
 o

th
er

 

en
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

is
su

es
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 b

u
s 

tr
an

si
t 

o
p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

Z
E

B
 f

u
el

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 

fa
ci

li
ty

.

T
h

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h
e 

en
er

g
y
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 u

se
d
 a

t 
o
p
er

at
in

g
 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 b

y
 i

n
st

al
li

n
g
 s

o
la

r 
p
an

el
s 

to
 r

ed
u
ce

 t
h
e 

li
g
h
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r 
o
u
r 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
.

T
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

is
su

es
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 f

ac
in

g
 t

h
e 

ag
en

cy
, 
th

e 
p
ro

je
ct

 w
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

to
 e

n
h

an
ce

 o
u

r 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

to
 b

et
te

r 
m

an
ag

e 
o
u
r 

in
d
u
st

ri
al

 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 s
y
st

em
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
: 
u
p
g
ra

d
es

 a
n
d
/o

r 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

u
n
d
er

g
ro

u
n
d
 f

u
el

 t
an

k
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

re
la

te
d

 c
le

an
-u

p
 o

f 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l 
co

n
ta

m
in

at
io

n
; 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
in

 p
re

v
en

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

an
ts

 f
ro

m
 

en
te

ri
n

g
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 d

ra
in

s 
at

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s.

7
7

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
G

re
en

in
g
 o

f 
V

eh
ic

le
s 

- 
en

v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i

7
8

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

F
u
el

in
g
 F

ac
il

it
ie

s 
(D

3
,D

6
, 

C
M

F
)

m
u

lt
i

3
. 

T
r
a

n
si

t 
a

n
d

 P
a

r
a

tr
a

n
si

t 
O

p
e
r
a

ti
o
n

s 
a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a
n

c
e
 P

r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
8
3

3
A

. 
 T

r
a

n
si

t 
a

n
d

 P
a

r
a

tr
a

n
si

t 
O

p
e
r
a

ti
o
n

s 
a

n
d

 E
x
p

a
n

si
o
n

 (
In

c
lu

d
in

g
 T

P
M

 a
n

d
 T

S
M

)

7
9

T
ra

n
si

t 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

m
u
lt

i
M

ai
n

ta
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 t

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

, 
re

st
o
re

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 c

u
t 

tr
an

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
an

d
 e

x
p
an

d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

n
ew

 t
ra

n
si

t 
se

rv
ic

es

8
0

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

(m
an

d
at

ed
 a

n
d

 n
o
n

-m
an

d
at

ed
)

m
u
lt

i
M

ai
n

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

an
d

 p
ar

an
tr

an
si

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
o
p
er

at
io

n
s

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
7

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 12



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

3
2
2

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
T

ra
n
si

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
 M

ea
su

re
s

m
u
lt

i
2
3
0
1
1
1

T
ra

n
si

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 M
ea

su
re

s 
(T

P
M

),
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

o
r 

st
re

et
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
an

d
 r

id
er

 a
m

en
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 b
u
se

s 
fr

o
m

 d
eg

ra
d
in

g
 s

p
ee

d
s 

o
n
 a

rt
er

ia
ls

 w
h
il

e 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 

am
en

it
ie

s 
to

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 r

id
er

sh
ip

, 
su

ch
 a

s:
 s

ig
n
al

 t
im

in
g
, 
si

g
n
al

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 q

u
eu

e 
ju

m
p
 

la
n

es
; 

m
o

re
 f

re
q

u
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

v
el

s;
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 l
o
ad

in
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s 

o
r 

am
en

it
ie

s;
 r

ea
l-

ti
m

e 
p
as

se
n
g
er

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

; 
an

d
 s

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
 g

eo
m

et
ri

c 
ch

an
g
es

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
b
u
s 

o
p
er

at
io

n
s 

(b
u
s 

b
u
lb

s 
if

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e)
, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 a
 H

O
V

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

o
n
 b

ri
d
g
es

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

ac
ce

ss
 r

o
ad

w
ay

s.
 A

ls
o
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 

si
n

g
le

 i
n

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

-l
ev

el
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 n
o
t 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 a

 l
ar

g
er

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s.

8
1

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

C
o
ll

eg
e/

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 -
 T

ra
n

si
t 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 M

ea
su

re
s

1
2

4
0

3
7

2

Im
p

ro
v
es

 s
p

ee
d

 a
n

d
 r

el
ia

b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

b
u
s 

tr
an

si
t 

o
n
 t

h
e 

C
o
ll

eg
e/

B
ro

ad
w

ay
/U

n
iv

er
si

ty
/A

la
m

ed
a 

co
rr

id
o

r.
 I

n
cl

u
d

es
 q

u
eu

e 
ju

m
p
 l

an
es

, 
tr

an
si

t 
si

g
n
al

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

m
en

it
ie

s 
an

d
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 

sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
, 
g
eo

m
et

ri
c 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
b
u
s 

o
p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 r

ea
l-

ti
m

e 

p
as

se
n

g
er

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
.

8
2

A
C

E
U

P
R

R
 C

ap
it

al
 A

cc
es

s 
F

ee
3

, 
4

2
4

0
2

7
4

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
se

co
n

d
 a

m
en

d
am

en
t 

to
 t

h
e 

S
JR

R
C

/U
P

R
R

 T
ra

ck
ag

e 
R

ig
h
ts

 A
g
re

em
en

t 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
0

3
, 
an

 a
n

n
u
al

 C
ap

it
al

 A
cc

es
s 

F
ee

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 i

n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 o

f 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

to
 o

p
er

at
e 

A
C

E
 

tr
ai

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
8

6
 m

il
e 

co
rr

id
o
r.

8
3

A
C

T
C

T
ra

n
si

t 
en

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 
i.

e.
 T

ra
n
si

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
 M

ea
su

re
s

m
u

lt
i

2
1

9
9

2

T
ra

n
si

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 M
ea

su
re

s 
(T

P
M

),
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

o
r 

st
re

et
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n
d
 r

id
er

 a
m

en
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 b
u
se

s 
fr

o
m

 d
eg

ra
d
in

g
 s

p
ee

d
s 

o
n
 a

rt
er

ia
ls

 w
h
il

e 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 

am
en

it
ie

s 
to

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 r

id
er

sh
ip

, 
su

ch
 a

s:
 s

ig
n
al

 t
im

in
g
, 
si

g
n
al

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 q

u
eu

e 
ju

m
p
 

la
n

es
; 

m
o

re
 f

re
q

u
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

v
el

s;
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 l
o
ad

in
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s 

o
r 

am
en

it
ie

s;
 r

ea
l-

ti
m

e 
p
as

se
n
g
er

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

; 
st

re
et

 a
n

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
 g

eo
m

et
ri

c 
ch

an
g
es

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
b
u
s 

o
p
er

at
io

n
s 

(b
u
s 

b
u
lb

s 
if

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e)
. 
A

ls
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 s
in

g
le

 i
n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
-l

ev
el

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 n
o
t 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 a

 l
ar

g
er

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s.

8
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

R
ap

id
 B

u
s 

S
er

v
ic

e 
- 

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d

 A
la

m
ed

a 
P

o
in

t 

P
D

A
 (

A
la

m
ed

a 
N

av
al

 S
ta

ti
o
n
) 

to
 F

ru
it

v
al

e 
B

A
R

T
*

1
2

4
0

0
7

7

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

R
ap

id
 B

u
s 

S
er

v
ic

e 
fr

o
m

 A
la

m
ed

a 
P

o
in

t 
P

D
A

 v
ia

 W
eb

st
er

 S
tr

ee
t,

 L
in

co
ln

 A
v
en

u
e,

 

T
il

d
en

 W
ay

, 
F

ru
it

v
al

e 
A

v
en

u
e 

B
ri

d
g
e 

(M
il

le
r 

S
w

ee
n
ey

 B
ri

d
g
e)

, 
an

d
 F

ru
it

v
al

e 
A

v
en

u
e 

to
 F

ru
it

v
al

e 

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o

n
.

8
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r
1

2
4

0
1

7
9

D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

 D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r,
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 b

u
s 

tu
rn

-a
ro

u
n
d
, 

b
o

ar
d

in
g
 p

la
tf

o
rm

s,
 v

is
it

o
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s,
 a

n
d
 s

af
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 t
ra

n
si

t.

8
6

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
F

o
o
th

il
l 

T
S

P
 -

 T
ra

n
si

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
 M

ea
su

re
s

2

8
7

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

G
ra

n
d
/M

ac
A

rt
h
u
r 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 -
 T

ra
n

si
t 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 M

ea
su

re
s

1

8
8

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
S

p
ee

d
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 i

n
 U

rb
an

 C
o
re

 
m

u
lt

i

8
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
I-

8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

T
ra

n
si

t 
S

er
v
ic

e
1

R
es

to
re

 S
er

v
ic

e 
to

 2
0

0
9

 L
ev

el
s 

to
 H

ig
h
er

 D
en

si
ty

 n
ei

g
h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
s.

L
if

el
in

e 
S

er
v
ic

e 
fo

r 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

  
 •

 I
-8

0
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

S
o
u
th

 &
 W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
-B

as
ed

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

• 
W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

• 
A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

S
er

v
ic

e 
P

la
n

9
0

A
d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t 
S

er
v
ic

e
m

u
lt

i

P
er

 y
ea

r,
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o
 r

o
u
te

s 
7
7
, 
8
4
, 
9
3
, 
9
7
, 
9
9
 a

n
d
 n

ew
 d

o
o
r-

to
-d

o
o
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

S
o
u
th

 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 a

n
d

 B
ay

fa
ir

 B
A

R
T

. 

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
8

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 13



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

9
1

T
ra

n
si

t 
S

er
v
ic

e 
R

es
to

ra
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

t*
m

u
lt

i

R
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e.

 I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
C

it
y
's

 T
ra

n
si

t 
F

ir
st

 P
o
li

cy
. 
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 t
o

 T
ru

n
k
 L

in
es

 5
1
 a

n
d
 1

R
. 
T

ra
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
al

 t
ra

n
si

t 
o
p
ti

m
iz

at
io

n
. 
  
*
 T

ra
n
si

t-

F
ir

st
 P

o
li

cy
 (

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o
n
 5

8
,7

3
1
-N

.S
.)

*
 A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

L
in

e 
5

1
 a

n
d
 1

R
 S

tu
d
ie

s

3
B

. 
 T

r
a

n
si

t 
F

a
r
e
 I

n
c
e
n

ti
v

e
s

9
2

A
C

E
A

C
E

 e
T

ic
k
et

in
g

3
, 

4
2

4
0

2
5

3
E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 f

ar
e 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 s
y
st

em
 w

it
h
 s

ea
m

le
ss

 C
li

p
p
er

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

.

9
3

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 

O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
tu

d
en

t 
B

u
s 

P
as

s*
m

u
lt

i
P

ro
v
id

e 
fr

ee
 b

u
s 

p
as

se
s 

to
 a

ll
 m

id
d
le

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 s

ch
o
o
l 

st
u
d
en

ts
 i

n
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

3
C

. 
 T

r
a

v
e
l 

T
r
a

in
in

g
, 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 P

r
o

m
o
ti

o
n

 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

s

9
4

S
ee

 u
n

d
er

  
S

ec
ti

o
n

 1
0

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

, 
a

n
d

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

1
 T

D
M

4
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

 T
r
a

n
sp

o
r
ta

ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 (

C
B

T
P

) 
Im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
8
4

9
5

C
B

T
P

s 
- 

im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
sp

ec
if

ic
 r

ec
o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
- 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

ra
n
si

t,
 l

o
ca

l 
ro

ad
, 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e,

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

an
d
 T

D
M

 e
le

m
en

ts
m

u
lt

i

In
cl

u
d

es
 (

C
it

y
 o

f)
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
B

T
P

, 
 C

en
tr

al
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
B

T
P

, 
W

es
t 

O
ak

la
n
d
  
C

P
T

P
, 
C

en
tr

al
 

an
d

 E
as

t 
O

ak
la

n
d

 C
B

T
P

, 
an

d
 S

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

B
T

P
.

9
6

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
L

if
el

in
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
1

2
4

0
2

0
9

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
E

m
er

y
v
il

le
 L

if
el

in
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
, 
a 

d
o
o
r 

to
 d

o
o
r 

sh
u
tt

le
 c

al
le

d
 

"8
 t

o
 G

o
" 

fo
r 

th
e 

d
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

P
la

n
's

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 c

y
cl

e.

9
7

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
R

eg
io

n
al

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 -
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 C

B
T

P
1

2
4

0
2

4
2

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 B

as
ed

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n
 t

o
: 
1
) 

p
ro

v
id

e 
re

li
ab

le
, 
sa

fe
, 
an

d
 a

ff
o
rd

ab
le

 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 r

eg
io

n
al

 t
ra

n
si

t 
in

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

 i
n
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

(O
ak

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 B

er
k
el

ey
) 

to
 

re
si

d
en

ts
 o

f 
E

m
er

y
v
il

le
; 

an
d
 2

) 
in

 c
o
ll

ab
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 O

ak
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 B

er
k
el

ey
 p

ro
v
id

e 
re

li
ab

le
, 
sa

fe
 

an
d

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 E

m
er

y
v
il

le
 j

o
b
s 

an
d
 r

et
ai

l 
d
es

ti
n
at

io
n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
 o

f 
W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 

an
d

 N
o

rt
h

 O
ak

la
n

d
, 
b

y
 a

d
d
re

ss
in

g
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 c

ro
ss

-j
u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o
n
al

, 
m

u
lt

im
o
d
al

 t
ra

v
el

.

9
8

E
x
p
lo

re
 a

 R
o
le

 f
o
r 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 G
u

ar
an

te
ed

 R
id

e 

H
o
m

e 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i

9
9

In
 A

sh
la

n
d
, 

C
h
er

ry
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 S
. 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

ar
k
in

g
2

O
p

er
at

in
g
 C

o
st

s:
 $

0
 -

 $
5

0
/y

ea
r 

p
er

 u
n
it

 f
o
r 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
; 

C
ap

it
al

 C
o
st

s:
 $

2
0
0
 -

 $
4
5
0
 p

er
 b

ik
e 

ra
ck

 

u
n

it
; 

$
3

0
0

0
 p

er
 8

-1
0

 u
n

it
 b

ik
e 

lo
ck

er
s

1
0
0

In
 A

sh
la

n
d
, 

C
h
er

ry
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 S
. 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

u
s 

S
h
el

te
rs

2

$
2

1
5

,0
0

0
. 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s:
 U

p
 t

o
 s

ev
er

al
 t

h
o
u
sa

n
d
 d

o
ll

ar
s 

p
er

 y
ea

r 
(d

ep
en

d
in

g
 o

n
 v

an
d
al

is
m

);
 

C
ap

it
al

 C
o

st
s:

 F
re

e 
p

er
 h

ig
h
-t

ra
ff

ic
 l

o
ca

ti
o
n

1
0
1

In
 A

sh
la

n
d
, 

C
h
er

ry
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 S
. 

H
ay

w
ar

d
S

id
ew

al
k
s 

in
 C

h
er

ry
la

n
d

2
$

3
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

. 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s:
 S

o
m

e 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s;
 C

ap
it

al
 C

o
st

s:
 $

5
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

er
 b

lo
ck

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
9

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 14



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
0
2

In
 A

sh
la

n
d
, 

C
h
er

ry
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 S
. 

H
ay

w
ar

d
L

ig
h
ti

n
g

2

$
1

2
0

,0
0

0
. 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s:
 $

4
2
/y

ea
r 

p
er

 u
n
it

 (
el

ec
tr

ic
 c

h
ar

g
e 

o
n
ly

);
 $

9
5
 -

$
1
2
0
/y

ea
r 

el
ec

tr
ic

it
y
 a

n
d
 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
; 

C
ap

it
al

 C
o

st
s:

 $
1
2
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

a 
n
ew

 l
ig

h
t 

p
o
le

; 
$
2
,0

0
0
 -

 $
3
,0

0
0
 i

f 
li

g
h
t 

ca
n
 u

se
 a

n
 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
le

 a
n

d
 w

ir
in

g

1
0
3

In
 A

sh
la

n
d
, 

C
h
er

ry
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 S
. 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
y
cl

e 
L

an
es

2

O
p

er
at

in
g
 C

o
st

s:
 S

o
m

e 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o
f 

st
re

et
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s;
 C

ap
it

al
 

C
o

st
s:

 $
3

0
,0

0
0

 p
er

 r
o

ad
w

ay
 m

il
e 

fo
r 

st
ri

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
ag

e

1
0
4

In
 A

sh
la

n
d
, 

C
h
er

ry
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 S
. 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

2

O
p

er
at

in
g
 C

o
st

s:
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 c

o
st

 d
ep

en
d
s 

o
n
 a

v
ai

la
b
le

 f
u
n
d
s 

- 
$
2
0
,0

0
0
/y

ea
r 

fo
r 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 a

s 
p
ar

t 

o
f 

an
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
; 

C
ap

it
al

 C
o
st

s:
 $

2
0
0
/b

ic
y
cl

e,
 l

o
ck

, 
an

d
 h

el
m

et
 

1
0
5

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

an
d
 b

u
s 

st
o
p
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
lo

n
g
 t

ra
n

si
t 

co
rr

id
o
rs

, 
at

 B
A

R
T

 s
ta

ti
o
n
s,

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

E
D

A
 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s
1

$
1

.7
 m

il
li

o
n

 t
o

 $
8

.9
 m

il
li

o
n
, 
d
ep

en
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

le
n
g
th

 o
f 

th
e 

co
rr

id
o
r 

an
d
 t

h
e 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 (
e.

g
. 

w
h

et
h

er
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

cl
u
d
es

 u
ti

li
ty

 u
n
d
er

g
ro

u
n
d
in

g
, 
st

re
et

 r
es

u
rf

ac
in

g
, 
si

g
n
al

 u
p
g
ra

d
es

, 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g
, 
cu

st
o

m
 b

u
s 

sh
el

te
rs

 o
r 

st
an

d
ar

d
 b

u
s 

sh
el

te
rs

, 
d
ec

o
ra

ti
v
e 

p
av

in
g
 o

r 
st

an
d
ar

d
 p

av
in

g
).

1
0
6

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

Im
p
ro

v
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
o
n
s 

to
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
C

la
ss

 3
A

 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
R

o
u
te

 o
n
 E

as
t 

1
2
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

fr
o
m

 F
ru

it
v
al

e 
A

v
e 

to
 

4
0
th

 A
v
e 

(s
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
ip

in
g
 a

n
d
/o

r 
la

n
e 

co
n

v
er

si
o
n

 

p
ro

je
ct

s)
1

$
3

7
,5

0
0

. 
T

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 e

st
im

at
es

 t
h
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 3
A

 A
rt

er
ia

l 
B

ik
e 

R
o
u
te

 

h
as

 a
 u

n
it

 c
o

st
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 $

7
5
,0

0
0
 p

er
 m

il
e.

 T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

0
.5

0
 m

il
es

 i
n
 l

en
g
th

.

1
0
7

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

Im
p
ro

v
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
o
n
s 

to
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
C

la
ss

 2
 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
L

an
e 

o
n
 S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

 S
tr

ee
t 

fr
o
m

 6
6

th
 A

v
e 

to
 

8
5
th

 A
v
e.

 (
si

g
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
ip

in
g
 a

n
d

/o
r 

la
n

e 
co

n
v
er

si
o
n

 

p
ro

je
ct

s)
1

$
9

3
,0

0
0

. 
T

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 e

st
im

at
es

 t
h
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
L

an
e 

h
as

 a
 u

n
it

 

co
st

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
x

im
at

el
y
 $

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

er
 m

il
e.

 T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
se

d
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
la

n
e 

is
 0

.9
3
 m

il
es

 i
n
 l

en
g
th

.

1
0
8

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

Im
p
ro

v
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
o
n
s 

to
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
C

la
ss

 2
 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
L

an
e 

o
n
 C

am
d
en

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 H
av

en
sc

o
u

rt
 B

lv
d

 

fr
o
m

 M
ac

A
rt

h
u
r 

B
lv

d
 t

o
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

lv
d

 (
si

g
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 

st
ri

p
in

g
 a

n
d
/o

r 
la

n
e 

co
n
v
er

si
o
n
 p

ro
je

ct
s)

1

$
1

3
2

,0
0

0
. 
T

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 e

st
im

at
es

 t
h
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
L

an
e 

h
as

 a
 

u
n

it
 c

o
st

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
x

im
at

el
y
 $

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

er
 m

il
e.

 T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
1
.3

2
 m

il
es

 i
n
 l

en
g
th

.

1
0
9

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

Im
p
ro

v
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
o
n
s 

to
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
C

la
ss

 2
 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
L

an
e 

o
n
 F

ru
it

v
al

e 
A

v
e 

fr
o
m

 F
o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d
 t

o
 

E
as

t 
1
2
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

(s
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
ip

in
g
 a

n
d

/o
r 

la
n

e 

co
n
v
er

si
o
n
 p

ro
je

ct
s)

1

$
5

5
,0

0
0

. 
T

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 e

st
im

at
es

 t
h
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
L

an
e 

h
as

 a
 u

n
it

 

co
st

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
x

im
at

el
y
 $

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

er
 m

il
e.

 T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
0
.5

5
 m

il
es

 i
n
 l

en
g
th

.

1
1
0

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

C
o
li

se
u
m

 B
A

R
T

 t
o
 B

ay
 T

ra
il

 C
o
n
n
ec

to
r 

P
at

h
*

1

$
2

.2
 m

il
li

o
n

. 
T

h
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
P

la
n
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e 

6
6
th

 A
v
en

u
e 

u
n

d
er

p
as

s.

1
1
1

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

B
ic

y
cl

e 
P

ro
g
ra

m
s 

O
ff

er
 R

o
ad

 I
 C

o
u

rs
es

 t
o
 r

es
id

en
ts

 i
n

 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
re

a
1

T
h

e 
co

st
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
R

o
ad

 I
 c

o
u
rs

es
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 C

y
cl

es
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
e 

is
 r

el
at

iv
el

y
 l

o
w

 c
o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 

m
o

re
 c

ap
it

al
-i

n
te

n
si

v
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s.

1
1
2

in
 C

en
tr

al
 a

n
d
 E

. 

O
ak

la
n
d

B
ic

y
cl

e 
P

ro
g
ra

m
s 

P
ro

v
id

e 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
y
cl

es
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
1

T
h

e 
co

st
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
R

o
ad

 I
 c

o
u
rs

es
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 C

y
cl

es
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
e 

is
 r

el
at

iv
el

y
 l

o
w

 c
o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 

m
o

re
 c

ap
it

al
-i

n
te

n
si

v
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
0

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 15



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
1
3

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
B

u
s 

S
to

p
 a

n
d
 S

h
el

te
r 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

1

$
2

2
0

 p
er

 t
ra

sh
 c

an
 (

p
lu

s 
$

3
6
 w

ee
k
ly

 p
er

 t
ra

sh
 c

an
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
in

g
);

 a
p
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 $

3
,0

0
0
 p

er
 b

u
s 

st
o
p
 

fo
r 

li
g
h

ti
n

g
; 

$
1

8
,0

0
0

 p
er

 s
h
el

te
r 

(p
lu

s 
$
1
,5

0
0
 a

n
n
u
al

ly
 p

er
 s

h
el

te
r 

fo
r 

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
) 

C
it

y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

1
1
4

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
Im

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 E

x
p
er

ie
n
ce

 i
n

 A
la

m
ed

a 
P

o
in

t
1

$
5

0
0

 t
o

 $
1

,2
5

0
 f

o
r 

st
re

et
 t

re
es

; 
$
2
5
0
 t

o
 $

1
,0

0
0
 p

er
 t

re
e 

fo
r 

a 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 m

o
d
el

ed
 a

ft
er

 U
rb

an
 R

el
ea

f;
 

$
2

0
0

 t
o

 $
4

0
0

 p
er

 l
in

ea
r 

fo
o
t 

o
f 

la
n
d
sc

ap
ed

 m
ed

ia
n
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 i

rr
ig

at
io

n
; 

$
1
,8

0
0
 p

er
 t

re
e 

in
 a

 

p
la

n
te

r

b
o

x
; 

$
2

0
 p

er
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t 
o
f 

si
d
ew

al
k
 r

ep
ai

rs

1
1
5

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
In

st
al

l 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
L

ig
h
ts

1
$

8
,0

0
0

 t
o

 $
1

5
,0

0
0

 p
er

 l
am

p
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

re
n
ch

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l,
 p

lu
s 

$
1
0
0
 p

er
 l

am
p
 e

v
er

y
 f

o
u
r 

y
ea

rs
 

fo
r 

b
u

lb
 c

h
an

g
in

g

1
1
6

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

Im
p
ro

v
e 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 A

cc
es

s 
b
et

w
ee

n
 W

es
t 

A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d
 

O
ak

la
n
d

1
$

5
 m

il
li

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 b

ar
g
e 

(p
lu

s 
$
2
.5

 m
il

li
o
n
 a

n
n
u
al

ly
 f

o
r 

o
p
er

at
io

n
);

 $
4
0
 m

il
li

o
n
 f

o
r 

a 
o
n
e-

w
ay

 p
at

h
 f

o
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s 
an

d
 b

ic
y
cl

is
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e 

W
eb

st
er

/P
o
se

y
 T

u
b
e

1
1
7

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
In

cr
ea

se
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 C

ro
ss

in
g
 V

is
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 S
af

et
y

1
$

3
 p

er
 l

in
ea

r 
fo

o
t 

fo
r 

st
ri

p
in

g
 n

ew
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k
s;

 $
8
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
 $

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

er
 l

ig
h
te

d
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k
; 

$
8
,0

0
0
 

to
$

1
5

,0
0

0
 p

er
 r

ef
u

g
e 

is
la

n
d

1
1
8

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

Im
p
ro

v
e 

P
av

em
en

t 
an

d
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
S

tr
ip

in
g
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

F
er

ry
 

T
er

m
in

al
1

$
4

 p
er

 s
q

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t 

to
 r

ep
av

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
s;

 $
2
.3

0
 p

er
 l

in
ea

r 
fo

o
t 

to
 s

tr
ip

e 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
la

n
es

1
1
9

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
C

re
at

e 
M

o
re

 B
ic

y
cl

e 
L

an
es

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
A

la
m

ed
a

1
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 p

er
 l

in
ea

r 
m

il
e

1
2
0

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
In

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
C

ap
ac

it
y
 O

n
b

o
ar

d
 B

u
se

s
1

$
9

0
0

 t
o

 $
1

,3
5

0
 e

ac
h

 f
o

r 
ra

ck
s 

th
at

 m
o
u
n
t 

to
 f

ro
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
s;

 $
5
0
0
 t

o
 $

7
0
0
 e

ac
h
 f

o
r 

o
n
b
o
ar

d
 r

ac
k
s

1
2
1

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

In
cr

ea
se

 B
ic

y
cl

in
g
 O

p
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

Y
o
u

th
 a

n
d

 L
o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 

R
es

id
en

ts
1

C
y
cl

es
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
es

 h
as

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
al

 b
u
d
g
et

 o
f 

$
1
4
6
,0

0
0
 a

n
d
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
is

 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

r 
au

g
m

en
t 

it
.

1
2
2

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
In

cr
ea

se
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 B

ic
y
cl

is
t 

S
af

et
y
 i

n
 t

h
e 

T
u

b
e

1
$

7
 m

il
li

o
n

, 
p

lu
s 

an
 a

n
n

u
al

 c
le

an
in

g
 c

o
st

 o
f 

$
5
0
,0

0
0

1
2
3

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

Im
p
ro

v
e 

B
ic

y
cl

in
g
 A

cc
es

s 
b
et

w
ee

n
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d

 

O
ak

la
n
d

1
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

 f
o

r 
a 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
sh

u
tt

le
 (

p
lu

s 
$
2
 m

il
li

o
n
 a

n
n
u
al

ly
 i

n
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 c

o
st

s)

1
2
4

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

In
cr

ea
se

 E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 R

eg
ar

d
in

g
 B

ic
y
cl

in
g
 R

o
u

te
s 

an
d

 

S
af

et
y

1
$

5
0

0
 p

er
 w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g
 s

ig
n
ag

e;
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

m
ar

k
et

in
g
 m

at
er

ia
l 

p
ro

d
u
ct

io
n
 (

p
lu

s 
$
5
,0

0
0
 p

er
 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g
);

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
w

ar
d
 t

h
e 

C
y
cl

es
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
e 

an
n
u
al

 b
u
d
g
et

 o
f 

$
1
4
6
,0

0
0

1
2
5

in
 c

it
y
 o

f 

B
er

k
el

ey
E

x
p

an
si

o
n

 o
f 

B
er

k
el

ey
 P

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

S
er

v
ic

es
 T

ax
i 

S
cr

ip
 P

ro
g
ra

m
1

1
2
6

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey
B

u
s 

S
to

p
 a

n
d
 S

h
el

te
r 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

1

S
h

el
te

rs
/b

en
ch

es
 a

t 
n

o
 c

o
st

; 
so

la
r 

p
o
w

er
ed

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g
 $

7
0
0
 t

o
 $

3
,0

0
0
 p

er
 s

to
p
/s

h
el

te
r,

 t
ra

n
si

t 
in

fo
. 
$
8
5
-

$
3

8
5

 e
ac

h

1
2
7

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey
Im

p
ro

v
ed

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 S

ig
n
al

 T
im

in
g

1
N

o
 c

o
st

, 
ci

ty
 s

ta
ff

 c
an

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
at

 n
o
 e

x
tr

a 
co

st

1
2
8

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey

Im
p
ro

v
ed

 C
ro

ss
w

al
k
 V

is
ib

il
it

y
 a

t 
U

n
co

n
tr

o
ll

ed
 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s

1
S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 W
es

t 
B

er
k

el
ey

1
2
9

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey
S

h
ar

ed
 R

o
ad

w
ay

 P
av

em
en

t 
M

ar
k
in

g
s

1
S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 W
es

t 
B

er
k

el
ey

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
1

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 16



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
3
0

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey
Im

p
ro

v
ed

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 L

ig
h
ti

n
g

1
$

7
6

8
,0

0
0

 t
o

 $
1

,0
2

4
,0

0
0

1
3
1

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey

S
ec

u
re

 B
ic

y
cl

e 
P

ar
k
in

g
 (

P
ro

v
id

e 
M

o
re

 L
o
ca

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 

S
af

e 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
S

to
ra

g
e)

1
S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 W
es

t 
B

er
k

el
ey

1
3
2

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

y
cl

is
ts

 r
eg

ar
d
in

g
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 

N
et

w
o
rk

1
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 t

o
 $

2
0

,0
0

0

1
3
3

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey

Im
p
ro

v
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 f

o
r 

B
ic

y
cl

es
 a

t 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
s 

(I
m

p
ro

v
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

g
s 

at
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
s)

1
$

4
0

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 $
5

0
0

,0
0

0

1
3
4

in
 S

. 
an

d
 W

. 

B
er

k
el

ey

Im
p
ro

v
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 f

o
r 

B
ic

y
cl

es
 a

t 
B

ic
y
cl

e 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
s 

(S
h
ar

ed
 R

o
ad

w
ay

 P
av

em
en

t 
M

ar
k
in

g
s 

o
n

 C
la

ss
 I

I.
5

 

B
ik

ew
ay

s 
an

d
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

ir
cl

e 
A

p
p
ro

ac
h

es
)

1
S

ee
 "

Im
p

ro
v
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

g
s 

at
 B

ic
y
cl

e 
B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
s"

1
3
5

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

/B
ik

es
 L

an
es

: 
M

an
d

el
a,

 8
th

, 

W
o
o
d

1

1
3
6

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
 P

h
as

e 
I

1
W

es
t 

O
ak

la
n

d

1
3
7

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ik

e 
L

an
es

: 
M

ar
k
et

 S
tr

ee
t

1
W

es
t 

O
ak

la
n

d

1
3
8

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ik

e 
R

ac
k
s

1
$

1
5

0
/r

ac
k

1
3
9

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

C
y
cl

es
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
e

1
$

9
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

tw
o

 y
ea

rs
 f

o
r 

O
&

M

1
4
0

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
 P

h
as

e 
II

1
$

5
-6

 m
il

li
o

n

1
4
1

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ik

e 
L

an
es

: 
G

ra
n
d
 A

v
en

u
e 

an
d
 1

4
th

 S
tr

ee
t

1
G

ra
n

d
: 
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

-$
2

5
0

,0
0
0
; 

1
4
th

: 
$
5
0
0
,0

0
0
-$

8
0
0
,0

0
0

1
4
2

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
al

m
in

g
: 

P
er

al
ta

 S
tr

ee
t 

: 
D

es
ig

n
 o

n
ly

1
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 (
d

es
ig

n
 o

n
ly

)

1
4
3

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ik

ew
ay

: 
M

id
d
le

 H
ar

b
o
r 

S
h
o
re

li
n
e 

P
ar

k
1

T
B

D
: 
P

ar
t 

o
f 

m
u

lt
i-

m
il

li
o

n
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
h
at

 h
as

 n
o
t 

b
ee

n
 d

es
ig

n
ed

.

1
4
4

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

S
u
b
si

d
iz

ed
 c

ar
 s

h
ar

in
g
-W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

1
 $

1
1

0
K

/Y
ea

r 

1
4
5

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

C
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
/L

an
d

 U
se

 P
la

n
 W

. 

O
ak

la
n
d
 C

B
T

P
1

 $
1

5
0

K
 

1
4
6

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
A

R
T

 u
n
d
er

g
ro

u
n
d
 -

 W
. 

O
ak

la
n
d

1
 $

2
0

0
-3

5
0

M
/m

il
es

 

1
4
7

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

C
B

T
P

 P
ro

je
ct

 I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

1
 $

1
5

K
 

1
4
8

B
A

R
T

 N
o

is
e 

S
tu

d
y

m
u
lt

i
R

ed
u

ce
 n

o
is

e 
im

p
ac

ts
 f

o
r 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
s

1
4
9

B
A

R
T

 R
ai

l 
G

ri
n

d
in

g
m

u
lt

i
R

ed
u

ce
 v

ib
ra

ti
o

n
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 o
n
 n

ei
g
h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
s

1
5
0

B
u
s 

S
h
el

te
rs

2
O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
co

st
 f

o
r 

fo
rt

y
 s

h
el

te
rs

1
5
1

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 C

ab
le

 T
el

ev
is

io
n

2
O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
co

st
 t

o
 a

d
ap

t 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 v

id
eo

1
5
2

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 C

en
te

r
2

2
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

($
6

0
K

 e
ac

h
 p

er
 y

ea
r)

 p
lu

s 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
($

2
0
K

 o
n
e-

ti
m

e)

1
5
3

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

t 
S

to
p
s 

an
d
 o

n
 B

u
se

s
2

In
fo

 a
t 

sh
el

te
rs

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 e
q
u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

1
5
4

B
ic

y
cl

e 
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

2
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
2

0
0

 b
ic

y
cl

es
, 

th
e 

m
in

im
u
m

 t
o
 j

u
st

if
y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

co
st

s 
is

 $
2
0
K

. 
p
er

 y
ea

r

1
5
5

B
ic

y
cl

e 
R

ac
k
s

2
5

 p
er

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 (

fo
r 

3
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s)

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
2

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 17



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
5
6

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

v
ic

e 
A

cc
es

s 
(T

ax
i 

R
et

u
rn

)
1

 $
5

0
k

/y
ea

r 

1
5
7

B
A

R
T

 T
ra

n
si

t 
V

il
la

g
e 

P
ar

k
in

g
1

 $
5

K
 (

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g
) 

5
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
R

o
a

d
 I

m
p

r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 P

r
o

g
r
a

m
 -

 R
T

P
 I

D
 #

 2
4
0
3
8
6

1
5
8

C
o
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f
m

u
lt

i
C

o
n

g
es

ti
o

n
 r

el
ie

f 
o

n
 l

o
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 r

o
ad

s

5
A

. 
 M

a
jo

r
 A

r
te

r
ia

l 
P

e
r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
 P

r
o
g
r
a
m

1
5
9

A
C

T
C

A
rt

er
ia

l 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i
2

3
0

2
2

4

F
o

cu
s 

o
n

 M
et

ro
p

o
li

ta
n

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 S

y
st

em
 (

M
T

S
),

 a
 c

o
m

p
an

ia
n
 t

o
 M

T
C

'c
 F

re
ew

ay
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e.

 T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

im
p
ro

v
ed

 m
o
b
il

it
y
, 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 s

y
st

em
 

an
d

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

ta
rg

et
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
 s

ig
n
al

 i
n
te

rc
o
n
n
ec

t,
 t

ra
n
si

t 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 
in

ci
d
en

t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

 t
ra

v
el

er
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.

5
B

. 
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

m
p

r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
1
6
0

S
af

et
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

m
u

lt
i

E
x

am
p

le
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
ra

il
 c

ro
ss

in
g
s,

 r
o
ad

w
ay

 c
ro

ss
in

g
s,

 e
tc

.

1
6
1

G
ra

d
e 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
s

m
u

lt
i

G
ra

d
e 

se
p

ar
at

io
n

s 
at

 r
ai

l 
li

n
es

 a
n
d
 m

aj
o
r 

ro
ad

w
ay

s 
fo

r 
sa

fe
ty

 f
o
r 

au
to

/ 
b
ik

e 
/ 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s

1
6
2

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

C
ro

w
 C

an
y
o
n
 R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

2
2

4
0

0
9

4

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
ea

li
g
n
m

en
t,

 s
h
o
u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
, 
re

ta
in

in
g
 w

al
l 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n
d
 

g
u

ar
d

ra
il

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
al

o
n
g
 C

ro
w

 C
an

y
o
n
 R

o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 E

. 
C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d
. 
an

d
 t

h
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 

/ 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a 

co
u

n
ty

 l
in

e.

1
6
3

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

P
at

te
rs

o
n
 P

as
s 

R
o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

4
2

4
0

0
9

5

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
ea

li
g
n
m

en
t,

 s
h
o
u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
, 
re

ta
in

in
g
 w

al
l 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n
d
 

g
u

ar
d

ra
il

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
al

o
n
g
 P

at
te

rs
o
n
 P

as
s 

R
o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 C

ro
ss

 a
n
d
 M

id
w

ay
. 
T

h
e 

sh
o
u
ld

er
 

w
id

en
in

g
 w

il
l 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 f

o
r 

b
ic

y
cl

is
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 s
ix

 p
h
as

es
.

1
6
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

T
es

la
 R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

4
2

4
0

0
9

6

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
ea

li
g
n
m

en
t,

 s
h
o
u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
, 
re

ta
in

in
g
 w

al
l 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n
d
 

g
u

ar
d

ra
il

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
al

o
n
g
 T

es
la

 R
o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

S
an

 J
o
aq

u
in

 C
o
u
n
ty

 

li
n

e.
 T

h
e 

sh
o

u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
 w

il
l 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 f

o
r 

b
ic

y
cl

is
t 

an
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 i

n
 t

en
 p

h
as

es
.

1
6
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

A
lt

am
o
n
t 

P
as

s 
S

af
et

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

4
2

4
0

0
9

7

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
ea

li
g
n
m

en
t,

 s
h
o
u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
, 
re

ta
in

in
g
 w

al
l 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n
d
 

g
u

ar
d

ra
il

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
al

o
n
g
 A

lt
am

o
n
t 

P
as

s 
R

o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
. 
T

h
e 

sh
o
u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
 w

il
l 

m
ak

e 
th

e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 f
o

r 
b

ic
y
cl

is
t 

an
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

1
6
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

V
as

co
 R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e 

II
4

2
4

0
0

9
8

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
ea

li
g
n
m

en
t,

 s
h
o
u
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g
, 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n
 o

f 
m

ed
ia

n
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

al
o
n
g
 

V
as

co
 R

o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 C

o
n
tr

a 
C

o
st

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
L

iv
er

m
o
re

.

1
6
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

R
ed

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

/A
 S

tr
ee

t 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 (
I-

5
8

0
 t

o
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 c

it
y
 l

im
it

s)
2

2
4

0
1

1
1

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

im
p

ro
v
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

tl
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 s

af
et

y
 a

n
d
 a

cc
es

s 
al

o
n
g
 

R
ed

w
o

o
d

 R
o

ad
 /

 A
 S

tr
ee

t 
b
et

w
ee

n
 I

-5
8
0
 a

n
d
 H

ay
w

ar
d
 c

it
y
 l

im
it

. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

, 
w

id
er

 

si
d

ew
al

k
, 
b

ic
y
cl

e 
la

n
es

, 
m

ed
ia

n
 i

sl
an

d
s,

 a
n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

cr
o
ss

w
al

k
s.

1
6
8

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

R
ed

w
o
o
d
 R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
C

as
tr

o
 

V
al

le
y
 t

o
 O

ak
la

n
d
)

2
2

4
0

3
2

5

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

im
p

ro
v
e 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

tl
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 s

af
et

y
 a

n
d
 a

cc
es

s 
al

o
n
g
 

R
ed

w
o

o
d

 R
o

ad
 b

et
w

ee
n

 O
ak

la
n
d
 C

it
y
 l

im
it

s 
an

d
 B

u
ti

 P
ar

k
 i

n
 C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
. 
T

h
e 

sh
o
u
ld

er
 

w
id

en
in

g
 w

il
l 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 f

o
r 

b
ic

y
cl

is
t 

an
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 t
en

 p
h
as

es
.

1
6
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
L

o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 -

 M
ar

in
 A

v
e

1
2

4
0

3
5

0

M
ar

in
 A

v
en

u
e 

is
 t

h
e 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 e

as
t-

w
es

t 
ar

te
ri

al
 s

er
v
in

g
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 a

n
d
 c

iv
ic

 a
re

as
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 

an
d

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

n
g
 t

o
 I

-8
0

/5
8
0
 v

ia
 B

u
ch

an
an

 S
t.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

n
ta

il
s 

im
p
le

m
en

ti
n
g
 b

u
lb

o
u
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

M
ar

in
 A

v
en

u
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

si
d
e 

st
re

et
s 

to
 r

ed
u
ce

 t
h
e 

d
is

ta
n
ce

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

h
av

e 
to

 

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

st
re

et
. 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g
 a

 m
ed

ia
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

ar
in

 a
n
d
 C

o
rn

el
l 

A
v
en

u
es

 t
o
 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

ar
in

 a
n
d
 E

v
el

y
n
 A

v
en

u
es

.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
3

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 18



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
7
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
S

ta
te

 R
o
u
te

 1
3
/A

sh
b
y
 A

v
en

u
e 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
0

2
E

n
h

an
ce

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
sa

fe
ty

, 
p
ro

v
id

e 
S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 T

ra
n
si

t,
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

sa
fe

ty
 o

n
 S

ta
te

 R
o

u
te

 1
3

/A
sh

b
y
 A

v
en

u
e 

in
 B

er
k
el

ey
.

1
7
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
2

3
0

1
1

6

D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 r

ai
lw

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
g
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
in

cu
ld

in
g
 g

ra
d
e 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
 a

t 
G

il
m

an
 A

v
en

u
e 

an
d

 q
u

ad
ra

n
t 

g
at

es
, 
ro

ad
 c

lo
su

re
s,

 a
n
d
 a

t-
g
ra

d
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

o
th

er
 c

ro
ss

in
g
s,

 p
er

 Q
u
ie

t 
Z

o
n
e 

S
tu

d
y
.

1
7
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
A

sh
b
y
/S

ta
te

 R
o
u
te

 1
3
 D

is
as

te
r 

R
es

il
ie

n
ce

1
2

4
0

2
6

6
U

n
d

er
g
ro

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
u

ti
li

ti
es

 o
n
 A

sh
b
y
/S

ta
te

 R
o
u
te

 1
3
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 r

es
il

ie
n
cy

 o
f 

em
er

g
en

cy
 e

v
ac

u
at

io
n
 

ro
u

te
s 

in
 t

h
e 

ev
en

t 
o

f 
a 

d
is

as
te

r.

3
1
7

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
L

o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 -

 r
ai

l 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

1
9

9
R

a
il
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
s
is

ti
n

g
 o

f 
4

-q
u

a
d

 g
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s
 a

t 

th
e

 U
P

R
R

 m
a

in
 l
in

e
 a

t 
6

5
th

,6
6

th
 a

n
d

 6
7

th
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 Q
u

ie
t 

Z
o

n
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.

1
7
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

S
af

et
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

U
P

R
R

3
2

4
0

2
0

8

Im
p

ro
v
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
-r

ai
l 

cr
o

ss
in

g
 s

af
et

y
 a

t 
fo

u
r 

at
-g

ra
d
e 

cr
o
ss

in
g
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t 

b
y
 i

n
st

al
li

n
g
 

ra
is

ed
 m

ed
ia

n
s,

 r
ai

lr
o

ad
 g

at
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
. 
R

ai
l 

cr
o
ss

in
g
 l

o
ca

ti
o
n
s 

ar
e:

 F
re

m
o
n
t 

B
lv

d
.,
 M

ap
le

 S
t.

, 
D

u
st

er
b
er

ry
 W

ay
.,
 a

n
d
 N

u
rs

er
y
 A

v
e.

1
7
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

V
ar

g
as

 R
o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 I

-6
8

0
 t

o
 

th
e 

V
ar

g
as

 P
la

te
au

 R
eg

io
n
al

 P
ar

k
3

2
4

0
2

6
5

W
id

en
in

g
 o

f 
V

ar
g
as

 R
o

ad
 f

ro
m

 P
ic

o
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 M

o
rr

is
o
n
 C

an
y
o
n
 R

o
ad

 a
n
d
 w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
M

o
rr

is
o
n
 

C
an

y
o

n
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 V

ar
g
as

 R
o
ad

 t
o
 C

o
u
n
ty

 L
in

e 
to

 1
8
' w

id
e 

p
av

ed
 r

o
ad

 w
it

h
 1

' s
h
o
u
ld

er
 o

n
 e

ac
h
 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

u
rn

o
u

ts

1
7
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

T
en

n
y
so

n
 R

o
ad

 G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

2
2

4
0

0
5

5
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

n
 u

n
d

er
p

as
s 

o
n
 T

en
n
y
so

n
 R

o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 W

h
it

m
an

 a
n
d
 H

u
n
tw

o
o
d
 A

v
en

u
es

1
7
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k
C

en
tr

al
 A

v
en

u
e 

R
ai

lr
o
ad

 O
v
er

p
as

s
3

2
1

1
0

3
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

 g
ra

d
e 

se
p

ar
at

io
n
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

 o
n
 C

en
tr

al
 A

v
en

u
e 

(4
-l

an
e 

ar
te

ri
al

 s
tr

ee
t)

 a
t 

U
n
io

n
 P

ac
if

ic
 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 c

ro
ss

in
g
. 
P

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
an

 e
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t.

1
7
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k
M

o
w

ry
 A

v
en

u
e 

R
ai

lr
o
ad

 O
v
er

p
as

s
3

2
4

0
2

7
3

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 g

ra
d

e 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

 o
n
 M

o
w

ry
 A

v
en

u
e 

at
 t

h
e 

U
n
io

n
 P

ac
if

ic
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 A
re

a 
4

 i
n
 N

ew
ar

k
.

1
7
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 P

ro
g
ra

m
: 

R
ai

lr
o
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g
s,

 S
tr

ee
t 

R
ea

li
g
n
m

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
2

1

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g
s 

- 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 r

ai
l 

cr
o
ss

in
g
s 

ar
e 

g
en

er
al

ly
 d

ef
ic

ie
n
t 

in
 g

at
e 

ar
m

s 
an

d
 

w
ar

n
in

g
 l

ig
h

ts
, 
at

 g
ra

d
e 

cr
o
ss

-t
ra

ck
 s

id
ew

al
k
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d
 A

D
A

 a
cc

es
s,

 p
av

in
g
, 
si

g
n
ag

e,
 p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

k
in

g
s.

1
7
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y

1
2

4
0

2
2

2
S

tr
ee

t 
R

ea
li

g
n

m
en

ts
, 
si

g
n
al

 m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s,

 i
n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 m

o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s,

 g
u
ar

d
ra

il
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
, 

sh
o

u
ld

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 t
h
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 r

o
ad

w
ay

s.

1
8
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

M
an

d
el

a 
P

ar
k
w

ay
 a

n
d
 3

rd
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

C
o
m

m
er

ci
al

/I
n
d
u
st

ri
al

 A
re

a 
S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
1

2
4

0
2

7
9

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 n
et

w
o
rk

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

af
et

y
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s,

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

u
rf

ac
es

 

to
 w

it
h

st
an

d
 t

ru
ck

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
re

ss
 r

ai
l 

cr
o
ss

in
g
s,

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
 c

o
n
d
u
ci

v
e 

to
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

1
8
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

M
el

ro
se

 -
 C

o
li

se
u
m

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

(f
o
rm

er
ly

 'O
ak

la
n
d
 C

o
li

se
u
m

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

'?
)

1
2

4
0

2
9

0
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

 C
o

li
se

u
m

 W
ay

 a
n
d
 5

0
th

 A
v
en

u
e 

to
 h

an
d
le

 h
ea

v
y
 t

ru
ck

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
re

d
u
ce

 s
af

et
y
 h

az
ar

d
s 

d
u

e 
to

 s
ig

h
t 

d
is

ta
n

ce
, 
an

d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 s

af
et

y
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s.

3
2
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
au

re
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

af
et

y
 a

n
d
 A

cc
es

s 
o
n

 M
ac

A
rt

h
u

r,
 f

ro
m

 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 S
em

in
ar

y
 (

L
A

M
M

P
S

)
1

2
4

0
2

7
7

Im
p

ro
v
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

lo
n

g
 M

ac
A

rt
h
u
r 

B
lv

d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 S

em
in

ar
y
 b

y
 a

lt
er

in
g
 l

an
e 

w
id

th
s,

 

in
st

al
li

n
g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s,
 a

d
d
in

g
 b

ik
e 

la
n
es

, 
a 

p
at

h
, 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g
s;

 m
o
v
e 

cu
rb

 

an
d

 g
u

tt
er

 i
n

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

st
re

et
, 
re

lo
ca

te
 u

ti
tl

it
y
 p

o
le

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e 
A

D
A

 w
id

th
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e 

re
ta

in
in

g
 w

al
l 

in
 o

n
e 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
.

1
8
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

(L
o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 )

R
e-

al
ig

n
m

en
t 

an
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

b
ik

e 

la
n
es

 t
o
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

R
o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 M

u
ir

w
o
o
d

 D
ri

v
e 

N
o
rt

h
 

an
d
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
 O

ak
s

4
2

4
0

2
8

6
R

e-
al

ig
n

m
en

t 
an

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 t
o
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

R
o
ad

 b
et

w
ee

n
 M

u
ir

w
o
o
d
 D

ri
v
e 

N
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

H
ig

h
la

n
d

 O
ak

s

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
4

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 19



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
8
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

L
ak

e 
C

h
ab

o
t 

R
o
ad

 S
ta

b
il

iz
at

io
n
 (

C
h

ab
o
t 

T
er

 t
o
 A

st
o
r 

D
r)

2
2

4
0

3
0

6
R

o
ad

 e
m

b
an

k
m

en
t 

st
ab

il
iz

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 C
h
ab

o
t 

T
er

ra
ce

 t
o
 A

st
o
r 

D
r 

in
 S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

5
C

. 
 S

tr
e
e
t-

sc
a

p
e
 I

m
p

r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts

1
8
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

C
as

tr
o
 V

al
le

y
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e 

II
2

2
4

0
1

0
2

T
o

 c
re

at
e 

a 
sa

fe
, 
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 m

ai
n
 s

tr
ee

t 
fo

r 
d
o
w

n
to

w
n
 C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
, 
a 

se
ri

es
 o

f 
st

re
et

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
lo

n
g
 C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 S

an
 M

ig
u
el

 a
n
d
 S

tr
o
b
ri

d
g
e.

C
al

m
 t

h
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

en
v
ir

o
n

m
en

t 
b
y
 r

ec
o
n
fi

g
u
ri

n
g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 l

an
es

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 o

n
-s

tr
ee

t 
p
ar

k
in

g
 w

it
h
 

sh
ar

ed
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
h

il
e 

st
il

l 
m

ai
n
ta

in
in

g
 a

d
eq

u
at

e 
tr

af
fi

c 
ca

p
ac

it
y
 o

n
 t

h
e 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
. 

C
re

at
e 

a 
b

ea
u

ti
fu

l 
an

d
 i

n
v
it

in
g
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t 

th
at

 w
il

l 
en

co
u
ra

g
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 

C
as

tr
o

 V
al

le
y
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 f

o
r 

sh
o
p
p
in

g
, 
d
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 w

id
en

ed
 s

id
ew

al
k
s 

w
it

h
 a

m
p

le
 s

ea
ti

n
g
 a

re
as

, 
a 

ca
n
o
p
y
 o

f 
st

re
et

 t
re

es
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
te

r 
b
ed

s,
 l

an
d
sc

ap
ed

 b
u
lb

-o
u
ts

, 
st

re
et

 

fu
rn

is
h

in
g
s 

an
d

 g
at

ew
ay

 m
ar

k
er

s.

1
8
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

E
. 

1
4
th

 /
 M

is
si

o
n
 B

lv
d
. 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h
as

e 
II

 &
 I

II
*

2
2

4
0

1
0

3

E
. 
1

4
th

 S
tr

ee
t/

M
is

si
o

n
 B

lv
d
. 
(R

o
u
te

 1
8
5
) 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 e
x
te

n
d
s 

fr
o
m

 1
6
2
n
d
 

A
v
en

u
e 

to
 R

u
fu

s 
C

o
u

rt
 (

H
ay

w
ar

d
 C

it
y
 L

im
it

).
 T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
in

cl
u
d
e 

n
ew

 w
id

en
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 

tr
an

si
t 

st
o

p
 i

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

, 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n
 b

u
lb

-o
u
ts

, 
la

n
d
sc

ap
in

g
, 
an

d
 r

ai
se

d
 m

ed
ia

n
s.

1
8
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

H
es

p
er

ia
n
 B

lv
d
  

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

2
2

4
0

1
0

4

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 i

n
st

al
li

n
g
 w

id
er

 s
id

ew
al

k
s,

 r
ed

u
ci

n
g
 t

ra
v
el

 l
an

es
, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

ra
n
si

t 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

, 

p
la

n
ti

n
g
 s

tr
ee

t 
tr

ee
s,

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 m

ed
ia

n
s,

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
an

ci
n
g
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

ig
h
ti

n
g
 a

lo
n
g
 H

es
p
er

ia
n
 

B
lv

d
. 
b

et
w

ee
n

 S
an

 L
ea

n
d
ro

 c
it

y
 l

im
it

 a
n
d
 H

ay
w

ar
d
 c

it
y
 l

im
it

1
8
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

E
as

t 
L

ew
el

li
n
g
 B

lv
d
. 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h
as

e 
II

2
2

4
0

1
1

0
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 w
id

er
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 b
ic

y
cl

e 
la

n
es

, 
m

ed
ia

n
 i

sl
an

d
s,

 a
n
d
 l

an
d
sc

ap
in

g
 a

lo
n
g
 E

. 

L
ew

el
li

n
g
 B

lv
d

. 
b

et
w

ee
n

 M
is

si
o
n
 B

lv
d
. 
an

d
 M

ee
k
la

n
d
 A

v
en

u
e.

3
0
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

S
h
o
re

li
n
e 

D
ri

v
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e;

 a
n
d
 b

ic
y
cl

e,
 t

ra
n

si
t,

 a
n

d
 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
es

s 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

0
8

0

P
ro

v
id

es
 a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 C

la
ss

 I
 b

ik
e 

p
at

h
 w

it
h
 a

 l
an

d
sc

ap
ed

 m
ed

ia
n
 a

n
d
 g

at
ew

ay
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

o
n
 a

n
d
 n

ea
r 

S
h

o
re

li
n

e 
D

ri
v
e.

 I
m

p
ro

v
ed

 l
an

d
sc

ap
in

g
 a

n
d
 g

at
ew

ay
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

. 
Im

p
ro

v
ed

 b
u
s 

st
o
p
s,

 b
ic

y
cl

e 
p
ar

k
in

g
 

an
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 s
ca

le
d

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g
. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 a

n
 e

n
h
an

ce
d
 

b
ic

y
cl

e/
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 b

ri
d

g
e 

o
n
 B

ay
 F

ar
m

 I
sl

an
d
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 “

W
o
o
d
en

 B
ri

d
g
e”

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 

b
u

il
t 

in
 t

h
e 

ea
rl

y
 1

9
8

0
s.

1
8
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
S

ta
te

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n
 (

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

v
e?

)
1

2
4

0
3

5
4

T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

n
ta

il
s 

im
p
le

m
en

ti
n
g
 m

ed
ia

n
, 
si

d
ew

al
k
 a

n
d
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 r
o

ad
w

ay
 e

as
ie

r 
to

 n
av

ig
at

e 
fo

r 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

an
d
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
a 

m
o
re

 e
n
ti

ci
n
g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t 

th
at

 

at
tr

ac
t 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 o
ri

en
te

d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s.

1
8
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

F
re

m
o
n
t 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

P
ro

je
ct

3
2

4
0

2
5

7

T
h

e 
C

en
te

rv
il

le
 P

D
A

 i
s 

o
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

k
ey

 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
’s

 v
is

io
n
 t

o
 b

ec
o
m

e 
“s

tr
at

eg
ic

al
ly

 

u
rb

an
” 

an
d

 F
re

m
o

n
t 

B
o

u
le

v
ar

d
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
s 

o
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t-
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 m

ea
su

re
s 

in
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 F

ra
m

ew
o
rk

 P
la

n
. 
T

h
e 

C
it

y
 s

ee
k
s 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o

 F
re

m
o

n
t 

B
o

u
le

v
ar

d
 i

n
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

re
a 

an
d
 “

co
m

p
le

te
 

st
re

et
” 

in
 t

h
e 

h
ea

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
C

en
te

rv
il

le
 P

D
A

 s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

C
en

te
rv

il
le

 T
ra

in
 S

ta
ti

o
n
: 
n
ar

ro
w

in
g
 

la
n

e 
w

id
th

s/
el

im
in

at
in

g
 t

ra
v
el

 l
an

es
, 
in

tr
o
d
u
ci

n
g
 o

n
-s

tr
ee

t 
p
ar

k
in

g
 t

o
 s

lo
w

 t
ra

ff
ic

; 
ad

d
in

g
 b

u
lb

o
u
ts

, 

cr
o

ss
w

al
k

s,
 m

ed
ia

n
s,

 a
n

d
 l

an
d
sc

ap
in

g
; 

ad
d
in

g
 n

ew
 s

tr
ee

t 
fu

rn
it

u
re

, 
st

re
et

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g
, 
an

d
 s

ig
n
ag

e;
 

ad
d

in
g
 b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 a

n
d

 b
ic

y
cl

e 
p
ar

k
in

g
.

1
9
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

S
an

 L
ea

n
d
ro

 E
as

t 
1
4
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

*
2

2
4

0
2

7
0

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
lo

n
g
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 S
tr

ee
t

1
9
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

S
an

 L
ea

n
d
ro

 C
it

y
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

2
2

4
0

2
7

1

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

, 
b

ic
y
cl

e,
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e,

 t
ra

n
si

t 
ce

n
te

r,
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

af
et

y
, 
si

g
n
al

 a
n
d
 p

ar
k
in

g
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 T

ra
n

si
t 

O
ri

en
te

d
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

al
o
n
g
 m

aj
o
r 

tr
av

el
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 i
n
 S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

M
ac

A
rt

h
u

r 
B

lv
d

, 
M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d
, 
D

o
o
li

tt
le

 D
r.

, 
B

an
cr

o
ft

 D
ri

v
e,

 W
. 
Ju

an
a 

A
v
e 

an
d
 D

av
is

 S
tr

ee
t.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
5

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 20



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

5
D

. 
 C

o
o

r
d

in
a

ti
o
n

 w
it

h
 F

r
e
e
w

a
y

s

1
9
2

B
et

te
r 

co
o
rd

in
at

io
n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 f

re
ew

ay
 a

n
d

 l
o
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
m

u
lt

i
Im

p
ro

v
e 

co
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 l

o
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 f

re
ew

ay
s

1
9
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
I-

8
0
 U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 A

v
e 

in
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

- 
S

tu
d

y
1

2
4

0
1

6
4

S
tu

d
y
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
a 

fu
ll

 i
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

fo
r 

In
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0
/5

8
0
 a

t 
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 A

v
en

u
e 

in
 

B
er

k
el

ey
 t

o
 e

n
ab

le
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 I

-8
0
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 e

x
it

 a
n
d
 t

ra
v
el

 w
es

tb
o
u
n
d
.

5
E

. 
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
e
e
ts

1
9
4

C
o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
 -

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

m
u
lt

i
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

ee
ts

 t
o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

m
o
b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

al
l 

m
o
d
es

: 
tr

an
si

t,
 b

ik
e,

 w
al

k
in

g
, 

d
ri

v
in

g

1
9
5

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

B
ic

y
cl

e/
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 o
n

 E
as

t 
B

ay
 B

R
T

 

co
rr

id
o
r 

(n
o
n
-t

ra
n
si

t 
el

em
en

ts
)

1
, 

2
2

4
0

3
7

1

P
ro

v
id

es
 b

ik
e/

p
ed

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
st

re
et

-s
ca

p
e 

el
em

en
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 B
R

T
 o

n
 T

el
eg

ra
p
h
 

A
v
en

u
e/

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

lv
d
./

E
.1

4
th

 s
tr

ee
t.

 I
n
cl

u
d
es

 n
o
n
-t

ra
n
si

t 
p
ed

 b
u
lb

s,
 l

ig
h
ti

n
g
, 
cu

rb
 c

u
ts

 a
n
d
 

o
th

er
 r

el
at

ed
 i

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

. 
D

o
es

 n
o
t 

in
cl

u
d
e 

tr
an

si
t 

el
em

en
ts

, 
b
u
t 

su
p
p
o
rt

s 
p
ro

je
ct

: 
#
 2

2
4
5
5

1
9
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
L

o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

1
2

4
0

2
2

4

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

e 
an

d
 r

ep
ai

r 
lo

ca
l 

st
re

et
s 

an
d
 r

o
ad

s 
in

 B
er

k
el

ey
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
 p

o
li

ci
es

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 s

tr
ee

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
, 
p
re

v
en

ta
ti

v
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 
si

d
ew

al
k
 r

ep
ai

r 
an

d
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t,

 A
D

A
 c

u
rb

 

ra
m

p
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
, 
b

u
s 

p
ad

 i
n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l

o
w

-i
m

p
ac

t 
d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

G
re

en
 S

tr
ee

ts
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
h
er

e 

fe
as

ib
le

.

1
9
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey

N
o
n
-C

ap
ac

it
y
 I

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 L

o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 I
n

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 

M
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

an
d
 C

h
an

n
el

iz
at

io
n

1
2

4
0

2
2

8

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
 R

o
ad

 N
et

w
o
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

. 
R

es
to

re
 1

-w
ay

 s
tr

ee
ts

 t
o
 2

-w
ay

 o
p
er

at
io

n
 

p
er

 S
o

u
th

si
d

e 
P

la
n

. 
R

ec
o

n
fi

g
u
re

 S
h
at

tu
ck

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 f

o
r 

co
n
ti

n
u
o
u
s 

2
-w

ay
 

tr
af

fi
c 

o
n

 w
es

t 
le

g
 o

f 
S

h
at

tu
ck

 S
q
u
ar

e 
p
er

 D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 P

la
n
. 
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
. 
S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o
p
 r

ec
o
n
fi

g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 d

es
ig

n
s 

fo
r 

A
d
el

in
e 

p
er

 U
C

 B
er

k
el

ey
 S

tu
d
y
.

1
9
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
Ir

o
n
 H

o
rs

e 
b
ic

y
cl

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n

si
t 

ro
u

te
4

2
1

4
6

0

A
 b

ic
y
cl

e/
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
/r

o
ad

w
ay

 a
n
d
 t

ra
n
si

t 
la

n
e 

in
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 r
ig

h
t-

o
f-

w
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n
 

th
e 

E
as

t 
D

u
b

li
n

 B
A

R
T

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

o
u
g
h
er

ty
 R

o
ad

 a
n
d
 w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
D

o
u
g
h
er

ty
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 S

ca
rl

et
t 

D
ri

v
e 

to
 N

o
rt

h
 C

it
y
 L

im
it

 t
o
 a

cc
o
m

o
d
at

e 
tr

an
si

t 
an

d
 b

ic
y
cl

is
ts

. 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 e

n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 i

s 
co

m
p
le

te
.

1
9
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

R
o
u
te

 2
4
 /

C
al

d
ec

o
tt

 T
u
n
n
el

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 -
S

et
tl

em
en

t 

A
g
re

em
en

t 
p
ro

je
ct

s*
1

2
3

0
1

7
1

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 i

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

, 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 t

ra
n
si

t 
ac

ce
ss

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
w

al
ls

 o
n
 R

o
u
te

 2
4
 i

n
 

O
ak

la
n

d

3
1
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 i

n
 H

ac
ie

n
d

a 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

ar
k

4
2

4
0

1
8

4

R
ed

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 4

, 
5
 a

n
d
 6

 l
an

e 
ar

te
ri

al
 a

n
d
 c

o
ll

ec
to

r 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

in
 H

ac
ie

n
d
a 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
ar

k
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
tr

ee
t 

d
es

ig
n
 t

h
at

 i
n
co

rp
o
ra

te
s 

b
ik

e 
la

n
es

, 
fr

ie
n
d
ly

 t
ra

n
si

t 
st

o
p
s,

 

im
p

ro
v
ed

 s
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

es
 a

n
d
 w

id
e 

an
d
 c

o
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

al
k
in

g
 p

at
h
s.

2
0
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
ee

ts
: 

R
o
ad

w
ay

 N
et

w
o
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1

S
o

u
th

si
d

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 r

ev
er

si
o
n
 t

o
 2

-w
ay

. 
 

S
h

at
tu

ck
 A

v
e/

S
q

u
ar

e 
2

-w
ay

 w
es

t 
le

g
. 

W
es

t 
B

er
k

el
ey

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
. 
A

d
el

in
e/

A
sh

b
y
 c

o
rr

id
o
r.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

er
k
el

ey
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

: 
• 

C
ri

ti
ca

l 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e 

#
4
 -

 S
o
u
th

si
d
e 

P
la

n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

• 
C

ri
ti

ca
l 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e 

#
1

0
8

0
 -

 D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 P

la
n

• 
C

ri
ti

ca
l 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e 

#
1

0
4

1
 -

 W
es

t 
B

er
k
el

ey
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

• 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e 

#
9
3
6
: 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ig
n
al

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

5
F

. 
 T

r
a

ff
ic

 c
a

lm
in

g

2
0
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

L
o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y

2
2

4
0

0
2

9
A

 l
u

m
p

 s
u

m
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

v
ar

io
u
s 

tr
af

fi
c 

ca
lm

in
g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

o
n
 l

o
ca

l 
re

si
d
en

ti
al

 s
tr

ee
ts

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
6

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 21



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
0
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

H
ar

ri
so

n
-O

ak
la

n
d
 A

v
en

u
e 

M
aj

o
r 

S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
7

8
R

ed
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 t

h
e 

H
ar

ri
so

n
-O

ak
la

n
d
 A

v
en

u
e 

co
u
p
le

t 
as

 t
w

o
 t

w
o
-w

ay
 s

tr
ee

ts
. 
In

co
rp

o
ra

te
 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

, 
b

u
s 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g
s.

5
G

. 
 I

T
S

/S
ig

n
a

ls
2
0
3

IT
S

/S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o
rs

m
u

lt
i

O
n

g
o

in
g
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n

2
0
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

n
al

 S
y
st

em
s 

U
p
g
ra

d
e

2
2

3
0

1
9

8

P
ro

v
id

es
 c

it
y
w

id
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

si
g
n
al

 s
y
st

em
 e

le
m

en
ts

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
an

 I
T

S
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 n

ew
 c

o
n
tr

o
ll

er
s,

 

sy
st

em
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
, 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

, 
d
et

ec
ti

o
n
, 
u
p
g
ra

d
es

 a
n
d
 r

el
o
ca

ti
o
n
s,

 e
m

er
g
en

cy
 v

eh
ic

le
 

p
re

em
p

ti
o

n
, 
sp

ee
d

, 
le

v
el

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
o
n
it

o
ri

n
g
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 a

d
v
an

ce
 d

et
ec

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 

A
d

ap
ti

v
e 

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
n
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

co
rr

id
o
rs

 o
f 

H
es

p
er

ia
n
 B

l,
 W

as
h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
, 
S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

 B
l,

 

M
ar

in
a 

B
l,

 D
o

o
li

tt
le

 D
r,

 B
an

cr
o
ft

 A
v
, 
D

av
is

 S
t 

an
d
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 S
t.

 a
n
d
 a

ll
 a

rt
ie

ra
ls

.

5
H

 S
ig

n
a

g
e

2
0
5

W
ay

fi
n
d
in

g
 S

ig
n
ag

e
m

u
lt

i
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

ay
fi

n
d
in

g
 s

ig
n
ag

e

6
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e
e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s 

O
p

e
r
a

ti
o
n

s 
&

 M
a

in
te

n
a
n

c
e
 (

O
&

M
) 

P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
8
7

6
A

. 
 P

a
v

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
h

a
b

2
0
6

P
av

em
en

t 
re

h
ab

il
it

at
io

n
m

u
lt

i
P

av
em

en
t 

re
h

ab
il

it
at

io
n

 a
n
d
 r

es
u
rf

ac
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

lo
ca

l 
P

C
I 

ta
rg

et
s

2
0
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

P
av

em
en

t 
R

eh
ab

m
u

lt
i

2
4

0
1

0
8

P
av

em
en

t 
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
 a

t 
v
ar

io
u
s 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 u
n
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d
 a

re
as

2
0
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

S
an

 L
ea

n
d
ro

 L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 &

 R
o
ad

s 
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

2
2

4
0

3
0

2

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

e 
S

an
 L

ea
n

d
ro

 s
tr

ee
ts

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 s

tr
ee

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
, 
p
re

v
en

ti
v
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 
si

d
ew

al
k
 

re
p

ai
r 

an
d

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t,
 A

D
A

 c
u
rb

 r
am

p
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
, 
an

d
 b

u
s 

p
ad

 i
n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

tt
ai

n
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 

P
C

I 
av

er
ag

e 
o

f 
6

9
.

2
0
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
 

B
u
ch

an
an

 O
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
*

1
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
, 
in

cl
u

d
es

 r
es

u
rf

ac
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 

6
B

. 
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 /

 O
p

e
r
a

ti
o
n

s

2
1
0

O
&

M
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 r

o
ad

s
m

u
lt

i
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 r

o
ad

s 
in

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

2
2
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

1
2

4
0

1
8

7

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 r

eh
ab

 o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a 
st

re
et

s.
 T

h
e 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

il
l 

al
so

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

m
ai

n
ta

in
g
 I

T
S

 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
. 

2
1
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y

L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

 (
S

o
la

n
o
 A

v
e 

b
tw

 

M
as

o
n
ic

 a
n
d
 B

er
k
el

ey
 c

it
y
 l

im
it

)
1

2
4

0
3

4
2

S
o

la
n

o
 A

v
en

u
e 

is
 c

en
tr

al
ly

 l
o
ca

te
d
 i

n
 A

lb
an

y
 a

n
d
 i

s 
o
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

tw
o
 m

ai
n
 c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
. 
In

 1
9

9
5

, 
th

e 
C

it
y
 r

eh
ab

il
it

at
ed

 t
h
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
an

d
 a

d
d
ed

 s
tr

ee
ts

ca
p
e 

an
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 
se

g
m

en
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
v
en

u
e 

an
d
 M

as
o
n
ic

 A
v
en

u
e 

(w
es

t 
o
f 

th
e 

B
A

R
T

 

tr
ac

k
).

 T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

n
ta

il
s 

p
av

em
en

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
s 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
u

lb
 o

u
ts

 a
t 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s,

 c
u
rb

 r
am

p
s,

 a
n
d
 v

is
ib

le
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k
s 

at
 s

el
ec

te
d
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s 

al
o
n
g
 

S
o

la
n

o
 A

v
en

u
e 

fr
o

m
 M

as
o
n
ic

 A
v
en

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

it
y
 L

im
it

.

2
1
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
an

y
L

o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

1
2

4
0

3
4

3
P

ro
je

ct
 l

o
ca

te
d

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
R

ic
h
m

o
n
d
 C

it
y
 L

im
it

s 
an

d
 B

u
ch

an
an

 A
v
en

u
e.

 

P
ro

je
ct

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 p
av

em
en

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
, 
u
ti

li
ty

 u
n
d
er

g
ro

u
n
d
in

g
, 
an

d
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
ik

e 
la

n
es

.

2
1
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
L

iv
er

m
o
re

L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

4
2

4
0

2
9

8
L

iv
er

m
o

re
's

 P
av

em
en

t 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 N

ee
d
s 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
3
5
 d

er
iv

ed
 f

ro
m

 M
T

C
 P

-T
A

P
 R

o
u
n
d
 1

1
 

P
av

em
en

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
U

p
d
at

e 
R

ep
o
rt

2
1
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k
L

o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

3
2

4
0

2
8

5
N

ew
ar

k
 l

o
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 r

o
ad

s 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 p

av
em

en
t 

re
su

rf
ac

in
g
, 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t,

 r
es

tr
ip

in
g
, 
b
as

e 
fa

il
u
re

 r
ep

ai
r,

 e
tc

.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
7

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 22



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
1
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

A
rt

er
ia

l 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

it
y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

 I
T

S
 

L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 R

o
ad

 O
p
er

at
io

n
s:

 C
it

y
w

id
e 

In
te

ll
ig

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
y
st

em
 (

IT
S

),
 S

ig
n
al

 O
p
er

at
io

n
s

1
2

3
0

1
6

9

P
ro

v
id

es
 I

T
S

 e
le

m
en

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 n

ew
 c

o
n
tr

o
ll

er
s,

 s
ig

n
al

 i
n
te

rc
o
n
n
ec

t/
co

o
rd

in
at

io
n
, 
tr

an
si

t 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 

sp
ee

d
 a

n
d

 l
ev

el
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g
, 
re

al
 t

im
e 

ar
ri

v
al

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
, 
C

C
T

V
, 
in

ci
d
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 

an
d

 e
m

er
g
en

cy
 v

eh
ic

le
 p

re
em

p
ti

o
n
 a

lo
n
g
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

 R
o
ad

, 
7
3
rd

 A
v
en

u
e,

 9
8
th

 A
v
en

u
e,

 E
as

t 
1
4
th

 

S
tr

ee
t,

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 B
o

u
le

v
ar

d
, 
S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

 S
tr

ee
t,

 H
ig

h
 S

t,
 M

ac
A

rt
h
u
r 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
, 
T

el
eg

ra
p
h
 

A
v
en

u
e 

an
d

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
.

2
1
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

N
o
n
-C

ap
ac

it
y
 I

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 L

o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

1
2

4
0

2
1

9
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
e 

O
ak

la
n

d
 S

tr
ee

ts
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 s

tr
ee

t 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g
, 
p
re

v
en

ti
v
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 
si

d
ew

al
k
 r

ep
ai

r 

an
d

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t,
 A

D
A

 c
u
rb

 r
am

p
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
, 
an

d
 b

u
s 

p
ad

 i
n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

2
1
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d
 r

o
ad

s 
O

&
M

: 
R

ep
ai

r 
an

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 

o
f 

st
re

et
 s

y
st

em
 (

ex
cl

u
d
in

g
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
eh

ab
 a

n
d

 r
ep

ai
r)

. 

In
cl

u
d
es

 S
ig

n
al

 O
p
er

at
io

n
s,

 S
tr

ip
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1

2
4

0
2

2
0

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
st

re
et

 s
y
st

em
 (

ex
cl

u
d
in

g
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 r
eh

ab
 a

n
d
 r

ep
ai

r)
. 
In

cl
u
d
es

 S
ig

n
al

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 S

tr
ip

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

6
C

. 
 I

T
S

2
1
8

S
M

A
R

T
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 c
o
o
rd

in
at

io
n

m
u
lt

i
O

n
g
o

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 o

p
er

at
io

n

3
2
4

A
C

T
C

I-
8
0
 I

C
M

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

A
rt

er
ia

l 
&

 T
ra

n
si

t 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

1
2

3
0

2
2

6

T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e 
A

rt
er

ia
l 

co
m

p
o
n
en

t 
o
f 

I-
8
0
 I

C
M

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

co
rr

id
o
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

al
o
n
g
 p

ar
al

le
l 

ar
te

ri
al

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

co
n

n
ec

ti
n
g
 r

o
ad

w
ay

s 
ac

ro
ss

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a 
C

o
st

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e 

In
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0
 (

I-
8

0
) 

co
rr

id
o
r.

2
1
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
L

iv
er

m
o
re

I-
5
8
0
 S

M
A

R
T

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

(L
o
ca

l 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d

 R
o
ad

s)
 O

&
M

 -
 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

 s
h
ar

e
4

2
4

0
3

0
0

L
iv

er
m

o
re

's
 s

h
ar

e 
o

f 
I-

5
8

0
 S

m
ar

t 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

o
p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 p

lu
s 

lo
ca

l 
co

o
rd

in
at

ed
 

si
g
n

al
 s

y
st

em
s

7
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

, 
F

r
e
e
w

a
y

, 
S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
-C

a
p

a
c
it

y
 I

m
p

r
o
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 P

r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
8
8

7
A

 I
n

te
r
c
h

a
n

g
e
 I

m
p

r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts

2
2
1

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
I-

8
0
 A

sh
b
y
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e

1
2

4
0

3
1

8

I-
8

0
 a

t 
A

sh
b

y
 A

v
en

u
e 

- 
R

ec
o
n
st

u
ct

 t
h
e 

A
sh

b
y
 A

v
en

u
e 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

el
em

en
ts

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 b
ri

d
g
e 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

h
e 

tw
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

ri
d
g
es

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 

o
f 

tw
o

 r
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

ts
.

2
2
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
I-

8
0
 /

 P
o
w

el
l 

S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

B
u

s 
st

o
p

s
1

2
4

0
3

2
0

I-
8

0
 E

B
 P

o
w

el
l 

S
tr

ee
t 

O
ff

-r
am

p
 B

u
s 

B
ay

 o
r 

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

 L
an

e 
- 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 b
u
s 

b
ay

s 
o
n
 t

h
e 

I-
8
0
 E

B
 

o
ff

-r
am

p
 t

o
 P

o
w

el
l 

S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 o

n
 F

ro
n
ta

g
e 

R
o
ad

 n
ea

r 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n
 o

f 
P

o
w

el
l 

S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 F

ro
n
ta

g
e 

R
o

ad
. 

2
2
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

I-
8
8
0
/A

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

2
2

4
0

0
4

7

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

to
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
A

 S
tr

ee
t 

fr
o
m

 5
 l

an
es

 t
o
 s

ix
 l

an
es

 u
n
d
er

n
ea

th
 

th
e 

o
v
er

p
as

s.
 T

h
is

 w
il

l 
re

q
u
ir

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 o

n
e 

ad
d
ii

ti
o
n
al

 f
re

ew
ay

 l
an

e 
in

 e
ac

h
 d

ir
ec

ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i

n
v
o

lv
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
al

 m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s.

7
B

 O
p

e
r
a

ti
o
n

s 
in

c
l.

 R
a

m
p

 M
e
te

r
in

g
2
2
6

C
o
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f
m

u
lt

i
O

n
g
o

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

co
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f 
o
n
/f

o
r 

fr
ee

w
ay

s/
h
ig

h
w

ay
s

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
8

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 23



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
2
7

S
af

et
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

m
u

lt
i

O
n

g
o

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

sa
fe

ty
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 o
n
/f

o
r 

fr
ee

w
ay

s/
h
ig

h
w

ay
s

2
2
8

A
C

T
C

 M
T

C

C
en

tr
al

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

M
o
b

il
it

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d
 A

d
ap

ti
v
e 

R
am

p
 M

et
er

in
g
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
o
b
il

it
y
  

I-
8
8
0
 p

ro
je

ct
 (

5
8

0
/8

0
/8

8
0

 t
o
 S

R
-2

3
7

) 

–
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
ty

 L
A

T
IP

s)
m

u
lt

i
2

3
0

0
9

1

F
o

r 
th

e 
I-

8
8

0
, 
I-

2
3

8
 a

n
d

 I
-5

8
0
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o
u
n
ty

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
tu

d
y
, 
in

st
al

l 
tr

af
fi

c 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 (

C
C

T
V

, 
C

M
S

, 
v
eh

ic
le

 d
et

ec
ti

o
n
 s

y
st

em
s)

, 
em

er
g
en

cy
 v

eh
ic

le
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
, 
tr

an
si

t 
si

g
n
al

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 
ad

ap
ti

v
e 

ra
m

p
 m

et
er

in
g
, 
ra

m
p
 m

et
er

in
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s,

 r
am

p
 m

et
er

in
g
 H

O
V

 b
y
p
as

s 
la

n
es

, 

tr
ai

lb
la

ze
r 

si
g
n

s,
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ar

te
ri

al
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
al

s,
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
 n

et
w

o
rk

s 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

st
u
d
y
 

li
m

it
s.

7
C

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

2
2
9

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
st

at
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
s 

m
u

lt
i

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
st

at
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
s 

an
d
 f

re
ew

ay
s

7
D

 S
o

u
n

d
w

a
ll

s
2
3
0

A
C

T
C

S
o
u
n
d
w

al
ls

m
u

lt
i

9
8

2
0

8
F

u
lf

il
ls

 a
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

at
ic

 s
et

 a
si

d
e 

to
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

 s
o
u
n
d
w

al
ls

2
3
1

A
C

T
C

S
o
u
n
d
w

al
ls

 -
 C

en
tr

al
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n

ty
 F

re
ew

ay
 S

tu
d

y
2

2
3

0
0

9
4

T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 s
o
u
n
d
w

al
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
tu

d
y
 a

re
a 

co
rr

id
o

r 
at

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 n

o
t 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 a

 s
p
ec

if
ic

 L
A

T
IP

 p
ro

je
ct

.

2
3
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
I-

8
0
 A

q
u
at

ic
 P

ar
k
 S

o
u
n
d
w

al
l

1
2

4
0

2
5

2
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 i

n
n

o
v
at

iv
e 

so
u

n
d
w

al
l 

o
n
 I

n
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0
/5

8
0
 a

t 
A

q
u
at

ic
 P

ar
k
 b

et
w

ee
n
 U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 A

v
en

u
e 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

an
d

 A
sh

b
y
 A

v
en

u
e 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e.

7
E

 F
r
e
e
w

a
y

 S
e
r
v

ic
e
 P

a
tr

o
l

2
3
3

F
re

ew
ay

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

at
ro

l
m

u
lt

i
O

n
g
o

in
g
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

g
io

n
al

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

at
ro

l 
to

w
-t

ru
ck

 s
er

v
ic

e

7
F

 I
T

S

3
2
3

A
C

T
C

I-
8
0
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

M
o
b
il

it
y
 (

IC
M

)
m

u
lt

i
2

3
0

2
2

1

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

A
d
ap

ti
v
e 

R
am

p
 M

et
er

in
g
 (

A
R

M
) 

an
d
 A

ct
iv

e 
T

ra
ff

ic
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(A
T

M
) 

st
ra

te
g
ie

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

em
p
lo

y
ed

 t
o
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n
 c

o
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
in

ci
d
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

ca
b

ib
il

it
ie

s.

2
3
4

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
st

at
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
s 

 I
T

S
 s

y
st

em
s

m
u

lt
i

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
IT

S
 o

n
 s

ta
te

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 s

y
st

em

8
. 

B
r
id

g
e
 I

m
p

r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 P

r
o

g
r
a

m
 -

 R
T

P
 I

D
 #

 2
4

0
3
8
9

8
A

 B
r
id

g
e
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t

2
3
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
B

ri
d
g
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
*

1
2

4
0

0
9

9

R
ep

la
ce

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 r

ai
lr

o
ad

 a
n
d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
b
ri

d
g
es

 w
it

h
 o

n
e 

st
ru

ct
u
re

 t
h
at

 c
an

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
o
n
ly

 

L
if

el
in

e 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 A

la
m

ed
a.

 P
ro

v
id

e 
d
ed

ic
at

ed
 b

ik
e 

la
n
es

, 
m

ed
ia

n
, 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
s.

 T
h
e 

B
ri

d
g
e 

is
 

lo
ca

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
O

ak
la

n
d

 E
st

u
ar

y
 b

et
w

ee
n
 M

ar
in

a 
D

ri
v
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d
 T

id
ew

at
er

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
 

O
ak

la
n

d

2
3
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

P
ar

k
 S

tr
ee

t 
B

ri
d
g
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
*

1
2

4
0

1
0

0

R
ep

la
ce

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 r

ai
lr

o
ad

 a
n
d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
b
ri

d
g
es

 w
it

h
 o

n
e 

st
ru

ct
u
re

 t
h
at

 c
an

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
o
n
ly

 

L
if

el
in

e 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 A

la
m

ed
a.

 P
ro

v
id

e 
d
ed

ic
at

ed
 b

ik
e 

la
n
es

, 
m

ed
ia

n
, 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
s.

 T
h
e 

B
ri

d
g
e 

is
 

lo
ca

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
O

ak
la

n
d

 E
st

u
ar

y
 b

et
w

ee
n
 P

ar
k
 S

tr
ee

t 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d
 2

9
th

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
 O

ak
la

n
d

2
3
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

F
ru

it
v
al

e 
A

v
en

u
e 

(M
il

le
r 

S
w

ee
n
ey

) 
L

if
el

in
e 

B
ri

d
g
e 

P
ro

je
ct

*
1

2
4

0
3

2
4

R
et

ro
fi

t 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 b

ri
d

g
e 

w
it

h
 o

n
e 

st
ru

ct
u
re

 t
h
at

 c
an

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
o
n
ly

 l
if

el
in

e 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 

A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
v
id

e 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

, 
m

ed
ia

n
, 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
s.

 T
h
e 

B
ri

d
g
e 

is
 l

o
ca

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

O
ak

la
n

d
 E

st
u

ar
y
 b

et
w

ee
n
 T

il
d
en

 W
ay

 i
n
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d
 F

ru
it

v
al

e 
A

v
en

u
e 

in
 O

ak
la

n
d
.

8
B

 B
r
id

g
e
 E

x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
1
9

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 24



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
3
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n

B
er

n
al

 B
ri

d
g
e 

(w
es

t)
 s

ec
o
n
d
 b

ri
d
g
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

N
o
n

-

C
ap

ac
it

y
 I

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 L

o
ca

l 
B

ri
d
g
e 

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n
/R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t/

R
et

ro
fi

t)
4

2
4

0
1

7
5

B
er

n
al

 B
ri

d
g
e 

(w
es

t)
 s

ec
o
n
d
 b

ri
d
g
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
.

8
C

 B
r
id

g
e
 r

e
tr

o
fi

t 
a

n
d

 r
e
p

a
ir

2
3
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

/ 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

F
ru

it
v
al

e 
A

v
en

u
e 

L
if

el
in

e 
B

ri
d
g
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
ra

il
 a

n
d

 

ro
ad

w
ay

)
1

2
4

0
1

0
1

R
ep

la
ce

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 r

ai
lr

o
ad

 a
n
d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
b
ri

d
g
es

 w
it

h
 o

n
e 

st
ru

ct
u
re

 t
h
at

 c
an

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
o
n
ly

 

L
if

el
in

e 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 A

la
m

ed
a.

 P
ro

v
id

e 
d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

ra
n
si

t 
la

n
es

, 
b
ik

e 
la

n
es

, 
m

ed
ia

n
, 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
s.

 

T
h

e 
B

ri
d

g
e 

is
 l

o
ca

te
d

 o
n

 t
h
e 

O
ak

la
n
d
 E

st
u
ar

y
 b

et
w

ee
n
 T

il
d
en

 W
ay

 i
n
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d
 F

ru
it

v
al

e 

A
v
en

u
e 

in
 O

ak
la

n
d

8
D

 B
r
id

g
e
 O

p
e
r
a

ti
o
n

s

2
4
0

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

E
st

u
ar

y
 B

ri
d
g
e 

O
p
er

at
io

n
s

1
2

4
0

1
0

5
M

ai
n

ta
in

 a
n

d
 o

p
er

at
e 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t,
 P

ar
k
 S

tr
ee

t,
 a

n
d
 M

il
le

r 
S

w
ee

n
ey

 (
F

ru
it

v
al

e)
 b

ri
d
g
es

 t
h
at

 c
o
n
n
ec

t 

th
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a.

9
. 

T
r
a

n
sp

o
r
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 L

a
n

d
 U

se
 P

r
o

g
r
a

m
 (

o
r
 P

D
A

 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

) 
- 

R
T

P
 I

D
 #

 2
4
0
3
9
1

2
4
1

T
O

D
 /

 P
D

A
 -

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i
D

ev
el

o
p

  
P

D
A

, 
T

O
D

 a
n

d
 G

O
A

 p
la

n
s 

an
d
 i

m
p
le

m
en

t 
p
la

n
 r

ec
o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n
s

2
4
2

A
C

T
C

C
E

Q
A

 M
it

ig
at

io
n
 T

o
o
lk

it
 (

fo
r 

la
n
d
 u

se
)

m
u

lt
i

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

 t
o

o
lk

it
 f

o
r 

 l
an

d
-u

se
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

th
at

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s 
S

C
S

2
4
3

A
C

T
C

T
O

D
-s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e:

 T
el

eg
ra

p
h
/I

n
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
*

m
u

lt
i

2
4
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

C
as

tr
o
 V

al
le

y
 B

A
R

T
 T

O
D

2

2
4
5

B
A

R
T

S
ta

ti
o
n
 A

cc
es

s 
p
ro

je
ct

s 
(A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u

n
ty

 p
o
rt

io
n

)
m

u
lt

i
2

2
6

7
5

C
o

m
b

in
es

 p
ar

k
in

g
, 
sm

ar
t 

g
ro

w
th

 /
 T

O
D

, 
tr

an
si

t 
co

n
n
ec

ti
v
it

y
, 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
/ 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
, 
si

g
n
ag

e 
an

d
 o

th
er

 

ac
ce

ss
 m

o
d

es
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
o
 m

ee
t 

g
ro

w
in

g
 d

em
an

d
 f

o
r 

B
A

R
T

 s
er

v
ic

es
. 
P

ri
ce

s 
ar

e 
b
ro

ad
 b

ru
sh

, 
b
u
t 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

st
at

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

in
 t

an
d
em

 w
it

h
 V

T
A

's
 B

A
R

T
 c

ap
ac

it
y
 s

tu
d
y
 w

il
l 

g
iv

e 
b
et

te
r 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 

to
 t

h
is

 l
ar

g
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
v
er

 t
im

e.

2
4
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
v
en

u
e 

P
u
b
li

c 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
1

4
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
th

e 
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
v
en

u
e 

P
u
b
li

c 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
la

n
 i

n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
cu

se
d
 g

ro
w

th
 

al
o

n
g
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

A
re

a 
co

rr
id

o
r.

2
4
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
T

ra
n
si

t-
O

ri
en

te
d
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

A
cc

es
s 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

1
2

4
0

3
2

1

T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
ra

l 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
cu

se
d
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 T

ra
n
si

t-
O

ri
en

te
d
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 i
n

 B
er

k
el

ey
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

A
sh

b
y
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n
, 
an

d
 a

ll
 o

f 

B
er

k
el

ey
's

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

A
re

as
.

2
4
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n

D
u
b
li

n
 T

O
D

 :
 W

es
t 

D
u
b
li

n
 a

n
d
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 D
u

b
li

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
*

4
2

4
0

2
6

7

T
h

is
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 c

o
n

si
st

s 
o

f 
st

re
et

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 w
it

h
in

 D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 

D
u

b
li

n
 (

a 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
re

a)
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e 

tr
an

si
t 

o
ri

en
te

d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 w
al

k
in

g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

W
es

t 
D

u
b
li

n
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n
.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2
0

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 25



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
5
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 o
n

 

C
ap

it
o
l 

A
v
en

u
e 

an
d
 N

ew
 M

id
d
le

 R
o
ad

 i
n

 C
en

tr
al

 

F
re

m
o
n
t 

P
D

A
3

2
4

0
2

5
8

F
re

m
o

n
t’

s 
1

1
0

-a
cr

e 
M

id
to

w
n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 p

la
n
n
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

h
ea

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
C

en
tr

al
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
re

a 
(C

en
tr

al
 P

D
A

),
 a

 m
ix

ed
-u

se
 t

ra
n
si

t-
o
ri

en
te

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

lo
ca

te
d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

F
re

m
o

n
t 

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

F
re

m
o
n
t 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 t

ra
n
si

t 
co

rr
id

o
r.

 C
u
rr

en
tl

y
, 
th

e 
M

id
to

w
n
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

st
re

et
 n

et
w

o
rk

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

fu
ll

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
ed

 f
u
tu

re
 u

se
s:

 a
 n

ew
 s

tr
ee

t 
(r

ef
er

re
d
 t

o
 a

s 
“N

ew
 

M
id

d
le

 R
o

ad
”)

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 o

f 
an

o
th

er
 s

tr
ee

t 
(C

ap
it

o
l 

A
v
e.

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
te

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
lv

d
.)

 a
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
v
it

y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 r

ed
u
ce

 b
lo

ck
 l

en
g
th

s 
to

 a
 c

o
m

fo
rt

ab
le

 w
al

k
in

g
 

d
is

ta
n

ce
. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
o
se

s 
to

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

 t
h
e 

tw
o
 n

ew
 s

tr
ee

t 
se

g
m

en
ts

 a
n
d
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

, 
an

d
 t

o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e 

th
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

al
o
n
g
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 l

en
g
th

 o
f 

C
ap

it
o
l 

A
v
e.

 w
it

h
 e

n
h
an

ce
d
 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g
, 
p

av
in

g
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
st

re
et

 f
u
rn

it
u
re

 a
n
d
 s

tr
ee

tl
ig

h
ti

n
g
. 
T

h
is

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

p
u
b
li

c 
sp

ac
e 

w
il

l 

en
co

u
ra

g
es

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 a

n
d
 s

er
v
e 

as
 t

h
e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
 c

iv
ic

, 
an

d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

ce
n
te

r 
fo

r 
F

re
m

o
n
t 

o
v
er

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

2
0

 y
ea

rs
.

2
5
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
L

iv
er

m
o
re

P
D

A
 E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

/ 
R

eg
io

n
al

 A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
li

m
at

e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s
4

2
4

0
2

5
6

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 p
u

b
li

c 
in

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
O

D
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
D

A
s

2
5
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

D
u
m

b
ar

to
n
 T

O
D

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 I

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

3
2

4
0

2
9

3
P

ro
v
id

e 
fu

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

A
re

as
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 

N
ew

ar
k

's
 D

u
m

b
ar

to
n

 T
O

D
 P

ro
je

ct
.

2
5
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k

D
u
m

b
ar

to
n
 T

O
D

/B
ay

 T
ra

il
 C

o
n
n
ec

ti
v
it

y
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 

B
ic

y
cl

e 
R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 

3

2
5
4

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

C
o
li

se
u
m

/O
ak

la
n
d
 A

ir
p
o
rt

 B
A

R
T

 T
ra

n
si

t 
E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
 

(C
o
li

se
u
m

 B
A

R
T

 p
ar

k
in

g
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

 )
1

2
4

0
2

3
0

T
ra

n
si

t 
V

il
la

g
e 

- 
C

o
li

se
u

m
/O

ak
la

n
d
 A

ir
p
o
rt

 B
A

R
T

. 
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 p

ar
k
in

g
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 

cu
rr

en
t 

su
rf

ac
e 

lo
t 

at
 t

h
e 

B
A

R
T

 s
ta

ti
o
n
. 
R

ec
o
n
fi

g
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
an

d
ed

 c
o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 

B
A

R
T

/O
ak

la
n

d
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 C
o
n
n
ec

to
r/

C
ap

it
o
l 

C
o
rr

io
r/

O
ak

la
n
d
 C

o
li

se
u
m

 A
re

n
a.

2
5
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

W
es

t 
O

ak
la

n
d
 P

D
A

/T
O

D
  

T
ra

n
si

t 
E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
*

1
2

4
0

2
3

1

W
es

t 
O

ak
la

n
d

 P
D

A
 T

ra
n
si

t 
E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t.

 T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 a

ll
 m

o
d
es

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e,

 b
ik

e 
an

d
 p

ed
 a

cc
es

s,
 a

n
d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 e
n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 t
o
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 r
eu

se
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

W
es

t 
O

ak
la

n
d
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
s.

2
5
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

F
ru

it
v
al

e/
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

D
A

: 
T

ra
n
si

t 
E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
*

1
2

4
0

2
3

3

F
ru

it
v
al

e/
D

ia
m

o
n

d
 P

D
A

 T
ra

n
si

t 
E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 -
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
-

sc
al

ed
 l

ig
h

ti
n

g
, 
S

id
ew

al
k

 a
n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
la

n
d
sc

ap
in

g
, 
b
u
s 

sh
el

te
rs

, 
an

d
 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

.

2
5
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

E
as

tm
o
n
t 

T
ra

n
si

t 
C

en
te

r 
P

D
A

: 
T

ra
n

si
t 

E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
2

4
0

2
3

4

E
as

tm
o

n
t 

T
ra

n
si

t 
C

en
te

r 
P

D
A

 -
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
b
ic

y
cl

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
si

t 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

E
as

tm
o
n
t 

T
ra

n
si

t 
C

en
te

r 
an

d
 a

lo
n
g
 m

aj
o
r 

b
u
s 

ro
u
te

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
lo

n
g
 7

3
rd

 

A
v
en

u
e,

 M
ac

A
rt

h
u

r 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
, 
F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 a

n
d
 B

an
cr

o
ft

 A
v
en

u
e 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

P
D

A
.

2
5
8

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

M
ac

A
rt

h
u
r 

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 P

D
A

/T
O

D
: 

T
ra

n
si

t 

E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

*
1

2
4

0
2

3
5

M
ac

A
rt

h
u

r 
B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

A
re

a 
- 

en
h
an

ce
d
 b

ic
y
cl

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
, 
an

d
 t

ra
n
si

t 

co
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

B
A

R
T

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

P
D

A
 b

o
u
n
d
ar

ie
s.

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
in

cl
u
d
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 o
n

 T
el

eg
ra

p
h
 A

v
en

u
e,

 M
ar

ti
n
 L

u
th

er
 K

in
g
, 
Jr

. 
W

ay
, 
an

d
 W

es
t 

M
ac

A
rt

h
u
r 

B
o

u
le

v
ar

d
, 
an

d
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
co

n
n
ec

ti
v
it

y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2
1

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 26



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
5
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
ak

e 
M

er
ri

tt
 B

A
R

T
 S

p
ec

if
ic

 P
la

n
 I

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

.:
 

T
ra

n
si

t 
E

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

*
1

2
4

0
2

3
6

L
ak

e 
M

er
ri

tt
 B

A
R

T
 S

p
ec

if
ic

 P
la

n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
. 
U

p
o
n
 c

o
m

le
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
S

p
ec

if
ic

 P
la

n
, 
n
u
m

er
o
u
s 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 r

e-
co

n
n
ec

t 
th

e 
co

m
p
o
n
en

t 
ar

ea
s 

o
f 

th
e 

st
u
d
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

: 
C

h
in

at
o
w

n
, 
L

ak
e 

M
er

ri
tt

 B
A

R
T

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

re
a,

 L
an

ey
 C

o
ll

eg
e,

 O
ak

la
n
d
 

M
u

se
u

m
, 
Ja

ck
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 S

q
u
ar

e 
ar

ea
, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

E
st

u
ar

y
. 
P

ro
b
ab

le
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
la

n
es

 a
n
d
 

p
at

h
s,

 t
ra

n
si

t 
ci

rc
u

la
to

rs
, 

im
p
ro

v
ed

 a
n
d
 r

ed
es

ig
n
ed

 s
tr

ee
ts

, 
b
ri

d
g
es

, 
an

d
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
es

, 
si

d
ew

al
k
s,

 a
n
d
 

a 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 p
ar

k
in

g
 g

ar
ag

e.
 B

ec
au

se
 t

h
e 

P
la

n
 i

s 
n
o
t 

y
et

 c
o
m

p
le

te
, 
w

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
 a

 p
la

ce
h
o
ld

er
 o

f 
$
5
 

m
il

li
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
W

T
P

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 
E

IR
, 
an

d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
ca

n
 b

e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 d

es
ig

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 r

eq
u
es

ts
.

2
6
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 V

al
d
ez

 S
p
ec

if
ic

 P
la

n
 A

re
a 

T
ra

n
si

t 
A

cc
es

s 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
2

4
0

3
2

3
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 V
al

d
ez

 S
p

ec
if

ic
 P

la
n
 A

re
a 

T
ra

n
si

t 
A

cc
es

s 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.

2
6
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

T
O

D
: 

1
9
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

B
A

R
T

*
1

2
6
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

 T
O

D
*

2
2

4
0

2
6

9

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
s 

st
re

et
 a

n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e 

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 S

an
 L

ea
n
d
ro

 T
O

D
 

ar
ea

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e 

tr
an

si
t 

o
ri

en
te

d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 w
al

k
in

g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o
 t

h
e 

d
o
w

n
to

w
n
 c

o
re

, 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d

ro
 B

A
R

T
 a

n
d

 E
as

t 
1
4
th

 S
tr

ee
t.

2
6
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d
ro

B
ay

 F
ai

r 
B

A
R

T
 T

ra
n
si

t 
V

il
la

g
e 

(T
O

D
)

2
2

4
0

2
9

6

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
s 

st
re

et
 a

n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e 

B
ay

fa
ir

 B
A

R
T

 P
D

A
 a

re
a 

to
 

en
co

u
ra

g
e 

tr
an

si
t 

o
ri

en
te

d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 w
al

k
in

g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o
 t

h
e 

B
ay

fa
ir

 B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o
n
, 

B
ay

fa
ir

 M
al

l,
 H

es
p

er
ia

n
 B

lv
d
 a

n
d
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 S
tr

ee
t.

2
6
4

in
 B

er
k
el

ey
A

sb
h
y
 B

A
R

T
 T

O
D

 &
 S

ta
ti

o
n
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 E

x
p

an
si

o
n

*
1

2
3

0
1

3
5

D
ev

el
o

p
 T

ra
n

si
t 

O
ri

en
te

d
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
n
 w

es
t 

p
ar

k
in

g
 l

o
t 

o
f 

A
sh

b
y
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e,
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e,
 a

n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

ab
le

 h
o
u
si

n
g
, 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

B
A

R
T

 p
ar

k
in

g
, 
im

p
ro

v
ed

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
, 

an
d

 t
ra

n
si

t 
ac

ce
ss

, 
B

A
R

T
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

n
ew

 e
sc

al
at

o
rs

.

1
0

. 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 O
u

tr
e
a

c
h

 P
r
o

g
r
a

m
 -

 R
T

P
 I

D
 #

 2
4
0
3
9
2

1
0

A
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

a
n

d
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

2
6
5

P
la

n
n
in

g
 s

tu
d
ie

s 
fo

r 
co

rr
id

o
rs

, 
sp

ec
if

ie
d

 a
re

as
, 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

an
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s

m
u

lt
i

O
n

g
o

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 
E

x
am

p
le

s 
o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti

al
 s

tu
d
ie

s 
in

cl
u
d
e:

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s,
 P

D
A

/G
O

A
 p

la
n
s,

 f
re

ig
h
t-

m
o

v
em

en
t,

 e
tc

2
6
6

A
C

E

A
lt

am
o
n
t 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 &

 D
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t/
S

h
o
rt

 

H
au

l 
F

re
ig

h
t 

 (
P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

p
h

as
e)

3
, 

4
2

4
0

2
7

6

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s 

lo
ca

l 
sh

ar
e 

o
f 

co
n
ti

n
u
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
w

o
rk

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

H
S

R
A

 f
u
n
d
ed

 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
2

0
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 t
ea

m
 e

ff
o
rt

. 
G

iv
en

 t
h
e 

st
at

e 
b
u
d
g
et

 c
ri

si
s,

 H
S

R
A

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 

P
h

as
e 

II
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
is

 u
n

li
k
el

y
. 
T

h
is

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 w

o
u
ld

 m
o
v
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

A
lt

er
n
at

iv
e 

A
n
al

y
si

s 
to

 

th
e 

fi
n

al
 s

ta
g
es

 o
f 

th
e 

E
IR

/E
IS

.

2
6
7

A
C

E
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
st

u
d
y

3
, 

4
2

4
0

2
9

9

M
ar

k
et

in
g
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
S

tu
d
y
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g
 w

h
at

 k
ee

p
s 

co
m

m
u
te

rs
 i

n
 t

h
ei

r 
ca

rs
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

p
u
b
li

c 

tr
an

si
t.

 S
im

il
ar

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
tr

an
s 

li
ce

n
se

 p
la

te
 s

tu
d
y
, 
th

e 
A

lt
am

o
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
te

r 
E

x
p
re

ss
 s

ee
k
s 

to
 g

ai
n
 a

 

d
ee

p
er

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
w

h
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

rs
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 d

ri
v
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

A
lt

am
o
n
t 

P
as

s 
am

o
n
g
st

 s
o
m

e 
o
f 

th
e 

m
o

st
 c

o
n

g
es

te
d

 h
ig

h
w

ay
s 

in
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 i

n
st

ea
d
 o

f 
ta

k
in

g
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

m
o
d
es

 o
f 

tr
an

si
t.

  
T

h
is

 

st
u

d
y
 w

o
u

ld
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 d
ee

p
 c

o
n
su

m
er

 i
n
si

g
h
ts

 t
o
 h

el
p
 A

C
E

 d
ev

el
o
p
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
le

m
en

t 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
ar

k
et

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t 

d
ig

g
in

g
 d

ee
p
er

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

co
m

m
u
te

rs
’ 

th
o
u
g
h
ts

 a
n
d
 

fe
el

in
g
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
ei

r 
ca

r,
 p

u
b
li

c 
tr

an
si

t,
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n
g
es

ti
o
n
, 
et

c.
  
T

h
is

 s
tu

d
y
 w

il
l 

id
en

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

d
ee

p
 

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 u

n
iv

er
sa

l 
o
ri

en
ta

ti
o
n
s 

th
at

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

e 
h
o
w

 p
eo

p
le

 t
h
in

k
, 
fe

el
, 
an

d
 a

ct
 

w
it

h
 r

eg
ar

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

ti
n
g
.

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2
2

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 27



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
6
8

A
C

E
N

o
rt

h
er

n
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 M

eg
a 

R
eg

io
n
 R

ai
l 

P
la

n
m

u
lt

i
2

4
0

3
0

1

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 w
il

l 
ex

am
in

e 
h
o
w

 c
u
rr

en
t 

an
d
 p

la
n
n
ed

 r
ai

l 
sy

st
em

s 
(A

C
E

, 
B

A
R

T
, 
C

al
T

ra
in

, 
A

m
tr

ak
 S

an
 

Jo
aq

u
in

s,
 A

m
tr

ak
 C

ap
it

o
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r,

 S
M

A
R

T
, 
C

A
H

S
R

) 
in

te
g
ra

te
 w

it
h
 e

ac
h
 o

th
er

, 
o
th

er
 m

o
d
es

 o
f 

tr
an

si
t,

 t
h

e 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 n

et
w

o
rk

, 
an

d
 l

an
d
 u

se
 p

at
te

rn
s.

2
6
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

1
2

4
0

2
2

9
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
m

u
lt

i-
m

o
d

al
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d
 c

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 W

es
t 

B
er

k
el

ey
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 W
es

t 
B

er
k
el

ey
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
Im

p
ac

t 
R

ep
o
rt

.

1
0

B
 P

r
o

m
o

ti
o
n

/O
u

tr
e
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
T

r
a
n

si
t,

 B
ik

e
, 
W

a
lk

, 
M

u
lt

im
o
d

a
l 

A
c
c
e
ss

 (
in

c
l 

S
R

2
T

)

2
7
0

O
u
tr

ea
ch

/P
ro

m
o
ti

o
n
/E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n

m
u

lt
i

C
o

v
er

s 
tr

an
si

t,
 b

ik
e,

 w
al

k
in

g
, 
p
ar

at
ra

n
si

t,
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 t
o
 S

O
V

 d
ri

v
in

g
, 
an

d
 o

th
er

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
0

C
 M

u
lt

i-
L

in
g

u
a

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

a
l 

M
a

te
r
ia

ls

2
7
1

M
u
lt

i-
li

n
g
u
al

 o
u
tr

ea
ch

m
u

lt
i

C
re

at
in

g
 n

o
n

-E
n

g
li

sh
 (

an
d
 c

u
lt

u
re

-s
en

si
ti

v
e)

 v
er

si
o
n
s 

o
f 

tr
an

sp
o
rt

at
io

n
 m

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 

m
at

er
ia

ls

1
0

D
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

r
o

m
o

ti
o
n

2
7
2

O
u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o
 s

ch
o
o
ls

/ 
st

u
d
en

ts
m

u
lt

i

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

ch
o
o
l 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 f

o
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti

n
g
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

m
o
d
es

, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 c
o
o
rd

in
at

io
n
 i

n
 

la
n

d
-u

se
/ 

P
D

A
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t

1
1

. 
T

r
a

n
sp

o
r
ta

ti
o
n

 D
e
m

a
n

d
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(T

D
M

) 
a
n

d
 P

a
r
k

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
9
3

1
1

A
 P

a
r
k

in
g
 p

r
o

g
r
a

m
s

2
7
3

P
ar

k
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

/ 
p
ro

je
ct

s
m

u
lt

i
P

ar
k

in
g
 u

p
g
ra

d
es

 (
in

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

, 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t)

2
7
4

P
ar

k
in

g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t/
P

o
li

ci
es

m
u

lt
i

P
ar

k
in

g
 p

o
li

ci
es

, 
d

em
an

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 p

ri
ci

n
g
, 
u
n
b
u
n
d
li

n
g
, 
et

c 

2
7
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r 
P

ar
k

in
g
 F

ac
il

it
y

1
2

4
0

2
1

5

R
ep

la
ce

 C
en

te
r 

S
tr

ee
t 

G
ar

ag
e 

w
it

h
 n

ew
 p

u
b
li

c 
p
ar

k
in

g
 f

ac
il

it
y
 t

o
 s

er
v
e 

th
e 

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
el

ey
 

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r.
 T

h
e 

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 B

er
k
le

le
y
 T

ra
n
si

t 
C

en
te

r 
P

ar
k
in

g
 

F
ac

il
it

y
 w

il
l 

se
rv

e 
v
is

it
o

rs
 t

o
 B

er
k
el

ey
 a

n
d
 t

ra
v
el

le
rs

 c
o
n
n
ec

ti
n
g
 t

o
 B

A
R

T
, 
A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t,
 a

n
d
 

L
aw

re
n

ce
 B

er
k

el
ey

 N
at

io
n
al

 L
ab

 a
n
d
 U

C
 B

er
k
el

ey
 s

h
u
tt

le
s.

3
1
6

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
P

ar
k
in

g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

2
4

0
1

9
5

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

se
co

n
d
 p

h
as

e 
o
f 

th
e 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le
 P

ar
k
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

. 
P

h
as

e 
II

 i
n
v
o
lv

es
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
1
 m

u
lt

i-
sp

ac
e 

m
et

er
s 

ti
m

ed
 f

o
r 

sh
o
rt

 t
er

m
 

u
se

 a
n

d
 6

3
 m

et
er

s 
ti

m
ed

 f
o
r 

lo
n
g
-t

er
m

 u
se

 i
n
 t

h
e 

N
o
rt

h
 H

o
ll

is
 a

re
a,

 e
x
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

lo
w

/m
ed

iu
m

 

d
en

si
ty

 n
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 e
as

t 
o
f 

D
o
y
le

 S
tr

ee
t 

as
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
0
 

2
7
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

P
ar

k
in

g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

2
4

0
2

3
9

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
p

ar
k

in
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p
la

n
 i

n
co

rp
o
ra

ti
n
g
 m

ar
k
et

 b
as

ed
 p

ri
ci

n
g
 a

n
d
 r

eg
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

p
ar

k
in

g
 o

cc
u

p
an

cy
 a

n
d

 p
ri

ci
n
g
 t

o
 b

es
t 

se
rv

e 
p
ar

k
in

g
 d

em
an

d
. 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n
 o

f 
m

o
d
er

n
 s

in
g
le

 s
p
ac

e 

an
d

 m
u

lt
i-

sp
ac

e 
m

et
er

s,
 d

ir
ec

ti
o
n
al

 s
ig

n
ag

e,
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
 o

cc
u
p
an

cy
 d

et
ec

to
rs

, 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g
y
.

2
7
7

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
P

ar
k
 a

n
d
 R

id
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

n
 B

er
n

al
 A

v
en

u
e

4
2

4
0

1
6

5
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

1
0

0
 s

ta
ll

 p
ar

k
 a

n
d
 r

id
e 

fa
ci

li
ty

 a
d
ja

ce
n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

B
er

n
al

 a
t 

I-
6
8
0
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e

1
1

B
 T

r
a

n
si

t 
C

a
r
d

s 

2
7
8

T
ra

n
si

t 
ca

rd
s

m
u

lt
i

E
x

am
p

le
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
C

li
p

p
er

 c
ar

d
, 
D

is
co

u
n
te

d
 f

ar
es

, 
m

u
lt

i-
p
u
rp

o
se

 s
m

ar
tc

ar
d
s,

 e
tc

1
1

C
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

r
o

g
r
a

m
s

2
7
9

S
af

e 
R

o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
l 

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

m
u

lt
i

O
n

g
o

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2
3

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 28



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

2
8
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

L
o
ca

l 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y
 -

 N
ei

g
h
b
o
rh

o
o
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
ls

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
2

4
0

2
2

3

N
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 a

n
d
 S

af
e 

R
o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
ls

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 I
n
cl

u
d
es

 s
ch

o
o
l 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d

 n
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d
 p

u
b
li

c 
ed

u
ca

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

ro
ss

in
g
 g

u
ar

d
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 i
n
st

al
la

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

h
ar

d
sc

ap
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

ca
lm

in
g
 d

ev
ic

es
 (

b
u
lb

o
u
ts

, 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 s

af
et

y
 r

ef
u
g
es

, 
et

c)

2
8
1

In
 c

it
y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a
E

x
p
an

d
 t

h
e 

S
af

e 
R

o
u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o
ls

 P
ro

g
ra

m
1

1
1

D
 G

H
G

 R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

2
8
2

G
H

G
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n

m
u

lt
i

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
lo

ca
l 

C
li

m
at

e 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n
s,

  
S

C
S

, 
o
r 

ad
d
re

ss
es

 s
ea

-l
ev

el
 c

h
an

g
e

1
1

E
 T

D
M

 (
i.

e
. 
G

R
H

, 
5

1
1

)

2
8
3

G
u
ar

an
te

ed
 R

id
e 

H
o
m

e 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i
O

n
g
o

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

2
8
4

A
C

T
C

D
ev

el
o
p
 C

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 
T

D
M

/p
ar

k
in

g
 g

u
id

el
in

es
/ 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 

as
si

st
an

ce
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i

2
8
5

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

er
k
el

ey
P

ar
k
in

g
 V

al
u
e-

P
ri

ci
n
g
 P

ar
k
in

g
/T

D
M

 P
ro

g
ra

m
1

2
3

0
1

2
2

E
n

la
rg

e 
B

er
k

el
ey

's
 p

il
o

t 
V

al
u
e-

P
ri

ce
d
 P

ar
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 A

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 T
D

M
 P

ro
g
ra

m
. 

E
le

m
en

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
u

p
g
ra

d
es

 t
o
 p

ar
k
in

g
 m

et
er

s,
 o

cc
u
p
an

cy
 a

n
al

y
si

s,
 d

em
an

d
-r

es
p
o
n
si

v
e 

p
ri

ci
n
g
, 

en
h

an
ce

d
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t,

 5
1
1
 P

ar
k
 i

n
fo

 a
n
d
 w

ay
fi

n
d
in

g
 s

ig
n
ag

e 
. 
C

o
o
rd

in
at

ed
 w

it
h
 m

ar
k
et

in
g
, 
tr

an
si

t 

p
as

se
s,

 c
ar

sh
ar

in
g
 e

x
p

an
si

o
n
, 
b
ik

es
h
ar

in
g
, 
b
ik

e/
p
ed

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 T
D

M
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s.

2
8
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 D

em
an

d
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(D

o
w

n
to

w
n

)
1

2
4

0
2

3
8

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 T

D
M

 p
ro

g
ra

m
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

fr
ee

 d
o
w

n
to

w
n
 s

h
u
tt

le
 c

ir
cu

la
to

r 
(T

h
e 

"F
re

e 
B

")
, 
T

D
M

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n
, 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
em

p
lo

y
ee

 T
ra

n
si

t 
P

as
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 T
D

M
 

st
ra

te
g
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 m

o
b
il

it
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

1
1

F
 P

r
ic

in
g

 P
r
o

g
r
a

m
s

2
8
7

P
ri

ci
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s

m
u

lt
i

E
x

am
p

le
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
co

n
g
es

ti
o
n
 p

ri
ci

n
g
, 
H

O
T

 l
an

es
, 
v
ar

ia
b
le

 p
ar

k
in

g
 f

ee
s

1
1

G
 S

h
u

tt
le

s,
 S

tr
e
e
tc

a
r
s 

- 
A

lt
e
r
n

a
ti

v
e
s 

to
 F

ix
e
d

 T
r
a
n

si
t)

2
8
8

S
h
u
tt

le
s

m
u

lt
i

L
o

ca
l 

sh
u

tt
le

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

le
m

en
t 

fi
x
ed

 t
ra

n
si

t 
ro

u
te

 s
er

v
ic

e 
in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

T
D

M
. 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m

2
8
9

A
C

E
A

C
E

 C
o
n
n
ec

ti
n
g
 S

h
u
tt

le
 S

er
v
ic

es
3

, 
4

2
4

0
3

0
3

P
ro

v
id

es
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
n

g
 s

h
u

tt
le

s 
to

 m
o
v
e 

A
C

E
 p

as
se

n
g
er

 t
o
 e

it
h
er

 o
th

er
 m

o
d
es

 o
f 

tr
an

si
t 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ei

r 

u
lt

im
at

e 
d

es
ti

n
at

io
n

. 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 V

T
A

, 
L

A
V

T
A

, 
C

C
C

T
A

, 
an

d
 p

ri
v
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 s

h
u
tt

le
 

A
C

E
 p

as
se

n
g
er

s 
to

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

ce
n
te

rs
 c

lo
si

n
g
 t

h
e 

'la
st

 m
il

e'
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

co
m

m
u
te

.

2
9
0

in
 O

ak
la

n
d

S
en

io
r 

S
h
u
tt

le
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

 o
r 

B
ay

 A
re

a 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 S

er
v
ic

es
 (

B
A

C
S

) 
O

&
M

 C
o
st

s 
$
8
5
K

/y
ea

r

2
9
1

in
 W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

Y
o
u
th

 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
h
u
tt

le
-W

. 
O

ak
la

n
d

1
 $

5
0

-6
0

K
/Y

ea
r 

1
1

H
 C

a
r
sh

a
r
in

g
2
9
2

C
ar

sh
ar

in
g

m
u

lt
i

2
9
3

A
u
to

 L
o
an

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 C
B

T
P

 e
le

m
en

t
m

u
lt

i

1
1

i 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 M

a
r
k

e
ti

n
g

2
9
4

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

ar
k
et

in
g

m
u
lt

i
E

x
am

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

re
al

-t
im

e 
tr

an
si

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 
5
1
1
, 
et

c

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2
4

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 29



T
a
b

le
 2

: 
D

R
A

F
T

  
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

T
P

/S
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
W

T
P

-T
E

P
 C

a
ll
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

* 
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

#

S
p

o
n

so
r/

 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

R
T

P
 I

D
#

 (
if

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

)
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

1
1

J
 T

r
a

v
e
l 

T
r
a

in
in

g

2
9
5

T
ra

v
el

 t
ra

in
in

g
m

u
lt

i
P

ro
g
ra

m
s 

to
 e

d
u

ca
te

 p
eo

p
le

 h
o
w

 t
o
 u

se
 t

ra
n
si

t 
, 
ta

il
o
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
n
ee

d
s

1
2

. 
G

o
o

d
s 

M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

r
o

g
r
a

m
 -

 R
T

P
 I

D
 #

 2
4

0
3

9
4

2
9
6

G
o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

u
lt

i
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

fr
ei

g
h
t 

tr
an

sp
o
rt

at
io

n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
co

n
o
m

ic
 v

it
al

it
y

1
2

A
 T

r
u

c
k

 P
a

r
k

in
g

2
9
7

A
C

T
C

L
o
ca

l 
A

ir
 Q

u
al

it
y
 a

n
d
 C

li
m

at
e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

(I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
2
0
0
8
 T

ru
ck

 P
ar

k
in

g
 S

tu
d

y
)

m
u

lt
i

2
3

0
1

1
7

Im
p

le
m

en
ts

 t
h

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

A
C

T
C

 B
o
ar

d
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 T

ru
ck

 P
ar

k
in

g
 F

ac
il

it
y
 F

ea
si

b
il

it
y
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 S
tu

d
y
 (

D
ec

em
b
er

 2
0
0
8
) 

fu
n
d
ed

 b
y
 C

al
tr

an
s 

an
d
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
M

A
.

1
2

B
 P

o
r
t 

O
p

e
r
a

ti
o
n

s 
Im

p
r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts

2
9
8

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n
d

S
h
o
re

 p
o
w

er
 f

o
r 

sh
ip

s 
at

 t
h
e 

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d
1

2
4

0
1

9
0

In
st

al
l 

el
ec

tr
ic

 u
ti

li
ty

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

P
o
rt

's
 m

ar
in

e 
te

rm
in

al
 a

re
a 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e 
sh

o
re

-s
id

e 

p
o

w
er

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
th

at
 a

ll
o
w

 v
es

se
ls

 a
t-

b
er

th
 t

o
 t

u
rn

 o
ff

 t
h
ei

r 
d
ie

se
l 

au
x
il

ia
ry

 e
n
g
in

es
.

1
2

C
 T

r
u

c
k

 I
m

p
a

c
ts

 t
o

 L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e
e
ts

 -
 I

m
p

r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 F

o
r

2
9
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 -

 8
1
st

 A
v
en

u
e 

In
d
u
st

ri
al

 Z
o
n

e 
st

re
et

 

re
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

1
2

4
0

2
8

0
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v
em

en
t 

st
re

et
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
-8

1
st

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
d
u
st

ri
al

 a
re

a 
to

 w
it

h
st

an
d
 

h
ea

v
y
 t

ru
ck

 t
ra

ff
ic

; 
m

o
d

if
y
 g

at
ew

ay
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e 
at

-g
ra

d
e 

sa
fe

 R
R

 c
ro

ss
in

g
s.

1
2

D
 T

r
u

c
k

 R
o

u
ti

n
g

3
0
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

G
o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t:

 T
ru

ck
 F

ac
il

it
ie

s,
 T

ru
ck

 R
o
u

te
 

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

1
2

4
0

2
3

7

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

tr
u

ck
 s

to
ra

g
e 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 a

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 a

re
as

 a
n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t/

re
-r

o
u
ti

n
g
 o

f 

re
g
io

n
al

 t
ru

ck
 r

o
u

te
s 

o
n

 O
ak

la
n
d
 C

it
y
 s

tr
ee

ts
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e 

in
d
u
st

ri
al

 l
o
ad

-b
ea

ri
n
g
 s

tr
ee

ts
 t

o
 w

it
h
st

an
d
 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

tr
u

ck
 m

o
v
em

en
t.

1
2

E
 F

r
e
ig

h
t 

O
p

e
r
a

ti
o
n

s 
Im

p
r
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 (

r
a

il
, 
r
o
a
d

s,
 p

o
r
t)

3
0
1

T
ru

ck
 S

er
v
ic

es
 a

t 
O

ak
la

n
d
 A

rm
y
 B

as
e 

 (
R

O
W

)
1

$
2

0
 m

il
li

o
n

 (
la

n
d

 c
o

st
s 

o
n
ly

)

1
3

. 
P

r
io

r
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

r
e
a

 (
P

D
A

) 
S

u
p

p
o

r
t 

- 
N

o
n

-T
r
a
n

sp
o
r
ta

ti
o
n

 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
9
5

3
2
0

C
it

y
 o

f 
L

iv
er

m
o
re

R
eg

io
n
al

 A
ir

 Q
u
al

it
y
 a

n
d
 C

li
m

at
e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

4
2

4
0

2
5

6
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 p

u
b

li
c 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
O

D
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
D

A
s

3
0
2

N
o
n
-t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n
 P

D
A

s
m

u
lt

i
In

cl
u

d
es

 u
ti

li
ti

es
, 
se

w
er

s,
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

in
 P

D
A

s

1
4

. 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

M
it

ig
a

ti
o
n

 P
r
o

g
r
a

m
 -

 R
T

P
 I

D
 #

 2
4
0
3
9
6

3
0
3

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
M

it
ig

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

m
aj

o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s
m

u
lt

i
E

x
am

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

o
ff

-s
it

e 
m

it
ig

at
io

n
s,

 b
an

k
in

g

1
5

. 
T

r
a

n
sp

o
r
ta

ti
o
n

 T
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

 -
 R

T
P

 I
D

 #
 2

4
0
3
9
7

3
0
4

S
to

p
w

as
te

.o
rg

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 E

n
er

g
y
 f

ro
m

 W
as

te
m

u
lt

i

3
0
5

A
lt

er
n
at

iv
e 

an
d
 s

u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 f

u
el

 s
o
u
rc

es
 -

 u
se

 o
f

m
u

lt
i

3
0
6

A
lt

er
n
at

iv
e 

F
u
el

 s
ta

ti
o
n
s 

- 
co

m
p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

n
et

w
o
rk

 o
f

m
u

lt
i

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
  

 2
:5

7
 P

M
2
5

T
a

b
le

 2
 F

in
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

ls
.x

ls

Page 30



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

C
O

U
N

T
Y

W
ID

E
 L

O
C

A
L

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

1
2

2
4

5
5

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
E

as
t 

B
ay

 B
u

s 
R

ap
id

 T
ra

n
si

t 

(B
R

T
)

M
ak

es
 m

aj
o
r 

tr
an

si
t 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e 

m
o
st

 h
ea

v
il

y
-

tr
av

el
ed

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 i
n
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t's
 s

er
v
ic

e 
ar

ea
. 
T

h
e 

F
u
ll

-

S
ca

le
 B

u
s 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n
si

t 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e:

 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 l

an
es

, 
tr

af
fi

c 
si

g
n
al

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 
n
ew

 t
ra

n
si

t 
st

at
io

n
s,

 

b
o
ar

d
in

g
 p

la
tf

o
rm

s,
 p

re
-p

ai
d
 b

o
ar

d
in

g
.

T
ra

n
si

t
m

u
lt

i
$

2
1

1
.0

 
3

8
.7

0
1

7
3

.1

2
2

2
7

8
0

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

G
ra

n
d

-M
ac

A
rt

h
u

r 
B

R
T

P
ro

v
id

es
 f

o
r 

m
aj

o
r 

tr
an

si
t 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

m
o
st

 

h
ea

v
il

y
-t

ra
v
el

ed
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 i
n
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t's
 s

er
v
ic

e 
ar

ea
. 
T

h
e 

F
u
ll

-S
ca

le
 B

u
s 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n
si

t 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

q
u
eu

e 
ju

m
p
 l

an
es

 a
n
d
 p

ea
k
 p

er
io

d
 t

ra
v
el

 l
an

es
, 
tr

af
fi

c 
si

g
n
al

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 
n
ew

 t
ra

n
si

t 
st

at
io

n
s 

o
r 

b
o
ar

d
in

g
 p

la
tf

o
rm

s,
 r

ea
l-

ti
m

e 

p
as

se
n
g
er

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 r

id
er

 a
m

en
it

ie
s.

T
ra

n
si

t
1

$
3

6
.0

 
3

.6
3

3
0

3
2

2
0

2
1

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
tr

an
sf

er
 s

ta
ti

o
n

/p
ar

k
-a

n
d

-r
id

e 

fa
ci

li
ty

 i
n

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 (
1

. 
C

en
tr

al
, 

2
. 

N
o
rt

h
er

n
)

T
o
 e

x
p
an

d
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t 
tr

an
sf

er
 c

en
te

rs
 f

o
r 

ex
p
re

ss
 a

n
d
 l

o
ca

l 

b
u
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 C

en
tr

al
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 (
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 P

ar
k
 a

n
d
 

R
id

e 
lo

ts
 n

ea
r 

S
o
u
th

la
n
d
 S

h
o
p
p
in

g
 C

en
te

r 
o
r 

C
h
ab

o
t 

C
o
ll

eg
e)

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
er

n
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 (
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

d
o
w

n
to

w
n
 t

ra
n
si

t 
ce

n
te

r 
at

 C
en

te
r/

S
h
at

tu
ck

 i
n
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 

B
er

k
el

ey
).

T
ra

n
si

t
m

u
lt

i
$

4
0

.0
 

1
0

3
0

0

4
2

2
0

4
2

A
C

T
C

I-
6

8
0

 f
o
r 

N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 S
R

 2
3

7
 t

o
 

S
R

 8
4

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 r
am

p
 m

et
er

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
u

x
il

ia
ry

 

la
n

es
)

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

s 
H

O
V

/H
O

T
 l

an
es

 o
n
 I

-6
8
0
 f

ro
m

 R
o
u
te

 2
3
7
 t

o
 

R
o
u
te

 8
4
 i

n
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 a

n
d
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ti

es
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

ra
m

p
 m

et
er

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 l
im

it
s.

I-
6

8
0

3
$

2
0

3
.6

 
0

1
8

2
.1

2
1

.5

5
2

4
0

0
5

9
A

C
T

C

 I
-6

8
0

 w
id

en
in

g
 f

o
r 

N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 L
an

e 

fr
o
m

 R
o
u

te
 8

4
 t

o
 A

lc
o
st

a 
B

lv
d

 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
 H

O
V

/H
O

T
 l

an
e 

o
n
 I

-6
8
0
 f

ro
m

 R
o
u
te

 8
4
 t

o
 

A
lc

o
st

a 
B

lv
d

I-
6

8
0

4
$

1
3

6
.4

 
0

1
3

6
.4

0

6
2

4
0

0
6

1
A

C
T

C

I-
6

8
0

 w
id

en
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 f
ro

m
 

A
lc

o
st

a 
B

lv
d

 t
o
 R

o
u

te
 8

4
 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

s 
H

O
V

/H
O

T
 l

an
e 

o
n
 I

-6
8
0
 f

ro
m

 A
lc

o
st

a 
B

lv
d
 t

o
 

R
o
u
te

 8
4

I-
6

8
0

4
$

1
3

6
.4

 
0

1
3

6
.4

0

7
2

2
6

6
4

A
C

T
C

I-
5

8
0

 W
B

 E
x

p
re

ss
 L

an
e 

fr
o
m

 G
re

en
v
il

le
 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d

C
o
n
v
er

t 
th

e 
I-

5
8
0
 W

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
to

 a
n
 E

x
p
re

ss
 L

an
e 

L
an

e 
fr

o
m

 G
re

en
v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 i
n
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 t
o
 S

an
 R

am
o
n
 

R
d
./

F
o
o
th

il
l 

R
d
 i

n
 D

u
b
li

n
/P

le
as

an
to

n
. 
A

cc
es

s 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
 

d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 i

n
g
re

ss
/e

g
re

ss
 p

o
in

ts
.

I-
5

8
0

4
1

6
.5

0
.0

1
2

.1
4

.4

8
2

1
1

1
6

A
C

T
C

I-
5

8
0

 w
id

en
in

g
 f

o
r 

H
O

V
 a

n
d

 A
u

x
 L

an
es

 E
B

 

fr
o
m

 H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

R
d

 t
o
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 R

d
 a

n
d

 W
B

 

fr
o
m

 G
re

en
v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 F

o
o
th

il
l/

S
an

 R
am

o
n

 

R
d

  

W
id

en
 I

-5
8
0
 i

n
 b

o
th

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
s 

to
 a

d
d
 H

O
V

 a
n
d
 a

u
x
il

ia
ry

 

la
n
es

.
I-

5
8

0
4

$
2

9
1

.3
 

0
0

2
9

1
.3

9
2

3
0

0
8

8
A

C
T

C

I-
8

8
0

 N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 E
x

te
n

si
o
n

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 

H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

to
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

 -
 P

h
as

e 
1

 l
an

es
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 I

-2
3

8
 a

n
d

 H
eg

en
b

er
g
er

E
x
te

n
d
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 n

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 I

-8
8
0
 H

O
V

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 n
o
rt

h
 

o
f 

H
ac

ie
n
d
a 

A
v
en

u
e 

to
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

. 
T

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
p
h
as

e,
 f

u
n
d
ed

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o
u
n
ty

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
tu

d
y
 L

A
T

IP
, 
w

o
u
ld

 

ex
te

n
d
 f

ro
m

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

ac
ie

n
d
a 

to
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
D

av
is

 i
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

A
re

a 
2
. 
T

h
e 

se
co

n
d
 p

h
as

e 
w

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
e 

th
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 t

o
 

H
eg

en
b
er

g
er

 i
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

re
a 

1
. 
B

o
th

 p
h
as

es
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

co
n
v
er

te
d
 t

o
 H

O
T

 l
an

es
. 
P

h
as

e 
1
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 t
w

o
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 

L
A

T
IP

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
o
n
e 

co
n
cu

rr
en

tl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

e 
ex

te
n
si

o
n
: 

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
en

u
e 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n
d
 b

ri
d
g
e 

w
id

en
in

g
 a

n
d
 I

-2
3
8
 N

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 

C
o
n
n
ec

to
r 

P
ro

je
ct

.
I-

8
8

0
1

, 
2

$
2

0
7

.6
 

2
0

7
.6

0
0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

1
5

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

Page 31



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

1
0

2
3

0
0

8
9

A
C

T
C

I-
8

8
0

 N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 E
x

te
n

si
o
n

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 

H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

to
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

 -
 P

h
as

e 
2

  
la

n
es

 

n
o
rt

h
 f

ro
m

 H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

A
v
e

E
x
te

n
d
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 n

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 I

-8
8
0
 H

O
V

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 n
o
rt

h
 

o
f 

H
ac

ie
n
d
a 

A
v
en

u
e 

to
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

. 
T

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
p
h
as

e,
 f

u
n
d
ed

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o
u
n
ty

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
tu

d
y
 L

A
T

IP
, 
w

o
u
ld

 

ex
te

n
d
 f

ro
m

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

ac
ie

n
d
a 

to
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
D

av
is

 i
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

A
re

a 
2
. 
T

h
e 

se
co

n
d
 p

h
as

e 
w

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
e 

th
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 t

o
 

H
eg

en
b
er

g
er

 i
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

re
a 

1
.

I-
8

8
0

2
$

6
8

.4
 

6
8

.4
0

1
1

2
2

6
7

0
A

C
T

C

I-
8

8
0

 w
id

en
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
B

 H
O

V
 l

an
e 

fr
o
m

 

H
eg

en
b

er
g
er

 R
d

 t
o
 M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d

 (
re

co
n

st
ru

ct
 

b
ri

d
g
e 

at
 D

av
is

 S
t.

 a
n

d
 M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d

.)

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

s 
H

O
V

 l
an

es
 o

n
 I

-8
8
0
: 

S
B

 f
ro

m
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

 R
o
ad

 

to
 M

ar
in

a 
B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 (

in
cl

u
d
es

 r
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
es

 a
t 

D
av

is
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 M

ar
in

a 
B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
)

I-
8

8
0

2
$

1
0

9
.4

 
0

0
1

0
9

.4

1
2

2
4

0
0

6
2

A
C

T
C

S
R

 8
4

 /
 I

-6
8

0
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

an
d

 S
R

 8
4

 

W
id

en
in

g
*

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 i
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e 

R
o
u
te

 8
4
/I

-6
8
0
 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e,

 w
id

en
 R

o
u
te

 8
4
 f

ro
m

 P
ig

eo
n
 P

as
s 

to
 I

-6
8
0
 a

n
d
 

co
n
st

ru
ct

 a
u
x
 l

an
es

 o
n
 I

-6
8
0
 b

et
w

ee
n
 A

n
d
ra

d
e 

an
d
 R

o
u
te

 8
4
.

S
R

 8
4

3
$

2
4

4
.0

 
0

2
4

4
0

1
3

2
3

0
2

4
1

A
C

T
C

I-
2

3
8

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

e 

W
id

en
 I

-2
3
8
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

-5
8
0
 a

n
d
 I

-8
8
0
 f

ro
m

 6
 l

an
es

 t
o
 8

 l
an

es
 

to
 a

cc
o
m

o
d
at

e 
an

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

es
 i

n
 b

o
th

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
s.

 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

H
O

V
/H

O
T

 c
o
n
n
ec

to
rs

 a
t 

th
e 

I-
2
3
8
/I

-

8
8
0
 a

n
d
 I

-2
3
8
/I

-5
8
0
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
es

.
I-

2
3

8
2

,4
$

2
1

6
.0

 
0

2
1

6
0

1
4

2
4

0
0

5
0

A
C

T
C

I-
5

8
0

 E
B

 E
x

p
re

ss
 (

H
O

T
) 

L
an

e 
fr

o
m

 H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 

C
o
n
v
er

t 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 H

O
V

 l
an

e 
to

 a
 t

w
o
 l

an
e 

E
x
p
re

ss
 

L
an

e 
F

ac
il

it
y
.

I-
5

8
0

4
$

1
9

.0
 

0
0

1
9

1
5

2
4

0
0

7
6

A
C

T
C

I-
5

8
0

 E
B

 A
u

x
il

ia
ry

 L
an

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

Is
ab

el
 t

o
 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

 A
v
e;

 L
iv

er
m

o
re

 A
v
e 

to
 F

ir
st

)

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 E
as

tb
o
u
n
d
 A

u
x
il

ia
ry

 L
an

es
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

sa
b
el

 A
v
en

u
e 

an
d
 N

o
rt

h
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 A
v
en

u
e 

an
d
 N

o
rt

h
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 A
v
en

u
e 

an
d
 F

ir
st

 S
tr

ee
t.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
al

so
 w

id
en

 t
h
e 

A
rr

o
y
o
 L

as
 

P
o
si

ta
s 

B
ri

d
g
e 

at
 t

w
o
 l

o
ca

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
a 

fu
tu

re
 E

x
p
re

ss
 L

an
e 

fa
ci

li
ty

.
I-

5
8

0
4

$
4

0
.0

 
0

0
4

0

1
6

9
4

5
0

6
A

C
T

C

E
as

t-
W

es
t 

C
o
n

n
ec

to
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 i
n

 N
o
rt

h
 

F
re

m
o
n

t 
an

d
 U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
n
 i

m
p
ro

v
ed

 e
as

t-
w

es
t 

co
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

-8
8
0
 

an
d
 R

o
u
te

 2
3
8
 (

M
is

si
o
n
 B

lv
d
.)

 c
o
m

p
ri

se
d
 o

f 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 

o
f 

n
ew

 r
o
ad

w
ay

s 
al

o
n
g
 p

re
se

rv
ed

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

w
ay

 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

o
ad

w
ay

s 
an

d
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s 

al
o
n
g
 

D
ec

o
to

 R
o
ad

, 
F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
, 
P

as
eo

 P
ad

re
 P

ar
k
w

ay
, 

A
lv

ar
ad

o
-N

il
es

 R
o
ad

 a
n
d
 R

o
u
te

 2
3
8
 (

M
is

si
o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
).

I-
2

3
8

2
$

1
9

0
.0

 
8

3
.3

0
1

0
6

.7

1
7

2
3

0
0

9
9

A
C

T
C

I-
5

8
0

/I
-6

8
0

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 (
N

B
 I

-6
8

0
 t

o
 W

B
 I

-

5
8

0
)

P
ro

v
id

e 
a 

n
o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 6

8
0
 t

o
 w

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 5

8
0
 c

o
n
n
ec

to
r 

an
d
 

w
id

en
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 w

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 I

-5
8
0
 t

o
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 I

-6
8
0
 

lo
o
p
 r

am
p
 a

s 
a 

fi
rs

t 
p
h
as

e 
o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
In

cl
u
d
es

 E
B

 B
A

R
T

 b
u
s 

ra
m

p
.

I-
5

8
0

/I
-6

8
0

5
2

8
.0

0
.0

5
2

8
.0

0
.0

1
8

2
2

7
6

9
A

C
T

C
 

I-
8

8
0

 a
t 

2
3

rd
/2

9
th

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d

 a
cc

es
s 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

P
ro

v
id

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 N

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 I

-8
8
0
 a

t 
2
3
rd

 

an
d
 2

9
th

 A
v
en

u
e 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

b
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 o
n
 

an
d
 o

ff
 r

am
p
 g

eo
m

et
ri

cs
. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
al

so
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

h
e 

st
ru

ct
u
re

s 
o
f 

th
es

e 
o
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
s.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 

m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
st

re
et

s,
 l

an
d
sc

ap
e 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
t,

 a
n
d
 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a 

so
u
n
d
w

al
l.

I-
8

8
0

1
$

1
0

2
.0

 
3

.5
0

9
8

.5

1
9

2
2

7
6

5
A

C
T

C
 

I-
5

8
0

/I
-6

8
0

 H
O

V
 D

ir
ec

t 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
r 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t*

(P
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

to
 )

 c
o
n
st

ru
ct

 H
O

V
 D

ir
ec

t 
C

o
n
n
ec

to
rs

 

at
 I

-5
8
0
/I

-6
8
0
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

(i
n
cl

u
d
es

 O
p
ti

o
n
s 

1
 &

 2
 f

ro
m

 P
ID

 

d
o
cu

m
en

t)
I-

5
8

0
4

$
1

,1
6

7
.0

 
1

7
.2

$
1

,1
4

9
.8

 
0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
5

Page 32



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

2
0

2
2

7
7

6
A

C
T

C
 

S
R

 8
4

 E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay
 W

id
en

in
g
 (

P
ig

eo
n

 P
as

s 
to

 

Ja
ck

 L
o
n

d
o
n

)*

W
id

en
 R

o
u
te

 8
4
 f

ro
m

 2
 l

an
es

 t
o
 4

 l
an

es
 f

ro
m

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
P

ig
eo

n
 

P
as

s 
to

 S
ta

n
le

y
 B

lv
d
.;

 a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 2
 l

an
es

 t
o
 6

 l
an

es
 f

ro
m

 

S
ta

n
le

y
 B

lv
d
. 
to

 J
ac

k
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
.

S
R

 8
4

4
$

1
3

6
.5

 
1

0
0

1
2

6
.5

2
1

2
3

0
0

5
2

A
C

T
C

I-
8

8
0

 N
B

 a
n

d
 S

B
 a

u
x

il
ia

ry
 l

an
es

N
B

 a
n
d
 S

B
 8

8
0
 b

et
w

ee
n
 W

es
t 

A
 a

n
d
 W

in
to

n
, 
an

d
 N

B
 8

8
0
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 A

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 P

as
eo

 G
ra

n
d
e.

 T
o
 r

ed
u
ce

 w
ea

v
in

g
 

co
n
fl

ic
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d
 e

x
it

in
g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

t 
A

 

S
tr

ee
t 

o
r 

at
 W

in
to

n
 A

v
en

u
e.

I-
8

8
0

2
1

5
.4

0
0

1
5

.4

2
2

2
3

0
0

5
4

A
C

T
C

I-
8

8
0

 A
u

x
il

ia
ry

 L
an

es
 b

et
w

ee
n

 W
h

ip
p

le
 a

n
d

 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
 W

es
t

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 A
u
x
il

ia
ry

 L
an

es
 o

n
 N

B
 a

n
d
 S

B
 I

-8
8
0
 b

et
w

ee
n
 

W
h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

 a
n
d
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
 W

es
t.

 

N
B

 l
an

es
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
 a

n
d
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
re

ek
 

S
B

 l
an

es
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 a
n
d
 W

h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

I-
8

8
0

2
9

.5
0

0
9

.5

2
3

2
4

0
0

4
7

A
C

T
C

I-
8

8
0

 W
es

t 
A

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
*

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 i
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

ti
o
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
A

 

S
tr

ee
t 

fr
o
m

 5
 l

an
es

 t
o
 s

ix
 l

an
es

 u
n
d
er

n
ea

th
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

p
as

s.
 T

h
is

 

w
il

l 
re

q
u
ir

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 o

n
e 

ad
d
ii

ti
o
n
al

 f
re

ew
ay

 l
an

e 
in

 e
ac

h
 

d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i

n
v
o
lv

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
al

 

m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s.

I-
8

8
0

2
4

2
.5

0
.0

0
.0

4
2

.5

2
4

2
1

1
4

4

A
C

T
C

 /
C

it
y
 

o
f 

B
er

k
el

ey
I-

8
0

 G
il

m
an

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

R
ec

o
n
fi

g
u
re

 I
n
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0
/5

8
0
 a

t 
G

il
m

an
 A

v
en

u
e 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

to
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 d

u
al

 r
o
u
n
d
ab

o
u
ts

 t
o
 r

ed
u
ce

 c
o
n
g
es

to
n
 a

n
d
 

in
cr

ea
se

 s
af

et
y
 a

t 
IC

 o
f 

I-
8
0
, 
E

as
ts

h
o
re

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 a

n
d
 W

es
t 

F
ro

n
ta

g
e 

R
o
ad

.
I-

8
0

1
2

5
.2

2
3

.8
0

.0
1

.4

2
5

2
3

0
1

1
0

A
C

T
C

/ 
C

it
y
 

o
f 

F
re

m
o
n

t

R
o
u

te
 2

6
2

 M
is

si
o
n

 B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 C

ro
ss

 

C
o
n

n
ec

to
r 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 I

-6
8

0
 a

n
d

 

W
ar

m
 S

p
ri

n
g
s 

B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

m
o
b
il

it
y
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

-6
8
0
 a

n
d
 I

-

8
8
0
 b

y
 i

m
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e 

m
o
st

 d
ir

ec
t 

an
d
 h

ea
v
il

y
 u

se
d
 e

as
t-

w
es

t 

cr
o
ss

-c
o
n
n
ec

to
r 

co
rr

id
o
r 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 

w
il

l 
w

id
en

 M
is

si
o
n
 B

lv
d
 t

o
 3

 l
an

es
 i

n
 e

ac
h
 d

ir
ec

ti
o
n
 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

I-
6
8
0
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e.

 I
t 

w
il

l 
ex

te
n
d
 t

h
e 

W
B

 r
ig

h
t 

tu
rn

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 W
ar

m
 S

p
ri

n
g
s 

to
 M

o
h
av

e.
 I

t 
w

il
l 

ex
te

n
d
 b

o
th

 

W
B

 l
ef

t 
tu

rn
 l

an
es

 a
t 

W
ar

m
 S

p
ri

n
g
s 

an
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 1
3
0
 f

t.
 I

t 

w
il

l 
re

g
ra

d
e 

an
d
 r

eb
u
il

d
 t

h
e 

N
B

 a
n
d
 S

B
 I

-6
8
0
 o

n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
 

ra
m

p
s.

 I
t 

w
il

l 
in

st
al

l 
2
 n

ew
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s 

w
it

h
 s

tr
ee

t 
li

g
h
ts

 a
n
d
 

st
o
rm

 d
ra

in
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
at

 t
h
e 

N
B

 a
n
d
 S

B
 I

-6
8
0
 o

n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
 

ra
m

p
s.

 I
t 

w
il

l 
re

lo
ca

te
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
o
n
 W

B
 M

is
si

o
n
 B

lv
d
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 W

ar
m

 S
p
ri

n
g
s 

an
d
 M

o
h
av

e.
I-

6
8

0
3

1
9

.5
1

9
.5

0
.0

0
.0

2
6

2
4

0
0

9
2

A
la

m
ed

a 

C
o
u

n
ty

L
ew

el
li

n
g
 B

lv
d

. 
/ 

H
es

p
er

ia
n

 B
lv

d
. 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 (
I-

8
8

0
 

H
es

p
er

ia
n

/L
ew

el
li

n
g
 I

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e)

*

R
ec

o
n
fi

g
u
re

 l
an

es
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

ed
u
ce

 

tr
af

fi
c 

co
n
g
es

ti
o
n
.

I-
8

8
0

2
5

.0
0

.0
5

.0
0

.0

2
7

2
4

0
1

0
6

A
la

m
ed

a 

C
o
u

n
ty

S
R

-8
4

/S
u

n
o
l 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

*
Im

p
ro

v
e 

S
R

-8
4
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

-5
8
0
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
o
l

S
R

 8
4

/ 
I-

5
8

0
4

8
.3

2
.0

6
.3

0
.0

2
8

2
4

0
6

5
7

A
la

m
ed

a 

C
o
u

n
ty

I-
5

8
0

 S
p

o
t 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

*

I-
5
8
0
 S

p
o
t 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 (
E

as
t 

L
ew

el
li

n
g
 &

 

H
es

p
er

ia
n
 /

 C
as

tr
o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d
. 
&

 F
o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d
. 
/ 

F
o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d
. 
&

 G
ro

v
e 

W
ay

 /
 C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d
. 
&

 S
ta

n
to

n
 A

v
e.

 /
 

C
as

tr
o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d
. 
&

 G
ro

v
e 

W
ay

/C
ro

w
 C

an
y
o
n
 R

d
. 
/ 

H
o
p
y
ar

d
 R

d
. 
&

 O
w

en
s 

D
ri

v
e 

/ 
A

ir
w

ay
 B

lv
d
. 
&

 N
o
rt

h
 

C
an

y
o
n
 P

ar
k
w

ay
)

I-
5

8
0

2
,4

6
0

.0
6

.0
5

2
.0

0
.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
5

Page 33



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

2
9

2
4

0
1

1
3

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 H
ay

w
ar

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o
m

p
le

x

P
H

A
S

E
 1

: 
T

h
e 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 Y

ar
d
 M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
m

p
le

x
 

(“
H

M
C

”)
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d
e 

ac
q
u
is

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 u

se
 o

f 
fo

u
r 

w
ar

eh
o
u
se

s 
o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

w
es

t 
b
o
u
n
d
ar

y
 o

f 
th

e 
y
ar

d
. 

T
h
e 

th
re

e 
o
f 

th
es

e 
fo

u
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 w

ar
eh

o
u
se

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
th

at
 a

re
 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

p
o
n
en

t 
R

ep
ai

r,
 C

en
tr

al
 W

ar
eh

o
u
se

, 
an

d
 

M
&

E
 u

se
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

se
is

m
ic

al
ly

 u
p
g
ra

d
ed

 a
n
d
 r

et
ro

fi
tt

ed
 f

o
r 

B
A

R
T

 u
se

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

fo
u
rt

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

d
em

o
li

sh
ed

 a
n
d
 a

 n
ew

 

o
v
er

h
au

l 
sh

o
p
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

ed
 i

n
 i

ts
 p

la
ce

. 
T

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 

v
eh

ic
le

 i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 a

re
a 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e 

en
la

rg
ed

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e 

b
ay

 t
o
 

fo
u
r 

b
ay

s.
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

W
h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

 w
o
rk

 w
il

l 
in

cl
u
d
e 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 c
o
n
n
ec

ti
n
g
 t

ra
ck

, 
tr

ac
k
 c

ro
ss

o
v
er

s,
 a

n
d
 s

w
it

ch
es

.

P
h
as

e 
2
: 

S
to

ra
g
e 

T
ra

ck
s 

w
il

l 
b
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 f

o
r 

u
p
 t

o
 2

5
0
 

v
eh

ic
le

s 
E

as
t 

si
d
e 

o
f 

th
e 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 Y

ar
d
. 
In

cl
u
d
in

g
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 

co
n
n
ec

ti
n
g
 t

ra
ck

, 
tr

ac
k
 c

ro
ss

o
v
er

s,
 a

n
d
 s

w
it

ch
es

. 
A

 f
ly

o
v
er

 

w
il

l 
b
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ra
g
e 

tr
ac

k
s 

to
 

m
ai

n
li

n
e 

tr
ac

k
s.

T
ra

n
si

t
2

$
5

8
5

.0
 

0
5

7
9

.7
5

.3

3
0

2
2

0
0

2
C

al
tr

an
s

I-
8

8
0

 N
B

 H
O

V
 l

an
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

H
O

V
 t

er
m

in
u

s 
at

 B
ay

 B
ri

d
g
e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 

M
ar

it
im

e 
o
n

-r
am

p

E
x
te

n
d
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
o
n
 N

B
 I

-8
8
0
 f

ro
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 H

O
V

 t
er

m
in

u
s 

at
 B

ay
 B

ri
d
g
e 

ap
p
ro

ac
h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

M
ar

it
im

e 
o
n
-r

am
p
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 

H
O

V
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

o
m

 M
ar

it
im

e 
to

 t
h
e 

S
F

O
B

B
 t

o
ll

 p
la

za
.

I-
8

8
0

1
$

1
9

.0
 

1
9

0
0

3
1

2
1

1
2

6
C

al
tr

an
s

S
R

 8
4

 W
B

 H
O

V
 o

n
 r

am
p

 f
ro

m
 N

ew
ar

k
 B

lv
d

R
o
u
te

 8
4
 w

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 H

O
V

 o
n
-r

am
p
 f

ro
m

 N
ew

ar
k
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
S

R
 8

4
3

$
1

2
.8

 
0

0
0

3
2

2
2

9
9

0
C

al
tr

an
s

S
R

 2
6

2
 (

M
is

si
o
n

) 
w

id
en

in
g
 f

ro
m

 I
-8

8
0

 t
o
 

W
ar

m
 S

p
ri

n
g
s 

B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 

re
co

n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 R

o
u

te
 2

6
2

/I
-8

8
0

 a
n

d
 R

o
u

te
 

2
6

2
/K

at
o
 R

o
ad

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
es

) 
an

d
 r

ec
o
n

st
ru

ct
 

U
n

io
n

 P
ac

if
ic

 R
ai

lr
o
ad

 u
n

d
er

p
as

se
s

S
er

v
es

 a
s 

P
h
as

e 
1
B

 o
f 

th
e 

o
v
er

al
l 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 a

n
d
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ti

es
 o

n
 I

-8
8
0
 f

ro
m

 R
o
u
te

 2
3
7
 t

o
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
lv

d
 

an
d
 i

n
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 o
n
 R

o
u
te

 2
6
2
 f

ro
m

 I
-8

8
0
 t

o
 W

ar
m

 

S
p
ri

n
g
s 

B
lv

d
. 
T

h
e 

o
v
er

al
l 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
re

co
n
st

ru
ct

 t
h
e 

R
o
u
te

 

2
6
2
(M

is
si

o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
)/

W
ar

re
n
 A

v
en

u
e/

I-
8
8
0
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

an
d
 w

id
en

 I
-8

8
0
. 
T

h
is

 p
h
as

e 
1
B

 w
il

l 
co

m
p
le

te
 t

h
e 

w
id

en
in

g
 

o
n
 R

o
u
te

 2
6
2
 a

n
d
 r

ec
o
n
st

ru
ct

 t
w

o
 U

P
R

R
 u

n
d
er

p
as

se
s.

S
R

 2
6

2
3

$
5

8
.1

 
0

0
5

8
.1

3
3

2
3

0
2

4
3

C
it

y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a

A
cc

es
s 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 W

es
t 

E
n

d
 T

ra
n

si
t 

H
u

b
 o

n
 M

ar
in

er
 S

q
u

ar
e 

D
ri

v
e 

(M
S

D
)

T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 e
x
p
an

si
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

ea
li

g
n
m

en
t 

o
f 

M
S

D
 t

o
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

 b
y
 A

C
 T

ra
n
si

t 
b
u
ss

es
 a

n
d
 c

ar
 s

h
ar

in
g
. 

O
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
m

p
o
n
en

ts
 e

n
h
an

ci
n
g
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h
e 

W
es

t 
E

n
d
 

T
ra

n
si

t 
h
u
b
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

si
g
n
al

 m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s,

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
, 
an

d
 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.
T

ra
n

si
t

1
4

.4
0

.0
4

.4
0

.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
5

Page 34



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

3
4

9
8

2
0

7

C
it

y
 o

f 

A
la

m
ed

a/
C

it
y
 

o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d

I8
8

0
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

/J
ac

k
so

n
 I

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e,

 r
am

p
 

an
d

 c
ir

cu
la

ti
o
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

; 
an

d
 A

la
m

ed
a 

P
o
in

t,
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 O
ak

la
n

d
, 

an
d

 J
ac

k
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 

S
q

u
ar

eT
ra

n
si

t 
A

cc
es

s

1
. 
O

ff
er

s 
T

ra
n
si

t 
ac

ce
ss

 (
B

R
T

) 
b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

ci
ti

es
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

P
D

A
s 

b
y
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 a

 B
u
s 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n
si

t 
(B

R
T

) 
fa

ci
li

ty
 

fr
o
m

 A
la

m
ed

a 
N

av
al

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 P

D
A

 t
o
 1

2
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

B
A

R
T

 

st
at

io
n
 w

it
h
 a

 g
o
al

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
1
5
-m

in
u
te

 h
ea

d
w

ay
s.

 

2
. 
R

ed
u
ce

s 
fr

ee
w

ay
 w

ea
v
in

g
 a

t 
I-

8
8
0
/I

-9
8
0
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e,

 

en
h
an

ce
s 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

cc
es

s 
in

 O
ak

la
n
d
 n

ea
r 

C
h
in

at
o
w

n
 

S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r.

 

3
. 
P

ro
v
id

es
 m

u
lt

im
o
d
al

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d
 e

n
h
an

ce
s 

g
o
o
d
s 

m
o
v
em

en
t 

o
n
 I

-8
8
0
 a

n
d
 i

n
to

 O
ak

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 A

la
m

ed
a 

b
y
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 n

ew
 o

n
-r

am
p
 a

t 
M

ar
k
et

 S
tr

ee
t 

at
 6

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 a

n
 

o
ff

-r
am

p
 a

t 
M

ar
ti

n
 L

u
th

er
 K

in
g
 W

ay
 a

n
d
 5

th
 S

tr
ee

t.
 

4
. 
R

ed
u
ce

s 
o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 f

o
r 

al
l 

v
eh

ic
le

 m
o
v
em

en
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

ci
ti

es
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d
 O

ak
la

n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

P
o
se

y
 a

n
d
 W

eb
st

er
 T

u
b
es

 a
n
d
 i

n
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 O

ak
la

n
d
. 

5
. 
D

ev
el

o
p
s 

b
ik

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 e

n
h
an

ce
 

co
n
n
ec

ti
v
it

y
 b

et
w

ee
n
 C

h
in

at
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 J

ac
k
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 S

q
u
ar

e.
 

6
. 
P

ro
v
id

es
 a

 P
ar

k
 a

n
d
 R

id
e 

F
ac

il
it

y
 a

lo
n
g
 M

ar
in

er
 S

q
u
ar

e 

D
ri

v
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

n
ea

r 
th

e 
P

o
se

y
 T

u
b
e 

en
tr

an
ce

. 

7
. 
In

co
rp

o
ra

te
s 

In
te

ll
ig

en
t 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 S

y
st

em
s 

al
o
n
g
 t

h
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 a
n
d
 o

n
 m

aj
o
r 

ar
te

ri
al

s 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 W

eb
st

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 

R
al

p
h
 A

p
p
ez

at
to

 M
em

o
ri

al
 P

ar
k
w

ay
 i

n
 A

la
m

ed
a;

 a
n
d
 6

th
 

S
tr

ee
t,

 5
th

 S
tr

ee
t,

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, 
H

ar
ri

so
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 a

n
d
 7

th
 S

tr
ee

t 

in
 O

ak
la

n
d
. 
T

h
e 

IT
S

 e
le

m
en

ts
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
tr

av
el

er
 

I-
8

8
0

1
$

1
8

9
.3

3
1

7
8

.2
8

.1

3
5

2
4

0
0

3
8

C
it

y
 o

f 

D
u

b
li

n

D
o
u

g
h

er
ty

 R
o
ad

 W
id

en
in

g
 f

ro
m

 S
ie

rr
a 

L
an

e 

to
 N

o
rt

h
 c

it
y
 L

im
it

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
o
se

s 
to

 w
id

en
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 1

.9
 m

il
es

 o
f 

D
o
u
g
h
er

ty
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 S

ie
rr

a 
la

n
e 

to
 N

o
rt

h
 C

it
y
 L

im
it

. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
w

id
en

 t
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 4

-l
an

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 t

o
 6

 l
an

es
, 

co
n
st

ru
ct

 C
la

ss
 I

I 
b
ic

y
cl

e 
la

n
es

, 
la

n
d
sc

ap
ed

 m
ed

ia
n
 a

n
d
 

st
re

et
 l

ig
h
ti

n
g
.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
4

1
8

.4
1

1
.0

0
.0

7
.4

3
6

2
4

0
2

5
0

C
it

y
 o

f 

D
u

b
li

n

D
u

b
li

n
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 W

id
en

in
g
 f

ro
m

 S
ie

rr
a 

C
o
u

rt
 t

o
 D

u
b

li
n

 C
o
u

rt

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
o
se

s 
to

 w
id

en
 D

u
b
li

n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 f

ro
m

 S
ie

rr
a 

C
o
u
rt

 t
o
 D

u
b
li

n
 C

o
u
rt

 i
n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 

in
cl

u
d
es

 w
id

en
in

g
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 f

ro
m

 4
 t

o
 6

 l
an

es
, 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
C

la
ss

 I
I 

b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 a
n
d
 m

ed
ia

n
 l

an
d
sc

ap
in

g
.

I-
5

8
0

4
4

.2
3

.5
0

.0
0

.7

3
7

2
3

0
0

8
6

C
it

y
 o

f 

D
u

b
li

n

I-
5

8
0

 I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

D
ri

v
e 

an
d

 F
al

lo
n

 R
o
ad

 –
 P

h
as

e 
II

I-
5
8
0
/F

al
lo

n
 R

o
ad

 I
/C

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 (
P

h
as

e 
2
):

 

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
o
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
fo

u
r-

la
n
es

 i
n
 e

ac
h
 

d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
; 

re
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
so

u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 t

o
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 

lo
o
p
 o

n
-r

am
p
; 

w
id

en
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
ea

st
b
o
u
n
d
 o

ff
-r

am
p
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e 
tw

o
 e

x
it

 l
an

es
 w

it
h
 t

w
o
 l

ef
t 

tu
rn

 a
n
d
 t

w
o
 r

ig
h
t 

tu
rn

 

la
n
es

; 
w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
th

e 
ea

st
b
o
u
n
d
 o

n
-r

am
p
; 

w
id

en
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
I-

5
8

0
4

3
7

.6
1

6
.0

0
.0

2
1

.6

3
8

2
4

0
2

6
1

C
it

y
 o

f 

D
u

b
li

n

S
ca

rl
et

t 
D

ri
v
e 

E
x

te
n

si
o
n

 f
ro

m
 D

o
u

g
h

er
ty

 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 D

u
b

li
n

 B
o
u

le
v
ar

d

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
ex

te
n
d
 a

n
d
 w

id
en

 S
ca

rl
et

t 
D

ri
v
e 

fr
o
m

 

D
o
u
g
h
er

ty
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 D

u
b
li

n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 a

n
d
 r

el
o
ca

te
 I

ro
n
 

H
o
rs

e 
T

ra
il

 a
lo

n
g
 S

ca
rl

et
t 

D
ri

v
e 

lo
ca

te
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 

D
u
b
li

n
.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
4

1
2

.8
1

2
.8

0
.0

0
.0

3
9

2
4

0
1

1
6

C
it

y
 o

f 

E
m

er
y
v
il

le

P
o
w

el
l 

S
tr

ee
t 

B
ri

d
g
e 

W
id

en
in

g
 a

t 
C

h
ri

st
ie

 

A
v
en

u
e

A
d
d
 a

 3
5
0
' l

o
n
g
 w

es
t 

b
o
u
n
d
 e

x
cl

u
si

v
e 

le
ft

 t
u
rn

 l
an

e 
o
n
 t

h
e 

P
o
w

el
l 

S
tr

ee
t 

B
ri

d
g
e 

at
 t

h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
ri

st
ie

 A
v
en

u
e.

 

T
h
is

 w
il

l 
b
e 

th
e 

se
co

n
d
 w

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 l

ef
t 

tu
rn

 l
an

e 
at

 C
h
ri

st
ie

.
L

o
ca

l 
A

rt
er

ia
ls

1
$

4
.8

 
0

4
.8

0

4
0

2
3

0
1

1
4

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t

A
u

to
 M

al
l 

P
ar

k
w

ay
 C

ro
ss

 C
o
n

n
ec

to
r 

W
id

en
in

g
 b

et
w

ee
n

 I
-6

8
0

 a
n

d
 I

-8
8

0
 

W
id

en
in

g
 o

f 
A

u
to

 M
al

l 
P

ar
k
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 f
o
u
r 

to
 s

ix
 l

an
es

 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n
d
 w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

 U
P

R
R

.
I-

6
8

0
/I

-8
8

0
3

2
4

.4
2

4
.4

0
.0

0
.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
5

Page 35



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

4
1

2
2

7
7

9

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t

 R
o
u

te
 2

6
2

/I
-8

8
0

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

, 

P
h

 2
 -

C
o
n

st
ru

ct
 g

ra
d

e 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
 a

t 
W

ar
re

n
 

A
v
en

u
e/

U
n

io
n

 P
ac

if
ic

 R
R

 

S
er

v
es

 a
s 

P
h
as

e 
2
 o

f 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 R
o
u
te

 2
6
2
/I

-8
8
0
 F

re
ew

ay
 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 I

-8
8
0
 W

id
en

in
g
 P

ro
je

ct
. 

P
h
as

es
 1

a 
&

 1
b
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 d
ir

ec
t 

co
n
n
ec

to
rs

 b
et

w
ee

n
 R

o
u
te

 

2
6
2
 w

it
h
 H

O
V

 b
y
p
as

s 
la

n
es

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e 

o
n
-r

am
p
s,

 a
n
d
 f

re
ew

ay
 

w
id

en
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

O
V

 l
an

es
 f

ro
m

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u
n
ty

 t
o
 t

h
e 

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 C
o
u
n
ty

 l
in

e.
 T

h
is

 

ap
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 i

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
P

h
as

e 
2
 p

ro
je

ct
 -

 G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n
 o

f 

W
ar

re
n
 A

v
en

u
e 

an
d
 U

n
io

n
 P

ac
if

ic
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 t
ra

ck
s

I-
8

8
0

3
7

8
.0

7
8

.0
0

.0

4
2

2
1

4
8

2

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t

E
x

te
n

d
 F

re
m

o
n

t 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

n
ec

t 
to

 I
-

8
8

0
/D

ix
o
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 R

o
ad

E
x
te

n
d
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 (

fo
u
r-

la
n
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
it

h
 C

la
ss

 I
I 

b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n
 b

o
th

 s
id

e 
an

d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 

B
ay

 T
ra

il
 (

C
la

ss
 I

 b
ik

e 
fa

ci
li

ty
))

 o
n
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
si

d
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

) 
fr

o
m

 i
ts

 s
o
u
th

er
ly

 t
er

m
in

u
s 

at
 L

ak
ev

ie
w

 B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 

to
 c

o
n
n
ec

t 
w

it
h
 D

ix
o
n
 L

an
d
in

g
 R

o
ad

 i
n
 M

il
ip

it
as

.
I-

8
8

0
3

4
7

.8
4

7
.8

0
.0

0
.0

4
3

2
4

0
2

6
4

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t

W
id

en
 F

re
m

o
n

t 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 f

ro
m

 I
-8

8
0

 t
o
 

G
ri

m
m

er
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d

W
id

en
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
lv

d
 t

o
 6

 l
an

es
 a

n
d
 2

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 f
ro

m
 

G
ri

m
m

er
 B

lv
d
 t

o
 I

-8
8
0
, 
in

st
al

l 
n
ew

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
at

 

G
ri

m
m

er
 B

lv
d
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 D
ri

v
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
.

I-
8

8
0

3
4

.6
4

.6
0

.0
0

.0

4
4

2
4

0
2

6
3

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t
U

p
g
ra

d
e 

R
el

in
q

u
is

h
ed

 R
o
u

te
 8

4
 i

n
 F

re
m

o
n

t 
 

1
) 

W
id

en
 P

er
al

ta
 B

lv
d
 f

ro
m

 1
 l

an
e 

ea
ch

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
 t

o
 2

 l
an

es
 

an
d
 a

 b
ik

e 
la

n
e 

ea
ch

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

B
lv

d
 a

n
d
 

P
as

eo
 P

ad
re

 P
k
w

y
, 
an

d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 P

as
eo

 P
ad

re
 P

k
w

y
 a

n
d
 

M
o
w

ry
.

2
) 

W
id

en
 M

o
w

ry
 A

v
e 

fr
o
m

 1
 l

an
e 

ea
ch

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
 t

o
 2

 l
an

es
 

an
d
 a

 b
ik

e 
la

n
e 

ea
ch

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 T

h
an

e 
S

t 
an

d
 M

is
si

o
n
 

B
lv

d
 a

n
d
 r

ec
o
n
st

ru
ct

 2
 r

ai
lr

o
ad

 b
ri

d
g
es

 t
o
 a

cc
o
m

o
d
at

e 
th

e 

w
id

en
ed

 r
o
ad

w
ay

.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
3

4
3

.3
4

6
.2

0
.0

0
.0

4
5

2
1

4
8

4

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t

K
at

o
 R

o
ad

 w
id

en
in

g
 f

ro
m

 W
ar

re
n

 A
v
e.

 t
o
 

M
il

m
o
n

t 

W
id

en
 K

at
o
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

th
re

e 
la

n
e 

st
re

et
 w

it
h
 b

ik
e 

la
n
es

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
A

u
b
u
rn

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 w

h
er

e 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
ce

 o
n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
st

re
et

 w
es

t 
o
f 

M
il

m
o
n
t 

D
ri

v
e.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
3

1
2

.3
1

2
.0

0
.0

0
.2

4
6

2
1

0
9

3

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

R
te

 9
2

/C
la

w
it

er
 R

o
ad

 W
h

it
es

el
l 

in
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
t,

 P
h

 1
S

R
 9

2
2

2
7

.5
0

.0
0

.0
2

7
.5

4
7

2
4

0
5

6
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

R
te

 9
2

/C
la

w
it

er
 R

o
ad

 W
h

it
es

el
l 

in
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
t,

 P
h

 2
S

R
 9

2
2

5
2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
5

2
.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
5

Page 36



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

4
8

2
2

0
6

3

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

R
o
u

te
 2

3
8

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 

F
o
o
th

il
l 

B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
/I

-5
8

0
 a

n
d

 s
o
u

th
 C

it
y
 

L
im

it
s 

an
d

 o
n

 S
R

 1
8

5
 b

et
w

ee
n

 n
o
rt

h
 c

it
y
 

li
m

it
s 

an
d

 A
 S

tr
ee

t

A
d
d
s 

tr
av

el
 l

an
es

 o
n
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
M

is
si

o
n
-

F
o
o
th

il
l 

Ja
ck

so
n
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 b

y
 r

em
o
v
in

g
 p

ar
k
in

g
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

p
ea

k
 h

o
u
rs

, 
an

d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

M
is

si
o
n
-F

o
o
th

il
l-

Ja
ck

so
n
 t

o
 

P
al

is
ad

es
 S

tr
ee

t.
 P

ro
v
id

es
 s

p
o
t 

w
id

en
in

g
 a

t 
M

is
si

o
n
 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
/C

ar
lo

s 
B

ee
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

M
is

si
o
n
/H

ar
d
er

, 
M

is
si

o
n
/B

er
ry

, 
M

is
si

o
n
/M

o
re

au
 H

ig
h
 

S
ch

o
o
l 

an
d
 M

is
si

o
n
/T

en
n
y
so

n
. 
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

s 
a 

o
n
e-

w
ay

 l
o
o
p
 

sy
st

em
 i

n
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 H

ay
w

ar
d
 b

y
 c

o
n
v
er

ti
n
g
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 J

ac
k
so

n
 a

n
d
 A

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 6

 l
an

es
 

n
o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
, 
A

 S
tr

ee
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 a

n
d
 A

 

S
tr

ee
t 

to
 5

 l
an

es
 w

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 M

is
si

o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 t

o
 5

 

la
n
es

 s
o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 A

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 J

ac
k
so

n
 S

tr
ee

t.
 

P
ro

v
id

e 
p
av

em
en

t 
o
v
er

la
y
s 

o
n
 M

is
si

o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

In
d
u
st

ri
al

 t
o
 s

o
u
th

 C
it

y
 l

im
it

s 
an

d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 a
t 

M
is

si
o
n
-B

la
n
ch

e.
 P

ro
v
id

e 
p
av

em
en

t 
o
v
er

la
y
 o

n
 S

B
 1

8
5
 n

o
rt

h
 

o
f 

A
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 n
o
rt

h
 c

it
y
 l

im
it

s

S
R

 2
3

8
/I

-

5
8

0
2

1
1

8
.7

0
.0

0
.0

1
1

8
.7

4
9

2
4

0
0

1
5

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

C
la

w
it

er
-W

h
it

es
el

l 
In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

(N
o
n

-

C
ap

ac
it

y
 I

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 F

re
ew

ay
/E

x
p

re
ss

w
ay

 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

M
o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s)

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 d

ia
m

o
n
d
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

at
 S

R
 9

2
 a

n
d
 W

h
it

es
el

l 

S
tr

ee
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

 o
f 

th
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 

to
 f

o
rm

 a
 T

 i
n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

la
w

it
er

 R
o
ad

. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 

w
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e 
a 

n
ew

 o
n
 r

am
p
 f

ro
m

 s
o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 C

la
w

it
er

 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 S

R
 9

2
 w

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 o

n
 a

 b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

S
R

 9
2
 

w
es

tb
o
u
n
d
 o

ff
 r

am
p
 t

o
 W

h
it

es
el

l 
S

tr
ee

t
S

R
 9

2
2

5
2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
5

2
.0

5
0

2
4

0
0

2
5

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
I-

8
8

0
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
 I

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 I
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

n
o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 o

ff
 r

am
p
 

an
d
 a

 s
o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 H

O
V

 b
y
p
as

s 
la

n
e 

o
n
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 l

o
o
p
 

o
ff

 r
am

p
. 
R

ec
o
n
st

ru
ct

 b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

 I
-8

8
0
.

I-
8

8
0

2
4

3
.0

0
.0

0
.0

4
3

.0

5
1

2
4

0
0

6
5

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
S

R
 9

2
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e

W
id

en
 t

h
e 

w
es

tb
o
u
n
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 l

o
o
p
 o

ff
 r

am
p
 a

n
d
 l

o
ca

l 

st
re

et
 c

o
n
to

rm
 a

n
d
 s

tr
ip

in
g
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 o
n
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 t

o
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 l

an
e

S
R

 9
2

2
6

.0
0

.0
0

.0
6

.0

5
2

2
4

0
0

3
7

C
it

y
 o

f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

 I
-8

8
0

 W
in

to
n

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 r

am
p
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

p
ar

ti
al

 c
lo

v
er

le
af

 

in
te

rc
h
sn

g
e 

w
it

h
 s

ig
n
al

iz
ed

 f
o
o
t 

o
f 

ra
m

p
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s.

 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
o
u
ld

 r
ec

o
n
fi

g
u
re

 e
as

tb
o
u
n
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 o

n
 r

am
p
 

an
d
 a

 n
ew

 c
o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 t

o
 S

o
u
th

la
n
d
 M

al
l 

D
ri

v
e 

o
p
p
o
si

te
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 o

ff
 r

am
p
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
.

I-
8

8
0

2
2

5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
5

.0

5
3

2
1

4
7

3

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

C
o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

 4
-l

an
e 

m
aj

o
r 

ar
te

ri
a
l 

co
n

n
ec

ti
n

g
 

D
u

b
li

n
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 a

n
d

 N
o
rt

h
 C

an
y
o
n

s 

P
ar

k
w

ay
*

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
 4

-l
an

e 
ar

te
ri

al
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

fu
tu

re
 

ea
st

er
ly

 e
n
d
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
 a

n
d
 

th
e 

w
es

te
rl

y
 e

n
d
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 C

an
y
o
n
s 

P
ar

k
w

ay
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
al

o
n
g
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
ed

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b
li

n
, 
w

o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 

re
li

ev
er

 r
o
u
te

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e 

n
o
rt

h
 s

id
e 

o
f 

I-
5
8
0
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

-6
8
0
 

an
d
 R

o
u
te

 8
4
 (

Is
ab

el
 A

v
en

u
e)

. 
A

 2
-l

an
e 

co
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

ed
 a

s 
an

 i
n
it

ia
l 

p
h
as

e.
I-

5
8

0
4

1
2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
1

2
.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

1
5

Page 37



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

5
4

2
4

0
2

5
4

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

G
re

en
v
il

le
 W

id
en

in
g

W
id

en
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 2

 t
o
 4

 l
an

es
 b

et
w

ee
n
 I

-5
8
0
 a

n
d
 

P
at

te
rs

o
n
 P

as
s 

R
d
.

I-
5

8
0

4
1

0
.0

5
.0

0
.0

5
.0

5
5

2
1

4
7

5

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

I-
5

8
0

  
F

ir
st

 S
t.

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
n
d
 m

o
d
if

y
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e.

I-
5

8
0

4
4

0
.0

5
.0

0
.0

3
5

.0

5
6

2
1

4
7

7

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

I-
5

8
0

 G
re

en
v
il

le
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
n
d
 m

o
d
if

y
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e.

I-
5

8
0

4
4

6
.0

9
.0

0
.0

3
7

.0

5
7

2
3

0
1

3
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

I-
5

8
0

 I
sa

b
el

 P
h

as
e 

II
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e

C
o
m

p
le

te
 u

lt
im

at
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

I-
5
8
0
/I

sa
b
el

/R
o
u
te

 8
4
 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e 
6
-l

an
es

 o
v
er

 5
8
0
 a

t 
Is

ab
el

/8
4
 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

an
d
 4

-l
an

es
 o

v
er

 5
8
0
 a

t 
P

o
rt

o
la

 f
ly

o
v
er

.
I-

5
8

0
4

3
0

.0
4

.8
0

.0
2

5
.2

5
8

2
1

1
0

0

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

I-
5

8
0

 V
as

co
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

M
o
d
if

y
 I

-5
8
0
/V

as
co

 R
d
. 
In

te
rc

h
an

g
e.

 W
id

en
 I

-5
8
0
 

o
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
8
 t

ra
ff

ic
 l

an
es

 a
n
d
 b

ik
e 

la
n
es

/s
h
o
u
ld

er
s.

 C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
u
x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

es
 o

n
 I

-5
8
0
 b

et
w

ee
n
 

V
as

co
 a

n
d
 F

ir
st

 S
tr

ee
t.

 A
d
d
 n

ew
 l

o
o
p
 r

am
p
 i

n
 s

o
u
th

w
es

t 

q
u
ad

ra
n
t.

 I
n
cl

u
d
es

 w
id

en
in

g
 V

as
co

 R
o
ad

 t
o
 8

 l
an

es
 b

ew
te

en
 

N
o
rt

h
fr

o
n
t 

R
o
ad

 a
n
d
 L

as
 P

o
si

ta
s 

R
o
ad

, 
an

d
 o

th
er

 l
o
ca

l 

ro
ad

w
ay

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.
I-

5
8

0
4

6
0

.0
8

.4
0

.0
5

1
.6

5
9

2
3

0
1

5
7

C
it

y
 o

f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

L
as

 P
o
si

ta
s 

R
o
ad

 C
o
n

n
ec

ti
o
n

, 
P

h
as

e 
2

O
n
 L

as
 P

o
si

ta
s 

R
o
ad

 f
ro

m
 A

rr
o
y
o
 V

is
ta

 t
o
 1

,5
0
0
' w

es
t 

o
f 

V
as

co
 R

o
ad

; 
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

 2
 l

an
e 

g
ap

 c
lo

su
re

.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
4

3
.5

0
.0

0
.0

3
.5

6
0

2
4

0
2

7
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

N
ew

ar
k

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 A
v
en

u
e 

W
id

en
in

g
 

W
id

en
 T

h
o
rn

to
n
 A

v
en

u
e 

fr
o
m

 t
w

o
 l

an
es

 t
o
 f

o
u
r 

la
n
es

 

b
et

w
ee

n
 G

at
ew

ay
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 a

n
d
 H

ic
k
o
ry

 S
tr

ee
t,

 a
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 

o
f 

ap
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 5

,0
0
0
 f

ee
t.

L
o
ca

l 
A

rt
er

ia
ls

3
9

.2
8

.8
0

.0
0

.4

6
1

2
3

0
1

7
0

C
it

y
 o

f 

O
ak

la
n

d

I-
8

8
0

: 
4

2
n

d
/H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

es
s 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o
n
si

st
s 

o
f 

ex
te

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

li
g
n
in

g
 4

2
n
d
 A

v
en

u
e 

w
it

h
 A

la
m

ed
a 

A
v
en

u
e 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

ro
ad

 p
ar

al
le

l 
to

 H
ig

h
 

S
tr

ee
t;

 w
id

en
in

g
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 c
ap

ac
it

y
 a

t 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 c
o
n
n
ec

to
r 

ro
ad

s 
o
f 

O
ak

p
o
rt

 

S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 C

o
li

se
u
m

 W
ay

; 
re

al
ig

n
in

g
 E

. 
8
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

n
ea

r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
A

v
en

u
e;

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

ea
li

g
n
in

g
 J

en
se

n
 a

n
d
 

H
o
w

ar
d
 S

tr
ee

ts
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
ec

t 
H

ig
h
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 4

2
n
d
 A

v
en

u
e.

 

In
cl

u
d
es

 m
o
d
if

ie
d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
al

s 
an

d
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

. 
O

n
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
ee

t,
 t

h
e 

li
m

it
s 

o
f 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

re
 

ap
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 6

0
0
 f

ee
t 

(1
9
0
 m

et
er

s)
 t

o
 w

es
t 

o
f 

I-
8
8
0
 a

n
d
 

5
0
0
 f

ee
t 

(1
5
0
 m

et
er

s)
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 o
f 

I-
8
8
0
. 
O

n
 4

2
n
d
/A

la
m

ed
a 

A
v
en

u
e,

 t
h
e 

li
m

it
s 

o
f 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

re
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 1

,0
0
0
 

fe
et

 (
2
9
0
 m

et
er

s)
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
o
f 

I-
8
8
0
. 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 f

o
r 

H
o
w

ar
d
 S

t.
/J

en
se

n
 S

t.
 a

n
d
 E

. 
8
th

 S
t.

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

H
ig

h
 S

t.
 a

t 
O

ak
p
o
rt

 S
t.

 a
n
d
 C

o
li

se
u
m

 

W
y
.

I-
8

8
0

1
1

7
.1

1
1

.2
0

.0
5

.9

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
5

Page 38



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

6
2

2
4

0
0

2
4

C
it

y
 o

f 

O
ak

la
n

d

O
ak

la
n

d
 A

rm
y
 B

as
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 A

rm
y
 B

as
e 

in
cl

u
d
e:

 r
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

in
g
 M

ar
it

im
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

to
 p

er
m

it
 d

ir
ec

t 

ac
ce

ss
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

m
ar

in
e 

te
rm

in
al

s 
w

es
t 

o
f 

M
ar

it
im

e 
an

d
 

th
e 

ra
il

y
ar

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

; 
re

al
ig

n
in

g
 B

u
rm

a 
R

o
ad

 a
n
d
 W

ak
e 

A
v
en

u
e 

to
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l

an
d
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n
 a

t 
th

e 

A
rm

y
 B

as
e;

 a
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
ro

ad
 t

o
 r

ed
u
ce

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
o
n
fl

ic
ts

 

b
et

w
ee

n
 P

o
rt

-r
el

at
ed

 t
ru

ck
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d
 v

is
it

o
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
n
ed

 

re
g
io

n
al

 p
ar

k
 a

t 
th

e 
ea

st
 t

o
u
ch

d
o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e 
S

an
 F

ra
n
ci

sc
o
-

O
ak

la
n
d
 B

ay
 B

ri
d
g
e;

 a
n
d
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

u
ti

li
ti

es
 i

n
 t

h
e 

p
u
b
li

c 
ri

g
h
t-

o
f-

w
ay

s 
to

 e
n
ab

le
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

A
rm

y
 

B
as

e.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
1

2
0

8
.6

1
1

4
.7

0
.0

9
3

.9

6
3

2
2

0
8

2

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 &
 R

o
ad

w
ay

 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

T
h
e 

O
u
te

r 
H

ar
b
o
r 

In
te

rm
o
d
al

 T
er

m
in

al
s 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 

co
n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 t
ra

ck
s 

ac
ro

ss
 7

th
 a

n
d
 M

ar
it

im
e 

S
tr

ee
ts

 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

P
o
rt

’s
 J

o
in

t 
In

te
rm

o
d
al

 T
er

m
in

al
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

O
ak

la
n
d
 A

rm
y
 B

as
e.

 T
h
e 

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n
 &

 

R
o
ad

w
ay

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
g
ra

d
e 

se
p
ar

at
e 

th
o
se

 n
ew

 

ra
il

ro
ad

 t
ra

ck
s 

fr
o
m

 r
o
ad

w
ay

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 
T

h
e 

7
th

 a
n
d
 M

ar
it

im
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
co

n
fi

g
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
il

l 

b
e 

el
ev

at
ed

 a
b
o
v
e 

th
e 

p
la

n
n
ed

 r
ai

lr
o
ad

 t
ra

ck
s.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 

li
m

it
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

&
 I

-8
8
0
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e,

 t
h
e 

7
th

 a
n
d
 

M
id

d
le

 H
ar

b
o
r 

R
o
ad

 i
n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
, 
an

d
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 

1
,5

0
0
-f

o
o
t 

se
ct

io
n
 o

f 
M

ar
it

im
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
7
th

 S
tr

ee
t.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
1

2
2

0
.5

1
1

0
.3

0
.0

1
1

0
.2

6
4

2
4

0
2

7
8

C
it

y
 o

f 

O
ak

la
n

d

H
ar

ri
so

n
-O

ak
la

n
d

 A
v
en

u
e 

M
aj

o
r 

S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

R
ed

es
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

 t
h
e 

H
ar

ri
so

n
-O

ak
la

n
d
 A

v
en

u
e 

co
u
p
le

t 
as

 t
w

o
 t

w
o
-w

ay
 s

tr
ee

ts
. 
In

co
rp

o
ra

te
 b

ic
y
cl

e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

, 

b
u
s 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g
s.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
1

1
2

.4
3

.3
8

.4
0

.7

6
5

2
4

0
2

7
9

C
it

y
 o

f 

O
ak

la
n

d

M
an

d
el

a 
P

ar
k
w

ay
 a

n
d

 3
rd

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

C
o
m

m
er

ci
al

/I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 A

re
a 

S
tr

ee
t 

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 r
o
ad

w
ay

 n
et

w
o
rk

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

af
et

y
 

co
n
ce

rn
s,

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

u
rf

ac
es

 t
o
 w

it
h
st

an
d
 

tr
u
ck

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
re

ss
 r

ai
l 

cr
o
ss

in
g
s,

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

 c
o
n
d
u
ci

v
e 

to
 c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
n
d
 i

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
1

1
5

7
.0

1
2

.0
1

4
5

.0
0

.0

6
6

2
4

0
2

8
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

O
ak

la
n

d
T

id
ew

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 O
ak

p
o
rt

, 
L

es
se

r,
 T

id
ew

at
er

, 
an

d
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
ee

ts
 i

n
 

O
ak

la
n
d
 w

es
t 

o
f 

th
e 

I-
8
8
0
 F

re
ew

ay
. 
D

o
 m

aj
o
r 

re
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 

o
f 

st
re

et
s 

to
 s

er
v
e 

h
ea

v
y
 t

ru
ck

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
re

co
n
fi

g
u
re

 r
o
ad

w
ay

 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 c

o
n
fi

g
u
ra

ti
o
n
s,

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
p
u
b
li

c 
si

d
ew

al
k
s 

(a
ls

o
 b

ik
ew

ay
 o

n
 H

ig
h
, 
L

es
se

r,
 a

n
d
 T

id
ew

al
te

r 
S

tr
ee

ts
).

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
1

4
.6

1
.0

3
.6

0
.0

6
7

2
4

0
2

8
0

C
it

y
 o

f 

O
ak

la
n

d

W
o
o
d

la
n

d
 -

 8
1

st
 A

v
en

u
e 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 Z
o
n

e 

st
re

et
 r

ec
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 g
o
o
d
s 

m
o
v
em

en
t 

st
re

et
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
-

8
1
st

 A
v
en

u
e 

in
d
u
st

ri
al

 a
re

a 
to

 w
it

h
st

an
d
 h

ea
v
y
 t

ru
ck

 t
ra

ff
ic

; 

m
o
d
if

y
 g

at
ew

ay
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e 
at

-g
ra

d
e 

sa
fe

 R
R

 c
ro

ss
in

g
s.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
1

1
1

.5
2

.5
9

.0
0

.0

6
8

2
1

4
7

2

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

I-
6

8
0

 B
er

n
al

 I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

P
ro

je
ct

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 w
id

en
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
d
ia

g
o
n
al

 N
B

 o
n
 r

am
p
, 
w

it
h
 

st
re

et
 w

id
en

in
g
 o

f 
B

er
n
al

 t
o
 a

ll
o
w

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 a
n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 f
o
r 

ea
ch

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

. 

T
h
es

e 
w

id
en

in
g
s 

w
il

l 
in

cl
u
d
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
au

x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

es
 

to
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

n
o
rt

h
.

I-
6

8
0

4
4

.0
0

.0
0

.0
4

.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
5

Page 39



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

6
9

2
4

0
1

3
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

E
l 

C
h

ar
ro

 R
o
ad

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

E
x
te

n
d
s 

E
l 

C
h
ar

ro
 R

o
ad

 a
s 

a 
4
 l

an
e 

d
iv

id
ed

 r
o
ad

w
ay

 w
it

h
 

la
n
d
sc

ap
ed

 m
ed

ia
n
, 
si

x
 f

o
o
t 

b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 a
n
d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

p
at

h
w

ay
. 
T

h
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 i

s 
fr

o
m

 E
l 

C
h
ar

ro
 R

o
ad

's
 c

u
rr

en
t 

te
rm

in
u
s 

o
f 

S
to

n
er

id
g
e 

D
ri

v
e 

so
u
th

er
ly

 t
o
 S

ta
n
le

y
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
4

4
9

.0
4

9
.0

0
.0

0
.0

7
0

2
1

4
8

9

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

I-
5

8
0

 /
F

o
o
th

il
l/

S
an

 R
am

o
n

 I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

I-
5
8
0
/S

an
 R

am
o
n
 R

o
ad

/F
o
o
th

il
l 

R
o
ad

 i
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

. 
E

li
m

in
at

io
n
 o

f 
ea

st
b
o
u
n
d
 d

ia
g
o
n
al

 o
ff

 r
am

p
 

an
d
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 l

o
o
p
 o

ff
 r

am
p
. 
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
n
ew

 s
ig

n
al

iz
ed

 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

o
ff

 r
am

p
 v

eh
ic

le
s

I-
5

8
0

4
3

.6
1

.1
0

.0
2

.5

7
1

2
4

0
1

4
4

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

I-
5

8
0

 S
an

ta
 R

it
a 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
re

co
n
st

ru
ct

 t
h
e 

so
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
 o

f 

S
an

ta
 R

it
a 

at
 P

im
li

co
/ 

I-
5
8
0
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 o

ff
 r

am
p
 t

o
 a

d
d
 a

 

se
co

n
d
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 l

ef
t 

tu
rn

 l
an

e.
 T

h
is

 r
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d
e 

al
te

ra
ti

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

so
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 l

o
o
p
 r

am
p
.

I-
5

8
0

4
2

.5
2

.0
0

.0
0

.5

7
2

2
4

0
1

3
9

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

S
to

n
er

id
g
e 

D
ri

v
e 

 o
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 w

id
en

in
g
 a

t 
I-

6
8

0

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
an

 a
d
d
it

io
n
al

 w
es

tb
o
u
n
d
 l

an
e 

o
n
 t

h
e 

S
to

n
er

id
g
e 

D
ri

v
e 

at
 I

-6
8
0
 o

v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
.

I-
6

8
0

4
4

.8
3

.8
0

.0
1

.0

7
3

2
4

0
1

4
1

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

I-
6

8
0

 S
u

n
o
l 

B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 I

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

(N
o
n

-

C
ap

ac
it

y
 I

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 F

re
ew

ay
/E

x
p

re
ss

w
ay

 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

M
o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s)

S
ig

n
al

iz
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 r

am
p
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

S
u
n
o
l 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 

at
 I

-6
8
0
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e

I-
6

8
0

4
1

.2
1

.2
0

.0
0

.0

7
4

2
4

0
2

0
0

C
it

y
 o

f 

P
le

as
an

to
n

S
to

n
er

id
g
e 

D
ri

v
e 

E
x

te
n

si
o
n

E
x
te

n
d
 S

to
n
er

id
g
e 

D
ri

v
e 

in
 P

le
as

an
to

n
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 c
u
rr

en
t 

ea
st

er
n
 t

er
m

in
u
s 

at
 T

re
v
o
r 

P
ar

k
w

ay
 t

o
 E

l 
C

h
ar

ro
 R

o
ad

. 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 s
ix

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
as

 p
ar

k
 o

f 
th

e 
p
ro

je
ct

 t
o
 a

ll
o
w

 

sa
fe

r 
lo

ca
l 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
4

1
6

.2
0

.0
0

.0
1

6
.2

7
5

2
1

4
5

1

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d

ro

 E
as

t 
1

4
th

 S
tr

ee
t/

H
es

p
er

ia
n

 B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
/1

5
0

th
 

S
tr

ee
t 

ch
an

n
el

iz
at

io
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
d
d
s 

an
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 l
ef

t 
tu

rn
 l

an
e 

o
n
 n

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 

H
es

p
er

ia
n
 B

lv
d
 t

o
 n

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 S
tr

ee
t,

 a
n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 

le
ft

 t
u
rn

 l
an

e 
o
n
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 

1
5
0
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 a

 b
u
s 

lo
ad

in
g
 l

an
e 

o
n
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 E

as
t 

1
4
th

 

S
tr

ee
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 H

es
p
er

ia
n
 B

lv
d
 a

n
d
 1

5
0
th

 S
tr

ee
t.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
2

6
.6

0
.0

0
.0

6
.6

7
6

2
2

1
0

0

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d

ro
I-

8
8

0
 D

av
is

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e

R
ep

la
ce

s 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 o

v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

 w
it

h
 a

 n
ew

 

st
ru

ct
u
re

, 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 h

ig
h
er

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 f

o
r 

I-
8
8
0
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d
 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 t
ra

v
el

 l
an

es
 o

n
 D

av
is

 S
t.

 t
o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

ca
p
ac

it
y
 a

n
d
 

sa
fe

ty
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 r

am
p
, 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
al

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

I-
8

8
0

2
1

0
.2

0
.0

0
.0

1
0

.2

7
7

2
3

0
0

6
6

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d

ro
I-

8
8

0
 M

ar
in

a 
B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 I

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e 

I-
8
8
0
/M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 o

n
/o

ff
 r

am
p
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
o
v
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 

m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
ee

t 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

I-
8

8
0

2
3

1
.8

0
.0

0
.0

3
1

.8

7
8

2
4

0
2

4
9

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

an
 

L
ea

n
d

ro

S
an

 L
ea

n
d

ro
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 E
d
en

 R
o
ad

, 
M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d
 w

id
en

in
g
 f

ro
m

 

T
ea

g
ar

d
en

 t
o
 A

lv
ar

ad
o
, 
P

o
lv

o
ro

sa
 A

v
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
, 
an

d
 n

ew
 

ra
il

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 a

t 
ea

st
 e

n
d
 o

f 
A

la
d
d
in

 A
v
e 

an
d
 i

ts
 i

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 

w
it

h
 W

as
h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
e,

 L
ew

el
li

n
g
-W

as
h
in

g
to

n
 I

n
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
2

1
1

.0
0

.0
1

1
.0

0
.0

7
9

2
4

0
0

5
2

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y

I-
8

8
0

 /
 W

h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

 I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

F
u
ll

 i
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

W
h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

/I
-8

8
0
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
 o

ff
-r

am
p
, 
su

rf
ac

e 
st

re
et

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 

an
d
 r

ea
li

g
n
m

en
t 

(U
n
io

n
 C

it
y
 a

n
d
 H

ay
w

ar
d
 c

it
y
 l

im
it

s)
I-

8
8

0
3

6
0

.0
6

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

8
0

2
3

0
1

0
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y
G

ra
d

e 
S

ep
ar

at
io

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

D
ec

o
to

 n
ei

g
h

b
o
rh

o
o
d

 In
 c

o
n
ju

n
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

g
ra

d
e 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
 o

v
er

 D
ec

o
to

 R
o
ad

 

(R
T

P
ID

 #
2
3
0
1
0
1
) 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 g
ra

d
e 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

b
o
th

 r
ai

l 

li
n
es

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 n
ei

g
h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 o

f 
D

ec
o
to

.

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
3

1
3

0
.0

1
3

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
5

Page 40



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

8
1

2
3

0
1

0
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
 P

as
se

n
g
er

 R
ai

l 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 &
 

D
u

m
b

ar
to

n
 R

ai
l 

S
eg

m
en

t 
G

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
as

se
n
g
er

 r
ai

l 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
 i

n
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

S
h
in

n
 Y

ar
d
s 

in
 F

re
m

o
n
t.

 I
n
cl

u
d
es

 r
ai

l 

co
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
s,

 g
ra

d
e 

se
p
ar

at
e 

th
e 

U
P

R
R

 O
ak

la
n
d
 S

u
b
d
iv

is
io

n
 

o
v
er

 D
ec

o
to

 R
o
ad

 (
a 

m
aj

o
r 

ar
te

ri
al

 r
o
ad

w
ay

),
 a

n
d
 a

 

p
as

se
n
g
er

 r
ai

l 
st

at
io

n
 a

t 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 B

A
R

T
.

T
ra

n
si

t
3

1
8

0
.0

1
4

6
.5

0
.0

3
3

.5

8
2

2
4

0
0

5
1

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
 B

o
u

le
v
ar

d
 (

w
id

en
 t

o
 3

 l
an

es
 f

ro
m

 

W
h

ip
p

le
 R

o
ad

 i
n

 U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
 t

o
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 

P
ar

k
w

ay
 i

n
 H

ay
w

ar
d

)

W
id

en
 U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
/H

es
p
ar

ia
n
 f

ro
m

 t
w

o
 l

an
es

 t
o
 

th
re

e 
la

n
es

 f
ro

m
 W

h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

 i
n
 U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 t

o
 I

n
d
u
st

ri
al

 

P
ar

k
w

ay
 i

n
 H

ay
w

ar
d

L
o
ca

l 

A
rt

er
ia

ls
3

1
0

.0
1

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

8
3

2
4

0
0

5
3

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y

W
h

ip
p

le
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 I

-8
8

0
 t

o
 M

is
si

o
n

 

B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 W

id
en

in
g
 a

n
d

 E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
t

W
id

en
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
an

ce
 W

h
ip

p
le

 R
o
ad

 f
ro

m
 I

-8
8
0
 i

n
 H

ay
w

ar
d
 t

o
 

M
is

si
o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
 i

n
 U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
. 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

b
ic

y
cl

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

; 
ro

ad
w

ay
 w

id
en

in
g
 t

o
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d
at

e 
tw

o
 l

an
es

 o
f 

tr
af

fi
c 

in
 b

o
th

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
s,

 r
ep

la
ce

 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 2

-l
an

e 
b
ri

d
g
e 

o
v
er

 B
A

R
T

; 
p
ro

v
id

e 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 

ca
p
ac

it
y
 f

ro
m

 C
en

tr
al

 A
v
en

u
e 

to
 M

is
si

o
n
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
.

I-
8

8
0

3
1

0
0

.0
1

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0

8
4

9
4

0
1

2

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 I

n
te

rm
o
d

al
, 

P
h

as
e 

1

F
u
lf

il
ls

 P
h
as

e 
1
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
, 
th

e 
es

se
n
ti

al
 f

ir
st

 s
te

p
 o

f 

m
ak

in
g
 t

h
e 

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n
 a

 t
w

o
-s

id
ed

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 a

 3
0
-a

cr
e 

T
O

D
 s

it
e 

(f
o
rm

er
 P

G
&

E
 s

it
e)

. 
It

 

co
n
st

ru
ct

s 
p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 g

ra
d
e 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
s 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

B
A

R
T

 a
n
d
 

U
P

R
R

 t
ra

ck
s 

an
d
 r

ec
o
n
fi

g
u
re

s 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e 
a 

n
ew

 m
u
lt

i-
m

o
d
al

 L
o
o
p
 R

o
ad

, 
a 

B
u
s 

T
ra

n
si

t 
F

ac
il

it
y
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 1

6
-b

u
s 

b
ay

 c
ap

ac
it

y
 w

it
h
 t

ra
n
si

t 
am

en
it

ie
s,

 a
 

D
ec

o
to

 C
o
n
n
ec

to
r 

R
o
ad

, 
an

d
 r

ec
o
n
fi

g
u
re

s 
B

A
R

T
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

p
ar

k
in

g
 l

o
ts

 a
n
d
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

B
A

R
T

 p
ar

k
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
g
en

cy
 

o
w

n
ed

 T
O

D
 s

it
e.

T
ra

n
si

t
3

5
7

.0
0

.0
0

.0
5

7
.0

8
5

2
1

1
2

3

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
 I

n
te

rm
o
d

al
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 (
P

h
as

e 
2

)

C
o
n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 e

x
p
an

d
 a

n
d
 r

ec
o
n
fi

g
u
re

 t
h
e 

B
A

R
T

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

es
ta

b
li

sh
 t

h
e 

fr
ee

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 p

as
s-

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
in

te
rf

ac
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 p
as

se
n
g
er

 c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
ra

il
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 t

o
 s

er
v
e 

D
u
m

b
ar

to
n
 R

ai
l,

 C
ap

to
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

an
d
 A

C
E

, 
an

d
 c

o
n
n
ec

t 
to

 

th
e 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

T
O

D
. 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

re
lo

ca
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 

re
p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

el
ev

at
o
rs

 a
n
d
 f

ai
r 

g
at

es
, 
n
ew

 a
g
en

d
 b

o
o
th

, 

b
ik

e 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

cc
es

sw
ay

s.
T

ra
n

si
t

3
2

5
.5

6
.3

0
.0

1
9

.2

8
6

2
2

7
6

0

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d
O

u
te

r 
H

ar
b

o
r 

In
te

rm
o
d

al
 T

er
m

in
al

 (
O

H
IT

)

T
h
e 

O
u
te

r 
H

ar
b
o
r 

In
te

rm
o
d
al

 T
er

m
in

al
 (

O
H

IT
),

 a
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 

in
te

rm
o
d
al

 r
ai

l 
fa

ci
li

ty
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

ra
d
e 

an
d
 l

o
g
is

ti
cs

 

p
ar

k
, 
is

 p
la

n
n
ed

 t
o
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 O

ak
la

n
d
 A

rm
y
 

B
as

e.
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 O

H
IT

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
p
ro

v
id

e 
an

 e
x
p
an

d
ed

 

in
te

rm
o
d
al

 t
er

m
in

al
 f

o
r 

th
e 

P
o
rt

, 
w

ar
eh

o
u
se

s,
 a

 t
ru

ck
 p

ar
k
in

g
 

lo
t,

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 

O
ak

la
n
d
 A

rm
y
 B

as
e.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

b
o
u
n
d
ed

 b
y
 7

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 

th
e 

so
u
th

, 
M

ar
it

im
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

to
 t

h
e 

w
es

t,
 t

h
e 

E
B

M
U

D
 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 t
re

am
en

t 
p
la

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

n
o
rt

h
, 
an

d
 U

n
io

n
 P

ac
if

ic
 

ri
g
h
t 

o
f 

w
ay

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

.
P

o
rt

1
2

1
6

.7
4

6
.3

0
.0

1
7

0
.4

8
7

2
4

0
3

1
7

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d

W
h

ar
f 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
 B

er
th

 D
ee

p
en

in
g
 a

t 

b
er

th
s 

6
0

-6
3

R
ep

la
ce

 t
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
cr

et
e 

w
h
ar

f 
at

 b
er

th
s 

6
0
-6

3
, 
an

d
 

d
ee

p
en

 t
h
e 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 

v
es

se
l 

b
er

th
in

g
 a

re
a 

to
 -

5
0
 f

ee
t.

 T
h
e 

w
o
rk

 w
il

l 
in

cl
u
d
e 

em
b
an

k
m

en
t 

st
ab

il
iz

at
io

n
 a

s 
w

el
l.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

lo
ca

te
d
 a

t 
b
er

th
s 

6
0
-6

3
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

th
e 

G
lo

b
al

 

G
at

ew
ay

 C
en

tr
al

 t
er

m
in

al
 o

p
er

at
ed

 b
y
 E

ag
le

 M
ar

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
. 
T

h
e 

te
rm

in
al

 i
s 

lo
ca

te
d
 a

t 
1
5
7
9
 M

id
d
le

 H
ar

b
o
r 

R
o
ad

, 
O

ak
la

n
d
, 
C

A
 9

4
6
0
7

P
o
rt

1
1

7
0

.0
1

7
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
1
5

Page 41



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

8
8

2
2

0
8

9

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d
/M

T

C
M

ar
ti

n
ez

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

T
h
e 

M
ar

ti
n
ez

 S
u
b
d
iv

is
io

n
 (

M
ar

ti
n
ez

) 
co

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

th
e 

U
P

 

R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 (
R

O
W

) 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n
d
 (

P
o
rt

) 
to

 t
h
e 

S
u
is

u
n
 B

ay
 r

ai
lr

o
ad

 b
ri

d
g
e 

sp
an

n
in

g
 t

h
e 

C
ar

q
u
in

ez
 S

tr
ai

t 

(R
ai

lr
o
ad

 m
il

e 
p
o
st

 (
m

p
) 

2
.7

5
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 m

p
 3

1
.0

).
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 t
h
e 

ad
d
it

io
n
 o

f 
tw

o
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 

m
ai

n
li

n
e 

tr
ac

k
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

P
o
rt

 o
f 

O
ak

la
n
d
 (

m
il

ep
o
st

 2
.7

5
),

 t
o
 

S
te

g
e 

in
 R

ic
h
m

o
n
d
 (

m
il

ep
o
st

 9
.3

5
).

 T
h
e 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 t
w

o
 

m
ai

n
li

n
e 

tr
ac

k
s 

w
il

l 
ad

d
 t

h
e 

ca
p
ac

it
y
 t

o
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 

th
e 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 2
2
 f

re
ig

h
t 

tr
ai

n
s 

p
er

 d
ay

 a
n
ti

ci
p
at

ed
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
. 

T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
al

so
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

 n
u
m

er
o
u
s 

cr
o
ss

o
v
er

s 
an

d
 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 s
ig

n
al

in
g
, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 r
et

ai
n
in

g
 w

al
ls

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 t
ra

ck
.

P
o
rt

1
$

1
0

0
.0

 
0

1
0

0
0

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

 
$

7
,7

9
8

.0
 

$
1

,7
9

4
.1

 
$

3
,7

7
5

.2
 

$
2

,2
1

8
.1

 

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 M
U

L
T

I-
J

U
R

IS
D

IC
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

8
9

2
3

0
6

0
4

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

C
o
n

tr
a 

F
lo

w
 L

an
es

 o
n

 W
es

tb
o
u

n
d

 L
an

es
 o

f 

S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o
-O

ak
la

n
d

 B
ay

 B
ri

d
g
e

A
M

 P
ea

k
 c

o
n
tr

a 
fl

o
w

 l
an

es
 o

n
 E

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 L

an
es

 o
f 

S
an

 

F
ra

n
ci

sc
o
-O

ak
la

n
d
 B

ay
 B

ri
d
g
e 

- 
H

O
T

 a
n
d
 b

u
s 

o
n
ly

. 
S

ee
 

#
2
3
0
6
0
5
 f

o
r 

th
e 

co
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 G
ra

n
d
/M

ar
it

im
e 

H
O

V
/B

u
s 

O
n
-r

am
p
 c

o
m

p
o
n
en

t.
I-

8
0

1
6

1
0

.5
5

6
0

5
.4

9
0

9
8

1
3

9
A

C
E

R
ig

h
t-

o
f 

W
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ck
 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 i
n

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 t

o
 a

cq
u
ir

e 
th

e 
R

ig
h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

, 
P

S
&

E
, 

an
d
 E

IR
/E

IS
 c

le
ar

an
ce

 f
o
r 

A
C

E
 S

er
v
ic

e 
b
et

w
ee

n
 S

to
ck

to
n
 

an
d
 N

il
es

 J
u
n
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

ra
ck

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e 

A
C

E
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
rr

id
o
r.

 P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
al

so
 e

x
p
an

d
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 P

la
tf

ro
m

s 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
si

x
 c

ar
 t

ra
in

s-
se

ts
.

T
ra

n
si

t
4

6
0

0
.0

5
8

5
.0

0
.0

1
5

.0

9
1

2
4

0
3

0
4

A
C

E

P
la

tf
o
rm

 E
x

te
n

si
o
n

 a
t 

A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d
 S

an
 

Jo
aq

u
in

 C
o
. 

A
C

E
 S

ta
ti

o
n

s

E
x
te

n
d
 p

la
tf

o
rm

s 
at

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d
 S

an
 J

o
aq

u
in

 C
o
u
n
ty

 A
C

E
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
s 

to
 a

cc
o
m

o
d
at

e 
lo

n
g
er

 t
ra

in
 s

et
s.

T
ra

n
si

t
5

.0
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0

9
2

2
3

0
0

8
3

A
C

T
C

I-
5

8
0

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

R
O

W
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

T
h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
id

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d
 a

cq
u
ir

e 
th

e 
u
lt

im
at

e 
R

ig
h
t 

o
f 

W
ay

 (
R

O
W

) 
al

o
n
g
 t

h
e 

I-
5
8
0
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

fr
o
m

 H
ac

ie
n
d
a 

D
ri

v
e 

to
 V

as
co

 R
o
ad

 I
n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

to
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

e 
a 

tr
an

si
t 

co
rr

id
o
r 

in
 t

h
e 

m
ed

ia
n
 o

f 
I-

5
8
0
.

I-
5

8
0

4
$

1
2

0
.7

 
0

0
1

2
0

.7

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
1
5

Page 42



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

9
3

2
4

0
0

1
8

A
C

T
C

/ 

S
am

T
ra

n
s

D
u

m
b

ar
to

n
 R

ai
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

P
h

as
e 

I*

P
h
as

e 
I 

o
f 

th
e 

D
u
m

b
ar

to
n
 R

ai
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 i
n
v
o
lv

es
 t

h
e 

im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
tw

o
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 e
le

m
en

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

cr
it

ic
ia

l

to
 t

h
e 

lo
n
g
 t

er
m

 o
b
je

ct
iv

e 
o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a 

re
g
io

n
al

 

T
ra

n
sb

ay
 r

ai
l 

se
rv

ic
e:

1
. 
T

h
e 

im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 o

f 
an

 e
n
h
an

ce
d
 T

ra
n
sb

ay
 e

x
p
re

ss
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

h
ig

h
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
ed

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.I
t

co
n
si

st
s 

o
f:

i.
 P

ea
k
 p

er
io

d
 –

 b
i 

d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
al

 s
er

v
ic

e 
–
 3

0
 m

in
u
te

 s
er

v
ic

e 
S

R
 8

4
3

1
0

8
.5

6
3

0
4

5
.5

9
4

2
4

0
2

1
6

A
C

T
C

/ 

S
am

T
ra

n
s

D
u

m
b

ar
to

n
 R

ai
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

P
h

as
e 

II
*

O
ri

g
in

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 –

 P
ea

k
 p

er
io

d
- 

p
ea

k
 d

ir
ec

ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 –
 6

0
 

m
in

u
te

 f
re

q
u
en

cy
 s

er
v
ic

e 
b
et

w
ee

n
 U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
-S

an
 F

ra
n
ci

sc
o
 

an
d
 6

0
 m

in
u
te

fr
eq

u
en

cy
 s

er
v
ic

e 
b
et

w
ee

n
 U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
- 

S
an

 J
o
se

. 
W

es
tb

o
u
n
d
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

A
M

 p
ea

k
 a

n
d
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

P
M

 p
ea

k
 (

si
x
 

h
o
u
rs

 o
f

to
ta

l 
se

rv
ic

e)
.

2
. 
R

ai
l 

S
h
u
tt

le
 (

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y
 –

 R
ed

w
o
o
d
 C

it
y
) 

–
 B

i-
d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
al

 

p
ea

k
 p

er
io

d
 –

 1
5
 m

in
u
te

 f
re

q
u
en

cy
 s

er
v
ic

e 
b
et

w
ee

n
 U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y
 –

 R
ed

w
o
o
d

C
it

y
. 
A

 n
ew

 e
x
cl

u
si

v
e 

D
R

C
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

o
 

th
e 

R
ed

w
o
o
d
 C

it
y
 S

ta
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 a

 n
ew

 p
la

tf
o
rm

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

ed
.

C
. 
C

o
m

b
in

ed
 O

ri
g
in

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 +

 R
ai

l 
S

h
u
tt

le
 –

 A
 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 b

 a
n
d
 c

 –
 t

h
is

 a
lt

er
n
at

iv
e 

w
o
u
ld

 

co
n
si

st
 o

f 
tw

o
S

R
 8

4
3

7
7

0
.1

5
1

1
.2

2
5

8
.9

9
5

2
2

6
6

7
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T
 t

o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 E
x

te
n

si
o
n

*

P
ro

v
id

es
 a

 r
ai

l 
ex

te
n
si

o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 a

t 

D
u
b
li

n
/P

le
as

an
to

n
 e

as
te

rl
y
 t

o
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 a
n
d
 

V
as

co
 R

o
ad

. 
S

el
ec

te
d
 a

li
g
n
m

en
t 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

is
 i

n
 t

h
e 

I-
5
8
0
 

m
ed

ia
n
 f

ro
m

 D
u
b
li

n
/P

le
as

an
to

n
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 I

sa
b
el

 

A
v
en

u
e,

 t
h
en

 i
n
 a

 s
u
b
w

ay
 c

o
n
fi

g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

, 
th

en
 i

n
 a

n
 a

t-
g
ra

d
e 

co
n
fi

g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

as
co

 R
o
ad

. 

P
ro

je
ct

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 a
n
d
 y

ar
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
p
, 
an

d
 v

eh
ic

le
 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t.
F

u
ll

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
o
st

 i
s 

$
 4

,1
7
7
 m

. 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 n

ee
d
ed

 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
ll

 B
A

R
T

 t
o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 e
x
te

n
si

o
n
 i

n
cl

u
d
es

 t
h
e 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 #
2
2
6
6
7
, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 t
h
e 

$
1
,1

0
5
M

 i
n
 

d
is

cr
et

io
n
ar

y
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

th
e 

B
A

R
T

 t
o
 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

 P
h
 1

 r
eq

u
es

t 
(P

ro
je

ct
 #

2
4
0
1
9
6
).

  
F

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 d

ev
el

o
p
 b

et
te

r 
d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
P

h
as

e 
1
 

p
ro

je
ct

, 
B

A
R

T
 m

ay
 r

ev
is

e 
re

la
ti

o
n
sh

ip
 o

f 
P

h
as

e 
1
 

d
is

cr
et

io
n
ar

y
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 r

eq
u
es

t 
to

 o
v
er

al
l 

p
ro

je
ct

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 p

la
n
.

T
ra

n
si

t
4

4
,1

7
7

2
9
2
7

1
4
5
.0

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
1
5

Page 43

http://www.bayarea2040.com/projects/project_form.aspx?itemId=22667


T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

9
6

2
4

0
1

9
6

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 t
o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 e
x

te
n

si
o
n

 P
h

as
e 

1
*

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
p
h
as

e 
o
f 

a 
m

u
lt

i-
p
h
as

e 
ex

te
n
si

o
n
 o

f 

B
A

R
T

 t
ra

n
si

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
ea

st
w

ar
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 

D
u
b
li

n
/P

le
as

an
to

n
 s

ta
ti

o
n
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 t
o
 a

 

te
rm

in
u
s 

at
 V

as
co

 R
o
ad

 i
n
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

. 
P

h
as

e 
1
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 

co
n
si

st
 o

f 
a 

p
ar

ti
al

 B
A

R
T

 e
x
te

n
si

o
n
 i

n
 c

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 w

it
h
 

o
th

er
 m

o
d
es

. 
A

d
d
it

io
n
al

 a
n
d
/o

r 
in

te
ri

m
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 s

it
es

 a
s 

w
el

l 

as
 n

ea
r-

te
rm

 s
er

v
ic

e 
u
si

n
g
 o

th
er

 t
ra

n
si

t 
m

o
d
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

u
se

d
 

to
 e

n
ab

le
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

h
as

in
g
. 
P

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d
e 

y
ar

d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
p
 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

P
h
as

e 
1
 o

r 
la

te
r 

p
h
as

es
.

T
ra

n
si

t
4

$
1

,2
5

0
.0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

5
.0

 
0

1
4

5
.0

9
7

2
4

0
1

8
0

B
A

R
T

B
ay

F
ai

r 
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o
n

 (
C

ap
ac

it
y
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 

"W
y
e"

 p
ro

je
ct

)

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l 
m

o
d
if

y
 t

h
e 

B
A

R
T

 B
ay

 F
ai

r 
S

ta
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 

ap
p
ro

ac
h
es

 t
o
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
 t

h
ir

d
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 t

ra
ck

 a
n
d
 a

 s
ec

o
n
d
 

p
as

se
n
g
er

 p
la

tf
o
rm

, 
an

d
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 c
ro

ss
o
v
er

s,
 s

w
it

ch
es

 a
n
d
 

o
th

er
 t

ra
ck

ag
e,

 b
o
th

 n
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e 

st
at

io
n
. 
In

 

ad
d
it

io
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
la

tf
o
rm

 a
n
d
 t

ra
ck

ag
e,

 m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

w
il

l 
b
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

tr
ai

n

co
n
tr

o
l 

sy
st

em
, 
so

m
e 

B
A

R
T

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 t

ra
ck

ag
e,

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 

sy
st

em
s

T
ra

n
si

t
M

u
lt

i
$

1
5

0
.0

 
0

1
5

0
0

9
8

2
1

1
3

1
B

A
R

T

B
A

R
T

-O
ak

la
n

d
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 

C
o
n

n
ec

to
r

E
st

ab
li

sh
es

 a
 3

.2
 m

il
e 

lo
n
g
 A

u
to

m
at

ed
 G

u
id

ew
ay

 T
ra

n
si

t 

(A
G

T
) 

sy
st

em
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

n
 a

n
 e

x
cl

u
si

v
e 

ri
g
h
t-

o
f-

w
ay

 a
lo

n
g
 

th
e 

H
eg

en
b
er

g
er

 R
o
ad

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

C
o
li

se
u
m

 B
A

R
T

 

an
d
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
n
ed

 C
o
li

se
u
m

 A
m

tr
ak

 S
ta

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

O
ak

la
n
d
 

In
te

rn
at

io
n
al

 A
ir

p
o
rt

.
T

ra
n

si
t

1
$

4
8

4
.1

 
1

0
5

.7
0

3
7

8
.4

9
9

2
4

0
1

8
2

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T

 M
et

ro
 P

ro
g
ra

m

A
d
v
an

ce
 B

A
R

T
 M

et
ro

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 (

se
rv

ic
e,

 c
ap

ac
it

y
 a

n
d
 

co
v
er

ag
e)

 t
o
 a

li
g
n
 f

u
tu

re
 i

n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 i

n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

re
g
io

n
’s

 e
m

er
g
in

g
 S

u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y
 (

S
C

S
).

 

T
y
p
es

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
ev

en
tu

al
ly

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

tr
ac

k
w

ay
 

en
h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e 

co
re

 s
y
st

em
 (

p
o
ck

et
 t

ra
ck

s,
 c

ro
ss

-

o
v
er

s,
 o

th
er

 i
n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 t

o
 r

el
ie

v
e 

m
ai

n
li

n
e 

b
o
tt

le
n
ec

k
s)

, 

ro
u
te

 s
er

v
ic

e 
ch

an
g
es

, 
ca

p
ac

it
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s 

an
d
 

su
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s,
 i

n
fi

ll
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s,

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 t

ra
n
si

t 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
an

d
 e

x
p
an

si
o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 c

ap
ac

it
y
 t

ra
n
si

t 
li

n
es

T
ra

n
si

t
M

u
lt

i
$

6
2

5
.0

 
0

6
2

5
0

1
0

0
2

1
1

3
2

B
A

R
T

/C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t
B

A
R

T
 W

ar
m

 S
p

ri
n

g
s 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 

E
x
te

n
d
s 

B
A

R
T

 t
o
 W

ar
m

 S
p
ri

n
g
s.

 T
h
e 

o
n
e-

st
at

io
n
, 
5
.4

-m
il

e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 b

eg
in

s 
at

 t
h
e 

F
re

m
o
n
t 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

o
 W

ar
m

 

S
p
ri

n
g
s 

in
 s

o
u
th

er
n
 F

re
m

o
n
t.

 T
h
e 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 W

ar
m

 S
p
ri

n
g
s 

S
ta

ti
o
n
, 
ju

st
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

G
ri

m
m

er
 B

o
u
le

v
ar

d
, 
w

o
u
ld

 h
av

e 

ap
p
ro

x
im

at
el

y
 2

,3
0
0
 p

ar
k
in

g
 s

p
ac

es
.

T
ra

n
si

t
3

$
8

9
0

.0
 

0
0

8
9

0

1
0

1
2

2
0

6
2

C
it

y
 o

f 

F
re

m
o
n

t/
 

B
A

R
T

Ir
v
in

g
to

n
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n

*

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 B

A
R

T
 s

ta
ti

o
n
 i

n
 I

rv
in

g
to

n
 A

re
a 

P
D

A
 i

n
 

F
re

m
o
n
t

T
ra

n
si

t
3

1
2

3
.0

1
2

3
.0

0
.0

2
.6

1
0

2
2

2
0

0
9

C
ap

it
al

 

C
o
rr

id
o
r

C
ap

it
o
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

in
te

rc
it

y
 r

ai
l 

se
rv

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 (
O

ak
la

n
d

 t
o
 S

an
 J

o
se

)

O
ak

la
n
d
-S

an
 J

o
se

 t
ra

ck
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 s
er

v
ic

e 

fr
o
m

 7
 t

o
 1

6
 r

o
u
n
d
 t

ri
p
s 

an
d
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 r
o
ll

in
g
 s

to
ck

. 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o
n
 3

4
3
4
 p

ro
je

ct
.

T
ra

n
si

t
M

u
lt

i
5

1
0

.5
4

5
.0

4
4

9
.7

1
5

.8

1
0

3
2

2
0

1
3

C
al

tr
an

s
I-

5
8

0
 E

as
tb

o
u

n
d

 T
ru

ck
 C

li
m

b
in

g
 L

an
e

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

 I
-5

8
0
 e

as
tb

o
u
n
d
 t

ru
ck

 c
li

m
b
in

g
 l

an
e 

fr
o
m

 

G
re

en
v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 U
n
d
er

cr
o
ss

in
g
 t

o
 o

n
e 

m
il

e 
ea

st
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 

F
ly

n
n
 R

o
ad

 (
A

lt
am

o
n
t 

S
u
m

m
it

).
I-

5
8

0
4

$
6

4
.2

 
0

0
6

4
.2

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

 
$

9
,2

3
8

.6
 

$
2

,5
4

7
.9

 
$

4
,7

5
7

.1
 

$
2

,0
8

1
.1

 

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
1
5

Page 44



T
a
b
le

 3
: 
P

u
b
lic

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

R
T

P
/S

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

W
T

P
-T

E
P

 C
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

#
R

T
P

ID

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 

R
o
u

te
 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
o
st

E
st

im
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

($
 i

n
 

m
il

li
o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
eq

u
es

t 
  

  

(D
is

cr
et

io
n

a
ry

) 
  

  
 

($
 i

n
 m

il
li

o
n

s)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
eq

u
es

t 

(v
is

io
n

)

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
 

S
o
u

rc
es

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed

N
o
te

 -
 T

o
ta

l 
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e 
fo

r 
R

eg
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 M

u
lt

i-
ju

ri
si

d
ic

ti
o
n

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
d

o
es

 n
o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
#

2
4

0
1

9
6

 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 d
o
u

b
le

 c
o
u

n
ti

n
g
.

N
o
te

 -
 *

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
1
5

Page 45



#
P

ro
je

c
t 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
re

a
S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
S

u
g

g
es

te
d

 P
ro

je
c
ts

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s

1
S

R
-8

4
 /

 I
-6

8
0

 H
O

V
 D

ir
ec

t 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
rs

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
R

ec
o
m

m
en

d
 A

C
T

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 #

 2
4
0
0
6
2
 (

R
o
u
te

 8
4
/I

-6
8
0
 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

an
d
 R

o
u
te

 8
4
 W

id
en

in
g
) 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
er

 

2
A

lt
am

o
n

t 
R

ai
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

S
af

et
y
 a

n
d

 S
p
ee

d
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

3
,4

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

av
ri

o
u
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y 
A

C
E

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

#
2
4
0
3
0
7
, 
2
4
0
3
0
8
, 

an
d
 2

9
0
3
1
0

3
C

ro
ss

-p
la

tf
o
rm

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 B

A
R

T
/A

C
E

 a
t 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

 S
ta

ti
o
n

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
M

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o
f 

 B
A

R
T

 t
o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 

#
2
2
6
6
7

4
D

o
u

b
le

 t
ra

ck
 U

P
/A

C
E

 r
ai

l 
li

n
e 

T
ra

cy
 t

o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
M

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o
f 

 H
ig

h
 S

p
ee

d
 R

ai
l 

p
ro

je
ct

5
E

x
te

n
d

 B
A

R
T

 t
o
 A

C
E

/L
iv

er
m

o
re

 a
n

d
 I

-5
8

0
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 S

ta
ti

o
n

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
M

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o
f 

 B
A

R
T

 t
o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 

#
2
2
6
6
7

6
I-

8
0

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

v
e.

 (
S

R
 1

2
3

):
 E

x
te

n
d

 S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
en

ti
re

 s
tu

d
y
 a

re
a

1
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
C

o
u
ld

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
in

 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

T
ra

n
si

 S
u
st

ai
n
ab

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

7
I-

5
8

0
 A

d
d

 4
th

 L
an

e 
W

B
 f

ro
m

 M
is

si
o
n

/E
as

t 
1

4
th

 o
ff

 t
o
 I

-8
8

0
 S

B
 o

ff
2

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

C
o
u
ld

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

S
tu

d
y 

as
 

id
en

ti
fe

d
 i

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 #

1
0

8
I-

5
8

0
 E

x
te

n
d

 s
in

g
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

es
 E

B
 b

tw
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 a

n
d

 I
-2

0
5

/M
o
u

n
ta

in
 H

o
u

se
4

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

F
o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 a
s 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

H
O

T
 L

an
e 

sy
st

em

9
I-

5
8

0
 E

x
te

n
d

 s
in

g
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

es
 E

B
 b

tw
 R

ed
w

o
o
d

 R
d

. 
an

d
 H

ac
ie

n
d

a
2

,4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
F

o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 a
s 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

H
O

T
 L

an
e 

sy
st

em

1
0

I-
5

8
0

 E
x
te

n
d

 s
in

g
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

es
 W

B
 b

tw
 I

-2
0

5
/M

o
u

n
ta

in
 H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 G
re

en
v
il

le
4

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

F
o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 a
s 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

H
O

T
 L

an
e 

sy
st

em

1
1

I-
5

8
0

 E
x
te

n
d

 s
in

g
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

es
 W

B
 b

tw
 I

-6
8

0
 a

n
d

 R
ed

w
o
o
d

 R
d

.
2

,4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
F

o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 a
s 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

H
O

T
 L

an
e 

sy
st

em

1
2

I-
5

8
0

 I
m

p
ro

v
e 

 I
-5

8
0

 H
O

T
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

E
B

 b
tw

 F
ir

st
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 V

as
co

 R
o
ad

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
In

cl
u
d
ed

 u
n
d
er

 A
C

T
C

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
 2

4
0
0
5
0
 (

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
 

E
x
p
re

ss
 L

an
e 

fr
o
m

 H
ac

ie
n
d
a 

R
o
ad

 t
o
 G

re
en

v
il

le
 R

o
ad

)

1
3

I-
5

8
0

 I
m

p
ro

v
e 

 I
-5

8
0

 H
O

T
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

W
B

 b
tw

 S
an

ta
 R

it
a 

an
d

 I
-6

8
0

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
In

cl
u
d
ed

 u
n
d
er

 A
C

T
C

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
 2

2
6
6
4
 (

I-
5
8
0
 W

B
 

E
x
p
re

ss
 L

an
e 

fr
o
m

 G
re

en
v
il

le
 R

o
ad

 t
o
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d
)

1
4

I-
5

8
0

 F
ir

st
 S

tr
ee

t 
In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

- 
re

co
n

st
ru

ct
4

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 C

it
y 

o
f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
 2

1
4
7
5
 (

I-

5
8
0
/F

ir
st

 S
tr

ee
t 

in
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

)

1
5

I-
5

8
0

 G
re

en
v
il

le
 R

d
. 
In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

re
co

n
st

ru
ct

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j
In

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 C

it
y 

o
f 

L
iv

er
m

o
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
 2

1
4
7
7
 (

I-

5
8
0
/G

re
en

v
il

le
 R

d
 i

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

)

1
6

I-
5

8
0

 H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

D
ri

v
e 

In
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

re
co

n
st

ru
ct

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 C

it
y 

o
f 

D
u
b
li

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

 2
3
0
0
8
6
 (

N
o
n
-

C
ap

ac
it

y 
In

cr
ea

si
n
g
 F

re
ew

ay
/E

x
p
re

ss
w

ay
 I

n
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

M
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
s)

1
7

I-
5

8
0

 S
p
o
t 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n

 c
ap

ac
it

y
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

  
(E

as
t 

L
ew

el
li

n
g
 &

 H
es

p
er

ia
n

 /
 C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d

. 
&

 

F
o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d
. 
/ 

F
o
o
th

il
l 

B
lv

d
. 
&

 G
ro

v
e 

W
ay

 /
 C

as
tr

o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d

. 
&

 S
ta

n
to

n
 A

v
e.

 /
 R

ed
w

o
o
d

 R
d

. 
&

 I
-5

8
0

 

W
B

 o
ff

  
/ 

C
as

tr
o
 V

al
le

y
 B

lv
d

. 
&

 G
ro

v
e 

W
ay

/C
ro

w
 C

an
y
o
n

 R
d

. 
/ 

H
o
p
y
ar

d
 R

d
. 
&

 O
w

en
s 

D
ri

v
e 

/ 
A

ir
w

ay
 

B
lv

d
. 
&

 N
o
rt

h
 C

an
y
o
n

 P
ar

k
w

ay
)

2
, 
4

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

C
o
u
n
ty

 i
s 

p
re

p
ar

in
g
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

n
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n

1
8

I-
8

0
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 E

B
 a

u
x
 l

an
e 

fr
o
m

 A
sh

b
y
 A

v
e.

 o
n

-r
am

p
 t

o
 U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 A

v
e.

 o
ff

-r
am

p
1

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

F
o
rw

ar
d

 t
o
 C

al
tr

an
s 

fo
r 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

1
9

I-
8

0
 P

o
w

el
l 

S
t.

: 
A

ll
o
w

 W
B

 l
ef

t 
tu

rn
  
an

d
 S

B
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 f
o
r 

th
e 

W
B

 o
ff

-r
am

p
1

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

F
o
rw

ar
d

 t
o
 C

al
tr

an
s 

fo
r 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

2
0

I-
8

0
 P

o
w

el
l 

S
t.

: 
w

id
en

 e
as

tb
o
u

n
d

 o
ff

-r
am

p
1

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

F
o
rw

ar
d

 t
o
 C

al
tr

an
s 

fo
r 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

2
1

I-
8

0
 W

B
 G

il
m

an
 A

v
e.

 o
ff

-r
am

p
: 

ad
d

 3
rd

 l
an

e
1

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
 f

o
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 u

n
d
er

 I
-8

0
/G

il
m

an
 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

re
co

n
fi

g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

ct
 (

#
2
1
1
4
4
)

P
u

b
li

c
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 S

p
o

n
s
o

rs
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n

 I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

T
a

b
le

 4
. 
P

u
b

li
c
 O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 P
ro

je
c

t 
L

is
ti

n
g

s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 s
p

o
n

s
o

rs
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

T
a

b
le

 4
 P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a

c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 
L

is
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 n

o
 s

p
o

n
s
o

rs
 a

n
d

 D
ro

p
p
e

d
-p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 n

e
x
t 
s
te

p
s
.x

ls
1

 o
f 

4
5

/1
8

/2
0

1
1

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
D

Page 46



#
P

ro
je

c
t 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
re

a
S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
S

u
g

g
es

te
d

 P
ro

je
c
ts

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s

2
2

S
R

 2
4

 :
 E

B
 H

O
V

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 A
v
e.

 o
n

-r
am

p
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
al

d
ec

o
tt

 T
u

n
n

el
1

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

N
o
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

p
o
n
so

r.
 

2
3

S
R

-8
4

/S
u

n
o
l 

C
o
rn

er
s 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o
n

 O
p
er

at
io

n
al

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

  
(C

o
u

n
ty

-s
p
o
n

so
re

d
 P

ID
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
)

4
C

al
l 

fr
 P

ro
j

C
o
u
n
ty

 i
s 

su
b
m

it
ti

n
g
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n

2
4

I-
8

8
0

 H
es

p
er

ia
n

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

N
o
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

p
o
n
so

r.
 

2
5

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 B

A
R

T
 p

ar
k
in

g
 C

ap
ac

it
y
 a

t 
u

p
st

re
am

 (
S

R
2

4
?)

 s
ta

ti
o
n

s.
  
In

cr
ea

se
 b

u
s 

tr
an

si
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e 

B
A

R
T

 

S
ta

ti
o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

S
R

 2
4

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

an
d

 B
A

R
T

 s
y
st

em
-w

id
e 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

.
1

2
0

1
1

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 t

ra
n
si

t 
p
la

n
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
, 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 

T
ra

n
si

t 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

2
6

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
 -

 C
ap

it
o
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

st
o
p
 (

In
te

rm
o
d

al
 s

ta
ti

o
n

.)
3

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 t

ra
n
si

t 
p
la

n
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
, 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 

T
ra

n
si

t 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

2
7

B
A

R
T

 T
ra

n
sb

ay
 T

u
b
e 

(S
ec

o
n

d
)

1
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 t

ra
n
si

t 
p
la

n
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
, 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

w
id

e 

T
ra

n
si

t 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

2
8

A
rd

en
w

o
o
d

 w
id

en
in

g
 n

ea
r 

P
as

eo
 P

ad
re

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
F

o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 N

ew
ar

k
 t

o
 c

o
n
si

d
er

 a
s 

lo
ca

l 
st

re
et

 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

2
9

D
ec

o
to

 R
d

 (
co

n
g
es

ti
o
n

 r
el

ie
f,

 s
af

et
y
)

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

C
o
v
er

ed
 u

n
d
er

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 #

 5
 f

o
r 

co
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f 
an

d
 

sa
fe

ty
. 
A

ls
o
 f

o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 c

it
ie

s 
o
f 

N
ew

ar
k
 a

n
d
 F

re
m

o
n
t 

fo
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

3
0

F
re

m
o
n

t 
@

 P
er

al
ta

 g
ra

d
e 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
3

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 G

o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 i

n
ic

lu
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

3
1

G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 o
f 

ra
il

 c
ro

ss
in

g
s 

at
 m

aj
o
r 

ro
ad

w
ay

s
M

u
lt

i
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 G

o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 i

n
ic

lu
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

3
2

H
ig

h
 S

p
ee

d
 R

ai
l/

A
lt

am
o
n

t 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

R
ai

l
4

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

S
u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
 i

s 
to

o
 b

ro
ad

 a
n
d
 i

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

o
n
-g

o
in

g
 s

tu
d
y.

3
3

I-
6

8
0

 /
 M

is
si

o
n

 B
lv

d
 S

o
u

th
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

C
o
v
er

ed
 u

n
d
er

 R
T

P
 #

 2
3
0
1
1
0
 (

R
o
u
te

 2
6
2
 M

is
si

o
n
 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
 C

ro
ss

 C
o
n
n
ec

to
r 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 I

-

6
8
0
 a

n
d
 W

ar
m

 S
p
ri

n
g
s 

B
o
u
le

v
ar

d
)

3
4

I-
6

8
0

 A
u

to
m

al
l 

(c
o
n

g
es

ti
o
n

 r
el

ie
f/

sa
fe

ty
)

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
C

o
v
er

ed
 u

n
d
er

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 #

 5
 f

o
r 

co
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f 
an

d
 

sa
fe

ty

3
5

I-
6

8
0

 N
B

 H
O

T
 l

an
es

3
, 
4

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 R

T
P

 #
 2

2
0
4
2
 a

n
d
 2

4
0
0
5
9

3
6

I-
8

0
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 f
o
r 

fr
ee

w
ay

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

1
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
in

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 R

T
P

 #
2
3
0
0
2
1
 (

I-
8
0
 1

C
M

)

3
7

I-
8

8
0

 /
 D

u
m

b
ar

to
n

 (
S

R
 8

4
) 

in
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

(c
o
n

g
es

ti
o
n

 r
el

ie
f/

sa
fe

ty
)

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
C

o
v
er

ed
 u

n
d
er

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 #

 5
 f

o
r 

co
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f 
an

d
 

sa
fe

ty

3
8

I-
6

8
0

 /
 I

-8
8

0
 c

o
n

n
ec

to
r/

fl
y
o
v
er

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
lo

ca
ti

o
n
 n

o
t 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u
n
ty

. 

3
9

I-
8

8
0

 H
O

T
 l

an
es

M
u

lt
i

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

F
o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 f
o
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 i

n
 r

eg
io

n
al

 

H
O

V
/H

O
T

 n
et

w
o
rk

4
0

I-
8

8
0

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 N

B
 o

ff
-r

am
p

2
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
In

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 R

T
P

 #
 2

4
0
0
2
5

4
1

In
te

rg
ra

te
d

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
o
b
il

it
y

M
u

lt
i

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 v

ar
io

u
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

an
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 A
ls

o
 M

T
C

 i
s 

d
o
in

g
 a

 r
eg

io
n
al

 S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o
rs

 s
tu

d
y

4
2

S
h

o
rt

 H
au

l 
R

ai
l 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o
 r

ed
u

ce
 t

ru
ck

 v
o
lu

m
es

 o
n

 f
re

ew
ay

s
M

u
lt

i
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 G

o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 i

n
ic

lu
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

4
3

S
R

 8
4

 c
o
n

n
ec

to
r 

b
tw

 I
-5

8
0

 a
n

d
 I

-6
8

0
 (

p
o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
ll

 c
o
rr

id
o
r)

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
N

o
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

p
o
n
so

r.
 c

o
n
n
ec

te
d
 t

o
 S

R
 8

4
 /

 I
-6

8
0
 

in
te

rc
h
an

g
e?

4
4

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 A
v
e,

 P
er

al
ta

 (
co

n
g
es

ti
o
n

 r
el

ie
f,

 s
af

et
y
)

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
C

o
v
er

ed
 u

n
d
er

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 #

 5
 f

o
r 

co
n
g
es

ti
o
n
 r

el
ie

f 
an

d
 

sa
fe

ty

T
a

b
le

 4
 P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a

c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 
L

is
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 n

o
 s

p
o

n
s
o

rs
 a

n
d

 D
ro

p
p
e

d
-p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 n

e
x
t 
s
te

p
s
.x

ls
2

 o
f 

4
5

/1
8

/2
0

1
1

Page 47



#
P

ro
je

c
t 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
re

a
S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
S

u
g

g
es

te
d

 P
ro

je
c
ts

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s

4
5

T
ru

ck
 b

y
p
as

s 
in

 C
en

tr
al

 C
o
u

n
ty

 t
o
 f

ac
il

it
at

e 
g
o
o
d

s 
m

o
v
em

en
t

2
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 #

 1
2
 D

 f
o
r 

G
o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t.

 T
o
 

b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 G

o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 i

n
ic

lu
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

4
6

W
h

ip
p
le

 R
d

 w
id

en
in

g
/i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 b
tw

 I
-8

8
0

 a
n

d
 C

en
tr

al
2

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

O
n
-g

o
in

g
 s

tu
d
y.

 F
o
rw

ar
d
 s

u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

tu
d
y 

le
ad

 

ag
en

cy
/s

ta
ff

 f
o
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n

4
7

E
B

R
P

D
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

 C
re

ek
 t

ra
il

 
4

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

C
o
v
er

ed
 u

n
d
er

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

C

4
8

E
x
te

n
d

 B
A

R
T

 t
o
 r

in
g
 t

h
e 

b
ay

 
M

u
lt

i
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
F

o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 f
o
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 i

n
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n

4
9

I-
2

3
8

 :
 A

d
d

 4
th

 l
an

e 
o
n

 I
-2

3
8

/A
lt

am
o
n

t 
fo

r 
tr

u
ck

s
M

u
lt

i
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 #

 1
2
 D

.f
o
r 

G
o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t.

 A
ls

o
 

co
n
si

d
er

 i
n
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
y 

as
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 #

 1
0
 a

n
d
 l

at
er

 c
o
n
d
er

 a
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
 

C
W

T
P

/R
T

P
 c

yc
le

.U
n
cl

ea
r 

ab
o
u
t 

th
e 

A
lt

am
o
n
t 

co
m

p
o
n
en

t 
o
f 

th
e 

su
g
g
es

ti
o
n
. 

5
0

I-
2

3
8

 t
o
 g

o
 s

o
u

th
 &

 t
ra

ff
ic

 t
o
 g

o
 S

S
B

 t
o
 I

-8
8

0
 (

?)
2

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

S
u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
 u

n
cl

ea
r

5
1

I-
5

8
0

 F
al

lo
n

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

4
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
In

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 #

 7
A

. 
S

am
e 

as
 R

T
P

ID
 2

3
0
0
8
6
?

5
2

I-
5

8
0

 H
ac

ie
n

d
a 

in
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

et
s

4
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
In

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 #

 7
A

. 
S

am
e 

as
 R

T
P

ID
 2

3
0
0
8
6
?

5
3

I-
8

8
0

 N
B

 f
ro

m
 W

h
ip

p
le

 i
n

 U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
 –

 c
o
n

g
es

ti
o
n

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
 c

o
rr

id
o
r

3
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
P

ar
t 

o
f 

o
n
-g

o
in

g
 M

T
C

's
 I

-8
8
0
 I

C
M

 s
tu

d
y

5
4

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 d

ir
ec

t 
ro

ad
s 

fo
r 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

 t
o
 c

o
n

n
ec

t 
S

J 
V

al
le

y
 t

o
 S

il
ic

o
n

 V
al

le
y

3
,4

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

5
5

C
ap

ac
it

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
m

en
ts

 f
o
r 

G
o
o
d

s 
M

o
v
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 R

ai
l

m
u

lt
i

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

T
o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 G

o
o
d
s 

M
o
v
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 i

n
ic

lu
d
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
P

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
o
r 

st
u
d
ie

s

5
6

C
h

ea
p
er

 B
A

R
T

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e
M

u
lt

i
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
S

u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
 u

n
cl

ea
r

5
7

In
cr

ea
se

d
 R

eg
io

n
al

 R
ai

l 
S

er
v
ic

e
M

u
lt

i
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
F

o
rw

ar
d
 t

o
 M

T
C

 t
o
 c

o
n
si

d
er

 u
n
d
er

 o
n
-g

o
in

g
 R

eg
io

n
al

 

R
ai

l 
P

la
n

5
8

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

D
av

is
  
S

t 
(S

an
 L

ea
n

d
ro

)
2

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
R

T
P

 #
 2

2
1
0
0
 (

 I
-8

8
0
/D

av
is

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rc
h
an

g
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

)

5
9

D
o
w

n
to

w
n

 S
an

 L
ea

n
d

ro
 B

y
p
as

s
2

2
0

1
1

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 l

is
t

6
0

I-
8

8
0

 a
u

x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 W
h

ip
p
le

 R
o
ad

 t
o
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k
w

ay
2

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 R

T
P

 #
 2

3
0
0
5
4

6
1

I-
8

8
0

 a
u

x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

e 
W

es
t 

A
 t

o
 W

in
to

n
2

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

In
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n
 R

T
P

 #
 2

3
0
0
4
7

6
2

I-
8

8
0

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

2
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t
In

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 R

T
P

 #
 2

3
0
0
5
3
 &

2
3
0
0
 5

7

6
3

P
la

n
n

in
g
 d

o
ll

ar
s 

to
 r

em
o
v
e 

I-
9

8
0

1
2

0
1

1
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
is

t

6
4

S
R

 2
3

8
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 F

o
o
th

il
l 

B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
/I

-5
8

0
 a

n
d

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

T
h

is
 i

s 
a 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 

C
it

y
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

 R
T

P
 #

 2
2

0
6

3

1
I-

8
8

0
/O

ak
 S

tr
ee

t 
O

n
 R

am
p
 R

e-
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

2
I-

5
8

0
 a

u
x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

es
 b

tw
 S

an
ta

 R
it

a/
T

as
sa

ja
ra

 R
d

 a
n

d
 A

ir
w

ay
 B

lv
d

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j,
 2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

3
I-

5
8

0
 W

B
 a

u
x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 F
ir

st
 t

o
 I

sa
b
el

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j,
 2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

4
I-

5
8

0
 o

n
- 

an
d

 o
ff

-r
am

p
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 i
n

 C
as

tr
o
 V

al
le

y
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

5
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 s

tr
ee

t 
ex

te
n

si
o
n

 i
n

 H
ay

w
ar

d
 n

ea
r 

C
la

w
it

er
 a

n
d

 W
h

it
es

el
l 

S
tr

ee
ts

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

6
N

ew
 W

es
t 

D
u

b
li

n
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 
4

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

7
I-

8
0

 :
 S

F
O

B
B

 H
O

V
 B

y
p
as

s 
at

 l
ef

t 
si

d
e 

o
f 

to
ll

 p
la

za
1

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

8
S

R
 8

4
 W

B
 H

O
V

 l
an

e 
ex

te
n

si
o
n

 f
ro

n
 N

ew
ar

k
  
to

 I
-8

8
0

3
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j,
 2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

9

I-
8

8
0

 /
 S

R
 2

6
2

 r
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
 i

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

an
d

 w
id

en
 I

-8
8

0
 f

ro
m

 S
R

 2
6

2
 (

M
is

si
o
n

 B
lv

d
.)

 t
o
 t

h
e 

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 

co
u

n
ty

 l
in

e 
fr

o
m

 8
 l

an
es

 t
o
 1

0
 l

an
es

 (
8

 m
ix

ed
 f

o
w

 a
n

d
 2

 H
O

V
 l

an
es

)
3

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j,

 2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

 F
R

O
M

 2
0
0
8
 C

W
T

P
 I

D
E

N
T

IF
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 D

R
O

P
P

E
D

T
a

b
le

 4
 P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a

c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 
L

is
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 n

o
 s

p
o

n
s
o

rs
 a

n
d

 D
ro

p
p
e

d
-p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 n

e
x
t 
s
te

p
s
.x

ls
3

 o
f 

4
5

/1
8

/2
0

1
1

Page 48



#
P

ro
je

c
t 

N
a

m
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
re

a
S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
S

u
g

g
es

te
d

 P
ro

je
c
ts

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s

1
0

I-
2

3
8

 w
id

en
in

g
 b

et
w

ee
n

 I
-5

8
0

 a
n

d
 I

-8
8

0
 f

ro
m

 4
 l

an
es

 t
o
 5

 l
an

es
, 
au

x
il

ia
ry

 l
an

es
 o

n
 I

-8
8

0
 b

et
w

ee
n

 I
-2

3
8

 

an
d

 "
A

" 
S

t
2

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j,

 2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

1
1

E
d

 R
o
b
er

ts
 C

am
p
u

s 
at

 A
sh

b
y
 B

A
R

T
 S

ta
ti

o
n

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

1
2

C
ap

it
o
l 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

&
 A

C
E

 
3

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

1
3

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
/P

as
eo

 P
ad

re
 P

ar
k
w

ay
 G

ra
d

e 
S

ep
ar

at
io

n
3

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

1
4

I-
8

8
0

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 p

ar
k
w

ay
 I

n
te

rc
h

an
g
e 

P
h

as
e 

2
2

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j,

 2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

1
5

I-
5

8
0

 I
sa

b
el

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
P

h
as

e 
1

4
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

1
6

W
as

h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
en

u
e/

B
ea

tr
ic

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

1
7

S
p
ri

n
g
to

w
n

 t
o
 L

iv
er

m
o
re

 R
ap

id
 

4
C

al
l 

F
r 

P
ro

j

1
8

S
ta

n
le

y
/M

u
rd

el
l 

P
ar

k
 a

n
d

 R
id

e 
4

C
al

l 
F

r 
P

ro
j

1
9

N
o
rt

h
 A

ir
p
o
rt

 A
ir

 C
ar

g
o
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

, 
P

h
as

e 
1

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

2
0

T
ru

ck
 P

ar
k
in

g
 F

ac
il

it
ie

s 
in

 N
o
rt

h
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o
u

n
ty

1
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

2
1

D
o
w

n
to

w
n

 S
h

u
tt

le
/W

ee
k
en

d
 W

in
er

y
 S

h
u

tt
le

 f
o
r 

L
A

V
T

A
4

2
0

0
8

 C
W

T
P

2
2

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
E

x
p
an

si
o
n

 B
u

se
s 

- 
L

A
V

T
A

4
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

2
3

W
es

t 
Ja

ck
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 B
o
u

le
v
ar

d
 E

x
te

n
si

o
n

4
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

2
4

L
iv

er
m

o
re

-D
u

b
li

n
 B

u
s 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n

si
t

4
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

2
5

S
ta

rg
el

l 
(f

o
rm

er
ly

 T
in

k
er

) 
A

v
en

u
e 

fr
o
m

 W
eb

st
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

( 
S

R
 2

6
0

) 
to

 5
th

 A
v
en

u
e

1
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

2
6

W
id

en
 I

-6
8

0
 f

o
r 

S
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T

 l
an

e 
fr

o
m

 S
R

 8
4

 t
o
 S

R
 2

3
7

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 r
am

p
l 

m
et

er
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

x
il

la
ry

 l
an

e)
3

,4
2

0
0

8
 C

W
T

P

T
a

b
le

 4
 P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a

c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 
L

is
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 n

o
 s

p
o

n
s
o

rs
 a

n
d

 D
ro

p
p
e

d
-p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 n

e
x
t 
s
te

p
s
.x

ls
4

 o
f 

4
5

/1
8

/2
0

1
1

Page 49



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Program
1A, 1B, 1C: Implementation of Countywide and Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan projects and programs 

1 Bike and pedestrian access to transit

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

2 Bike and pedestrian connections/connectivity

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

3 Grade separations/gap closures of rail and freeways for bike/pedestrian

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

4

Safety improvements, including lighted crosswalks, bicycle detection 

(signals)

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

5

East County - implement bike connections between Dublin, Pleasanton and 

Livemore

May be included under Project # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Program.  Also included in City of Dublin projects # 240292 and 

240294, Iron Horse Trail overcrossings and City of Pleasanton 

project # 240189, pedestrian gap closure over I-580 and I-680.

6 Wayfinding signage for bikes and pedestrians

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

7 Share the Road safety/education campaign

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

8 Maintenance for bike/pedestrian infrastructure

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

9 Promotion of biking and walking

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

10 Bikesharing program

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

11 Bike parking

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

12 Bikes on transit

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

Location specific suggestions for bike and pedestrian improvements

13 in Berkeley I-80 Gilman undercrossing gap closure

May be considered as part of Project # 21144, Gilman Street interchange 

improvements.

14 in Castro Valley Castro Valley Blvd. - bike lanes

Included as part of Project # 240102, County of Alameda, Castro Valley 

Streescape Improvements, Phase II

16 in Fremont Downtown Pedestrian Streetscape  (Capitol Ave, New Middle Rd)

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

17 in Fremont Bike access improvements Fremont Blvd and I-680 @ Automall

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program, and as part of the City of Fremont's Project # 240257, 

Fremont Blvd Streetscape Project

18 in Fremont Fremont, connect to Santa Clara - bike lanes

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program, and as part of the City of Fremont's Project # 21482, 

extend Fremont Blvd to connect to I-880/Dixon Landing Rd.

19 in Fremont SR 262 (Mission Blvd. ) Bicycle/Pedestrian Access Improvements No project sponsor identified.

20 in Hayward Industrial Blvd. in Hayward - bike lanes No project sponsor identified.

21 in Hayward Sidewalk/bike path gap closure to Cal State Hayward

Bike path may be included under Program Category  #240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

22 in Hayward SR-92 /Hesperian - Bike Connection No project sponsor identified.

23 in Hayward W. Winton/Southland corridor for bikes and cars - congestion relief

Could be considered as part of a future corridor study as identified in 

Program Category #10

24 in Livermore Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements on Stanley Blvd  Considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

25 in Oakland Alcatraz/Colby - Ped Safety Considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

26 in Oakland?

Addition of Bike Lanes and Congestion Relief in Highland and Magnolia 

Ave. areas No project sponsor identified.

27 in Pleasanton Pedestrian Bridge over Arroyo Mocho for access to Hart Middle School No project sponsor identified.

28 in San Leandro San Leandro Blvd Bike Improvements Considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

29

in uninc. Alameda 

County San Lorenzo Creek Trail No project sponsor identified.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 1

Attachment E

Page 50



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

30

in uninc. Alameda 

County Sidewalk improvements (Stanton Ave, Somerset Ave, etc.)

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

31 in Union City Union City Blvd bikes lanes

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

32 Bike lane to San Francisco

Bike path on Bay Bridge East Span to Treasure Island (SF) is underway. 

Any bike connection between TI and the city proper is under the 

jurisidiction of City/County of San Francisco

33 San Pablo Ave. - bike lanes No project sponsor identified.

34 Alameda Creek Trail improvements

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

35 I-880 Bike/ped overcrossings in south county

May be included under Program Category #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Program.

36 Niles Canyon - bike lanes No project sponsor identified.

37 EBRPD Tassajara Creek trail 

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

38 Bike/Ped path along I-580 to Livermore No project sponsor identified.

39 Pleasanton to Dublin bicycle connection 

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

40 Stoneridge Drive to Livermore Trail 

May be considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Program.

41 Mission Blvd Improvements Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

42 Crow Canyon between Castro Valley and San Ramon - bike lanes

May be considered under Program Category #240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

43 UP line – leverage for greenway - bike ped

Included under Projects # 240347, ACTC and 240322, City of San 

Leanddro, UPRR corridor Improvements, Rails to Trail

2. Transit  Enhancements, Expansion and Safety
2E Stations and Stops improvements 

44 Safety - i.e. lighting

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

45 Increase parking at stations

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program and Program 

Category # 240393, TDM and Parking Management Program

46 Amenities - i.e. benches, shelters, wifi, cupholders
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

47 Maintenance - cleanliness
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

48 Access to stations/ stops
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

49 Restroom facilities No project sponsor identified.

50 Infrastructure - i.e. escalators
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

51 Audible announcements
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

Other

52 Real-time information for passengers
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

53 Safety on board transit vehicles
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

Location/Agency-specific suggestions for transit improvements

54 for BART Increase bus transit access to the BART Stations within the SR 24 corridor 

Forwarded to the transit operator/s for consideration.  (Only applies 

to MacArthur and Rockridge stations in Alameda County.) 

55 for BART

Alameda County Station Modernization (renovation/replacement of vertical 

circulation, fare collection, station site/architecture, etc.)

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit Enhancements, 

Expansion and Safety Program.  Also includes BART Project #240075, 

BART Station capacity.

56 for BART Alameda County Station Reliability (train control and traction power)

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit Enhancements, 

Expansion and Safety Program.  Also included In BART Project # 240089, 

BART system capacity.

57 in Albany Infill Station: Solano Ave No project sponsor identified.

58 in Oakland Infill Station: 98th Ave No project sponsor identified.

59 in Oakland Infill Station: San Antonio No project sponsor identified.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 2Page 51



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

3. Transit and Paratransit Operations and Education
3A Transit and Paratransit Operations and Expansion (Including TPM and TSM) 

60 Paratransit operations (ADA- mandated)
May be included under Program Category # 240383, Transit and 

Paratransit Operations and Education Program

61 Paratransit  transportation (non-mandated, i.e. city-based)
May be included under Program Category # 240383, Transit and 

Paratransit Operations and Education Program

62 Transit service expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

63 Restoration of AC Transit service to previous (pre-cut) levels
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

64 Shuttles to supplement transit service
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

65 Continued/increased funding of transit service (operations)
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

66 Continued/increased funding of paratransit (mandated and non-mandated)

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

67 Accesible transportation expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

68 Ferry expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

69 Express Bus service expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

70 Coordination between Paratransit  transportation services/providers
Subject to future plans/studies, such as develoment of a Transit Plan.

71 Transit transfer connectivity
Subject to future plans/studies, such as develoment of a Transit Plan.

72 Increase transit service frequency
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

73 Increase transit service time of day coverage (i.e. earlier and later hours)

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

74 Improve bus connections to BART
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

75 Transit service reliability
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

Location/Agency- specific suggestions

76 for AC Transit Increase length of valid transfer time for AC Transit Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

77 for AC Transit 72R stop in front of St. Mary's Center going downtown (Oakland) Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

78 for AC Transit

AC Transit bus #31 should continue service during the week as well as on 

the weekends.

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

79 New bus to BART  (W/Dublin) Suggestion is too vague. Service currently exists. 

80 for BART 24 hr service Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

81 for BART Eliminate time of day restrictions for Bikes on BART Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

82 in Alameda Improved connection between Alameda and Fruitvale BART

Suggestion is vague.  However, suggestion may be partially included under 

City of Alameda Project # 240077, Rapid Bus Service, Alameda to 

Fruitvale BART.

83 in Fremont

Improved Bus Service on Fremont Blvd. from Union City BART Station via 

Decoto Road and Fremont Blvd. to Centerville, Fremont BART, Irvington 

BART and Warm Springs BART Stations 

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

84 in Oakland Transit: Streetcar on Broadway
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

85 in Oakland

Better weekend AC Transit coverage in Oakland to and from 

Montclair/Broadway Terrace/Broadway/College Ave

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

86 in Oakland Eastmont Mall connection to Walmart and BART

May be considered as part of Project # 240384, CBTP Implementation 

Program.  

87 in San Leandro San Leandro Arterials/AC transit
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

88 in Union City Capital Corridor at Union City No project sponsor identified.

89 Restore AC Transit services to pre-2010 levels, especially for East Oakland

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

90 Transit connection to Alameda 

Suggestion is too broad or vague.  However, may be included as part of 

City of Alameda Project # 240077, Rapid Bus Service, Alameda to 

Fruitvale BART.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 3Page 52



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

91 Increase bus service frequency in South County (1/2 hr)
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

92 Continued funding of transit in the Tri-Valley 
Included under Project #240382, Transit Enhancements, Expansion and 

Safety Program 

79 Expanded ACE service (connect to BART in Fremont and Livermore) Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

80 Express Bus Routes (I-580) Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

81 Increase (bus?) service on the 880 Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

82 Transit connections to Vallejo and Tracy Outside of Alameda County.

83 Electric trolley buses
Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

84 Flexible transportation system for an aging/changing population 
Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

85 Group trips - Accessible Transportation 
Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

86 Improve wheelchair accessibility for BART and bus Forward to the transit operator(s)

87 Paratransit - tie funding to efficiency Funding criteria recommendation, not a project.

88 Paratransit with GPS that locates person – locator software on cell phone. Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

89 Regional rail  - increase

Subject to further/future plans/studies and implementation of the Regional 

Rail Plan

90 Smaller buses during non-commute hours and less traveled routes Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

91

Transit - Improving the safety and frequency of “last mile” transit 

connections Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

92

Transit - More customized transit service for each area – tailored to user 

needs Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

3B Transit Fare Incentives  

93 Explore the Potential for Implementing Residential Eco Pass Programs Subject to future plans/studies.  

94 Coordinated transit pass across all transit providers. Underway through MTC's Clipper card program

95 Transit riding incentives - Increase 

Subject to future plans/studies, and may be included under Program 

Category #240393, TDM Program.

3C Travel Training, Education and Promotion Programs 

96 Seniors Transportation (education/access)

May be included under Program Categories 240383, Transit and Paratransit 

Operations and Mainteance Program and  #240393, TDM Program.

97 Education on how to use transit 

Included under Program Categories #240393, TDM Program and # 

240392, Planning and Outreach Program.

98 Transit marketing/outreach

Included under Program Categories #240393, TDM Program and # 

240392, Planning and Outreach Program.

99 Bus driver training - customer service skills Forward to transit operators

100 Bus driver training (wheelchair securing) Forward to the transit operator(s)

4. Community Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation

Implementation of CBTPs

These overlap with other programs, i.e. transit, bike/pedestrian, TDM, local streets

101 Bus stop improvements - shelters, benches, lighting

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program 

102 Transit service - frequency, evening coverage, geographic range

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program 

103 Transit information - 511, real-time, at bus-stops

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program 

104 Shuttles

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and # 240383, Transit and 

Paratransit Operations and Maintenance Program

105 Pedestrian improvements - sidewalks, crossings, lighting

May be included under # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, and # 

240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 4Page 53



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

106 Bikeway facilities - bike lanes, trails

May be included under # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, and # 

240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

107 Subsidy programs - transit fare, bike purchase, auto loan, car-share

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 

Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas,  

#240383, Transit and Paratransit Operations and Maintenance 

Program and #240393, TDM and Parking Management Program.  

108 Streetscape improvements

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 

Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 

and # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

109 Traffic calming

May be included under # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, and # 

240386, Local Road Improvements Program

110 Signal timing

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 

Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 

and # 240386, Local Road Improvements Program

111 Parking (cars and bikes)

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 

Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 

and # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program and # 240393, TDM 

and Parking Management Program.

112 Safety - multimodal

May be included under Project # 240384, Community Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation, #240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program and # 240386, Local 

Road Improvements Program

113 Access/connection - multimodal

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 

Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation, #240382, 

Transit Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240386, 

Local Road Improvements Program and  # 240381, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.

114 Education/awareness - multimodal

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 

Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation, # 240383, 

Transit and Partransit Operations and Maintenance Program, # 

240392, Planning and Outreach Program, and Project # 240393, 

TDM and Parking Management Program

5. Local Road Improvements
5B.  Safety Improvements - general and specific suggestions

115 Rural roads

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program.  Specific projects include Alameda County Project 

#s 240094, 240095, 240096, 240097, and 240098.

116 Rail crossings

Suggestion too vague or broad for a project.  However, development of 

projects subject to future studies, such as Goods Movement Study.

117 Bike/pedestrian crossings for roads

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program and Project # 240381, Countywide Bicycle and 

Pedestrian program

118 Grade separations - rail and roads

Suggestion to broad or vague for a project.  However, may be considered 

under Program Category #240386, Local Road Improvements Program, 

subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

119 Quiet zones near heavy and commuter rail (UP, ACE, BART) Also under subcategory Plan Implementation (10A) and Table 2 #171

120 Rail Safety (new program or local street safety)

May be considered under Program Category #240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program, subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a 

Goods Movements Study

121 in Fremont Fremont @ Peralta (grade separation) No sponsor identified.

122 in Fremont SR 84 - Niles Canyon Rd (safety improvements)

There is a Caltrans project that is underway. No sponsor identified for 

future project.

124 in Oakland? 40th Street/Macarthur Road diet 

May be included under Program Category #240386 Local Road 

Improvements Program

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 5Page 54



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

125 Decoto Rd (congestion relief, safety)

Could be considered as part of a future corridor study as identified in 

Program Category #10

126 I-80 grade separations Subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

127 I-880 grade separations Subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

128 E. 14th corridor - Enhance safety

Could be considered as part of a future corridor study as identified in 

Program Category #10

5C.  Streetscape improvements

129 12th Street Improvements 

Suggestion too broad, vague or infeasible, and no sponsor identified at this 

time.

130 in San Leandro Downtown San Leandro bypass. No sponsor identified.

5D.  Coordination with Freeways - general and specific suggestions

131 Better coordination between freeway and local streets 

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

132

in Alameda 

County I-580 Fairmont Blvd Ramps No sponsor identified.

133

in Alameda 

County I-238  E. 14th/Mission Blvd Exit Ramps No sponsor identified.

5E.  Complete Streets - general and specific suggestions

134 Complete Streets - implementation

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

135 in San Leandro

E/W mobility improvements (including pedestrian amenities) on San 

Leandro streets, especially along San Leandro Blvd/David and Nelson No sponsor identified.

5F.  Traffic calming

136 Speed reduction (road)

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

137 Traffic calming near schools Subject to further/future plans/studies

5G.  ITS/Signals

138 in Emeryville? 3-way signal on San Pablo and Park Ave. No sponsor identified.

139 ITS 

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

140 Signal synchronization

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

141 Signal interconnect

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

142 Signal timing  for transit signal priority

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

143 Traffic Signal System Upgrade  

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

144 Better signal timing/synchronization, especially at night and mid-day - roads

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

145 Intelligent/Adaptive intersections.

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 

Improvements Program. 

5H Signage

146 in San Leandro

Wayfinding signage to destinations (San Leandro Marina) and transit - 

program No sponsor identified.

6. Local Streets & Roads Operations & Maintenance (O&M)
6A.  Pavement Rehab

147 Pavement rehabilitation - potholes, etc

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets 

and Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

148 in Berkeley Repave Marin between Albany and Marin Circle

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets 

and Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

6B.  Maintenance / Operations - general and specific suggestions

149 Local street maintenance  - funding for

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 6Page 55



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

150 Arterials and local circulation - improve

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

151 Maintenance of local streets and roads.

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

152 in Dublin Local Streets and Roads Maintenance Program

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

153 in Fremont Local Street and Road Maintenance and minor improvement funding

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

154 in Fremont? Decoto Road Suggestion to broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

155 in Livermore Traffic Signal Op

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

156 in Newark Maintenance Programs 

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

157 in Newark? Local streets: Thornton Ave and Peralta No project sponsor identified.

158 in Oakland Local Streets and Roads Rehabilitation: Paving, Emergency Repair

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

159 in Oakland? Perkins Street No project sponsor identified.

160 in Oakland? Upper Park (Leimert-Mountain) No project sponsor identified.

123 in Oakland Potholes at Telegraph/55th

May be included under Program Category #240387 Local Road O & M 

Program

161 in San Leandro Traffic Signal System Upgrade

May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

6C.  ITS

162 ITS O&M 
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 

Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

7. Highway, Freeway, Safety and Non-Capacity Improvements
7A Interchange improvements

163 in Fremont I-680 /Auto mall No project sponsor identified.

164 in Newark I-880 / Dumbarton (SR 84) interchange (congestion relief/safety) No project sponsor identified.

165 in Oakland I-580 Harrison (Oakland) Improvements No project sponsor identified.

166 in Oakland? I-80 Re-stripe WB 80 to SB 880 connector from 3 to 4 lanes No project sponsor identified.

7B Operations incl. ramp metering

167 I-80 south interchange signage No project sponsor identified.

168 I-880 Operations Improvements
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 

Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

169 Ramp metering - improve
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 

Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

7C Maintenance

170 Maintenance of regional highways
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 

Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

171 in Fremont I-680 pavement resurfacing south of Mission No project sponsor identified.

7D Soundwalls

172 Soundwalls
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 

Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

7E Freeway Service Patrol

173 Freeway Service Patrol
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 

Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

174 for regional FSP

Each tow truck should have a wheelchair lift on it – include in expanded 

“Freeway Service Patrol” - accessible transportation Comment will be forwarded to MTC

7F ITS

175 Intergrated Corridor Mobility
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, 

Freeway, Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

176 I-80 improvements for greater freeway efficiency 
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, 

Freeway, Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

8. Bridge Improvements

9. Transportation and Land Use Program (PDA/TOD Program) 

177 Supporting existing compact development and infrastructure - sustainability

Suggestion is too broad, vague or ifeasible for a rpoject at this time.  

However, related projects may be Included under Program Category 

#240391, Transportation and Land Use Program

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 7Page 56



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

178 TOD / PDA - implementation program

Suggestion is too broad, vague or ifeasible for a rpoject at this time.  

However, related projects may be Included under Program Category 

#240391, Transportation and Land Use Program

10. Planning and Outreach
10A Planning studies and implementation

179 Regional gas tax - development of Policy, not a project.

180 Equitable distribution of transit funding $$ Policy, not a project.

181 Transit agency mergers for efficiency Not a project.

10B Promotion/outreach and education about transit, bike, walk, multimodal access 

182 Public awareness about public transit - increase

May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 

Outreach Program 

183 Education on transit use for parents and youth, including disabled youth.

May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 

Outreach Program

184 Healthy living, walking, bike promotion

May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 

Outreach Program and Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Program.

10C Multi-lingual educational materials

185 Multi-lingual access/education

May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 

Outreach Program

186 in Oakland

Produce and distribute existing multilingual BART and AC Transit 

Information in the Fruitvale and San Antonio neighborhoods No project sponsor identified.

10D School promotion

187 Safe Routes to Schools  - planning and outreach

Included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and Outreach 

Program

11. Transportation Demand Mgmt (TDM) and Parking Mgmt 
11A Parking programs

188 Parking programs (demand mgmt, pricing, unbundling)

Subject to future plans/studies, such as a TDM/Parking Management 

Strategy

189 Parking system management - improvements

Subject to future plans/studies, such as a TDM/Parking Management 

Strategy

190 in Emeryville Parking program

Subject to future plans/studies, such as a TDM/Parking Management 

Strategy

191 in Livermore Parking structures at Greenville and Isabel. No project sponsor identified.

11B Transit cards 

192 Clipper Cards - expand to include payment for taxi service Comment will be forwarded to MTC

193 Pre-paid transit supporting TOD/employers
May be considered under Program Category #240391, Transportation and 

land Use Program.

11C School programs

194 Crossing guard program

May be included under Program Category #240381, Countywide Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Program and  #240393, TDM and Parking Management 

Program.

195 School buses

Included as part of Transportation Demand Management Program (category 

11, RTP ID# 240393)

11D GHG reduction

196 GHG reduction programs

Suggestion too broad or vague to include as a project.  However, in general, 

included as part of several programs including Program Category #240381, 

Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program,  # 240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240383, Transit and 

Paratransit Operations and Maintenance Program, Project #240391, 

Transportation and Land Use Program and #240393, and TDM and Parking 

Management Program

197 GHG reduction projects

Suggestion too broad or vague to include as a project.  However, included 

as part of several programs including Program Category #240381, 

Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program, # 240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240383, Transportation 

and Land Use Program and #240393, TDM and Parking Management 

Program

11E Transportation Demand Management 

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 8Page 57



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

198 Incentives for alternatives to driving 

Suggestion too broad or vague to include as a project.  However, included 

as part of several programs including Program Category #240381, 

Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program, # 240382, Transit 

Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240383, Transportation 

and Land Use Program and #240393, TDM and Parking Management 

Program

199 TDM program

Included as Program Category #240393, TDM and Parking Management 

Program

200 Employer- alternative work shifts

May be considered under Project #240393, TDM and Parking Management 

Program

11F Pricing programs

201 Pricing - programs to induce behavior change

Subject to future studies/plans to develop projects as part of Program 

Category #240393, TDM and Parking Management Program

202 Congestion Pricing 

Suggestion too broad or vague to identify a project.  However, subject to 

future plans/studies, may be included as Program Category #240393, TDM 

and Parking Management Program, as well as ongoing through MTC's 

Express Lane Network (aka HOT lanes)

11G Shuttles, streetcars 

203 Shuttle service expansion

Subject to future plans/studies to develop projects under Program Category 

#240393, TDM and Parking Management Program

204 Shuttles for seniors 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

205 Deviated route shuttles 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

206 Shuttles developed in coordination w/ private institutions  
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

207 in Fremont City Center/Downtown Bus/Shuttle Circulator 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

208 in Berkeley Shuttle from Berkeley Hills to Shattuck
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

209 In in Alameda Shuttle Alameda to Oakland 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

210 in Oakland Broadway Shuttle This is an existing program

211 in Oakland Create a free Eastmont [shuttle?] Subject to future plans/studies/CBTP

212 in San Leandro? Shuttle should stop at Manor Blvd. and Farnsworth in San Leandro routinely Forward comment to the transit operator

213 in W. Oakland BART Access Evening Shuttle - W. Oakland
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

214 in Alameda Create an Alameda Point Shopper Shuttle on Weekends
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

215 Streetcar EBOT
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

11H Carsharing

216 Subsidized Car Sharing Subject to future plans/studies.  

217 Auto Loan Program

Subject to future plans/studies.  Also, maybe be considered under Program 

Cateogry # 240384 Community-based Transportation Plans

218 Carsharing Subject to future plans/studies.

11i Education and Marketing

219 for MTC 511 (improve user-friendliness) Will forward comment to MTC

220 Transit - Better PR/Marketing about the overall system Will forward comment to MTC

11J Travel training

221 Travel Training

May be included as Program Category #240393, TDM and Parking 

Management Program

12. Goods Movement
12A Truck parking

12B Port operations improvements

222 Port operation - manage a queuing system for trucks Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

223 Port - Demand responsive truck loading and unloading at the Port Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

224 Port of Oak - change to 24 hr facility Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 9Page 58



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in 

the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for 

submitted/representative projects.

#

Location / 

System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

12C Truck impacts to local streets - improvements for

225 in Newark Truck impacts on local streets (41) Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

226 Address truck impacts on local streets Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

12D Truck routing

227 Truck congestion relief in neighborhoods Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

228 Truck routing - improve Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

229 Truck bypass in Central County to facilitate goods movement Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

230 Truck Route Enforcement and Education Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

12E Freight operations improvements (rail, roads, port)

231 Goods movement/ truck technology Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

232 Short Haul Rail improvements to reduce truck volumes on freeways Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

233 Expand use of rail to and from Port of Oakland Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

234 Truck Services at Oakland Army Base  (ROW) Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

235 Diesel Truck Replacement Included under Project #240394

13. Priority Development Area (PDA) Support - Non-Transportation
236 Infrastructure (utilities, communications) Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

14. Environmental Mitigation
237 Support urban growth boundaries This is a policy suggestion, not a project

238

UP property development at proposed (where- San Leandro?) multi-modal 

station - addressing the potential impacts Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

15. Transportation Technology and Revenue Enhancement

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 2:59 PM   Page 10Page 59



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 60



Note: The following letters will be placed on Alameda CTC letterhead and sent to the 
organizations that submitted comments. 
 
Responses to Urban Habitat letter 
 
The following are responses to the attached Urban Habitat letter submitted to Chair 
Green of the Alameda CTC on April 27, 2011, and which was discussed at the Steering 
Committee that same day. 
 
As was noted by Lindsay Imai, Urban Habitat, who presented the letter to the Steering 
Committee on April 27th, many of the Goals and Principles outlined in the letter are 
captured in the vision and goals statements adopted by the Steering Committee for the 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP).  
Therefore, the responses below focus on the project and program suggestions included in 
the letter. Each numbered response corresponds in order to the bulleted list in the letter. 
 
 
Please refer to the master list of projects and programs submitted by public agencies for 
the Countywide Transportation Plan – Transportation Expenditure Program (CWTP-
TEP), many of which support the projects listed below, in Agenda Item 2 under the 
Public Hearing portion of the May 26, 2011, Steering Committee meeting.  
 
Projects and Programs 
 

1. The Alameda CTC included supporting funding for transit operations in its vision 
and will do so to the maximum extent feasible in order to provide efficient and 
effective transit service frequencies and time-of-day coverage that can serve 
transit patrons in Alameda County. About 22% of current Measure B 
programmatic funds are earmarked for transit operations in the 2000 Measure B 
Expenditure Plan. For the reauthorization of the sales tax expenditure plan that is 
being considered, transit operations would also be included, although the amount 
or percentage of funding it would receive is still being determined. 

 
While MTC is in the midst of developing the Transit Sustainability Project (TSP) 
to review operational cost savings and stabilization of revenue streams, the 
Alameda CTC is also considering developing a long-range transit plan for 
Alameda County within the near future. We anticipate that a plan tailored to 
Alameda County transit service needs will be necessary to supplement the 
findings of the TSP. 
 

2. Transit operators in Alameda County offer discounts for seniors, disabled and 
youth/student passengers. Fares are set solely by transit operators. Many of the 
programs for seniors funded by the current half-cent sales tax measure are kept at 
very affordable rates and in some cases are offered for free.  

 

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                         Attachment 02A

Page 61



3. The draft CWTP-TEP programs lists include a proposed program to provide free 
bus passes to middle and high school students in Alameda County. 

 
4. All proposed projects and programs listed in adopted Community Based 

Transportation Plans (CBTP) are included the draft CWTP-TEP programs lists.   
The types of improvements include transit, bike, pedestrian, local 
roads/streetscapes, safety, education, outreach, and transportation demand 
management (TDM).  To date, there are five CBTPs: City of Alameda, Central 
Alameda County, West Oakland, Central & East Oakland, South & West 
Berkeley. 

 
5. The draft CWTP-TEP includes the implementation of the Countywide Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Plans, as well as the implementation of local bicycle and 
pedestrian plans to complete bicycle and pedestrian networks.  Safe Routes to 
School is funded through Measure B through June 30, 2011, and thereafter funded 
through CMAQ funds and Measure B matching funds. Grade separation and rail 
crossing/safety projects are also included in the draft CWTP-TEP. 
 

6. There are programs and projects proposed by various agencies in the draft CWTP-
TEP that provide bus shelters and amenities, including AC Transit’s BRT and 
Transit Priority Measures (TPM) for various corridors; Downtown Berkeley 
Transit Center; and LAVTA. Bus shelters can also be eligible and accommodated 
under the transit programs category. 

 
7. Programs to address safety both on transit and as part of Complete Streets can be 

eligible and accommodated in the programs categories included in the programs 
lists. There are programs and projects proposed by various agencies in the draft 
CWTP-TEP that provide safety and security improvements for transit, including 
AC Transit, BART and ACE. 
 

8. Healthy transportation choices are supported through various programs, including 
Active Transportation, Bike to Work Day, and walking promotion programs. We 
will continue to expand such programs through the CTWP-TEP through the TDM 
element. 

 
9. One of the regional strategies for the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) is 

to direct and focus future growth in Priority Development Areas, (PDAs), Growth 
Opportunity Areas (GOAs), and TODs (Transit-Oriented Development).  The 
draft CWTP-TEP includes a Transportation and Land Use Program for 
projects/programs throughout Alameda County. 

 
10. The draft CWTP-TEP programs list includes a Complete Streets program with 

projects submitted by local jurisdictions.  In addition, many streetscape projects 
also overlap with or include Complete Streets strategies. 

 

Page 62



Transportation and Land Use  
 

11. Restoration of transit operations to previous ‘robust’ levels of service is a critical 
issue that needs to be addressed, not only because it affects so many people in 
their daily mobility, but to support the growth of residents and workers in PDAs. 
See response #1. A mix of transportation improvements is essential to the ability 
to move people and goods throughout Alameda County.  Per the current CWTP 
and TEP, there will likely be a mix of project and program types funded to 
support the multi-modal needs of Alameda County. 

 
12.  As part of the ongoing process to develop the CWTP-TEP, we are working with 

local jurisdictions and other stakeholders to figure out how to support 
communities which accommodate sustainable growth for their additional 
infrastructure needs, transportation and otherwise. Conditions for funding and 
implementing guidelines have not been addressed at this time. 

 
13. The majority of the highway projects in the draft CWTP-TEP are for HOV/HOT 

lanes or interchange improvements.  AC Transit’s Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) and 
Transit Priority Measures (TPM) projects are focused in north and central county, 
which has a high concentration of transit-dependent and low-income residents. 

 
14. Currently, the I-680 HOT lane revenues go back into the corridor to pay for 

corridor operations and transit services as funds are generated. 
 

15. Regarding implementation of bicycle and pedestrian plans, please see #5 and #10. 
 

16. The draft CTWP-TEP includes a Goods Movement program which includes truck 
routing and addressing truck impacts to local streets.  We recently completed a 
truck study, and plan to do more studies in the future to address a broad range of 
freight-related issues. 

Page 63



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 64



 

_________________________________________________ 

436 14th Street. Suite 1205, Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 839-9510 ● Fax: (510) 839-9610 

www.urbanhabitat.org 

1 

April 27, 2011 
 

 
Mark Green, Chair 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
Submitted electronically 

 
Adopting a Sustainable and Equitable Countywide Transportation Plan 

 

Dear Chair Green and members of the Board, 

 

Please accept this statement of recommended Principles, Policies and Programs for 

consideration within the Countywide Transportation Plan, the county’s submissions to 

the Regional Transportation Plan and the Measure B expenditure plan. 

 

These recommendations come from Urban Habitat and many of its partners that 

represent a range of interests and work with a diverse cross-section of Alameda County 

residents. 

 

Our recommendations seek to focus future investments in transit, active-transportation 

choices and transit-oriented development such that we can meet our climate change 

goals, strengthen existing communities, improve air quality and health, and ensure 

equitable access to school, jobs and other opportunities for all residents –regardless of 

race or income. 

 

We intend on sending an updated statement before your May 26
th

 public hearing with 

additional co-signing organizations. 

 

Thank you for consideration of these recommendations and feel free to contact us with 

questions or responses. 

 

Warm Regards, 

 
Connie Galambos Malloy 

Director of Programs 

 

 

Cc: Art Dao, Director, Alameda County Transportation Commission 

BOARD MEMBERS 
 
JOE BROOKS 
Chair 
 
ROMEL PASCUAL 
Vice-Chair 
 
TAMAR DORFMAN 
Treasurer 
 
CARL ANTHONY 
 
FELICIA MARCUS 
 
ARNOLD PERKINS 
 
GABRIELA 
SANDOVAL 
 

Page 65



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 66



 

Principles and Policies for a Sustainable and Equitable  

Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan 
 

Goals and Principles of a Sustainable and Equitable Transportation Plan: 

We envision a countywide plan that creates a world-class transportation system that protects public 

health, our environment and improves the quality of life of all of Alameda County’s residents, particularly 

those that are transit-dependent and have historically been least well served by our transportation 

system.   

A world-class transportation system in Alameda County would:  

• Promote public health, environmental health, and social equity; 

• Clean our air, making it healthy for all by reducing air toxics generated by transportation-related 

sources, including diesel pollution, greenhouse gas emissions and other co-pollutants from cars, 

freight trucks, and buses, particularly in environmental justice ‘hot spots, ensuring that no single 

community is disproportionately impacted by transportation-related pollution;’1  

• Provide affordable, safe and reliable transit access (including paratransit) to school, jobs, and other 

critical destinations, especially for low-income residents, youth, seniors, disabled and other transit-

dependent people; 

• Increase healthy, active transportation options such as biking, walking and transit, and reduce the 

need to drive by investing in bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure as well as transit operations;2 

• Support focused growth in transit-rich areas without displacing existing residents or exposing them to 

additional diesel pollution and other air toxics, or without developing on natural lands;  

• Stabilize and strengthen communities vulnerable to gentrification and displacement by protecting low-

income households and existing market-rate and deed-restricted affordable housing stock near 

transit as well as through the creation of new affordable housing in transit-rich areas;  

• Support the health, well-being and labor rights of transportation-related workers; 

• Be planned and implemented in a fair and transparent manner, reflecting the input and needs of all 

residents; and 

• Help us meet scientifically defined (by the IPCC) Greenhouse Gas emission reduction targets to 

prevent catastrophic and self-perpetuating climate change and simultaneously prepare Alameda 

County to adapt and build resilience for the ecological, social and economic hardships it will create. 

 

                                                
1
 The Bay Area Air Quality Management District has identified CARE communities, which are communities that 

have high health-risks associated with concentrated air toxins.   For more information, see: 
www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Planning-and-Research/CARE-Program.aspx 
2
 In addition to reducing air pollution and its harmful effects on cardiovascular and respiratory health, active 

transportation choices encourage both children and adults to incorporate physical activity into everyday routines. 

Increased physical activity can reduce a number of chronic health risks such as obesity, diabetes, heart disease, 

cancer and depression. 

 

Page 67



Projects and Programs Prioritized within a Sustainable and Equitable Transportation Plan:  
 
• Round-the-clock, frequent and reliable transit service (including Paratransit service), particularly in 

communities that depend on it most; 

• Affordable transit fares for everyone, particularly youth, seniors, disabled and low-income individuals; 

• Free bus passes to every middle and high school student in the county; 

• Projects from Community Based Transportation Plans, which help meet the needs of the County’s 

lowest income neighborhoods; 

• Bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure and programs, particularly Safe Routes to Transit, Safe Routes 

to Schools, Cycles of Change "Bike go Round" program, and to close gaps in the urban bike/ped 

network ensuring safe passage over freeways, across railroad tracks, and along residential streets 

that are part of a designated truck route or have heavy diesel truck traffic;. 

• Safe and comfortable bus shelters in all communities; 

• Programs to address safety on the street and on transit, including developing “A safe place for kids 

on the bus” which would provide a safe haven on the bus for youth that are trying to escape violence 

or a conflict and increased sheriff support for bus systems; 

• Financial and social incentives that promote healthy transportation choices (walking, biking, transit 

etc) and that reflect the real cost of single-occupant driving to taxpayers and the environment without 

unfairly burdening poor drivers who have no transit options; 

• Programs to support mixed-income Transit-Oriented Development that brings new vibrancy to 

downtown areas, commercial cores, neighborhoods, and transit corridors, without displacing existing 

residents and without negatively impacting residents from freight transportation or additional diesel 

emissions, complemented by investments to help protect the region’s valuable natural areas from 

poorly planned development; and  

• A Complete Streets Program where bicycle, pedestrian, and transit are integrated into all aspects of 

transportation planning, from needs assessments, planning, design, environmental review, 

construction, operation and maintenance. 

Transportation and Land Use Policies Essential to a Sustainable and Equitable Transportation Plan and 
Consistent with the Goals of SB375:  
 
• Fully fund the operations of the existing transit system - cover all transit operations shortfalls to 

restore service at least back to the same amount of service hours as existed pre-recession (2009) - 

and increase funding to enable local bus and train operators to operate at “full capacity.”  Shift capital 

funds for highway expansion and new transit projects, that are not cost-effective or equitable, to 

transit operations to the maximum extent legally feasible. 

• Reward communities that accommodate new growth in sustainable and equitable ways with a greater 

share of the County’s limited transportation funding. Condition funding for maintenance of local 

streets and roads and transit-oriented development infrastructure on adoption and implementation of 

affordable housing and anti-displacement measures as well as local pollution mitigation measures.  

• Build no highway expansions and only build cost-effective transit capital expansions that have pre-

identified operations funding, and only after funding has been maximized to support existing transit.  

Transit expansion should not induce sprawl and should be prioritized for filling gaps in the transit 

network serving low-income communities and communities with high transit-dependence. Page 68



• Any road pricing programs (like High Occupancy Toll lanes) should not increase highway capacity 

and should generate revenue for transit and to mitigate impacts on low-income residents. 

• For bicycle and pedestrian projects, understanding that implementation of adopted bicycle and 

pedestrian plans has an overall benefit to the transportation system; as a whole, these plans improve 

access and mobility even though certain streets may be impacted by specific bike/ped projects. 

• To reduce impacts of diesel pollution on neighborhoods and communities, the county should adopt a 

policy to limit truck idling to one minute or less and review truck routes to minimize pollution exposure 

in neighborhoods most impacted by truck traffic and multiple sources of pollution. 

 

We, the undersigned organizations support the aforementioned Principles, Programs, Projects and 

Policies for adoption within the Alameda County Transportation Plan and for consideration for the 

County’s submittal to the Regional Transportation Plan as well as for consideration in the development of 

the Expenditure Plan for the Measure B Sales Tax reauthorization.   

ORGANIZATIONAL Sign-ons   __________________________ __   

Alameda County Community Food Bank  

Asian Pacific Environmental Network (APEN)  

Asian Pacific Islander Youth Promoting Advocacy and Leadership (AYPAL) 

Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency (BOSS)  

Communities for a Better Environment (CBE) 

Center for Progressive Action  

Californians For Justice  

East Bay Bicycle Coalition 

Ella Baker Center for Human Rights  

Genesis  

HOPE Collaborative  

Pueblo  

St. Mary's Center  

TransForm 

United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County  

Urban Habitat 

Walk Oakland Bike Oakland (WOBO) 

 
 

Page 69



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 70



May 17, 2011 
 
 
 
Dave Campbell 
East Bay Bicycle Coalition 
P.O. Box 1736 
Oakland CA
 

 94604 

Dear Dave: 

Thank you for your comments on the Countywide Transportation Plan‐Transportation 
Expenditure Program (CWTP‐TEP) Update/ Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Call for 
Projects.  

The Alameda CTC strongly encourages and supports biking and walking for everyone in 
Alameda County.  In the previous (2008) Countywide Transportation Plan, and the 
Measure B Expenditure Program, over $397 million was distributed to bike and pedestrian 
projects/ programs. We anticipate that funding for bike and pedestrian projects and 
programs will be increased in this upcoming update. 

The CWTP‐TEP/RTP will include two lists: a Projects List (individual projects); and a 
Programs List, with fifteen program categories. The Bicycle and Pedestrian Program is one 
of those program categories, and will include implementation of improvements listed in the 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, as well as local bicycle/pedestrian plans.  Other 
bicycle and pedestrian improvements will also be installed through other program 
categories, such as the Local Streets and Roads Improvements, Transportation and Land 
Use (or PDA Program), Community‐Based Transportation Plan Implementation, and 
Transportation Demand Management. 

At this point, the proposed CTWP Bicycle and Pedestrian Program includes specific projects 
submitted by sponsoring agencies, as well as archetypes of improvements such as ‘Bay 
Trail gap closures’, ‘sidewalks’, etc. Project sponsors will define for location, scope and cost 
for specific improvements over the 25‐year CWTP horizon. As such, the entire CWTP 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Program has been submitted to MTC for the RTP update/evaluation 
as a single ‘line‐item’ (RTP ID# 240381).   

While some project sponsors have completed RTP applications for specific bike/pedestrian 
projects and submitted them to the Alameda CTC, those applications have not been 
individually forwarded to MTC, but are incorporated by reference in RTP ID# 240381. See 
Attachment A (Table 2) for the complete listing of bike/pedestrian projects that were 
submitted as an attachment to the RTP #240381 application. As bicycle/pedestrian 
improvements are considered to have no negative air quality impacts, they need not be 

Page 71



modeled for the RTP. Information from the cities’ RTP applications will be used by Alameda 
CTC for the CTWP‐TEP evaluation process.  

Note that some projects listed in Attachment A do not currently have a specific project 
sponsor; those projects have been included based on the assumption that eventually they 
will be sponsored and implemented by a local agency. Also, note that projects that have not 
been submitted as an RTP application by a sponsor are not precluded from the CWTP‐TEP. 

Please also keep in mind that the 2006 Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian plans are being 
updated. When those plans are finalized, the improvements included in those plans will be 
included the CWTP‐TEP Bicycle and Pedestrian Program. 

With respect to the fifteen projects which EBBC has prioritized as mentioned in your letter, 
their current status in the CWTP‐TEP process is as follows. See Attachment A for details on 
the numbered references. 

.  Laurel District Safety and Access on MacArthur, from High Street to Seminary (LAMPPS) 1
Project in Oakland – Attachment A: Included as #37.  
 
.  Lake Temescal Path to Tunnel Road Bridge in Oakland – Attachment A: Included as  # 2
199 /RTP ID 230171 
 
3. Coliseum BART to Bay Trail in Oakland – Attachment A:  Included as #110. This is listed 
nder the Community‐Based Transportation Program, instead of Bike and Pedestrian u
Program. 
 
.  Broadway bike Lanes/Keith intersection improvements (Keith to 580) – Attachment A: 4
Included as  # 199 /RTP ID 230171 
 
.  Buchanan Street Bike Connection to the Bay Trail in Albany – This project is funded 5
through an existing CMAQ grant.  
 
6.  Ninth St. Bicycle Boulevard Connection to Bay Trail in Albany – This project is under 
onsideration for the local bike plan update that is underway. If included in the local bike c
plan, it will be considered included in the CWTP. 
 
. Dumbarton Bridge Link in Union City ‐  Attachment A: Included as #32 (RTP ID# 7
240288). The City of Newark is the sponsor. 
 
.  East Bay Greenway Oakland to San Leandro – Attachment A: Included as #2 (RTP ID 8
#240347) and #7 (RTP ID 240322) 
 
.  Fremont Blvd to Dixon Landing in Fremont – Attachment A: Included under the CWTP 
roject list instead of the Program list (RTP ID 21482) 
9
P
 

Page 72



10.  Bike/ped bridge over Tennyson from Nuestro Paracito to the South Hayward BART 
station ‐ Attachment A: Included as #8.  
 
1.  Cannery Bike/Ped Bridge in Hayward‐ Attachment A: Included as #29 (RTP ID 1
#240016)  
 
2.  Iron Horse Trail Connection through Hacienda Business Park in Pleasanton – No 1
sponsor has submitted this project as of yet.  
 
3.  Alamo Creek Canal connection under I‐580 in Dublin/Pleasanton – Attachment A: 1
Included as # 325.  
 
4.  Gateway Park connection to the East Span of the Bay Bridge – Included in the 2006 1
Countywide Bicycle Plan.  
 
5.  Estuary Crossing between Oakland and Alameda. ‐ Attachment A: Included under 
ridges (category 8), # 235 – 237. 
1
B
 

If you have any other questions or comments, please contact Saravana Suthanthira at (510) 
208‐7426 

incerely, S

 

 

Beth Walukas 
eputy Director of Planning D

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
Attachment A: Table 2 – Programs submitted by Public Agencies for CWTP‐TEP 

Page 73



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 78



May 11, 2011 

Re: Niles Canyon Safety Project 

 

 

Dear Concerned Resident of Alameda County: 

Thank you for your comments on the Nile Canyon Road Project.  

The Alameda CTC has heard from members of the public both in support and in opposition to 
the project, as part of the outreach process for the development of the Countywide 
Transportation Plan-Transportation Expenditure Program (CWTP-TEP) since the beginning of 
the year. We are required to consider each project suggested for the 25-year CWTP-TEP, 
whether the suggestion came from a public agency or a member of the public.    

For a proposed project to be included in the CWTP-TEP, it must be submitted by a public agency 
sponsor for evaluation. No public agency submitted a Niles Canyon Road project for 
consideration, so it is not being carried forward in the CTWP-TEP as of now. 

There is an ongoing State Route 84 Niles Canyon Safety Improvements project which is 
managed and implemented by Caltrans. See the project website for more details. 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/nilescanyon/   

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) has no involvement or role in 
the funding or implementation of the ongoing Caltrans project. If you have comments or 
questions regarding the ongoing Caltrans project, please contact Caltrans directly. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 

Page 79

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/nilescanyon/


 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 80



RTP ID

Env 

Certified by 

May 1, 2011

Project 

Complete

1 22777 ACTC
I-580 on- and off-ramp improvements in Castro 

Valley
30.95 X

Widen I-580 for HOV and Aux Lanes Eastbound 

from Hacienda Rd to Greenville Rd and 

Westbound from Greenville Road to Foothill/San 

Rd

E/B aux lane segment between El Charro and 

Airway in Con.
X

EB HOV X

I-580 W/B aux lane segment between Airway and 

Fallon in PSE.
X

WB HOV X

3 21456 ACTC
I-580 W/B aux lane segment between Santa Rita 

and El Charro 
X

4 230221 ACTC I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Project 69.1 X

5 22991 ACTC

Widen I-680 for southbound HOV/HOT lane from 

SR-237 to SR-84 (includes ramp metering and 

auxiliary lane)

223 X

6 22769 ACTC/Caltrans I-880/23rd/29th Interchange 102 X

7 21101 Alameda
Stargell (formerly Tinker) Avenue from Webster 

Street (SR-260) to 5th Avenue
14.8 X

8 21133 BART New West Dublin/Pleasanton BART Station 53 X

9 21131 BART BART-Oakland International Airport Connector 484.1 X

10 21132 BART Warm Springs Extension 890 X

11 22056 Berkeley Ed Roberts Campus at Ashby BART Station 11.2 X

13 22013 Caltrans/ACTC I-580 Eastbound Truck Climbing Lane 64.2 X

14 94514 Caltrans I-880/SR-92 Interchange Improvements 167.3 X

15 94030 Caltrans

Reconstruct I-880/SR-262 interchange and widen 

I-880 from SR-262 (Mission Boulevard) to the 

Santa Clara County line from 8 lanes to 10 lanes 

(8 mixed-flow and 2 HOV lanes)

162.6 X

16 22670 Caltrans

Widen I-880 for SB HOV lane from Hegenberger 

Road to Marina Boulevard (reconstruct bridges at 

Davis Street and Marina Boulevard)

109.4 X

17 21455 Caltrans

Widen I-238 between I-580 and I-880 from 4 

lanes to 6 lanes; auxiliary lanes on I-880 between 

I-238 and "A" Street

108 X

18 21125 Caltrans
SR-84 WB HOV lane extension from Newark 

Boulevard to I-880.
5.6 X

19 22990 Fremont

SR-262/Warren Avenue/I-880 interchange 

improvements (including Union Pacific Railroad 

grade separation)

58.14 X

20 21114 Fremont
Washington/Paseo Padre Parkway Grade 

Separation
72.4 X

21 22063 Hayward
SR-238 Corridor Improvements between Foothill 

Boulevard/I-580 and Industrial
118.7 X

ACTC211162 291.3

List of Committed Projects for the 2012 CWTP / RTP 

Current Project Phase

Index Sponsor Project/Program Title
Project Cost ($ in 

millions)

1 of 4

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                         Attachment 02B

Page 81



RTP ID

Env 

Certified by 

May 1, 2011

Project 

Complete

Current Project Phase

Index Sponsor Project/Program Title
Project Cost ($ in 

millions)

22 21093 Hayward
Construct street extension in Hayward near 

Clawiter and Whitesell Streets
27.5 X

23 230160 LAVTA Livermore/Dublin Bus Rapid Transit Project 3.4 X

24 230132 Livermore Isabel Avenue/I-580 interchange Phase II 30 X

25 21105 Livermore I-580/Isabel interchange improvements, Phase 1 153 X

26 240235 Oakland MacArthur BART PDA Transit Enhancement 13.5 X

27 21489 Pleasanton
I-580/San Ramon Road/Foothill Road 

Interchange Improvements
3.6 X

28 21472 Pleasanton I-680/Bernal Avenue Interchange Improvements 4 X

29 21466 San Leandro
Washington Avenue/Beatrice Street Interchange 

Improvements
1.4 X

30 240269 San Leandro Downtown San Leandro TOD 10.4 X

31 21451 San Leandro E.14th St at the Hesperian Blvd/150th Avenue. 6.6 X

32 21123 Union City Union City Intermodal, Phase 2 25.5 X

33 94506 Union City

ACTA East West Connector (formerly SR84) 

between Mission Boulevard in Union City and I-

880 in Fremont

190 X

34 94012 Union City Union City Intermodal Station (Phase 1) 57 X

2 of 4Page 82



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 03 

 
Countywide Transportation Plan Update and Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Development Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, April 28, 2011, 12:00 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Mayor Mark Green, Chair 
__P__ Councilmember Kriss Worthington, 

Vice-Chair 
__P__ Councilmember Ruth Atkin 
__A__ Director Tom Blalock 
__P__ Vice Mayor Suzanne Chan 
__P__ Supervisor Scott Haggerty 

__A__ Director Greg Harper 
__P__ Councilmember Olden Henson 
__A__ Mayor Jennifer Hosterman 
__P__ Mayor Marshall Kamena 
__A__ Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan 
__P__ Supervisor Nate Miley 
__P__ Councilmember Larry Reid 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive 

Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, 

Public Affairs and Legislation 
__P__ Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

__P__ Gladys Parmelee, Clerk of the Commission 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, 

Inc. 
__P__ Geoffrey Gibbs, Legal Counsel 
__P__ Zack Wasserman, Legal Counsel 

 
Guest(s): Please see the attached attendee list. 
 

 

1. Welcome and Call to Order 
Chair Mark Green called to order the Countywide Transportation Plan Update and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan Development Steering Committee meeting at 12:10 p.m.  
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of March 24, 2011 Minutes 
Councilmember Olden Henson moved to approve the March 24, 2011 minutes as written. 
Councilmember Kriss Worthington seconded the motion. The motion carried  
unanimously (7-0). 

 
4. Update on CWTP-TEP Activities Since Last Meeting 

Tess Lengyel gave an update on the CWTP activities since the last meeting. She informed 
the committee that the first round of public meetings was complete as of March 24. She 
stated that the call for projects and programs closed on Tuesday, April 12. She mentioned 
that Alameda CTC reviewed approximately 300 applications over a two-week period. 
Alameda CTC staff has done more work coordinating with the planning managers for 
projected growth and housing in Alameda County. Work has also begun on the 

Page 83



Steering Committee April 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) financials and the development of parameters for 
consideration in the development of the TEP. This information will be presented to the 
committee in May. Tess mentioned that Supervisor Haggerty and Supervisor Lockyer will 
host a Sustainable Communities Strategy Leadership Summit on May 14 at the Sunol Golf 
Course. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Association of Bay 
Area Governments (ABAG) are hosting a meeting in Alameda County on May 19 at the David 
Brower Center in Berkeley. She stated that people must RSVP to attend. 
 

5. Combined Presentation on Polling and Outreach Results 
Tess Lengyel stated that Joan Chaplick with MIG and Alex Evans with EMC Research, Inc. 
would present the overall outcomes from the outreach and polling to highlight 
commonalities and differences in public perception and public responses to the two 
different methods of public feedback. The following are findings from the outreach process 
and polls that are similar: 

 Road quality and maintenance are crucial. 

 Public transit is a high priority, including keeping it affordable and available for those 
who need it. 

 Finding ways to reduce traffic/Vehicle Miles Travelled is important. 

 Air quality and public health improvements can come from transportation 
improvements. 

 
The following are findings from the outreach process and polls that are different: 

 Eco-pass program 
o Outreach participants were vocal and clear about its importance. 
o Poll respondents placed a greater emphasis on keeping public transit 

affordable for those who need it. 

 Maintenance versus expansion 
o Poll respondents placed almost equal priority on both road and transit 

maintenance, while transit expansion is farther down the list. 
o Online outreach participants placed a premium on expanding transit services. 

 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Results of the outreach indicate that more effort must be placed on engaging 
Spanish and Asian Pacific populations in Alameda County. Joan stated that 
translated materials are available for the Spanish-speaking community; however, it 
was difficult to get people to administer the toolkit in the community. The only 
members that could administer the toolkit were the Alameda CTC community 
advisory committees, CAWG, and TAWG. She stated that for the next round of 
outreach, Alameda CTC will do more work upfront to reach the Spanish and Asian 
Pacific ethnic groups. 

 Regarding the slide showing trade-offs, a member requested an explanation for 
maintaining streets, roads, and highways versus expanding transit service and 
reliability. Alex stated that the poll showed more support for existing service 
maintenance versus restoring and expanding service. 

Page 84



Steering Committee April 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

 Members asked how the differences between the outreach and polling can be 
reconciled. Joan stated that the differences will be noted but not reconciled. The 
outreach and poll questions were not asked in the same way, and the 
methodologies for receiving feedback were very different. 

 
6. Approval of Draft Projects and Programs List 

Beth Walukas informed committee members that they have handouts for: 1) A memo 
seeking approval of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the Countywide 
Transportation Plan (CWTP) draft projects and programs lists; 2) a letter from Urban Habitat 
stating concerns regarding adopting a sustainable and equitable CWTP. 
 
Beth gave a presentation on the call for projects and programs draft lists. She stated that 
the purpose of the presentation is to: 

 Provide an overview of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and its relationship to 
the Countywide planning processes. 

 Summarize the call for projects programs process and outcomes. 

 Receive an approval on the draft projects and programs lists for the RTP and the 
CWTP. 

 Highlight the next steps. 
 

Public Comments on agenda item 6: 
Members from the public attended the meeting and provided public comments supporting 
the letter/platform from Urban Habitat detailing principles and policies for a sustainable 
and equitable Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan. 

 Michael Diehl with Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency in Berkeley (BOSS) 
stated that he works with low-income and homeless people. Many of them are 
dependent on the bus and are concerned about fare increases and the decrease in 
service levels. Michael stated that he often finds that the bus service is unreliable, 
and people who have jobs are late and/or unable to get to work. The CWTP needs to 
ensure that bus lines continue. He is concerned about health issues and the impact 
of congestion from cars and trucks. Also, the county needs more social equity 
regarding funding distributions. 

 Lindsay Imai with Urban Habitat presented the letter/platform from Urban Habitat, 
which was co-developed in partnership with community-based organizations and 
environmental groups. Lindsay stated that this platform has an over-arching set of 
principles, policies, and programs that will help to achieve an equitable Regional and 
Countywide Transportation Plan. The letter supports the goals adopted by the 
Alameda CTC and MTC, and provides ideas on how to achieve the goals. The 
supporters are hopeful about the opportunity that Senate Bill 375 (SB 375) presents 
to the community to change the way people travel, to shift the emphasis and 
funding from single-occupancy vehicles, to sustain the transit system to keep it 
equitable and affordable, and to create active choices by making cycling and walking 
safer. Lindsay requested that the Steering Committee take the recommendations 
outlined in the letter from Urban Habitat seriously. 

Page 85



Steering Committee April 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

 Karen Smulevitz with United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County (USOAC) 
indicated that USOAC has endorsed the proposal from Urban Habitat. She 
encouraged the Steering Committee to use the recommendations from Urban 
Habitat as a guideline to plan for the transportation issues. Karen is a transit-
dependent person and is in favor of funding and improving transit versus widening 
the freeways. In light of SB 375, the county has a great opportunity to improve the 
health of all people in Alameda County. 

 Michele Jordan with Genesis stated that Genesis participated in developing the letter 
with Urban Habit and fully supports its proposals. SB 375 is a great opportunity to 
get people out of their cars. The eco-bus pass will help to generate a new generation 
of bus riders. 

 Mahasin Abdul-Salaam with Genesis/Transportation Justice Working Group stated 
that she was pleased to see the interest that the poll and outreach generated in the 
eco-bus pass program. She was encouraged by the response from the poll on 
keeping transportation affordable for youth and seniors. 

 Gabrielle Miller with Genesis addressed the downward spiral of transportation, 
especially transit, in the last year. Gabrielle wants to see the restoration of the bus 
service. She stated that if the economic needs of Alameda County are addressed, 
transportation will improve. 

 Paula Beal with HOPE Collaborative encouraged the committee to not forget the 
low-income residents in the planning process. Paula requested to not increase the 
transit fares and to keep transit accessible and affordable. 

 Carmen Angelandretti with BOSS and Community Organizing Team (COT) requested 
more funding for AC Transit and other public transportation services throughout 
Alameda County. 

 Alma Blackwell with HOPE Collaborative mentioned that two hotels near West 
MacArthur were purchased by BART for transit-oriented development. She spoke on 
behalf of low-income people regarding housing not being maintained in that area or 
it doesn’t remain affordable, and she is interested in keeping housing affordable in 
this neighborhood. 

 Molly Rouse a resident of the City of Alameda stated that she is a disabled youth 
who can’t get a driver’s license due to her disability. Cuts to transit will make it 
difficult to get to school. She represents people such as herself who are concerned 
about transit receiving funds to restore services. 

 Betty Mulholland a resident of the City of Oakland requested that Alameda CTC 
consolidate the projects and programs lists by area and cost so the public can ensure 
the money is equally divided by the planning areas in Alameda County. Beth stated 
that this will be done by Alameda CTC and presented at the May meetings.  

 
The Steering Committee members agreed that they share the sentiment of the speakers to 
ensure that public transit and programs have funding; however, it was also stressed how 
important it is to balance the projects and programs to meet the needs of the entire county. 
As policy makers, the goal is to ensure countywide support for all components for the 
Countywide Transportation Plan. 
 

Page 86



Steering Committee April 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

Supervisor Nate Miley made a motion to approve the RTP and CWTP-TEP project and 
program lists. Councilmember Olden Henson seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously (9-0). The Steering Committee also requested that staff look at projects, 
programs, and policies that address the letter/platform from Urban Habitat and include the 
findings in staff’s response to the organization(s). 
 

7. Approval of Methods for Packaging Transportation Projects and Programs for CWTP and 
Discussion of Land Use Scenarios 
Steve Decker of Cambridge Systematics presented to the committee the project-screening 
criteria, which Alameda CTC used to evaluate projects and programs and sort them into 
regional and non-regional lists. He mentioned that the screening assisted with sorting 
projects and programs into packages. Bonnie Nelson gave a presentation on proposed 
package themes for projects and programs. The packaging process will allow Alameda CTC 
to incorporate projects and programs into specific types of packages for evaluation using 
the performance measures. Bonnie stated that the purpose of developing packages is to see 
how investments in each corridor in the county perform differently. The goal is to have 
high-performing packages that will enable Alameda CTC to eventually come up with a 
preferred package that best meets the vision and goals. She explained the five packages in 
detail as listed in the presentation. She mentioned that results of the packages will come 
back to the committee later this summer. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 What process do we need to determine the relative weight of the goals? Staff stated 
that a scoring or weight factor has not been established. The time to do that is 
during the performance review phase. Part of the process is to determine how the 
projects perform so staff can go through the evaluation process. When this process 
is done again, staff will look at scoring and weighing the goals and will bring this back 
to the committee in July. 

 A committee member requested to see air quality in the screening process. Staff 
stated that a detailed analysis will occur to cover emissions and a variety of other 
performance targets. 

 When all projects were submitted, did Alameda CTC cut any of them? None of the 
projects were eliminated. Preliminary analysis is in progress, and staff will bring 
information back to the committee in May. 
 

The committee members discussed their concerns about testing the packages using 40 to 
60 percent for capital projects (at least 60 percent of this package will be spent on capital 
projects) and using 60 to 40 percent for maintenance/operations (at least 60 percent of the 
total cost of this package will be spent on programs).  
 
Committee members suggested to include an option using 35 to 65 percent and 65 to 35 
percent to evaluate/model the packages. Chair Green requested staff determine if Alameda 
CTC can make this change at this point in the process. Staff responded that they can use one 
pair of percentages now, and use the other percentages in August. The Steering Committee 

Page 87



Steering Committee April 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

agreed by consensus that staff will use the 60 to 40 percentages now and different 
percentages in August. 

 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty made a motion to approve the methods for packaging 
transportation projects and programs for the CWTP. Councilmember Olden Henson 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (9-0). 
 

8. Discussion on Transportation Issue White Papers and Best Practices 
Bonnie Nelson led the discussion on the transportation issue papers and best practices. She 
stated that the issue papers are intended to look at what others are doing nationally and 
internationally and to highlight key issues in the development of the CWTP-TEP. Bonnie 
stated that the purpose of the issue papers is to provide additional information to spur 
ideas in the development of the plans. She stated that benefits have already been received 
from these papers, in terms of using them to evaluate the current list of projects and 
programs. 
 
Bonnie mentioned that comments from a TAWG member with the City of Alameda 
requested that Alameda CTC add a discussion on cap and trade on trip allowances to the 
Transportation Demand Management and Parking Maintenance Paper. AC Transit also 
submitted a letter stating that the Transit Sustainability and Integration Issue Paper 
promote fragmentation rather than integration.  
 
Public Comments: 
Chris Peoples resident of the City of Oakland stated that even though he usually represents 
AC Transit, he is not representing it today. Chris said that the transit paper appears to be 
anti-AC Transit and anti-union. He mentioned that the shuttle drivers in Alameda County do 
not have the appropriate licenses to transport passengers and the quality of driving does 
not suit the shuttle services. Chris said that people do not understand how AC Transit is 
attempting to reduce costs. During the union negotiations, AC Transit won, but this came at 
a great expense to the unionized employees. Papers like this imply that transit agencies 
should take more from the employees. 
 
David Lyons a 31-year transit operator with AC Transit stated that the fastest-growing cost 
at AC Transit is the cost of health care, which has increased 400 percent in the last 12 years. 
He stated that there has been nothing to suggest how to deal with the increasing cost of 
health care. Private operators from Union City to West County do not currently make a 
living wage. Do you want stressed transit operators driving without concern for the safety of 
passengers? He also stated the $1.75 surcharge to transfer from BART to AC Transit is 
difficult for passengers. 
 

9. Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, TAWG, and Other Items/Next Steps 
No updates 
 

10. Member Reports 
None 

Page 88



Steering Committee April 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 7 

 

 
11. Staff Reports 

None 
 

12. Other Business 
Ruth Atkin stated that in reviewing the transportation issue papers, she noticed that the 
case studies addressed many items she had never considered before and that they were 
useful. 
 

13. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 2:15 p.m. The next meeting is on May 26, 2011 at 12 p.m.  

Page 89



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 94



1

Financial Issues and StrategiesFinancial Issues and StrategiesFinancial Issues and StrategiesFinancial Issues and Strategies
Presentation to the Presentation to the Steering CommitteeSteering Committee

May 2011May 2011

Current funding environment
H  hi t ri l funding tr nd h  l d t  urr nt How historical funding trend has led to current 
funding environment

Current funding need
Result of Call for Projects outcomes

Strategies for new/increased funding 
Planning effortsPlanning efforts
Potential scenarios for future funding opportunities
Making our dollars go further

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                            Attachment 06

Page 95



5/20/2011

2

Economic decline has resulted in a loss of Economic decline has resulted in a loss of 
transportation funding

Sales tax revenues decreased
Job losses, lower ridership, less fare revenue
Parcel tax declines

State takes billions from transit to address State takes billions from transit to address 
budget deficit

Page 96



5/20/2011

3

120

140 

S MILLIONS

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
FUNDING HISTORY

Sales Tax  

40 

60 

80 

100 

120 Sales Tax: 
Measure B

0 

20 

1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 YEAR

STP/CMAQ
(Includes ARRA)

STIP TFCA Lifeline HUTA Property Tax TDA STA

Samples of Major 
project delivery over 

Programs continued 
include: Transit p j y

last decade: 
I-238, I-580, I-680, UC 
Intermodal, WHEELS 
Rapid, AC Transit new 
bus fleet
Other key projects 

operations, Paratransit, 
Bike & Pedestrian
Local Streets and Roads

y p j
underway: WSX and 
OAC begin construction, 
Rapids and BRT move 
forward

Page 97



5/20/2011

4

Reliance on local funds has increased as they 
are more stable than State and Federal
State budget crisis has compromised all 
transportation funding now and in the future
Federal funds are 
lessening, emphasized
by the fact that the
purchasing power of 
Gas Tax is decreasing

Initial Call for Projects Outcomes
Over 300 Projects  submittedOver 300 Projects  submitted

Submitted Projects:  Over $28 B
Project total “need” to be determined

Current projection of Programs need: $50 B
Initial Budget Target: $11.76 B

Huge oversubscription as compared to available funds
Numbers being finalized this week

Page 98



5/20/2011

5

Passage of AB 32 and SB 375 will require doing 
things differently  including planning and things differently, including planning and 
funding

These are unfunded mandates
Planning efforts will influence funding

Focus on transit corridors that connect city centers
Focus on livable communities and pedestrian scale Focus on livable communities and pedestrian scale 
development

Key assumptions and issues impacting financial 
projectionsprojections

Highway Trust Fund is limited and may result in 
reauthorization amounts  lower than current surface 
transportation bill
An “all cuts” state budget could reduce transit funding
Sales Tax in Alameda County will grow 2% annually

Page 99



5/20/2011

6

Revenue Category
Draft RTP/SCS 
(over 28 years, 

Billions)

T2035 
(over 25 years, 

Billions)

Sales Tax (Measures, TDA, AB1107) 44.9 54.8
Enacted Vehicle Reg. Fees 1.4 0
Bridge Toll 18.5 13
Extended Sales Tax/Bridge Tolls 7.3 0
Gas Tax Subvention 14.8 12
RTIP/ITIP 7.6 7.4
SHOPP 14.2 10.2
STA 6.3 6.6
High Speed Rail 7.3 3
Federal Formula Funds 
(5307/5309 & STP/CMAQ) 24.2 20.9
Reasonably Anticipated Revenue 14 13
Total 160.5 140.9

Potential for fewer actual dollars per year than 
past: A new erapast: A new era

MTC target budget for Alameda County : $11.76 billion 
through 2040 

Revised target likely to be less
Includes reauthorization of sales tax at same rate

Discretionary dollars are limited
Determined by MTC policy on committed vs  not committedDetermined by MTC policy on committed vs. not committed

New regional sources may be considered as early as 2012
10 cent regional gas tax
Regional parking program

Page 100



5/20/2011

7

Purpose: To establish a framework and 
implementation plan for a more robust, financially 

i bl  t it t  th t i  b th t ff ti  d viable transit system that is both cost-effective and 
customer-focused.
Initial findings

Operating costs increased more than inflation
Service levels increased, but did not keep pace with cost 
increases
Ridership grew, but less than growth in service and 
significantly less than cost increasesg y
Agencies experiencing large increases and fluctuations in 
health care and pension costs

How the results might inform the CWTP/TEP
A robust transit system is fundamental to the mode shift 
needed for the Sustainable Communities Strategy per SB 375.

We will need to make hard choices 
Current TEP has delivered most capital projects Current TEP has delivered most capital projects 
while programs bear the brunt of fluctuations, and 
don’t capture cost savings like projects with 
construction bid savings
How to allocate new Measure B funds

Needs vs. initial polling results
Other potential new/increased sources may be p / y
subject to 2/3 voter approvals (Prop 26)

Regional gas tax
Bridge tolls
Parking 

Page 101



5/20/2011

8

Funding Policy Framework
Polling and outreach results support programs g pp p g
(operations and maintenance)
How to balance funding for programs and project 
development?
Need to get projects in pipeline

Create a list of shelf ready projects
Fund projects by phase, e.g. PE/NEPA, which positions 
projects to take advantage of new funding sources

Build on success of the last expenditure planBuild on success of the last expenditure plan
Targeting the timing of a new countywide sales tax 
measure with potential regional measures
Advocacy efforts that support the strategy

Self help counties should not be penalized for having raised 
funds  

TEP Parameters
PrioritiesPriorities
Integration with other funding

Duration
Extend 20 years
In perpetuity, with fixed date to revise Expenditure 
Plan

AAmount
Continue at ½ cent
Add ¼ cent to existing ½ cent
Add ½ cent to existing ½ cent

Page 102



5/20/2011

9

Program vs. Baseline Revenue Estimate

Effect of Additional ¼-Cent Sales Tax
For the Remainder of the Program

Page 103



5/20/2011

10

Extension of ¾-Cent Sales Tax 
from FY 2010/2013 to FY 2039/2040

Effect of Additional ½-Cent Sales Tax
For the Remainder of the Program

Page 104



5/20/2011

11

Sales Tax is not the end all answer
Oth r m ur  n d d t  r t  luti nOther measures needed to create solution
More policy and planning needed via CWTP

Are there things we can do to leverage our own 
county funds?county funds?

Pooling and bonding Measure B, VRF, and HUTA 
funds for major streets and roads overlays 
Policies that all jurisdictions could adopt that 
support integrated contracting
Uniform development policies and or fees
Contracting out services
Implementing pilot programs that generate funds, 
such as a VMT pilot in the Bay Area
Service and vehicle cost sharing opportunities

Page 105



5/20/2011

12

Link our high tech sector more closely to 
transportation , such as smart tech chips support transportation , such as smart tech chips support 
smart transportation choices
Make better use of existing capacity, such as using 
HOV lanes for commute times and TOV (truck only 
vehicles) in certain lanes outside peak commute

Establish TEP parameters
P li  l l di ti  f  C i iPolicy level directions from Commission
Input to RTP/SCS
Participate in Implementation of TSP

Page 106



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 06A 

 

116 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET, SUITE 500     SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94105     415-284-1544   FAX 415-284-1554 

www.nelsonnygaard.com 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
To: CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 

From: Bonnie Nelson 

Date: April 19, 2011 

Subject: TEP Parameters and Policies  

As we begin to focus on the development of a Transportation Expenditure Plan, we will be 
seeking policy guidance on a number of key parameters which will guide the development of the 
plan.  In some cases, technical analysis may inform or guide the decision.  In many cases, a 
policy level decision is required.  Each of these has the potential to have a significant impact on 
the shape of the Expenditure Plan. 

At the May meetings we will be introducing these concepts, making sure we have covered the 
range of policy questions to be addressed.  We will have a presentation on transportation finance 
which will provide some guidance on the impacts of various sales tax durations and amounts.  
We will revisit these issues in July with the goal of adopting policies by the September meeting. A 
complete schedule for development of the TEP is included at the end of this memo.  

The “options” for addressing each of these issues are not fully comprehensive, but represent 
alternatives that have either been discussed in other forums or implemented by other self-help 
counties.  In addition to these issues, there will be extensive discussion this fall about the 
implementation guidelines and policies surrounding administration of funds. 

Issues described in Finance Presentation: 
1. Duration of tax – The current half-cent Measure B will run until 2022 unless extended, 

replaced or reconfigured by a new measure. 
 
Issues:   
• Longer durations offer more flexibility for financing and prioritizing projects within the 

TEP with more opportunity for bonding, etc.   
• A long sunset allows the agency to focus on delivery rather than future renewal.   
• On the other hand, voters tend to prefer shorter duration taxes with specific 

expenditure plans – although Alameda County’s VRF is an example of a “fee” levied in 
perpetuity (VRF was not a 2/3 hurdle). 

• A longer term tax might be combined with a need to revisit the expenditure plan 
periodically, either with voter approval and/or broad policy support, recognizing that 
while revenue will always be needed, priorities may change over time. 

  

Page 107



Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 2 

Options to Consider: 

• A “mid century extension” either to 2042 or 2050, creating a “2050 plan” 
• A permanent extension with fixed maximum time for reconsideration of the 

expenditure plan by voters (50% vote for expenditure plans) 
• A permanent extension with expenditure plan renewed on a time certain basis by vote 

of the majority of cities representing a majority of the population and the County and 
the CTC Board. (no public vote) 

 
2. Amount and configuration of tax – The current Measure B sales tax is ½ cent.  The 

renewal tax could take a number of forms, including options that would reconfigure or 
replace the current expenditure plan and others that would allow the current Measure to 
play out until 2022 as scheduled; extending the end date with or without augmentation: 
 
Issues:   
• Extending a tax rather than raising the tax may prove to be more palatable to voters.  

This would be tested in polling. 
• Extending the tax without augmentation doesn’t provide significant new funding, 

particularly since the RTP assumed continuation of the existing sales tax amounts. 
However, this is dependent upon how long the sales tax is extended. 

• An augmentation would exceed the “tax cap” for a number of jurisdictions and would 
require approval of current State legislation that is moving through this legislative 
session to lift the ceiling. Even with authorization, voters may balk at 10%+ sales 
taxes.   

• It is generally easier to reach consensus on expenditure plans when there is more 
money available in the tax.  This was the case in 2000-2002, when adding five years 
to the life of the tax provided enough additional revenue to meet multiple goals.   

Options to Consider: 

• Extend the ½ cent tax beyond 2022 at the current level, either reconfiguring the 
current plan or leaving the current plan in place and focus on expenditures of 
funds collected after 2022.  Extending the tax would enable additional capital 
projects to be delivered before 2022 by bonding or financing mechanisms that would 
ultimately need to be repaid.  The new Expenditure Plan could reconfigure or replace 
the existing plan, or guide expenditures for the funds collected after 2022, which could 
be expended prior to collection using financing mechanisms. 

 
• Augment the existing tax until 2022 with a new ¼ or ½ cent on top of the 

existing ½ cent, then either revert to ½ cent thereafter, or continue to collect the 
full ¾ to 1% after 2022.  In this model, an augmentation is added to the existing ½ 
tax.  This approach would potentially enable the existing Measure B to continue with 
its current expenditure plan; a new expenditure plan would be developed for the 
expenditure of the augmentation in the short term and the full amount collected in the 
long term.  Another option would be to reconfigure or replace the current Measure B 
expenditure plan and create an entirely new plan for the full amount.   

 
Other Issues: 
 

3. Vision/Goals/Performance Measures for the TEP – We have just completed the 
development of a vision statement, goals and performance measures for the CWTP.  The 
goals of the TEP may be the same, or may reflect additional goals and policies or may 
concentrate on a subset of those goals and performance measures. 

  

Page 108



Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 3 

Issues:   

• The CWTP goals are focused on performance and reflect the regional goals for the 
RTP.  They do not specifically address voter support, which will be critical to passing a 
tax measure. 

• Other performance measures, such as leveraging of other investments, projects that 
meet multiple goals, etc. may need to be prioritized. 

Options to Consider: 

• Maintain the existing vision, goals and performance measures from the CWTP for the 
TEP. 

• Use the technical evaluations from the CWTP for the subset being considered for the TEP 
but add public support as a key consideration. 

• Add to, subtract from, or otherwise alter the performance goals from the CWTP for the 
TEP evaluation. 

 
4. Project/Program Balance and Different Approaches in Different Parts of the County 

The current Measure B dedicates more than 60% of revenues to programs and the 
remainder to projects which have been largely delivered.  However, a closer look reveals 
a different approach in different parts of the County.  In North County for example, a 
higher share of funding was made available to AC Transit and to senior and disability 
transportation than in other parts of the County, where the need for specific capital 
projects was seen as more critical.  Our recent polling shows that while there are a 
number of projects supported across the entire county, in no case did any capital project 
poll better than a variety of programs such as maintenance and transit operations. 
 

Issues:   

• The balance of projects and programs is a key element of developing the plan for a 
number of reasons.  One key consideration is that programs, as currently defined, are 
primarily “pay as you go” where funds that come in are allocated by fixed percentage 
to programs.  Programs can either be “formula driven” like the current road 
maintenance program, or can be competitive, like a portion of the current bike and 
pedestrian program.  Funding for pass-through programs is allocated based on the 
amount of funds that come in monthly, while grant program funding amounts are 
derived from annual estimates.  Capital projects, on the other hand, require a certain 
amount of funding for implementation regardless of what is collected.  Their funding 
requirements are more “episodic” requiring large amounts of revenue at specific points 
in the project development and implementation process.  Capital projects can be 
advanced by bonding, although any financing mechanism comes at a cost. 

• In 2000 and 2002, we found that there was not a “one size fits all” answer to this 
question.  While some areas want more capital spending, others may prefer programs 
over any capital.  The current measure allowed planning areas to determine that 
locally, which helped to achieve consensus. Allocating more funds to local planning 
areas also allows each area to articulate their own needs.   

• A concern with allocating large amounts of funds by planning area is that it may make 
it more difficult to deliver larger projects by assuming that projects located in a 
particular area primarily benefit that area.  An argument could be made that a project 
like a BART extension benefits the whole County; as does relieving congestion on a 
major regional route.  Dividing the pie into too many pieces makes it difficult to fund 
the largest projects.  One possible alternative would be to designate an “off the top” 
level of funding for the larger countywide priorities and allow planning areas to add to 
the amount allocated off the top to ensure accelerated implementation. 

Page 109



Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 4 

• The need to address SB375, reductions in VMT and support of new land use 
assumptions are universal across the County, and will be more difficult to meet if each 
part of the County isn’t contributing to these goals.  

• Our outreach and polling suggests that many priorities are consistent throughout the 
County, increasing the chance that we can develop a Countywide Plan that appeals to 
all voters. 
 

Options to Consider: 

• Focus new funds primarily on capital projects, keeping the current measure supporting 
programs, at least through 2022. 

• Focus new funds on programs, since the poll and outreach suggest a preference for 
programmatic spending. 

• Maintain a single countywide TEP, with minimal variation between planning areas.  
Capital projects will be funded by the full revenue stream, not by an artificial “planning 
area allocation”.  Some “remainder funds” after capital projects are funded could be 
allocated by planning area (or not). 

• Since not all projects or programs will be able to be included in the plan, give priority 
to projects and programs of countywide significance.   

• Rather than focus on large projects, focus on the smaller local things that can be 
achieved more readily. 

 
5. New Programs – The current measure has programs that are primarily focused on 

modes – local roads maintenance, public transit, specialized transportation services, 
bicycle and pedestrian safety and transit center development.  A number of new programs 
have been suggested including support for PDAs, transit affordability, climate change 
mitigation, demand management, Safe Routes to Schools, goods movement, planning  
and project development which would provide funding for the early stages of planning and 
feasibility studies that are difficult to fund but necessary to create shelf ready projects.  
Other new programs may also be developed, including a program that focuses on new 
technology and new unanticipated funding opportunities. 
 
Issues:   
• While there is interest in a number of new programs, adding new programs may limit 

the amount of funding available for capital projects or for augmenting existing 
programs like specialized transportation for seniors and persons with disabilities, 
bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure, and road maintenance, which are all very well 
received by the public.   

• The poll suggests that voters support programmatic spending over capital projects in 
most cases. 

Options to Consider: 

• In addition to deciding whether to add to or change existing programs, consideration 
will need to be given to the method for allocating funds and managing programs.  
Programs that are allocated by a pass through formula are most impacted by 
fluctuations in revenue.  Competitive grant programs are also impacted by revenue 
fluctuations to some degree, since the amount of revenue available impacts how many 
worthy ideas can be funded.  Grant funding typically has also have more scrutiny on 
performance and effectiveness that the pass through funds.   

• Since a large amount of funds have been historically allocated directly to jurisdictions, 
a question is whether to put performance criteria on the use of pass-through funds.  
As an example, streets and roads funds could be tied to criteria linked to building or 
maintaining complete streets infrastructure.  

 

Page 110



Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 5 

6. Flexibility of Expenditure Plan (Addressing New Technologies and Funding 
Opportunities) – While renewing for a longer time period is beneficial in a number of 
ways, a fixed Expenditure Plan may not be flexible enough to address new technologies 
and new funding opportunities in a timely manner.  Flexibility may also be required to fund 
pilot programs that can be tested with sales tax funds and evaluated before being funded 
permanently.   

Issues:   

• New technologies and new funding opportunities come up periodically.  An 
expenditure plan that can’t quickly address new opportunities will invariably miss out 
on funding that requires local matches. 

• New ideas are often not implemented because there is no funding available to test 
them and measure their effectiveness.  The downside to funding pilots is that 
successful pilots may need on-going funding to continue implementation after the pilot 
period ends. 

 

Options to Consider 

• It may be possible to maintain a program that can be allocated to immediate priorities 
and new technologies on a competitive basis.  These funds could also be used to 
provide a minimum level of funding for operational programs during down economic 
years if that is a priority. 

• Develop a set aside similar to the existing Emergency Congestion Relief funds that 
are distributed on a first come first served basis based on a set of allocation 
guidelines. 

 
7. Dealing with Revenue Fluctuations – One of the issues in the current expenditure plan 

has been the fluctuations in revenue.  The recession has hit “pay as you go programs” 
particularly hard, creating situations where services may have to be curtailed, cut or 
implemented more slowly. 

Issues:   

• Can an expenditure plan be written in a way that insulates against revenue 
fluctuations? 

Options to Consider: 

• A fund could be established that can be used to maintain minimum funding in down 
years and/or be available for new ideas and new opportunities within a specified 
range. 

• Minimize “pay as you go” programs in favor of grant based programs and capital 
projects; or have off the top funds available to each program to allow for grants or 
stabilization funds. 
 

8. Leveraging versus Funding for Projects that Don’t have Obvious Funding – There 
are really two competing philosophies about targeting projects for an expenditure plan:  
On one hand, there is a focus on projects with leveraged funding available through the 
RTP sources – multiplying the value of the tax; on the other hand, focusing on leverage 
may result in some important priorities going unfunded because may not have logical 
funding sources to leverage against.  In the current measure, most of the capital projects 
were leveraged, and while the programs were not required to be leveraged, they were 
able to attract other grant funds, particularly the Measure B programs allocated through 
competitive grants, which leveraged sales tax contributions.   
 

  

Page 111



Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 6 

Issues:   
• Should the ability to leverage funds play a critical role in deciding what to fund in the 

TEP? 

Options to Consider: 

• Few capital projects can be implemented without leveraging.  Therefore, at least for 
capital projects, the measure could establish a maximum contribution for sales tax for 
construction phases, as a percentage of construction cost.   

• Because early development phases of projects are harder to fund, TEP could fund 
feasibility studies, early design, outreach and environmental work at a higher 
percentage. 

• Programs that are not simply distributed by formula, rather by grants, could offer a 
benefit for leveraging.  Similar criteria could be established for the priority of capital 
projects. 

 

9. Phased Implementation of Larger Projects – There are a number of large projects that 
may benefit from TEP funds but may not be fully funded even with TEP support.  The 
current measure included in its delivery guidelines requirements for a full funding plan and 
environmental clearance within 5 years of adoption as protection against having money 
reserved for projects that could not be implemented.   
 
Issues:   
• When TEP is a small piece of an overall project funding requirement, it is difficult to 

deliver projects and show progress to the voters.  But without TEP funds, it may be 
impossible to close the funding gap and attract necessary funds to the project. 

 
Options to Consider:   
• Maintain the current provisions that require that funds not be “locked away” for 

indeterminate periods of time without a full funding plan being developed.  Funds that 
are allocated to projects awaiting full funding would be time certain and able to be 
reallocated if full funding is not identified. 

• Allow funding to be “held” until the expenditure plan is revised to ensure that 
reallocation of funds is warranted and that the alternatives are well vetted. 

  

Page 112



Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 7 

Schedule:  
The following chart outlines key stages in the development of the TEP.  The right column 
indicates key points for input from the Plan development committees (CAWG, TAWG, and 
Steering Committee) and milestones in the process. 

Month Stage of TEP Development / 
Committee Activities Points for Input / Milestones 

May Introduce TEP parameters and funding 
context  

Receive initial feedback and guidance from 
committees on TEP parameters 

July 

Present & discuss initial TEP parameters 

Discuss TEP project/program selection 

Receive input from committees on TEP 
parameters for refinement 

Receive committee input on strategy for 
project/ program selection 

September 

Present final TEP parameters 

Discuss TEP candidate projects/programs 
& further evaluation of projects/programs 

Discuss fall outreach and questions for 
second poll 

Adopt TEP parameters 

Receive committee input on 
project/program evaluation  

Receive committee input on polling 
questions 

 

October 
Outreach Second set of public workshops; poll 

 

November Present and discuss Draft TEP Projects,  
Programs and Guidelines 

Receive committee input on draft 
project/program list 

December Present and discuss full Draft TEP to full 
Commission at its December retreat 

Receive input on Draft TEP 

January Adopt Draft TEP  

February – 
April  

Local jurisdictions endorsements of draft 
TEP (City Council, Board of Supervisor 
meetings and transit operators) 

Presentations to local jurisdictions 

May 
Present Final TEP Adopt Final TEP 

 

June Board of Supervisors acts to place TEP on 
November ballot 

 

November Election – TEP goes to ballot Vote November 6, 2012 

 
 

Page 113



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 114



1

TEP ParametersTEP ParametersTEP ParametersTEP Parameters
Presentation Presentation to to Steering Steering CommitteeCommittee

May May 20112011

Schedule for TEP Development
Finance Parameters
Other TEP Issues/Parameters
Next Steps

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                         Attachment 06B

Page 115



5/18/2011

2

2011
May:  Introduce TEP ParametersMay:  Introduce TEP Parameters
July:  Continue discussion of TEP Parameters
September:  Adopt TEP Parameters

Discuss draft projects/programs
October:  Public Workshops and Poll #2
N b   D ft TEP j t /  d November:  Draft TEP projects/programs and 
guidelines
December:  Draft TEP (Discussion at 
Commission Retreat)

2012
J   Ad t Fi l TEPJanuary:  Adopt Final TEP
February-April:  Local jurisdiction 
endorsements
May:  Adopt Final TEP
June:  Supervisors place TEP on ballot
November 6, 2012:  Election 

Page 116



5/18/2011

3

Current “Measure B”
Current Measure B Funding Split

½ cent sales tax
Passed by voters 1986
Reauthorized 2000
Valid 2002-2022

Revenue Split:
1 Capital Projects  40%

1
2

3
4

5

p
60% Programs 
40% Capital Projects

Mass Transit, 22%

Special Transportation for Seniors 
and People with Disabilities, 10.5%

1

2

3

4

5

Capital Projects, 40%

Local Streets and Roads, 22%

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety, 5%

DURATION: 
Mid-century? y

Permanent? (with periodic voter 
reconsideration of plan, 50% vote)

CONFIGURATION:
Extend current “Measure?  
Reconfigure?   Replace?  

AMOUNT: 
Augment ½ cent?

Page 117



5/18/2011

4

Multimodal
Accessible, 

Affordable  & IntegratedMultimodal Affordable, & 
Equitable 

Integrated

Connected Reliable & 
Efficient Cost Effective

Well 
Maintained Safe 

Supportive of a 
Healthy & 

Clean Envrnmt.

Page 118



5/18/2011

5

Selection of Countywide Priorities from Outreach:
MaintenanceMaintenance
Safety
Connectivity
Enhance Transportation Systems Management 
and Demand Management
Provide reliable  extensive  affordable public Provide reliable, extensive, affordable public 
transit
Improve transportation for seniors
Improve bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure

Support for PDAs
T it ff d bilitTransit affordability
Climate change mitigation
Demand management
Safe Routes to Schools
Goods movement
Planning  and project development 

Page 119



5/18/2011

6

Currently: “Pay as you go”
Options: Options: 

“Formula driven” pass-through funds, e.g. current road 
maintenance program OR
Competitive grants, e.g. some of current bike & 
pedestrian program
Combination of both above

Performance Measures for programs?p g
Flexibility to address new technologies and 
opportunities?

Option: Competitive Program for funding pilot projects 
as new technologies develop

Require certain amount of funding
Funding r uir m nt  r   in “big hunk ” Funding requirements are  in “big chunks” 

May be advanced by bonding
Financing Costs

Leveraging: Should ability to leverage funds 
play a critical role in deciding what to fund in 
the TEP?the TEP?
Phased Implementation

Page 120



5/18/2011

7

Can an expenditure plan be written in a way 
that insulates against revenue fluctuations?that insulates against revenue fluctuations?

“Rainy Day Fund” could be established
Minimize “pay as you go” programs in favor of 
grant based programs and capital projects

<$800 million>

ev
en

ue
Initial 

Es
ca

la
te

d 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 R
e Initial 

Projections

Actual Revenue & 
New Projections

Current Measure B 
Shortfall

July:  Continue discussion of TEP Parameters
S t b   September:  

Steering Committee adopts TEP Parameters
Discuss draft projects/programs

Page 121



5/18/2011

8

Do you have any initial feedback on: 
Amount?Amount?
Duration?
Configuration?
Performance Measures?
Balance Projects/Programs?
Balance New vs. Current Programs?
M h d/ i i  f  ll i  f d    Method/criteria for allocating funds to programs 
and projects?

Leveraging, phasing, flexibility,  performance
Dealing with Revenue Fluctuations?

Page 122



 
 
Ezra Rapport 
Executive Director 
Association of Bay Area Governments 
101 Eighth Street 
Oakland CA 94607 
 

Steve Heminger 
Executive Director 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
101 Eighth Street 
Oakland CA 94607 
 

May 6, 2011 

RE: COMMENTS ON ABAG’S MARCH 11, 2011 INITIAL VISION SCENARIO 

Dear Mr. Rapport and Mr. Heminger: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on the Initial Vision Scenario (IVS) that was 
released by ABAG and MTC on March 11.  We appreciate the efforts of ABAG and MTC in 
developing the IVS Scenario for the inaugural SCS. While we understand collectively that the 
IVS Scenario represents an unconstrained housing and transportation funding scenario as a 
starting point in the development of the SCS, we have recommendations for the assumptions to 
be used in the subsequent steps in the developing the alternative SCS scenarios. 

We note that even with a strategy which focuses household growth in Priority Development 
Areas (PDAs) and Growth Opportunity Areas (GOAs), the majority of households in the Bay 
Area will still be located in non-PDA areas. In Alameda County, IVS assumptions place 71% of 
households in 2010 outside of PDAs; this figure drops to 62% in 2035.  This should be kept in 
mind as the SCS process moves forward: while we are moving toward more sustainable 
development patterns through the SCS, there will still be a lot of transportation and land use 
issues to be addressed outside of the PDAs. 

Alameda CTC is developing the Countywide Transportation Plan- Transportation Expenditure 
Program (CWTP-TEP) in a parallel process with the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and 
SCS. As such, we have reviewed the IVS details for Alameda County with our member 
jurisdictions’ through our Technical Advisory Working Group, Citizens Advisory Working 
Group and CWTP-TEP Steering Committee. This letter summarizes comments and questions 
from all the input received, including those from Alameda CTC staff, and represent overarching 
concerns.  

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                            Attachment 07

Page 123



Mr. Rapport and Mr. Heminger 
May 26, 2011 
Page 2 
 
In our development of the CWTP-TEP, Alameda CTC would like to include figures and 
assumptions for jobs, housing, population that are consistent with those to be used for the RTP 
and the SCS. Our technical questions on the IVS details are listed in Attachment A. 

Land Use Capacity Assumptions 
The extent of growth assigned to PDAs and GOAs throughout Alameda County often varies 
widely from the capacities and expectations for growth held by the local jurisdictions. The 
variance for household growth is higher or lower, depending on the specific PDA and/or city. It 
is recommended that ABAG and MTC work with the jurisdictions to redistribute the 
growth to be more in line with what can be accommodated by the jurisdictions with regard 
to: expected densities; extent of land that is redeveloped; location benefits or hindrances; 
expected market demand; and affordable housing provision. 

As part of our development of the CWTP, we have been working with local jurisdictions to 
obtain realistic adjustments to household and jobs growth numbers. We will share this 
information with ABAG and MTC staff when it is complete. 

Jobs and Employment 
While the IVS scenario focused on household and housing, there was a lack of details on jobs 
and employment. Overall, the assumed growth in jobs seems to be overly optimistic, given 
historical trends.  ABAG and MTC staff acknowledged that developing the details for jobs and 
employment growth and distribution would happen after the release of the IVS.  

Since the distribution of jobs has a significant impact on VMT-related performance measures, in 
terms of commute modes and distances, Alameda CTC strongly recommends ABAG and 
MTC focus on developing and providing assumptions and details on jobs growth and 
distribution, especially for specific PDA/GOAs, as well as for the non-PDA areas of each local 
jurisdiction. 

Analogous to concentrating housing growth in PDAs, we recommend that jobs growth be 
focused in PDA/GOA areas to the maximum extent feasible, in order to leverage future 
transportation and other infrastructure investments.  The transportation improvements for PDAs 
are just as likely to serve residents as workers in those areas. In addition, Alameda CTC believes 
that  

• The pattern of existing and significant vacant business parks and other employment 
development needs to be considered as these locations will likely attract future jobs first. 

• Job growth will be lower, more in small- and medium-sized employers; and for industries 
serving the local population, which can’t be outsourced, like services, healthcare, etc.   

• New service jobs likely would distribute in a pattern similar to household growth. 

• Industrial, distribution, and related jobs may need to locate outside of PDAs and GOAs 
given the location of existing industrial land and access for goods movement. 

 

In the longer-term, ABAG and MTC should undertake a study to understand the business sectors 
in the Bay Area: their regional distribution today; which sectors have the best potential for 
growth into the future; and which factors inform their business location decisions. This can then 

Page 124



Mr. Rapport and Mr. Heminger 
May 26, 2011 
Page 3 
 
inform employment growth projections, locations, and strategies for implementation for future 
SCS updates. 

Transit 
The assumption of unlimited resources for transit service to support the IVS scenario was clearly 
utopian, especially in light of the current service- and budget-cutting trend amongst most of the 
Bay Area Transit operators.  

The robustness of transit service is a significant factor in enabling the Bay Area to reach its SCS 
performance targets.   For the alternative scenarios, transit operating funds needs to be 
considered along with capital funding. The next steps in refining the alternative scenarios should 
include realistic and credible assumptions for the transportation infrastructure and service 
operation levels that will be in place in 2035, including capacity constraints on transit (i.e. 
BART) operations. We would like to see qualitative details on the transportation funding levels 
as part of the alternative scenarios, aligned with the RTP financial projections. 

We acknowledge that the MTC Transit Sustainability Project (TSP) is underway in parallel with 
the SCS process. We hope that emergent information from the TSP can be made available to 
inform the SCS process.  We will also share any information with ABAG and MTC that emerges 
from our on-going CWTP-TEP efforts. 

 

Funding and Policy Support for PDA/GOA Implementation 
In order for jurisdictions to constructively engage the public and elected officials in defining and 
then implementing infill and reuse with the PDAs and GOAs, and in some cases in broader 
general plan amendments to support desired land use patterns, MTC and ABAG need to 
provide substantive details about funding supports for implementation. Alameda CTC 
believes the following issues should be addressed: 

 Adequate funding for transportation planning and infrastructure improvements needs to be 
made available and funding levels need to be identified. 

 Redevelopment Agencies are a key tool for most jurisdictions in supporting infill and 
revitalization – MTC should continue to provide leadership in protecting the viability of 
redevelopment at the state level. 

 Should state redevelopment agency authorization be lost, MTC should provide leadership 
in creating a regional redevelopment authorization and funding strategy, including 
pursuing legislative options. 

 Additional funding sources for services and infrastructure, such as utility infrastructure, 
parks, schools, and other facilities that will need improvements needs to be identified, 
otherwise services will not be able to be provided at the same time that housing affordability 
goals are met; funding strategies and funding levels need to be identified. 

 More clarity in regards to regional funding strategies will help Alameda CTC to work with 
its constituent local agencies to identify funding strategies and policies that can be 
implemented through the update of the CWTP and the TEP. 

 

Page 125



Page 126



Attachment A: Technical Questions regarding the IVS Scenario for Alameda County 

1. Employment Growth and Distribution. 

a. Please provide more detail regarding these assumptions and justification for the aggressiveness 
of the employment growth. 

b. Please provide a dataset for Alameda County that shows the distribution of jobs and 
employment in each city, as well as in each city’s PDA/GOA and non‐PDA areas.   

c. If possible, please provide a dataset that shows the distribution of jobs that are inside and 
outside of PDAs/GOAs for all TAZs that include PDAs/GOAs?  

2. Household Growth and Distribution 

a. It appears that the persons per household assumptions may be too low with a regional 
average of 2.6 people per household. Please provide more detail regarding household size 
assumptions by jurisdiction and location. 

b. If possible, please provide a dataset that shows the distribution of households that are 
inside and outside of PDAs/GOAs for all TAZs that include PDAs/GOAs?  
 

3. Jobs and Household distribution methodology: Please provide more detail regarding the 
methodology applied to the distribution of jobs and households in TAZs that do not include PDAs or 
GOAs? 

4. Housing Demand Assumptions are too high. Please provide more detail regarding these 
assumptions and justification for the aggressiveness of the assumptions.  For instance, the effects of 
life stage decisions on the capacity of existing housing stock needs to be considered. On the one hand 
seniors may stay as long as possible in existing homes while on the other children may return home 
after college. Multi-generational house-sharing may become an increasing trend.  

5. Household Size: The assumption of the persons per household ratio may be too low with a regional 
average of 2.6 people per household. Please provide more detail regarding household size 
assumptions by jurisdiction and location. 

6. Workers per Household: The assumption for this ratio is likely too low with a regional average of 
1.25 workers per household. Please provide more detail regarding household size assumptions by 
jurisdiction and location. For instance, many workers are retiring at a later age than previously seen 
historically. 

7. Place Types: It is not clear how the development assumptions of the Place Types have been applied 
in the IVS – are the levels of intensity and mix of use only applied to land area that is vacant or 
expected to redevelop or are they generally applied over the entire area? 

8. The mapping of PDAs and GOAs is unclear in many locations; it would be helpful to provide 
additional detail to the maps, such as major arterial streets, open space, creeks and other bodies of 
water, etc. This will help all stakeholders better interpret the mappings. 

9. Old Alvarado GOA in Union City is mapped as a small area in the northwest of the city. Should it be 
a corridor continuing the Fremont Boulevard corridor into Union City? 

10. Old Alvarado and Mission Boulevard GOAs in Union City have growth assumptions that may have 
been switched. The Old Alvarado growth seems very high for such a small geographic area (if it is 
mapped correctly) and the Mission Boulevard growth seems very low given the extent of the 
corridor. 

Page 127



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 128



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 07A 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: May 16, 2011 

 

TO: CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 

 

FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy and Legislation 

  

SUBJECT: Discussion of CWTP-TEP Land Use Scenarios 

 

The projects and programs to be included in this update of the Countywide Transportation Plan 

(CWTP), and ultimately in the development of the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), are 

influenced by the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) as required by SB 375.  For the first time, 

the CWTP update must coordinate land use with the development of the projects and programs in an 

effort to house the region’s population across all income levels and reduce green house gases, in 

addition to achieving other goals in Alameda County.  An approach for how land use and 

transportation planning is incorporated into the CWTP-TEP process was presented in February.   

 

Since then, ABAG has released the Initial Vision Scenario and is seeking comment by mid-May in 

order to develop alternative SCS scenarios that will inform the Preferred SCS to be adopted early 

2012 (see Agenda Item 07 for draft comments).  MTC implemented a Call for Projects and Programs 

(see Call For Projects Agenda Item), which was coordinated by the Alameda CTC and must meet 

certain requirements.  A draft list of projects and programs, approved by the Steering Committee at its 

April meeting, was submitted to MTC on April 29, 2011.  The draft list was reviewed by Alameda 

CTC advisory Committees in May with the public hearing being held on May 26 at the CWTP-TEP 

Steering Committee, and approval of the list anticipated by the full Commission following the 

Steering Committee meeting. 

 

The development CWTP-TEP is being closely coordinated with the development of the SCS and the 

update of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).  Both the countywide and regional processes will 

have a transportation and land use component and will be subject to a multi-tiered evaluation process.  

The countywide process is shown in Figure 1.  There are three evaluation opportunities that will result 

in a constrained and realistic set of projects and programs to support SCS land use patterns.  These are 

described below.  

 

Page 129



 2 

  
 

Evaluation Scenario 1 

The first evaluation is being conducted in May/June with results being presented to 

CAWG/TAWG/Steering Committee in July.  Projects and programs identified in the Call for Projects 

and Programs process will be assigned to transportation investment packages previously approved by 

the Steering Committee in April.  These transportation packages will be analyzed with a land use 

scenario developed with input from the local Alameda County Planning Departments and 

incorporates the following assumptions: 

 

 Capacity of the Priority Development Areas (PDAs) and Growth Opportunity Areas (GOAs) 

is consistent with local jurisdiction expectations, with SCS policies, and represent a 25 year 

housing and employment forecast. 

 Scenario 1 Land Use is based on locally adjusted Projections 2009 for households with 

employment determined by the Initial Vision Scenario ratio of jobs to household growth.  This 

will be generally consistent with jurisdictions’ General Plan projections with additional focus 

on PDAs/GOAs by allocating a higher proportion of jobs to traffic analysis zones that include 

PDAs/GOAs.  It allows for a good comparison to Initial Vision Scenario performance and 

previous Alameda CTC modeling efforts. 

 The assumed household 2010 to 2035 growth for Alameda County is 136,000 units. 

 The assumed employment 2010 to 20135 growth for Alameda County is 160,000 jobs. 

 

The results of the evaluation will also be shared with MTC and ABAG as input in the RTP update and 

development of the Alternative SCS Scenarios. 

 

Evaluation Scenario 2 

The second evaluation is being conducted in July/August with results being presented to 

CAWG/TAWG/Steering Committee in September.  It is anticipated that this evaluation will be 

Page 130



 3 

presented as the first draft of the CWTP from which the Transportation Expenditure Plan preliminary 

list will be developed, and will be presented during the next round of public outreach in the Fall.   

 

Based on the performance results from the first evaluation and other input, a more constrained list of 

projects and programs will be indentified to be assessed with a locally preferred SCS. To gather 

information on what the parameters of a locally preferred SCS should look like, a housing and 

employment survey has been sent to the local planning departments requesting information on 

available capacities for incorporating additional growth and where that growth should occur.  Staff in 

conjunction with the consultant team is also seeking additional information from ABAG about 

employment and other assumptions that were used in the Initial Vision Scenario and are being used in 

the development of the alternative SCS scenarios.  Input regarding employment is also being 

coordinated with East Bay EDA activities.  This information will be used to develop a locally 

preferred SCS that can be applied to a constrained transportation investment package and forwarded 

to MTC/ABAG as input into the RTP update and development of the Preferred SCS. 

 

Evaluation Scenario 3       

A third evaluation will be done in late 2011/early 2012 using the ABAG adopted SCS and the 

financially constrained list of projects and programs. This will constitute the second draft of the 

CWTP.  

 

Page 131



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 132



 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Summary of Public Participation 
Findings  
Executive Summary  
January-March 2011 

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                            Attachment 08

Page 133



Page 134



 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 

 
 
 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
Between January and March 2011, the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan outreach team conducted a 
variety of public participation activities to solicit input related to transportation needs and priorities for the 
update to the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and development of a new Transportation Expenditure 
Plan (TEP). The CWTP will be completed in 2012 and will prioritize projects and programs for funding for the 
next 25 years. The TEP will identify the funding priorities for an extension of the existing Transportation Sales 
Tax, known as Measure B, to be submitted to the voters of Alameda County for approval. If the plan appears 
on the 2012 ballot, as anticipated, it will require a 2/3 majority to pass. Public participation activities during this 
first phase of plan development generated input from approximately 1,600 Alameda County residents through 
a variety of methods. 

Public participation activities were designed with the following goals in mind:  

 Providing information for the public on the key decision milestones in the process so interested residents 
can follow the process and know in advance when the CTC board will take final action.  

 Making a concerted effort to publicize meetings to a wide range of organizations and residents, including 
groups representing low-income and minority communities. 

 Generating significant public involvement in the development of both plans. 

Public participation activities were conducted using the following tools and formats (described later in more 
detail): 

 Public workshops 

 Online questionnaire 

 In-person small group dialogues using outreach toolkit with same questionnaire as online version 

 Community and technical advisory working group meetings 

How This Information Will Be Used  
The input generated during this phase of the project will primarily be used to inform project and program 
choices that are considered in the development of the draft CTWP. Project and program suggestions 
generated during this phase were compiled into a Projects/Programs list and provided to Alameda CTC for 
review with the sources of the suggestions noted (workshop, toolkit or online questionnaire). The participants 
involved during this phase of the project, collectively referred to as outreach participants, will be kept informed 

Page 135



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

of upcoming plan development milestones and encouraged to join in future participation opportunities. A 
second round of public workshops and participation activities is planned for the fall of 2011 to coincide with the 
release and review of the draft Countywide Transportation Plan and the draft Transportation Expenditure Plan 
that is planned to be placed on the November 2012 ballot. 

KEY FINDINGS  
Key findings from the three public participation activities were developed based on a review of the quantitative 
and qualitative feedback received from each of the methods. The results can be organized into six major 
themes and reflect multiple modes of travel, including vehicle, public transit, bicycle and pedestrian. The six 
themes include maintenance, access, equity, safety, connectivity and coordination. The key findings for each 
theme are as follows: 

Maintenance 
Many outreach participants expressed interest in the overall maintenance of the existing transportation system 
in Alameda County. This included local streets, roads, and highways and public transit systems. There was 
also strong interest in having dedicated funding for the operations of the existing public transit system, and 
many participants commented on the need to restore AC Transit service to 2009 levels.  

Access 
Many outreach participants expressed a desire for a transportation system that provides convenient access to 
the places they need to go in their daily lives, such as school, work, community centers and shopping 
destinations. The transportation system in general, and the public transit system in particular, should be 
accessible for all users, including youth, seniors and disabled.  

Equity 
Many outreach participants supported the development of potential infrastructure investments that provide the 
greatest benefit to the most people and especially to those with the greatest need. Potential program 
suggestions included extended bus transfer times and a free youth bus pass program for 6th-12th grade 
students.  

Safety 
Safety was an important topic for many outreach participants, especially at transit facilities, and there were 
suggestions that additional lighting and signage be provided to increase the safety of transit facilities. There 
was also input received about the need for greater safety on local roads, especially in rural parts of the county.  

Connectivity 
Many outreach participants expressed a need for increased connectivity between local streets and transit 
systems, among transit operators and between bicycle and pedestrian networks. Comments also supported 
transit systems that are designed to connect people to community facilities and amenities.  

Coordination 
Increased coordination and cooperation across all governmental agencies and the efficient use of 
transportation improvement funding was an important topic for many participants. Coordination was specifically 
mentioned for BART, AC Transit and local shuttle service. Outreach participants also supported coordinated 
efforts to meet regional goals for reduced vehicle miles travelled (VMT). 

Page 2 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 Page 136



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Workshop Themes  
Maintenance was a key theme at all five workshops, with each workshop having different levels of discussion 
around the remaining five themes of access, equity, safety, connectivity and coordination. Table 1: Key 
Themes by Workshop, summarizes the key themes that surfaced at each workshop. 

Table 1: Key Themes by Workshop  

Workshop Maintenance Access Equity Safety Connectivity Coordination 
Oakland  X X X X   
Fremont X X   X X 
Hayward X  X X X X 
San Leandro  X X X X X X 
Dublin X   X X X 
 

In addition, each workshop had discussions with a distinct focus on topics that were emphasized by location:  

 Oakland: Transit equity and access  

 Fremont: Connectivity and coordination  

 Hayward: Connectivity, maintenance and support for goods movement  

 San Leandro: Connectivity (especially east/west circulation) and support for transit technologies like Next 
Bus and wayfinding signage  

 Dublin: Maintenance, coordination and support for BART to Livermore (along I-580 alignment).  

Projects and Programs  
There was a strong correlation between the suggested project location or service area and where the 
participant lived. For example, BART to Livermore was a project identified primarily by residents from the East 
County planning area, with 62 of the 71 written comments in support of BART to Livermore attributed to that 
planning area. Of these comments, over half specifically expressed support for BART to Livermore along the I-
580 alignment. In another example, 77 written comments were received in support of the free Eco Youth Bus 
Pass, with the majority of these written comments received from participants from the North County planning 
area. A complete list of projects and programs identified during this phase of the outreach process is included 
as Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach. 

Page 3 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 Page 137



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Additional Findings 
In addition to the workshop themes and project and program related findings, the comments received during 
this phase of outreach also revealed the following:  

 The vast majority of questionnaire respondents commute within Alameda County, including 77% of online 
questionnaire respondents and 87% of toolkit questionnaire respondents. 

 Driving alone is the most frequently cited mode of transport in both the online and outreach toolkit 
questionnaire findings. 

 Online respondents bike and take BART more than toolkit respondents. 

 Low income and minority respondents generally indicated a higher need for accessible transportation 
services. 

 Goods movement was the least cited type of transportation improvement needed in Alameda County. 
Participants generally recognized the importance of goods movement and asked for planning efforts to 
address its environmental and health impacts. 

PARTICIPATION SUMMARY  
Alameda County residents and businesses were offered opportunities to provide input through three main 
outreach activities. Residents could attend any of the five community workshops held in each Alameda County 
supervisorial district; respond to a questionnaire provided online from February 4th – March 27th; and/or 
participate in any of the 50 small group discussions led by CTC advisory group members and staff using an 
outreach toolkit. Over 1,300 comments were collected across the three methods, with the individual comments 
compiled into a comments database and sorted by category.  

The project team, Nelson/Nygaard and MIG, Inc., in coordination with Alameda CTC staff and its advisory 
group members, worked collaboratively to ensure broad participation from Alameda County residents within a 
limited time period. Advisory group members included the Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG), 
Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG), Community Advisory Committee (CAC), Paratransit Advisory 
Planning Committee (PAPCO), Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (BPAC) and the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee (CWC). 

Table 2: Participation Summary by Method, identifies the overall participation in this phase of the project by 
method. Some individuals may have participated in multiple activities, so the total number of unique 
participants may actually be lower than the total listed in the table below.  

Table 2: Participation Summary by Method 

Method  Number of Participants 
Workshops  188 
Outreach Toolkit  724 (612 completed questionnaires) 
Online Questionnaire  693 
TOTAL 1,605* 
* Some individuals may have participated via more than one method 
 

Page 4 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 Page 138



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Workshops 
Five workshops were held on weekday evenings at transit and ADA-accessible locations in each supervisorial 
district. The workshops were advertised through print and online notices and through various electronic and 
print outlets of advisory groups. The majority of workshop attendees learned about the workshop through e-
mail. Referrals from friends and newspaper ads were also effective methods. Table 3: Workshop Participation 
by Location, lists the attendance for each workshop.  

Table 3: Workshop Participation by Location  

Workshop Date/Location/District Number of Attendees 
February 24th, 5:30-7:30 pm  
Oakland City Hall 
Hearing Room 3 
District 4 

53 

February 28th, 6:30-8:30 pm  
Fremont Public Library 
Fukaya Room A 
District 1 

35 

March 9th, 6:30-8:30pm   
Hayward City Hall 
Conference Room 2A 
District 2 

36 

March 16th, 6:30-8:30 pm  
San Leandro Library 
Karp Room  
District 3 

38 

March 24th, 6:30-8:30 pm 
Dublin Public Library 
Community Meeting Room 
District 5 

26 

TOTAL 188 
 

Outreach Toolkit 
Overall, 50 outreach toolkit sessions were conducted with strong participation from the northern and eastern 
planning areas. The toolkit proved to be an effective strategy for taking information about the planning process 
out to a diverse audience that may not otherwise have attended a community workshop or participated in the 
online questionnaire. Alameda CTC advisory group members provided an invaluable service by using this 
method to help meet Alameda County residents “where they are” and reach a broad audience that is reflective 
of the economic, ethnic and geographic diversity of Alameda County. Toolkit sessions were conducted with a 
variety of groups, including: seniors, bicyclists, faith-based groups, environmental groups, transit riders, Rotary 
Clubs, chambers of commerce and community-based organizations. Toolkit participation by planning area is 
described in Table 4, Comparison of Responses Between Methods by Planning Area. A detailed list of the 
toolkit sessions conducted is included as Appendix C: Submitted CWTP Outreach Toolkit Reports. 

Page 5 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 Page 139



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Participants in the outreach toolkit sessions were asked to complete a printed version of the online 
questionnaire which included questions about transportation planning needs, priorities and trade-offs. The 
questionnaire helped provide quantifiable results and demographic information about the respondents. It also 
allowed for a comparison of results between the two methods which is described later in this document.  

Online Questionnaire  
The online questionnaire was completed by 693 respondents. The online questionnaire was advertised through 
e-mail and prominently displayed on the Alameda CTC website. Online questionnaire participation by planning 
area is described below in Table 4: Comparison of Responses Between Methods by Planning Area. The 
percentage of countywide population resident in each planning area is given as a basis for comparison with 
actual participation by planning area. The results demonstrate a need to draw greater participation from the 
South and East County planning areas. 

Table 4: Comparison of Responses Between Methods by Planning Area 

County Planning Area Outreach Toolkit Online Questionnaire Comparison to Countywide 
Population* 

North  42% 62% 42% 
Central  13% 15% 23% 
South  11% 8% 22% 
East  16% 9% 13% 
Other** 12% 7% n/a 
Total  100% 100% 100% 

*2009 ABAG Projections  
**Unclear or not Alameda County Resident  
In the table above, “Other” includes those responses about residence that were either unclear, left blank or noted a 
location outside of Alameda County. Note that the workshops are not included because information about residence was 
not collected at the workshops. 

Participation Demographics  
At the outset of the public participation process, a stakeholder list of over 200 organizations throughout 
Alameda County was compiled. Groups on this list were sent e-mails approximately every other week (four e-
mails total) advertising upcoming workshops and encouraging participation in the planning process. 

Midway through the outreach process, the project team met to review levels of participation based on 
geography and ethnicity. The project team recognized the need to increase outreach efforts, and made a 
series of targeted phone calls that are detailed in Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach. 

To encourage participation by Alameda County residents, especially low-income and limited English 
underrepresented populations, Alameda CTC took the following actions:  

 Translated questionnaires into Chinese and Spanish and posted them on the project website. 

 Offered language translation services for any language request. 

 Developed a targeted outreach record to document efforts made to solicit input and participation from 
specific groups.  

Page 6 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 Page 140



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

The ethnicity of respondents, when provided by respondents, is described in Table 5: Ethnic Participation by 
Method. Once again, the percentage of each ethnicity represented in countywide population is given as a basis 
for comparison with actual participation by ethnicity. The results suggest a need for expanded outreach to 
Asian/Pacific Islander and Latino residents in Alameda County during the remainder of the planning process.  

While gaps may still exist, efforts will be made to ensure increased participation from specific groups during 
later phases of the project. One representative from a community-based organization also mentioned that local 
residents participate more actively in specific project-related outreach efforts and that the long-range nature of 
the CWTP makes it harder to attract interest and participation from people with busy lives and immediate, 
pressing concerns to attend to.  

Table 5: Ethnic Participation by Method 

Ethnicity Outreach Toolkit Online 
Questionnaire Workshop 

Comparison to 
Countywide 
Population* 

American Indian or Alaska 
Native 0.4% 2% 0% 0.4% 

Asian or Pacific Islander 19% 8% 11% 33% 
Black/African American 23% 9% 18% 12% 
White/Caucasian 51% 71% 52% 36% 
Spanish, Hispanic or Latino 4% 6% 4% 22% 
Other 2% 4% 4% 3% 
*2009 American Community Survey 

The household income level of respondents, when provided by the respondents, is listed in Table 6, Income 
Level by Method. The results indicate that the outreach toolkit was an effective method for reaching 
participants with household incomes under $50,000. The percentage of households at each income level in the 
county is given as a basis of comparison with respondents’ income levels. 

Table 6: Income Level by Method 

Household Income 
Level  Outreach Toolkit Online Questionnaire Workshop 

Comparison to 
Countywide 
Population* 

$0-$25,000 24% 8% 18% 21% 
$25,000-$50,000 25% 17% 20% 23% 
$50,000-$75,000 12% 19% 13% 20% 
$75,000-$100,000 14% 21% 16% 14% 
Over $100,000  25% 35% 18% 22% 
*2000 Census 

Page 7 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 Page 141



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Page 8 | Public Participation Findings Executive Summary January-March 2011 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR NEXT PHASE OF OUTREACH 
The public outreach activities generated a significant amount of input on transportation needs and priorities 
from across Alameda County. Moving forward, it will be very important to share the outreach findings from this 
phase of activity and maintain contact with all Alameda County residents and businesses who have 
participated to date, as well as continuing with targeted and strategic outreach to ensure that outreach efforts 
reflect Alameda County’s geographic and ethnic diversity.  

To improve outreach for future project phases, Alameda CTC should: 

 Continue use of multiple methods of outreach. Participation results confirm that different methods are 
needed to reach a broad, representative audience; 

 Across outreach methods, increase coordination with stakeholder groups, especially those who can help 
target outreach to Asian and Latino populations in the county;  

 Across outreach methods, increase participation from residents in the central and southern planning areas; 

 Expand use of outreach toolkit to help achieve participation representative of county demographics;  

 Provide regular updates to the compiled list of participants; and 

 Improve notification about workshop events and provide more advance notice to community and 
stakeholder groups. 

Next Steps   
The next steps for outreach and distribution of information about the planning process to the public include:  

 Posting summary reports on the Alameda CTC project website; 

 Notifying participants of future opportunities to participate and provide input; and 

 Planning for a second round of community workshops in the fall of 2011 to review the draft CWTP and 
TEP. 

   

Page 142



 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Summary of Public Participation 
Findings  
January-March 2011 

Page 143



Page 144



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CONTENTS 
Page 

INTRODUCTION ..................................................................................................................................................1 
 

METHODOLOGY .................................................................................................................................................4 
 
Public Workshops.............................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Online Questionnaire........................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Outreach Toolkit ............................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Comment Database .......................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Opinion Poll....................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

 

KEY FINDINGS ..................................................................................................................................................10 
 
Transportation Needs ..................................................................................................................................................... 11 

Suggested Projects and Programs................................................................................................................................... 14 

Participation and Key Findings by Method ..................................................................................................................... 16 

Additional Findings.......................................................................................................................................................... 21 

 

OUTREACH EVALUATION AND TITLE VI COMPLIANCE ...............................................................................23 
 
Workshop Evaluation Findings........................................................................................................................................ 23 

Recommendations for Next Phase of Outreach ............................................................................................................. 26 

Next Steps ....................................................................................................................................................................... 26 

 

Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comment Database 

Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire  

Appendix C: Submitted CWTP Outreach Toolkit Reports 

Appendix D: CWTP Workshop Summaries and Materials  

Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach 

Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach 

Page i | January-March 2011 Summary of Public Participation Findings Page 145



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Page ii | January-March 2011 Summary of Public Participation Findings  

TABLES 
 
Table 1: Participation Summary by Method ................................................................................................. 3 
 
Table 2: Public Workshop Participation Summary........................................................................................ 4 
 
Table 3: Participant Response to Workshop Notification Methods ............................................................. 6 
 
Table 4: Online Questionnaire Response Distribution by County Planning Area ......................................... 6 
 
Table 5: Outreach Toolkit Trainings .............................................................................................................. 7 
 
Table 6: Outreach Toolkit Participation by County Planning Area ............................................................... 8 
 
Table 7: Percentage of Written Transportation Need Comments by Source............................................. 11 
 
Table 8: Key Themes by Workshop............................................................................................................. 17 
 
Table 9: Trade‐Off Responses Compared Between Toolkit and Online Questionnaire Responses............ 21 
 
Table 10: Workshop Evaluation Findings.................................................................................................... 23 
 
Table 11: Evaluation of Workshop Understanding ..................................................................................... 23 
 
Table 12: Reach Targets .............................................................................................................................. 24 
 
Table 13: Comparison of Responses Between Methods by Planning Area ................................................ 24 
 
Table 14: Ethnic Participation by Method .................................................................................................. 25 
 
Table 15: Income Level by Method............................................................................................................. 25 
 

Page 146



 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION FINDINGS  

 

INTRODUCTION 
Between January and March 2011, the Alameda Countywide Transportation Planning outreach team 
conducted a variety of public participation activities to solicit input related to transportation needs and priorities 
for the update to the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and development of a new Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (TEP). The CWTP will be completed in 2012 and will prioritize projects and programs for 
funding for the next 25 years. The TEP will identify the funding priorities for an extension of the existing 
Transportation Sales Tax, known as Measure B, to be submitted to the voters of Alameda County for approval. 
If the plan appears on the 2012 ballot, as anticipated, it will require a 2/3 majority to pass. The following 
summary describes the methods used to solicit input and key findings across these methods.  

Breadth and Reach  
Through a variety of methods, including workshops, targeted group outreach and an online questionnaire, this 
process generated input from over 1,600 Alameda County residents.  

As a recipient of federal financial assistance, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC) is 
required to ensure meaningful access to its programs, activities, and services for low-income and minority 
communities in order to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 1964. The public participation activities 
planned as part of this process were designed to ensure Title VI compliance and meaningful participation for all 
Alameda County residents and businesses.  

The project team, Nelson/Nygaard and MIG, Inc., in coordination with Alameda CTC staff and its advisory 
group members, worked collaboratively to ensure broad participation from Alameda County residents within a 
limited time period. Advisory group members included the Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG), 
Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG), Community Advisory Committee (CAC), Paratransit Advisory 
Planning Committee (PAPCO), Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (BPAC) and the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee (CWC). 

Public participation activities were designed with the following goals in mind:  

 Providing information for the public on the key decision milestones in the process, so interested residents 
can follow the process and know in advance when the CTC board will take final action; 

 Making a concerted effort to publicize meetings to a wide range of organizations and residents, including 
groups representing low-income and minority communities; and 

 Generating significant public involvement in the development of both plans. 

Page 147



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Public participation activities were conducted using the following tools and formats (described later in more 
detail): 

 Public workshops 

 Online questionnaire 

 In-person small group dialogues using outreach toolkit with same questionnaire as online version 

 Community and technical advisory working group meetings 

This report describes these public participation activities in detail and the findings by and across outreach 
methods. 

Page 2 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 148



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

How This Information Will Be Used  
The input generated during this phase of CWTP development will be used to inform project and program 
choices that are considered in the development of the draft Plan and the TEP. Additionally, the groups and 
individuals involved during this phase will be informed of Plan developments and encouraged to join in future 
participation opportunities. A second round of public workshops and public participation activities are planned 
for the fall of 2011 to coincide with the release and review of the draft Countywide Transportation Plan and the 
draft Transportation Expenditure Plan. 

Participation Summary  
Table 1: Participation Summary by Method identifies the overall participation in this phase of the project by 
method. Some individuals may have participated in multiple activities, so the total number of unique 
participants may actually be lower than the total number listed in the table. 

Table 1: Participation Summary by Method 

Method  Number of Participants 
Workshops (5) 188 
Outreach Toolkit  724 (612 Completed Questionnaires) 
Online Questionnaire  693 
TOTAL 1,605* 

* Some individuals may have participated via more than one method 

 

A small group discussion at the Oakland Workshop  

Page 3 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 149



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

METHODOLOGY 
The following section describes the three outreach methods used: Public Workshops, Outreach Toolkit and 
Online Questionnaire.  

Public Workshops 
Between February 24th and March 24th, five Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan community workshops 
were held. One workshop was held in each of the five Alameda County supervisorial districts. All workshops 
were held at transit and ADA-accessible locations. The workshops were designed to meet the following 
objectives:  

 Provide an introduction and overview to the CWTP and TEP process; 

 Share the working draft of the vision and goals; 

 Solicit participant input on their transportation needs, especially as they relate to projects and programs 
described in the CTWP; and 

 Solicit feedback on what trade-offs participants are willing to consider in light of fiscal constraints. 

Table 2: Public Workshop Participation Summary 

Workshop Date/Location/District Number of Attendees Comment Forms 
Received Evaluations Received 

February 24th, 5:30-7:30 pm  
Oakland City Hall 
Hearing Room 3 
District 4 

53 24 23 

February 28th, 6:30-8:30 pm  
Fremont Public Library 
Fukaya Room A 
District 1 

35 4 13 

March 9th, 6:30-8:30pm   
Hayward City Hall 
Conference Room 2A 
District 2 

36 11 7 

March 16th, 6:30-8:30 pm  
San Leandro Library 
Karp Room  
District 3 

38 9 8 

March 24th, 6:30-8:30 pm 
Dublin Public Library 
Community Meeting Room 
District 5 

26 2 5 

TOTAL 188 50 56 
 

Page 4 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 150



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Workshop Outreach 
Workshops were promoted and advertised through a variety of methods, including: 

 E-mail announcements to existing lists and to stakeholder groups, including low-income and 
underrepresented groups; 

 Alameda CTC E-Newsletter; 

 Posting on the Alameda CTC website; 

 Targeted print advertisements in ethnic and geographically targeted newspapers including Asian Week, 
Fronteras, Sing Tao Daily and Vision Hispana; and 

 Website advertisements on Yahoo, targeted in Alameda County during the period the workshops were 
held. 

Workshop Format  
The five workshops were conducted by Alameda CTC staff, with consultant assistance, and followed a similar 
format in each location. Each participant received an agenda, comment card and an informational brochure 
describing the CWTP process. The workshops were called to order by a local elected official who provided 
welcoming remarks. Joan Chaplick or Carolyn Verheyen of MIG, Inc. then provided an overview of the 
evening’s agenda and introduced Bonnie Nelson or Cathleen Sullivan of Nelson/Nygaard to give an overview 
presentation of the planning process and initial identified transportation needs.  

At the conclusion of the overview presentation and a short question and answer period, meeting attendees 
were directed to work in small groups and discuss their transportation needs and priorities. Each group was 
facilitated and notes were recorded by an Alameda CTC staff or consultant team member. Participants were 
asked to identify their highest priority transportation needs and suggest projects and programs they thought 
should be included in the CWTP. Participants’ comments were recorded on flip chart paper, and the facilitator 
asked the group to identify the group’s top 2-3 priority needs and projects. After 35 minutes of small group 
discussion, the larger group reconvened and representatives from each small group reported out the key 
discussion points from their small group. The meeting facilitator then reminded the participants of the next 
steps in the process and of additional participation activities, including visiting the project website for further 
information. Following the meeting, the consultant team transcribed all of the comments recorded on the flip 
chart pages, and noted the comments that were included in the small group reports as group priorities. A 
transcription of these comments is available in Appendix D: CWTP Workshop Summaries and Materials.  

Participants were encouraged to provide additional written comments via comment cards and to complete a 
short written workshop evaluation. The total number of workshop attendees, comment cards and evaluations 
received are included in Table 2: Public Workshop Participation Summary on page 4. 

On the evaluation form, participants were asked to identify how they learned about the workshops. Results 
indicate that the majority of workshop attendees learned about the workshop through e-mail. Friends and 
newspaper ads were also effective methods. The results are presented on page 6 in Table 3: Participant 
Response to Workshop Notification Methods. Respondents were allowed to select multiple methods and 
therefore the responses do not total 100%.   

Page 5 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 151



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Table 3: Participant Response to Workshop Notification Methods 

 % of Participants  
E-mail  43% 
Friend  30% 
Newspaper 25% 
Website  13% 
Other 13% 
N/A 2% 

 

Online Questionnaire  
In coordination with the project team, MIG developed an online questionnaire to solicit input on the 
transportation needs and priorities of Alameda County residents. The 12-question questionnaire included 
trade-off questions designed to present residents with tough choices about transportation priorities, as well as 
questions to identify their basic travel patterns, transportation needs and demographic information. A copy of 
the questionnaire is included in Appendix B: Countrywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire. 

The questionnaire was posted on the project website from February 4th through March 27th.  

The online questionnaire was promoted through online communications and printed project materials that were 
distributed at community workshops and through various Alameda CTC Advisory Committee meetings. 

Alameda CTC received 693 responses to the online questionnaire. There was a noticeable “bump” in 
questionnaire participation in the days following each community workshop.  

To determine how well each planning area was represented in the survey, MIG coded each response by 
planning area. Some of the questionnaire responses did not have city location information, were unclear or 
were completed by a non-Alameda County resident and these responses were coded as “Other.” The overall 
percentage of online questionnaire responses by planning area is included in Table 4: Online Questionnaire 
Response Distribution by County Planning Area, which compares the questionnaire response distribution with 
the countywide population distribution. 

Table 4: Online Questionnaire Response Distribution by County Planning Area 

County Planning Area Total 
Participants 

Comparison to Countywide 
Population* 

North 62% 42% 
Central  15% 23% 
South  8% 22% 
East  9% 13% 
Other** 7% n/a 
Total 100% 100% 

*2009 ABAG Projections  
**Unclear or not Alameda County Resident 

Page 6 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 152



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Outreach Toolkit 
Recognizing that community residents are often not available, 
interested in or comfortable attending a community workshop, the 
project team developed an Outreach Toolkit for use by Advisory group 
members (or their representatives) and Alameda CTC staff to discuss 
the planning process and solicit input at community group meetings.  

The Outreach Toolkit was designed to be used in a variety of settings 
and featured both short and long format outreach activities to optimize 
use of the kit. The toolkit activities could be conducted in as little as 
15-20 minutes or longer, depending on how much time the group had. 
This format allowed Alameda CTC to reach existing groups and 
facilitated participation by those not likely to attend a public workshop.  

Each toolkit included a meeting agenda, sign-in sheet, informational 
materials, a discussion guide to solicit feedback, and a questionnaire 
for each participant to complete. The kit also included an envelope 
with return postage and a reporting template for group moderators to 
complete and return to MIG. Outreach Toolkit Folder  

CAWG, TAWG and other advisory group members were trained by 
MIG to conduct the outreach activities. These trainings are listed 
below in Table 5: Outreach Toolkit Trainings. In addition to the in-person trainings, MIG conducted an online 
toolkit training and posted a toolkit training overview on the project website.  

Group moderators were instructed to provide a short description of the CWTP and then ask participants to 
complete a short questionnaire. The questionnaire mirrored the online questionnaire to allow for comparison of 
the results. The demographic information also provided feedback on what method was most effective for 
reaching different community members. It should be noted that not all toolkit participants completed a 
questionnaire. Some declined to complete or indicated they would respond using the online version. 

Table 5: Outreach Toolkit Trainings 

Date  Advisory Group 
January 20th CAC 
January 20th PAPCO 
February 3rd CAWG 
February 8th TAC 
February 10th TAWG 
February 10th BPAC 
February 24th  Steering Committee 

 

Page 7 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 153



Page 8 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Outreach Toolkit Reporting Form  

Overall, 50 toolkit sessions were conducted during February and March 2011 with a variety of groups, 
including: 

 Seniors  

 Bicyclists 

 Faith-based groups  

 Environmental groups 

 Transit riders  

 Rotary Clubs 

 Chambers of Commerce  

 Community-based organizations 

Along with compiling results, the reporting form collected 
information about the characteristics of each group. The consulting 
team regularly reviewed this information throughout the process to 
ensure that there was participation from a variety of groups in each 
of the planning areas.  

Table 6: Outreach Toolkit Participation by County Planning Area 
identifies the distribution of toolkit participants by planning area in 
comparison with countywide population. The “Countywide” category 
refers to organizations such as educators or health care providers 
that have a countywide focus. The East and North County planning 
areas were overrepresented in this process, the result of a good 
use of the toolkit in those areas. For a complete list of the toolkits 
completed, please refer to Appendix C: Submitted CWTP Outreach 
Toolkit Reports. 

Table 6: Outreach Toolkit Participation by County Planning Area 

County Planning Area Total 
Participants 

Comparison to Countywide 
Population* 

North  48% 42% 
Central  13% 23% 
South  11% 22% 
East  16% 13% 
Countywide Organizations 12% n/a 
Total 100% 100% 

*2009 ABAG Projections 

Page 154



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Comment Database  
All three outreach methods provided participants an opportunity to comment, yielding over 1,300 written 
comments. These individual comments have been compiled into a comment database that is included as 
Appendix A to this summary. The comment database notes the source of each comment and sorts the 
comments by transportation need categories and, where applicable, by subcategory.  

A review of the comment database indicates that the topic receiving the most comments is public transit, with 
more than half the comments related to public transit in some way. There were also numerous comments 
related to highways and roads and the bicycle and pedestrian environment. Other comments related to 
accessible transportation and parking demand management, as well as a small number of comments related to 
goods movement.  

Many comments had multiple themes; for example, a comment might relate both to a bike lane and an 
interchange improvement. All of these comments are coded accordingly by transportation need category and 
included in the database.  

Transportation Need Categories include:  

 Accessible Transportation  

 Bike and Pedestrian  

 Goods Movement  

 Highways and Roads  

 Parking and Transportation Demand Management  

 Planning and Outreach  

 Public Transit  

 Transit Enhancements and Expansion  

 Transit Funding  

 Transportation and Land Use Program  

 Transportation System Management 

Other needs that did not fall into the above categories were listed as “Other,” with a description.  

Opinion Poll  
A separate Opinion Poll of 813 Alameda County registered voters was completed by EMC Research between 
February 1 and March 28, 2011. The findings of this poll are included in a separate report.  

Page 9 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 155



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

KEY FINDINGS  
Key findings from the three public participation activities were developed based on a review of the quantitative 
and qualitative feedback received from each of the methods. The results can be organized into six major 
themes and reflect multiple modes of travel, including vehicle, public transit, bicycle and pedestrian. The six 
themes included maintenance, access, equity, safety, connectivity and coordination. The key findings for each 
theme are as follows: 

Maintenance 
Many outreach participants expressed interest in the overall maintenance of the existing transportation system 
in Alameda County. This included local streets, roads, and highways and public transit systems. There was 
also strong interest in having dedicated funding for the operations of the existing public transit system, and 
many participants commented on the need to restore AC Transit service to 2009 levels.  

Access 
Many outreach participants expressed a desire for a transportation system that provides convenient access to 
the places they need to go in their daily lives, such as school, work, community centers and shopping 
destinations. The transportation system in general, and the public transit system in particular, should be 
accessible for all users, including youth, seniors and disabled.  

Equity 
Many outreach participants supported the development of potential infrastructure investments that provide the 
greatest benefit to the most people and especially to those with the greatest need. Potential program 
suggestions included extended bus transfer times and a free youth bus pass program for 6th-12th grade 
students.  

Safety 
Safety was an important topic for many outreach participants, especially at transit facilities, and there were 
suggestions that additional lighting and signage be provided to increase the safety of transit facilities. There 
was also input received about the need for greater safety on local roads, especially in rural parts of the county.  

Connectivity 
Many outreach participants expressed a need for increased connectivity between local streets and transit 
systems, among transit operators and between bicycle and pedestrian networks. Comments also supported 
transit systems that are designed to connect people to community facilities and amenities.  

Coordination 
Increased coordination and cooperation across all governmental agencies and the efficient use of 
transportation improvement funding was an important topic for many participants. Coordination was specifically 
mentioned for BART, AC Transit and local shuttle service. Outreach participants also supported coordinated 
efforts to meet regional goals for reduced vehicle miles travelled (VMT).  

Page 10 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 156



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Transportation Needs  
The following transportation needs were identified through the varying public involvement methods. The 
themes identified in this summary were those repeated across the varying methods. Transportation needs that 
identified a specific related project or program have been included in the Projects and Programs list which is 
included as Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire, and described beginning on Page 14. 
All comments received were included in Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comment Database and coded for basic 
content. Comments related to transportation needs were reviewed and the results of these comments are 
described below and in Table 7: Percentage of Written Transportation Need Comments by Source. 

Table 7: Percentage of Written Transportation Need Comments by Source  

Transportation Need  Workshop  Toolkit Questionnaire Online Questionnaire  

Public Transit* 63% 46% 47% 
Highways and Roads 13% 16% 16% 

Bicycle and Pedestrian 13% 15% 19% 

Accessible Transportation 3% 11% 6% 

Other Needs** 8% 12% 12% 

*Public Transit comments include comments coded in the Comment Database as Transit Enhancement and Expansion 
and Transit Funding  
** Other Needs include Transportation System Management, Parking and Transportation Demand Management, 
Transportation and Land Use Program, Goods Movement and Freight, and Other Needs.  

The four main categories, Public Transit, Highways and Roads, Bicycle and Pedestrian, and Accessible 
Transportation listed above accounted for the vast majority of transportation-need specific written comments 
across the workshops (92%), toolkit questionnaire (88%), and online questionnaire (88%). The other written 
comments were focused on related transportation needs that are described below.  

Public Transit 
Outreach participants expressed significant needs related to public transit. Comments centered on the need for 
developing and maintaining a safe, clean, reliable, connected and affordable public transit system, in addition 
to restoring AC Transit service to previous (2009) levels and providing more targeted service. 

Specific BART suggestions included expanded BART service to San Jose and around the Bay, as well as 
expanded hours of operation and increased bicycle access. Specific AC Transit improvements focused on 
extended transfer times, targeted service between neighborhoods and community facilities, restored service 
levels and transit stop safety, cleanliness and information enhancements.  

Many comments received related to transit affordability focused on support for providing free bus passes for 
school age youth. 

There were also numerous requests for targeted shuttles and streetcars. For a complete list of public transit 
related comments, please refer to Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comment Database.  

Page 11 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 157



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Of the written comments received across the methods, 63% of workshop comments, 46% of toolkit 
questionnaire and 47% of online questionnaire comments were related to public transit, transit enhancements, 
expansion and funding. Among the workshop comments related to public transit there was a strong emphasis 
on transit funding.   

Highways and Roads  
Outreach participants wanted to maintain and improve the quality of existing highways and roads. Highway 
interchanges were often cited as areas needing improvement. Of the written comments received across the 
methods, 13% of workshop comments, 16% of toolkit questionnaire comments, and 16% of online 
questionnaire comments were related to highways and roads. 

Specific needs expressed related to:  

 Maintaining existing infrastructure; 

 Improving interchange and intersection safety; 

 Improving the capacity of local streets and roads for local circulation; 

 Increasing connectivity; and  

 Improving the quality of local roads to increase safety for all users.  

Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Outreach participants expressed a desire to walk and bike within cities safely and utilize regional biking 
resources like the Bay Trail and Iron Horse Trail. Of the written comments received across the methods, 13% 
of workshop comments, 15% of toolkit questionnaire comments, and 19% of online questionnaire comments 
were related to bicycle and pedestrian needs. Specific bicycle and pedestrian needs identified included:  

 Increasing safety and signage; 

 Enhancing connectivity on bike trails and developing additional bike lanes; 

 Improving and maintaining existing bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure; 

 Providing additional bicycle storage/parking at community facilities and employment centers; and 

 Improving bicycle and pedestrian crossings at major roads, including grade separations. 

Accessible Transportation  
Outreach participants of all ages and abilities want to be able to use the transportation system and expressed 
needs for Accessible Transportation programs. Of the written comments received across the methods, 3% of 
workshop comments, 11% of toolkit questionnaire, and 6% of online questionnaire comments were related to 
accessible transportation needs. Specific accessible transportation needs identified included: 

 Maintaining existing paratransit programs that provide access and comfort to elderly and disabled riders; 
and 

 Increasing local shuttles and connections to community facilities. 

Page 12 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 158



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Transportation System Management  
Outreach participants expressed support for a variety of methods designed to improve overall traffic flow, 
minimize congestion and increase safety, broadly known as Transportation System Management. While 
discussed generally across the methods, Transportation System Management was not the subject of a 
significant volume of written comments. There were no written comments related to this need at the 
workshops. 1% of online questionnaire comments and 1% of toolkit questionnaire comments were related to 
transportation system management.  

Specific Transportation System Management needs identified included: 

 Improving ramp metering; 

 Improving signal timing/synchronization, especially at night and mid-day; and 

 Developing intelligent/adaptive intersections. 

Parking and Transportation Demand Management 
Outreach participants expressed support for a variety of alternatives to driving alone, incentives to use those 
alternatives and other strategies, broadly known as Parking and Transportation Demand Management. While 
discussed generally across the methods, Parking and Transportation Demand Management was not the 
subject of a significant volume of written comments. Of the written comments received across the methods, 3% 
of online questionnaire comments, 2% of toolkit questionnaire comments and 3% of workshop comments were 
related to this need.  

Specific Parking and Transportation Demand Management needs identified included 

 Expanding employer based incentives for alternatives to driving; 

 Expanding congestion pricing; and 

 Promoting car sharing. 

Transportation and Land Use Program  
Outreach participants expressed support for coordinated transportation and land use planning that will make it 
easier to walk and bike around cities in Alameda County. Many of the written comments related to other 
transportation needs are also related in some way to the policies and programs addressed by coordinated 
transportation and land use. While discussed generally across the methods, transportation and land use was 
not the subject of a significant volume of written comments. Of the written comments received across the 
methods, 3% of workshop comments, 1% of toolkit questionnaire comments, and 1% of online questionnaire 
comments were related to this need.  

Additionally, there was support for: 

 Encouraging Transit Oriented Development (TOD); and 

 Funding planning and outreach efforts to build support for coordinated transportation and land use. 

Page 13 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 159



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Goods Movement and Freight  
Most outreach participants did not identify goods movement and freight as one of their high priority 
transportation needs. However, participants noted that it was an important transportation planning issue to 
address. Goods movement and freight is a transportation need that the general public is not strongly 
connected to. Comments related to this transportation need were usually focused on mitigating the human 
health and road quality impacts of goods movement and ensuring safe crossings across freight lines for 
bicyclists and pedestrians. Of the written comments received across the methods, 2% of online questionnaire 
comments, 2% of toolkit questionnaire comments and 2% of workshop comments were related to this need. 
Specific comments related to this topic indicated an interest in:  

 Providing for the quick and efficient movement of trucks while addressing human health impacts of truck 
traffic and truck idling in neighborhoods; and 

 Supporting rail projects (even those outside of Alameda County) that facilitate goods movement into and 
out of the county. 

Other  
Alameda County residents repeatedly asked for additional education and information for both users and 
operators of the public transit system. Of the written comments received across the methods, 5% of online 
questionnaire comments, 8% of toolkit questionnaire comments and 6% of workshop comments were related 
to these other needs. 

Specific suggestions included:  

 Developing education programs on:  

 How to use public transit  

 Transit civility  

 Bicycle and pedestrian safety and how to share the road; 

 Improving marketing about the overall transit system and how to use it; and 

 Providing consistent and timely information about transit service changes. 

Suggested Projects and Programs  
The more than 1,300 comments received during this phase of the project included over 200 specific project 
and program suggestions. These projects and programs have been compiled in a separate list that is included 
as Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach. The Projects and Programs List will be 
compared with the existing project and program lists that are maintained by the Alameda CTC.  

The comments were reviewed by planning area source, when this information was available, which indicated in 
many cases that there was a correlation between the suggested project location or service area and where the 
participant lived. For example, of the 71 comments noting BART to Livermore as a priority project, 62 were 
from East County planning area residents. Bike and pedestrian improvement suggestions were often closely 
located to their area of residence.  

Many of the suggested projects and programs were identified through one or two outreach methods only, 
including at a workshop, online questionnaire or toolkit.  

Page 14 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 160



Page 15 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

There were also a handful of projects and programs, identified below, that were suggested across all of the 
methods including workshops, online questionnaires and toolkits. These projects and programs may have a 
stronger level of support than suggestions made through only one method.  

Projects Identified Across All Methods  
Public transit 
 Dumbarton rail extension 

 BART Extension to San Jose/San Jose Airport 

 BART to Livermore (along I-580 alignment) 

Bike and Pedestrian 
 Bike Lane to San Francisco  

 East Bay Greenway  

 Iron Horse trail completion  

Programs Identified Across All Methods 
Highway  
 Maintenance of existing highways 

 880 Congestion relief  

Local Streets and Roads 
 Maintenance of local roads 

 Repair potholes 

 Re-surface local streets  

 El Charro Rd. to Stanley roadway expansion (specific project was noted in all three methods) 

Public transit  
 AC Transit service restoration 

 Extended transfer times 

 Transit amenities  

 Extended transit hours 

 Free ECO-Pass, youth bus pass  

 Improved transit connections to BART  

Small group discussion at the Dublin workshop  

Page 161



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Bike and Pedestrian 
 Highway crossings  

 Bike safety  

 Safe Routes to School  

 Bike parking 

Participation and Key Findings by Method  
The three different outreach methods allowed for both quantitative and qualitative data to be collected for 
review and analysis. For example, the workshops featured facilitated small group conversations that allowed 
participants to share and discuss their views on transportation needs and identify their top priorities.  

Online questionnaire participants were able to complete the questionnaire and provide additional feedback via 
open-ended responses. Toolkit participants were able to complete the questionnaire, provide open-ended 
responses and discuss transportation planning topics in a facilitated group. The results and topics of these 
discussions were recorded and submitted by the group facilitators.  

The following section describes the participation results from each of these methods as well as the key 
findings.  

Workshop Participation  
There were 188 participants at the five workshops that were held during February and March, 2011. Specific 
information on where participants live was not collected. On an optional evaluation form, workshop participants 
were asked to provide basic ethnic and income information. As detailed in Tables 14 and 15 on page 25, the 
submitted evaluation forms with ethnic and income information indicate that the workshops attracted an even 
distribution of participants from all income levels. Ethnically, workshop participants were less diverse than 
Alameda County as a whole with only 4% of participants reporting as Latino and 11% as Asian.  

Workshop Key Findings  
Maintenance was a key theme at all five workshops. In addition, each workshop featured different levels of 
discussion around the remaining five themes of access, equity, safety, connectivity and coordination. Individual 
workshop summaries are attached to this report in Appendix D: CWTP Workshop Summaries and Materials, 
and include transcriptions from each small group breakout session. The main themes and discussion points 
from each workshop are summarized briefly below.  

Oakland: Transit Equity and Access 
Oakland workshop comments focused on equity and related policies to ensure access to an affordable, well-
maintained and connected transit system. Participants also requested greater accountability and transparency 
in the use of transportation funds. 

Fremont: Connectivity and Coordination  
Fremont workshop comments were the most project-specific among the workshops, with strong interest in 
expansion of the BART system and many requests for improvements along I-880, I-680 and SR-84. 
Participants were also very interested in an increased level of coordination and cooperation across all 
governmental agencies and the efficient use of transportation improvement funding. There were mixed 
thoughts on Transit Oriented Development and related parking requirements. 

Page 16 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 162



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Hayward: Connectivity and Goods Movement  
Hayward workshop comments emphasized an interest in maximizing the value of infrastructure investment to 
serve the greatest number of people and connecting transit to neighborhoods and community facilities. 
Participants were especially interested in the use of technology, including real-time transit arrival signage, to 
improve the experience of using the existing transit system. There were also a number of comments related to 
the importance of goods movement in the county and accommodating truck travel.  

San Leandro: Connectivity and Transit Technologies  
San Leandro workshop comments focused on improving local and transit connections across San Leandro in 
east/west directions. Participants were especially interested in the use of technology and information, including 
real-time transit arrival information and wayfinding signage. There were also a number of comments about 
improving bicycle/pedestrian infrastructure and providing affordable transit options for youth.  

Dublin: Maintenance and Coordination 
Dublin workshop comments focused on maintaining the quality of the existing local road and transit network 
and supporting the implementation of Transit Oriented Developments. There was interest in greater 
coordination across regional boundaries and safety enhancements to the system for all users as well as the 
BART to Livermore project (mostly in favor of expansion along the I-580 alignment). 

Table 8: Key Themes by Workshop summarizes the key themes that surfaced at each individual workshop. In 
addition to maintenance needs being discussed at all of the workshops, each workshop had unique 
overarching themes, including:  

Table 8: Key Themes by Workshop 

Workshop Maintenance Access Equity Safety Connectivity Coordination 
Oakland  X X X X   
Fremont X X   X X 
Hayward X  X X X X 
San Leandro  X X X X X X 
Dublin X   X X X 
 

Workshop Small Group Discussions  
Across the five workshops, there were 21 small group discussions. Many of the discussion points have been 
summarized in the overall workshop themes. At the conclusion of the small group discussions, participants 
were asked to review their discussion points and identify the top priority need areas.  

The most commonly cited priority needs are listed below with a count of the number of groups that identified 
them:  

 Maintenance of existing public transit system and local roads (12)  

 Eco/Youth bus pass (10) 

 Bicycle and pedestrian improvements (10) 

Page 17 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 163



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Public transit related needs were the most commonly cited across all of the small group discussions. 
Comments related to public transit were nearly three times as frequent as comments related to highways and 
roads, bicycle and pedestrian, accessible transportation and other needs.  

Project and Program suggestions at workshops were focused on highways and roads, public transit and 
bicycle/pedestrian improvements. The greatest number of specific highway and road projects were suggested 
at the Fremont workshop. 

Outreach Toolkit Participation  

Participants listen to small group reports in San Leandro  

Outreach through the 50 toolkit sessions helped 
engage and solicit input from 724 participants. 612 
submitted completed questionnaires. These toolkits 
were used with a variety of audiences and served to 
inform people about the planning process and solicit 
input on needs and priorities.  

Outreach Toolkit participation was spread throughout 
Alameda County with the North planning area (48% of 
respondents) and the East planning area (16% of 
respondents) most represented as detailed in Table 
13: Comparison of Responses Between Methods by 
Planning Area on page 24. Toolkit participants were 
often low-income and ethnically diverse. Half of the 
toolkit participants (50%) had household incomes of 
$50,000 or less and nearly half (49%) indicated that 
they are non-white, as detailed in Tables 14 and 15 on 
page 25. Outreach toolkit participants cited driving 
alone (59%) and taking a bus or shuttle (18%) as the modes of travel they use most. 

Outreach Toolkit Key Findings  
Comments related to needs in the toolkit questionnaires were similar to comments made in the workshops, 
with the most emphasis on public transit, a secondary emphasis on highways/roads and bicycle/pedestrian 
improvements, and, to a lesser degree, on accessible transportation. The quantified responses to the individual 
questions are provided below. Question by question toolkit responses are included in Appendix B: Countywide 
Transportation Plan Questionnaire.   

Needs 
The most popular responses to the question about transportation needs were:  

 Relieve street and highway congestion (72% of respondents)  

 Expand transit to new areas (49% of respondents) 

 Maintain existing transit (32% of respondents) 

Page 18 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 164



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Trade-Offs 
The consultant team designed the trade-off alternatives to provide insight into the many tough choices that 
must be made in the transportation planning process. However, numerous participants expressed discomfort 
with having to choose one trade-off over the other. Some asked, “Why can’t we have both?” and commented 
that it was difficult to make what they perceived as either-or choices. Therefore, the results of this series of 
questions provide some insight into preferences, but are not considered definitive statements on those 
preferences.  

In response to the questions about transportation trade-offs, the following trade-offs were selected by toolkit 
questionnaire respondents: 

A. Maintain streets, roads and highways (52%)  
(vs. expanding transit service and reliability, 49%) 

B. Provide more alternatives to driving (68%) 
(vs. expanding highway capacity and efficiency to reduce congestion, 32%) 

C. Maintain and operate existing transit services (90%)  
(vs. improving goods movement and freight, 10%)  

D. Improve transportation services for seniors and people with disabilities (67%)  
(vs. expanding bicycle and pedestrian improvements, 33%) 

As indicated in Table 9: Trade-Off Responses Compared Between Toolkit and Online Questionnaire 
Responses, on page 21, toolkit and online questionnaire respondents prioritized the same trade-offs for 
Questions B and C, but prioritized different trade-offs for questions A and D. Questionnaire responses are 
summarized on the following page. 

Whereas 52% of toolkit respondents favored maintaining streets, roads and highways in response to Trade-Off 
Question A as shown above, only 39% of online questionnaire respondents favored this choice.  

In response to Trade-Off Question D, 67% percent of toolkit respondents favored improving transportation 
services for senior and people with disabilities in comparison to 46% of online questionnaire respondents. 

Vehicle Miles Travelled Reduction 
In response to the question about how to best reduce vehicle miles travelled in the County, toolkit 
questionnaire respondents strongly favored the following options: 

 Building our cities so that you can walk or bike to more destinations (39%) 

 Programs that encourage and educate people to use alternatives to driving (38%)  

The least favored response was: Adding service to existing routes (30%).   

Page 19 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 165



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Online Questionnaire Participation 
Overall, there were 693 online questionnaire respondents. Online questionnaire participation was spread 
throughout Alameda County with the North planning area (62% of respondents) and the Central planning area 
(15% of respondents) most represented as detailed in Table 13: Comparison of Responses Between Methods 
by Planning Area on page 24. Online questionnaire participants were often high-income and less ethnically 
diverse as over half of the toolkit participants (56%) had household incomes greater than $50,000, and 29% 
indicated that they are non-white, as detailed in Tables 14 and 15 on page 25. Driving alone (43%) and taking 
BART (18%) were the modes of travel most commonly cited by toolkit participants. Over 13% of online 
questionnaire respondents indicated that bicycling is their most common mode of travel, which was notably 
higher than the 7% of toolkit participants that indicated bicycling as their most common mode of travel.  

Online Questionnaire Key Findings  
Comments related to needs in the questionnaires submitted online were similar to comments made in the 
workshops, with the most emphasis on public transit, secondary emphasis on highways/roads and 
bicycle/pedestrian improvements, and, to a lesser degree, on accessible transportation. The online 
questionnaire respondents provided more specific open-ended comments about bicycle and pedestrian 
improvements than the toolkit questionnaire respondents. A greater percentage of online questionnaire 
respondents indicated that they take BART or bicycle as their primary mode of transportation. Online 
questionnaire respondents also made a number of specific comments about transit funding needs. Question by 
question online responses are included in Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire. 

Needs  
The most popular responses to the question about transportation needs were:  

 Maintain existing transit (61% of respondents)  

 Repair potholes and smooth the existing roadway (53% of respondents)  

 Bike improvements (35% of respondents) 

 Expand transit to new areas (34% of respondents) 

Trade-Offs 
In response to the question about transportation trade-offs, the following trade-offs were selected by online 
questionnaire respondents:  

A. Expand transit services and reliability (61%) 
(vs. maintaining streets, roads and highways, 39%) 

B. Provide more alternatives to driving (80%) 
(vs. expanding highway capacity and efficiency to reduce congestion, 20%) 

C. Maintain and operate existing transit services (88%)  
(vs. improving goods movement and freight, 12%) 

D. Expand bicycle and pedestrian improvements (54%)  
(vs. improving transportation services for seniors and people with disabilities, 46% ) 

Page 20 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 166



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

In response to the Trade-Off Question A, 61% of online questionnaire respondents favored expanding transit 
services and reliability in comparison to 49% percent of toolkit respondents.  

In response to the Trade-Off Question D, 54% of online questionnaire respondents favored expanding bicycle 
and pedestrian improvements in comparison with 33% percent of toolkit respondents. 

As indicated in Table 9: Trade-Off Responses Compared Between Toolkit and Online Questionnaire 
Responses, toolkit and online questionnaire respondents prioritized the same trade-offs for Questions B and C, 
but prioritized different trade-offs for questions A and D. 

Table 9: Trade-Off Responses Compared Between Toolkit and Online Questionnaire Responses 

Trade-Off Question Same Priority Different Priority 
Question A – Maintain roads vs. expand transit  X 
Question B – Provide alternatives vs. expand 
highway capacity X  

Question C – Maintain transit vs. improving goods 
movement X  

Question D – Improve transportation for seniors 
and disabled vs. bike & pedestrian improvements  X 

Vehicle Miles Travelled Reduction 
In response to the question about how to best reduce vehicle miles travelled in the county, online questionnaire 
respondents strongly favored the following options: 

 Building our cities so that you can walk or bike to more destinations (58%); and  

 Adding service to existing transit routes (39%). 

The least favored response was: Programs that encourage and educate people to use alternatives to driving 
(23%).   

Additional Findings  
In addition to the key findings and project and program related findings already described, the input generated 
during this phase of outreach also revealed the following:  

Geographically-Related Findings 
 Geographically specific project and program suggestions were made in proximity to those areas. For 

example, there were 71 written comments in support of extending BART to Livermore, and 62 of these 
comments were attributed to the East County planning area. Of these comments, over half specifically 
expressed support for extending BART to Livermore along the I-580 alignment. Similarly, capital projects 
including Highway 84 expansion and I-580/I-680 interchange improvements were primarily generated from 
the East County planning area.  

 There were 77 written comments in support of the free Eco Youth Bus Pass and the majority of these came 
from the North County planning area.  

Page 21 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 167



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 The vast majority of questionnaire respondents commute within Alameda County, including 77% of online 
questionnaire respondents and 87% of toolkit questionnaire respondents. 

Mode of Travel 
 Driving alone is the most frequently cited mode of transport in both the online (43%) and outreach toolkit 

questionnaire findings (59%).  

 In response to question 3, online respondents bike (13%) and take BART (18%) more than toolkit 
respondents (7% bike and 6% BART). 

Transportation Needs 
 Low-income respondents generally indicated a higher need for access to paratransit services than those 

with a household income over $25,000. Minority respondents indicated a greater need for relieving street 
and highway congestion than non-minority respondents.  

 Non-minority respondents and those with a household income over $25,000 indicated a higher need for 
bicycling improvements than minority respondents and those with a household income under $25,000. 

 Goods movement was the least cited type of transportation improvement needed in Alameda County. 
Participants generally recognized the importance of goods movement and asked for planning efforts to 
address its environmental and health impacts, especially as it relates to air quality.  

Page 22 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 168



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

OUTREACH EVALUATION AND TITLE VI COMPLIANCE  
A Public Participation Plan for the CWTP was completed in December 2010, establishing performance 
measures related to understanding, accessibility, reach and diversity.  

Workshop Evaluation Findings  
Table 10: Workshop Evaluation Findings lists key findings from the 56 completed workshop evaluations 
received at the five workshops.  

Table 10: Workshop Evaluation Findings 

 Excellent Good Fair Poor No Opinion No Answer 
Workshop 
Notification 21% 32% 27% 16% 2% 2% 

Open House and 
Handout Materials 27% 55% 7% 4% 2% 5% 

Presentation 30% 55% 7% 0% 4% 4% 
Meeting 
Location/Facility  48% 45% 4% 2% 0% 2% 

Small Group 
Discussion 45% 50% 2% 0% 0% 4% 

Workshop Overall  32% 61% 2% 0% 0% 5% 
 

The workshop evaluations indicate that:  

 93% of the evaluations rated the workshops overall as excellent or good. 

 Most workshop elements were rated as excellent or good. 

 43% of the evaluations rated the workshop notification as fair or poor, so that element needs to be 
improved for the next round of workshops in the fall. 

Understanding 
To determine if the workshops impacted participants’ understanding, participants were asked if the workshops 
increased their interest in the CWTP process and enhanced their understanding of the issues and needs for 
transportation planning in Alameda County. According to the workshop evaluation responses provided in Table 
11: Evaluation of Workshop Understanding, the workshops added to the majority of participants’ interest in and 
understanding of the transportation planning process.  

Table 11: Evaluation of Workshop Understanding 

 Yes No No Answer 
Did the workshop add to your interest in the CWTP process? 91% 2% 7% 
Did the workshop enhance your understanding of issues and 
needs for transportation planning in Alameda County? 

80% 13% 7% 

 

Page 23 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 169



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Accessibility 
Community workshops satisfied the accessibility evaluation criteria by accomplishing the following: 

 Workshops were held in all four planning areas of the county. 

 All meetings were accessible under the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and 
accessible by transit. 

 Workshops were linguistically accessible to 100% of participants, with requests for translation due 3 
working days in advance. 

Reach 
Overall reach targets were established for the entire CWTP process, and the current status of these efforts is 
listed below in Table 12: Reach Targets. 

Table 12: Reach Targets 

Reach Target  Overall Target 
Number Through 
November 2012 

April 2011 Status 

Comments in database 2,000 1,324 
Individual participation 2,000 1,000 
Website visits 500 ~1,600 
Online questionnaire responses  300 693 
 
As indicated in Table 13: Comparison of Responses Between Methods by Planning Area, residents from the 
North and East County planning areas were well represented in this phase of the planning process. Future 
outreach efforts will need to be directed toward the southern and central portions of the county to ensure 
representative participation.  

Table 13: Comparison of Responses Between Methods by Planning Area 

County Planning Area Outreach Toolkit Online Questionnaire Comparison to Countywide 
Population* 

North  42% 62% 42% 
Central  13% 15% 23% 
South  11% 8% 22% 
East  16% 9% 13% 
Other** 12% 7% n/a 
Total  100% 100% 100% 

*2009 ABAG Projections  
**Unclear or not Alameda County Resident  
In the table above, “Other” includes those responses about residence that were either unclear, left blank or noted a 
location outside of Alameda County. Note that the workshops are not included because information about residence was 
not collected at the workshops. 

Page 24 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 170



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Diversity 
Diversity goals were established to ensure participation representative of the countywide population and 
demographic distribution. Table 14: Ethnic Participation by Method identifies countywide ethnicity distribution 
and ethnic participation by method. The workshops are not included as ethnicity information was not collected 
at the workshops. Moving forward, greater efforts will be made to ensure broader participation from both 
Asian/Pacific Islander and Hispanic communities. To assist with this effort, the project team is working closely 
with Alameda CTC staff and advisory committee members to identify additional community-based 
organizations that can assist with soliciting and collecting input from community members that have not been 
engaged in this process to date.  

Table 14: Ethnic Participation by Method 

Ethnicity Outreach Toolkit Online 
Questionnaire Workshop 

Comparison to 
Countywide 
Population* 

American Indian or Alaska 
Native 0.4% 2% 0% 0.4% 

Asian or Pacific Islander 19% 8% 11% 33% 
Black/African American 23% 9% 18% 12% 
White/Caucasian 51% 71% 52% 36% 
Spanish, Hispanic or Latino 4% 6% 4% 22% 
Other 2% 4% 4% 3% 
*2009 American Community Survey 

Income Level  
The overall household income level for Alameda County is compared with the income level information 
provided by participants in both the outreach toolkit and the online questionnaire in Table 15: Income Level by 
Method. Income information was not collected at the workshops and is therefore not included below. The table 
indicates that the outreach toolkit was an effective tool for generating participation from participants with 
household incomes under $50,000. 

Table 15: Income Level by Method 

Household Income 
Level  Outreach Toolkit Online Questionnaire Workshop 

Comparison to 
Countywide 
Population* 

$0-$25,000 24% 8% 18% 21% 
$25,000-$50,000 25% 17% 20% 23% 
$50,000-$75,000 12% 19% 13% 20% 
$75,000-$100,000 14% 21% 16% 14% 
Over $100,000  25% 35% 18% 22% 
*2000 Census 

Page 25 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 Page 171



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Page 26 | Summary of Public Participation Findings January-March 2011 

Title VI Compliance 
In keeping with the spirit of Title VI compliance, Alameda CTC made a number of specific efforts to include 
broad representation from Alameda County residents and low-income/underrepresented populations in 
particular. To accomplish this, Alameda CTC:  

 Offered language translation services for any language request. Based on requests, the questionnaire was 
translated into Chinese and Spanish and posted on the project website; and 

 Developed a targeted outreach log to document efforts made to solicit input and participation from specific 
groups. This log is included in Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach. 

Recommendations for Next Phase of Outreach 
The public outreach activities generated a significant amount of input on transportation needs and priorities 
from across Alameda County. Moving forward, it will be very important to share the outreach findings from this 
phase of activity and maintain contact with all Alameda County residents and businesses who have 
participated to date, as well as continuing with targeted and strategic outreach to ensure that outreach efforts 
reflect Alameda County’s geographic and ethnic diversity.  

To improve outreach for future project phases, Alameda CTC should: 

 Continue use of multiple methods of outreach. Participation results confirm that different methods are 
needed to reach a broad, representative audience; 

 Across outreach methods, increase coordination with stakeholder groups, especially those who can help 
target outreach to Asian and Latino populations in the county;  

 Across outreach methods, increase participation from residents in the central and southern planning areas; 

 Expand use of outreach toolkit to help achieve participation representative of county demographics;  

 Provide regular updates to the compiled list of participants; and 

 Improve notification about workshop events and provide more advance notice to community and 
stakeholder groups. 

Next Steps   
The next steps for outreach and distribution of information about the planning process to the public include:  

 Posting summary reports on the Alameda CTC project website; 

 Notifying participants of future opportunities to participate and provide input; and 

 Planning for a second round of community workshops in the fall of 2011 to review the draft CWTP and 
TEP. 

Page 172



Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comment Database 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
January-March 2011 Public Involvement Summary of Findings 

Page 173



 

Page 174



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

4
N

/A
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r H
IV

 +
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 th
ei

r m
ed

ic
al

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

4
N

/A
Fr

ee
 S

en
io

r S
hu

ttl
es

 to
 S

en
io

r C
en

te
r

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

4
N

/A
I a

m
 d

is
ab

le
d 

so
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 s

w
et

ch
 to

 p
ar

at
ra

ns
it

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

4
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
va

ns
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
4

N
/A

M
or

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
 a

cc
es

s
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
4

N
/A

M
or

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r d
is

ab
le

d
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
4

N
/A

O
nl

y 
C

on
si

de
re

d 
w

ith
 p

ar
at

ra
ns

it
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
4

N
/A

se
da

ns
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

/ d
is

ab
le

d 
no

t l
ift

 v
an

s
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
4

N
/A

w
e 

w
an

t y
ou

r h
el

p 
fo

r s
en

io
rs

 g
ro

up
 b

us
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

5
N

/A
ex

pa
nd

 p
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

O
N

5
N

/A
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 o
r p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
C

W
TP

 s
ys

te
m

s 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
es

 fo
r t

he
 m

ed
ic

al
ly

 o
r f

in
an

ci
al

ly
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

TK
5

N
/A

m
or

e 
ha

nd
ic

ap
 a

cc
es

s
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

5
N

/A
m

or
e 

pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
5

N
/A

se
da

n,
 ra

m
p 

va
ns

 fo
r d

is
ab

le
d

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

5
N

/A
S

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

6
N

/A
ex

pa
nd

 P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

6
N

/A
se

rv
e 

se
ni

or
s 

as
so

ci
at

io
n

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

7
N

/A
P

ar
a 

Tr
an

s.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
7

N
/A

pa
ra

tra
ns

it
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
7

N
/A

pa
ra

tra
ns

it
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

8
N

/A
B

et
te

r t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
fo

r s
en

io
rs

 to
 g

iv
e 

th
em

 a
 v

ia
bl

e 
op

tio
n 

to
 s

to
p 

dr
iv

in
g 

- m
ay

be
 a

 v
an

 th
at

 c
an

 p
ic

k 
th

em
 u

p,
 s

in
ce

 
m

an
y 

of
 th

em
 c

an
't 

w
al

k 
fa

r e
no

ug
h 

to
 g

et
 to

 th
e 

bu
s 

st
op

.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

8
N

/A
fin

d 
w

ay
s 

to
 k

ee
p 

se
ni

or
s 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t i

n 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

ca
rs

; p
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

is
 a

 v
er

y 
po

or
 s

ys
te

m
, s

ui
ta

bl
e 

on
ly

 fo
r t

he
 m

os
t 

di
sa

bl
ed

 o
r e

ld
er

ly
 fr

ai
l.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

O
N

8
N

/A
Fo

cu
s 

on
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

ac
ce

ss
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 to
o,

 n
ot

 ju
st

 d
ow

nt
ow

n.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

8
N

/A
H

el
pi

ng
 s

en
io

rs
 s

ta
y 

m
ob

ile
 a

fte
r g

iv
in

g 
up

 th
ei

r c
ar

s
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
8

N
/A

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

fo
r s

en
io

rs
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

8
N

/A
M

ak
in

g 
bi

gg
er

 o
r m

or
e 

bu
se

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r t

rip
s/

ev
en

ts
/a

ct
iv

iti
es

.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
8

N
/A

O
ld

er
 A

du
lt 

P
op

ul
at

on
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

8
N

/A
pr

ov
id

e 
or

 h
av

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 a

 ta
xi

 c
om

pa
y 

fo
r t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

of
 s

en
io

rs
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

8
N

/A
S

en
io

rs
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 s
ho

ud
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
 o

pt
io

ns
 w

ith
 a

dj
ac

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

TK
9

N
/A

ge
t r

id
 o

f g
as

 g
uz

zl
in

g,
 e

m
pt

y 
lif

t v
an

s 
(p

ar
at

an
si

t) 
re

xc
ep

t f
or

 w
he

el
 c

ha
ir 

us
er

es
. r

es
to

re
 p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 w

er
e 

cu
t.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

TK
9

N
/A

P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

fo
r s

en
io

rs
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
9

N
/A

re
du

ce
 c

os
t o

f p
ar

at
ra

ns
it

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

10
N

/A
ci

ty
 o

f R
ic

hm
on

d 
P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
sy

st
em

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

10
N

/A
E

xp
an

d 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

. N
ee

d 
se

am
le

ss
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 c

ou
nt

y 
lin

es
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
O

N
10

N
/A

M
ak

e 
P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
ac

ce
si

bl
e 

to
 a

re
as

 n
ot

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r b
us

 ro
ut

e-
 th

is
 is

 ri
di

cu
lo

us
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

O
N

10
N

/A

M
or

e 
sp

ac
es

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

on
 b

us
es

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s.
 F

or
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
pu

bl
ic

 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
is

 th
e 

on
ly

 w
ay

 th
ey

 c
an

 a
ffo

rd
 to

 g
et

 a
ro

un
d.

 H
av

in
g 

m
or

e 
sp

ot
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 b
us

es
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
do

n'
t m

is
s 

ge
tti

ng
 o

n 
a 

bu
s 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

w
he

el
ch

ai
r s

po
ts

 a
re

 a
lre

ad
y 

ta
ke

n.
 I 

ha
ve

 h
ea

rd
 fr

om
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

 th
at

 th
ey

 o
fte

n 
ha

ve
 to

 w
ai

t e
ar

lie
r o

r w
ai

t a
 fe

w
 b

us
es

 to
 g

et
 a

 b
us

 w
ith

 a
n 

em
pt

y 
w

he
el

ch
ai

r s
pa

ce
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

TK
10

N
/A

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 c
os

t f
or

 p
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
in

g 
ar

ea
, c

ov
er

ag
e,

 re
se

rv
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

W
K

 =
 W

or
ks

ho
p

So
ur

ce
 K

ey

O
N

 =
 O

nl
in

e

TK
 =

 T
oo

lk
it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

Page 175



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
10

N
/A

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it:

 B
et

te
r s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 o

n 
tim

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

do
or

 to
 d

oo
r s

er
vi

ce
, 

im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
 s

er
vi

se
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
10

N
/A

se
ni

or
s 

fo
r p

ar
at

ra
ns

it,
 s

ho
ul

d 
br

in
g 

la
rg

er
 o

ne
s 

ba
ck

 in
to

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
TK

10
N

/A
Th

e 
se

ni
or

s 
w

ho
 c

om
e 

fro
m

 S
t. 

M
ar

y'
s 

C
en

te
r g

oi
ng

 to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

ar
e 

(c
an

't 
re

al
ly

 m
ak

e 
ou

t t
he

 re
st

)
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

TK
10

N
/A

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ue

 o
f p

ar
at

ra
ns

i a
nd

 h
ow

 it
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 o

nl
y 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
he

r t
he

 tr
as

np
or

ta
tio

n 
ag

en
ie

s 
tra

ve
l n

ot
 s

er
vi

ng
 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

pe
op

le
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
N

8
N

/A
A

ga
in

, t
hi

s 
is

 a
no

th
er

 fa
ls

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
ho

ic
e 

- p
ed

es
tri

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 h

el
p 

bo
th

 s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

rs
on

s 
(e

sp
. 

si
de

w
al

k 
w

id
en

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, a
dd

in
g 

cu
rb

 c
ut

s,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
sa

fe
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

).
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

al
so

 a
 fa

ls
e 

ch
oi

ce
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
A

s 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 y

ou
 fo

rc
e 

ei
th

er
-o

r a
ns

w
er

s 
w

he
n 

m
an

y 
w

an
t a

 b
al

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
os

t-e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

B
ig

 o
ne

!
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
B

ot
h 

ar
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 a
nd

 in
te

rr
el

at
ed

, s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

on
e 

to
ge

th
er

.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
B

ot
h 

ar
e 

im
po

rta
nt

!
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

B
ot

h 
ar

e 
im

po
rta

nt
!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
B

ot
h 

of
 th

es
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 V
E

R
Y

 im
po

rta
nt

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
B

O
TH

 o
f t

he
se

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 V
E

R
Y

 im
po

rta
nt

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
B

ot
h 

of
 th

es
e 

op
tio

ns
 a

re
 e

qu
al

ly
 im

po
rta

nt
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
ca

nt
 y

ou
 d

o 
bo

th
? 

th
ey

 a
re

 s
o 

im
po

rta
nt

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
cl

ea
rly

 b
ot

h 
ar

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 (n

ot
 a

n 
ei

th
er

/o
r, 

si
nc

e 
m

an
y 

se
ni

or
s/

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

ca
n'

t d
riv

e 
an

yw
ay

)
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

di
st

in
ct

 n
ee

d
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
FA

LS
E

 C
H

O
IC

E
, t

he
se

 a
re

 c
om

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 , 

se
ni

or
s 

ar
e 

pe
ds

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
8

N
/A

I a
m

 a
 s

ni
or

, t
hi

s 
is

 a
 h

ar
d 

ch
oi

ce
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
I t

hi
nk

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
in

te
re

la
te

d 
- m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

al
k 

ar
e 

se
ni

or
s,

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 re
su

lt 
in

 b
et

te
r 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

 c
an

 re
du

ce
 n

ee
d 

fo
r "

sp
ec

ia
liz

ed
" t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n.

  S
to

p 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 in
di

re
ct

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
m

ob
ili

ty
 fo

r s
om

e 
se

ni
or

s 
an

d 
pe

op
le

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

In
du

st
ria

l a
re

a
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
M

an
y 

se
ni

or
 c

iti
ze

ns
 a

re
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
or

 b
ik

e 
so

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

es
e 

ne
tw

or
ks

 c
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
th

em
 d

ire
ct

ly
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
no

ne
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
N

on
e 

of
 th

e 
ch

oi
ce

s
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

no
t a

 fa
ir 

ch
oi

ce
! H

ow
ev

er
 m

os
t p

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
im

po
rv

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
so

 b
ot

h 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ill

 w
in

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

Page 176



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
8

N
/A

no
t f

ai
r t

ra
de

of
f

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
8

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 B
er

ke
le

y 
ar

ea
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
O

h,
 c

om
e 

on
, t

hi
s 

is
 a

 S
op

hi
e'

s 
C

ho
ic

e.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
S

ur
el

y 
yo

u 
ca

n 
im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 / 
pe

op
le

 w
. d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
A

N
D

 m
ak

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
8

N
/A

th
er

e 
th

e 
sa

m
et

hi
ng

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

es
e 

ar
e 

no
t e

xc
lu

si
ve

; C
TW

P
 s

ho
ul

d 
do

 b
ot

h
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

ey
 a

re
 b

ot
h 

im
po

rta
nt

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 a
 te

rr
ib

le
 c

ho
ic

e 
as

 a
re

 m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

ot
he

rs
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

bo
th

/a
ll 

im
po

rta
nt

.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
th

is
 is

 a
 to

ug
h 

on
e.

 b
ot

h 
ar

e 
im

po
rta

nt
. I

 re
ce

nt
ly

 h
ad

 a
 b

ab
y 

an
d 

us
e 

th
e 

el
ev

at
or

s 
a 

lo
t m

or
e 

th
an

 u
su

al
 n

ow
 a

t B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

, e
tc

. P
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

no
t e

as
y 

fo
r f

ol
ks

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

to
 u

se
!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 N
O

T 
an

 e
ith

er
 o

r c
ho

ic
e!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

is
 q

ue
st

io
n 

im
pl

ie
s 

yo
u 

ca
n'

t h
av

e 
bo

th
 - 

w
hy

 n
ot

? 
A

nd
, i

t a
ls

o 
im

pl
ie

s 
th

at
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
re

n'
t a

bo
ut

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r a
ll,

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 a

re
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

is
 q

ue
st

io
n 

is
 a

w
fu

l. 
P

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
en

ef
it 

se
ni

or
s 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 W
hy

 m
ak

e 
m

e 
ch

oo
se

?
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
W

e 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

ha
vi

ng
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 c

ho
ic

e.
  W

e 
ne

ed
 b

ot
h 

as
 o

ur
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
ag

es
 a

nd
 a

s 
w

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
tra

ns
po

rt 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
W

e 
sh

ou
ld

n'
t h

av
e 

to
 c

ho
os

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

es
e 

op
tio

ns
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
W

ha
t k

in
d 

of
 c

ho
ic

e 
is

 th
is

?
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
w

hy
 is

 th
is

 a
n 

ei
th

er
/o

r c
ho

ic
e?

  b
ot

h 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 im

po
rta

nt
!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
W

hy
 is

 th
is

 a
n 

O
R

? 
It 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
bo

th
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Y

ou
 a

re
 p

itt
in

g 
th

e 
se

ni
or

/d
is

ab
ili

ty
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ga

in
st

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 U
N

A
C

C
E

P
TA

B
LE

! W
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

S
A

M
E

 p
eo

pl
e!

 
If 

tra
ns

po
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 s
ta

bl
e,

 w
e 

ge
t f

ed
 m

at
ch

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 h
el

p 
A

D
A

 c
os

ts
!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
Y

ou
 c

an
 d

o 
bo

th
 s

im
ul

ta
ni

ou
sl

y.
 S

en
io

rs
 w

al
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

tra
ns

it,
 s

o 
if 

yo
u 

m
ak

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

m
, i

t w
ill

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

op
ul

at
io

n.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
Y

ou
're

 re
al

ly
 g

oi
ng

 to
 m

ak
e 

m
e 

ch
oo

se
 b

et
w

ee
n 

se
ni

or
s,

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
bi

ke
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
? 

Th
is

 is
 ri

di
cu

lo
us

. W
e 

ca
n 

- a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

- d
o 

bo
th

. W
al

ka
bl

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s 

ar
e 

be
tte

r f
or

 b
ot

h 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 a
nd

 s
en

io
rs

.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
I'm

 d
is

ap
po

in
te

d 
th

at
 I 

w
as

 a
sk

ed
 to

 c
ho

os
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r s

en
io

rs
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
ts

.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
10

N
/A

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

be
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 w
he

el
ch

ai
r a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fo

r e
nt

ire
 tr

ai
l.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
10

N
/A

P
le

as
e 

fix
 th

e 
un

ev
en

 s
id

ew
al

ks
. O

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

fa
lli

ng
 to

o 
m

uc
h 

an
d 

ge
tti

ng
 h

ur
t.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

Page 177



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

To
o 

m
uc

h 
em

ph
as

is
 is

 p
ut

 o
n 

fo
rw

ar
di

ng
 b

ik
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, w
hi

ch
 b

y 
th

ei
r v

er
y 

na
tu

re
 e

xc
lu

de
 a

 c
er

ta
in

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

fro
m

 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

(i.
e.

, t
ho

se
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 ri
de

 a
 b

ik
e)

. T
he

re
 s

ee
m

s 
to

 b
e 

an
 a

ge
nd

a 
to

 fo
rc

e 
ev

er
yo

ne
 to

 a
cc

ep
t t

ha
t b

ik
es

 a
re

 a
 

m
or

e 
va

lid
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

op
tio

n 
th

an
 o

th
er

s.
 In

 s
om

e 
ca

se
s,

 b
ik

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

im
po

or
ta

nt
. B

ut
, i

n 
ot

he
r a

re
as

, t
he

y 
ar

e 
ei

th
er

 u
nw

ar
ra

nt
ed

 o
r u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
. A

 b
et

te
r f

oc
us

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
E

ve
ry

on
e,

 e
xc

ep
t t

ho
se

 w
ho

 tr
av

el
 fr

om
 th

ei
r c

ar
 to

 th
ei

r h
ou

se
 (a

nd
 b

ac
k 

ag
ai

n)
, n

ee
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. I

 
re

al
iz

e 
th

at
 th

e 
bi

ke
 lo

bb
y 

is
 a

 p
ow

er
fu

l f
or

ce
. H

ow
ev

er
, a

ny
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ha

t o
nl

y 
be

ne
fit

s 
a 

sm
al

l p
op

ul
at

io
n 

- o
r 

ex
cl

ud
es

 a
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
(d

is
ab

le
d,

 e
ld

er
ly

) -
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

y!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
A

lm
os

t a
ll 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
lis

te
d 

pi
or

iti
es

/p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

co
un

tie
s.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
8

N
/A

bo
th

 o
f t

he
se

 o
ve

r e
xp

an
di

ng
 h

ig
hw

ay
 c

ap
ac

ity
 (a

t a
 ti

ny
 fr

ac
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
st

)
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

8
N

/A
ne

ith
er

--
bo

th
 a

re
 in

 g
oo

d 
sh

ap
e-

-c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

 o
n 

sh
or

te
ni

ng
 ro

ad
 re

pa
ir 

jo
b 

tim
e 

fra
m

es
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

8
N

/A
A

ga
in

, w
hy

 a
re

 w
e 

pi
tti

ng
 th

es
e 

sm
al

le
r t

hi
ng

s 
ag

ai
ns

t e
ac

h 
ot

he
r i

ns
te

ad
 a

ga
in

st
 h

ig
hw

ay
 a

re
 ra

il 
pr

oj
ec

ts
?

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A

Th
e 

B
A

R
T 

O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 is
 a

 w
as

te
 o

f m
on

ey
, B

R
T 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

co
st

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
he

lp
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
. 

G
en

er
al

ly
 s

pe
ak

in
g,

 I'
m

 in
 fa

vo
r o

f p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 h

el
p 

th
e 

m
os

t p
eo

pl
e 

(li
ke

 b
as

ic
 s

id
ew

al
k 

an
d 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

) i
ns

te
ad

 o
f o

h-
ah

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
(li

ke
 th

e 
A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
). 

Tw
o 

of
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 I 

ha
d 

a 
ha

rd
 ti

m
e 

w
ith

: #
5:

 
yo

u 
ca

n'
t h

av
e 

re
lia

bl
e 

tra
ns

it 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

ou
t w

el
l m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
ro

ad
s.

 #
8:

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
  b

ik
e,

 a
nd

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 

pe
de

st
ria

n,
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

ls
o 

he
lp

 e
ld

er
ly

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

rs
on

s

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 tr

an
si

t a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
is

su
es

 (p
ar

at
ra

ns
it,

 e
co

no
m

ic
/tr

an
si

t j
us

tic
e,

 p
ed

 s
af

et
y/

ac
ce

ss
, B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
sa

fe
ty

, 
et

c.
)

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
E

B
O

T 
- p

ro
vi

de
s 

gr
ea

tly
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 c
an

 s
up

po
rt 

bi
ke

s 
w

ith
 C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
8

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

on
e.

 B
ik

e 
sh

ut
tle

 a
nd

 s
af

e 
bi

ke
 p

ar
ki

ng
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
S

af
e 

st
re

et
s 

fo
r w

al
ki

ng
 &

 b
ik

in
g 

w
ill

 le
ad

 m
or

e 
to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

bu
s 

&
 c

on
ne

ct
 to

 o
th

er
 tr

an
si

t o
pt

io
ns

, a
nd

 re
du

ce
 th

ei
r 

dr
iv

in
g-

-m
or

e 
bu

s 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 =
 m

or
e 

tra
ns

it 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r s

en
io

rs
 &

 d
is

ab
le

d 
as

 w
el

l!
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

8
N

/A
M

or
e,

 a
nd

 b
et

te
r, 

cu
rb

 c
ut

s 
al

l o
ve

r t
he

 c
ity

. A
ls

o,
 m

or
e 

tim
el

y 
va

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
O

ka
y 

I h
av

e 
a 

th
em

e 
he

re
, p

eo
pl

e 
ne

ed
 jo

bs
, o

ur
 ro

ad
s 

ne
ed

 fi
xi

ng
, s

or
ry

 I'
m

 s
tu

ck
 o

n 
th

at
...

al
so

 o
ur

 s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 
di

sa
bl

ed
 n

ee
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

al
th

ou
gh

 I 
ha

ve
 to

 a
dm

it 
w

e 
ar

e 
be

tte
r t

ha
n 

so
m

e.
  I

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 tr
an

si
tio

na
l a

ge
 

yo
ut

h 
gi

ve
n 

jo
bs

 in
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A

E
du

ca
tio

n/
ou

tre
ac

h 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

fo
r n

on
-d

is
ab

le
d 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e,

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 "m

er
el

y"
 s

lo
w

in
g 

do
w

n 
an

d 
ge

tti
ng

 c
re

ak
y 

an
d 

st
iff

, a
bo

ut
 h

ow
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r d

riv
in

g 
ab

ili
tie

s.
  A

ls
o 

co
m

e 
up

 w
ith

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

m
or

e 
us

er
-fr

ie
nd

ly
 to

 th
is

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

  R
ig

ht
 n

ow
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

ta
ke

s 
th

ei
r l

iv
es

 in
 th

ei
r h

an
ds

 w
he

ne
ve

r t
he

y 
us

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
 u

nl
es

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
ng

 a
nd

 a
gi

le
. T

ha
t w

ay
 th

os
e 

ov
er

 6
0 

ca
n 

st
ay

 in
 th

ei
r h

om
es

, s
til

l b
e 

at
 

le
as

t s
om

ew
ha

t i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

, a
nd

 s
ta

y 
ou

t o
f a

ss
is

te
d 

liv
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s!

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 O

th
er

 
N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
4

N
/A

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

ar
ki

ng
- s

en
io

r c
en

te
r

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ar
ki

ng
 

an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A
H

av
e 

a 
ce

nt
ra

liz
ed

 p
ho

ne
 s

er
vi

ce
 th

is
 h

as
 a

ll 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r p
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

(li
ke

 5
11

)
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
an

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

Page 178



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

6
N

/A
C

om
pu

te
r d

is
pa

tc
he

d 
sh

ut
tle

s 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
vi

a 
G

oo
gl

e 
W

or
ld

 a
nd

 G
P

S
 re

st
sr

ts
 D

ia
l-a

-R
id

e
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
an

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t; 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
4

N
/A

H
ow

 to
 tr

av
el

 a
bo

ut
 w

he
n 

un
ab

le
 to

 d
riv

e
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

4
N

/A
R

ei
ns

ta
tin

g 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
(in

cr
ea

se
d 

ho
ur

s,
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

an
d 

lin
es

). 
A

ls
o,

 ta
ki

ng
 m

ea
su

re
 to

 m
ak

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

si
t a

nd
 

pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
th

at
 in

vo
lv

e 
ch

em
ic

al
, e

le
ct

ric
al

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

en
si

tiv
iti

es
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
4

N
/A

va
n/

ta
xi

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 c
ar

ry
 w

he
el

ch
ai

r r
id

er
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
r r

id
er

s 
(to

ge
th

er
 in

 s
am

e 
va

n?
)

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
6

N
/A

pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
fo

r t
ho

se
 q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 a
nd

 v
an

/ t
ax

is
 fo

r a
ll 

pe
rs

on
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
di

sa
bl

ed
 a

nd
 n

on
-d

is
ab

le
d

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

7
N

/A
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

n 
fix

ed
-r

ou
te

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
7

N
/A

M
ak

e 
B

A
R

T 
an

d 
bu

s 
m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r w
he

el
 c

ha
ir 

us
er

s
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
8

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

P
ar

at
ra

ns
it

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

8
N

/A
M

O
R

E
 S

E
N

IO
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 O

N
 B

U
S

E
S

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A

1.
  M

ak
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 v
is

ua
l i

m
pa

irm
en

ts
 (b

ut
to

ns
 o

n 
bu

se
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
ha

rd
 to

 lo
ca

te
, b

us
 s

to
ps

 n
ot

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 c

an
't 

se
e 

to
 fi

nd
 th

em
, b

us
 s

ea
ts

 o
n 

ne
w

er
 b

us
es

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

fin
d 

&
 fa

r f
ro

m
 d

riv
er

) 2
.  

In
cr

ea
se

 P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 a

 w
id

er
 a

re
a.

 3
.  

In
cr

ea
se

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
of

 b
us

es
 (i

f b
us

es
 o

nl
y 

ru
n 

on
 

th
e 

1/
2 

ho
ur

 o
r h

ou
r t

he
n 

it 
is

 n
ot

 c
on

ve
ni

en
t f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 u
se

 to
 g

et
 to

 w
or

k,
 e

tc
.)

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
A

s 
a 

te
ac

he
r o

f b
lin

d 
an

d 
vi

su
al

ly
 im

pa
ire

d 
st

ud
en

ts
 I 

ca
m

 m
os

t c
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

bo
ut

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 b
us

 li
ne

s,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 g
oo

d 
tra

ns
it 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

f t
ra

ns
it 

op
er

at
or

s.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
10

N
/A

E
xp

an
d 

in
to

 a
re

as
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
er

ve
d 

i.e
. B

A
R

T 
an

d 
bu

se
s 

ar
en

't 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
Fa

re
s 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

un
le

ss
 fa

m
ily

 in
co

m
e 

ha
s 

st
at

is
tic

al
ly

 in
cr

ea
se

d.
  S

en
io

r f
ar

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
du

rin
g 

pe
rio

ds
 w

he
n 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 b

en
ef

its
 d

o 
no

t i
nc

re
as

e.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
10

N
/A

H
av

e 
th

os
e 

th
at

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

be
 fo

rc
ed

 to
 ri

de
 b

us
es

 a
s 

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
er

so
n 

or
 a

s 
a 

se
ni

or
 w

ho
 c

an
no

t 
ge

t t
he

ir 
se

at
s 

re
se

rv
ed

 fo
r t

he
m

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A

K
ee

pi
ng

 th
e 

se
ni

or
 a

nd
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pa
ss

es
 a

t o
r c

lo
se

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 ra

te
s.

 O
n 

lim
ite

d 
in

co
m

e,
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

ou
r o

nl
y 

w
ay

 to
 g

et
 to

 
do

ct
or

's
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

, c
hu

rc
he

s,
 v

is
its

 o
r s

oc
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. T

he
 s

oc
ia

l s
ec

ur
ity

 in
co

m
e 

in
 n

ot
 k

ee
pi

ng
 p

ac
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
st

 
of

 li
vi

ng
. B

as
ic

s 
(m

ed
ic

in
e,

dr
ug

 s
to

re
, g

ro
ce

ry
 s

to
re

) p
ric

es
 a

re
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
nd

 o
ur

 in
co

m
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 k
ee

p 
pa

ce
 a

s 
it 

is
. 

P
le

as
e 

do
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 o

ur
 fr

ee
do

m
 a

w
ay

 b
y 

ra
is

in
g 

pr
ic

es
. M

an
y 

of
 u

s 
ha

ve
 li

m
ite

d 
in

co
m

e 
w

ith
 n

o 
ch

an
ce

 (d
ue

 to
 

di
sa

bi
lit

y)
 to

 e
ar

n 
m

or
e,

 n
o 

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 n

o 
ot

he
r f

in
an

ci
al

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 If

 y
ou

 d
ou

bl
e 

ou
r b

us
 p

as
se

s 
- f

or
 s

om
e 

of
 u

s,
 y

ou
 

w
ill

 e
nd

 li
fe

 a
s 

w
e 

kn
ow

 it
. W

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

ol
at

ed
 a

nd
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
st

 o
f t

he
 w

or
ld

. P
le

as
e 

do
 n

ot
 s

av
e 

m
on

ey
 fo

r t
he

 s
ys

te
m

 b
y 

ra
is

in
g 

pr
ic

es
 o

n 
th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e.
 T

ha
nk

 y
ou

.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
10

N
/A

le
ss

 ti
m

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 b
us

es
 o

r p
ar

at
ra

ns
it

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
10

N
/A

va
n/

ta
xi

s 
w

hi
c 

ar
e 

re
gu

la
r t

ax
is

 (s
er

vi
ng

 e
xa

ct
ly

 a
s 

ta
xi

s 
do

 b
ut

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
w

ith
 li

fts
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

D
ea

r S
irs

, m
os

t o
f m

y 
cl

ie
nt

s 
ar

e 
S

S
I r

ec
ei

ve
rs

. I
t i

s 
sa

id
 S

S
I w

ill
 b

e 
cu

t a
no

th
er

 1
5 

do
lla

rs
. T

he
 re

su
lti

ng
 a

m
ou

nt
 is

 8
45

 
m

in
us

 1
5=

83
0,

 if
 th

e 
bu

s 
pa

ss
 g

oi
ng

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 4
5 

do
lla

rs
, s

o 
al

l t
og

et
he

r t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 c
ut

 e
qu

al
 to

 4
0 

do
lla

rs
, w

hi
ch

 
m

ea
ns

 th
e 

S
S

I l
ik

e 
to

 b
e 

cu
t t

o 
79

5 
do

lla
rs

. M
y 

cl
ie

nt
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

re
al

 h
ar

d 
tim

e.
 A

m
ou

nt
 re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
se

ni
or

 c
iti

ze
ns

 o
n 

S
S

I: 
be

fo
re

 c
ut

 a
nd

 b
us

 p
as

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fe
e 

- S
S

I-$
84

5,
 b

us
 p

as
s 

$2
0;

 a
fte

r c
ut

 a
nd

 b
us

 p
as

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fe
e 

- S
S

I-$
83

5,
 

bu
s 

pa
ss

 $
45

. T
he

 re
al

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
S

S
I r

ec
ei

ve
rs

 is
 $

40
 in

st
ea

d 
of

 $
15

.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-5

Page 179



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

W
e 

ne
ed

 s
af

er
 b

us
es

 m
or

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

an
d 

ni
gh

ts
. B

us
es

 th
at

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
ro

om
 fo

r p
as

se
ng

er
s 

to
 s

it,
 ro

om
 fo

r 
w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
, s

tro
lle

rs
, a

nd
 c

ar
ts

. M
or

e 
ra

ck
s 

fo
r b

ik
es

. M
or

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 m
ad

e 
bu

se
s.

 P
ay

 s
ta

tio
ns

 a
t h

ea
vy

 lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
R

ea
so

na
bl

e 
fa

re
s 

fo
r l

ow
 in

co
m

e 
rid

er
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

M
y 

na
m

e 
is

 E
le

na
 B

er
m

an
 a

nd
 I 

am
 a

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 S

t. 
M

ar
y'

s 
C

en
te

r i
n 

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

. I
 h

av
e 

ha
d 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
co

nv
er

sa
tio

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

ut
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l q

ua
lit

y 
of

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

 A
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 m
an

y 
of

 o
ur

 
se

ni
or

s 
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
 th

ey
 fi

nd
 th

e 
cu

ts
 in

 li
ne

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 fa
re

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
un

ju
st

. T
he

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 7
2N

 a
nd

 th
e 

72
R

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

it 
im

po
ss

ib
le

 fo
r s

om
e 

to
 a

tte
nd

 o
ur

 
S

un
da

y 
di

nn
er

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ec
om

e 
an

 in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

. T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

cu
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

s 
lin

e 
fo

r "
P

ill
 H

ill
" 

w
he

re
 m

an
y 

m
em

be
rs

 g
et

 fr
ee

 m
ed

ic
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

 c
om

pl
et

e 
di

s-
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
. T

he
 fa

re
 h

ik
e 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
cu

ts
 to

 S
S

I (
$1

5)
 m

ay
 c

au
se

 d
ra

st
ic

 li
fe

st
yl

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f o

ur
 s

en
io

rs
. P

le
as

e 
do

 w
ha

t i
s 

fa
ir 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
te

 th
e 

pr
op

er
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f f
un

ds
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t; 
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

TK
4

N
/A

C
or

po
ra

te
 s

po
ns

or
sh

ip
 o

f s
en

io
r t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

TK
5

N
/A

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

3/
4 

ba
rr

ie
r

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

TK
10

N
/A

H
av

e 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nt

in
no

us
ly

 w
ith

ou
t d

ro
p 

of
fs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ba

y 
ar

ea
 c

ou
nt

ie
s.

 th
e 

gp
s 

co
m

pu
te

r s
ys

te
m

s 
on

 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

do
nt

 g
iv

e 
co

rr
ec

t d
ire

ct
io

ns
. g

et
 th

e 
$1

2m
ill

io
n 

ba
ck

!!
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
10

N
/A

P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

is
 v

er
y 

co
st

ly
 fo

r d
is

ab
le

d 
in

di
vi

du
al

s,
 s

o 
m

ak
in

g 
it 

m
or

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 b
y 

su
bs

id
iz

in
g 

it 
m

or
e 

is
 v

ita
l t

o 
ke

ep
in

g 
th

at
 c

om
m

un
ity

 h
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
te

d.
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

O
N

8
N

/A

B
ot

h 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r s

en
io

rs
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
rio

rit
iz

ed
. M

ea
su

re
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ns
it 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
th

at
 in

vo
lv

e 
ch

em
ic

al
, e

le
ct

ric
al

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

en
si

tiv
iti

es
.  

Fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 o
nl

y 
fra

gr
an

ce
-fr

ee
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lly

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

po
ra

tio
n,

 in
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
, e

tc
.

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Tr

ad
e-

O
ffs

O
N

4
N

/A
9t

h 
S

t B
ic

yl
e 

C
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 A
sh

by
 to

 E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

G
re

en
w

ay
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

A
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

fo
r c

yc
lis

ts
 to

 c
om

m
ut

e 
th

ru
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

 o
n 

In
du

st
ria

l B
lv

d.
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

bi
cy

cl
e 

pa
th

 to
 s

ho
re

lin
e/

m
ar

in
a

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
4

N
/A

B
ic

yc
lin

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r c
om

m
un

ity
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
TK

4
N

/A
B

ig
ge

r b
ic

yc
le

 la
ne

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ik

e 
br

id
ge

 fo
r A

la
m

ed
a

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
4

N
/A

B
ik

e 
la

ne
 o

n 
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
TK

4
N

/A
C

om
pl

et
e 

bi
ke

 tr
ai

l s
ys

te
m

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

G
et

 b
ic

yc
le

s 
of

f t
he

 tw
o 

la
ne

 ro
ad

s-
th

ey
're

 a
 H

A
ZA

R
D

 !
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

gr
ee

nw
ay

 u
nd

er
 B

A
R

T 
tra

ck
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

4
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

 v
io

le
nc

e 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 b

ik
in

g
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

m
ak

e 
ce

rta
in

 s
tre

et
s 

in
 A

lb
an

y 
ex

cl
us

iv
el

y 
fo

r b
ik

es
, p

ed
es

tri
an

s-
- e

sp
. f

or
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

sa
fe

ty
 (a

ro
un

d 
sc

ho
ol

s)
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

4
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s!
 T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 p

re
ve

nt
 in

ju
rie

s/
de

at
hs

 a
nd

 re
lie

ve
 tr

af
fic

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

be
ca

us
e 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ou

ld
 c

om
m

ut
e 

by
 b

ic
yc

le
 if

 th
ey

 h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

 b
et

te
r b

ik
e 

la
ne

 s
ys

te
m

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
4

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 to
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 G

re
en

w
ay

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

4
N

/A
P

ed
es

tri
an

/b
ik

e 
op

tio
n 

fo
r W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 A

la
m

ed
a 

to
 O

ak
la

nd
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
4

N
/A

sa
fe

 ro
ut

es
 to

 tr
an

si
t

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
4

N
/A

si
de

w
al

ks
 h

av
e 

cr
ac

ks
 in

 th
em

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
4

N
/A

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ou
t o

f t
hi

s 
ci

ty
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n 

th
at

 is
 w

al
ke

r f
rie

nd
ly

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

4
N

/A
W

e 
ne

ed
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
in

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

lo
ng

 1
4t

h 
S

tre
et

 h
ea

di
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

la
ke

 to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

4
N

/A
W

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
ad

de
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
if 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
op

tio
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

4
N

/A
W

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
ad

de
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
if 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
op

tio
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

5
N

/A
ab

ili
ty

 to
 w

al
k/

bi
ke

 o
ve

r b
ay

 b
rid

ge
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
TK

5
N

/A
co

nt
ra

ct
 fo

r v
al

et
 b

ik
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r c

ity
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 e
ve

nt
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

5
N

/A
cr

ea
tin

g 
m

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-6

Page 180



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

5
N

/A
E

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ne
tw

or
ks

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

up
da

te
d 

fo
r M

O
R

E
 s

af
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r g

ro
w

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

ke
 s

af
et

y
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
5

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 s

af
et

y
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
5

N
/A

M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

th
ru

 o
ut

 c
ou

nt
y

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

5
N

/A
pr

io
rit

iz
e 

bi
ke

 ro
ut

es
 fo

r r
ep

av
in

g
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
5

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 w
id

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
la

ne
s 

fo
r c

yc
lis

ts
, n

ot
 m

or
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

5
N

/A
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
 S

t. 
fro

m
 A

sh
by

 to
 R

os
e 

S
ts

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
TK

6
N

/A
B

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
6

N
/A

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
fo

r b
ik

es
 a

nd
 p

ed
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
6

N
/A

Fu
lly

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ll 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

P
ed

 m
as

te
r p

la
ns

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
6

N
/A

G
re

en
w

ay
 1

2t
h 

S
t. 

- S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 B
lv

d.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
6

N
/A

im
pl

em
en

t b
ic

yc
le

 m
as

te
r p

la
ns

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

6
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
bi

ke
 m

ob
ili

ty
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y.

 S
til

l t
oo

 d
an

ge
ro

us
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

6
N

/A
It'

s 
a 

S
ta

te
 p

ro
je

ct
, b

ut
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
bi

ke
/w

al
k 

w
ay

 a
ll 

th
e 

w
ay

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 to

 S
F!

!
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
6

N
/A

m
ak

e 
a 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ith
 b

ic
yc

le
 b

rid
ge

s 
ov

er
 b

ar
rie

rs
 s

uc
h 

as
 I-

88
0

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
6

N
/A

m
ak

in
g 

su
re

 th
at

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 a

re
 d

on
e

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

6
N

/A

M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

- o
ne

 is
 d

es
pe

ra
te

ly
 n

ee
de

d 
on

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 a

ve
nu

e,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 ro

ut
e 

an
d 

ve
ry

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 a

s 
is

 fo
r c

yc
lis

ts
 - 

a 
tw

o 
w

ay
 b

ie
k 

pa
th

 d
ow

n 
th

e 
m

ed
ia

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

id
ea

l. 
 A

ls
o 

pr
ob

ab
ly

 n
ot

 w
ith

in
 y

ou
r p

ur
vu

e,
 b

ut
 

ex
te

nd
in

g 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

pa
th

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
pa

n 
of

 th
e 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
fo

lk
s 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 d
iv

in
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

tra
ns

it 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

F 
an

d 
th

e 
E

as
t B

ay
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

6
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
th

ru
 o

ut
 c

ou
nt

y
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

6
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 ro
ut

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

: D
ow

nt
ow

n 
is

 a
 g

re
at

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

fo
r b

ic
yc

le
 tr

av
el

, b
ut

 o
nc

e 
yo

u 
ge

t n
ea

r 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
s 

be
co

m
e 

un
sa

fe
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

6
N

/A
m

or
e 

gr
ee

nw
ay

s 
on

 M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
6

N
/A

w
or

k 
si

te
s 

sh
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 lo
ck

er
 ro

om
 fo

r a
 c

yc
lis

t t
o 

"fr
es

he
n"

 u
p 

in
--

sh
ow

er
, c

ha
ng

e.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
7

N
/A

M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

th
ru

 o
ut

 c
ou

nt
y

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
A

ll 
ci

tie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 e

xp
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ro

ut
es

/s
er

vi
ce

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
8

N
/A

bi
cy

cl
e 

pa
th

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

ho
re

lin
e/

m
ar

in
a

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

co
m

pl
et

e 
tra

il 
sy

st
em

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

C
yc

lin
g 

&
 p

ed
es

tra
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

te
r t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 (b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 ro
ut

es
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 s
af

et
y 

un
de

rn
ea

th
 h

ig
hw

ay
 o

ve
rp

as
se

s 
(i.

e.
 8

80
 d

ow
nt

ow
n,

 5
80

 n
ea

r 
M

os
sw

oo
d,

 e
tc

.)
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

8
N

/A
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 a

ll 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 in
 m

in
d.

 H
ea

lth
 e

qu
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

rio
rit

iz
ed

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
Fo

cu
s 

on
 m

ul
ti-

m
ile

 b
ik

e 
th

ru
w

ay
s,

 s
o 

w
e 

ca
n 

ac
tu

al
ly

 g
et

 fr
om

 P
oi

nt
 A

 to
 P

oi
nt

 B
 w

ith
ou

t f
ac

in
g 

so
m

e 
re

al
ly

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 

se
ct

io
ns

/g
ap

s 
in

 th
e 

bi
ke

 ro
ut

es
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
gr

ee
nw

ay
 u

nd
er

 B
A

R
T 

tra
ck

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
8

N
/A

H
ay

w
ar

d 
is

 n
ot

 a
 s

af
e 

pl
ac

e 
to

 ri
de

 a
 b

ik
e 

at
 a

ll 
ho

ur
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
I m

ea
n 

no
t m

or
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

bu
t 1

8 
ho

ur
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

cy
cl

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
ov

er
 9

 w
ee

ks
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

id
ew

al
ks

, P
ie

dm
on

t A
ve

, u
nd

er
 fr

ee
w

ay
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

be
tte

r t
ra

ils
, i

.e
., 

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
il

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s 
on

 e
ve

ry
 ro

ad
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
th

ru
 o

ut
 c

ou
nt

y
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
TK

8
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
-S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 G

re
en

w
ay

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
8

N
/A

P
ed

es
tri

an
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
8

N
/A

R
eq

ui
re

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 in

 n
ew

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
re

as
 s

o 
ta

ht
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
ha

ve
 a

 s
af

e 
pl

ac
e 

to
 w

al
k.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

8
N

/A
sa

fe
r s

tre
et

s 
to

 b
ic

yc
le

 o
n 

an
d 

sa
fe

r s
tre

et
s 

to
 w

al
k 

ac
ro

ss
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
9

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
t v

io
le

nc
e 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 b
ik

in
g

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

9
N

/A
m

ak
e 

ci
tie

s,
 a

s 
th

ey
 e

xi
st

 n
ow

, m
or

e 
bi

ke
 ri

de
r f

rie
nd

ly
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

9
N

/A
M

ak
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 c
iti

es
 m

or
e 

bi
ke

-fr
ie

nd
ly

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
9

N
/A

M
ak

in
g 

bi
ki

ng
 a

nd
 w

al
ki

ng
 th

e 
ea

sy
 c

ho
ic

e,
 th

e 
sa

fe
 c

ho
ic

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 c
ho

ic
e 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
O

N
9

N
/A

M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

th
ru

 o
ut

 c
ou

nt
y

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-7

Page 181



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

9
N

/A
re

qu
ire

 a
ll 

ne
w

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
pr

ov
id

e 
se

cu
re

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
er

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 o
ffi

ce
 b

ui
ld

in
ng

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
TK

10
N

/A
B

ic
yc

le
 p

at
h 

on
 (w

es
t) 

su
sp

en
si

on
 s

pa
n 

of
 B

ay
 B

rid
ge

. B
ic

yc
le

 p
at

h 
on

 R
ic

hm
on

d/
S

an
 R

af
ae

l B
rid

ge
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
B

ik
e 

an
d 

W
al

k.
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
ar

e 
la

zy
 a

nd
 fa

t. 
Le

t t
he

m
 g

et
 u

se
d 

to
 th

e 
fa

ct
 o

f t
hi

s 
an

d 
w

e'
ll 

do
 fi

ne
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 th
e 

di
su

se
d 

R
ai

l r
oa

d 
 ro

ut
es

 in
 F

re
m

on
t t

o 
m

ul
ti 

us
e 

/ b
ic

yc
le

 tr
ai

ls
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
C

re
at

e 
m

or
e 

ro
ut

es
 fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
es

 th
at

 a
re

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 s

tin
ky

, d
an

ge
ro

us
, f

as
t-m

ov
in

g 
au

to
s,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 
co

nv
en

ie
nt

, c
le

an
, s

ec
ur

e 
pl

ac
es

 to
 lo

ck
 b

ik
es

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
C

re
at

in
g 

cr
os

s-
to

w
n 

bi
ke

w
ay

s 
th

at
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

bi
cy

cl
es

 fr
om

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 tr

af
fic

 ro
ut

es
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

, C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il,
 L

A
M

M
P

S
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
t M

ill
s 

C
ol

le
ge

, B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 P

at
hw

ay
, 

G
at

ew
ay

 P
ar

k,
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

 b
et

w
ee

n 
U

C
 B

er
ke

le
y 

an
d 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
10

N
/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 B

ik
e 

Fr
ie

nd
ly

 ro
ad

s/
 tr

ai
ls

/ p
at

hs
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
Fi

ni
sh

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

th
e 

B
ay

 T
ra

il,
 s

o 
th

at
 I 

ca
n 

bi
ke

-c
om

m
ut

e 
fro

m
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

al
l t

he
 w

ay
 to

 S
an

 J
os

e 
w

ith
ou

t c
om

in
g 

to
 

de
ad

-e
nd

s 
or

 ri
sk

in
g 

m
y 

lif
e 

on
 s

om
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s,
 c

ar
-a

nd
-b

ig
-tr

uc
k 

do
m

in
at

ed
 s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f s
tre

et
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
10

N
/A

fo
ot

hi
ll 

bi
ke

 p
at

h!
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A

H
av

in
g 

to
 w

al
k 

or
 b

ic
yc

le
 u

nd
er

 h
ig

hw
ay

 o
ve

rp
as

se
s 

po
se

s 
a 

bi
g 

ps
yc

ho
lo

gi
ca

l b
ar

rie
r f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
nt

er
 v

ar
io

us
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

88
0 

ov
er

pa
ss

 th
at

 s
ep

ar
at

es
 J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 S

qu
ar

e 
fro

m
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

is
 lo

ud
 a

nd
 d

irt
y,

 
sm

el
ls

 b
ad

, a
lw

ay
s 

ha
s 

ga
rb

ag
e,

 a
nd

 is
 a

 h
av

en
 fo

r h
om

el
es

s 
pe

op
le

. I
t c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
-d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sm
oo

th
 w

al
ls

, 
w

ith
 b

ea
ut

ifu
l m

os
ai

cs
 o

r m
ur

al
s,

 a
de

qu
at

e 
lig

ht
in

g,
 a

nd
 a

 s
ou

nd
 b

ar
rie

r t
o 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
oi

se
.  

Th
is

 w
ou

ld
 b

oo
st

 fo
ot

 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
tra

ffi
c 

to
 J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 S

qu
ar

e,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
t n

ig
ht

. T
he

 s
am

e 
is

 tr
ue

 fo
r m

an
y 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s 
ne

xt
 to

 h
ig

hw
ay

 
ov

er
pa

ss
es

.  
A

ls
o,

 p
le

as
e 

pu
t i

n 
m

or
e 

se
cu

re
 b

ic
yc

le
 lo

ck
er

s 
at

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
, c

om
m

er
ci

al
 c

en
te

rs
, a

nd
 

ot
he

r d
es

tin
at

io
n 

sp
ot

s.
 S

er
io

us
, e

ve
ry

da
y 

cy
cl

is
ts

 a
re

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 g

o 
pl

ac
es

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 k

no
w

 th
ei

r b
ic

yc
le

 w
ill

 b
e 

sa
fe

 
fro

m
 th

ef
t, 

or
 h

av
in

g 
pa

rts
 s

tri
pp

ed
 o

ff.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n

O
N

10
N

/A
I w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 s

ee
 m

or
e 

bi
ke

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 a
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
W

eb
st

er
  S

tre
et

 tu
be

 o
r t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

O
ak

ln
ad

 P
ed

es
tri

an
/B

ik
e 

B
rid

ge
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
I w

ou
ld

 lo
ve

 a
 c

le
an

, s
af

e 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

w
he

re
 re

si
de

nt
s 

fe
lt 

sa
fe

 to
 w

al
k 

to
 s

to
re

s,
 s

ch
oo

ls
, e

tc
.  

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

m
ad

e 
bu

t t
he

re
's

 a
 lo

ng
 w

ay
 to

 g
o.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
I'd

 lo
ve

 to
 s

ee
 s

af
e 

bi
ke

 ro
ut

es
 a

cr
os

s 
 to

w
n 

(li
ke

 th
e 

on
es

  i
n 

B
er

ke
le

y)
. T

ha
nk

s 
fo

r p
ut

tin
g 

ou
t t

hi
s 

su
rv

ey
!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
m

ak
e 

w
al

kw
ay

s,
 b

ik
ew

ay
s,

 e
tc

. m
or

e 
be

au
tif

ul
 a

nd
 c

al
m

in
g 

to
 u

se
 w

ith
 tr

ee
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 p
ro

ve
n 

to
 s

lo
w

 tr
af

fic
, 

pr
ol

on
g 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 p

av
em

en
t, 

co
ve

r o
ur

 c
ar

bo
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
an

d 
m

ak
es

 u
s 

fe
el

 g
en

er
al

ly
 s

af
er

 a
nd

 h
ap

pi
er

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
M

ak
in

g 
m

or
e 

bi
ke

 li
ne

s 
on

 u
ns

af
e 

st
re

et
s 

&
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

ay
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

TK
10

N
/A

P
ed

es
tri

an
 (c

hi
ld

) s
af

et
y

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 re

al
 b

ic
yc

le
 p

at
h 

ne
tw

or
ks

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o 

an
d 

es
p.

 F
re

m
on

t t
ha

t c
on

en
ct

 to
 b

ic
yc

le
 n

et
w

or
ks

 in
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 C

o,
   

E
sp

ec
ia

lly
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

af
e 

pa
th

s 
ac

ro
ss

 b
ar

rie
rs

 li
ke

 I8
80

 in
 S

ou
th

 F
re

m
on

t. 
  A

ls
o 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t m
at

ch
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

TK
10

N
/A

ra
in

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

on
 b

ik
ew

ay
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

O
N

10
N

/A
S

af
e 

ro
ut

es
 to

 s
ch

oo
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 u

nd
es

er
ve

d 
ar

ea
s,

 i.
e.

 W
es

t a
nd

 E
as

t O
ak

la
nd

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

er
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

be
tte

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 n

or
th

w
es

t A
la

m
ed

a 
fro

m
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

.  
Th

e 
cu

rr
en

t r
ou

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
tu

nn
el

 is
 in

su
ffi

ci
en

t, 
po

llu
te

d,
 a

nd
 g

en
er

al
ly

 d
an

ge
ro

us
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

is
 ri

gh
t t

he
re

, 
ye

t f
ee

ls
 s

o 
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nt
y.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

N
ee

ds
: 1

) B
et

te
r g

oo
ds

 m
ov

em
en

t f
ro

m
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

la
nd

. M
ov

e 
m

or
e 

go
od

s 
by

 ra
il 

an
d 

le
ss

 b
y 

tru
ck

. R
ai

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 w
ith

 g
ra

de
 s

ep
ar

at
io

ns
. A

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f f

re
ig

ht
 tr

ai
ns

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
th

er
e 

is
 m

or
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r "

qu
ie

t c
ro

ss
in

gs
" -

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 w

ith
 h

ig
h 

de
ns

ity
. 2

) G
re

at
ly

 im
pr

ov
ed

 "l
as

t m
ile

" c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 fr
om

 B
A

R
T,

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

pr
im

ar
y 

ro
ut

es
, a

nd
 A

m
tra

k 
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

. 3
) B

et
te

r b
ik

e/
pe

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 to
 tr

an
si

t. 
4)

 B
et

te
r b

ik
e/

pe
d 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 

be
tw

ee
n 

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

an
d 

B
er

ke
le

y.
 5

) A
w

ar
d 

ci
tie

s 
th

at
 in

cr
ea

se
 d

en
si

ty
 w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r b
ik

e/
pe

d/
tra

ns
it 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 6
) M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s.
 7

) R
es

to
re

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
. P

rio
rit

ie
s:

 0
) C

ou
pl

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
w

ith
 la

nd
 u

se
. 1

) P
ut

 tr
an

si
t b

ef
or

e 
ro

ad
 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
- g

iv
e 

pe
op

le
 o

pt
io

ns
 to

 d
riv

in
g.

 2
) I

ns
te

ad
 o

f e
xp

an
di

ng
 B

A
R

T,
 b

et
te

r u
til

iz
e 

C
ap

ita
l C

or
rid

or
. 3

) R
es

tru
ct

ur
e 

bu
s 

ro
ut

es
 s

o 
th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 b

et
te

r f
ee

de
rs

 to
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
C

ap
ita

l C
or

rid
or

. 4
) B

et
te

r b
ik

e/
pe

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 to
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 - 
ut

ili
ze

 C
om

pl
et

e 
S

tre
et

s.
 5

) F
un

di
ng

 fo
r b

ik
e/

pe
d 

pl
an

 p
ro

je
ct

s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; G
oo

ds
 

M
ov

em
en

t; 
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g;
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tin
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

TK
4

N
/A

B
et

te
r/ 

m
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s,

 b
ik

e 
pa

rk
in

g
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-8

Page 182



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

4
N

/A
B

ic
yc

lin
g 

al
on

g 
ar

te
ria

ls
 n

ee
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

o 
pa

ve
m

en
t c

on
di

tio
ns

, t
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g,

 e
tc

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

on
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 a
ll 

th
e 

w
ay

 to
 J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 S

qu
ar

e
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
4

N
/A

C
re

at
e 

m
or

e 
on

e 
w

ay
s 

on
 c

on
ge

st
ed

 s
tre

et
s 

op
en

in
g 

up
 m

or
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
E

xp
an

di
ng

 th
e 

bi
cy

cl
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k,
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 o

n 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 a
nd

 T
el

eg
ra

ph
. S

ep
ar

at
ed

 li
ne

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ni
ce

 a
s 

w
el

l.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
m

ak
e 

a 
pa

th
 th

ru
 h

ay
w

ar
d 

by
pa

ss
in

g 
st

re
et

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
m

ak
e 

bi
ki

ng
 e

as
ie

r a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

la
ke

 m
er

rit
 a

re
a,

 c
lo

se
 to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n.
 B

ik
in

g 
to

 th
e 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n 

S
qu

ar
e 

ar
ea

 fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
ro

un
d 

w
ho

le
 fo

od
s 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
an

d 
no

 b
ik

e 
pa

th
 e

xi
st

s 
in

 th
is

 d
ire

ct
io

n.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
M

or
e 

tra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
m

as
ur

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
is

ts
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
4

N
/A

P
av

in
g 

fo
r L

ak
es

ho
re

 u
nd

er
 i-

58
0;

 b
ic

yc
le

 d
et

ec
tio

n 
oa

t s
ig

na
ls

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

R
ep

ai
nt

 fa
di

ng
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
4

N
/A

re
pa

iri
ng

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
na

tin
g 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
tim

ed
 li

gh
ts

 to
 s

pe
ed

 o
f b

ik
e

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
Tr

af
fic

 li
gh

t s
en

so
rs

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 b

ic
yc

le
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

ex
pa

nd
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

 n
et

w
or

k
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

5
N

/A
P

ot
ho

le
s 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 fo

r b
ic

yc
lis

ts
. W

e 
ha

ve
 to

 w
ea

ve
 in

 a
nd

 o
ut

 o
f l

an
es

 to
 a

vo
id

 th
em

, a
nd

 h
itt

in
g 

on
e 

ca
n 

ca
us

e 
a 

fa
ll.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
S

m
oo

th
 p

av
em

en
t o

n 
lo

ca
l r

oa
ds

 u
se

d 
by

 c
yc

lis
ts

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
S

tre
et

s 
ar

e 
in

 d
ep

lo
ra

bl
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 to
o 

an
d 

ne
ed

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

. I
ts

 e
ve

n 
m

or
e 

of
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
ts

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

ag
ai

n 
si

de
w

al
k

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; h
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
B

ik
e 

&
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 s
af

et
y 

ro
ut

es
/m

ea
su

re
s 

on
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

, f
re

ew
ay

 o
nr

am
ps

, e
tc

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
6

N
/A

B
ot

h
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
C

an
 y

ou
 m

ak
e 

so
m

e 
su

rfa
ce

 s
tre

et
s 

on
e 

la
ne

/o
ne

 w
ay

 fo
r d

riv
in

g,
 w

ith
 th

e 
ot

he
r f

or
 b

ik
es

 o
nl

y?
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s 

fo
r a

ll 
m

od
es

 in
 a

ll 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 fu

nd
ed

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
C

re
at

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

in
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

oa
kl

an
d-

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
4 

la
ne

 o
ne

-w
ay

 s
tre

et
s 

th
er

e 
w

ith
 li

ttl
e 

tra
ffi

c!
!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f s

el
f-c

on
ta

in
ed

 w
or

k-
liv

e-
le

ar
n-

pl
ay

 c
en

te
rs

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 tr

av
el

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
E

xp
an

di
ng

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
do

es
n'

t s
ol

ve
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
--

ju
st

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

m
or

e 
so

lo
 d

riv
in

g,
 w

hi
ch

 ru
in

s 
ou

r a
ir 

qu
al

ity
, d

riv
es

 u
p 

ga
s 

pr
ic

es
 (w

hi
ch

 tr
an

sl
at

es
 to

 h
ig

he
r f

oo
d 

pr
ic

es
), 

et
c.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
If 

w
e 

in
ve

st
 in

 e
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 s
af

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
ke

 n
et

w
or

ks
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 u

se
 th

em
. T

he
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
co

st
 le

ss
 te

n 
au

to
m

ot
iv

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 re

du
ce

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

ai
r q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 c
ar

bo
n

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

fre
ew

ay
s,

 p
ot

ho
le

s 
an

d 
br

ea
ks

 in
 s

id
ew

al
k

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-9

Page 183



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

6
N

/A
m

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s!
 E

sp
ec

ia
lly

 if
 th

ey
're

 s
he

lte
re

d 
in

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 a

re
as

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
sa

fe
r c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 fo

r p
ed

es
tra

in
s/

bi
ke

rs
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
6

N
/A

S
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

S
af

et
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r s
co

ot
er

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

w
ar

ds
 C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s 

(r
oa

d 
di

et
, p

la
nt

er
 b

ox
es

)
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
W

e 
ne

ed
 m

or
e 

bi
cy

cl
in

g 
in

fra
st

ru
st

ur
e 

se
pa

ra
te

d 
fro

m
 tr

af
fic

 (c
yc

le
 tr

ac
ks

) a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 b
ou

le
va

rd
s 

in
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

he
re

 
th

ey
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r u
til

ita
ria

n 
pu

rp
os

es
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
W

ith
 C

lip
pe

r, 
B

A
R

T,
 C

ity
 C

ar
S

ha
re

, s
ec

ur
e 

bi
ke

 lo
ck

er
s,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 it
's

 p
re

tty
 e

as
y 

to
 g

o 
ca

r-
fre

e 
if 

yo
u 

liv
e 

in
 a

 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

ci
ty

. P
ro

vi
de

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 d

riv
in

g 
an

d 
yo

u 
w

ill
 s

ee
 m

an
y 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 g
iv

e 
up

 th
ei

r c
ar

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 w
ith

 g
as

 
pr

ic
es

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
Y

ou
 re

al
ly

 w
an

t t
o 

dr
iv

e 
a 

w
ed

ge
 h

er
e?

 M
or

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 in

ef
fic

ie
nt

 fo
r r

ed
uc

ed
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

tra
ffi

c 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

os
ts

, i
nh

er
en

tly
 in

ef
fic

ie
nt

. A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 g
re

at
 if

 c
os

t-e
ffe

ct
iv

e.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
A

ga
in

- t
he

 b
ic

yc
le

s 
ar

e 
a 

m
en

ac
e 

an
d 

ca
us

e 
un

sa
fe

 c
on

di
tio

ns
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
8

N
/A

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d 

B
ik

e 
la

ne
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
8

N
/A

C
le

an
er

 a
nd

 s
af

er
 s

tre
et

s 
an

d 
ro

ad
s 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
bi

cy
lis

ts
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s 

be
ne

fit
 a

ll
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
8

N
/A

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s/
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

lv
d.

 o
r S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 S

t./
E

. 1
2t

h
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
fo

cu
s 

on
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
an

d 
ro

ut
es

 to
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t h

ub
s,

 a
nd

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

en
te

rs
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
M

ak
in

g 
th

e 
lo

ng
, s

tra
ig

ht
 ro

ad
s 

m
or

e 
fri

en
dl

y 
to

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 tr

av
el

in
g 

at
 h

ig
h 

sp
ee

ds
 (s

ig
na

l p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 1

6-
19

 m
ph

 ra
ng

e,
 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s,
 a

nd
 fe

w
 c

ar
s)

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
8

N
/A

M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

(C
la

ss
 2

) o
n 

B
ay

 F
ar

m
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
M

uc
h 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
 is

 v
er

y 
un

fri
en

dl
y 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
sa

fe
ty

  I
 k

no
w

 th
is

 is
 n

ot
 a

 c
ho

ic
e 

ab
ov

e,
 b

ut
 s

af
et

y 
on

 th
e 

ro
ad

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

pa
th

s 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

yc
le

 tr
ac

ks
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
Th

os
e 

th
at

 d
on

't 
ha

ve
 a

ut
om

ob
ile

 a
nd

 re
ly

 o
n 

m
as

s 
tra

ns
it 

ha
ve

 a
 h

ar
d 

tim
e 

if 
th

ey
 m

us
t w

al
k 

on
 c

ra
ck

ed
, b

ro
ke

n 
or

 
un

sa
fe

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 a

nd
 b

ad
 li

gh
tin

g.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
tu

rn
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ai

n 
ro

ad
s 

in
to

 o
ne

 w
ay

 s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

al
lo

w
 fo

r l
ar

ge
 b

ik
e/

co
m

m
ut

e 
la

ne
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

8
N

/A
W

el
l-d

es
ig

ne
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
ar

e 
go

od
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
to

o!
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

8
N

/A
w

id
er

 s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

al
m

in
g 

tra
ffi

c
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

9
N

/A
C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

m
os

t b
en

ef
it 

fo
r m

os
t p

eo
pl

e 
at

 lo
w

er
 c

os
t

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

0

Page 184



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A

1)
 I 

w
is

h 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
m

or
e 

w
ay

s 
to

 g
et

 fr
om

 o
ne

 s
id

e 
of

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
to

 th
e 

ot
he

r. 
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 h
ug

e 
fre

ew
ay

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

th
at

 
m

ak
es

 it
 V

E
R

Y
 in

co
nv

en
ie

nt
 to

 g
et

 a
cr

os
s 

to
w

n 
w

ith
ou

t s
itt

in
g 

in
 fr

ee
w

ay
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
tra

ffi
c 

or
 in

de
ed

, d
riv

in
g 

on
 th

e 
fre

ew
ay

.  
Th

e 
on

ly
 w

ay
 fo

r a
 b

ic
yc

le
 to

 g
et

 a
cr

os
s 

to
w

n 
is

 to
 g

o 
m

ile
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 w
ay

 n
or

th
 o

r s
ou

th
. 2

) M
an

y 
co

nj
es

tio
n 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
lie

ve
d 

if 
tra

ffi
c 

si
gn

al
es

 w
er

e 
tim

ed
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 w
he

re
 s

ev
er

al
 li

gh
ts

 o
cc

ur
 c

lo
se

 to
ge

th
er

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A

A
ga

in
, m

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s,
 a

nd
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 s
tre

et
s.

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 h
as

 a
 h

ig
h 

de
ns

ity
 o

f s
tre

et
s 

w
ith

 li
ttl

e 
tra

ffi
c 

in
 s

om
e 

ar
ea

s-
 ta

ke
 1

3t
h 

st
re

et
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e!
 It

 h
as

 fo
ur

 la
ne

s,
 a

nd
 fe

w
 c

ar
s,

 a
nd

 n
o 

tim
ed

 li
gh

ts
! P

eo
pl

e 
dr

iv
e 

on
 1

1t
h 

st
re

et
 in

st
ea

d,
 s

o 
w

hy
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 o

ut
 a

 la
ne

 o
r t

w
o,

 a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

a 
bi

cy
cl

e 
pa

th
 w

ith
 s

om
e 

ni
ce

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

an
d 

gr
ee

ne
ry

. T
ha

t w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 d
es

ira
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

th
at

 s
tre

et
- s

o 
w

ill
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rt.
 T

hi
s 

is
 

on
e 

of
 m

an
y 

st
re

et
s-

 E
as

t O
ak

la
nd

 a
ls

o 
ha

s 
hu

ge
 s

tre
et

s 
w

ith
 li

ttl
e 

tra
ffi

c.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
B

es
id

es
 th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il,

 h
av

in
g 

"s
lo

w
 s

tre
et

s"
 is

 a
w

es
om

e!
 G

oo
d 

jo
b!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
bi

cy
cl

in
g 

is
 m

y 
2n

d 
m

et
ho

d 
w

hi
ch

 i 
w

ou
ld

 u
se

 m
or

e 
if 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ro

ad
s 

w
er

e 
sa

fe
r (

si
ze

, c
rb

 m
ar

ki
ng

s)
 a

nd
 d

riv
er

s 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
B

ik
e 

sa
fe

ty
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
pr

io
rit

iz
ed

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
t e

no
ug

h 
de

di
ca

te
d 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
fo

r b
ik

e 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l c
yc

lis
ts

. T
he

 la
ne

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

to
 m

ot
or

is
t s

o 
th

ey
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 th

e 
rid

er
 is

 in
 a

 la
ne

. W
he

n 
no

 la
ne

s 
ar

e 
vi

si
bl

e 
th

e 
m

ot
or

is
ts

 ta
ke

s 
fe

w
er

 
pr

ec
at

io
ns

 a
ss

um
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
rid

er
 is

 n
ot

 ri
di

ng
 c

or
re

ct
ly

 o
r s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

rid
in

g 
in

 th
at

 a
re

a.
 M

or
e 

an
d 

be
tte

r m
ak

ed
 

la
ne

s 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f r

id
er

s 
sa

fe
ly

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
10

N
/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

/p
at

h 
ne

tw
or

k,
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
. I

m
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

A
W

A
R

E
N

E
S

S
, v

is
ib

ili
ty

 a
t b

rid
ge

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 
th

or
og

hf
ar

es
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
I t

hi
nk

 th
e 

on
ly

 w
ay

 w
e 

w
ill

 g
et

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 c
yc

lin
g 

is
 to

 h
av

e 
de

di
ca

te
d,

 p
hy

si
ca

lly
 s

ep
ar

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
pa

th
s.

 
Th

es
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

ta
ki

ng
 a

w
ay

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

on
e 

si
de

 o
f t

he
 s

tre
et

, o
r b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 w

id
e 

st
re

et
s 

in
 w

id
th

 a
nd

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
a 

bi
ke

 tr
ai

l b
et

w
ee

n 
pa

rk
ed

 c
ar

s 
an

d 
th

e 
si

de
w

al
k.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
G

ilm
an

/I8
0 

un
de

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
fo

r c
yc

lis
ts

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
us

in
g 

th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s.
m

ak
e 

bi
ke

 ro
ut

es
 s

to
p 

si
gn

 fr
ee

. m
ak

e 
ca

rs
 s

to
p.

  p
ut

 s
pe

ed
 b

um
ps

 o
r b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 k
ee

p 
ca

rs
 o

ff 
th

em
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
an

d 
bi

ke
 ra

ck
s 

on
 th

e 
si

de
w

al
k,

 p
le

as
e!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
on

 h
ig

hl
y 

tra
ve

le
d 

ro
ad

s,
 ie

, C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

an
d 

S
an

 R
am

on
.  

W
or

k 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
co

un
tie

s,
 ro

ad
s 

lik
e 

D
ou

gh
ar

ty
 a

nd
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

 h
av

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

in
 s

om
e 

pa
rts

 b
ut

 n
ot

 o
th

er
s.

  B
ot

h 
ha

ve
 b

ec
om

e 
hi

gh
ly

 
tra

ve
le

d 
by

 c
ar

s 
du

e 
to

 h
ou

si
ng

 g
ro

w
th

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 th
em

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 fo

r b
ik

es
 to

 u
se

 d
ur

in
g 

co
m

m
ut

e 
ho

ur
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
10

N
/A

O
pe

n 
st

re
et

s 
pr

og
ra

m
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
A

lc
at

ra
z 

A
ve

. a
t C

ol
by

 S
t. 

ar
e 

in
 c

on
st

an
t p

er
il.

  P
le

as
e 

ad
d 

a 
st

op
 s

ig
n 

or
 tr

af
fic

 li
gh

t 
he

re
.  

S
om

eo
ne

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 d

ie
, o

th
er

w
is

e!
  I

 li
ve

 a
t t

hi
s 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

(a
nd

 h
av

e 
to

 c
ro

ss
 it

 m
ys

el
f, 

of
te

n)
 a

nd
 a

m
 

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
 w

itn
es

si
ng

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 n

ea
r m

is
se

s!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ro
te

ct
ed

/s
ep

ar
at

ed
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s.
 E

as
ie

r c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
di

ffe
re

nt
 m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
. C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s 
&

 ro
ad

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, t

o 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

bi
ke

/p
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
co

un
ty

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
sa

fe
r b

ik
e 

ar
ea

s 
on

 ro
ad

w
ay

s 
fo

r b
ik

e 
tra

vl
er

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

a 
lo

t o
f v

er
y 

w
id

e 
st

re
et

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

 --
 (E

. 2
1s

t. 
S

t.,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
, i

s 
m

am
m

ot
h)

 --
 w

hy
 n

ot
 a

dd
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
to

 
th

em
? 

 T
ha

t's
 a

 n
o-

br
ai

ne
r. 

E
as

t o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

, t
he

 B
A

R
T 

lin
es

 g
o 

al
on

g 
I-8

80
 a

nd
 C

A
-2

4.
  S

om
e 

ex
pr

es
s 

bu
se

s 
sh

ou
ld

 g
o 

al
on

g 
I-5

80
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 tr
an

si
t a

lo
ng

 th
at

 c
or

rid
or

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

1

Page 185



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A

W
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 b
ik

in
g 

in
 s

om
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 s
om

et
im

es
 m

ea
ns

 ta
ki

ng
 y

ou
r l

ife
 in

 y
ou

r h
an

ds
 w

ith
 m

ot
or

is
ts

 w
ho

 a
re

 
un

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ha
za

rd
s 

th
ey

 c
re

at
e 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
s.

 W
e 

ne
ed

 s
af

er
 ro

ad
s 

fo
r a

ll 
m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

so
 th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
al

l 
tru

ly
 s

ha
re

 th
e 

ro
ad

. F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 o

n 
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e,

 a
n 

of
fic

ia
l h

ig
hw

ay
, b

ik
er

s 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 fa
ce

 m
an

y 
un

sa
fe

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

as
 th

ey
 tr

y 
to

 d
o 

th
e 

rig
ht

 th
in

g 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 c
on

ge
st

io
n.

 If
 "s

af
e,

 c
al

m
ed

" r
ou

te
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
re

at
ed

 fo
r b

ik
er

s 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 p
ar

al
le

l t
o,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
- s

uc
h 

as
 A

da
m

s 
an

d 
K

ai
ns

 S
tre

et
s 

in
 A

lb
an

y,
 th

is
 c

ou
ld

 
re

al
ly

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

do
pt

io
n 

by
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 g
et

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
ir 

ca
rs

. I
t's

 s
ca

ry
 o

ut
 th

er
e 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

it 
so

m
et

im
es

 
ke

ep
s 

m
e 

of
f m

y 
bi

ke
/s

id
ew

al
ks

 e
ve

n!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

R
ur

al
 R

oa
dw

ay
 S

af
et

y 
- S

ho
ul

de
rs

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

w
id

en
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 ro
om

 fo
r m

ot
or

is
t, 

bi
cy

cl
is

t, 
an

d 
jo

gg
er

s.
 S

id
ew

al
ks

 - 
in

st
al

l o
f s

id
ew

al
ks

, c
ur

b,
 g

ut
te

rs
, a

nd
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 a

re
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

sa
fe

 ro
ut

es
 to

 
sc

ho
ol

. L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
d 

- m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
ve

r e
xp

an
si

on
. P

oo
r r

oa
dw

ay
s 

im
pa

ct
 m

ot
or

is
t, 

bi
cy

cl
is

ts
, t

ra
ns

it 
us

er
s,

 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

. E
as

t G
re

en
w

ay
/U

P
R

R
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

se
cu

re
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
ai

lro
ad

 C
or

rid
or

, s
o 

th
at

 a
 m

ul
ti-

us
e 

pa
th

 c
an

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
an

d 
a 

re
gi

on
al

 n
on

-
m

ot
or

iz
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

th
at

 c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
bi

ke
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9
A

dd
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
bi

ke
/p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
at

hw
ay

 th
ro

ug
h 

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n 
lik

e 
in

 L
ak

e 
Ta

ho
e,

 H
ig

hw
ay

 8
9,

 w
he

re
 th

e 
tra

il 
pa

ra
lle

ls
 

th
e 

cr
ee

k 
an

d 
th

e 
ro

ad
/h

ig
hw

ay
 h

as
 o

nl
y 

m
in

or
 s

ho
ul

de
r w

id
en

in
g.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
M

ak
e 

ce
rta

in
 s

tre
et

s 
ex

cl
us

iv
e 

fo
r b

ik
es

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s,

 th
us

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

se
ni

or
s,

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 D

is
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
fro

m
 

dr
iv

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 s

ch
oo

l--
rid

ic
ul

ou
s 

in
 a

 s
m

al
l a

re
a 

lik
e 

A
lb

an
y 

w
he

re
 n

o 
on

e 
is

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

 m
ile

 fr
om

 s
ch

oo
l.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 u
rb

an
 p

la
nn

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

bi
cy

lin
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t u

se
.  

In
cr

ea
se

 s
af

et
y 

fo
r 

bi
cy

lis
ts

 a
nd

 c
om

m
ut

er
s 

by
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

be
tte

r/s
af

er
/e

ffi
ci

en
t b

ik
e 

la
ne

s;
 m

an
da

to
ry

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
r b

ic
yl

in
g 

(in
cr

ea
se

 
sa

fe
ty

 &
 a

w
re

ne
ss

 o
f s

ha
rin

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
 w

ith
 d

riv
er

s)
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

1-
ne

ed
 re

lia
bl

e,
 c

on
si

st
en

t, 
se

cu
re

d 
tra

ns
it 

fu
nd

in
g.

 2
-p

re
fe

re
nc

e 
of

 b
ik

in
g.

 3
-w

al
k/

bi
ke

, t
ra

ns
it.

 4
-r

ai
se

 ta
xe

s 
on

 
co

rp
or

at
io

ns
 to

 p
ay

 fo
r t

ra
ns

it.
 5

-fi
x 

po
th

ol
es

. 6
-g

oo
d 

be
ha

vi
or

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
1-

ne
ed

 re
lia

bl
e,

 c
on

si
st

en
t, 

se
cu

re
d 

tra
ns

it 
fu

nd
in

g.
 2

-p
re

fe
re

nc
e 

of
 b

ik
in

g.
 3

-w
al

k/
bi

ke
, t

ra
ns

it.
 4

-r
ai

se
 ta

xe
s 

on
 

co
rp

or
at

io
ns

 to
 p

ay
 fo

r t
ra

ns
it.

 5
-fi

x 
po

th
ol

es
. 6

-g
oo

d 
be

ha
vi

or
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

6
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

in
g 

by
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
st

re
et

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 s
af

e 
fro

m
 in

te
nt

io
na

l/n
on

-in
te

nt
io

na
l i

nj
ur

y 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

, b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t u
se

rs
, n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l o
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
na

l p
ro

gr
am

s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
Y

es
, o

ur
 ro

ad
s 

ca
n 

ge
t c

on
ge

st
ed

, b
ut

 th
is

 w
ill

 a
lw

ay
s 

be
 th

e 
ca

se
 u

nt
il 

w
e 

cr
ea

te
 m

or
e 

vi
ab

le
 tr

an
si

t a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

. M
uc

h 
of

 th
is

 is
 a

bo
ut

 la
nd

-u
se

; m
ak

in
g 

ou
r n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 m
or

e 
pe

op
le

-fr
ie

nd
ly

, w
al

ka
bl

e 
an

d 
no

t h
av

e 
to

 d
riv

e 
fo

r t
hi

ng
s 

w
e 

ne
ed

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
3/

16
N

ex
tb

us
 in

fo
 a

t m
or

e 
st

op
s,

 a
t l

ea
st

 p
os

t a
 s

to
p 

ID
 a

t e
ve

ry
 s

to
p.

 N
ot

 ju
st

 o
nl

in
e.

 G
ra

de
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n,
 u

nd
er

pa
ss

/o
ve

rp
as

s 
fo

r s
af

et
y.

 Im
pr

ov
e 

si
gn

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

10
N

/A

1.
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
or

rid
or

 (N
or

th
 O

ak
la

nd
 to

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

); 
2.

 T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
TO

D
) 

ar
ou

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
or

rid
or

 s
ta

tio
ns

; 3
. T

O
D

 a
t B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 (i

nc
. A

sh
by

, M
ac

A
rth

ur
, 1

9t
h 

S
tre

et
, 

La
ke

 M
er

rit
t, 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e,
 C

ol
is

eu
m

, S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

, D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n,
 F

re
m

on
t, 

W
es

t D
ub

lin
 &

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 
st

at
io

ns
); 

4.
 R

es
to

re
 b

us
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

cu
t a

nd
 e

xp
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 C
en

tra
l, 

S
ou

th
er

n 
&

 E
as

te
rn

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

80
%

 o
f C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 1

/3
 m

ile
 o

f a
 fr

eq
ue

nt
 (2

0 
m

in
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

or
 b

et
te

r)
 b

us
 ro

ut
e.

 
E

ns
ur

e 
ro

ut
es

 h
av

e 
tim

ed
 tr

an
sf

er
s 

w
ith

 h
ig

h 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 tr

an
si

t (
B

A
R

T,
 A

C
E

 ra
il 

an
d/

or
 B

R
T 

lin
es

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
); 

5.
 

S
tre

et
ca

r l
in

es
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
lo

ng
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, s
er

vi
ng

 C
hi

na
to

w
n,

 L
ak

e 
M

er
rit

t B
A

R
T 

an
d 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n 

S
qu

ar
e;

 6
.T

ra
ffi

c-
S

ep
ar

at
ed

 b
ik

ew
ay

s 
al

on
g 

m
aj

or
 a

rte
ria

ls
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d,

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

; E
. 1

4t
h 

S
tre

et
; M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
an

d 
Fr

em
on

t; 
M

ow
ry

 B
lv

d;
 H

ig
hw

ay
 8

4 
in

 th
e 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
V

al
le

y;
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 B
lv

d 
in

 F
re

m
on

t t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

)

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
hu

ttl
e,

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, T
ra

ns
it 

V
ill

ag
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

2

Page 186



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

C
10

N
/A

B
R

T.
  R

ep
av

in
g 

- a
ll 

ov
er

. R
oa

d 
di

et
 o

n 
40

th
 S

tre
et

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
.  

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
G

re
en

w
ay

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
cr

ea
tin

g 
ca

r-
fre

e 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

ar
ea

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 B
er

ke
le

y.
 c

re
at

in
g 

$0
 fa

re
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

ar
ea

s 
on

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t i
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 B
er

ke
le

y,
 li

ke
 P

or
tla

nd
, O

R
. O

ak
la

nd
 s

tre
et

ca
r p

ro
je

ct
!

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
I w

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 th
e 

bu
s 

if 
I c

ou
ld

 b
ut

 n
on

e 
co

nn
ec

ts
 m

e 
ea

si
ly

 to
 L

ak
es

ho
re

 o
r t

o 
P

ie
dm

on
t A

ve
nu

e 
fro

m
 M

on
tc

la
ir 

- 
m

ed
ic

al
 n

ee
ds

, v
ol

un
te

er
 w

or
k 

an
d 

sh
op

pi
ng

.  
A

ls
o,

 I 
w

ou
ld

 b
ic

yc
le

 m
or

e 
bu

t d
on

't 
fe

el
 s

af
e 

on
 m

an
y 

st
re

et
s 

w
ith

ou
t 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 b

ik
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

S
F 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
, b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

C
al

Tr
an

s 
bi

ke
 s

hu
ttl

e 
fre

qu
en

cy
, 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
it,

 o
r a

llo
w

in
g 

bi
ke

s 
on

 B
A

R
T 

du
rin

g 
ru

sh
 h

ou
rs

 (a
nd

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
B

A
R

T 
tra

in
 c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r t
ha

t) 
an

d 
br

in
gi

ng
 

th
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

 a
ll 

th
e 

w
ay

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

ba
y 

br
id

ge
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

P
le

as
e 

fix
 th

e 
po

th
ol

es
 s

o 
I c

an
 ri

de
 m

y 
bi

ke
 s

af
el

y,
 a

nd
 s

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 c

au
se

 le
ss

 p
ol

lu
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
be

tte
r m

ile
ag

e 
an

d 
le

ss
 

ki
ck

in
g 

up
 c

ru
d 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
. T

ra
ffi

c 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 s

uc
h 

as
 ti

m
ed

 li
gh

ts
, w

ill
 a

ls
o 

he
lp

 w
ith

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

do
es

n'
t r

eq
ui

re
 

bi
g 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ch

an
ge

s.
 S

am
e 

w
ith

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 m

an
y 

w
id

e 
st

re
et

s 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ni
ce

r f
or

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s 

an
d 

cy
cl

is
ts

 if
 tr

af
fic

 w
as

 s
lo

w
er

. N
o 

on
e 

w
ill

 g
et

 o
n 

a 
bu

s 
if 

th
e 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 c
ap

ac
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

tre
et

 h
ol

ds
 ju

st
 a

s 
m

an
y 

ca
rs

 
af

te
r n

ew
 b

us
 la

ne
s 

or
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
ar

e 
pu

t i
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

1)
 C

ho
ke

 p
oi

nt
s 

fo
r f

re
ew

ay
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
. C

lo
se

 1
) H

es
pa

ria
n 

to
 S

ou
th

 8
80

 2
) H

es
pa

ria
n 

to
 S

ou
th

 2
38

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

fre
ew

ay
 m

er
ge

r. 
2)

 W
al

k/
do

n'
t w

al
k 

si
gn

s 
- k

ee
p 

on
 "w

al
k"

 lo
ng

 e
no

ug
h 

to
 w

al
k 

at
 le

as
t h

al
f w

ay
 a

cr
os

s 
a 

st
re

et
. 3

) 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 b
yp

as
s 

us
in

g 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 B

lv
d.

 4
) E

le
ct

ric
al

ly
 ti

m
ed

 li
gh

ts
: e

as
t-w

es
t r

oa
ds

 D
av

is
, M

ar
in

a,
 

Ja
ck

so
n,

 T
en

ny
so

n,
 H

ar
de

r; 
no

rth
-s

ou
th

 E
14

th
/M

is
si

on
, H

es
pa

ria
n.

 5
) Z

on
e 

hi
gh

 in
te

ns
ity

 n
ea

r B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

. 6
) B

us
 

si
gn

s 
in

di
ca

te
 B

A
R

T 
st

op
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

1.
 S

id
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

s 
in

 C
he

rr
yl

an
d.

 2
. T

ak
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 U
.P

. r
ai

l l
in

e 
by

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

gr
ee

nw
ay

. 3
. B

us
 p

as
se

s 
fo

r s
ch

oo
l a

ge
 y

ou
th

. 4
. N

ur
tu

re
 a

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
ul

tu
re

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

I w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 u
rb

an
 g

ro
w

th
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 c
iti

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 in

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
 a

lo
ng

 M
is

si
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
. T

hi
s 

ur
ba

n 
gr

ow
th

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 in
fil

l a
nd

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

ds
 n

ea
r B

A
R

T 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 p
la

ci
ng

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
lo

ng
 H

ig
hw

ay
 2

37
, 

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d.
 w

hi
ch

 c
re

at
es

 e
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 o

ur
 o

ve
rb

ur
de

ne
d 

fre
ew

ay
 s

ys
te

m
. I

 li
ke

 e
xp

an
si

on
 w

he
n 

bi
ke

/p
ed

es
tri

an
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 a
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y.

 "C
om

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s"
 th

at
 h

av
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
an

d 
bu

s 
st

op
s 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
la

ne
s 

cr
ea

te
 s

lo
w

er
 v

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

s 
an

d 
m

or
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s/
bi

ke
s.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 p
rio

rit
y 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 

la
rg

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

la
rg

e 
sh

ou
ld

er
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
lo

ng
 N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

Im
pr

ov
e 

si
gn

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
 a

t s
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
tre

et
s.

 C
ur

re
nt

 g
re

en
 a

nd
 w

hi
te

 s
ig

ns
 a

re
 fo

r c
ar

s,
 w

e 
ne

ed
 g

oo
d 

si
gn

ag
e 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s.
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 tr
an

si
t i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
is

 m
or

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 th

an
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 M

ak
e 

tra
ns

it 
m

or
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
. D

is
co

un
t b

us
 p

as
s 

fo
r y

ou
th

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
, a

ll 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
s 

ha
ve

 d
iff

er
en

t b
us

 p
as

se
s,

 a
nd

 
in

te
ra

ge
nc

y 
tra

ns
fe

rs
 a

re
 m

in
im

al
. L

ik
e 

M
in

ea
po

lis
, d

iff
er

en
t s

ys
te

m
s,

 o
ne

 fa
re

 s
ys

te
m

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
E

co
 b

us
es

 p
as

se
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s,

 e
ffi

ci
en

t b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r m
ec

ha
ni

c 
to

 h
av

e 
bu

se
s 

ru
nn

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 le
ss

 
ro

ad
 c

al
l, 

m
or

e 
m

on
ey

 g
oi

ng
 in

to
 o

pe
ra

tio
n,

 b
et

te
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fo

r r
oa

ds
, p

ot
ho

le
s,

 s
af

er
 la

ne
s 

fo
r b

ik
er

s,
 re

du
ce

 
vi

ol
en

ce
 o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9

P
ed

es
tri

an
/b

ik
e 

br
id

ge
s 

ov
er

 T
en

ny
so

n 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

in
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

C
an

ne
ry

. G
ra

de
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n 
at

 T
en

ny
so

n 
an

d 
U

P
R

R
 

tra
ck

s.
 Im

pr
ov

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
on

 C
 S

tre
et

 in
 H

ay
w

ar
d.

 Im
pr

ov
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

on
 M

ai
n 

S
tre

et
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d.
 

P
ed

/b
ik

e/
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
V

al
le

 V
is

ta
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d.
 L

oc
al

 s
tre

et
 a

nd
 ro

ad
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fu

nd
in

g.
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

ne
ed

s 
its

 fa
ire

 s
ha

re
 o

f A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

fu
nd

in
g.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A

1.
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r e

xi
st

in
g 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 2

. A
 c

om
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
s/

ro
ad

 d
ie

t p
ro

gr
am

 to
 m

ak
e 

m
or

e 
ro

ad
s 

pe
de

st
ria

n-
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
-fr

ie
nd

ly
. 3

. P
ro

vi
de

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

y 
on

 m
or

e 
st

re
et

s 
(e

g 
si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y,

 e
xc

lu
si

ve
 

la
ne

s,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

to
ps

), 
po

ss
ib

ly
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 c
om

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
tre

at
m

en
ts

. 4
. C

on
ge

st
io

n 
pr

ic
in

g 
fo

r c
hr

on
ic

al
ly

 
ja

m
m

ed
 ro

ad
s 

(e
g 

I-8
0)

 a
nd

 b
ot

tle
ne

ck
s.

 5
. C

os
t-e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

hi
gh

-c
ap

ac
ity

 tr
an

si
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- e
g 

B
R

T,
 in

fil
l B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 (r

at
he

r t
ha

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

), 
co

m
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t t

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e.
 6

. N
O

T 
a 

pr
io

rit
y:

 ro
ad

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g;
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

S
ys

te
m

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

Lo
ca

l s
tre

et
 a

nd
 ro

ad
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. M

on
ey

 fo
r p

ed
/b

ik
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 p
rio

rit
y.

 N
ee

d 
to

 fi
x 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
tra

ns
it 

fir
st

. C
ap

ac
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

: 8
80

 N
B

 a
t I

nd
us

tri
al

 is
 a

 m
aj

or
 b

ac
ku

p 
in

 A
M

 a
nd

 P
M

. N
ee

d 
an

ot
he

r 
la

ne
. I

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t I
-8

80
. I

nd
us

tri
al

, W
in

to
n,

 A
 S

tre
et

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
3/

16
Im

pr
ov

e 
R

ur
al

 R
oa

dw
ay

 S
af

et
y 

by
 w

id
en

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

s 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

er
s.

 In
cr

ea
se

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s.
 In

st
al

l s
id

ew
al

ks
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sa

fe
ty

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

3

Page 187



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
se

ns
or

s 
se

ns
iti

ve
 to

 b
ic

yc
le

s 
&

 m
ot

or
cy

cl
es

 a
t t

ra
ffi

c 
lig

ht
s,

 c
le

ar
ly

 m
ar

k 
w

he
re

 th
e 

bi
cy

cl
e/

m
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

sh
ou

ld
 s

to
p 

to
 

ac
tiv

at
e 

th
e 

se
ns

or
;

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
S

ys
te

m
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

TK
4

N
/A

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 s

af
et

y 
tra

in
in

g
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n

TK
8

N
/A

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r n

ov
ic

e 
cy

cl
is

ts
 to

 ri
de

 to
 w

or
k 

an
d 

fo
r e

rr
an

ds
 s

af
et

el
y

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

O
N

10
N

/A
A

s 
pa

rt 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
ab

ou
t c

yc
lin

g,
 a

lw
ay

s 
re

m
em

be
rin

g 
to

 s
ho

w
 d

iv
er

se
 c

ro
ss

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 p

eo
pl

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ol
de

r 
ci

tiz
en

s,
 o

n 
bi

ke
s.

 A
 lo

t o
f p

eo
pl

e 
do

n'
t k

no
w

 h
ow

 to
 b

ik
e 

to
 w

or
k;

 th
ey

 s
tru

gg
le

 w
ith

 lo
gi

st
ic

s.
 M

ay
be

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
lin

k 
w

ith
 

di
sc

us
si

on
 fo

ru
m

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 n

ut
s 

an
d 

bo
lts

. h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.b
ik

ef
or

um
s.

ne
t/ 

is
 a

 s
ug

ge
st

io
n.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
10

N
/A

bi
cy

cl
e 

st
re

et
 s

ki
lls

 c
ou

rs
es

 (e
as

ie
r o

t i
m

pl
em

en
t a

t t
he

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

le
ve

l v
s 

ha
vi

ng
 e

ac
h 

ci
ty

 c
on

tra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 s

am
e 

se
rv

ic
es

); 
sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

(fo
r t

he
 s

am
e 

re
as

on
)

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
10

N
/A

B
ik

e 
sa

fe
ty

 c
la

ss
es

 th
at

 a
re

 s
ho

rte
r, 

re
ac

h 
w

id
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 b

ay
 tr

ai
l. 

in
te

rn
at

io
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 T

O
D

 m
or

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pl
an

s,
 L

ik
e 

LA
M

M
P

S
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n

O
N

7
N

/A
le

ss
 p

ar
ki

ng
 m

et
er

s,
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 ta

ke
 b

us
, B

A
R

T,
 b

ic
yc

le
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
9

N
/A

P
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
te

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 u

se
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

in
g,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ou

r c
iti

es
 s

o 
th

at
 y

ou
 c

an
 w

al
k 

or
 

bi
ke

 to
 m

or
e 

de
st

in
at

io
ns

, r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
ed

uc
at

io
n 

of
 d

riv
er

s 
(e

sp
 A

C
 tr

an
si

t b
us

 d
riv

er
s)

 a
bo

ut
 c

yc
lis

t r
ig

ht
s 

cv
c2

12
02

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

B
ic

yc
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

t t
ra

ns
it.

 E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
. P

ro
gr

am
s 

th
at

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

te
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 s
ue

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

in
g.

 E
m

pl
oy

er
 b

as
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

in
g 

fo
r c

om
m

ut
in

g
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

R
ai

se
 c

or
po

ra
te

 ta
xe

s 
to

 fu
nd

 tr
an

si
t. 

S
ta

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ra
ns

it.
 P

ub
lic

 c
iv

ili
ty

 p
ro

gr
am

. L
ow

er
 a

nd
 s

ta
bi

liz
e 

fa
re

s.
 

In
tro

du
ct

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
4 

ho
ur

 tr
an

sf
er

. B
ik

e 
lo

ck
er

s 
at

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
ce

nt
er

s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

7
N

/A
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
pr

ov
id

e 
w

or
k 

si
te

 s
ho

w
er

/lo
ck

er
 ro

om
s 

fo
r b

ic
yl

in
g 

co
m

m
ut

er
s 

to
 fr

sh
en

 u
p 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
 c

lo
th

es
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
C

W
TP

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
ith

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l g

oa
l o

f r
ed

uc
in

g 
si

ng
le

-o
cc

up
an

t v
eh

ic
le

 u
se

 a
nd

 g
re

at
ly

 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

w
al

ki
ng

, b
ic

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
tra

ns
it 

us
e.

 T
he

 p
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 le
t g

o 
of

 a
ll 

th
e 

19
50

s 
th

in
ki

ng
 th

at
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 k
ee

ps
 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pa
tte

rs
 fr

om
 c

ha
ng

in
g.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
th

ru
 o

ut
 c

ou
nt

y.
 T

ha
n 

ad
d 

go
og

le
s 

bi
ki

ng
 ro

ut
es

 to
 y

ou
r w

eb
. a

fte
r c

he
ck

in
g 

th
ey

 w
or

k
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

1)
 5

 o
f t

he
 8

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 m

y 
su

b-
gr

ou
p 

ca
lle

d 
fo

r m
or

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ut

s,
 b

ac
k 

to
 a

 
le

ve
l o

f 1
98

6.
 2

) Y
ou

th
 b

us
 p

as
s 

- g
et

 k
id

s 
to

 s
ch

oo
l. 

3)
 M

ak
e 

tra
ns

it 
sa

fe
r t

o 
w

ai
t f

or
 a

nd
 ta

ke
. 4

) M
ak

e 
tra

ns
it 

m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 (B

R
T,

 p
ro

of
-o

f-p
ay

m
en

t, 
si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y,

 e
tc

.),
 i.

e.
, e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

. 5
) I

m
pr

ov
e 

bi
ke

 a
nd

 p
ed

 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

pl
an

s 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t. 
6)

 In
ve

st
 in

 b
et

te
r p

ar
ki

ng
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t; 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

TK
4

N
/A

1)
 E

xp
an

di
ng

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 n

ew
 a

re
as

, 2
) P

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 3
) M

or
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

on
 w

ee
ke

nd
s;

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 tr
an

si
t/d

ay
 p

as
se

s/
(7

 d
ay

) w
ee

kl
y 

pa
ss

es
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
sh

ou
ld

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
bi

cy
cl

es
 2

4/
7.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
4

N
/A

ea
si

er
 b

ik
es

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t a
nd

 c
he

ap
er

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
E

m
ph

as
iz

in
g 

in
te

rm
od

al
 a

cc
es

s 
- B

A
R

T/
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 b
ik

es
/e

le
ct

ric
 s

co
ot

er
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

4

Page 188



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
4

N
/A

G
re

en
w

ay
 u

nd
er

 B
A

R
T,

 B
us

 p
as

se
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A

Le
t p

eo
pl

e 
br

in
g 

th
ei

r b
ik

es
 o

n 
B

A
R

T 
du

rin
g 

co
m

m
ut

e 
ho

ur
s,

  M
or

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ill

 u
se

 B
A

R
T.

  A
nd

 s
to

p 
ru

nn
in

g 
bu

se
s 

on
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ro

ut
es

 a
s 

B
A

R
T.

  R
un

 b
us

 li
ne

s 
to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 B
A

R
T 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 ri
de

rs
hi

p 
on

 B
A

R
T 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 p

ar
al

le
lin

g 
B

A
R

T'
s 

ro
ut

e,
  T

hi
s 

is
 R

E
A

LL
Y

 w
as

te
fu

l a
nd

 re
du

nd
an

t. 
 D

o 
N

O
T 

bu
ild

 a
 b

us
-o

nl
y 

ro
ut

e 
do

w
n 

E
as

t 1
4t

h 
fro

m
 B

er
ke

le
y 

B
A

R
T 

to
 S

L 
B

A
R

T.
  S

tu
pi

d,
 w

as
te

fu
l, 

re
du

nd
an

t.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r P

la
n,

 m
or

e 
se

pa
ra

te
d 

cy
cl

et
ra

ck
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
4

N
/A

S
ep

ar
at

e 
bi

ke
 tr

ai
n 

fo
r B

A
R

T 
co

m
m

ut
er

s
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
w

id
e 

sa
fe

 o
ff 

st
re

et
 b

ik
e 

pa
th

s 
w

he
re

 p
os

sa
bl

e.
 / 

/ b
us

in
es

s 
sp

on
so

re
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

hu
ttl

e.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ar

ou
nd

 a
nd

 n
ea

r B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

. M
IN

IM
IZ

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
TS

!
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
M

ak
in

g 
bi

ki
ng

 m
or

e 
ac

ce
si

bl
e 

an
d 

a 
sa

fe
r o

pt
io

n,
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
fre

e 
b 

bu
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
pr

io
rit

iz
in

g 
w

al
ki

ng
 to

 tr
an

si
t i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
 u

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 a

nd
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
ar

ea
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

e 
fre

e 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
hu

ttl
e 

in
 O

ak
la

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

gr
ea

t. 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

lik
e 

O
ak

la
vi

a 
ar

e 
al

so
 e

xc
el

le
nt

. A
ny

th
in

g 
to

 g
et

 p
eo

pl
e 

ou
t o

f o
ur

 c
ar

s 
an

d 
cr

ea
tin

g 
m

or
e 

pe
de

st
ria

l a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 a

nd
 c

or
rid

or
s 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 m
uc

h 
ne

ed
ed

. 
E

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 w
he

re
 I 

liv
e.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

6
N

/A
a 

sa
fe

 b
ik

e 
pa

th
 to

 th
e 

fe
rr

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 fa

bu
lo

us
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
po

or
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 c
ol

or
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

B
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 tr
an

si
t

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
6

N
/A

B
ik

e 
pe

d 
O

nl
y 

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
d 

B
A

R
T

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
6

N
/A

pr
ov

id
e 

sa
fe

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
t a

ll 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
S

en
di

ng
 m

or
e 

bu
se

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

bi
ke

 ra
ck

s 
on

 th
e 

w
ee

ke
nd

s 
to

 p
la

ce
s 

lik
e 

Ti
ld

en
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

ta
x 

su
bs

id
ie

s 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 w
al

k/
 b

ik
e/

 ta
ke

 tr
an

si
t t

o 
w

or
k

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

6
N

/A
TO

D
 s

tre
et

sc
ap

in
g 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ns
it 

rid
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
, a

nd
 w

al
k/

bi
ke

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

at
tra

ct
iv

en
es

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

W
al

ki
ng

, t
ra

ns
it

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
7

N
/A

co
nv

er
t m

or
e 

B
A

R
T 

ca
rs

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
w

in
ds

cr
ee

ns
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
m

or
e 

bi
ke

s.
 c

le
an

 u
p 

th
os

e 
ca

rs
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

7
N

/A
H

av
e 

an
 a

ll 
bi

ke
 B

A
R

T 
ca

r a
ll 

da
y 

lo
ng

, r
eg

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 h

ou
r o

f d
ay

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
ne

ed
s 

to
 d

o 
m

or
e 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

bi
ke

s 
on

 tr
ai

ns
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
ne

ed
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r b
ik

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
tra

in
s 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 ta

ki
ng

 u
p 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r w
he

el
 c

ha
irs

 a
nd

 s
en

io
r 

se
at

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
B

ic
yc

le
 o

n 
B

A
R

T 
tra

in
s,

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 to
 s

ou
th

 F
re

m
on

t f
ro

m
 N

. F
re

m
on

t
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
B

ic
yc

le
 M

as
te

r P
la

ns
; s

af
et

y 
is

 a
 c

on
ce

rn
 fo

r s
om

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
co

m
m

ut
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 u

p 
to

 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

. T
he

 c
ou

nt
y'

s 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r d
is

ab
le

d/
se

ni
or

s 
is

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

y 
be

tte
r t

ha
n 

m
an

y 
ot

he
rs

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

co
un

try
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

5

Page 189



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

8
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 C
om

pl
et

e 
S

tre
et

s 
(r

oa
d 

di
et

, p
la

nt
er

 b
ox

es
)

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
C

re
at

in
g 

th
e 

la
st

 m
ile

 c
on

ne
ct

or
s 

lin
ki

ng
 tr

an
si

t s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
tio

ns
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t

O
N

9
N

/A
E

as
e 

of
 u

se
 a

nd
 m

on
ey

 a
re

 w
ha

t i
s 

go
in

g 
to

 g
et

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 u

se
 tr

an
si

t m
or

e.
 W

al
ki

ng
 is

 a
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

nd
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 to
 tr

an
si

t u
se

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
fo

rg
ot

te
n 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
Le

t p
eo

pl
e 

br
in

g 
th

ei
r b

ik
es

 o
n 

B
A

R
T 

du
rin

g 
co

m
m

ut
e 

ho
ur

s.
  T

ho
se

 w
ho

 li
ve

 o
r w

or
k 

fa
r f

ro
m

 a
 s

ta
tio

n 
ca

n 
th

en
 ri

de
 

th
ei

r b
ik

es
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 B
A

R
T 

to
 c

om
m

ut
e.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r '
la

st
 m

ile
' c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

(B
A

R
T,

 C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
)

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t

O
N

9
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r l
as

t m
ile

 c
on

ne
ct

io
s 

to
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
A

m
tra

k
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
1.

 E
as

t B
ay

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it,
 2

. B
et

te
r b

ic
yc

le
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 a

nd
 n

ea
r D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

, 3
. S

af
er

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 
un

de
r h

ig
hw

ay
 o

ve
rp

as
se

s 
(m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
lig

ht
in

g,
 b

et
te

r c
ro

ss
w

al
ks

, t
ra

sh
 c

le
an

-u
p,

 e
tc

.) 
4.

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

cc
es

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

di
sc

ou
nt

 fo
r C

lip
pe

r U
se

rs
. I

nc
re

as
e 

fre
e 

sh
ut

tle
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

ar
ea

s 
(L

ik
e 

th
e 

B
 in

 
O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 T

he
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
S

hu
ttl

e)
. I

m
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 b
ik

e 
pa

th
s.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
A

cq
ui

rin
g 

th
e 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 a
 ra

il 
to

 tr
ai

l p
ro

je
ct

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

A
n 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 B
ar

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ith
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

co
ve

ra
ge

 w
ith

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 tr

an
sf

er
 p

oi
nt

s 
w

ith
 b

us
 a

nd
 ra

il,
 s

ta
tio

ns
 

sh
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 1
5 

m
in

ut
e 

w
al

k 
to

 a
m

en
iti

es
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
- 5

80
 c

or
rid

or
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
e 

bi
ke

 tr
ai

l s
ys

te
m

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
B

et
te

r p
av

ed
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s;
 M

or
e 

re
lia

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

on
 c

or
e 

sy
st

em
. B

A
R

T,
 A

C
 tr

un
k 

lin
es

. M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s.

 B
R

T 
on

 
Te

le
gr

ap
h/

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

or
rid

or
s

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ca

r s
ha

rin
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

la
st

 m
ile

 s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 p
re

ve
nt

s 
pe

op
le

 
fro

m
 u

si
ng

 tr
an

si
t.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

C
ro

ss
-E

st
ua

ry
 s

hu
ttl

e(
s)

 a
nd

/o
r a

 b
rid

ge
 fo

r b
ik

es
, p

ed
s,

 o
th

er
 n

on
-m

ot
or

iz
ed

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
m

od
es

. A
n 

E
V

 (v
an

?)
 w

ith
 a

 
tra

ile
r, 

lik
e 

th
e 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 s

hu
ttl

e,
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

gr
ea

t f
or

 s
ta

rte
rs

. A
 fe

rr
y 

(c
le

an
-b

ur
ni

ng
, b

io
di

es
el

, h
yb

rid
, e

le
ct

ric
, o

r s
ol

ar
-

po
w

er
ed

, n
ot

  p
et

ro
le

um
 m

ar
in

e 
di

es
el

-p
ow

er
ed

) w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ne

xt
 o

n 
m

y 
lis

t i
f i

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
do

ne
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ly
 (g

re
en

 
pr

op
ul

si
on

). 
A

 b
ik

e-
pe

d 
br

id
ge

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
gr

ea
t, 

bu
t i

s 
fa

r o
ff 

(s
ig

h)
...

. I
m

pr
ov

e 
bi

ke
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
/ju

nc
tio

ns
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 fo
r 

cy
cl

is
ts

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
A

la
m

ed
a'

s 
br

id
ge

s.
 B

R
T 

B
us

es
 o

r s
hu

ttl
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

to
 B

A
R

T 
(F

ru
itv

al
e,

 1
2t

h 
S

tre
et

, 
19

th
 S

tre
et

, W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

, L
ak

e 
M

er
rit

) w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

te
rr

ifi
c 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a-

O
ak

la
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n,

 b
e 

go
od

 fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

, a
nd

 c
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

cr
os

s-
es

tu
ar

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 c

ite
d 

ab
ov

e.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
D

ev
el

op
 b

et
te

r p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t l
in

ka
ge

s 
so

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

fro
m

 m
or

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 c

an
 w

al
k 

an
d 

bi
ke

 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 

tra
ns

it.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
ex

te
nd

ng
 b

ar
t t

o 
fre

m
on

t; 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 ta

ke
 b

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 B

A
R

T 
tra

in
s 

fro
m

 D
ub

lin
 to

 b
ay

fa
ir 

so
 p

eo
pl

e 
go

in
g 

to
 fr

em
on

t c
an

 
ha

ve
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 b
ik

es
; B

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s 

 to
 g

o 
fro

m
 F

re
m

on
t B

ar
t t

o 
so

ut
h 

Fr
em

on
t

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
ra

m
/li

gh
t r

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

 in
 N

or
th

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

tra
ns

it 
de

liv
er

y 
sy

st
em

 li
ke

 a
irl

in
es

 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
: h

ub
 (A

C
 T

ra
ns

it)
 a

nd
 s

po
ke

 (s
hu

ttl
es

) w
ith

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

in
g 

ke
y 

ar
te

ria
ls

 a
nd

 a
nd

 s
hu

ttl
e 

fe
rr

yi
ng

 to
 

ar
te

ria
ls

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t n

od
es

. B
ik

e 
ac

ce
s 

to
 b

ay
 b

rid
ge

.  
B

ik
e 

cr
os

si
ng

s 
of

 m
aj

or
 a

rte
ria

ls
 o

n 
lo

ca
l a

rte
ria

ls
 th

at
 s

er
ve

 
co

m
m

ut
e 

an
d 

sh
cc

ol
 ro

ut
es

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

Im
pr

ov
ed

 b
ik

e/
pe

de
st

ria
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 a
ll 

m
aj

or
 tr

an
si

t s
ta

tio
ns

 (B
A

R
T,

 A
m

tra
k,

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

hu
bs

). 
P

ro
vi

de
 d

ire
ct

, N
on

-
Tr

an
sB

ay
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

an
d 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
B

er
ke

le
y.

  P
ro

vi
de

 d
ire

ct
 tr

an
sb

ay
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 fr

om
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
to

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
. P

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r b
ik

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
E

m
er

yv
ill

e,
 B

er
ke

le
y,

 a
nd

 O
ak

la
nd

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

no
rth

/s
ou

th
 

co
rr

id
or

 th
at

 is
 s

af
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

bi
ke

 fr
ie

nd
lin

es
s 

of
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
 s

uc
h 

as
 in

cr
ea

se
 h

ou
rs

 b
ik

es
 a

re
 a

llo
w

ed
 o

n 
B

A
R

T,
 in

cr
ea

se
 

ea
se

 o
f b

ik
es

 o
n 

bu
se

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

fil
l s

ta
tio

ns
: S

an
 A

nt
on

io
, S

ol
an

o 
A

ve
nu

e 
(I 

kn
ow

 it
's

 a
 lo

ng
 s

ho
t!)

; O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r; 
B

et
te

r b
ik

e 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e:

 g
et

 
bi

ke
s 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
sa

fe
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 s
o 

th
ey

 d
on

't 
m

ak
e 

ba
d 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 ri

de
 o

n 
si

de
w

al
ks

, e
tc

.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

6

Page 190



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
Lo

w
er

 fa
re

s.
 M

or
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
/b

ic
yc

le
 fr

ie
nd

ly
. M

or
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, H
ou

rs
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

af
e 

ro
ut

es
 to

 tr
an

si
t, 

an
d 

m
ak

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
m

or
e 

re
lia

bl
e,

 a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

la
ss

 p
eo

pl
e,

 n
ot

 ju
st

 s
er

vi
ng

 m
id

dl
e/

up
pe

r 
cl

as
s 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s.
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

af
e 

ro
ut

es
 to

 tr
an

si
t; 

im
pr

ov
e 

 b
us

 s
to

ps
 a

nd
 in

te
rfa

ce
 (l

ig
ht

in
g,

 s
id

ew
al

k 
sa

fe
ty

, p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y)
 o

n 
no

n-
B

A
R

T 
m

aj
or

 
tra

ns
it 

ro
ut

es
B

ik
e 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tri

an
; P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

tre
et

ca
rs

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 e

 h
ea

vy
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

bu
se

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

. M
ak

e 
it 

a 
m

or
e 

w
al

ka
bl

e 
ci

ty
 b

y 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

no
rth

 
oa

kl
an

d 
w

ith
 ja

ck
 L

on
do

n 
sq

ua
re

. B
us

es
 w

on
't 

do
 th

at
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

Fr
om

 a
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 re
si

de
nt

: 1
) A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

el
y 

an
al

yz
ed

 b
y 

an
 o

ut
si

de
 g

ro
up

 o
f o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

rts
+D

91
7

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

Fr
em

on
t 2

/2
8

S
af

e 
ro

ut
es

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 - 

pr
ov

id
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ea
r s

ch
oo

ls
. P

ro
vi

de
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 b

ic
yc

le
 p

at
hs

. 
In

eg
ra

te
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ag

en
ci

es
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

O
th

er
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

W
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
E

as
t B

ay
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ar
k 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 c

on
ne

ct
 th

e 
ba

y 
tra

il 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ur

ba
n 

ar
ea

s 
to

 th
e 

rid
ge

 tr
ai

l s
ys

te
m

. T
he

 E
B

R
P

D
 p

as
se

d 
M

ea
su

re
 W

W
 th

at
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

tra
ils

 th
ro

ug
h 

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
s.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 Q

ua
rr

y 
La

ke
s 

co
ul

d 
co

nn
ec

t t
o 

D
ry

 C
re

ek
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ar
k 

vi
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f a

ba
nd

on
ed

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 

an
d 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
w

at
er

 d
is

tri
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

ea
se

m
en

ts
.

B
ik

e 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tri
an

; T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
4

N
/A

N
o 

re
as

on
 to

 a
dd

 th
in

gs
G

en
er

al
TK

6
N

/A
E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
is

 fi
ne

G
en

er
al

TK
7

N
/A

It'
s 

fin
e

G
en

er
al

TK
8

N
/A

It'
s 

fin
e

G
en

er
al

O
N

10
N

/A
em

ai
l m

e 
to

 g
et

 m
y 

id
ea

s 
fo

r S
ou

th
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

- <
em

ai
l a

dd
re

ss
>.

 T
oo

 c
om

pl
ex

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 h

er
e.

 I 
ha

ve
 a

 P
ow

er
P

oi
nt

 a
nd

 
an

d 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t.
G

en
er

al

TK
7

N
/A

C
o-

lo
ca

te
 ra

il 
S

.I.
T.

 (P
or

t o
f O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

to
ck

to
n/

Fr
es

no
)

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t

O
N

7
N

/A
E

xp
an

di
ng

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 ra

il 
to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 P
or

t o
f O

ak
la

nd
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t
O

N
7

N
/A

Fr
ei

gh
t r

ai
l a

ls
o 

ve
ry

 im
po

rta
nt

 (O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t

O
N

7
N

/A
G

et
 tr

uc
ks

 o
ff 

th
e 

N
im

itz
 &

 o
n 

to
 tr

ai
ns

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t

O
N

7
N

/A
le

av
e 

go
od

s 
an

d 
fre

ig
ht

 a
lo

ne
--

th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 jo
bs

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t

TK
7

N
/A

pl
an

ni
ng

 lo
gi

st
ic

s
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t

O
N

7
N

/A
Th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 is
 ra

th
er

 u
ne

du
ca

te
d 

ab
ou

t f
re

ig
ht

 a
nd

 g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t, 

bu
t b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 ra

il 
an

d 
88

0 
by

 th
e 

P
or

t, 
w

e 
of

te
n 

do
n'

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

ex
ce

ss
 tr

uc
k 

tra
ffi

c 
ne

ar
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t

TK
7

N
/A

U
se

 A
lta

m
os

t r
ai

l t
o 

tra
ns

fe
r w

as
te

 to
 a

lta
m

on
t l

an
d 

fil
l a

nd
 e

lim
in

at
e 

tru
ck

/ t
ra

ile
r

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t

TK
7

N
/A

us
e 

th
e 

w
at

er
w

ay
s 

to
 m

ov
e 

fre
ig

ht
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A
as

su
re

 th
at

 tr
uc

ki
ng

, i
s 

ke
pt

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

ed
 a

t t
he

 p
or

t o
r o

th
er

 d
es

tin
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 n
o 

id
lin

g.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A
D

ev
el

op
 a

 ra
il 

sy
st

em
 to

 tr
an

sp
or

t c
ar

go
 to

 p
or

ts
 a

nd
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f t
ru

ck
s 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

D
ub

lin
 3

/2
4/

11
G

et
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

go
od

s 
m

ov
in

g 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 b

ei
ng

 tr
uc

k 
dr

iv
en

. T
he

 w
at

er
w

ay
 to

 S
to

ck
to

n 
an

d 
m

ov
in

g 
go

od
s 

vi
a 

tra
in

s 
w

ou
ld

 fr
ee

 u
p 

th
e 

fre
ew

ay
s 

fo
r d

riv
er

s.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t

TK
4

N
/A

a 
la

ne
 fo

r t
ru

ck
s 

on
ly

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

I6
80

/I5
80

 tr
uc

k 
fre

ig
ht

 la
nd

es
.  

hw
y 

84
 w

id
en

in
g/

 e
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 e
l c

ha
rr

o 
to

 s
ta

ne
ly

 b
lv

d 
ar

te
ry

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
S

ta
rt 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fo
r a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
tru

ck
 ro

ut
e.

 (n
ew

 ro
ad

) t
ru

ck
s 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

he
ir 

ow
n 

ro
ad

w
ay

 to
 re

du
ce

 tr
af

fic
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 
an

d 
ru

ck
 d

el
ay

s.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
 L

on
g 

ha
ul

 c
ar

go
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
n 

tra
in

s 
no

t t
ru

ck
s.

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

7
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 a
 p

oo
rly

 w
or

de
d 

tra
de

-o
ff.

 G
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t i

s 
cr

iti
ca

l t
o 

ou
r C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
I w

ou
ld

 ra
th

er
 s

ee
 fu

nd
s 

us
ed

 fo
r f

re
ig

ht
 

ov
er

 e
xp

an
de

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
 c

ap
ac

ity
. T

hi
s 

su
rv

ey
 d

oe
s 

no
t g

iv
e 

m
e 

th
at

 c
ho

ic
e.

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A

1.
 B

R
T 

th
ro

ug
h 

O
ak

la
nd

 (a
nd

 B
er

ke
le

y 
if 

th
ey

 w
ill

 e
ve

r g
et

 o
n 

bo
ar

d)
. 2

. C
om

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 a
ny

 p
ro

je
ct

 
(w

ith
 s

tro
ng

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 fr

om
 th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

). 
3.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
m

on
ey

 to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

th
e 

98
0 

th
ro

ug
h 

O
ak

la
nd

. W
e 

do
n'

t n
ee

d 
th

is
 fr

ee
w

ay
, i

t w
as

 a
 m

is
ta

ke
 to

 b
ui

ld
 it

 a
nd

 th
e 

hu
m

an
 h

ea
lth

 im
pa

ct
s 

fro
m

 fr
ee

w
ay

s 
fa

r o
ut

 w
ay

 a
ny

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 tr
av

el
 

tim
e 

th
at

 it
s 

re
m

ov
al

 c
ou

ld
 p

os
si

bl
e 

cr
ea

te
. 4

. S
ho

re
 p

ow
er

 fo
r s

hi
ps

 a
t t

he
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

la
nd

 (a
s 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
do

ne
 in

 L
on

g 
B

ea
ch

). 
5.

 M
on

ey
 to

 m
ov

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 1

,0
00

 fe
et

 fr
om

 a
ny

 fr
ee

w
ay

 s
o 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f o
ur

 
ch

ild
re

n.

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
N

ot
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
re

la
te

d;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t; 
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

7

Page 191



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

7
N

/A
I t

hi
nk

 th
is

 is
 a

 fa
ls

e 
ch

oi
ce

.  
W

hy
 n

ot
 a

sk
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

vs
. f

rie
gh

t?
  W

hy
 is

 it
 th

at
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

ar
e 

m
or

e 
of

 a
 g

iv
en

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t 

an
d 

go
od

s 
m

ov
em

en
t a

re
 th

en
 p

itt
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r?

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

7
N

/A
O

ut
re

ac
h 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
to

 e
du

ca
te

 g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t r

oa
d 

us
er

s 
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
, s

m
ar

te
r w

ay
s 

to
 u

se
 ro

ad
s 

th
at

 o
pt

im
iz

es
 

ex
is

tin
g 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n
O

N
6

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 n
ew

 c
om

m
ut

er
 a

nd
 fr

ei
gh

t r
ai

l c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
E

as
t B

ay
 a

nd
 N

or
th

 B
ay

 v
ia

 H
w

ys
 8

0,
 3

7 
an

d 
10

1.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
A

ga
in

, t
hi

s 
is

 d
iff

ic
ul

t. 
 G

oo
ds

 m
ov

em
en

t i
s 

ve
ry

 im
po

rta
nt

 w
he

n 
it 

co
m

es
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

jo
bs

 a
t t

he
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

la
nd

.  
B

ut
 

so
 is

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 T
ra

ns
it.

  B
ot

h 
ar

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 b

ut
 I 

w
ou

ld
 s

id
e 

w
ith

 tr
an

si
t, 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

P
or

t c
an

 u
su

al
ly

 o
bt

ai
n 

fe
de

ra
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

po
lit

ic
al

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

...
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ra
il 

fo
r b

ot
h 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 a

nd
 fr

ei
gh

t
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
th

es
e 

ar
e 

bo
th

 im
po

rta
nt

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
im

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

dn
't 

be
 p

itt
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 e
ac

ho
th

er
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

Th
is

 is
 a

 fa
ls

e 
di

ch
ot

om
y

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

7
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 a
n 

un
fa

ir 
tra

de
of

f
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 o
ne

 s
im

lis
tic

 p
ol

iti
ci

ze
d 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
fa

ile
d 

pa
ra

di
gm

s.
 S

om
e 

tra
ns

it 
is

 o
ve

r-
su

bs
id

iz
ed

; e
qu

al
ly

, w
e 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 s

ub
si

di
ze

 b
us

in
es

s.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
1)

 in
cr

ea
se

 ra
il 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r c

ar
go

 2
)  

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

si
t c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
.  

S
ol

ve
 th

e 
po

lit
ic

al
 is

su
es

: F
or

 
ex

am
pl

e 
lig

ht
 ra

il 
(S

C
A

T)
 fr

om
 S

an
 J

os
e 

to
 F

re
m

on
t B

A
R

T 
m

ak
es

 m
or

e 
se

ns
e 

th
an

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 B

A
R

T 
to

 S
an

 J
os

e.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

1)
 R

es
to

rin
g 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e;

 2
) l

ig
ht

in
g 

of
 s

ta
tio

ns
; 3

) c
on

ge
st

io
n 

of
 tr

uc
ks

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
Th

e 
P

or
t o

f O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

bi
g 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 th

at
 u

se
 o

ur
 ro

ad
w

ay
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
pa

yi
ng

 m
or

e 
fo

r t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 

us
e.

 H
ow

 m
uc

h 
da

m
ag

e 
ar

e 
tru

ck
s 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 c
on

ta
in

er
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

P
or

t c
au

si
ng

 to
 8

80
? 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
da

m
ag

e 
ar

e 
th

ey
 

ca
us

in
g 

to
 o

ur
 h

ea
lth

? 
P

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 s

ub
si

di
ze

 th
es

e 
in

du
st

rie
s.

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t; 

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

4
N

/A
12

th
 S

tre
et

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

ba
d 

ro
ad

 n
ea

r f
ra

nk
lin

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

4
N

/A
3-

w
ay

 s
ig

na
l o

n 
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 a
nd

 P
ar

k 
A

ve
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
58

0 
W

es
t t

o 
68

0 
S

ou
th

 F
ly

ov
er

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

68
0/

58
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

is
 s

o 
ro

ug
h!

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
68

0-
N

 n
ee

ds
 a

 c
ar

po
ol

 la
ne

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 o

n 
th

e 
m

is
si

on
 b

en
d.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

84
 c

om
pl

et
io

n
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
/J

ac
ks

on
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 b

ew
te

en
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

 C
hi

na
to

w
n

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

fix
 c

or
ne

r c
ro

ss
 w

al
k 

at
 li

lli
an

 a
dn

 e
 1

4t
h 

st
. v

er
y 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
(b

ig
 c

re
vi

ce
)

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

Fi
x 

po
th

ol
es

 in
 E

as
t O

ak
la

nd
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

4
N

/A
fix

 ro
ad

s,
 p

ot
ho

le
s,

 e
tc

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

4
N

/A
fix

 s
tre

et
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

fix
in

g 
po

th
ol

es
 in

 s
t.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

G
ro

w
in

g 
nu

be
r o

f p
ot

 h
ol

es
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

4
N

/A
hw

y 
84

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
I b

el
ie

ve
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
la

ns
 to

 tu
rn

 N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
dw

ay
 in

to
 a

 tr
af

fic
 c

or
id

or
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
lim

in
at

ed
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
4

N
/A

I c
an

't 
sa

y 
th

is
 s

tro
ng

ly
 e

no
ug

h:
  R

E
P

A
IR

 T
H

E
 P

O
TH

O
LE

S
.. 

R
E

P
A

IR
 T

H
E

 P
O

TH
O

LE
S

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
58

0 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 6

80
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
58

0/
68

0 
Fl

yo
ve

r -
 it

s 
da

ng
er

ou
s 

- i
t's

 a
 b

ot
tle

ne
ck

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 q
ui

et
 z

on
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t r

ai
lro

ad
 a

nd
 s

tre
et

 a
t g

ra
de

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 u

se
d 

by
 U

P
, A

C
E

 a
nd

 
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 tr
ai

ns
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
N

ew
 o

ff 
ra

m
p 

fro
m

 5
80

 e
as

t t
o 

68
0 

so
ut

h
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
4

N
/A

P
er

ki
ns

 S
tre

et
, O

ak
la

nd
 h

as
 m

an
y 

po
th

ol
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 is

 v
er

y 
po

or
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
P

le
as

e,
 P

LE
A

S
E

 fi
x 

th
e 

po
th

ol
es

 o
n 

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
ne

ar
 5

5 
an

d 
56

- t
he

y 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
 C

on
st

an
t d

is
re

pa
ir 

fo
r Y

E
A

R
S

.  
It 

re
al

ly
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 m
es

s.
  T

ha
nk

 y
ou

!
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

4
N

/A
P

ot
 h

ol
es

 a
lo

ng
 T

el
eg

ra
ph

 n
or

th
 o

f F
re

ew
ay

 a
re

 a
w

fu
l!

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
4

N
/A

P
ot

ho
le

s!
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

4
N

/A
R

ep
ar

in
g 

po
t h

ol
es

 a
nd

 P
oo

rly
 m

an
ag

ed
 ro

ad
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
sl

ow
in

g 
tra

ffi
c 

do
w

n
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
4

N
/A

S
R

 8
4 

--
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
to

 I-
68

0
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
4

N
/A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

8

Page 192



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

4
N

/A

Th
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
in

 B
er

ke
le

y 
is

 d
ue

 to
 s

om
eb

od
y'

s 
de

ni
al

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

dr
iv

e.
 S

o,
  t

he
 li

gh
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 ti
m

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 a
nd

 
in

 s
om

e 
ca

se
s 

ar
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s.
  A

 c
as

e 
in

 p
oi

nt
 is

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 H

ea
rs

t a
nd

 O
xf

or
d.

 A
fte

r t
ur

ni
ng

 le
ft 

fro
m

 H
ea

rs
t 

on
to

 O
xf

or
d,

 th
e 

tw
o 

la
ne

s 
of

 tr
af

fic
 g

et
 a

 re
d 

lig
ht

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
t O

xf
or

d 
an

d 
B

er
ke

le
y 

S
re

et
s,

 a
nd

 b
ac

k 
up

 o
fe

n 
oc

cu
rs

 
in

to
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
tim

e 
st

op
 li

gh
ts

 to
 fa

vo
r m

ov
em

en
t

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
Tr

ai
n 

ho
rn

 q
ui

et
 z

on
es

 a
t g

ra
de

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

4
N

/A
us

e 
m

or
e 

sm
ar

t s
ig

na
lin

g 
at

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

4
N

/A
U

se
 o

f d
ia

m
on

d 
la

ne
s 

W
es

t o
n 

58
0 

no
w

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
it 

a 
24

 h
ou

r t
im

e 
zo

ne
, n

ot
 4

 h
ou

rs
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
88

0
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

#8
80

 is
 h

or
rib

le
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

58
0/

68
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

is
 a

 m
es

s.
 P

oo
r d

es
ig

n.
 C

re
at

es
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
fo

r m
ile

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
ea

st
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
88

0 
Fr

ee
w

ay
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

88
0,

 s
ou

th
 o

f B
ro

ad
w

ay
, i

s 
a 

ca
r-

gu
tti

ng
 ro

ad
 th

es
e 

da
ys

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
co

m
pl

et
ei

ng
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 re
pa

ir 
fro

m
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 to
 e

nd
 a

nd
 q

ui
ck

ly
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
D

um
ba

rto
n 

B
rid

ge
 S

R
84

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

to
 I8

80
 N

or
th

 a
nd

 S
ou

th
 B

ou
nd

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
E

as
t O

ak
la

nd
 ro

ad
w

ay
s 

ar
e 

da
ng

er
ou

sl
y 

po
th

ol
e 

rid
de

n 
--

 a
 h

az
ar

d 
fo

r b
ic

yc
lis

ts
, b

us
es

 a
nd

 c
ar

s.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

fil
l i

n 
po

th
ol

es
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
fix

 ro
ad

s,
 p

ot
ho

le
s,

 e
tc

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

H
ay

w
ar

d'
s 

su
rfa

ce
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

w
or

st
!  

P
ot

ho
le

s 
on

 In
du

st
ria

l B
lv

d.
 v

er
y 

ba
d 

du
e 

to
 tr

uc
ks

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f r
oa

dw
ay

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

ca
us

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
ns

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

im
pr

ov
e 

su
no

l b
lv

d 
ad

n 
be

rn
af

 F
re

ew
ay

 e
xi

t a
nd

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
ra

m
ps

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 F

re
ew

ay
 O

ak
la

nd
/ B

er
ke

le
y

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 s

tre
et

s 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
M

os
t s

tre
et

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

 n
ee

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 - 

88
0 

Fw
y 

&
 s

tre
et

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
P

eo
pl

e 
w

on
't 

ne
ed

 to
 s

w
er

ve
 a

 p
ot

ho
le

 w
hc

i c
an

 c
au

se
 a

nd
 a

cc
id

en
t

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

P
os

eo
 p

ad
re

 ro
ad

 to
w

ar
d 

co
yo

te
 h

ill
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

P
ot

ho
le

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r c

iti
es

 to
 re

pa
ve

 s
tre

et
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
re

pa
ve

 fr
ee

w
ay

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

re
pa

ve
 M

ar
in

 b
et

w
ee

n 
A

lb
an

y 
an

d 
M

ar
in

 C
ric

le
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

5
N

/A
re

su
rfa

ce
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

st
re

et
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

5
N

/A
S

to
p 

pa
tc

hi
ng

 th
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

 re
pa

irs
 th

at
 w

ill
 la

st
.  

it'
s 

da
m

ag
in

g 
m

y 
ca

r a
nd

 c
os

tin
g 

m
e 

m
on

ey
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

5
N

/A
te

le
gr

ap
h 

av
e 

an
d 

sa
n 

pa
bl

o 
av

e 
in

 b
er

ke
le

y/
oa

kl
an

d 
ar

e 
ho

rr
en

do
us

 a
nd

 e
m

ba
rr

as
si

ng
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

Th
e 

ci
ty

, d
ow

nt
ow

n 
an

d 
La

ke
 M

er
rit

 a
re

as
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

pa
ve

d.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

Th
e 

ro
ad

s 
ar

e 
da

ng
er

ou
s 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

ei
r b

ar
 c

on
di

tio
n

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
5

N
/A

U
pd

at
e 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

ut
ili

tie
s 

du
rin

g 
ro

ad
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
5

N
/A

W
Ild

ca
t C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
23

8 
th

ru
 S

an
 L

or
en

zo
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

6
N

/A
40

th
 s

t/ 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 ro
ad

 D
ie

ts
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

58
0/

68
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

is
 a

 m
es

s.
 P

oo
r d

es
ig

n.
 C

re
at

es
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
fo

r m
ile

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
ea

st
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

6
N

/A
58

0-
84

 c
om

pl
et

e 
so

on
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

6
N

/A
B

et
te

r r
oa

ds
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
/J

ac
ks

on
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 A

la
m

ed
a/

O
ak

la
nd

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

co
m

pl
et

 h
ey

 8
4 

ex
pa

ns
io

n
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

co
st

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
84

 v
s 

th
e 

58
0/

68
0 

fly
ov

er
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
D

ire
ct

 fu
nd

s 
to

 H
ig

hw
ay

 8
4.

 C
om

pa
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

bi
gg

es
t b

an
g 

fo
r t

he
 b

uc
k,

 i.
e.

 c
os

t o
f 5

80
/6

80
 fl

yo
ve

r 
re

la
tiv

e 
to

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 fl

ow
 o

n 
H

ig
hw

ay
 8

4 
pr

ov
id

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

at
 5

80
/6

80
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
E

as
e 

tra
ffi

c 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

in
 I8

80
 n

or
th

 b
ou

nd
 to

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 B

rid
ge

 S
R

92
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

E
X

P
A

N
D

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
 R

O
A

D
S

 - 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
58

0 
B

E
TW

E
E

N
 1

S
T 

S
T 

&
 F

A
LL

O
N

 R
D

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-1

9

Page 193



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
6

N
/A

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
hi

gh
w

ya
y 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 to

 re
du

ce
 c

on
ge

st
io

n
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 ro

ad
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

du
ci

ng
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
do

n'
t w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 ru

n.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

6
N

/A
fil

l p
ot

ho
le

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

Fi
x 

th
e 

58
0/

68
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

fix
 th

e 
si

de
 o

f d
riv

ew
ay

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

G
rid

lo
ck

 is
 d

es
tro

yi
ng

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
--

m
ak

e 
M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 c
or

rid
or

 n
ic

e,
 w

id
e 

lik
e 

in
 S

an
 J

os
e

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
H

ar
ris

on
/O

ak
la

nd
 A

ve
 ro

ad
w

ay
 to

 5
80

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

6
N

/A
hi

gh
w

ay
 e

xp
an

si
on

 is
 fu

til
e

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
I u

se
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

to
 g

et
 to

 w
or

k,
 th

at
 n

ee
ds

 s
om

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

an
d 

I t
hi

nk
 it

's
 g

et
tin

g 
it.

  N
ee

d 
to

 s
ee

 w
ha

t i
t l

oo
ks

 li
ke

 
w

he
n 

it;
s 

do
ne

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

6
N

/A
K

ee
pi

ng
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ro

ad
s 

in
 g

oo
d 

co
nd

iti
on

. N
ot

 a
dd

in
g 

or
 c

re
at

in
g 

m
or

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

M
or

e 
La

ne
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

dw
ay

 w
ill

 lo
se

 it
s 

S
en

ic
 H

ig
hw

ay
 d

es
ig

na
tio

n 
if 

cu
rr

en
t p

la
ns

 a
re

 c
on

tin
ue

d.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
6

N
/A

ro
ad

s 
fo

r j
ob

s.
..

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
S

to
p 

an
d 

go
 L

ig
ht

s 
on

 A
sh

by
 A

ve
. e

nt
er

in
g 

80
 n

or
th

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
6

N
/A

tru
ck

 la
ne

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
7

N
/A

12
 s

tre
et

 ro
ad

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

7
N

/A
88

0 
th

ru
 o

ak
la

nd
, w

in
to

n 
an

d 
cl

aw
ite

r i
n 

ha
yw

ar
d

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

7
N

/A
de

di
ca

te
d 

la
ne

s 
or

 c
or

rid
or

s 
fo

r g
oo

ds
 tr

af
fic

 to
 u

nc
lo

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 c

om
m

ut
er

 tr
af

fic
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

7
N

/A
H

ig
h 

dr
iv

ew
ay

s 
on

 h
ig

h 
st

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

8
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

, m
or

e 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
(fr

ee
n 

pa
in

t, 
bi

ke
-a

ct
ua

te
d 

si
gn

al
s)

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

8
N

/A
P

LE
A

S
E

 ..
. R

E
P

A
IR

 T
H

E
 P

O
TH

O
LE

S
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
8

N
/A

R
e-

st
rip

e 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
's

m
ar

t' 
si

gn
al

s 
on

 4
0t

h 
S

tre
et

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
A

R
T 

an
d 

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

8
N

/A
st

op
 w

as
tin

g 
m

on
ey

 ta
ki

ng
 o

ut
 ra

np
s 

on
ly

 to
 p

ut
 a

 n
ew

 ra
m

p 
in

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

8
N

/A
U

pp
er

 P
ar

k 
B

lv
d.

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 fr

om
 L

ei
m

er
t B

lv
d.

 to
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

B
lv

d.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

9
N

/A
K

ee
pi

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

s 
sa

fe
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

TK
10

N
/A

1)
 E

xp
an

d 
Ll

ew
el

in
g 

ea
st

w
ar

d 
to

 E
. 1

4t
h 

S
t. 

2)
 M

ak
e 

fre
ew

ay
 D

R
H

 la
ne

 to
 M

ar
in

a 
3)

 M
ak

e 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
4 

la
ne

 n
or

th
 to

 
Tu

nn
el

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
A

do
pt

in
g 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 (l
ow

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
te

ch
) t

ha
t w

or
k 

bu
t h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
id

el
y 

du
e 

to
 c

ul
tu

ra
l o

r p
ol

iti
ca

l 
re

as
on

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
tra

ffi
c 

ci
rc

le
s 

an
d 

yi
el

d 
si

gn
s 

to
 c

on
tro

l i
nt

er
se

ct
io

ns
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 s
to

p 
si

gn
s.

 N
ar

ro
w

in
g 

st
re

et
s 

is
 a

no
th

er
 

m
et

ho
d 

to
 s

lo
w

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty

 th
at

 w
or

ks
 w

el
l.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
A

s 
m

uc
h 

as
 it

 is
 n

ot
 p

ol
iti

ca
lly

 c
or

re
ct

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
ro

ad
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 d

oe
s 

w
or

k.
  L

oo
k 

at
 5

80
 e

as
tb

oo
un

d 
an

d 
20

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
tra

cy
.  

W
e 

sh
ou

ld
n'

t s
pe

nd
 b

ill
io

ns
 o

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 th

at
 fe

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

bi
g 

pi
ct

ur
e 

w
ill

 u
se

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
B

et
te

r e
as

t/w
es

t c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 in
 N

or
th

er
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
C

ar
sh

ar
in

g 
is

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 m
id

dl
e 

st
ep

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
rid

di
ng

 th
em

se
lv

es
 o

f a
ut

om
ob

ile
s 

an
d 

re
ly

in
g 

on
 tr

an
si

t. 
P

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 s

ur
fa

ce
 s

tre
et

s 
fo

r c
ar

 s
ha

re
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

 S
om

eo
ne

 s
ho

ul
d 

ne
ve

r b
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 2

-3
 

bl
oc

ks
 fr

om
 a

 c
ar

 s
ha

re
 lo

ca
tio

n.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
C

om
pl

et
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 8
4 

fro
m

 6
80

 to
 P

ig
eo

n 
P

as
s 

**
H

IG
H

E
S

T 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
**

 E
xt

en
d 

E
l C

ha
rr

o 
R

d.
 fr

om
 5

80
 to

 S
ta

nl
ey

 
B

lv
d.

 in
 P

le
as

an
to

n
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
C

om
pl

et
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 8
4 

fro
m

 S
un

ol
 to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

an
d 

58
0

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
10

N
/A

el
 c

ha
rr

o 
rd

 to
 s

ta
nl

ey
 b

lv
d 

-P
le

as
an

to
n;

 R
t. 

84
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 fi

na
l 4

 m
ile

 s
eg

m
en

t
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
TK

10
N

/A
Fi

ll 
P

ot
ho

le
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
Fi

xi
ng

 p
ot

ho
le

s 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
he

lp
 a

 lo
t.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

TK
10

N
/A

I w
an

t s
tre

et
s 

th
at

 fe
el

 s
af

e 
to

 w
al

k
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
10

N
/A

I-5
80

/I-
68

0 
Fl

yo
ve

r
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
If 

po
th

ol
es

 c
an

 n
ot

 b
e 

fix
ed

, t
ho

ug
h 

m
on

ie
s 

as
 s

up
po

se
dl

y 
pu

t a
si

de
 fo

r s
uc

h 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 e
ac

h 
ci

ty
, t

he
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
sp

ra
y 

pa
in

ed
 a

 b
rig

ht
 c

ol
or

 s
o 

th
ey

 c
an

 b
e 

ea
si

ly
 id

en
tif

ab
le

 b
y 

dr
iv

er
s 

(I'
ve

 s
ee

n 
th

is
 in

 s
om

e 
st

re
et

s 
of

 B
er

ke
le

y.
  T

ho
se

 
po

th
ol

es
 ta

ke
 a

 to
ll 

on
 c

ar
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
st

 to
 re

pa
ir 

th
em

 is
 o

ut
ra

ge
ou

s.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
P

LE
A

S
E

 fi
x 

th
e 

po
th

ol
es

 a
nd

 b
um

ps
 in

 th
e 

ro
ad

s.
  I

t s
ho

ul
dn

't 
be

 h
ar

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
w

ha
t w

e 
ha

ve
.  

D
o 

th
is

 B
E

FO
R

E
 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
an

yt
hi

ng
 e

ls
e.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
P

le
as

e 
sp

ee
d 

up
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
e 

in
 th

e 
Ja

ck
so

n 
/ H

ay
w

ar
d 

to
 S

an
 M

at
eo

 B
rid

ge
 ju

nc
tio

n.
  T

he
 m

er
ge

 la
ne

 fr
om

 
I8

80
 to

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 B

rig
e 

92
 a

re
 to

o 
sh

or
t; 

it 
is

 b
ou

nd
 to

 h
av

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

0

Page 194



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
st

op
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

an
d 

tre
e 

cu
tti

ng
 o

f N
ile

s 
ca

ny
on

 - 
a 

w
as

te
 o

f m
on

ey
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
O

N
10

N
/A

sy
nc

hr
on

iz
e 

ou
r t

ra
ffi

c 
si

gn
al

s 
to

 m
ee

t E
P

A
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f r

ed
uc

in
g 

id
lin

g 
po

llu
tio

n 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A

W
e 

m
us

t m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ou

r s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

ro
ad

s;
 th

ey
 a

re
 th

e 
ba

ck
bo

ne
 o

f o
ur

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

. S
to

p 
m

ak
in

g 
dr

iv
es

 a
s 

sc
ap

eg
oa

ts
 fo

ur
 o

ur
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
   

S
to

p 
ra

is
in

g 
ta

xe
s 

on
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 E

lim
in

at
e 

w
as

te
, f

ra
ud

, a
bu

se
 a

nd
 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n.

  M
er

ge
 M

TC
, B

A
TA

, A
B

A
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ir 

D
is

tri
ct

 in
to

 o
ne

 a
ge

nc
y 

w
ith

 n
o 

po
w

er
s 

to
 re

gu
la

te
 o

r t
ax

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
. 

M
ak

e 
el

ec
te

d 
of

fic
ia

ls
 o

f t
hi

s 
ne

w
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

di
re

ct
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
pe

op
le

. D
o 

no
t u

se
 th

e 
co

un
ty

w
id

e 
pl

an
 a

s 
a 

to
ol

 fo
r p

ol
iti

ca
l c

or
re

ct
ne

ss
. i

t m
us

t b
e 

a 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pl

an
 th

at
 re

sp
on

ds
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 n

ee
ds

 n
ot

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
bu

re
au

cr
at

s.
 G

lo
ba

l w
ar

m
in

g 
is

 a
 s

ca
m

 a
nd

 a
 li

e.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
W

e 
ne

ed
 a

 p
ar

al
le

l f
re

ew
ay

 to
 8

80
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

ay
w

ar
d,

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
, a

nd
 n

or
th

 F
re

m
on

t a
re

as
.  

88
0 

ca
n 

be
 a

 n
ig

ht
m

ar
e.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
W

e 
ne

ed
 th

e 
W

B
 5

80
 to

 S
B

 6
80

 fl
yo

ve
r. 

 T
ha

t w
ill

 b
e 

a 
H

U
G

E
 p

ro
bl

em
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

10
N

/A
W

e 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

si
de

r s
m

al
le

r, 
or

 re
st

ric
te

d,
 s

tre
et

s 
to

 s
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 d
ow

n 
in

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
, a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 tr

af
fic

 c
irc

le
s 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 s

ig
na

ls
 o

r s
to

p 
si

gn
s 

to
 k

ee
p 

tra
ffi

c 
m

ov
in

g,
 a

lb
ei

t s
lo

w
ly

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

O
N

10
N

/A
W

e 
sh

ou
ld

 re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

98
0 

fre
ew

ay
 fr

om
 O

ak
la

nd
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 a

ir 
po

llu
tio

n.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

1)
 L

oc
al

 s
ch

oo
ls

 n
ee

d 
dr

op
 o

ffs
! S

ec
tio

ns
 th

at
 p

ar
en

ts
 c

an
 d

ro
p 

of
f t

he
ir 

ki
ds

 s
af

el
y.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 w

he
n 

dr
iv

in
g 

do
w

n 
M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 k
id

s 
ar

e 
dr

op
pe

d 
of

f i
n 

th
e 

m
id

dl
e 

of
 th

e 
st

re
et

. F
ro

m
 7

:3
0 

- 8
:0

0 
A

M
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

is
 a

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t. 

P
er

ha
ps

 
so

m
e 

tra
ns

it 
ag

en
cy

 c
an

 c
on

tro
l t

hi
s.

 M
ay

be
 b

y 
ta

ki
ng

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

co
rn

er
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 (a
t t

he
 E

le
ct

ric
 s

ig
n)

 s
o 

it'
s 

ea
si

er
 fo

r t
ra

ffi
c 

to
 m

ov
e.

 T
ak

e 
th

at
 la

nd
 a

nd
 d

o 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 to
 m

ak
e 

tra
ffi

c 
m

ov
e 

be
tte

r. 
2)

 It
 s

ee
m

s 
to

 m
e 

w
he

ne
ve

r 
th

er
e 

is
 ro

ad
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

st
op

lig
ht

s 
ar

e 
in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 c
iti

es
 to

 s
yn

ch
ro

ni
ze

 s
to

pl
ig

ht
s 

so
 tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

s 
be

tte
r. 

A
ls

o,
 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

st
re

et
s 

in
 F

re
m

on
t o

n 
M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 th
at

 w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e 

a 
gr

ee
n 

lig
ht

 in
 th

e 
th

or
ou

gh
fa

re
 fr

om
 a

 c
ar

 th
at

 is
 

m
ak

in
g 

a 
rig

ht
 h

an
d 

tu
rn

. T
he

 d
riv

er
 m

ak
in

g 
a 

rig
ht

 h
an

d 
tu

rn
 m

ak
es

 th
e 

lig
ht

 tu
rn

 re
d.

 Y
ou

're
 d

riv
in

g 
do

w
n 

a 
hi

gh
w

ay
 

an
d 

bo
om

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
to

 s
to

p,
 ju

st
 fo

r s
om

eo
ne

 w
ho

 is
 c

om
in

g 
in

to
 tr

af
fic

.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

W
K

N
ee

ds
D

ub
lin

 3
/2

4/
11

E
as

e 
tra

ffi
c 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
- E

l C
ha

rr
o 

ex
te

ns
io

n,
 B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n,
 fo

cu
s 

on
 m

os
t c

on
ge

st
ed

 a
re

as
 (5

80
E

/E
l 

C
ha

rr
o,

 6
80

 N
-S

/5
80

E
). 

C
on

ge
st

io
n/

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

io
rit

iz
ed

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
w

ith
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

ar
ea

s 
on

ly
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

W
K

N
ee

ds
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

If 
yo

u 
bu

ild
 it

, m
ai

nt
ai

n 
it.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

W
K

O
th

er
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

Tr
af

fic
 s

af
et

y 
ha

s 
be

co
m

e 
a 

cr
iti

ca
l i

ss
ue

 o
n 

ru
ra

l r
oa

dw
ay

s 
in

 E
as

t C
ou

nt
y,

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 tr
af

fic
 v

ol
um

es
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 m
ot

or
is

t t
ak

in
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ro
ut

es
 to

 b
yp

as
s 

tra
ffi

c 
on

 re
gi

on
al

 fr
ee

w
ay

s.
 A

lta
m

on
t P

as
s 

R
oa

d,
 M

in
es

 R
oa

d,
 

P
at

te
rs

on
 P

as
s 

R
oa

d,
 T

es
la

 R
oa

d,
 a

nd
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

se
ve

re
ly

 im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
tra

ffi
c 

vo
lu

m
es

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
3/

16

I-5
80

/I-
68

0 
- s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
68

0 
to

 g
o 

w
es

t o
n 

58
0 

- e
nt

er
in

g 
68

0 
is

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
tra

ffi
c 

w
es

t b
ou

nd
 o

n 
58

0 
th

at
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 g
et

 
of

f a
t S

an
 R

am
on

 R
oa

d 
in

 D
ub

lin
 - 

ve
ry

 d
an

ge
ro

us
. W

es
t 5

80
 p

as
si

ng
 H

op
ya

rd
 - 

tra
ffi

c 
en

te
rin

g 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 fr
om

 
H

op
ya

rd
 h

as
 to

 lc
ea

r a
t l

ea
st

 tw
o,

 s
om

et
im

es
 th

re
e 

tra
ffi

c 
la

ne
s 

cr
os

si
ng

 in
 fr

on
t o

f w
es

tb
ou

nd
 5

80
 tr

af
fic

 th
at

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 

go
 n

or
th

 o
r s

ou
th

 o
n 

I-6
80

. T
hi

s 
ca

us
es

 m
an

y 
ne

ar
 m

is
se

s 
7 

da
ys

 a
 w

ee
k 

du
rin

g 
m

os
t d

ay
lig

ht
 h

ou
rs

, a
nd

 o
fte

n 
w

el
l i

nt
o 

th
e 

da
rk

.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

Fr
em

on
t 2

/2
8

K
ee

p 
up

 w
ith

 ro
ad

 re
pa

irs
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

O
N

6
N

/A
E

xp
an

di
ng

 a
 h

ig
hw

ay
 ju

st
 a

llo
w

s 
m

or
e 

ca
rs

 a
nd

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
do

es
n'

t c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

ha
bi

ts
 o

f t
ho

se
 w

ho
 

dr
iv

e.
  I

t j
us

t u
ps

et
s 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 c

an
no

t p
ay

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
ca

rp
oo

l l
an

e 
or

 g
et

 fa
st

ra
ck

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 

- R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

6
N

/A
A

l h
ig

hw
ay

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
ex

pr
es

s 
la

ne
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

6
N

/A
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
la

ne
s 

ar
e 

a 
fa

rc
e,

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 o

pe
ne

d 
to

 a
ll 

co
m

ut
er

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

9
N

/A
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
pr

ic
in

g 
- r

oa
dw

ay
 a

nd
 p

ar
ki

ng
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

9
N

/A
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

TD
M

) a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
an

ag
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

fu
ll 

ro
ad

w
ay

 p
ric

in
g 

on
 

co
ng

es
te

d 
co

rr
id

or
s.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

1

Page 195



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
R

ep
av

e 
or

 re
pa

ir 
st

re
et

s 
th

at
 a

re
 h

ig
hl

y 
us

ed
. R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
tim

in
g 

on
 th

e 
st

op
 li

gh
ts

 in
 h

ig
hl

y 
co

ng
es

te
d 

ar
ea

s 
to

 e
as

e 
th

e 
ov

er
flo

w
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

TK
10

N
/A

us
e 

m
or

e 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 a
nd

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

tra
ffi

c 
on

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
st

re
et

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

5
N

/A
ne

ith
er

 o
ne

. i
nc

re
as

e 
ga

s 
ta

x 
fo

r p
ot

ho
le

s.
 C

ut
 h

ig
h 

co
st

 tr
an

si
t; 

us
e 

R
FP

s 
fo

r b
us

 ro
ut

es
. D

en
si

fy
 la

nd
 u

se
 o

n 
sh

ut
tle

 
co

rr
id

or
s 

to
 B

A
R

T.
 m

ar
ke

t p
ar

ki
ng

 c
ha

rg
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
w

tp

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t; 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

in
st

itu
te

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

pr
ic

in
g 

an
d 

ro
ad

w
ay

 to
lli

ng
. E

xt
en

d 
ra

il 
ac

ro
ss

 a
 re

bu
ilt

 D
um

ba
rto

n 
ra

il 
br

id
ge

. S
at

he
r G

at
e 

to
 J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 S

qu
ar

e 
lig

ht
 ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e.
 D

ep
re

ss
 th

e 
M

ai
n 

Li
ne

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Fa

llo
n 

an
d 

th
e 

U
P

 Y
ar

ds
. S

yn
ch

ro
ni

ze
 O

ak
la

nd
's

 tr
af

fic
 

si
gn

al
s.

 ra
tio

na
liz

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it'
s 

bu
s 

ro
ut

in
g 

sy
st

em
. P

ro
te

ct
 B

A
R

T 
pa

tro
ns

 w
ai

tin
g 

at
 th

e 
M

ac
 A

rth
ur

 a
nd

 R
oc

kr
id

ge
 

S
ta

tio
ns

 fr
om

 fr
ee

w
ay

 n
oi

se

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t; 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
4

N
/A

1)
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r Y

ou
th

 (f
re

e 
bu

s 
pa

ss
 fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
gr

ad
es

 6
-1

2)
; 2

) m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 &

 re
lia

bi
lit

y;
 3

) r
el

ie
vi

ng
 s

tre
et

 a
nd

 h
ig

hw
ay

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

(b
y 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n)
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

4
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
an

d 
H

ig
hw

ay
 8

4 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
4

N
/A

gi
vi

ng
 b

us
es

 p
rio

rit
y 

in
 b

ay
 b

rid
ge

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

4
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n,

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t (

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s)
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

4
N

/A
Th

e 
po

th
ol

e/
ro

ad
 s

ur
fa

ce
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
's

 s
tre

et
s 

ar
e 

ab
so

lu
te

ly
 a

n 
ab

om
in

at
io

n.
 A

ls
o,

 a
s 

se
ni

or
s 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t m
or

e 
an

d 
m

or
e,

 w
e 

fin
d 

it 
ve

ry
 d

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
us

e 
it 

to
 g

et
 to

 o
ur

 c
hu

rc
h 

w
hi

ch
 is

 o
n 

G
ou

ld
in

 R
oa

d,
 ju

st
 o

ff 
of

 
Th

or
nh

ill
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

5
N

/A
58

0/
68

0 
Fl

yo
ve

r &
 B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
5

N
/A

an
yt

hi
ng

 th
at

 g
et

s 
m

or
e 

ca
rs

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 fr

ee
w

ay
s

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

5
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

up
 F

re
ew

ay
 B

ig
ge

st
 B

an
g 

fo
r t

he
 B

uc
k 

84
 e

xp
an

de
d 

vs
 F

ly
ov

er
 a

t 5
80

/6
80

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
5

N
/A

B
ot

h
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
5

N
/A

B
ot

h 
(m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 s

tre
et

s,
 ro

ad
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
A

N
D

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
re

lia
bi

lit
y)

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
5

N
/A

E
ve

n 
th

ou
gh

 a
s 

yo
u 

ex
pa

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

yo
u 

ne
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

de
ce

nt
 s

tre
et

s 
or

 ro
ad

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
5

N
/A

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

bu
se

s
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

5
N

/A
st

op
 C

ak
de

co
tt 

4t
h 

bo
re

, s
cr

ap
 O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
, r

es
to

re
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
cu

ts
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

e 
bu

s 
is

 to
o 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e,
 g

et
 th

e 
fa

re
s 

st
ab

ili
ze

d/
lo

w
er

ed
.  

I w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 a
 fr

ee
 s

tu
de

nt
 b

us
 p

as
s.

  I
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 

se
e 

th
e 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

(A
C

 T
ra

ns
it)

 g
o 

ba
ck

 u
p 

to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

le
ve

ls
, a

t t
he

 v
er

y 
le

as
t. 

 I 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 s

ee
 th

e 
su

rfa
ce

 s
tre

et
s 

re
pa

ire
d,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t a
cc

id
en

ts
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

es
e 

ar
en

't 
m

ut
ua

lly
 e

xc
lu

si
ve

, e
.g

. m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 ro
ad

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 to
 tr

an
si

t r
el

ia
bi

lit
y.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

5
N

/A
th

is
 is

 a
 b

ad
 q

ue
st

io
n:

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
st

re
et

s 
et

c.
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

tra
ns

it.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 a
 d

iff
ic

ul
t o

ne
.  

M
y 

de
si

re
 is

 th
at

 th
e 

C
TC

 h
el

p 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

re
gu

la
r b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
.  

If 
th

at
 m

ea
ns

 fi
lli

ng
 

po
th

ol
es

 s
o 

th
at

 th
e 

bu
se

s 
do

n'
t g

et
 b

ro
ke

n,
 th

en
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

be
st

 fo
r C

TC
 to

 p
rio

rit
iz

e 
po

th
ol

e 
re

pa
ir 

on
 O

ak
la

nd
 s

tre
et

s.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

2

Page 196



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 a
 p

uz
zl

in
g 

qu
es

tio
n;

 I 
su

pp
or

t m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 tr

an
si

t i
n 

de
ns

e 
ar

ea
s,

 n
ot

 B
A

R
T;

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 

tra
ns

it 
go

od
; m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 s

tre
et

s 
de

si
ra

bl
e 

bu
t l

es
s 

so
; m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f h
ig

hw
ay

s 
sh

ou
ld

 c
om

e 
fro

m
 p

ric
in

g 
th

em
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

5
N

/A
Th

is
 is

 a
 re

al
ly

 o
dd

 d
ic

ho
to

m
y.

 W
is

h 
I c

ou
ld

 s
el

ec
t "

M
A

IN
TA

IN
" t

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e.
  A

ls
o 

- d
on

't 
fe

el
 s

tre
et

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lu
m

pe
d 

w
ith

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
- t

w
o 

di
ffe

re
nt

 a
ni

m
al

s.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

5
N

/A
Tr

an
si

t u
se

rs
 c

re
at

e 
le

ss
 ro

ad
 w

ea
r t

ha
n 

dr
iv

er
s.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
6

N
/A

B
ot

h
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
6

N
/A

G
re

en
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

6
N

/A
S

ho
rt 

te
rm

 - 
re

pa
ir 

th
e 

ro
ad

s.
 L

on
g 

te
rm

: K
ee

p 
B

A
R

T 
on

 5
80

 to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e,
 A

dd
 p

le
nt

y 
of

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

t G
re

en
vi

lle
 

an
d 

Is
ab

el
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
7

N
/A

G
re

en
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
8

N
/A

G
re

en
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
1.

 B
A

R
T 

to
 li

ve
rm

or
e 

on
 5

80
 m

ed
ia

n 
A

. G
re

en
vi

lle
 s

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 s

er
ve

 a
lta

m
on

t c
om

m
ut

er
s,

 iG
A

TE
, a

nd
 c

an
 b

e 
ho

ok
ed

 to
 

A
C

E
…

(s
ee

 "A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

om
m

en
ts

 #
4"

fo
r f

ul
l c

om
m

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 to
o 

lo
ng

 to
 fi

t i
n 

th
is

 s
pr

ea
ds

he
et

.)
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
10

N
/A

1.
 b

en
ch

 a
t b

us
 s

to
p 

fo
r e

ld
er

ly
 2

. b
et

te
r s

ig
na

ge
 a

t B
ar

t S
ta

tio
n 

st
at

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

na
m

e 
3.

 m
or

e 
B

ar
t M

ap
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
B

ar
t p

la
tfo

rm
 4

. r
em

ov
in

g 
po

t h
ol

es
 q

ui
ck

ly
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 J
ac

ks
on

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a/

O
ak

la
nd

 C
hi

na
to

w
n.

 re
st

or
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 ta
ht

 w
er

e 
cu

t i
 A

la
m

ed
a,

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 to
 th

e 
w

es
t e

nd
 o

f C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
Fi

x 
po

t h
ol

es
 - 

B
A

R
T 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
- 5

80
/6

80
 F

ly
ov

er
 a

ll 
ne

ed
 a

tte
nt

io
n.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A

M
A

K
E

 T
H

E
 R

O
A

D
S

 A
B

LE
 T

O
 H

A
N

D
LE

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
L 

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
O

 W
E

 D
O

 N
O

T 
S

IT
 A

LL
-D

A
Y

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

R
E

E
W

A
Y

S
. 

th
e 

on
ly

 th
in

g 
th

at
 h

as
 d

ra
st

ic
al

ly
 im

pr
ov

ed
 tr

af
fic

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 3

0 
ye

ar
s 

is
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t b
ut

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 C

O
2 

ov
er

 
po

ve
rty

 a
ny

 d
ay

. I
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

e 
ro

ll 
of

 o
ur

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t i

s 
to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 n
ot

 d
ic

ta
te

 th
ei

r n
ee

ds
 y

ou
 

jo
b 

is
 tr

af
fic

 n
ot

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
po

lic
e.

 b
uy

 m
an

da
tin

g 
de

ns
er

 z
on

in
g 

an
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

bi
ke

 p
at

hs
 th

at
 tw

o 
pe

op
le

 u
se

 a
ll 

da
y 

w
ile

 
hu

nd
re

ds
 a

re
 s

tu
ck

 in
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
or

 h
av

e 
no

 p
la

ce
 to

 p
ar

k 
th

is
 is

 ju
st

 b
ad

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 w

as
te

. O
ne

 o
bs

er
va

tio
n 

is
 

th
at

  m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l t
ra

ffi
c 

is
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 2
5 

pe
rs

on
 s

ch
oo

l b
us

es
 c

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
if 

th
ey

 a
re

 s
af

e.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
10

N
/A

M
as

s 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ca

pa
bi

lit
y 

in
cr

ea
se

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A

N
O

 B
U

S
-O

N
LY

 L
A

N
E

 D
O

W
N

 T
H

E
 M

ID
D

LE
 O

F 
E

A
S

T 
14

TH
 F

R
O

M
 B

E
R

K
E

LE
Y

 B
A

R
T 

TO
 S

L 
B

A
R

T.
  W

A
S

TE
FU

L 
B

E
Y

O
N

D
 B

E
LI

E
F.

  R
E

D
U

N
D

A
N

T 
--

 D
O

E
S

N
'T

 B
A

R
T 

G
O

 F
R

O
M

 B
E

R
K

E
LE

Y
 B

A
R

T 
TO

 S
A

N
 L

E
A

N
D

R
O

 B
A

R
T?

  T
he

n 
w

hy
 d

o 
th

ey
 b

ot
h 

ne
ed

 to
 g

o 
th

er
e?

!?
  S

om
eo

ne
 w

ho
 ru

ns
 a

 ro
ad

-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
pa

ny
 s

ta
nd

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

pr
et

ty
 p

en
ny

 --
th

at
's

 w
hy

.  
N

o 
on

e 
el

se
 b

en
ef

its
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 a

 lo
w

, d
is

co
un

te
d 

fa
re

 ra
te

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s,

 th
e 

po
or

 a
nd

 s
en

io
rs

. F
IX

 T
H

E
 P

O
TH

O
LE

S
!

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

w
ar

ds
 C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tre

et
s 

(r
oa

d 
di

et
, p

la
nt

er
 b

ox
es

), 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

B
R

T,
 In

fil
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
n/

co
rr

id
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

ci
ou

ld
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
.  

Y
ou

 h
av

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 b
rid

ge
 in

 a
nd

 o
ut

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 a
 2

 la
ne

 p
oo

rly
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
ro

ad
, s

o 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 is
 u

nd
er

ut
ili

ze
d.

 
W

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
al

ly
 c

oo
l i

f y
ou

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
tra

in
 s

hu
ttl

e 
to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
to

 th
e 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
B

A
R

T.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

Y
es

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

s 
of

 (
ill

eg
ib

le
) 

an
d 

po
th

ol
es

, s
tu

de
nt

s 
fre

e 
bu

s 
pa

ss
es

 a
nd

 lo
ng

er
 tr

an
sf

er
 u

sa
ge

.
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
#1

 - 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t -
 i

f i
t g

oe
s 

to
 th

e 
te

rm
in

al
s.

 If
 it

 d
oe

sn
't 

go
 to

 
th

e 
te

rm
in

al
s,

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
va

n-
sh

ut
tle

 b
us

. #
2 

- M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 n
ee

de
d 

on
 s

tre
et

s 
an

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
s.

 #
3 

- I
nv

es
t i

n 
B

A
R

T 
- 

im
pr

ov
e 

st
at

io
ns

. M
ak

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
sa

fe
r a

t M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

3

Page 197



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
6

N
/A

R
ep

ai
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e-
 P

ro
vi

de
 fo

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f o

ld
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t- 
ba

la
nc

e 
bu

dg
et

!!
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
; P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t; 
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

10
N

/A
D

es
ig

na
tin

g 
rig

ht
-h

an
d 

la
ne

 o
f m

os
t m

ul
ti-

la
ne

 a
rte

ria
ls

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r b
ic

yc
le

s 
or

 e
le

ct
ric

al
ly

-m
ot

or
iz

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ith

 a
 to

p 
sp

ee
d 

of
 2

0 
M

P
H

.

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

S
ys

te
m

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
O

N
4

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
cy

cl
is

t b
eh

av
io

r
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n
TK

6
N

/A
E

du
ca

te
d 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
se

 te
am

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sh

ar
in

g,
 c

ar
 ri

de
, o

r t
ak

in
g 

th
e 

bu
s

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
6

N
/A

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fo

r a
ut

om
ob

ile
s 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

to
 s

ha
re

 th
e 

ro
ad

 s
af

el
y

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

O
N

6
N

/A
Fo

cu
s 

on
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l c
yc

lin
g 

be
ha

vi
or

s 
tra

in
in

g 
in

 g
ra

de
s 

3,
 5

, 7
, 9

, 1
1 

in
 P

E
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n
TK

6
N

/A
M

or
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n
TK

6
N

/A
R

ea
ch

 p
ar

en
ts

 in
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
ns

' s
ch

oo
ls

 o
n 

a 
ni

gh
t d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r l
oo

ki
ng

 a
t e

du
ca

tin
g 

pa
re

nt
s.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

O
N

9
N

/A
C

ou
rte

ou
s 

dr
iv

er
s 

an
d 

w
or

ke
rs

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
at

io
n 

hu
bs

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
9

N
/A

ed
uc

at
e 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

el
 v

eh
ic

le
s

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
10

N
/A

bi
lin

gu
al

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

O
N

10
N

/A
D

is
co

ur
ag

e 
lit

te
rin

g.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n

O
N

10
N

/A

E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
C

yc
lin

g 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 in

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l f

or
m

s 
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 v
en

do
rs

.  
A

ls
o,

 I 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

re
al

 o
n-

th
e-

ro
ad

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

bi
ke

 ro
de

os
, a

nd
 s

ki
nn

y 
m

in
i b

ik
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
lik

e 
S

R
TS

.  
P

rim
ar

ily
 I 

am
 w

ea
ry

 th
at

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

do
 n

ot
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 g

oo
ds

 w
hi

le
 it

 is
 k

no
w

n 
an

d 
pr

ov
en

 th
at

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
C

yc
lin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ca

n 
qu

ic
kl

y 
re

du
ce

 c
ar

-b
ik

e 
co

lli
si

on
s 

by
 a

t l
ea

st
 4

0%
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

O
N

10
N

/A
H

ow
 c

an
 w

e 
ha

ve
 tr

af
fic

 v
io

la
tio

ns
 a

ga
in

st
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 e

nf
or

ce
d?

 M
ot

or
is

ts
 n

ee
d 

to
 le

ar
n 

th
ey

're
 n

ot
 re

al
ly

 
K

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 R

oa
d.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n

TK
9

N
/A

G
et

tin
g 

m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

hi
gh

 s
ch

oo
l s

tu
de

nt
s 

on
to

 tr
an

si
t.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 O
th

er
 

N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

4
N

/A
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

ne
xt

 to
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

lo
ng

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

fre
qu

en
t l

in
es

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
ei

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

to
 ta

ke
 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t, 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 C

om
m

ut
er

 C
he

ck
, G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
R

id
e 

H
om

e,
 e

tc
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
6

N
/A

w
or

k 
w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 th
ei

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

fo
r t

ak
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

s
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
B

an
 s

m
ok

in
g 

at
 b

us
 s

to
ps

!
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
10

N
/A

C
on

ve
rt 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

to
 b

e 
a 

rid
er

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 c
om

m
ut

e.
 T

ra
in

 s
ta

ff 
to

 b
e 

co
ur

te
ou

s 
an

d 
he

lp
fu

l. 
H

av
e 

m
or

e 
fre

qu
en

t r
id

es
 th

at
 

go
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 th

ey
 e

ve
r h

av
e.

 M
ak

e 
it 

w
or

th
 p

ay
in

g 
to

 ri
de

!
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A

D
ev

el
op

 a
 te

m
pl

at
e 

fo
r a

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

th
at

 e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

cl
os

e 
to

 tr
an

si
t c

an
 u

se
.  

E
m

pl
oy

er
s 

ne
xt

 to
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
lin

es
 w

ith
 fr

eq
ue

nt
 b

us
es

 c
ou

ld
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 C
om

m
ut

er
 C

he
ck

, G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

R
id

e 
H

om
e,

 
R

id
e 

M
at

ch
, T

rip
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ro

gr
am

s.
  M

an
y 

of
 th

es
e 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
w

er
e 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
 T

D
M

 o
r a

 
TM

A
 a

t t
he

ir 
tim

e 
of

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

bu
si

ne
ss

.  
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it,
 th

ey
 c

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

tra
ns

it 
fa

ir 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
tra

ns
it 

us
e.

  A
ls

o,
 a

 o
ne

 ti
m

e 
or

 p
er

io
di

c 
fre

e 
m

on
th

ly
 p

as
s 

co
ul

d 
in

tro
du

ce
 m

an
y 

ne
w

 ri
de

rs
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t 
an

d 
m

an
y 

w
ou

ld
 th

en
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 ri
de

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A
D

o 
no

t b
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

w
as

tin
g 

ta
x 

pa
ye

rs
 m

on
ey

,in
st

ea
d 

pl
ea

se
 le

ar
n 

ho
w

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
fu

nd
s.

 A
ls

o 
fix

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 h
or

rib
le

 s
er

vi
ce

. T
hi

s 
in

st
itu

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

re
or

ga
ni

ze
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

E
du

ca
tio

n;
 P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
M

ak
e 

pe
op

le
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 A
C

Tr
an

si
t v

s.
 B

A
R

T.
 M

an
y 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 u

na
w

ar
e.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

TK
10

N
/A

M
or

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r d
riv

er
s 

an
d 

op
er

at
or

s 
of

 b
us

es
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t; 

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

4
N

/A
M

or
e 

sh
or

el
in

e 
re

st
or

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

pa
rk

s/
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

N
ot

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed

TK
5

N
/A

w
or

k 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
/b

us
in

es
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 p
rid

e
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

N
ot

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed

TK
10

N
/A

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
N

ot
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

R
el

at
ed

O
N

4
N

/A
Te

le
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
on

 c
er

ta
in

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

w
ee

k 
us

in
g 

vi
rtu

al
 o

ffi
ce

 li
nk

s 
or

 P
O

D
S

.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
5

N
/A

ca
rp

oo
l i

nc
en

tiv
es

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

6
N

/A
ca

rp
oo

l i
nc

en
tiv

es
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

4

Page 198



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

6
N

/A
H

ig
he

r t
ax

es
 o

n 
dr

iv
in

g,
 m

or
e 

in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 n
ot

 d
riv

e 
S

O
V

s.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
6

N
/A

in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 fo
lk

s 
w

ho
 d

on
't 

dr
iv

e
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
6

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

e 
le

ss
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
6

N
/A

w
or

ki
ng

 fr
om

 h
om

e
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

7
N

/A
Lo

ok
 a

t T
he

 F
le

xa
bl

e 
W

or
k 

W
ee

k 
tim

e 
sc

he
du

le
 w

or
k 

co
m

m
ut

e 
4 

da
ys

 n
ot

 5
 ?

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
O

N
7

N
/A

Y
ou

 m
ig

ht
 lo

ok
 a

t p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

fle
x 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k 

co
nc

ep
t

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
B

rin
g 

Jo
bs

 c
lo

se
r t

o 
ho

us
in

g
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
9

N
/A

ca
r p

oo
lin

g
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
9

N
/A

ca
rp

oo
l i

nd
uc

em
en

ts
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
C

om
pa

ni
es

 to
 a

llo
w

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

to
 te

le
co

m
m

ut
e

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
fle

x 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k/
 d

ay
 re

tu
rn

 C
A

 to
 4

0 
hr

. w
ro

k 
w

ee
k 

vs
 8

 h
r w

rk
 d

ay
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
If 

pe
op

le
 c

ou
ld

 a
ffo

rd
 to

 li
ve

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 w

or
k.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
In

ce
nt

iv
es

 to
 d

riv
e 

le
ss

 in
 c

on
ge

st
ed

 a
re

as
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
In

ve
st

 in
 h

yb
rid

 o
r a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

el
 v

eh
ic

le
s

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
O

N
9

N
/A

lo
ok

 fo
r j

ob
 c

lo
se

r t
o 

yo
ur

 h
ou

se
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
Lo

w
er

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f g

as
ol

in
e,

 b
y 

us
in

g 
ou

r o
w

n 
oi

l!!
!

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
M

ov
in

g 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 n

um
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
at

 re
as

on
ab

le
 c

os
t

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
N

ot
 S

ur
e 

an
y 

of
 T

he
se

 w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e 

ca
r l

ov
er

s 
ha

bi
ts

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
O

N
9

N
/A

P
eo

pl
e 

do
n'

t w
an

t t
o 

gi
ve

 u
p 

th
ei

r c
ar

s-
 it

 li
m

its
 th

ei
r f

re
ed

om
, a

nd
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

dn
't 

ha
ve

 to
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s 
on

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 a

llo
w

in
g 

w
or

k 
fro

m
 h

om
e 

op
tio

ns
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
R

ai
se

 g
as

 ta
x

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
O

N
9

N
/A

R
el

oc
at

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 o
th

er
 p

la
ce

s
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
re

pe
al

 th
e 

st
up

id
 la

w
!  

it 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
po

lit
ic

al
 s

ci
en

ce
 n

ot
 re

al
 s

ci
en

ce
!

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
TK

9
N

/A
S

pa
re

 th
e 

ai
r d

ay
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
9

N
/A

S
to

p 
su

bs
id

iz
in

b 
th

e 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
of

 d
riv

in
g

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g
O

N
9

N
/A

Th
at

 is
 n

ot
 a

n 
is

su
e 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

9
N

/A
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t s
ee

m
s 

to
 b

e 
do

in
g 

a 
gr

ea
t j

ob
!

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g

O
N

9
N

/A
U

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t s

ig
na

ls
 to

 d
is

co
ur

ag
e 

dr
iv

in
g 

(in
cr

ea
si

ng
 g

as
 ta

x;
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

m
or

e 
fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

; n
ot

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 ro

ad
 c

ap
ac

ity
),

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
vi

rtu
al

 o
ffi

ce
 P

O
D

S
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

te
le

co
m

m
ut

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 th

e 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

is
 w

ill
 a

ls
 

de
cr

ea
se

 o
ur

 c
ar

bo
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t a
nd

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 fo

ss
il 

fu
el

s.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

10
N

/A
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 ta

ke
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
by

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
et

er
s.

 E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 s
ho

p 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

 
by

 g
et

tin
g 

rid
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
et

er
s 

an
d 

w
ha

te
ve

r i
t i

s 
th

at
 h

as
 s

en
t r

et
ai

l b
us

in
es

s 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 O

ak
la

nd
. B

R
IN

G
 R

E
TA

IL
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 O

A
K

LA
N

D
 !!

!
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

O
N

10
N

/A

If 
th

e 
C

ity
, C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t w
ou

ld
 g

iv
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

br
ea

ks
 o

r d
is

co
un

ts
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 a

re
a 

th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 le

ss
 p

eo
pl

e 
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
fro

m
 T

ra
cy

, M
od

es
to

, 
S

to
ck

to
n,

 A
nt

io
ch

, V
al

le
jo

, P
its

sb
ur

gh
 in

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

. A
 s

tu
dy

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ju

st
 h

ow
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
0-

15
 y

ea
rs

 h
av

e 
m

ov
ed

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
  T

he
y 

m
os

tly
 h

av
e 

to
 d

riv
e 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 la

ck
 o

f m
ob

ili
ty

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 w
or

k 
an

d 
th

e 
tim

e 
fa

ct
or

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 g

et
tin

g 
ho

m
e 

af
te

rw
ar

ds
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g

TK
10

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 p
ub

lic
ity

 fo
r s

ha
re

d 
rid

es
 to

 m
or

e 
ci

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

. c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

ll 
sh

ar
ed

 ri
de

s 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 S

an
 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
on

ly
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g

O
N

6
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 g

as
 ta

xe
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

si
t f

re
e 

or
 v

er
y 

in
ex

pe
ns

iv
e

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
A

ll 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 fr

om
 k

ey
 h

ub
s 

of
 m

as
s 

tra
ns

it 
to

 w
or

ks
ite

s 
vi

a 
sh

ut
tle

sm
, f

or
 m

ao
r 

em
pl

oy
er

s.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
9

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

is
 to

o 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

- w
ith

 4
 p

eo
pl

e,
 it

's
 m

uc
h 

ea
si

er
 a

nd
 le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 to
 d

riv
e

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
9

N
/A

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

cc
om

pl
is

h 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

in
g,

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
es

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 a

s 
sa

fe
 a

s 
th

ey
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

r 
al

l a
ge

s.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
m

ak
e 

tra
ns

it 
a 

be
tte

r o
pt

io
n 

th
an

 d
riv

in
g.

 N
o 

re
as

on
 to

 g
et

 o
n 

a 
bu

s 
if 

yo
u 

ca
n 

ge
t i

n 
th

e 
ca

r. 
Tr

ad
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r 

pa
ss

en
ge

r c
ap

ac
ity

 o
f r

oa
ds

.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

5

Page 199



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
10

N
/A

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rt 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

si
t

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

R
ed

uc
in

g 
co

st
 o

f p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

as
 a

n 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 u
se

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
s 

m
or

e.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9
A

 F
re

e 
E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r e

ve
ry

 s
tu

de
nt

, 6
th

 to
 1

2t
h 

gr
ad

es
, a

tte
nd

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 o

r p
riv

at
e 

sc
ho

ol
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 
re

du
ce

 c
ar

 u
se

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 g

re
en

ho
us

e 
ga

se
s.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

U
lti

m
at

el
y,

 if
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
re

du
ce

 G
H

G
, w

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 a

ttr
ac

t m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t, 

w
hi

ch
 m

ea
ns

 it
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

. P
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

no
t a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 if
 fa

re
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 d
ec

re
as

ed
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

 S
op

hi
e’

s 
C

ho
ic

e 
– 

ch
oo

si
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
tra

ns
it 

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 re

st
or

at
io

n.
 T

he
 la

rg
er

 q
ue

st
io

n 
is

 w
hy

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

no
t s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
fix

ed
. T

he
re

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t a
nd

 c
on

tro
l o

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
de

ci
si

on
s.

 A
t t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

oo
d 

B
an

k,
 w

e 
kn

ow
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 h

ar
d 

tim
e 

fe
ed

in
g 

th
ei

r f
am

ily
 

be
ca

us
e 

co
st

 o
f l

iv
in

g,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 tr
an

si
t w

hi
ch

 is
 v

ita
l t

o 
th

ei
r a

bi
lit

y 
to

 w
or

k 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
fo

r t
he

ir 
fa

m
ily

. W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 

m
ak

e 
it 

a 
pr

io
rit

y 
th

at
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 re

lia
bl

e,
 w

hi
ch

 b
rin

gs
 u

s 
ba

ck
 to

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

eq
ui

ty
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

TK
10

N
/A

C
ou

nt
y 

ga
s 

ta
x 

to
 p

ay
 fo

r t
hi

s 
st

uf
f a

nd
 m

ak
e 

ca
r d

riv
in

g 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e.
 T

hi
s 

ad
de

d 
ta

x 
sh

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 o
n 

ga
so

lin
e,

 n
ot

 
di

es
el

.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

TK
9

N
/A

B
ui

ld
 B

us
si

ne
ss

 P
ar

ks
 c

lo
se

r t
o 

fre
ew

ay
s

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

P
ro

gr
am

O
N

9
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

de
ns

ity
, a

nd
 c

on
tro

l u
rb

an
 s

pr
aw

l.
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g;

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

 
P

ro
gr

am

TK
10

N
/A

H
ou

si
ng

 in
 c

iti
es

 to
 b

e 
bu

ild
 c

lo
se

 to
 s

ho
pp

in
g 

an
d 

m
or

e 
of

 a
 "m

ai
n 

st
re

et
" c

on
ce

pt
.

O
th

er
 N

ee
ds

 - 
R

ed
uc

e 
D

riv
in

g;
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

P
ro

gr
am

O
N

5
N

/A
M

ak
e 

it 
co

ol
 to

 ri
de

 th
e 

bu
s;

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

88
O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
-E

du
ca

tio
n;

 P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

si
t

O
N

4
N

/A
de

re
g 

of
 z

on
in

g 
re

qi
rin

g 
pa

rk
in

g,
 d

ec
ou

pl
in

g 
re

nt
 fr

om
 p

ar
ki

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 m

an
ag

m
en

t, 
sh

ar
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

, S
Fp

ar
k 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

4
N

/A
G

iv
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

on
 C

ar
po

ol
 la

ne
 to

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l f
rie

nd
ly

 c
ar

s 
lik

e 
P

riu
s 

&
 H

on
da

 C
iv

ic
, f

re
e 

of
 c

ha
rg

e
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

4
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
tra

ffi
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 in

-c
ar

 G
P

S
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

4
N

/A
In

st
ea

d 
of

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n,
 h

ow
 a

bo
ut

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

re
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 tr
an

si
t?

  (
N

ex
tB

us
 is

 a
 g

re
at

 
st

ar
t.)

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

TK
4

N
/A

M
ay

be
 D

M
V

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

pe
ci

fic
 d

ay
 s

tic
ke

r t
o 

op
er

at
ed

 o
nl

y 
tw

o 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

5
N

/A
st

op
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
yw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
st

re
et

s
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

6
N

/A
58

0 
C

ar
po

ol
 la

ne
 w

es
t b

ou
nd

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

6
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
rid

es
ha

re
 p

ro
gr

am
 to

 m
at

ch
 c

ur
re

nt
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
!  

O
ld

 in
fo

 is
 n

ev
er

 u
pd

at
ed

...
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

TK
9

N
/A

D
ec

re
as

e 
or

 e
lim

in
at

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, n

o 
lo

ng
er

 h
av

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t s
ub

si
di

es
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

9
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f d
riv

in
g 

w
ith

 p
ric

in
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

TK
9

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

9
N

/A
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f d

riv
in

g
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

6

Page 200



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

9
N

/A
la

nd
 u

se
 m

us
t c

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
si

ng
le

 d
riv

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
to

 d
ec

re
as

e 
ei

th
er

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
ch

ar
ge

s 
or

 o
th

er
 d

is
in

ce
nt

iv
es

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

TK
9

N
/A

le
t t

he
 le

ss
er

 s
tre

et
 m

ov
em

en
t s

to
p 

lig
ht

 h
ol

d 
lo

ng
er

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

9
N

/A
M

ak
e 

it 
m

or
e 

fin
an

ci
al

ly
 P

A
IN

FU
L 

to
 p

ar
k 

th
an

 ri
de

.
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

9
N

/A
M

or
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

po
in

t t
o 

po
in

t t
ra

ve
l.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

9
N

/A
pr

ic
in

g 
re

fo
rm

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 p
ar

ki
ng

, g
as

 ta
x,

 c
on

ge
st

io
n,

 e
xt

er
na

l c
os

ts
, t

ax
 lo

op
ho

le
s,

 e
tc

.
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

9
N

/A
re

du
ce

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

by
 o

pe
ni

ng
 u

p 
sp

ec
ia

l l
an

es
 a

nd
 le

t t
he

 c
ar

s 
sp

ew
in

g 
ga

s 
us

e 
th

em
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

9
N

/A
ta

ke
 o

ut
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
m

et
er

s
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

9
N

/A

W
eb

si
te

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ac

tra
ns

it.
or

g 
an

d 
51

1.
or

g 
ne

ed
 *

a 
lo

t*
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t s
o 

th
at

 it
's

 e
as

ie
r t

o 
pl

an
 n

on
-c

ar
 tr

ip
s 

qu
ic

kl
y.

 
In

te
rfa

ce
s 

ar
e 

no
t e

as
y/

qu
ic

k 
to

 u
se

. T
he

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
 w

ay
 to

 p
la

n 
a 

tri
p 

on
lin

e,
 th

at
 in

co
rp

or
at

es
 p

ar
t-t

ra
ns

it,
 p

ar
t b

ik
e.

 
E

.g
. I

'd
 ta

ke
 a

 b
us

 5
 m

ile
s 

(w
ith

 m
y 

bi
ke

 o
n 

th
e 

bi
ke

 ra
ck

 o
f t

he
 b

us
); 

th
en

 ri
de

 fr
om

 th
e 

bu
s 

st
op

 3
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 m
ile

s 
to

 m
y 

de
st

in
at

io
n.

 C
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

er
e 

is
 *

no
* 

w
ay

 to
 p

la
n 

th
is

 o
n 

51
1.

or
g,

 b
ec

au
se

 th
e 

"M
ax

 w
al

k 
di

st
an

ce
" I

 c
an

 p
ic

k 
on

 th
at

 
sy

st
em

 is
 o

nl
y 

1 
m

ile
!

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A

D
on

't 
al

lo
w

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 H

O
V

 la
ne

s 
on

 o
ur

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
by

 s
in

gl
e 

pe
rs

on
 v

eh
ic

le
s.

  W
e 

pa
id

 fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

fro
m

 o
ur

 ta
xe

s 
an

d 
th

e 
ric

h 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
H

O
V

 la
ne

s 
fo

r a
 p

ric
e.

  T
he

y 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ay

 fo
r t

he
 e

nt
ire

 c
os

t o
f 

bu
ild

in
g 

th
e 

tra
ffi

c 
la

ne
.  

Th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 la

ne
.  

Fo
rc

in
g 

al
l o

f u
s 

to
 in

cu
r t

he
 c

os
t o

f t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r a
n 

H
O

V
 la

ne
 a

nd
 th

en
 a

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ric
h 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
se

 it
 

as
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

dr
iv

er
 is

 n
ot

 fa
ir 

fo
r a

ll 
of

 th
e 

ta
xp

ay
er

s.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r B
A

R
T 

pa
rk

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 c

om
e 

fro
m

 u
se

rs
; s

to
p 

su
bs

id
iz

in
g 

th
em

, t
he

y 
pa

y 
le

ss
 th

an
 th

e 
co

st
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A
im

pl
em

en
t m

ar
ke

t r
at

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ic
in

g
P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

10
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
R

id
es

ha
re

 - 
its

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
an

d 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 a

re
 a

rc
ha

ic
.  

 W
he

n 
I u

pd
at

e 
m

y 
re

qu
es

t, 
th

e 
m

at
ch

es
 a

re
 a

ll 
ou

t -
of

 
da

te
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
 u

se
rs

 to
 u

pd
at

e 
pe

rio
di

ca
lly

 a
nd

 it
 d

oe
s 

no
t s

ho
w

 h
ow

 lo
ng

 a
go

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
in

pu
t, 

so
 I 

ha
ve

 n
o 

co
nf

id
en

c 
to

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 u

si
ng

 it
 a

s 
a 

re
so

ur
ce

.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

TK
10

N
/A

U
til

iz
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 w

ith
a 

gr
ap

hi
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n/

po
si

tio
ni

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 (G

P
S

) t
o 

gi
ve

 re
al

 ti
m

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 b

us
es

, e
t a

l, 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

vi
ew

ed
 a

t t
he

 c
en

tra
l o

ffi
ce

 &
 o

n 
in

te
lli

ge
nt

 s
m

ar
t p

ho
ne

, I
P

ad
, e

t a
l.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
N

10
N

/A

W
e 

sh
ou

ld
 in

st
itu

te
 a

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 s
im

ila
r t

o 
w

ha
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

do
ne

 in
 S

an
 

M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y,
 b

ut
 g

oi
ng

 b
ey

on
d 

it 
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ric
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
es

.  
Fu

ll 
ro

ad
w

ay
 p

ric
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

pi
lo

t p
ro

gr
am

 o
n 

on
e 

ve
ry

 c
on

ge
st

ed
 s

tre
tc

h,
 w

ith
 re

ve
nu

es
 u

se
d 

to
 h

el
p 

su
pp

or
t t

ra
ns

it 
op

er
at

io
ns

.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

TK
4

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

as
 a

t s
ta

tio
ns

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
4

N
/A

P
ar

ki
ng

 to
o 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e,
 to

 li
ttl

e 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 to
 ta

ke
 B

A
R

T 
- N

o 
P

ar
ki

ng
!

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

TK
5

N
/A

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
t b

us
 te

rm
in

al
s

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

9
N

/A
P

ar
ki

ng
 is

 te
rr

ib
le

 a
t B

A
R

T 
D

ub
lin

, S
to

p 
ch

ar
gi

ng
 fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

. T
o 

m
uc

h 
tim

e 
to

 fi
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 p
ay

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

7

Page 201



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it,

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 h

ou
rs

 o
f b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 la

te
 in

to
 th

e 
ev

en
in

g 
an

d 
on

 th
e 

w
ee

ke
nd

s,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 re
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es
 li

ke
 n

ex
tb

us
.c

om
 o

r o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 m
on

ito
r t

ra
ns

it 
fre

qu
en

cy
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

om
m

ut
er

s 
w

ith
 g

re
at

er
 

pr
ed

ic
ta

bi
lit

y.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
B

A
R

T 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

 B
A

R
T 

pa
rk

in
g 

- M
ak

e 
it 

le
ss

 n
oi

sy
, l

es
s 

di
rty

, q
ui

ck
er

, r
un

 tr
ai

ns
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
tly

 a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ni
gh

t.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 ri
de

 lo
ca

tio
ns

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

O
N

10
N

/A
R

ed
uc

ae
 th

e 
pr

ic
e 

of
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
st

op
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 $

1.
00

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fe
e.

  H
ig

hw
ay

 ro
bb

er
y!

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
Fu

nd
 E

co
 B

us
 p

as
s!

 C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

tra
ns

it 
to

 n
ew

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 B
et

te
r N

ex
t B

us
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 p
ai

d 
ar

ea
s 

of
 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 s
o 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 c

an
 w

ai
t i

n 
sh

el
te

r a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 o

n 
th

e 
st

re
et

 in
 th

e 
ra

in
.

P
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t; 
P

ub
lic

 
Tr

an
si

t; 
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

10
N

/A
S

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 s

ur
ve

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 B

er
ke

le
y/

O
ak

la
nd

 h
ill

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

w
ay

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
ev

er
yd

ay
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
ge

t t
he

m
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

ir 
ca

rs
.

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h

W
K

N
ee

ds
D

ub
lin

 3
/2

4/
11

H
ow

 m
an

y 
ac

tu
al

 te
am

s/
ag

en
ci

es
 a

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 th

is
 w

or
ks

ho
p?

 S
ou

nd
s 

lik
e 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
to

o 
m

an
y 

te
am

s 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

A
m

tra
k 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
, A

la
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

, B
A

R
, C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
, G

re
yh

ou
nd

, M
A

X
 C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

, 
S

JR
TD

/S
M

A
R

T 
B

us
, T

ri-
D

el
ta

 T
ra

ns
it,

 W
he

el
s,

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it,

 G
ol

de
n 

G
at

e 
Tr

an
si

t, 
C

ap
ita

l C
or

rid
or

, S
am

 T
ra

ns
, e

tc
. e

tc
. 

et
c.

 H
ow

 m
an

y 
ar

e 
S

ta
te

, C
ou

nt
y,

 C
ity

 fu
nd

ed
? 

A
re

 w
e 

re
pe

at
in

g 
w

or
k 

th
at

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
on

e 
an

d 
w

e'
re

 ju
st

 s
pi

nn
in

g 
ou

r 
w

he
el

s?

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h

W
K

O
th

er
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

E
xc

el
le

nt
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

(2
/2

4)
. T

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

it 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

hi
gh

ly
 c

om
m

en
de

d.
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h

W
K

O
th

er
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

3/
16

G
oo

d 
m

ee
tin

g 
- v

er
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
na

l, 
go

od
 id

ea
s.

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h

O
N

10
N

/A

Th
e 

ki
nd

s 
of

 c
ar

 tr
ip

s 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
os

t e
as

ily
 re

pl
ac

ed
 a

re
 th

e 
ki

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
do

 e
ve

ry
 d

ay
, w

hi
ch

 is
 c

om
m

ut
in

g.
  T

ho
se

 
ar

e 
al

so
 ty

pi
ca

lly
 th

e 
lo

ng
es

t t
rip

s,
 s

o 
th

at
's

 y
ou

r b
ig

ge
st

 b
an

g 
fo

r t
he

 b
uc

k 
in

 re
du

ci
ng

 V
M

T.
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 c
ar

 
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
m

us
t b

e 
tim

e-
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
w

ith
 s

ol
o 

dr
iv

in
g,

 a
nd

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
to

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
tio

n 
of

 d
riv

in
g 

a 
ni

ce
 c

ar
.  

O
pt

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e:

 M
or

e 
ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e 
lik

e 
A

C
E

 a
nd

 C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
. H

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 s

hu
ttl

e 
bu

se
s 

(li
ke

 B
au

er
 W

i-D
riv

e)
. M

or
e 

ro
ut

es
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 d

ire
ct

 ra
il 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

bu
se

s.
  F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 re
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
ut

e 
fro

m
 F

re
m

on
t t

o 
P

le
as

an
to

n.

P
ub

ic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
2)

 F
re

e 
E

co
 B

us
s 

P
as

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
ct

y 
(6

th
-1

2t
h 

gr
ad

e)
. 3

) R
es

to
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ut

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 
Tr

an
si

t s
in

ce
 2

00
9

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
58

0 
B

ar
t t

o 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
72

R
 s

to
p 

in
 fr

on
t o

f S
t. 

M
ar

y'
s 

C
en

te
r g

oi
ng

 d
ow

nt
ow

n
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

A
 B

R
T 

tra
ns

it 
hu

b 
lin

ki
ng

 to
 h

ig
h-

sp
ee

d 
ra

il 
(fe

ed
er

 li
ne

)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

A
C

 d
riv

er
s 

an
d 

m
an

ag
m

en
t n

ee
d 

be
tte

r r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ha

s 
go

tte
n 

so
 in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 th

at
 I 

al
m

os
t n

ev
er

 ta
ke

 th
e 

bu
s 

an
ym

or
e,

 e
ve

n 
th

ou
gh

 I 
us

ed
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

bu
s 

an
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 fo
r 1

0 
ye

ar
s.

 It
's

 b
ec

om
e 

so
 e

xp
en

si
ve

, t
he

 li
ne

s 
ru

n 
le

ss
 fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

, a
nd

 th
ey

 g
o 

fe
w

er
 p

la
ce

s.
 If

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

w
as

 
im

pr
ov

ed
, I

 w
ou

ld
 u

se
 it

 a
ga

in
, E

S
P

E
C

IA
LL

Y
 if

 w
e 

st
ill

 h
ad

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

P
LU

S
 p

as
s.

) T
ha

nk
 y

ou
!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
4

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

IR
V

IN
G

TO
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

no
 h

ig
h 

sp
ee

d 
ra

il
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
B

ar
t o

n 
th

e 
fre

ew
ay

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ar

t o
n 

th
e 

fre
ew

ay
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

ba
rt 

st
at

io
ns

 n
ee

d 
m

or
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

be
tte

r s
ec

ur
ity

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ar

t t
o 

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
, n

o 
fu

rth
er

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
B

ar
t t

o 
liv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
B

ar
t t

o 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
B

ar
t t

o 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
on

 5
80

 m
ed

ia
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

8

Page 202



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
4

N
/A

B
ar

t t
o 

S
an

 J
os

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

B
ar

t t
o 

S
an

 J
os

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

to
 S

an
 J

os
e 

A
irp

or
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
B

et
te

r b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
B

et
te

r b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

be
tte

r e
xi

si
tn

g 
se

riv
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

n 
op

tio
n 

e.
g.

 m
or

e 
fre

qu
en

t a
m

tra
k 

ca
pi

to
l c

or
rid

or
, B

R
T 

-
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
B

et
te

r I
nt

er
co

nn
ec

t o
ur

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it 
sy

st
em

 - 
ge

t B
A

R
T 

do
w

n 
58

0 
to

 A
lta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 R

ai
l c

on
ne

ct
io

n
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

B
et

te
r s

he
lte

rs
 fo

r b
us

 s
to

ps
 - 

in
cl

em
en

t w
ea

th
er

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
be

tte
r t

im
es

, m
or

e 
ro

ut
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
B

et
te

r w
ee

ke
nd

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

co
ve

ra
ge

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 M
on

tc
la

ir/
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 T
er

ra
ce

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
/C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
br

in
g 

ba
ck

 s
tre

et
ca

rs
!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

tre
et

 c
ar

,  
m

or
e 

lig
ht

 ra
il,

 m
or

e 
B

A
R

T 
an

d 
m

or
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

on
 th

e 
ca

pi
to

l c
or

rid
or

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

B
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

P
or

tla
nd

-s
ty

le
 s

tre
et

ca
rs

ys
te

m
 li

nk
in

g 
O

ak
la

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
B

er
ke

le
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
B

us
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
ls

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

C
an

ce
l t

he
 B

R
T 

pr
og

ra
m

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
C

le
an

 u
p 

B
A

R
T 

tra
in

s 
- t

he
y 

ar
e 

to
o 

fil
th

y 
to

 s
it 

on
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

C
le

an
er

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ns
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
C

O
U

N
TY

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

M
E

N
T 

B
U

S
 P

A
S

S
E

S
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
de

di
ca

te
d 

bu
s 

la
ne

 fr
om

 B
A

R
T 

to
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

irp
or

t (
no

t B
A

R
T 

ex
te

ns
io

n)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
on

ne
ct

io
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

E
C

O
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
gr

ad
es

 6
-1

2
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
E

co
 B

us
s 

P
as

se
s 

fo
r A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

S
tu

de
nt

s,
 6

th
 th

ru
 1

2t
h 

gr
ad

er
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

- B
er

ke
le

y 
- O

ak
la

nd
 T

ra
m

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

- B
er

ke
le

y 
- O

ak
la

nd
 T

ra
m

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 ta
xi

 u
se

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

E
xp

an
d 

S
hu

ttl
e 

B
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 a
fte

r 7
pm

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

E
xp

an
de

d,
 b

i-d
ire

ct
io

na
l A

C
E

 s
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
E

xp
an

di
ng

 th
e 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 n
ew

 a
re

as
: B

A
R

T 
to

 A
lta

m
on

t c
om

m
ut

er
 ra

il 
co

nn
ec

tio
n.

 B
A

R
T 

ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

st
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t c

om
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

w
he

re
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

30
0 

ac
re

 - 
by

pa
ss

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

- f
ut

ur
e 

- o
r u

se
 s

hu
ttl

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 tr

an
si

t i
n 

di
se

nf
ra

nc
hi

se
d 

ar
ea

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
E

xp
an

si
on

 o
f t

he
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
hu

ttl
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

E
X

TE
N

D
 B

A
R

T 
A

LO
N

G
 5

80
 T

O
 IS

A
B

E
L 

O
R

 G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
E

 R
O

A
D

S
 IN

 L
IV

E
R

M
O

R
E

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
E

xt
en

d 
B

A
R

T 
ke

ep
in

g 
it 

on
 5

80
 w

ith
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

ex
te

nd
 B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

Fi
rs

t P
ha

se
 B

A
R

T 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 Is

ab
el

/8
4,

 In
 s

pi
te

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e'

s 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

pl
an

 to
 g

o 
do

w
nt

ow
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
Fi

xi
ng

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

fre
e 

bu
s 

pa
ss

es
 fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

yo
ut

h
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
fre

e 
ec

o 
bu

s 
pa

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
6t

h 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

s,
 a

ls
o 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
6t

h 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

s,
 a

ls
o 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r S

tu
de

nd
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

Fr
ee

 E
co

 B
us

 P
as

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 6
th

 th
ro

ug
h 

12
th

 g
ra

de
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

Fr
ee

 E
co

 B
us

 P
as

s 
fo

r y
ou

th
 6

th
 - 

12
th

 g
ra

de
. O

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r A
C

 T
ra

ns
it.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
fre

e 
ec

o 
pa

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

; r
es

to
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-2

9

Page 203



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

4
N

/A
fre

e 
ec

op
as

se
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

se
ni

or
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

Fr
ee

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

si
m

ila
r t

o 
w

ha
t i

s 
in

 C
ha

pl
e 

H
ill

, N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

Fr
ee

 s
ch

oo
l t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

H
av

in
g 

bu
s 

an
d 

ba
rt 

to
 g

o 
to

 V
al

le
jo

 a
nd

 in
 a

no
th

er
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

to
 T

ra
ce

y
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
H

ig
h 

S
pe

ed
 R

ai
l t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t, 

us
in

g 
B

A
R

T 
as

 p
rim

ar
y 

fe
ed

er
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

I t
hi

nk
 m

ai
nt

ai
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

s 
bo

ok
s,

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

re
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
I w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 s

ee
 th

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

pu
nc

tu
al

ity
 o

f A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

im
pr

ov
e,

 a
nd

 I 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 s

ee
 th

e 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
hu

ttl
e'

s 
ho

ur
s 

gr
ow

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
I w

ou
ld

 lo
ve

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
bu

s 
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 re
lia

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 G

at
ew

ay
 A

la
m

ed
a.

  I
 h

ad
 to

 s
to

p 
ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

fe
rr

y 
w

he
n 

A
C

 
Tr

an
si

t d
is

co
nt

in
ue

d 
th

e 
32

5;
 th

e 
63

 s
om

et
im

es
 le

av
es

 th
e 

bu
ss

to
p 

be
fo

re
 fe

rr
y 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 d

is
em

ba
rk

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
A

C
 B

us
 s

ys
te

m
, n

o 
bu

s 
to

 D
av

is
 s

t.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
on

e 
tra

ns
it 

co
m

pa
ny

 a
nd

 a
no

th
er

 - 
B

A
R

T 
to

 V
TA

, A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

to
 B

A
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
IM

P
R

O
V

IN
G

 e
xi

st
in

t t
ra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 re

lia
bi

lit
y.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
S

af
et

y 
of

 p
as

se
ng

er
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
tra

ns
it 

w
or

ke
rs

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
of

 li
ne

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
25

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

tim
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
Irv

in
gt

on
 B

ar
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
It 

m
ak

es
 n

o 
se

ns
e 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 n
ew

 a
re

as
 w

he
n 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 it
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
it 

ex
is

its
, e

xp
an

d 
it 

w
he

re
 it

 
ex

is
ts

, e
sp

ci
al

ly
 fo

r n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 to

 g
et

 to
 th

ei
r d

ow
nt

ow
ns

 b
y 

a 
fre

qu
en

t s
hu

ttl
e 

al
on

g 
m

aj
or

 s
tre

et
s 

lik
e 

M
is

si
on

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 ..

. I
t w

ill
 s

av
e 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
co

nn
ec

t v
ia

 lo
ca

l b
us

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 g
et

 in
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e.

  
C

re
at

e 
an

 in
te

rim
 s

ta
tio

n 
at

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
. w

ith
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 A

C
E

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d.

  
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
us

 2
 s

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

on
 5

80
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

 u
p 

a 
lo

t o
f c

om
m

ut
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

K
ee

p 
th

e 
bu

se
s 

cl
ea

ne
r

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
K

ee
p 

tra
ns

it 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 b
us

. B
us

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 fr

ee
 to

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
an

d 
lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
pe

op
le

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
K

ee
pi

ng
 B

A
R

T 
on

 5
80

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

lig
ht

 ra
il

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
Lo

w
er

in
g 

co
st

s 
fo

r p
oo

r p
eo

pl
e 

(w
rit

te
n 

on
 a

s 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

he
ck

bo
x 

op
tio

n)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
/ e

xp
an

di
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

/ p
ut

 b
ac

k 
se

rv
ic

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
te

m
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
M

ak
e 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

fre
e 

to
 g

et
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 u
se

 c
ar

s 
le

ss
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
m

ak
in

g 
bu

s 
an

d 
ba

rt 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
nd

 u
bi

qu
ito

us
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
M

od
er

n 
S

tre
et

ca
r S

ys
te

m
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
m

on
th

ly
 B

A
R

T 
pa

ss
es

 fo
r a

 fl
at

 p
ric

e 
A

N
D

 C
lip

pe
r C

ar
d 

th
at

 c
om

bi
ne

s 
vo

lu
m

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r b

ot
h 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

M
U

N
I

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
M

or
e 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
M

or
e 

B
us

 S
to

ps
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

m
or

e 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f B

A
R

T 
an

d 
fu

rth
er

 im
pr

ov
e 

B
A

R
T 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
M

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 n
ig

ht
s 

an
d 

w
ee

ke
nd

s 
ro

ut
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

M
or

e 
Fr

eq
ue

nt
 R

el
ia

bl
e 

B
us

 S
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

M
or

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t h
ou

rs
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 lo
w

er
 fa

re
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

N
on

 s
to

p 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 m
aj

or
 c

iti
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r a
 fr

ee
 b

us
 p

as
s 

fo
r a

ll 
m

id
dl

e-
an

d-
hi

gh
-s

ch
oo

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 C
ou

nt
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
R

ai
l c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fr

em
on

t/ 
P

al
o 

A
lto

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
R

ap
id

 b
us

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

R
e-

in
st

at
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

ho
ur

s 
to

 a
re

as
 th

at
 h

ad
 th

ei
r n

ig
ht

, w
ee

ke
nd

, a
nd

 o
ff-

pe
ak

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
du

ce
d

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
R

e-
in

st
at

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 w

er
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 c
ut

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

R
eq

ui
re

 b
us

es
 to

 g
o 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
s 

st
op

s 
at

 th
e 

sc
he

du
le

d 
tim

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
R

es
to

re
 (o

r i
m

pr
ov

e)
 A

 C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ro

ut
es

, d
ay

s 
an

d 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, f

re
qu

en
cy

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
R

es
to

rin
g 

A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 to

 2
00

7 
le

ve
ls

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

0

Page 204



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

4
N

/A
R

es
to

rin
g 

re
ce

nt
ly

 c
ut

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ro

ut
e 

re
du

ct
io

ns
; p

ro
vi

de
 E

C
O

 B
us

 P
as

s 
to

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
gr

ad
es

 6
-1

2;
 M

TC
 fi

nd
 $

 to
 

el
im

in
at

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

its
 d

ef
ic

it;
 c

an
ce

l c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fa

re
 h

ik
es

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
R

et
ur

n 
th

e 
bu

s 
tu

rn
 c

om
in

g 
do

 S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 to
 s

to
pp

in
g 

on
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 b

ef
or

e 
tu

rn
in

g 
on

to
 W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

R
et

ur
n 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 A
/C

 tr
an

si
t b

us
 ro

ut
es

 a
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

es
 - 

in
re

as
e 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r i

nt
er

va
ls

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
se

at
in

g 
at

 b
us

 s
to

ps
 a

nd
 s

he
lte

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
S

m
al

l s
hu

ttl
es

/ji
tn

ey
s 

fro
m

 B
er

ke
le

y 
H

ill
s 

to
 S

ha
ttu

ck
 A

ve
nu

e 
A

re
a;

 s
am

e 
fro

m
 S

ha
ttu

ck
 to

 W
. B

er
ke

le
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

S
to

rin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
ts

 in
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
I s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

S
tre

et
 c

ar
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
4

N
/A

S
tre

et
ca

r f
ro

m
 p

ie
dm

on
t a

ve
. d

ow
n 

to
 ja

ck
 L

on
do

n 
an

d 
up

to
w

n.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
Th

e 
fre

qu
en

cy
 a

nd
 re

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 b

us
 tr

an
si

t.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
Th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

tte
r t

ra
ns

it 
to

 g
ro

ce
ry

 s
to

re
s 

an
d 

fo
od

 s
up

pl
ie

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 F
R

O
M

 a
re

as
 th

at
 a

re
 k

no
w

n 
to

 h
av

e 
N

O
N

E
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
4

N
/A

TO
D

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
to

d 
an

d 
In

fil
l

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

4
N

/A
W

e 
ne

ed
 a

 b
us

 ro
ut

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

4
N

/A
W

e 
ne

ed
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 re

st
or

ed
 to

 w
ha

t t
he

y 
w

er
e 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
m

aj
or

 c
ut

s 
ca

m
e 

do
w

n 
st

ar
tin

g 
la

st
 y

ea
r. 

 W
e 

ne
ed

 
m

or
e 

bu
se

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

an
d 

ru
nn

in
g 

on
 ti

m
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
w

e 
ne

ed
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
ith

er
 P

ie
dm

on
t A

ve
nu

e 
or

 M
on

tc
la

ir;
 w

e 
ha

ve
 n

o 
w

ay
 to

 g
et

 to
 n

ea
rb

y 
sh

op
pi

ng
  d

is
tri

ct
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
4

N
/A

w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 s

hi
ne

 u
p 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

4
N

/A
W

ith
 th

e 
fir

st
 o

pt
io

n,
 "m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ns

it.
...

", 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
R

E
S

TO
R

IN
G

 le
ve

ls
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 w
er

e 
th

er
e 

in
 th

e 
pa

st
, a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
in

g 
th

e 
ho

ur
s 

an
d 

fre
qu

en
cy

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
, b

ef
or

e 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

to
 n

ew
 a

re
as

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

24
 h

r t
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

A
 M

od
er

n 
S

tre
et

ca
r S

ys
te

m
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

ab
an

do
n 

fa
st

 tr
ai

n 
its

 to
o 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

A
ba

nd
on

 fa
st

 tr
ai

n,
 B

ill
io

ns
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
A

C
 tr

an
si

t a
nd

 B
A

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

B
us

 S
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

is
 a

 s
er

io
us

 p
ro

bl
em

 a
nd

 h
as

 m
ad

e 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 v
irt

ua
lly

 u
nu

sa
bl

e 
fo

r a
cc

es
si

ng
 B

A
R

T 
or

 o
th

er
 tr

ip
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
5

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

re
lia

bi
lit

y 
to

 s
ch

ed
ul

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
A

c 
Tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t a

nd
 e

xp
an

iv
e 

in
 d

en
se

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
A

C
Tr

an
si

t
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
A

dd
in

g 
a 

P
or

tla
nd

-s
ty

le
 s

tre
et

ca
r s

ys
te

m
 p

ai
d 

fo
r b

y 
B

ID
's

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l t
ax

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

 s
tre

et
ca

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
al

on
g 

th
e 

58
0 

co
rr

id
or

 to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

B
ar

t i
nt

o 
B

ar
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

O
N

 5
80

 T
O

 G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 R
O

A
D

 IN
 L

IV
E

R
M

O
R

E
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

ar
t o

n 
th

e 
fre

ew
ay

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
B

ar
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
xp

an
de

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 b
ay

 a
re

a
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
ba

rt 
to

 li
ve

rm
or

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

ba
rt 

to
 li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

- 5
80

 c
or

rid
or

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

ba
rt 

to
 li

ve
rm

or
e 

an
d 

bu
ild

 in
 a

s 
pl

an
ed

 in
 5

80
 w

ith
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ty
pe

s 
of

 c
ar

s.
as

 b
ar

t n
ow

 o
w

ns
 th

e 
la

nd
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

w
ith

 a
 s

ta
tio

n 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

an
d 

at
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
fo

r c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 w
ith

 A
C

E
/fu

tu
re

 h
ig

h 
sp

ee
d 

ra
il

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

TO
 W

A
R

M
 S

P
R

IN
G

S
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 &

 S
an

 J
os

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
 c

ar
, M

ac
A

rth
er

 B
R

T,
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
ca

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

1

Page 205



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
5

N
/A

B
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

B
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

us
 fr

om
 T

ho
rn

hi
ll 

th
at

 c
on

ne
ct

s 
--

 w
e 

us
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
bu

s 
st

op
 a

t T
ho

rn
hi

ll 
an

d 
P

in
eh

av
en

.  
It'

s 
go

ne
 a

nd
 w

e 
ne

ed
 it

 
ba

ck
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
B

us
 p

as
se

s 
fo

r s
ch

oo
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

un
de

r 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

B
us

 ra
pi

d 
tra

ns
it/

 T
O

D
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ra
st

ic
al

ly
 c

ut
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

th
an

 d
ou

bl
ed

 m
y 

co
m

m
ut

e 
tim

e 
- r

ei
ns

ta
te

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s/
lin

es
!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

B
us

es
 in

 F
re

m
on

t o
nl

y 
ru

n 
ev

er
y 

30
 m

in
. o

r e
ve

ry
 6

0 
m

in
.  

Th
is

 is
 n

ot
 a

n 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

to
 u

se
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
C

on
ne

ct
 B

A
R

T 
to

 S
an

 J
os

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
C

on
ne

ct
 to

 S
an

 J
os

e 
Li

gh
t R

ai
l v

ia
 B

A
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

co
un

ty
 w

id
e 

tra
ns

it
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
E

as
t B

ay
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it:

 W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

/ I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l b
us

 re
lia

bi
lit

y.
  D

ur
in

g 
pe

ak
 h

ou
rs

 I 
fre

qu
en

tly
 

se
e 

45
 m

in
ut

e 
w

ai
ts

 fo
r t

he
 1

R
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
E

C
O

 b
us

 p
as

s 
fo

r s
ch

oo
l s

tu
dn

et
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

- B
er

ke
le

y 
- O

ak
la

nd
 T

ra
m

 (E
B

O
T)

 - 
th

e 
ne

xt
 g

en
er

at
io

n 
of

 E
m

er
y-

G
o-

R
ou

nd
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

E
xp

an
d 

B
A

R
T 

pa
st

 1
2:

30
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
E

xp
re

ss
 B

A
R

T 
to

 b
yp

as
s 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
st

op
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ns

it 
tim

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
m

aj
or

 s
to

ps
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
E

xt
en

d 
B

ar
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
E

xt
en

d 
B

ar
t t

o 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

Fo
cu

s 
on

 re
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 tr
an

si
t -

 it
 is

 re
al

ly
 d

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
pl

an
 a

 c
om

m
ut

e 
ar

ou
nd

 a
 b

us
 th

at
 d

oe
sn

't 
sh

ow
 u

p.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
fre

e 
ec

o 
pa

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

; r
es

to
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 S

tu
de

nt
 B

us
 p

as
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
Fr

eq
ue

nt
 s

hu
ttl

e 
se

riv
ce

 a
lo

ng
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 fr
om

 e
nd

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d 

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

C
S

U
E

B
 a

nd
 th

e 
2 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
.  

A
C

 tr
an

si
t i

s 
no

t f
re

qu
en

t a
nd

 u
se

s 
bi

g 
em

pt
y 

bu
se

s;
 s

m
al

le
r s

hu
ttl

e 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
cy

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
G

E
T 

B
A

R
T 

TO
 L

IV
E

M
O

R
E

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
G

et
 ri

d 
of

 s
ec

tio
n 

8 
in

 H
ay

w
ar

d.
 S

en
d 

th
e 

ho
m

el
es

s 
ou

t o
f H

ay
w

ar
d 

vi
a 

1-
w

ay
 ti

ck
et

 to
 M

ex
ic

o 
or

 V
eg

as
, t

he
n 

m
ay

be
 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

w
he

n 
th

e 
va

gr
an

ts
 a

re
 g

on
e.

 U
nt

il 
th

en
, g

oo
d 

lu
ck

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

G
re

en
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

ha
ve

 b
us

 ro
ut

es
 th

at
 d

riv
er

s 
ca

n 
ru

n 
on

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

re
gu

la
r s

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

H
av

e 
m

or
e 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

H
A

V
IN

G
 B

U
S

E
S

 R
U

N
 M

O
R

E
 R

E
G

U
LA

R
LY

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
U

TE
 H

O
U

R
S

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
I o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 to
 ta

ke
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 s
ys

te
m

 (B
A

R
T,

 A
C

T 
Tr

an
si

t, 
A

ce
, A

m
tra

k,
 e

tc
.) 

to
 g

et
 to

 m
y 

de
st

in
at

io
n.

 W
is

h 
th

ey
 

m
es

he
d 

w
ith

 *
ea

ch
 o

th
er

* 
be

tte
r. 

A
ls

o,
 m

or
e 

w
ee

ke
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

ne
ed

ed
 (e

sp
. e

ar
ly

 m
or

ni
ng

 S
at

/S
un

).
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 re
du

ce
 c

os
ts

 to
 ri

de
rs

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

B
A

R
T 

ro
lli

ng
 s

to
ck

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

, b
ui

ld
 O

ak
la

nd
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

st
re

et
ca

r s
ys

te
m

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

S
ch

ed
ul

in
g 

an
d 

fre
qu

en
ci

es
 o

f t
ra

ns
it.

  D
o 

no
t c

ut
 o

r r
ed

uc
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
bu

s 
fre

qu
en

cy
 a

nd
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

in
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ty

, e
ve

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
w

ee
ke

nd
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 b
us

 tr
an

sf
er

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
In

fil
l B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

's
 S

an
 A

nt
on

io
 d

is
tri

ct
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
ke

ep
 b

ar
t o

n 
58

0
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

2

Page 206



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

5
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 ..

. I
t w

ill
 s

av
e 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
co

nn
ec

t v
ia

 lo
ca

l b
us

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 g
et

 in
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e.

  
C

re
at

e 
an

 in
te

rim
 s

ta
tio

n 
at

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
. w

ith
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 A

C
E

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d.

  
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
us

 2
 s

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

on
 5

80
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

 u
p 

a 
lo

t o
f c

om
m

ut
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e,

 A
dd

 p
le

nt
y 

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 a
nd

 Is
ab

el
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

lig
ht

 ra
il 

or
 tr

ol
le

ys
 d

ow
n 

m
aj

or
 c

or
rid

or
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
Li

gh
t R

ai
l, 

Fr
ee

 T
ra

ns
it 

w
ith

 c
a 

id
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
lv

d 
bu

s 
ra

pi
d 

tra
ns

it
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
tra

ns
it 

S
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

M
ak

in
g 

re
gi

on
al

 ra
il 

fa
st

er
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

ex
pa

ns
iv

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
m

or
e 

B
A

R
T 

tra
in

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
m

or
e 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
M

or
e 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
an

d 
fre

qu
en

t b
us

 ro
ut

es
 (I

 d
on

't 
ha

ve
 a

 c
ar

 a
nd

 th
e 

on
ly

 b
us

 ro
ut

e 
th

at
 g

oe
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

m
y 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
w

or
k 

w
as

 c
an

ce
le

d 
la

st
 y

ea
r. 

D
on

't 
kn

ow
 if

 it
's

 w
ith

in
 y

ou
r p

ur
vu

e,
 b

ut
 B

ar
t t

ha
t r

un
s 

al
l n

ig
ht

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ee

ke
nd

s 
an

d 
bi

ke
 c

ar
s 

fo
r c

om
m

ut
e 

ho
ur

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 u
su

al
ly

 b
la

ck
ed

 o
ut

 fo
r c

yc
lis

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
av

en
ly

!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
ne

ed
 m

or
e 

di
re

ct
 b

ik
e 

ro
ut

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
ca

r s
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r, 
B

A
R

T 
in

fil
l s

ta
tio

n 
in

 S
an

 A
nt

on
io

 d
is

tri
ct

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
hu

ttl
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

P
la

ce
 n

ew
 h

ou
si

ng
 n

ea
r e

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ns

it
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
P

re
ve

nt
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

tb
ac

ks
 fo

r b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 th

os
e 

m
os

t i
n 

ne
ed

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

R
ai

l s
iz

e 
of

 B
A

R
T 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

m
at

ch
ed

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ra

il 
ga

ug
e 

to
 u

til
iz

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ck
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
R

el
ia

bl
e 

A
.C

. b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
R

es
to

re
 b

us
  t

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 2
00

3 
le

ve
l!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

5
N

/A
re

st
or

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
ro

ut
e 

cu
ts

 to
 2

00
9 

le
ve

ls
; h

ire
 n

ee
de

d 
dr

iv
er

s;
re

pl
ac

e 
bu

se
s 

w
ith

 s
af

er
, r

ed
uc

ed
 e

m
is

si
on

s-
ca

pa
bl

e 
m

od
el

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

R
es

to
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ut

s 
fro

m
 J

an
 2

01
0 

to
 p

re
se

nt
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
R

E
S

TO
R

E
 th

e 
cu

t A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s 

lin
es

!  
Th

ey
're

 v
ita

l f
or

 b
ik

e/
bu

s 
co

m
m

ut
er

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
R

es
to

rin
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

se
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

R
es

to
rin

g 
re

ce
nt

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

cu
ts

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
/C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 2
00

9
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
re

st
or

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
cu

ts
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

5
N

/A
sc

ho
ol

 b
us

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
5

N
/A

S
hu

ttl
e 

sh
ou

ld
 s

to
p 

at
 M

an
or

 B
lv

d.
 a

nd
 F

ar
ns

w
or

th
 ro

ut
in

el
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

S
im

pl
ify

in
g 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

ro
ut

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
S

tre
et

 C
ar

s 
In

 O
ak

la
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
B

A
R

T 
ro

ut
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
5

N
/A

Tr
ai

ns
 a

nd
 tr

ol
ly

 b
us

se
s 

on
 c

ity
 s

tre
et

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
tra

ns
it 

fre
qu

en
cy

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 im

pr
ov

ed
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
lin

es
, a

nd
 s

en
si

bl
e 

fe
ed

er
 li

ne
s 

ad
de

d
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
Tr

an
si

t i
s 

re
m

ai
ns

 to
o 

lim
ite

d 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
di

on
 to

 s
er

ve
 it

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l m

ar
ke

t.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

O
N

 5
80

 T
O

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

T 
P

A
S

S
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
or

 o
th

er
 ra

il 
al

on
g 

I-5
80

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

- 5
80

 c
or

rid
or

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 tr

ai
n 

to
 tr

ac
y/

st
oc

kt
on

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 S
an

 J
os

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
TO

 W
A

R
M

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
B

et
te

r A
C

 T
rn

as
it 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

B
et

te
r c

or
e 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
B

i-d
ire

ct
io

na
l A

C
E

 s
er

vi
ce

 (b
ec

au
se

 B
A

R
T 

vi
a 

B
ay

 F
ai

r i
s 

to
o 

lo
ng

/s
lo

w
)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e/
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

3

Page 207



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

6
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
 c

ar
, M

ac
A

rth
er

 B
R

T,
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
B

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
B

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
B

R
T/

 T
O

D
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
bu

s 
ra

pi
d 

tra
ns

it,
 B

A
R

T 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

/in
fil

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
C

O
U

N
TY

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 B

U
S

E
S

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r y

ou
th

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

- B
er

ke
le

y 
- O

ak
la

nd
 T

ra
m

 (E
B

O
T)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

- B
er

ke
le

y 
- O

ak
la

nd
 T

ra
m

 (E
B

O
T)

 - 
th

e 
la

st
 m

ile
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 B
A

R
T,

 A
m

tra
k

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 L

ig
ht

 R
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
fin

di
ng

 fo
r e

xp
an

di
ng

 tr
an

si
t a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
it 

m
or

e 
re

lia
bl

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 S

tu
de

nt
 B

us
 P

as
se

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

I d
on

 k
on

w
 w

ha
t i

nt
el

lig
en

t t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 is
 a

bo
ut

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n;
 re

du
ce

 c
os

ts
 to

 ri
de

rs
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ve

l t
im

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

in
cr

ea
se

 b
us

, t
ra

in
 a

nd
 b

ar
t a

t t
ra

ns
it 

hu
bs

  e
g.

 u
ni

on
 c

ity
 in

te
rm

od
al

 s
ta

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ke
ep

in
g 

fa
re

s 
lo

w
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
to

 d
riv

er
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

6
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 ..

. I
t w

ill
 s

av
e 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
co

nn
ec

t v
ia

 lo
ca

l b
us

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 g
et

 in
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e.

  
C

re
at

e 
an

 in
te

rim
 s

ta
tio

n 
at

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
. w

ith
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 A

C
E

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d.

  
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
us

 2
 s

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

on
 5

80
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

 u
p 

a 
lo

t o
f c

om
m

ut
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

6
N

/A
m

ai
nt

ai
n,

 e
xt

en
d 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 m

ak
e 

it 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

, r
el

ia
bl

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 s
hu

ttl
e 

fro
m

 s
ou

th
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
(s

ee
 a

ns
w

er
 to

 5
)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

m
or

e 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
m

or
e 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

- e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

to
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

M
O

re
 s

hu
ttl

es
 fo

r l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

co
lle

ge
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

m
or

e 
sh

ut
tle

s 
to

 m
aj

or
 w

or
k 

lo
ca

tio
ns

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

m
or

e 
tra

ns
it 

an
d 

le
ss

 ro
ut

es
 th

at
 a

re
 a

ll 
di

vi
de

d 
up

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n/

A
m

tra
k 

to
 R

oc
kr

id
ge

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

B
A

R
T 

in
fil

l s
ta

tio
n 

in
 S

an
 A

nt
on

io
 d

is
tri

ct
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

P
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
6

N
/A

R
et

or
e 

so
m

e 
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 th
e 

K
ey

 S
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
ou

th
er

n 
P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ed
 T

ra
in

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
re

tu
rn

 th
e 

bu
se

s,
 b

ut
 s

m
al

le
r, 

ch
ea

pe
r t

o 
op

er
at

e 
ve

rs
io

ns
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
R

un
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ro

ut
es

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 B

A
R

T,
 in

st
ea

d 
of

 p
ar

al
le

lin
g 

th
es

e 
ro

ut
es

.  
W

as
te

fu
l t

o 
co

py
 ro

ut
es

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
sa

th
er

 g
at

e 
to

 ja
ck

 lo
nd

on
 s

qu
ar

e 
lig

ht
 ra

il 
lin

e;
 d

ep
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
M

ai
n 

Li
ne

, r
at

io
na

liz
in

g 
th

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ro

ut
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
6

N
/A

S
hu

ttl
es

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
 w

ith
 e

xc
es

si
ve

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 s
ta

ff.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
S

tre
et

 C
ar

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

6
N

/A
Th

e 
1 

R
 is

 g
re

at
, b

ut
 m

ay
be

 m
or

e 
ex

pr
es

s 
bu

s 
ro

ut
es

 a
lo

ng
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 a
lo

ng
 I-

58
0 

w
hi

ch
 is

 fa
r 

fro
m

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

lin
es

?
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
6

N
/A

Tr
an

si
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

4

Page 208



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

6
N

/A
Tr

an
si

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

sa
fe

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
re

lia
bl

e.
  I

 d
on

't 
ta

ke
 th

e 
bu

s 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
bu

s 
ne

ar
 m

e 
do

es
n'

t k
ee

p 
its

 s
ch

ed
ul

e,
 

no
t e

ve
n 

cl
os

e!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
A

bo
lis

h 
lo

w
-u

se
 b

us
 ro

ut
es

 in
 fa

vo
r o

f d
is

co
un

t t
ra

ns
it 

vo
uc

he
rs

 fo
r t

ax
ic

ab
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

7
N

/A
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
N

ig
ht

 O
w

l b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

: I
f I

 c
an

't 
ta

ke
 a

 b
us

 w
he

n 
I n

ee
d 

to
 tr

av
el

 a
t n

ig
ht

, t
he

n 
m

y 
w

ife
 a

nd
 I 

w
ill

 b
uy

 c
ar

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

op
er

at
in

g
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

is
 a

 s
er

io
us

 p
ro

bl
em

 a
nd

 h
as

 m
ad

e 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 v
irt

ua
lly

 u
nu

sa
bl

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
B

A
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

B
us

se
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
w

ay
 o

ve
r p

ric
ed

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

tre
et

 c
ar

, M
ac

A
rth

er
 B

R
T,

 C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

B
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

B
us

 s
to

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

B
us

 th
at

 g
oe

s 
to

 T
ho

rn
hi

ll 
an

d 
P

in
eh

av
en

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

C
le

an
 u

p 
B

A
R

T;
 it

 is
 s

o 
di

rty
 I 

ha
ve

 s
to

pp
ed

 u
si

ng
 it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

7
N

/A
C

le
an

er
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ns

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 B

A
R

T 
fre

qu
en

cy
 a

nd
 h

ou
rs

 o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

7
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

op
er

at
io

n
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

In
cr

ea
se

 im
pr

ov
e 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

7
N

/A
Irv

in
gt

on
 B

ar
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

7
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 ..

. I
t w

ill
 s

av
e 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
co

nn
ec

t v
ia

 lo
ca

l b
us

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 g
et

 in
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e.

  
C

re
at

e 
an

 in
te

rim
 s

ta
tio

n 
at

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
. w

ith
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 A

C
E

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d.

  
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
us

 2
 s

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

on
 5

80
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

 u
p 

a 
lo

t o
f c

om
m

ut
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
K

ee
p 

th
e 

bu
se

s 
an

d 
B

A
R

T 
op

er
at

in
g 

sm
oo

th
ly

 a
nd

 e
ffi

ic
en

tly
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

Lo
ng

er
 h

ou
rs

 n
ee

de
d:

 T
ra

ns
it 

sh
ou

ld
 s

ta
rt 

ea
rli

er
, e

nd
 la

te
r (

es
p.

 o
n 

w
ee

ke
nd

s)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
Lo

ok
 in

to
 ri

gh
t s

iz
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

re
du

ci
ng

 m
an

po
w

er
 c

os
ts

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

M
ak

e 
B

A
R

T 
an

d 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 s

af
er

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
I'm

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
m

on
ey

 o
n 

ta
xi

s 
w

he
n 

I d
on

't 
ha

ve
 ti

m
e 

to
 w

ai
t f

or
 b

us
 2

5
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

B
A

R
T 

in
fil

l s
ta

tio
n 

in
 S

an
 A

nt
on

io
 d

is
tri

ct
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
pl

ea
se

 s
to

p 
cu

tti
ng

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 b

et
te

r q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

sa
fe

r b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
re

bu
ild

 th
e 

ra
ilr

oa
ds

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

R
e-

op
en

 B
A

R
T 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

st
at

io
n 

ba
th

ro
om

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
7

N
/A

R
ep

ai
r b

us
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

of
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
cu

ts
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
re

st
or

in
g 

on
-g

oi
ng

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 c

ut
s 

an
d 

m
ak

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
7

N
/A

R
es

to
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e/
ro

ut
e 

to
 p

re
-2

01
0 

le
ve

ls
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

7
N

/A
Th

e 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
ut

, c
ut

, c
ut

, a
nd

 fa
re

s 
ke

ep
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

--
th

e 
bu

se
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

fir
st

, m
os

t v
ita

l l
in

k 
to

 o
th

er
 

tra
ns

it 
(B

A
R

T,
 tr

ai
n 

st
at

io
ns

, a
irp

or
ts

, e
tc

.)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

8
N

/A
B

R
T/

 T
O

D
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
R

oc
kr

id
ge

 B
A

R
T 

vi
a 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 T

er
ra

ce
 to

 M
on

tc
la

ir.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
8

N
/A

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
tra

ns
it 

hu
bs

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

5

Page 209



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

8
N

/A
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
fre

e 
ec

o 
pa

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

; r
es

to
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

8
N

/A
Fr

eq
ue

nt
 (e

ve
ry

 1
0-

15
 m

in
ut

es
) S

m
al

le
r s

hu
ttl

es
 a

lo
ng

 m
ai

n 
co

rr
id

or
s 

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

m
ar

ke
ts

, s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 s
er

ve
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

be
tte

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
8

N
/A

im
pr

ov
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 im
pr

ov
e 

bu
s 

sc
he

du
le

s 
on

 w
ee

ke
nd

s,
 g

oo
d 

fo
r m

an
y 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 u

se
 o

f b
us

es
 if

 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

fo
r t

he
 m

an
y 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 ta

rg
et

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

  W
he

n 
I l

iv
ed

 in
 L

on
do

n,
 n

ea
rly

 E
V

E
R

Y
O

N
E

 to
ok

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 th

ey
 

w
er

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
, c

le
an

, a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
ly

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

8
N

/A
M

ak
e 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it 
m

or
e 

re
lia

bl
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
8

N
/A

m
or

e 
bi

cy
le

 lo
ck

er
s 

at
 B

A
R

T,
 o

r b
et

te
r b

ik
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

A
N

D
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

fo
r l

os
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
8

N
/A

M
O

R
E

 B
IK

E
 L

O
C

K
E

R
S

 A
T 

FR
E

M
O

N
T 

B
A

R
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
8

N
/A

w
ith

in
 s

ou
th

er
n 

an
d 

ea
st

er
n 

al
am

ed
a 

co
un

ty
 a

s 
th

es
 a

re
 le

ss
 d

en
ce

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 a

n 
in

ad
eq

ua
te

 tr
an

si
t s

ys
te

m
 ( 

i.e
. 

fre
qu

en
cy

, a
re

a 
co

ve
re

d,
 e

tc
)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
A

dd
ed

 tr
an

s.
 s

er
vi

ce
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 - 

ie
 B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e;

 n
ot

 b
us

 ro
ut

es
 in

to
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

9
N

/A
A

llo
w

in
g 

pr
iv

at
e 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
as

 fe
ed

er
 to

 p
ub

lic
 a

ge
nc

y 
tra

ns
it 

ro
ut

e 
in

 p
la

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
se

rv
ic

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

ba
y 

on
 a

 2
4-

ho
ur

 b
as

is
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 N
E

A
R

LY
 F

R
E

E
 -L

IV
, F

IR
S

T 
TO

 P
A

Y
-L

A
S

T 
TO

 G
E

T 
IT

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

B
R

IN
G

 B
A

R
T 

A
LO

N
G

 5
80

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
T 

P
A

S
S

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

tre
et

 c
ar

, M
ac

A
rth

er
 B

R
T,

 C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
B

ui
ld

 B
A

R
T 

in
fil

l s
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t s
m

ar
t g

ro
w

th
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

ro
un

d 
tra

ns
it 

hu
bs

 li
ke

 L
ak

e 
M

er
rit

t B
A

R
T 

TO
D

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
de

ve
lo

pe
 a

 tr
an

si
t s

ys
te

m
 th

at
 is

 a
 p

ay
 a

s 
yo

u 
go

 s
ys

te
m

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

do
 m

or
e 

sm
ar

t b
ui

ld
in

g 
as

 h
ay

w
ar

d 
ha

s 
do

ne
 a

nd
 is

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 b
ar

t s
ta

tio
ns

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

E
xt

en
d 

B
A

R
T 

fro
m

 P
le

as
an

to
n 

 to
 T

ra
cy

, E
xt

en
d 

B
ar

t f
ro

m
 P

le
as

an
to

n 
to

 S
an

 J
os

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
Fa

st
, f

re
qu

en
t, 

w
ifi

-e
qu

ip
pe

d 
co

m
m

ut
er

 s
hu

ttl
es

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t t

o 
w

ha
t c

om
pa

ni
es

 li
ke

 G
oo

gl
e 

pr
ov

id
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

Fa
st

er
, b

et
te

r c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

B
ay

 A
re

a
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
ha

vi
ng

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
be

tte
r w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
ho

w
 a

re
 m

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d/
or

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
su

pp
os

ed
 to

 g
et

 o
n 

th
e 

bu
s 

to
 g

o 
sh

op
pi

ng
 a

nd
 th

en
 tr

y 
to

 g
et

 
ho

m
e 

w
ith

 te
n 

ba
gs

 o
f g

ro
ce

rie
s?

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
I d

on
't 

th
in

k 
th

is
 is

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

cr
im

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

ar
e 

so
lv

ed
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

If 
yo

u 
bu

ild
 it

, t
he

y 
w

ill
 c

om
e!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

Im
pr

ov
e 

sp
ee

d 
of

 tr
an

sf
er

 b
et

w
ee

n 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

in
su

rin
g 

sa
fe

ty
 o

n 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 ..

. I
t w

ill
 s

av
e 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
co

nn
ec

t v
ia

 lo
ca

l b
us

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 g
et

 in
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e.

  
C

re
at

e 
an

 in
te

rim
 s

ta
tio

n 
at

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
. w

ith
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 A

C
E

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d.

  
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
us

 2
 s

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

on
 5

80
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

 u
p 

a 
lo

t o
f c

om
m

ut
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 5

80
 to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e,

 A
dd

 p
le

nt
y 

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
t G

re
en

vi
lle

 a
nd

 Is
ab

el
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

lig
ht

 ra
il

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

LO
C

A
TI

N
G

 A
R

E
A

S
 O

F 
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

S
 A

N
D

 H
A

V
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

O
S

E
 A

R
E

A
S

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

9
N

/A
M

ak
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

si
t s

af
er

/ c
on

ve
ni

en
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

M
ak

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 e
as

ie
r a

cc
es

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
m

or
e 

fli
xi

bl
e 

tra
ns

it 
tic

ke
tin

g 
(d

ay
 p

as
se

s 
co

st
in

g 
= 

2 
x 

on
e-

w
ay

 ti
ck

et
)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

6

Page 210



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

TK
9

N
/A

M
or

e 
tim

el
y 

tra
ns

it
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
ne

ed
 m

or
e 

hi
gh

 s
pe

ed
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

9
N

/A
R

ed
uc

e 
co

st
 o

f t
ra

ns
it 

w
ith

 "E
co

 P
as

s"
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
re

du
ce

 p
as

se
ng

er
 fa

re
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
9

N
/A

R
e-

or
ga

ni
ze

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

 B
us

es
 b

re
ak

 d
ow

n 
al

l t
he

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
ar

e 
fil

th
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

9
N

/A
se

cu
re

 s
af

et
y 

on
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
S

ee
 #

6,
 a

s 
ab

ov
e:

  T
ax

iB
us

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

by
 G

P
S

 / 
co

m
pu

te
r d

is
pa

tc
h 

w
ill

 s
oo

n 
re

pl
ac

e 
bu

s 
sy

st
em

s 
ev

er
yw

he
re

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

9
N

/A
S

tre
et

 C
ar

 s
ys

te
m

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
B

A
R

T 
sy

st
em

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

9
N

/A
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

9
N

/A
Tr

sn
it 

sh
ou

dl
 b

e 
ex

pn
de

d 
on

ly
 w

he
re

 d
en

si
ty

 e
xi

st
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
it 

an
d 

ci
tie

s 
re

w
ar

de
d 

fo
r i

nc
re

as
ed

 d
en

ity
 w

ith
 b

et
te

r 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

1)
 S

af
e/

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

w
at

er
 ta

xi
 O

ak
la

nd
/A

la
m

ed
a.

 2
) B

et
te

r b
us

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
E

as
t B

ay
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

 B
ay

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
1.

 F
re

e 
E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

 2
. R

es
to

rin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 tr

an
si

t 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

4 
ho

ur
 tr

an
sf

er
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

fa
re

s 
ar

e 
sc

he
du

le
d 

to
 ri

se
 *

ag
ai

n,
* 

an
d 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
ts

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
re

in
st

at
ed

, a
nd

 w
ee

ke
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 a

t 
ris

k-
-th

e 
po

or
, d

is
ab

le
d,

 e
ld

er
ly

, a
nd

 th
os

e 
try

in
g 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
ei

r d
riv

in
g 

re
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

bu
s 

to
 g

et
 th

em
 a

ro
un

d 
an

d 
to

 o
th

er
 

tra
ns

it 
(B

A
R

T,
 tr

ai
ns

, a
irp

or
ts

, e
tc

.)-
-a

ls
o,

 th
e 

tra
ns

ba
y 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 v

ita
l, 

be
ca

us
e 

B
ar

t d
oe

sn
't 

go
 e

ve
ry

w
he

re
, a

nd
 if

 
yo

u 
ta

ke
 th

e 
bu

s 
to

 B
ar

t t
o 

ge
t i

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

, y
ou

're
 p

ay
in

g 
*t

w
o*

 fa
re

s,
 b

ut
 if

 y
ou

 c
an

 h
op

 o
n 

a 
tra

ns
ba

y 
bu

s 
fro

m
 y

ou
r 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

, y
ou

 p
ay

 *
on

e*
 fa

re
.  

A
ls

o,
 th

e 
tra

ns
ba

y 
bu

s 
is

 th
e 

on
ly

 w
ay

 to
 g

et
 a

 b
ik

e 
in

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 in

 th
e 

ho
ur

s 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ru

sh
 h

ou
r-

-b
ik

es
 a

re
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d 
fro

m
 u

si
ng

 B
ar

t t
o 

ge
t i

nt
o 

S
F 

fro
m

 th
e 

E
as

t B
ay

 d
ur

in
g 

th
os

e 
ho

ur
s.

  I
f y

ou
 

w
an

t t
ra

ns
ba

y 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
to

 k
ee

p 
th

ei
r c

ar
s 

of
f o

f t
he

 ro
ad

s,
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
bi

ke
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f t

ra
ns

ba
y 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

pr
ic

e 
lo

w
er

!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

ad
d 

pi
ck

 u
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 a

re
as

 th
at

 h
av

e 
no

 re
gu

la
r b

us
 o

r t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
(li

ke
 fl

ex
) s

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A

A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
gr

am
:  

I t
hi

nk
 fr

ee
 p

as
se

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

(u
p 

to
 a

ge
 2

5)
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 is
su

ed
.  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

ar
e 

st
ud

en
ts

, o
r t

he
y 

al
m

os
t a

lw
ay

s 
ha

ve
 lo

w
-p

ay
in

g 
jo

bs
 if

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
jo

bs
.  

W
hi

le
 s

om
e 

yo
ut

h 
in

 th
ei

r e
ar

ly
 2

0'
s 

ha
ve

 p
le

nt
y 

of
 m

on
ey

, t
he

 g
re

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 d

o 
no

t, 
an

d 
it'

s 
ha

rd
 to

 im
po

se
 m

ea
ns

 te
st

in
g 

w
ith

ou
t l

os
in

g 
cu

st
om

er
s.

  Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

fo
rm

 th
e 

ha
bi

t o
f t

ra
ns

it 
us

e 
w

hi
le

 u
nd

er
 a

ge
 2

5 
w

ill
 b

en
ef

it 
in

 th
e 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 a

nd
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 b

ei
ng

 tr
an

si
t u

se
rs

 b
y 

ch
oi

ce
 la

te
r i

n 
lif

e.
  (

A
lth

ou
gh

 I 
re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 y

ou
r q

ue
st

io
n 

th
at

 I 
dr

iv
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 m
od

e 
of

 tr
av

el
, I

 w
al

k 
al

m
os

t 
as

 o
fte

n 
as

 I 
dr

iv
e,

 a
nd

 I 
us

e 
tra

ns
it,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 A

 C
 T

ra
ns

it,
 re

gu
la

rly
.  

I l
iv

e 
in

 a
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 O
ak

la
nd

 fl
at

la
nd

s 
th

at
 is

 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

w
el

l s
er

ve
d 

by
 A

 C
 T

ra
ns

it,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 c

ut
ba

ck
s 

in
 th

e 
pa

st
 y

ea
r h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 m
e,

 a
s 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
so

 m
an

y 
ot

he
rs

.)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
A

ga
in

 - 
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
se

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
yo

ut
h

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

A
s 

a 
re

si
de

nt
 o

f t
he

 U
pt

ow
n 

di
st

ric
t i

n 
O

ak
la

nd
, I

 s
ee

 th
at

 th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e 
ha

s 
br

ou
gh

t s
om

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
to

 th
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 a
re

as
 it

 s
er

ve
s.

 I 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f b

us
in

es
s 

al
on

g 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

, a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

te
re

st
 in

 J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 S
qu

ar
e 

ca
n 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e.
 I 

th
in

k 
it'

s 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 s
tim

ul
at

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
rid

er
sh

ip
 o

n 
it,

 e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

ho
ur

s 
in

to
 th

e 
la

te
 e

ve
ni

ng
s 

on
 F

rid
ay

s 
an

d 
S

at
ur

da
ys

, t
o 

se
rv

e 
th

e 
ba

r a
nd

 c
lu

b 
pa

tro
ns

 in
 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 g

iv
e 

th
em

 a
 ri

de
 b

ac
k 

to
 B

A
R

T 
or

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

lin
e 

tra
ns

fe
r s

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

to
ps

. I
 h

op
e 

th
at

 fu
nd

s 
fo

r a
 S

tre
et

ca
r r

un
ni

ng
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 ro

ut
e 

ca
n 

be
 a

tta
in

ed
 to

 th
en

 u
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

sh
ut

tle
 in

to
 a

 s
tre

et
ca

r, 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 
m

ak
e 

O
ak

la
nd

's
 V

ic
to

ry
 C

ou
rt 

si
te

 a
 m

or
e 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 A
's

 b
al

lp
ar

k,
 w

hi
ch

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

tre
et

ca
r c

an
 s

tim
ul

at
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
m

or
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

to
 o

ur
 c

as
h-

st
ra

pp
ed

 c
ity

. I
 w

ou
ld

 
th

en
 h

op
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ne
w

 jo
bs

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 c

an
 a

ttr
ac

t m
or

e 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
fro

m
 n

ea
rb

y 
ci

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
E

as
t B

ay
, a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
B

R
T 

lin
es

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ig
he

r s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
 m

ov
in

g 
w

or
ke

rs
 e

ffi
ci

en
tly

 in
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
A

s 
st

at
ed

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y,

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t (

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
, A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

s 
rid

es
).

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

B
.R

.T
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
ex

te
nt

io
ns

 to
 s

an
 J

os
e 

fro
m

 b
ot

h 
ea

st
 b

ay
 a

nd
 p

en
in

su
la

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

 th
e 

w
or

ks
 to

 c
om

e 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

as
t 3

0+
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 it
's

 a
bo

ut
 ti

m
e 

th
at

 o
ur

 ta
x 

do
lla

rs
 a

re
 p

ut
 

to
 u

se
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

7

Page 211



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
is

 fo
r t

ra
ve

lin
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

ci
tie

s.
  B

us
es

 a
re

 o
fte

n 
m

os
tly

 e
m

pt
y.

  S
m

al
le

r, 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

el
 s

hu
ttl

es
 th

at
 a

re
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t (

10
 m

in
ut

es
) a

nd
 g

et
 y

ou
 fr

om
 m

aj
or

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 in
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 to
 B

A
R

T,
 d

ow
nt

ow
ns

, c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
sh

op
in

g 
ce

nt
er

s.
  M

ak
e 

it 
m

or
e 

lo
gi

ca
l t

o 
us

e 
tra

ns
it 

th
en

 d
riv

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
TO

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

T 
P

A
S

S
 V

IA
 5

80
.  

N
O

T 
TO

 D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 L

IV
E

R
M

O
R

E
!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

ba
rt 

to
 li

ve
rm

or
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 n
ow

 th
e 

w
ay

 it
 w

as
 p

la
nn

ed
.th

e 
m

on
ey

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 la
w

su
its

 fo
r b

rin
g 

it 
to

 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

liv
er

m
or

e 
th

ey
 c

ou
ld

 b
rin

g 
a 

3 
st

at
io

n 
cl

os
er

 to
 tr

ac
y 

an
d 

ge
t m

or
e 

ca
rs

 o
f 5

80
.th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

al
ta

m
on

t w
ou

ld
 

m
ak

e 
a 

gr
ea

t 3
 s

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

co
m

m
in

g 
in

 fr
om

 th
e 

va
lle

y 
an

d 
it 

is
 a

ls
o 

cl
os

e 
to

 ti
e 

it 
in

 w
ith

 th
e 

al
ta

m
on

t 
tri

an
 to

 s
an

 jo
se

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

B
et

te
r f

ar
es

 lo
ng

er
 ti

m
e 

fo
r t

ra
ns

fe
rs

 o
n 

bu
s 

/ m
or

e 
fre

e 
sh

ut
tle

s 
A

la
m

ed
a 

to
 F

ru
itv

al
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

bi
g 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

tra
ns

it 
or

ie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e 
(+

ne
w

 ro
ut

es
, P

ie
dm

on
t A

ve
nu

e)
; E

as
t B

ay
 B

R
T 

(In
te

rn
at

io
na

l/T
el

eg
ra

ph
 &

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
); 

E
as

t B
ay

 
G

re
en

w
ay

; T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
t B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

lo
ng

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l; 
C

yc
le

 T
ra

ck
s;

 E
xp

an
de

d 
A

m
tra

k 
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 &
 S

an
 J

oa
qu

in
 s

er
vi

ce
; I

nf
ill

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 (9
8t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
&

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 S

an
 A

nt
on

io
); 

N
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 

O
ak

 to
 N

in
th

 &
 n

ew
 O

ak
la

nd
 A

's
 b

al
lp

ar
k;

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 s
ta

tio
n;

 C
le

ar
er

 &
 s

im
pl

er
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ro

ut
es

 a
nd

 b
et

te
r c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 to

 B
A

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
 c

ar
,  

m
or

e 
lig

ht
 ra

il,
 m

or
e 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

m
or

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

 th
e 

ca
pi

to
l c

or
rid

or
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
B

R
T 

on
 T

el
eg

ra
ph

, I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
ou

le
va

rd
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
aj

or
 c

or
rid

or
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

bu
s 

pa
ss

es
 fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

B
us

 ra
pi

d 
tra

ns
it 

on
 M

ac
ar

th
ur

 o
r W

 G
ra

nd
/ d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 s
tre

et
ca

r  
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s-

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

ttr
ac

t 
m

or
e 

rid
er

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
pr

io
rit

y
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

bu
s 

to
 o

nc
e 

ag
ai

n 
go

 d
ow

n 
va

lle
y 

av
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

d
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

B
us

es
 fo

r f
ie

ld
 tr

ip
s 

fo
r s

ch
oo

ls
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

C
ity

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
hu

ttl
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

C
le

an
er

 b
us

se
s,

 B
A

R
T 

ca
rs

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

C
le

an
lin

es
s 

of
 T

ra
ns

it 
R

es
tro

om
s.

 I 
us

ed
 th

e 
M

en
's

 ro
om

 a
t t

he
 E

as
t D

ub
lin

 S
ta

tio
n 

la
st

 w
ee

k.
 T

he
 c

on
di

tio
n 

w
as

 
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
. B

ac
ke

d 
up

 to
ile

t, 
H

an
d-

w
ip

es
 o

n 
th

e 
flo

or
, u

rin
al

 d
irt

y.
 I 

re
al

iz
e 

th
at

 it
 is

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

es
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

t t
he

 s
ys

te
m

. W
ou

ld
 B

A
R

T 
co

ns
id

er
 a

 c
om

pa
ny

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

da
ily

 s
er

vi
ce

? 
I.E

.,c
on

tra
ct

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

th
at

 
tra

ve
l b

y 
B

A
R

T 
to

 e
ac

h 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
on

-s
ite

 c
le

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
re

st
ro

om
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g!
 T

he
 o

nl
y 

w
ay

 m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 to

 u
se

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

if 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 m

on
th

ly
 p

as
se

s 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

to
 g

et
 c

om
fo

rta
bl

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
sy

st
em

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

C
om

pl
et

e 
B

ar
t t

o 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

C
on

gr
at

ul
at

io
ns

 fo
r a

dd
in

g 
th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 Z

oo
 to

 th
e 

46
 L

in
e 

ro
ut

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
, y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

th
e 

Zo
o 

ro
ut

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 S

at
ur

da
ys

 a
nd

 S
un

da
ys

. W
or

ki
ng

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

ou
t c

ar
s 

w
ou

ld
 th

en
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 c
re

at
e 

m
or

e 
in

te
re

st
in

g 
ou

tin
gs

 fo
r t

he
ir 

fa
m

ili
es

. I
t w

ou
ld

 th
en

 b
e 

an
 in

ce
nt

iv
e 

fo
r b

us
in

es
se

s 
to

 o
ffe

r f
am

ily
 b

us
 p

as
se

s 
to

 th
ei

r c
us

to
m

er
s.

 It
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

go
od

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
to

ol
 fo

r A
C

 T
ra

ns
it,

 b
us

in
es

se
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 Z
oo

.  
G

iv
e 

it 
so

m
e 

th
ou

gh
t!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
C

on
ne

ct
 A

m
Tr

ak
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 a
nd

 A
C

T 
to

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

P
la

tfo
rm

 in
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

cr
ea

tin
g 

a 
no

 h
as

sl
e 

tra
ns

it 
co

nn
ec

to
r (

m
on

ht
ly

 p
as

s 
eg

) t
ha

t w
ill

 a
llo

w
 s

ub
ur

ba
n 

co
m

m
ut

re
rs

 li
ke

 m
e 

w
ho

 c
om

m
ut

e 
of

te
n 

to
 fi

nd
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f t

ra
ns

it 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 ju
rid

ic
tio

ns
.  

(E
G

 I 
tra

ve
l f

ro
m

 o
ak

la
nd

 to
 s

an
 m

at
eo

, w
ith

 
a 

ch
an

gi
ng

 d
ai

ly
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

bu
t t

he
re

 is
 n

o 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fo

r m
e 

an
d 

I a
m

 fo
rc

ed
 to

 b
e 

a 
si

ng
le

 d
riv

er
 o

n 
th

e 
fre

ew
ay

s 
an

d 
br

id
ge

s.
)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
D

is
as

te
r p

re
pa

re
dn

es
s 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 e

nc
om

pa
ss

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t o
pt

io
ns

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

E
C

O
 B

us
 P

as
a 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
gr

ad
es

 6
-1

2.
 E

xt
en

di
ng

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 tr

an
sf

er
s 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
TK

10
N

/A
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

, l
ik

e 
us

 o
f s

hu
ttl

es
 to

 tr
as

po
rt 

pe
op

le
 to

 w
or

k 
an

d 
m

ai
n 

tra
sp

or
t f

ac
ili

te
s 

lik
e 

B
A

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

E
xp

an
d 

fe
rr

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
m

id
 d

ay
 ru

n 
fro

m
 H

ar
bo

r B
ay

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
E

xp
an

d 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

lig
ht

 ra
il.

  B
us

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 e

rr
at

ic
 a

nd
 u

nr
el

ia
bl

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

8

Page 212



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A

E
xp

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
P

or
tla

nd
-s

ty
le

 s
tre

et
ca

r s
ys

te
m

 fu
nd

ed
 in

 g
re

at
 p

ar
t b

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t d
is

tri
ct

s 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

ke
y 

no
de

s 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 w
ith

 h
ig

hl
y 

re
lia

bl
e,

 z
er

o 
em

is
si

on
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ou

ld
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r a

ut
om

ob
ile

s,
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
hi

gh
er

 d
en

si
ty

 a
lo

ng
 ro

ut
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
r a

n 
in

te
rli

nk
ed

 n
et

w
or

k 
th

at
 fe

ed
s 

B
A

R
T,

 th
e 

ne
w

 fe
rr

y 
sy

st
em

 
an

d 
st

re
am

lin
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 b

us
 b

us
es

 a
s 

sh
ut

tle
s 

an
d 

fe
ed

er
s 

to
 th

e 
sy

st
em

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

E
xt

en
d 

B
ar

t t
o 

Li
ve

rm
or

e,
 n

ee
d 

3 
st

at
io

ns
. 1

 a
irw

ay
 2

 fi
rs

t s
tre

et
 3

 v
as

co
 ro

ad
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

E
xt

en
di

ng
 B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

Fa
st

er
 m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t s

f-e
as

t b
ay

 o
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
de

d 
ho

ur
s 

fo
r t

he
se

 ro
ut

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
fo

cu
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 tr
an

si
t a

nd
 li

nk
in

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 th

ei
r m

aj
or

 d
es

tin
at

io
ns

.  
lin

k 
w

or
k 

to
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l. 
 s

ec
on

d,
 p

ro
ve

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
m

ea
su

re
s 

m
us

t b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

ed
 ri

de
rs

hi
p.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
fo

r i
nc

re
as

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 a
re

as
 th

at
 d

on
’t 

cu
rr

en
tly

 h
av

e 
hi

gh
 c

ap
ac

ity
 tr

an
si

t, 
w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 lo
ok

 a
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rt 
i.e

. s
m

al
le

r b
us

es
 p

er
ha

ps
, m

or
e 

sh
ut

tle
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

Fr
ee

 b
us

 p
as

se
s 

fo
r y

ou
th

 a
nd

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 b

et
te

r b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

, k
ee

pi
ng

 tr
an

si
t a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 to
 a

ll,
 k

ee
pi

ng
 a

re
as

 
w

ith
 g

oo
d 

tra
ns

it 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o.
 b

et
w

ee
n 

6t
h 

an
d 

12
th

 g
ra

de
. R

es
to

rin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

m
ad

e 
to

 A
/C

 T
ra

ns
it 

si
nc

e 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
6t

h 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

. R
es

to
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

. I
 a

m
 a

 g
re

en
 b

us
in

es
s 

ow
ne

r w
ho

 re
lie

s 
on

 C
ar

 S
ha

rin
g,

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

B
ar

t. 
I a

m
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 re
ly

 o
n 

A
C

 tr
an

si
t w

ith
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t l
ev

el
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 m
us

t s
pe

nd
 m

or
e 

m
on

ey
 o

n 
ca

r s
ha

rin
g

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 b

us
 p

as
se

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
to

 A
C

 tr
an

si
t s

in
ce

 
20

09
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
fre

e 
ec

o 
pa

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
12

th
 g

ra
de

; r
es

to
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
si

nc
e 

20
09

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
G

et
 B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
in

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

bu
ilt

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
G

o 
sl

ow
 o

n 
Tr

an
si

t O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 I 

do
n'

t s
ee

 w
hy

 a
ny

on
e 

w
ou

ld
 w

an
t t

o 
liv

e 
ne

xt
 d

oo
r t

o 
a 

tra
in

 o
r b

us
 s

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

ll 
th

e 
re

su
lti

ng
 n

oi
se

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

G
re

an
 a

nd
 fu

n 
al

am
ed

a 
co

un
ty

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

et
w

or
k-

th
e 

w
or

ld
s 

be
st

, f
rie

nd
lie

st
, c

om
pa

ss
io

na
te

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

H
ig

h 
sp

ee
d 

tra
ns

it 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

on
ne

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
rio

rit
y 

of
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 B

ay
 A

re
a.

 W
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

 lo
ca

lly
 w

ith
 b

ic
yc

le
 p

at
hs

 a
nd

 w
al

kw
ay

s 
is

 q
ua

in
t f

or
 re

cr
ea

tio
n 

ev
en

ts
 b

ut
 it

 d
oe

s 
no

t s
ol

ve
 th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pr

ob
le

m
 fo

r a
 c

om
pl

ex
 in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
ed

 s
oc

ie
ty

.  
D

on
't 

try
 to

 s
ol

ve
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 a

lo
ne

, w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
ot

he
r B

ay
 A

re
a 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 in

te
rn

ec
te

d 
so

lu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

re
al

 p
ro

bl
em

.  
W

e 
no

t l
on

ge
r l

iv
e 

in
 is

ol
at

ed
 v

ill
ag

es
 - 

it 
is

 a
 w

or
ld

 
ec

on
om

y 
an

d 
th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

is
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

la
ye

r. 
 I 

am
 n

ot
 g

oi
ng

 to
 w

al
k 

to
 w

or
k.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
 O

ak
la

nd
 h

ad
 a

n 
am

az
in

g 
st

re
et

 c
ar

 s
ys

te
m

.  
B

rin
g 

it 
ba

ck
 it

 w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
r c

ity
 in

 m
yr

ia
d 

w
ay

s!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
I b

el
ie

ve
 re

st
or

in
g 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
cu

t s
in

ce
 2

00
9 

is
 c

ru
ci

al
 to

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 I 

su
po

rt 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

al
l 6

th
-1

2t
h 

gr
ad

e 
hi

gh
 s

ch
oo

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 F

re
e 

E
co

 B
us

 P
as

se
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
I b

el
ie

ve
 th

at
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ou
ld

 u
se

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

if 
it 

w
er

e 
a 

re
lia

bl
e 

sy
st

em
. I

t i
s 

ve
ry

 u
np

re
di

ct
ab

le
, a

nd
 h

as
 d

riv
en

 m
e 

to
 d

riv
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

I d
on

't 
kn

ow
 w

hy
 y

ou
 li

m
it 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 a

re
as

 th
at

 d
on

't 
ha

ve
 "h

ig
h 

ca
pa

ci
ty

"  
 I 

th
in

k 
yo

u 
ju

st
 n

ee
d 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 m
or

e 
ar

ea
s.

  M
an

y 
ar

ea
s 

do
 n

ot
 n

ee
d 

"h
ig

h 
ca

pa
ci

ty
." 

 E
ve

n 
if 

th
ey

 lo
ok

 li
ke

 "c
or

rid
or

s"
 if

 th
ey

 a
re

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

is
tri

ct
s 

yo
u 

do
 n

ot
 w

an
t t

o 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 in

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
"h

ig
h 

ca
pa

ci
ty

" t
ra

ns
it.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
I l

iv
e 

of
f o

f C
al

ar
og

a 
in

 H
ay

w
ar

d.
  W

he
n 

w
e 

m
ov

ed
 in

 th
ey

 h
ad

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 o

n 
th

at
 s

tre
et

…
(s

ee
 "A

dd
iti

on
al

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 #
3"

 fo
r f

ul
l c

om
m

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 to
o 

lo
ng

 to
 fi

t i
n 

th
is

 s
pr

ea
ds

he
et

.)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
I l

ov
e 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t b
ut

 it
 is

 n
ot

 c
on

ve
ni

en
t t

o 
m

y 
ho

m
e.

  A
nd

 it
 h

as
 g

ot
te

n 
ve

ry
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 fo
r s

lo
w

er
 s

er
vi

ce
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
I p

re
fe

r t
o 

ge
t a

ro
un

d 
on

 th
e 

bu
s 

sy
st

em
.  

I h
av

e 
tu

rn
ed

 to
 B

A
R

T 
or

 c
as

ua
l c

ar
po

ol
 o

r d
riv

in
g 

m
y 

pe
rs

on
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 w
he

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

fre
qu

en
t, 

un
re

lia
bl

e 
or

 n
on

-e
xi

st
an

t. 
 I 

am
 w

ill
in

g 
to

 p
ay

 m
or

e 
ta

xe
s 

fo
r b

et
te

r s
er

vi
ce

 - 
or

 e
ve

n 
ju

st
 to

 
ke

ep
 th

e 
in

ad
eq

ua
te

 s
ys

te
m

 w
e 

ha
ve

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
I r

ea
lly

 li
ke

 th
e 

id
ea

 o
f a

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 s

tre
et

ca
r.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-3

9

Page 213



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
I t

hi
nk

 th
at

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

on
 B

A
R

T.
 B

ar
t t

ra
in

s 
in

si
de

 c
ou

ld
 u

se
 a

 g
oo

d 
cl

ea
ni

ng
.  

A
ls

o 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f B
A

R
T 

is
 h

ig
h.

 If
 I 

ha
ve

 fr
ie

nd
s 

in
 fr

om
 o

ut
 o

f t
ow

n 
an

d 
w

e 
al

l w
an

t t
o 

go
 to

 S
F,

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

fu
n 

to
 ta

ke
 B

A
R

T 
bu

t t
he

 c
os

t w
ou

ld
 

be
 a

lm
os

t $
50

 fo
r 5

 p
eo

pl
e.

  F
or

 fa
m

ili
es

, i
t's

 m
uc

h 
ch

ea
pe

r t
o 

dr
iv

e 
an

d 
ev

en
 p

ay
 fo

r p
ar

tk
in

g
P

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t

O
N

10
N

/A

If 
w

e 
co

ul
d 

re
ga

in
 th

e;
 A

; a
ny

 ?
 R

ou
te

 fr
om

 P
le

as
an

to
n 

to
 W

al
nu

t C
re

ek
 - 

Li
gh

t R
ai

l, 
B

A
R

T.
 U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

 th
e 

ol
d 

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
be

en
 lo

st
 to

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s 

&
 b

ik
er

s;
 th

is
 is

 a
 w

on
de

rfu
l t

ra
il 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
bi

ki
ng

 o
n 

it.
 S

oo
oo

 ?
 w

ha
t 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e?

 U
p 

th
e 

M
id

dl
e 

of
 6

80
 w

ith
 B

A
R

T.
 T

ha
t's

 w
ha

t w
e 

w
er

e 
to

ld
 w

he
n 

th
e 

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

w
as

 g
iv

en
 u

p.
 T

ha
nk

 
Y

ou

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Im

pr
ov

em
en

s 
of

 th
e 

st
at

io
ns

 o
ut

si
de

 li
gh

tin
g,

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
sa

bi
lit

y.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 o

ut
ly

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ty
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

-c
ity

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 o

nl
y 

us
ef

ul
 if

 it
 is

 e
ffi

ci
en

t. 
A

s 
it 

st
an

ds
, t

he
 fu

nd
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

tte
r f

oc
us

ed
 o

n 
re

du
ci

ng
 h

ig
hw

ay
 

co
ng

es
tio

n.
 A

s 
an

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 m

y 
cu

rr
en

t 1
0 

m
in

ut
e 

dr
iv

e 
to

 m
y 

co
m

pa
ny

 s
hu

ttl
e 

w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 2

.5
 h

ou
rs

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
 m

e 
to

 
w

al
k 

1 
m

ile
 e

ac
h 

w
ay

 if
 I 

us
ed

 th
e 

ci
ty

 b
us

 s
ys

te
m

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 B

A
R

T 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 th
os

e 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 a
ct

ua
lly

 u
se

 it
 o

ut
si

de
 o

f p
ea

k 
ho

ur
s,

 i.
e.

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

er
ke

le
y 

to
 S

an
 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o.
 In

te
gr

at
e 

B
A

R
T 

w
ith

 B
us

 S
er

vi
ce

, r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

tre
at

in
g 

it 
lik

e 
a 

co
m

pe
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

e.
 S

to
p 

w
as

te
fu

l s
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

ke
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
 tr

ai
n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

cr
ea

se
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 c

os
ts

 to
 ri

de
rs

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 u
se

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
In

te
gr

at
e 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t i
n 

E
as

t A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n/

Li
ve

rm
or

e)
 fo

r e
as

ie
r a

nd
 re

lia
bl

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 to
 

W
es

t A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(O

ak
la

nd
/B

er
ke

le
y)

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ra
il 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 s

in
ce

 th
er

e 
is

 m
on

ey
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

no
w

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

IR
V

IN
G

TO
N

 B
A

R
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A

It 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 c

on
si

de
r t

ra
ns

it 
fre

qu
en

cy
 o

ut
si

de
 o

f a
 n

ar
ro

w
 ra

ng
e 

of
 c

om
m

ut
e 

ho
ur

s.
  M

an
y 

of
 u

s 
fin

d 
th

at
 w

e 
ne

ed
 

to
 w

or
k 

ea
rli

er
 a

nd
 la

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

ol
d 

9-
5 

sc
he

du
le

, a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
ec

om
es

 s
o 

in
fre

qu
en

t t
ha

t i
t e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s 
dr

iv
in

g.
 A

ls
o 

- 
in

 to
da

y'
s 

ec
on

om
ic

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

it 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 w
e 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
le

as
t a

ffl
ue

nt
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t -
 

th
ro

ug
h 

re
st

or
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 o

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t f

ew
 y

ea
rs

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

K
ee

p 
B

A
R

T 
on

 5
80

 ..
. I

t w
ill

 s
av

e 
m

on
ey

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

ca
n 

co
nn

ec
t v

ia
 lo

ca
l b

us
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 g

et
 in

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Li
ve

rm
or

e.
  

C
re

at
e 

an
 in

te
rim

 s
ta

tio
n 

at
 Is

ab
el

 A
ve

. w
ith

 p
la

ns
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d.

 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 A
C

E
 a

t G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
  

Th
is

 w
ou

ld
 g

iv
e 

us
 2

 s
ta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 d
ire

ct
 a

cc
es

s 
on

 5
80

, w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 c
le

ar
 u

p 
a 

lo
t o

f c
om

m
ut

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

 P
ut

tin
g 

a 
st

at
io

n 
in

to
 'd

ow
nt

ow
n'

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

is
n'

t c
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
w

ill
 n

ot
 re

m
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

fro
m

 5
80

.  
P

eo
pl

e 
ar

en
't 

go
in

g 
to

 B
A

R
T 

in
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e,

 w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

B
A

R
T 

to
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

, O
ak

la
nd

, S
an

 J
os

e 
...

 p
la

ce
s 

w
he

re
 th

e 
jo

bs
 a

re
.  

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
ha

s 
bu

s 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 m
ov

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 5

80
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
. T

he
re

 is
n'

t r
oo

m
 in

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

fo
r t

he
 k

in
d 

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r a
 s

ta
tio

n 
in

 to
w

n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
K

E
E

P
 B

A
R

T 
O

N
 5

80
 n

ot
 th

ro
ug

h 
to

w
ns

!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
K

ee
p 

B
A

R
T 

on
 th

e 
58

0,
 n

ot
 g

oi
ng

 to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Li
ve

rm
or

e.
  T

he
 m

ai
n 

go
al

 w
as

 re
lie

vi
ng

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
fo

r 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
va

lle
y,

 a
nd

 I 
th

in
k 

th
at

  p
oi

nt
 w

as
 lo

st
 w

he
n 

it 
is

 n
ow

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

m
ov

em
en

t t
o 

do
w

nt
ow

n.
  W

e 
do

n'
t 

ne
ed

 B
A

R
T 

ru
nn

in
g 

do
w

nt
ow

n,
 h

av
e 

a 
sh

ut
tle

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
si

t S
ta

tio
n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
K

ee
p 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t m

od
es

 o
f p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 c

le
an

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

Li
nk

in
g 

B
ar

t t
o 

A
ce

 T
ra

in
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
Li

nk
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

tra
ns

it 
- b

us
es

 to
 B

A
R

T,
 s

af
et

y 
on

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 a

t B
A

R
T 

st
op

s,
 in

ce
nt

iv
es

 li
ke

 fa
re

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

in
 p

ea
k 

vs
 

no
n-

pe
ak

 h
ou

rs
, t

ea
ch

in
g 

ki
ds

 o
n 

bu
se

s 
m

an
ne

rs
!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Lo

ok
 a

t t
ra

ffi
c 

co
un

ts
 - 

it'
s 

un
fo

rtu
na

te
 a

 li
gt

h 
ra

il-
B

A
R

T 
ty

pe
 p

la
n 

go
t a

ba
nd

on
ed

 fr
om

 P
le

as
an

to
n 

to
 W

al
nu

t C
re

ek
 u

p 
th

e 
S

an
 R

am
on

 c
or

rid
or

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

M
ak

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
in

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
an

d 
ea

sy
 to

 u
se

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t i

s 
a 

go
od

 id
ea

, b
ut

 a
t t

he
 ri

gh
t p

ric
e.

  B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
w

ill
 re

du
ce

 tr
af

fic
, h

ow
ev

er
 B

A
R

T 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ke
pt

 
on

 th
e 

58
0 

ro
ut

e 
- o

ut
 o

f d
ow

nt
ow

na
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f r
es

id
en

tia
l a

re
as

.  
B

A
R

T 
ha

s 
no

t e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 o

f 
m

an
y 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

 li
ke

 m
ys

el
f w

ho
 li

ve
 n

ea
r p

ro
po

se
d 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

ro
ad

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

M
or

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

re
lia

bl
e 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 e
xp

an
is

io
n 

of
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

sh
ut

tle
s 

fro
m

 d
iff

er
en

t p
la

ce
s 

to
 B

A
R

T.
  A

.C
. b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 u
nr

el
ia

bl
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 c
ut

 e
ve

ry
 ti

m
e,

 ro
ut

es
 a

re
 

ch
an

ge
d.

   
A

.C
. I

S
 M

O
S

T 
U

N
R

E
LI

A
B

LE
.  

R
U

D
E

 B
U

S
 D

R
IV

E
R

S
.  

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
us

in
g 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 2

5 
ye

ar
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

0

Page 214



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
M

or
e 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

w
or

ke
rs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
em

ot
io

na
l s

up
po

rt.
 It

 s
ee

m
s 

lik
e 

a 
ve

ry
 h

ig
h-

st
re

ss
 jo

b 
an

d 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 g
et

 fr
us

tra
te

d,
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

fe
el

s 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
N

ee
d 

to
 c

on
ne

ct
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
A

C
E

 in
 b

ot
h 

Fr
em

on
t a

nd
 L

iv
er

m
or

e,
 a

nd
 ru

n 
m

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t A

C
E

 tr
ai

n 
se

rv
ic

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
un

te
r-

co
m

m
ut

e 
an

d 
of

f-p
ea

k 
tra

in
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
tre

et
ca

r, 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l /

 T
el

eg
ra

ph
 B

R
T,

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d 

B
R

T,
 G

ra
nd

 A
ve

nu
e 

B
R

T
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

rr
ee

tc
ar

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

ar
e 

in
cr

ed
ib

ly
 im

po
rta

nt
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
ca

r a
nd

 B
ar

t i
nf

ill
 s

ta
tio

n 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

-B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e,
 -I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d.

 T
O

D
-S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
P

la
n,

 -B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

TO
D

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
(M

ac
A

rth
ur

, W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

, C
ol

is
eu

m
, L

ak
e 

M
er

rit
t),

 -I
nf

ill
 B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

's
 S

an
 A

nt
on

io
 d

is
tri

ct
, -

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 

B
lv

d.
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r, 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d.
 T

O
D

-S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

P
la

n,
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
TO

D
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

(M
ac

A
rth

ur
, W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
, 

C
ol

is
eu

m
, L

ak
e 

M
er

rit
t),

 In
fil

l B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n 

in
 O

ak
la

nd
's

 S
an

 A
nt

on
io

 d
is

tri
ct

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ai
nt

 o
r d

o 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
lo

ok
s 

of
 th

e 
P

le
as

an
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 n
ow

 lo
ok

s 
lik

e 
an

 o
ld

 a
ba

nd
on

ed
 

gr
ai

n 
sh

ed
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
P

le
as

e 
ke

ep
 B

A
R

T 
on

 5
80

 w
he

re
 it

 b
el

on
gs

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A

P
le

as
e,

 p
le

as
e 

fu
nd

 b
et

te
r t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ub
lic

 b
us

 d
riv

er
s.

  T
he

y 
ar

e 
th

e 
on

 th
e 

fro
nt

 li
ne

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

be
 a

 g
oo

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

so
 th

at
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

bu
s 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 d

riv
e.

  
Th

e 
tra

in
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

to
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 1

. T
he

 b
et

te
r t

he
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
th

at
 ri

de
rs

 h
av

e,
 th

e 
m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
th

e 
bu

s 
dr

iv
er

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
jo

b 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 (i

.e
., 

m
or

e 
rid

er
s 

= 
m

or
e 

dr
iv

in
g 

jo
bs

). 
 W

he
n 

I t
ak

e 
th

e 
ex

tra
 e

ffo
rt 

to
 ta

ke
 th

e 
bu

s 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 d
riv

e,
 a

nd
 th

en
 a

 d
riv

er
 p

ul
ls

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
bu

s 
st

op
 a

s 
I'm

 ru
nn

in
g 

to
 c

at
ch

 th
e 

bu
s,

 it
 m

ak
es

 m
e 

w
an

t t
o 

ge
t b

ac
k 

in
 m

y 
ca

r. 
2.

 G
oo

d 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
s 

m
us

t w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

al
le

l w
ith

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s.
  I

 a
m

 fi
nd

in
g 

th
at

 m
os

t 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 a

ll)
 b

us
 d

riv
er

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

e 
of

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s,

 b
ut

 I 
ha

ve
 s

ee
n 

ap
pa

lli
ng

 a
nd

 in
cr

ed
ib

ly
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 b
eh

av
io

r 
to

w
ar

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 s

ha
re

 th
e 

ro
ad

.  
W

hi
le

 I 
kn

ow
 it

's
 d

iff
ic

ul
t f

or
 th

e 
bu

s 
dr

iv
er

s 
to

 h
av

e 
to

 s
lo

w
 d

ow
n 

be
ca

us
e 

th
ey

 
ar

e 
try

in
g 

to
 s

ta
y 

on
 s

ch
ed

ul
e,

 th
ey

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
m

em
be

r t
ha

t t
he

y 
ar

e 
dr

iv
in

g 
a 

gi
ga

nt
ic

 v
eh

ic
le

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 e

as
ily

 k
ill

 a
 

cy
cl

is
t.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
pr

og
ra

m
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f t

ra
ns

it 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
nd

 w
or

ke
rs

.  
Th

e 
on

ly
 w

ay
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 u

se
 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t i
s 

if 
th

ey
 fe

el
 s

af
e 

w
hi

le
 u

si
ng

 it
.  

It 
is

 e
qu

al
ity

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 b
us

 s
to

ps
, b

us
 c

oa
ch

es
, B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 

B
A

R
T 

tra
in

s 
ar

e 
cl

ea
n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 h
el

p 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sp

ee
d 

of
 b

us
es

 b
y 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
th

em
 fr

om
 g

en
er

al
 tr

af
fic

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 fr

ee
 E

C
O

 s
tu

de
nt

 b
us

 p
as

se
s 

so
 J

un
io

r H
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 s
en

io
r h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

n'
t t

ru
an

t c
an

 g
o 

to
 

sc
ho

ol
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 B
E

TT
E

R
 tr

an
si

t o
pt

io
ns

 n
ot

 js
us

t i
nc

re
as

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
, l

ig
ht

 ra
il,

 c
ab

le
 c

ar
s,

 c
om

m
ut

er
 ta

il 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
B

R
T 

on
 

fiv
e 

or
 te

n 
co

rr
id

or
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
 M

ac
A

rth
er

 B
R

T,
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
 c

ar
, I

nc
re

as
ed

  C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
  s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
of

te
n 

as
 

B
A

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t i

s 
a 

m
es

s 
- y

ou
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 to
 n

av
ig

at
e 

2 
or

 m
or

e 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
th

ey
 d

on
't 

pl
ay

 w
el

l w
ith

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

 a
nd

 it
 

ge
ts

 ra
th

er
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 to
 d

o 
so

. a
ls

o,
 th

er
e 

is
 li

ttl
e 

la
te

 n
ig

ht
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 o

fte
n 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

n 
to

 
dr

iv
in

g 
(w

hy
 ta

ke
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t w

he
n 

it 
w

ill
 c

os
t u

p 
to

 tw
ic

e 
as

 m
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

to
ll 

an
d 

ga
s 

an
d 

ta
ke

 4
 ti

m
es

 a
s 

lo
ng

?)
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

pu
tti

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

ac
k

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
O

N
10

N
/A

R
es

to
re

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 1

98
6 

le
ve

ls
. T

ha
nk

 y
ou

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 h

yg
ie

ne
 o

f t
he

 v
eh

ic
le

. w
ai

t t
im

e 
le

ss
 th

at
 1

0-
15

 m
in

s 
du

rin
g 

m
ai

n 
tra

ve
l t

im
es

 o
f t

he
 d

ay
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

af
et

y 
at

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

st
at

io
ns

. T
oo

 m
uc

h 
vi

ol
en

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rty
 d

am
ag

e.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
sa

fe
ty

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
at

io
n.

  i
 tr

ie
d 

ta
ki

ng
 th

e 
bu

s 
an

d 
B

A
R

T.
 it

 c
os

t t
oo

 m
uc

h,
 th

er
e 

w
as

 a
 fi

gh
t o

n 
th

e 
bu

s 
an

d 
it 

to
ok

 
m

e 
2 

hr
s 

to
 g

et
 to

 m
y 

de
st

in
at

io
n 

vs
. 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 in

 th
e 

ca
r..

.. 
  i

ts
 ju

st
 e

as
ie

r t
o 

dr
iv

e.
. i

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l i
n 

w
or

k 
ho

ur
s 

w
er

e 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 d

iff
er

en
tly

...
.e

ar
lie

r o
r l

at
er

 o
r s

ha
rin

g 
of

fic
es

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 fo

lk
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

cr
ap

 th
e 

ai
rp

or
t c

on
ne

ct
or

 B
A

R
T

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

el
fis

hl
y 

pe
rh

ap
s,

 a
fte

r b
ei

ng
 m

ug
ge

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 h

om
e 

to
 L

ak
e 

M
er

rit
t f

om
 th

e 
19

th
 S

tre
et

 B
A

R
T,

 a
 s

hu
ttl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fro

m
 

B
ar

t d
ire

ct
ly

 to
 m

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
on

 1
9t

h 
an

d 
th

e 
la

ke
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

ot
he

r n
ea

rb
y 

la
rg

e 
ap

ar
tm

en
t h

ou
se

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

hu
ttl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 B
er

ke
le

y 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

, b
y 

m
irr

or
in

g 
th

e 
E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
G

oR
ou

nd
, m

ak
e 

it 
ea

sy
 fo

r B
A

R
T 

pa
ss

an
ge

rs
 to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

si
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

th
re

e 
B

er
ke

le
y 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 to
 m

os
t o

r a
ll 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s 
of

 th
e 

ci
ty

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

hu
ttl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 c
iti

es
 li

ke
 A

lb
an

y 
th

at
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

1

Page 215



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
S

o 
ca

lle
d 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
 o

ve
r p

ric
ed

, p
oo

rly
 d

es
ig

ne
d,

 n
ot

 e
ffi

ci
en

t. 
I l

iv
e 

in
 P

le
as

an
to

n.
 B

y 
th

e 
tim

e 
I f

in
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

at
 

B
A

R
T,

 p
ay

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
, g

et
 u

p 
th

e 
st

ai
rs

, w
ai

t f
or

 th
e 

tra
in

 I 
ca

n 
be

 m
or

e 
th

an
 h

al
fw

ay
 to

 S
F.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

S
pa

re
 a

ir 
da

y 
is

 a
 g

oo
d 

in
ce

nt
iv

e.
 O

r s
om

et
hi

ng
 s

im
ila

r, 
fo

r t
ee

ns
 th

at
 w

al
k 

us
ua

lly
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

tre
et

 c
ar

s!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

tre
et

ca
r/L

ig
ht

 R
ai

l i
n 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A
S

tre
et

ca
rs

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

TK
10

N
/A

Th
at

 A
.C

. s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 c
ou

ns
el

or
 fo

r s
tre

ss
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

at
 th

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

s 
#3

1 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

tin
ue

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

on
 th

e 
w

ek
en

ds
. T

hi
s 

is
 th

e 
on

ly
 m

od
e 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
ci

tiz
en

s 
w

ho
 c

om
m

ut
e 

to
 w

or
k 

at
 A

la
m

ed
a 

P
oi

nt
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

Th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

sh
ou

ld
 d

is
co

ur
ag

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
fro

m
 p

ur
su

in
g 

th
e 

B
R

T 
lin

e 
...

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
t t

he
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 li
ne

. I
t i

s 
du

pl
ic

at
iv

e,
 d

oe
sn

't 
m

ee
t e

xi
st

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
in

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

, a
nd

 w
ill

 d
o 

no
th

in
g 

to
 g

et
 p

eo
pl

e 
ou

t o
f t

he
ir 

ca
rs

 in
 S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o.

 T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

s 
lin

e 
do

w
n 

E
. 1

4t
h 

S
tre

et
 is

n'
t f

un
ct

io
ni

ng
 a

t e
ve

n 
50

%
 c

ap
ac

ity
, a

nd
 th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

cr
os

s 
to

w
n 

sm
al

l c
on

ne
ct

or
 b

us
es

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 li

ne
 u

se
ag

e 
th

at
 w

ay
. T

he
 B

R
T 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
, w

ill
 d

o 
no

th
in

g 
to

 
re

lie
ve

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
ge

st
io

n,
 a

nd
 d

oe
sn

't 
sp

ea
k 

to
 th

e 
re

al
 n

ee
ds

 o
f e

ith
er

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

us
er

s 
or

 th
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 li

ve
 in

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 b

or
de

rin
g 

th
e 

B
R

T 
lin

e.
 R

e-
th

in
k,

 p
le

as
e!

 a
nd

 s
pe

nd
 th

os
e 

do
lla

rs
 e

ls
ew

he
re

!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

e 
fre

e 
gr

ee
n 

sh
ut

tle
 b

us
 d

ow
nt

ow
n.

  A
 s

tre
et

ca
r d

ow
nt

ow
n 

(o
ak

la
nd

) l
ik

e 
in

 S
F

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
 s

ho
ul

d 
*N

O
T*

 b
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r a
ny

on
e 

--
 it

's
 a

 w
as

te
 o

f m
on

ey
. I

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 if
 d

em
an

d 
re

qu
ire

s 
it,

 b
ui

ld
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

lik
e 

th
e 

on
e 

to
 S

FO
; i

n 
th

e 
m

ea
n 

tim
e 

im
pr

ov
e 

A
irB

A
R

T 
w

ith
 a

 B
R

T 
pl

an
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

ca
r p

ro
je

ct
, T

he
 O

ak
la

nd
 C

ol
es

iu
m

 T
O

D
 p

ro
je

ct
, T

el
eg

ra
ph

-In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

TO
D

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 M

ac
A

rth
ur

, C
ol

es
iu

m
, W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 B
ar

t S
ta

tio
n 

TO
D

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 M

ac
ar

th
ur

 B
lv

d 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 
Tr

an
si

t
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 S

TR
O

N
G

 n
ee

d 
fo

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 b

et
te

r f
oo

d 
op

tio
ns

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

hu
ge

 a
re

as
 in

 E
as

t a
nd

 W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 th
at

 h
av

e 
ei

th
er

 N
O

 g
ro

ce
ry

 s
to

re
s,

 o
r j

us
t o

ne
 fo

r a
n 

en
tir

e 
ar

ea
.  

Th
ey

 a
re

 ty
pi

ca
lly

 n
ot

 v
er

y 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 b
y 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t. 
Fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

ou
t c

ar
sm

 s
om

et
im

es
 th

e 
on

ly
 o

pt
io

n 
is

 th
e 

liq
uo

r s
to

re
 o

n 
th

e 
co

rn
er

.  
Th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
sh

ut
tle

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
gr

oc
er

y 
st

or
es

!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

TK
10

N
/A

Tr
an

s 
B

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

10
N

/A

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ro

ut
es

 in
 B

er
ke

le
y 

se
em

 to
 p

rim
ar

ily
 c

at
er

 to
 th

e 
ca

m
pu

s/
im

m
ed

ia
te

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
vi

ci
ni

ty
. L

iv
in

g 
ju

st
 n

or
th

 
of

 C
al

 c
am

pu
s,

 a
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 N

or
th

 B
er

ke
le

y,
 I 

w
as

 s
ho

ck
ed

 to
 fi

nd
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
bu

s 
ro

ut
e 

th
at

 e
ve

n 
ne

ar
ly

 s
er

ve
s 

th
is

 ro
ut

e;
 c

on
se

qu
en

tly
, m

y 
on

ly
 o

pt
io

n 
to

 b
ik

in
g 

is
 to

 g
et

 in
 m

y 
ca

r. 
A

 b
et

te
r, 

w
id

er
 tr

an
si

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l. 

A
ls

o,
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

th
at

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
hi

gh
er

-d
en

si
ty

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 B

er
ke

le
y/

A
lb

an
y 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 w

ou
ld

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
rid

er
sh

ip
 fo

r t
he

se
 e

xt
en

de
d 

ne
tw

or
ks

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A
V

in
yl

 s
ea

ts
 o

n 
B

ar
t s

o 
th

ey
 c

an
 b

e 
cl

ea
ne

d 
ev

er
yd

ay
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

O
N

10
N

/A

W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 m

ak
e 

w
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 w
or

k 
be

tte
r a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 b

et
te

r t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 c

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 s
er

ve
d.

 B
A

R
T 

is
 a

 g
re

at
 

sy
st

em
 b

ut
 it

 re
ac

he
s 

lim
ite

d 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
E

as
t B

ay
. W

e 
ne

ed
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 th
at

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
"la

st
 m

ile
" c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

. I
 h

av
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 b
ee

n 
in

ju
re

d 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 d
riv

e 
or

 b
ik

e.
 G

et
tin

g 
fro

m
 D

r. 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 in

 e
as

te
rn

 B
er

ke
le

y 
an

d 
O

ak
la

nd
 to

 m
y 

ho
m

e 
in

 E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
iff

ic
ul

t a
t b

es
t.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
/A

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9
8 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1,

 L
et

te
r t

o 
W

ill
 G

im
pe

l, 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 H
ig

h-
S

pe
ed

 R
ai

l A
ut

ho
rit

y:
 In

 th
e 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

1 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

or
t "

A
lta

m
on

t C
or

rid
or

 R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

"…
(s

ee
 "A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
om

m
en

ts
 #

2"
 fo

r f
ul

l c
om

m
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 is
 to

o 
lo

ng
 to

 
fit

 in
 th

is
 s

pr
ea

ds
he

et
.)

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

A
C

 tr
an

si
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 re

st
or

e 
lin

es
, i

m
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
e,

 m
ee

t n
ee

ds
 o

f m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 - 
ev

en
in

gs
, w

ee
ke

nd
s.

 
Tr

an
si

t (
ill

eg
ib

le
) 

to
 g

o 
to

 s
ch

oo
l -

 y
ou

th
 b

us
 p

as
s 

so
 th

at
 c

hi
ld

re
n/

yo
ut

h 
ha

ve
 a

 w
ay

 to
 g

et
 to

/fr
om

 s
ch

oo
l. 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

ov
er

 n
ew

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

B
et

te
r b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

- n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
fre

qu
en

t, 
re

lia
bl

e 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

et
te

r c
ov

er
ag

e.
 C

om
fo

rta
bl

e,
 s

af
e 

bu
s 

st
op

s 
in

 a
ll 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

E
C

O
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r 6

th
 th

ro
ug

h 
12

th
 g

ra
de

 fo
r a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

irr
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
or

 g
ua

rd
ia

ns
. A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

is
 a

n 
"A

t W
ill

" c
ou

nt
y 

fo
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 in
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ou
t o

f t
he

ir 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s.

 T
hi

s 
re

le
ga

te
s 

m
an

y 
go

od
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 im

pr
ov

er
is

he
d 

ar
ea

s 
to

 v
irt

ua
l s

eg
re

ga
tio

n 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 fo
rc

ed
 

to
 g

o 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ith

 lo
w

er
 a

ca
de

m
ic

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

2

Page 216



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

E
lim

in
at

e 
m

ak
in

g 
2 

lin
es

 o
ut

 o
f w

ha
t w

as
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
on

e 
(e

.g
.: 

#5
1)

. E
xp

an
si

on
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

an
 in

-d
ep

th
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 
ne

ed
s/

us
e 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

st
ud

y 
- t

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f u

se
 b

y 
ne

ve
r b

ef
or

e 
us

er
s.

 A
nd

 a
ls

o 
no

te
 - 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
is

 
no

t a
n 

ei
th

er
/o

r i
ss

ue
; s

om
et

im
es

 a
 b

us
 ri

de
 g

et
s 

yo
u 

th
er

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

th
an

 a
 c

ar
 - 

bu
t n

ot
 a

lw
ay

s!
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

I a
m

 a
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

ep
en

de
nt

 R
id

er
. I

 u
se

 th
e 

bu
s 

to
 g

et
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 w
or

k,
 a

nd
 to

 a
ll 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l m

ee
tin

gs
. I

 m
ak

e 
a 

w
ag

e 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l l

ow
 in

co
m

e 
m

ea
su

re
 a

nd
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 re
lia

bl
e 

an
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

 E
xp

an
si

on
 is

 n
ot

 in
 

m
y 

in
te

re
st

 w
he

n 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 I 
us

e 
is

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

I d
o 

no
t h

av
e 

a 
pr

iv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
or

 b
ic

yc
le

. W
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t a
re

 h
ow

 I 
ge

t a
ro

un
d.

 P
rio

rit
ie

s:
 1

) S
er

vi
ce

 
re

st
or

at
io

n;
 2

) t
ra

ns
it 

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

; 3
) m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
; 4

) e
xp

an
si

on
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

I'm
 re

tir
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 g
et

 ri
d 

of
 m

y 
ca

r a
nd

 u
se

 th
e 

bu
s 

m
or

e 
to

 g
et

 a
ro

un
d 

bu
t  t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

ut
s 

ar
e 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

bu
s 

so
 in

co
nv

en
ie

nt
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

M
or

e 
tim

e 
on

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
(4

 h
ou

rs
) a

nd
 m

ul
tip

le
 u

se
s 

no
t o

ne
. E

co
 B

as
s 

P
as

s 
fu

nd
ed

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

M
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 - 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
#1

. R
ou

te
s 

an
d 

tim
es

 I 
ca

n 
re

ly
 o

n,
 d

ay
 a

nd
 n

ig
ht

. I
'm

 a
 s

en
io

r. 
C

os
ts

 a
re

 re
du

ce
d 

fo
r 

m
e.

 I'
m

 w
ill

in
g 

to
 p

ay
 a

 li
ttl

e 
m

or
e.

 #
2 

- G
oo

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
E

as
t B

ay
 a

nd
 S

F.
 I'

m
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

C
lip

pe
r C

ar
d 

an
d 

th
at

 m
ak

es
 tr

av
el

in
g 

ea
si

er
. #

3 
- C

le
an

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ns

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

N
ee

ds
 - 

1)
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

to
 g

et
 to

 s
ch

oo
l o

f t
he

ir 
fa

m
ily

's
 c

ho
ic

e;
 2

) i
m

pr
ov

ed
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

o 
pe

op
le

 c
an

 g
et

 to
 s

ch
oo

l, 
w

or
k,

 
do

ct
or

, s
ho

pp
in

g;
 3

) c
le

an
 a

ir 
- w

ith
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 th

e 
bu

s;
 4

) n
o 

m
or

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

ov
er

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e;

 in
fil

l.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

Tr
an

si
t a

ffo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

O
th

er
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

S
af

et
y  

is
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
B

A
R

T.
 A

n 
es

co
rt 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
n 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

pl
an

. A
 

m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 is

su
e!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it

W
K

O
th

er
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

Th
e 

ne
w

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

(W
es

t D
ub

lin
) h

as
n'

t d
on

e 
an

yt
hi

ng
 to

 re
lie

ve
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
th

at
 c

om
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

ea
st

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
3/

16
1)

 R
es

to
rin

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

; 2
) r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

co
st

/fa
re

; 3
) f

re
e 

st
ud

en
t p

as
se

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
4 

ho
ur

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
tra

ns
fe

rs
. E

co
P

as
s.

 T
ra

ns
it 

re
st

or
at

io
n.

 T
ra

ns
it 

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9
A

sk
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
to

 lo
ok

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
us

e 
an

d 
ne

ed
 fo

r s
m

al
le

r b
us

es
 in

 n
on

-p
ea

k 
tim

es
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
W

K
P

ro
je

ct
s/

P
ro

gr
am

s
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 s

er
ve

 a
re

as
 fo

r l
ow

-in
co

m
e 

w
ith

 ro
ut

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

ga
ps

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
E

C
O

 B
us

 P
as

s.
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

an
d 

du
ra

tio
n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it
W

K
P

ro
je

ct
s/

P
ro

gr
am

s
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

E
co

 p
as

s 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

th
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

D
ub

lin
 3

/2
4/

11
E

l C
ha

rr
o 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 S
ta

nl
ey

, B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
3/

16
E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
an

d 
B

er
ke

le
y 

- O
ak

la
nd

 T
ra

m
 (E

B
O

T)
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 c

on
ne

ct
 M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
A

R
T 

to
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
A

m
tra

k 
S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 o

n 
to

 W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9
E

xp
an

d 
co

ve
ra

ge
 o

f B
A

R
T 

ne
tw

or
k 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 tr
av

el
 a

ro
un

d 
S

F 
(m

or
e 

lin
es

 n
ee

de
d)

. I
t a

ls
o 

se
rv

e 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

B
ay

 
A

re
a,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
su

bu
rb

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
Y

ou
th

 B
us

 P
as

s.
 F

re
e 

tra
ns

fe
rs

 fo
r 2

-4
 h

ou
rs

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it

O
N

5
N

/A
Fu

nd
in

g 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
op

er
at

io
ns

 to
 re

st
or

e 
lo

st
 s

er
vi

ce
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it/

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

6
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 o

ne
 ti

m
e 

(u
p 

to
 a

 m
on

th
) f

re
e 

tra
ns

it 
pa

ss
 s

o 
pe

op
le

 c
an

 tr
y 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t a
nd

 th
en

 m
an

y 
w

ill
 s

el
f s

el
ec

t a
nd

 u
se

 
it 

m
or

e 
or

 e
ve

n 
ex

cl
us

iv
el

y 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 O

th
er

 N
ee

ds
 - 

R
ed

uc
e 

D
riv

in
g

TK
4

N
/A

B
al

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
ts

- t
he

n 
ex

pn
ad

 S
pr

uc
e

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g
TK

4
N

/A
Fu

nd
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

m
on

ey
 s

o 
th

ey
 w

on
't 

ha
ve

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
ak

e 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 ra

is
e 

fa
re

s!
!!

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g
O

N
4

N
/A

M
ak

e 
su

re
 A

C
 tr

an
si

t u
se

s 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

pr
op

er
ly

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g
O

N
4

N
/A

ne
ed

 to
 fu

nd
 tr

an
si

t o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

st
or

e 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
4

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 b
us

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
4

N
/A

S
up

pl
em

en
t B

A
R

T 
Fa

re
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
5

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 b
us

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
6

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 b
us

es
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
6

N
/A

re
qu

ire
 a

ll 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
 to

 fu
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
&

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
s 

op
tio

ns
, o

ut
re

ac
h,

 e
tc

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
7

N
/A

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 h

or
rib

le
. C

om
e 

up
 w

ith
 a

 s
tra

te
gy

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
lre

ad
y 

ex
is

tin
g.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g
TK

7
N

/A
P

ro
vi

de
 m

or
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 b

us
es

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
an

d 
bu

s 
fa

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 g
re

at
ly

 re
du

ce
d,

 p
er

ha
ps

 s
ub

si
ze

d 
by

 th
e 

st
at

e 
so

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 m
or

e 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

to
 u

se
 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
at

io
n.

  S
tu

de
nt

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 ri

de
 b

ot
h 

fo
r f

re
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

TK
10

N
/A

B
A

R
T 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 N
ew

ar
k.

 D
um

ba
rto

n 
ra

il 
fu

nd
in

g
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

3

Page 217



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
B

A
R

T 
m

us
t b

e 
fo

rc
ed

 to
 a

cc
ep

t A
C

 lo
ca

l p
as

se
s 

fo
r t

ra
ve

l w
ith

in
 d

up
lic

at
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s.
  N

o 
ne

w
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
al

lo
w

ed
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

on
es

 ta
xe

d 
to

 d
is

in
ce

nt
 u

sa
ge

 w
ith

 a
ll 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 d
ire

ct
ly

 to
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
10

N
/A

bu
se

s 
un

sa
fe

 a
nd

 u
nc

om
fo

rta
bl

e.
 d

ire
ct

 tr
an

si
f f

un
di

ng
 to

 a
 m

or
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

fu
tu

re
 u

se
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

O
N

10
N

/A

C
on

tin
ue

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 B
R

T 
in

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 a
nd

 O
ak

la
nd

 (a
nd

 id
ea

lly
 B

er
ke

le
y 

to
o)

. -
 F

ix
ed

-r
ou

te
 tr

an
si

t (
st

re
et

ca
r o

r 
si

m
ila

r)
 d

ow
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 in

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
to

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

A
R

T,
 id

ea
lly

 w
ith

 a
 c

om
m

ut
er

 g
ar

ag
e 

of
 s

om
e 

so
rt 

th
er

e 
as

 w
el

l t
o 

di
si

nc
en

tiv
iz

e 
dr

iv
in

g 
in

to
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

. -
 L

on
g-

te
rm

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 fo

r h
el

pi
ng

 tr
an

si
t a

ge
nc

ie
s 

re
m

ai
n 

so
lv

en
t w

hi
le

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

ls
; t

ra
ns

it 
cu

ts
 a

re
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 lo
st

 ri
de

rs
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

TK
10

N
/A

Fr
ee

 E
co

 B
us

 P
as

s 
fo

r 6
th

-1
2t

h 
gr

ad
e 

yo
ut

h.
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

op
er

at
io

n 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r A

C
 T

ra
ns

it.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
10

N
/A

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ra
ns

it 
op

er
at

io
ns

 )s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it)

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f r

oa
ds

, s
id

ew
al

ks
, b

ik
e 

pa
th

s,
 w

al
k 

w
ay

s 
an

d 
st

ai
r w

ay
s.

 W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

w
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ef

or
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

nt
 m

ai
nt

ai
n.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A

H
S

R
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t P

as
s 

m
ea

ns
:  

om
m

ed
ia

te
 m

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

en
tir

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

ec
on

om
y,

 in
st

ea
d 

of
 ju

st
 S

an
 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
on

ly
; f

un
di

ng
 fo

r H
S

R
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

ca
n 

in
st

ea
d 

be
 re

di
re

ct
ed

 to
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 B

A
R

T,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
up

gr
ad

in
g 

"O
ak

la
nd

 W
ye

," 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

to
 E

xp
re

ss
 B

A
R

T 
to

 a
ss

ur
e 

fa
st

er
 ti

m
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
m

aj
or

 s
to

ps
; c

re
at

io
n 

of
 "G

ra
nd

 C
en

tra
l S

ta
tio

n"
 a

t U
ni

on
 C

ity
 o

r C
ol

is
eu

m
 w

ith
 B

A
R

T 
as

 p
rim

ar
y 

"fe
ed

er
"; 

an
d 

su
ch

 re
di

re
ct

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
s 

al
so

 
as

su
re

s 
th

at
 B

A
R

T 
to

 S
an

 J
os

e 
ca

n 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 s

oo
ne

r.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
Lo

ok
 a

t p
ub

lic
/p

riv
at

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
fo

r t
ra

ns
it.

  T
he

 E
m

er
y-

G
o-

R
ou

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
gr

ea
t m

od
el

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

TK
10

N
/A

Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

eq
ui

tie
s 

am
on

d 
ag

en
ci

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 B

A
R

T 
vs

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it.

 (B
A

R
T 

se
em

s 
to

 b
e 

fa
vo

re
d 

by
 M

TC
, i

n 
te

h 
fu

nd
in

g 
go

al
/ a

llo
ca

tio
ns

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A

M
ak

in
g 

su
re

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

do
es

 n
ot

 c
ut

 o
r r

ed
uc

e 
an

y 
m

or
e 

lin
es

, a
nd

 re
st

or
es

 th
os

e 
lin

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
ut

/re
du

ce
d 

in
 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

. C
ha

ng
in

g 
th

e 
m

in
d-

se
t o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pl

an
ne

rs
 a

nd
 e

le
ct

ed
 o

ffi
ci

al
s 

--
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 la
rg

e,
 c

ap
ita

l-i
nt

en
si

ve
 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

(i.
e.

, O
A

C
); 

an
d 

to
w

ar
d 

sm
al

l, 
O

&
M

-in
te

ns
iv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 i.
e.

, i
nc

re
as

ed
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
at

 re
du

ce
d 

co
st

 to
 th

e 
fa

re
-p

ay
er

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t h
as

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
w

ay
 o

f t
he

 fu
tu

re
.  

B
A

R
T 

is
 a

 g
re

at
 s

ta
rt 

an
d 

it 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
ex

pa
nd

ed
.  

B
A

R
T 

ne
ed

s 
to

 ru
n 

rig
ht

 in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
of

 H
w

y 
80

 fr
om

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
ll 

th
e 

w
ay

 u
p 

to
 V

al
le

jo
.  

Th
os

e 
pe

op
le

 H
A

V
E

 to
 g

et
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

ir 
ca

rs
. T

ha
t 

fre
ew

ay
 is

 a
 m

es
s 

du
rin

g 
co

m
m

ut
e 

tim
es

 a
nd

 H
ea

ve
n 

fo
rb

id
 th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
ac

ci
de

nt
. W

ha
t t

he
 R

E
A

L 
IS

S
U

E
 is

, i
s 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
TO

O
 M

A
N

Y
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 a

nd
 T

O
O

 M
A

N
Y

 c
ar

s 
in

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 a

s 
w

el
l. 

 O
ur

 C
ity

, C
ou

nt
y,

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 F

ed
er

al
 

ro
ad

s 
ca

n 
no

 lo
ng

er
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
dr

iv
in

g 
ev

er
y 

da
y.

  M
as

s 
tra

ns
it 

by
 b

us
, B

A
R

T,
 C

al
Tr

ai
n,

 e
tc

 h
as

 to
 

gr
ow

 a
nd

 g
ro

w
 e

ve
ry

 y
ea

r. 
 H

ol
di

ng
 b

ac
k 

is
 n

ot
 th

e 
an

sw
er

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
P

le
as

e 
fu

rth
er

 fu
nd

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r A
C

 T
ra

ns
it.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g
O

N
10

N
/A

P
ro

vi
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r a

 fr
ee

 b
us

 p
as

s 
fo

r a
ll 

m
id

dl
e-

an
d-

hi
gh

-s
ch

oo
l s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g
TK

10
N

/A
S

up
pl

em
en

t B
A

R
T 

fa
re

s 
fo

r c
om

m
ut

er
s

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 O

ak
la

nd
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 s
tre

et
ca

r l
in

e 
w

ou
ld

 g
o 

a 
lo

ng
 w

ay
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
br

oa
de

r u
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
am

on
g 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 u
su

al
ly

 d
riv

e,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
ec

on
om

ic
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

or
rid

or
. F

in
di

ng
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 p
rio

rit
y.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

1.
 A

n 
E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 c
os

t a
bo

ut
 $

15
 m

ill
io

n/
ye

ar
. T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

w
ith

 G
re

en
 H

ou
se

 G
as

 
em

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

tru
an

cy
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
o.

 2
. R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
of

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
dg

et
 c

ut
s/

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
ts

. I
'm

 n
ot

 s
ur

e 
w

he
n 

th
e 

cu
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

bu
t w

he
n 

I c
am

e 
to

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
in

 1
99

9 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

as
 m

uc
h 

be
tte

r t
ha

n 
it 

is
 to

da
y.

 
To

da
y,

 m
an

y 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 c
an

't 
af

fo
rd

 a
 c

ar
 c

an
't 

re
lia

bl
y 

ge
t t

o 
w

or
k 

an
d 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

. T
hi

s 
is

 u
na

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
w

he
n 

w
e 

ha
ve

 s
o 

m
uc

h 
m

on
ey

 g
oi

ng
 to

 B
A

R
T 

an
d 

ot
he

r r
ai

l t
ra

ns
po

rt.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

A
C

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
ut

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
d 

ca
us

es
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

m
ov

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 th

e 
E

as
t 

B
ay

. I
f s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l f
un

ds
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
-a

llo
ca

te
d 

in
to

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
cu

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

or
ed

. T
he

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

go
od

 fo
r 3

 to
 4

 h
ou

rs
 in

st
ea

d 
of

 tw
o 

ho
ur

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 a

n 
on

go
in

g 
st

ud
y 

of
 o

th
er

 s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 o
th

er
 s

ta
te

s 
(a

nd
 a

ll 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
) a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
ou

nt
rie

s.
 

Th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 fu
ll 

tim
e 

po
si

tio
n 

- m
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

te
rn

et
 li

nk
s 

to
 o

th
er

 tr
an

si
t o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ul

lin
g 

to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

be
st

 id
ea

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 a

ct
ua

lly
 w

or
k.

 T
he

n 
ex

tra
ct

in
g 

th
e 

be
st

 p
ar

ts
 th

at
 m

ig
ht

 w
or

k 
in

 o
ur

 c
ou

nt
y,

 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 th

es
e 

m
ul

tip
le

 ti
m

es
 a

 y
ea

r.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r o

pe
rti

on
s 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t. 

S
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 to
 re

st
or

e 
cu

ts
, p

ro
vi

de
 m

ul
ti-

us
e 

tra
ns

fe
r a

nd
 fr

ee
 

ec
o 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

6-
12

 g
ra

de
s.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

4

Page 218



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

M
y 

fo
cu

s 
on

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
ne

ed
s 

is
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
or

 w
ith

ou
t c

hi
ld

re
n.

 I 
w

as
 a

 fo
rm

er
 M

TC
 

M
in

or
ity

 C
iti

ze
n 

A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 6

 y
ea

rs
 a

s 
of

 2
01

0.
 O

ur
 fo

cu
s 

w
as

 o
n 

m
in

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

W
ith

 th
e 

cu
ts

 to
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
ot

he
r r

ou
te

s 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 a

 b
ig

 h
ug

e 
im

pa
ct

 in
 th

is
 a

sp
ec

t.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

to
 re

st
or

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

t l
as

t y
ea

r. 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f t
ra

ns
it 

de
pe

nd
en

t p
eo

pl
e 

in
 O

ak
la

nd
. I

t w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
m

ee
t S

B
37

5 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

jo
bs

. F
un

di
ng

 fo
r a

 
fre

e 
E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

an
d 

12
th

 g
ra

de
 to

 re
du

ce
 tr

ua
nc

y,
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 O
ak

la
nd

 U
ni

fie
d 

S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
, a

nd
 re

du
ce

 g
re

en
ho

us
e 

ga
se

s.
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
at

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 fa

re
s.

 F
re

e 
E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r y

ou
th

 6
-1

2 
gr

ad
es

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

N
ee

ds
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

O
rd

er
 (d

ec
re

as
in

g)
 o

f p
rio

rit
ie

s:
 1

. f
un

di
ng

; 2
. m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
; 3

. e
xp

an
si

on
. F

re
e 

tra
ve

l/p
as

se
s/

sh
ut

tle
s 

w
ill

 n
ot

 p
er

su
ad

e 
m

e 
to

 u
se

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

 T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 tr
an

si
t s

ys
te

m
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 (a
t t

ra
ns

it 
hu

bs
/s

ta
tio

ns
) -

 b
us

, r
ai

l, 
B

A
R

T 
tra

ns
fe

rs
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ea

sy
/s

ea
m

le
ss

. I
nc

re
as

ed
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. M
is

si
ng

 a
 b

us
 th

at
 a

rr
iv

es
 

on
ce

 a
n 

ho
ur

 m
ea

ns
 a

n 
ho

ur
's

 d
el

ay
! M

is
si

ng
 a

 b
us

/B
A

R
T 

tra
in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 ru

n 
ev

er
y 

5 
or

 1
0 

m
in

ut
es

 is
 le

ss
 o

f a
 

de
te

rr
en

t t
o 

us
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n.
 R

e-
ro

ut
in

g 
bu

s 
ro

ut
es

 s
o 

th
ey

 w
in

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

st
ric

ts
 w

ill
 

im
pr

ov
e 

rid
er

sh
ip

; c
ur

re
nt

ly
, b

us
 s

to
ps

 a
re

 lo
ca

te
d 

al
on

g 
m

ai
n 

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

s 
th

at
 e

nt
ai

l s
om

e 
ef

fo
rt 

to
 re

ac
h 

th
em

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

N
ee

ds
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

Tr
an

si
t a

ffo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

 re
st

or
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
le

ve
l. 

M
ak

in
g 

ot
he

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

to
o.

 I 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
th

e 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
ll 

yo
ur

 q
ue

st
io

ns
. I

'm
 ju

st
 ti

re
d 

of
 b

ei
ng

 th
e 

on
e 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 c

ut
s 

af
fe

ct
 s

o 
ne

ga
tiv

el
y.

 S
o 

st
op

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 m

y 
fa

re
s 

an
d 

st
op

 c
ut

tin
g 

m
y 

bu
s 

lin
es

 a
nd

 p
ut

 b
ac

k 
th

e 
bu

s 
lin

es
 to

 
th

e 
w

ay
 th

ey
 u

se
d 

to
 b

e.
 It

 ta
ke

s 
m

e 
tw

ic
e 

as
 lo

ng
 to

 tr
av

el
 n

ow
 a

s 
it 

us
ed

 to
. A

nd
 th

at
's

 a
 s

ha
m

e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

O
th

er
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

#1
 - 

I'm
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 w
ill

 n
ot

 o
ffe

r b
et

te
r s

er
vi

ce
 th

an
 th

e 
sh

ut
tle

 b
us

. T
oo

 e
xp

en
si

ve
 if

 it
 is

n'
t 

fa
st

er
 in

 to
ta

l t
im

e 
an

d 
do

es
n'

t d
ro

p 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
t t

he
 te

rm
in

al
. #

2 
- A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ne

ed
s 

he
lp

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

O
th

er
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
lie

s 
on

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
an

d 
ga

s 
ta

x 
- t

he
se

 s
ou

rc
es

 w
ill

 d
w

in
dl

e 
as

 w
e 

go
 to

 e
le

ct
ric

 a
nd

 h
yb

rid
 c

ar
s 

(u
si

ng
 le

ss
 g

as
). 

W
e 

ne
ed

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 w

or
ke

d 
in

to
 th

e 
C

W
TP

 
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 le

ss
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
m

or
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
do

lla
rs

. O
pe

ra
tio

n:
 7

0%
, c

ap
ita

l 3
0%

, i
ns

te
ad

 o
f 6

0/
40

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

O
th

er
O

ak
la

nd
 2

/2
4

W
ith

 c
ut

s 
to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t y
ou

 a
re

 p
re

ci
pi

ta
tin

g 
m

or
e 

el
de

r a
bu

se
, c

rim
e.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
1.

 R
es

to
re

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

fu
nd

in
g.

 S
o 

se
rv

ic
es

 (b
us

es
) a

rr
iv

al
 ti

m
es

 a
re

 p
un

ct
ua

l. 
2.

 F
re

e 
E

co
 B

us
 P

as
se

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
(p

as
se

s 
re

du
ce

s 
tru

an
cy

). 
3.

 In
cr

ea
se

 tr
an

sf
er

 u
se

 to
 4

 h
ou

rs
 m

ul
tip

le
 u

se
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
A

 fr
ee

 E
co

 B
us

 P
as

s 
fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 b
et

w
ee

n 
6t

h 
gr

ad
e 

an
d 

se
ni

or
 y

ea
r o

f h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

. H
el

pi
ng

 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 a
nd

 E
la

m
ed

a 
to

 m
ee

t i
s 

S
B

37
5 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 re

du
ci

ng
 g

re
en

ho
us

e 
ga

s 
em

ss
io

ns
. R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
of

 A
C

 
Tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

 c
ut

s,
 th

ro
ug

h 
ad

de
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
D

is
tri

ct
-w

id
e 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
ne

ed
s/

us
e 

st
ud

y 
- w

ith
ou

t i
t t

he
re

 c
an

 b
e 

no
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
E

co
pa

ss
 fo

r y
ou

th
. F

re
e 

bu
s 

pa
ss

 fo
r s

en
io

r/d
is

ab
le

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. R

es
to

re
 ro

ut
es

. 4
 h

ou
r t

ra
ns

fe
r. 

E
lim

in
at

e 
th

e 
B

A
R

T 
to

 a
irp

or
t c

on
ne

ct
or

 a
nd

 re
-a

llo
ca

te
 fu

nd
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 (v

ia
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n)

 fo
r t

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 n

ot
 a

 m
in

or
ity

.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4

E
xt

en
d 

B
A

R
T 

to
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
so

 th
at

 A
C

E
 p

as
se

ng
er

s 
ha

ve
 a

 b
et

te
r c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 B
A

R
T.

 V
as

co
 is

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

P
ar

ki
ng

 &
 

R
id

e 
- B

A
R

T 
ex

te
nd

ed
 e

as
t w

ill
 re

lie
ve

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

fro
m

 S
an

 J
oa

qu
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

- t
ak

e 
a 

lo
ok

 a
t t

he
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f D
al

la
s 

A
re

a 
R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(D
A

R
T)

 - 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
"F

le
x"

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

w
is

e 
an

d 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 a

 g
rid

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r b

us
es

. 
C

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 D

al
ls

, C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

ie
s 

"b
uy

" i
nt

o 
th

e 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
 (D

A
R

T)
 - 

th
at

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
a 

w
ay

 to
 "r

ai
se

" f
un

di
ng

.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

(6
th

-1
2t

h 
gr

ad
e)

 to
 re

du
ce

 tr
ua

nc
y 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 ri
de

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 e
m

is
si

on
s.

 
P

op
ul

ar
 w

ith
 v

ot
er

s.
 re

st
or

e 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
ad

de
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

us
 u

se
 a

nd
 

re
du

ce
 e

m
is

si
on

s.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

H
ay

w
ar

d 
3/

9
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

6-
12

 g
ra

de
. F

un
di

ng
 to

 re
st

or
e 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 3

 h
ou

r m
ul

ti-
us

e 
tra

ns
fe

r.
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

6t
h 

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 y
ea

r o
f h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
. A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r o
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

. R
es

to
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 p

re
-2

00
9 

le
ve

ls
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

W
K

P
ro

je
ct

s/
P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ak

la
nd

 2
/2

4
Fr

ee
 E

co
 B

us
 P

as
s 

fo
r y

ou
th

 6
th

 to
 1

2t
h 

gr
ad

e.
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

op
er

at
io

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r A
C

 T
ra

ns
it.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

e 
co

un
ty

 n
ee

ds
 a

 m
or

e 
re

gi
on

al
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  T

od
ay

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

iti
es

 c
an

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

fa
te

 o
f 

re
gi

on
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
  W

e 
ne

ed
 to

 s
to

p 
th

in
ki

ng
 tr

an
si

t p
ro

bl
em

s 
st

op
 a

nd
 s

ta
rt 

at
 th

e 
ci

ty
 li

ne
.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g;
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

P
ro

gr
am

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

5

Page 219



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A

Y
ou

 c
an

 b
ui

ld
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f t
he

 A
rt 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

bu
t i

f t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 n
or

m
al

ly
 d

riv
e 

to
 u

se
 

al
te

rn
at

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
m

ea
ns

, t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 u
se

le
ss

.  
A

lth
ou

gh
 w

e 
do

 n
ee

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
r t

ra
ns

it 
sy

st
em

 w
e 

m
us

t r
ea

ch
 o

ut
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

, e
m

pl
oy

er
s,

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 e
du

ca
te

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 u
se

 a
lte

rn
at

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n.
  W

e 
al

so
 h

av
e 

to
 b

ui
ld

 o
ur

 C
iti

es
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t s
ys

te
m

s 
so

 th
at

 th
is

 is
 p

os
si

bl
e.

  T
he

 c
os

t o
f t

he
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

is
 a

 w
ho

le
 o

th
er

 
st

or
y.

  B
ut

 it
 h

as
 to

 b
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 m

ay
be

 th
ro

ug
h 

in
ce

nt
iv

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ab

ov
e 

so
ur

ce
s,

 a
nd

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
up

 
th

ro
ug

h 
vo

lu
m

e 
if 

it 
is

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
in

g;
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

P
ro

gr
am

O
N

9
N

/A
im

pr
ov

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e,
 in

st
itu

tin
g 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
pr

ic
in

g 
an

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
 to

lli
ng

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

10
N

/A
P

ric
in

g 
is

 th
e 

be
st

 w
ay

 to
 g

et
 p

eo
pl

e 
ou

t o
f c

ar
s 

an
d 

in
to

 o
th

er
 m

od
es

.  
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
fa

re
s 

fo
r t

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f d
riv

in
g.

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

it;
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
N

7
N

/A
Fr

ei
gh

t d
oe

s 
no

t c
om

pe
te

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
it 

 a
s 

to
 c

om
m

ut
er

 ra
il,

 m
ul

tip
le

 tr
ac

k 
m

ai
nl

in
es

 o
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

R
O

W
P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
it;

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Tr

ad
e-

O
ffs

O
N

9
N

/A
A

vo
id

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 a

dd
in

g,
 o

r i
nc

re
as

in
g 

an
y 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
s 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
gr

ow
th

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

Tr
an

si
t &

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 &

 
E

xp
an

si
on

O
N

9
N

/A
Th

e 
ci

tie
s 

ar
e 

la
rg

el
y 

al
re

ad
y 

bu
ilt

 w
ith

ou
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

to
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
m

od
es

, a
 s

ha
m

e.
Tr

an
si

t &
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 &
 

E
xp

an
si

on

O
N

10
N

/A
sa

fe
ty

 - 
an

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 b

rin
g 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

up
 to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
af

et
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
p 

pr
io

rit
y;

 a
ls

o,
 a

ny
th

in
g 

to
 

he
lp

 m
in

im
iz

e 
ca

su
al

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f e
ar

th
qu

ak
e 

or
 o

th
er

 n
at

ur
al

 d
is

as
te

r.
Tr

an
si

t &
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 &
 

E
xp

an
si

on
O

N
4

N
/A

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 A
C

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
fu

nd
s

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
O

N
4

N
/A

M
ak

e 
su

re
 A

C
 tr

an
si

t u
se

s 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

pr
op

er
ly

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
TK

4
N

/A
S

pe
nd

 fu
nd

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 w
e 

al
l r

ea
dy

 h
av

e
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

4
N

/A
U

si
ng

 a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
iti

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
fu

nd
s 

to
 

ex
pa

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

5
N

/A
E

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

 c
er

ta
in

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

ro
fit

s 
fro

m
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 o
n 

bu
se

s 
go

es
 d

ire
ct

ly
 

ba
ck

 in
to

 s
er

vi
ce

, r
el

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
an

en
ce

.
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

5
N

/A
H

ey
 w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ne
d 

ou
r s

tim
ul

us
 m

on
ey

 to
 to

 fi
x 

ou
r r

oa
ds

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
O

N
5

N
/A

ra
is

e 
ga

so
lin

e 
ta

x 
to

 re
lie

ve
 c

on
ge

st
io

ns
, u

se
 m

on
ey

 to
 im

pr
ov

e/
re

pa
ir 

ro
ad

s
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

5
N

/A
R

ed
uc

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 u

nt
il 

w
e 

ha
ve

 lo
w

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

R
ed

uc
e 

ci
ty

, c
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l d

ef
ic

its
.

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
O

N
6

N
/A

R
ed

uc
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 u
nt

il 
w

e 
ha

ve
 lo

w
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
R

ed
uc

e 
ci

ty
, c

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
fe

de
ra

l d
ef

ic
its

.
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

7
N

/A
A

dd
 in

co
m

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
st

ab
ili

ty
 to

 tr
an

si
t a

ge
nc

ie
s

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
O

N
7

N
/A

R
ed

uc
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 u
nt

il 
w

e 
ha

ve
 lo

w
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
R

ed
uc

e 
ci

ty
, c

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
fe

de
ra

l d
ef

ic
its

.
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

TK
7

N
/A

S
pe

nd
 o

nl
y 

w
ha

t y
ou

 h
av

e 
re

du
ce

 d
ep

t!!
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

8
N

/A
R

ed
uc

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 u

nt
il 

w
e 

ha
ve

 lo
w

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

R
ed

uc
e 

ci
ty

, c
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l d

ef
ic

its
.

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
O

N
9

N
/A

C
on

ce
nt

ra
te

 th
e 

m
on

ey
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 - 

le
t o

th
er

s 
ed

uc
at

e
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

9
N

/A
ga

so
lin

e 
ta

x 
to

 s
up

po
rt/

su
bs

id
iz

e/
/im

pr
ov

e 
m

as
s 

tra
ns

it
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

9
N

/A
P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t c

os
t T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

do
lla

rs
 b

ut
 b

e 
pu

t i
nt

o 
In

fa
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

N
O

T 
E

du
ca

tio
n

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng
O

N
9

N
/A

R
ed

uc
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 u
nt

il 
w

e 
ha

ve
 lo

w
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
R

ed
uc

e 
ci

ty
, c

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
fe

de
ra

l d
ef

ic
its

.
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

TK
9

N
/A

ta
xi

ng
 g

as
ol

in
e 

an
d 

us
in

g 
pr

oc
ee

ds
 fo

r m
as

s 
tra

ns
it

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

10
N

/A

Fu
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
ra

ns
it 

in
 s

uc
k 

a 
w

ay
 th

at
 re

lia
bl

e,
 u

sa
bl

e 
(fr

eq
ue

nt
) t

ra
ns

it 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 T

hi
s 

su
rv

ey
 fo

rc
es

 tr
ad

e-
of

fs
 

th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 (b

ik
es

/p
ed

s 
O

R
 s

en
io

rs
? 

R
ea

lly
?!

) T
he

se
 a

re
 fa

ls
e 

di
ch

ot
om

ie
s 

th
at

 m
ak

e 
a 

lo
t o

f a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 
be

fo
re

 e
ve

n 
as

ki
ng

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n.

 F
ix

 it
 fi

rs
t, 

an
d 

st
ar

t w
ith

 T
ra

ns
it,

 g
et

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

lly
 s

ta
bl

e.
 R

em
ov

e 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

m
ob

ili
ty

 fr
om

 y
ou

r l
is

t o
f c

on
ce

rn
s,

 a
nd

 fo
cu

s 
on

 m
ov

in
g 

pe
op

le
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 p

la
ce

s 
th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
ne

ed
 to

 g
et

 
to

. A
dd

 in
 c

os
t-e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 A

C
TC

 s
ta

ff 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

ab
le

 p
oi

nt
 to

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 2

50
%

 o
ve

r b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

te
ll 

th
e 

bo
ar

d 
"it

's
 n

ot
 th

at
 b

ad
, w

e 
ha

ve
 m

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 e

ve
n 

m
or

e 
ou

t o
f w

ha
ck

 w
ith

 th
ei

r e
st

im
at

es
."

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

10
N

/A
N

ee
d 

so
m

e 
Fe

de
ra

l f
un

ds
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t o
r i

m
pr

ov
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

gr
am

s
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

10
N

/A
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

ar
e 

im
pe

ra
tiv

e.
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

10
N

/A
P

U
B

LI
C

/P
R

IV
A

TE
 P

A
R

TN
E

R
S

H
IP

S
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

O
N

10
N

/A
TH

E
 B

IG
G

E
S

T 
P

R
O

B
LE

M
 W

E
 H

A
V

E
 IS

 C
O

S
T!

!! 
W

E
 S

H
O

U
LD

 H
A

V
E

 R
E

A
L 

C
O

M
P

E
TI

TI
V

E
 B

ID
D

IN
G

. F
O

R
G

E
T 

D
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 B

ID
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

E
T 

R
ID

 O
F 

"O
N

LY
 U

N
IO

N
" W

O
R

K
E

R
S

. T
H

E
 C

O
S

T 
O

F 
B

A
R

T 
W

A
S

 D
O

U
B

LE
D

 
B

E
C

A
U

S
E

 O
F 

TH
E

M
!!!

!!!
!

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

6

Page 220



So
ur

ce
Q

ue
st

io
n 

A
ns

w
er

ed
M

tg
C

om
m

en
t

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
d 

C
at

eg
or

y

O
N

10
N

/A
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

a 
lo

t o
f t

hi
ng

s 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

gr
ea

t t
o 

ha
ve

 b
ut

 w
e 

cl
ea

rly
 h

av
e 

sp
en

t t
he

 m
on

ey
 a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 h
av

e 
no

 m
or

e 
to

 g
iv

e.
 S

o 
w

e 
m

us
t r

ed
uc

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 e

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

m
os

t c
rit

ic
al

ly
 n

ee
de

d 
un

til
 w

e 
ha

ve
 lo

w
er

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

R
ed

uc
e 

ci
ty

, c
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l d

ef
ic

its
.

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

10
N

/A
To

o 
m

uc
h 

of
 o

ur
 m

on
ey

 is
 u

se
d 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 d

riv
e 

ca
rs

 a
nd

 n
ot

 e
no

ug
h 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 n

ee
d 

to
 g

et
 to

 jo
bs

, s
ch

oo
l, 

m
ed

ic
al

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r n

ee
ds

 w
ho

 c
an

no
t d

riv
e 

or
 c

an
no

t a
ffo

rd
 a

 c
ar

 o
r w

ho
 b

el
ie

ve
 is

 tr
an

si
t o

ve
r c

ar
s.

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

W
K

N
ee

ds
Fr

em
on

t 2
/2

8
S

af
et

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
co

nc
er

n 
bu

t s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 to

 o
ve

rr
id

e 
ot

he
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 h
is

to
ry

 a
nd

 e
co

lo
gy

. W
e 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 w
at

ch
do

gs
 th

at
 c

an
 id

en
tif

y 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 s

pe
nd

 le
ss

 o
n 

st
ud

ie
s 

an
d 

m
or

e 
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

ex
ec

ut
io

n.
Tr

an
si

t F
un

di
ng

W
K

O
th

er
H

ay
w

ar
d 

3/
9

Le
ss

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
ffr

om
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
(T

FC
A

) w
ou

ld
 s

pu
r i

nn
ov

at
io

n 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

ity
 in

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 E

lim
in

at
e 

an
d 

m
er

ge
 

du
pl

ic
at

e 
ag

en
ci

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 M

TC
/A

B
A

G
/A

ir 
D

is
tri

ct
/B

A
TA

 a
nd

 e
lim

in
at

e 
hu

ge
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

ad
m

in
 o

ve
rh

ea
d 

an
d 

pu
t t

he
 

m
on

ey
 to

 h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 D
on

't 
in

ve
st

 in
 n

ew
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
un

le
ss

 y
ou

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
em

 - 
i.e

. 
E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
it 

is
 w

on
de

rfu
l b

ut
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 w

ill
 n

ot
 a

ss
um

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

. U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 u

ni
ve

rs
e 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
a 

th
im

bl
e 

fu
ll 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

em
.

Tr
an

si
t F

un
di

ng

O
N

7
N

/A
A

B
A

G
 &

 M
TC

 c
an

 h
el

p 
co

or
di

na
te

 W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 A
re

a 
P

la
n 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
A

rm
y 

B
as

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y.

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

P
ro

gr
am

O
N

9
N

/A
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 "b
ui

ld
in

g 
ou

r c
iti

es
" m

us
t b

e 
re

du
ci

ng
 s

pr
aw

l i
n 

E
as

t C
ou

nt
y

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

P
ro

gr
am

TK
10

N
/A

A
 d

is
tri

ct
 fo

cu
s 

on
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 la
nd

 u
se

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n.
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

 
P

ro
gr

am

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e

A
-4

7

Page 221



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission A-48 
Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comments Database - Additional Comments 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comments Database - Additional Comments 

 
The following comments, for technical reasons, are too lengthy to fit in the comments 
database format. This appendix has been added to present them in full. 
 
Comment #1 
From an Oakland resident: 1) AC Transit should be objectively analyzed by an outside 
group of operating experts. The goal should be to make AC useable by at least twice as 
many people as now use it. Not everyone in the East Bay is transit-dependent! AC 
should serve everyone. Running virtually empty buses (and one sees them constantly) 
does nothing for the environment. 
2) A light rail line should run in its own row from Sather Gate to Jack London Square 
and the Amtrak station. 
3) The Main Line should be depressed between Fallon and the U.P. Yard. 
4) There should be a BART/Amtrak connection in West Oakland. 
5) BART is projected to run out of transbay carrying capacity in roughly 20 years. The 
East Bay and West Bay should be worried about this! 
6) AC’s transbay bus operation could serve many more people better – using fewer bus 
hours. The current operation is moribund. 
7) The proposed Dumbarton passenger rail extension is of vital importance. It should 
receive a much higher priority than it has been receiving. 
8) Bike lanes to San Francisco should NOT be regarded as a high priority item. 
9) In general people should be provided with a reliable network of well-connected transit 
lines. 
10) Trolley buses are wonderful if they are operating on long straight streets that are on 
steep grades. They are less successful elsewhere, especially when overused. 
11) Transit properties should not be expected to cut into scarce resources by granting 
special discounts. Subsidies should be provided to special groups as necessary and 
appropriate by the social agencies. 
12) Lower fares are of course a popular idea. Before proceeding down that road, ask 
people whether they want better service or lower fares. 
 
 
Comment #2 
ROBERT S. ALLEN I FROM THE COMMUNITY 
23 February 2011 
BART Around the Bay and More! 
Picture seamless BART linking the five counties that ring San Francisco Bay: (Santa 
Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa, San Francisco, San Mateo): fast, frequent, quiet, smog-
free electric trains (each with one operator and comfortably seating up to 560 
passengers) - and no road crossings - tying six million inhabitants with destinations 
(jobs, schools, sports venues, airports, etc.). Let the public decide! 
Here's how to get it: 
1: Form a rail planning agency for the five BART/Caltrain counties. 

BART started with such a multi-county agency in 1957. 

Page 222



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission A-49 
Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comments Database - Additional Comments 
 

2: Develop a balanced plan benefiting all of the five counties. Major elements as I see 
them: 

Peninsula Rail 
Grade separate all Caltrain road crossings. 
Widen right of way for five tracks: 

Caltrain commute (2 on west side); 
Bullet/High Speed Rail (2 between commute and freight); 
Diesel freight (1 on east side, near ports and rail-served industry). 

Regauge and electrify commute as BART south from SFO/Millbrae. 
Plan commute north of SFO/Millbrae as SF Muni. 
Assure a Bullet/HSR stop at Santa Clara for SJC rail. 

South Bay 
Shorten the planned San Jose BART subway (saving big bucks): 

Run at grade on old WP and over 101, Berryessa to Santa Clara Street. 
Run subway under San Fernando, not Santa Clara, Street. 
Include an SJSU station. 
Aim BART into present commute tracks at Diridon. 

Convert commute to VTA (on its own light rail), Diridon to Gilroy. 
San Francisco 

New BART Oak/Masonic line, Civic Center to Presidio and Golden Gate 
Bridge. 
Design new rail terminal/tunnel only for Bullet/HSR (not commute) trains. 

East Bay 
Grade separate UP L (Mulford) line and multi-track for Capitol Corridor. 
Re-route Capitol Corridor to this shorter, safer, and straighter line. 
Grade separate D and A lines, Elmhurst to Crockett. 
Widen 1-80 for median BART at grade, El Cerrito del Norte to Crockett. 
Widen 1-580 for median BART at grade, Hacienda to Greenville Rd. 
Plan BART beyond Greenville Road on former SP Altamont Pass line, then 1-
580. 
Widen SR 4 for median BART at grade, Antioch through Brentwood. 

Other 
Route San Francisco-Sacramento HSR via an airport (SFO-OAK) trans-bay 
tube. 
Consider a Port Costa-Benicia tube to shorten A line and bypass Martinez 
bridge. 
Plan for North Bay, Central Valley, and Central Coast connections. 

3: Bring a funding plan directly to the voters. 
Bring this balanced plan to the voters for a bond issue. 

A measure equal to BART’s in 1962, adjusted for inflation and the greater 
population of the five counties today, would yield about $16 billion. 

Partner with CHSRA for funding of Peninsula rail and BART over the Altamont. 
Partner with neighboring counties for future BART extensions. 
Seek legislation for direct federal/state funding, by-passing MTC dictate. 

Their TOD is anything but that. A given site can hold far more parked 
automobiles than dwelling units. People can drive much farther than they can 
walk, meaning that a suburban park-ride station serves a much larger area 

Page 223



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission A-50 
Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comments Database - Additional Comments 
 

than one with limited parking. True TOD does not mandate high-density 
residential land use near suburban stations. 

Robert S. Allen* 
*BART Director, 1974-1988 
Retired, Southern Pacific (now UP) Western Division Engineering/Operations 
Life Member, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance of Way Association 
(AREMA) 
Member, AREMA Committee 12 (Rail Transit) 
Member, AREMA Committee 17 (High Speed Rail) 
Former Member, AREMA Committee 16 (then Economics of Railway Location and 
Operation) 
Former Member, AREMA Committee 32 (Systems Engineering). 
 
 
Comment #3 
I live off of Calaroga in Hayward.  When we moved in they had transit service on that 
street enabling students/adults to access schools and a hospital and a mall. That is 
gone.  Recently there was a service area provided at Southland Mall for bus service and 
for senior pickup to go to the Senior Center in downtown area of Hayward.  That is 
gone.  You can have as many planning meetings you want, but first you need to bring 
back all the services you have cut over the years.  Cut the cost of using them, then 
decide what is working the best and expand on that.  I worked at CSUH.  It took me 10 
to 15 minutes to drive to work.  If I took public transportation, it would have taken 45 
minutes to an hour.  Hardly efficient for a working mother.  Especially if I had an 
emergency with one of my children. You are looking at what we have now and seeing 
what can be done to improve.  Those of us who have lived here long enough know that 
you need to start from where it was in the past and then move forward from there.  
Hayward has a new freeway interchange being built at 880 and 92 to ease the traffic 
flow in that area (never happen).  Downtown we are creating one way streets to also 
ease traffic transit.  As long as you indulge drivers by creating wider freeways, more and 
larger exchanges and one way street traffic, no one will leave their cars.  At the same 
time, you have to have efficient transit systems to move people from one spot to 
another.  It would have made far more sense to have a light rail system going down 
Mission Blvd. through  E. 19th Ave. which would have eliminated tons of traffic, moving 
people through many cities and providing close access to CSUH.  Instead we are 
making improvements for car traffic. Stop trying to re-invent the wheel and return 
services that actually worked in the past but were stopped because of financial reasons.  
How much money do we waste on continuous studies and commissions.  Put the 
money where it is needed -- in upgrading the transit that we have lost. 
 
 

Page 224



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission A-51 
Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comments Database - Additional Comments 
 

Comment #4 
1. BART to Livermore on 580 median 

A.  Greenville station will serve Altamont commuters, iGATE, and can be hooked to 
ACE. 

B. Is a fraction of the cost of BART to downtown. 
C. Will have less impact to existing neighborhoods in Livermore, less eminent 

domain 
D. Estimated to be approximately the same ridership as downtown and Vasco, more 

ridership/dollar spent, will allow for other projects to be funded. 
E. Will provide the most heavily travelled roadways in Livermore (HWY84, Stanley 

Blvd, Tesla Rd.) an alternative at Isabel. 
F. Downtown streets are narrow and would cause traffic gridlock in the area, also 

schools are nearby the Downtown station and this could be a potential hazard for 
kids. 

G. TOD could be developed around Isabel station North of 580 and would serve Las 
Positas College and the new retail outlets, Greenville TOD could be developed in 
and around that station as well. 

H. Most people in Livermore want BART on 580 and voted for Measure "B" with the 
understanding that BART would be on 580 and the Livermore General Plan 
states that BART will be on 580. If BART does come to Livermore Downtown and 
to Vasco Rd. the following should be considered: 
A. Noise reduction mitigation via a sound wall and updated tracks and trains. 
B. Station presence should be North of Patterson Pass Rd. as to not impact 

existing neighborhoods 
C.  Alignment should be on the north set of tracks West of Mines rd. to reduce 

impact to neighborhoods. 
2. North bound 680 HOT lane. 

Page 225



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 226



Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
January-March 2011 Public Involvement Summary of Findings 

Page 227



Alameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation Update

The Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) is a long-range policy document that guides transportation funding 
decisions for Alameda County's transportation system over a 25-year horizon. Thank you for taking the time to complete 
this questionnaire. Your responses will help us identify Alameda County’s current and future transportation needs and 
prioritize future improvements during this early stage of the process.

1. What city or area of the county do you live in? 

2. What city or area of the county do you commute to for work/school or other regular 
activities?

3. What mode of travel do you use the most (select one) 

1. Welcome

Walknmlkj

Bicyclenmlkj

Take bus or shuttlenmlkj

Drive alonenmlkj

Carpoolnmlkj

BARTnmlkj

Other (please specify)

Page 228



Alameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation Update

Transportation planning is a complex balancing act that requires careful consideration of current and future County needs 
for a variety of transportation modes (driving, transit, walking and biking, and goods movement). 

4. Please identify the top 3 categories of transportation improvements that you feel are 
most needed in Alameda County (SELECT UP TO 3 ONLY) 

2. Transportation Needs and Priorities

Repairing potholes and smoothing the existing roadwaygfedc

Relieving street and highway congestiongfedc

Maintaining existing transit system connections & reliabilitygfedc

Expanding the transit services to new areasgfedc

Providing incentives to drive less, especially when commuting to work or schoolgfedc

Goods Movement/Freightgfedc

Bicycling improvementsgfedc

Pedestrian improvementsgfedc

Accessibility Programs, incl. Paratransit (for senior and disabled transport)gfedc

Using technology, information and pricing policies to manage congestiongfedc

Tell us if you have a specific project in mind

Page 229



Alameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation Update

County transportation needs exceed the funding that is currently and likely to be available in the future. While all needs 
are important, please provide input on priorities by responding to the following trade-offs. Choose one for each

5. The CWTP should prioritize:

6. The CWTP should prioritize:

7. The CWTP should prioritize:

8. The CWTP should prioritize:

Alameda County is required by law to reduce greenhouse gas emissions from cars by reducing the number of miles people drive. 

3. Transportation Trade-Offs

Maintaining streets, roads and highways ORnmlkj

Expanding transit services and reliabilitynmlkj

Tell us if you have a specific project in mind

Expanding highway capacity and efficiency to reduce congestion ORnmlkj

Providing more alternatives to driving (walking, biking, transit, expanding educational/informational programs)nmlkj

Tell us if you have a specific project in mind

Maintaining and operating existing transit services ORnmlkj

Improving goods movement and freightnmlkj

Tell us if you have a specific project in mind

Improving transportation services for seniors and people with disabilities ORnmlkj

Expanding bicycle and pedestrian improvementsnmlkj

Tell us if you have a specific project in mind

Page 230



Alameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation Update
9. What are the most effective ways to reduce the number of miles people drive in 
Alameda County? (SELECT UP TO 2 ONLY)

10. Please use the space below to identify any additional priority transportation projects 
or programs you think should be included in the CWTP.

55

66

Programs that encourage and educate people to use alternatives to drivinggfedc

Building our cities so that you can walk or bike to more destinationsgfedc

Increasing transit services in areas that don’t currently have high capacity transitgfedc

Adding service to existing transit routesgfedc

Reducing the cost of public transitgfedc

Other (please specify)

Page 231



Alameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation UpdateAlameda Countywide Transportation Update

Alameda is a very diverse County, geographically, ethnically and economically. Your answers to the questions below will 
help ensure that we get broad, representative participation in this process. 

11. What is your race or ethnic identification? (select one or more)

12. What is your household income level? 

4. Optional Questions

American Indian or Alaska Nativegfedc

White/Caucasiangfedc

Asian or Pacific Islandergfedc

Black/African Americangfedc

Spanish, Hispanic or Latinogfedc

Other (please specify)

$0-$25,000nmlkj

$25,000-$50,000nmlkj

$50,000-$75,000nmlkj

$75,000-$100,000nmlkj

Over $100,000nmlkj

Page 232



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-6
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

  
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 –
 R

es
ul

ts
 

 A
 to

ta
l o

f 6
93

 q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

w
er

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 o

nl
in

e 
an

d 
61

2 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

w
er

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

to
ol

ki
ts

. T
he

 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
of

 th
es

e 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

is
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
N

um
be

r o
f Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
To

ta
l 

M
in

or
ity

 
N

on
-M

in
or

ity
 

O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

or
 E

th
ni

c 
ID

 
R

ac
e 

or
 E

th
ni

c 
ID

: 
no

 in
fo

 g
iv

en
 

Lo
w

 In
co

m
e 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 
In

co
m

e:
 n

o 
in

fo
 g

iv
en

 
O

nl
in

e 
69

3 
16

7 
41

3 
29

 
84

 
47

 
55

8 
88

 

To
ol

ki
t 

61
2 

25
1 

26
2 

9 
90

 
11

4 
35

3 
14

5 
  R

es
ul

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

re
 d

et
ai

le
d 

be
lo

w
. 

 

Page 233



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission B-7 
Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire – Results 

 
Question 1: What city or area of the county do you live in? 
 

Online Questionnaires 
City or Area Number Planning Area 

Alameda 56 North 
Albany 39 North 
Berkeley 69 North 
Emeryville 5 North 
Oakland 252 North 
Piedmont 6 North 
Castro Valley 12 Central 
Hayward 50 Central 
San Leandro 35 Central 
San Lorenzo 6 Central 
Fremont 34 South 
Newark 5 South 
Southern Alameda County (city unspecified) 1 South 
Union City 13 South 
Dublin 15 East 
Eastern Alameda County (city unspecified) 1 East 
Livermore 29 East 
Pleasanton 19 East 
Sunol 1 East 
Tri-Valley 1 East 
Alameda County (city and area unspecified) 2 Unknown 
Contra Costa County 2 Contra Costa County 
Concord 1 Contra Costa County 
El Cerrito 3 Contra Costa County 
Hercules 1 Contra Costa County 
Lafayette 1 Contra Costa County 
Pleasant Hill 1 Contra Costa County 
Richmond 1 Contra Costa County 
San Pablo 3 Contra Costa County 
San Ramon 2 Contra Costa County 
Walnut Creek 3 Contra Costa County 
Marin County 1 Marin County 
San Francisco 6 San Francisco County 
Belmont 1 San Mateo County 
Mountain View 1 Santa Clara County 
San Jose 2 Santa Clara County 
Santa Clara 1 Santa Clara County 
Solano 1 Solano County 
No response or answer unclear 11 N/A 

 

Page 234



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission B-8 
Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire – Results 

 
Question 1: What city or area of the county do you live in? (continued) 
 

Toolkit Questionnaires 
City or Area Number Planning Area 

Alameda 75 North 
Alameda/Oakland 1 North 
Albany 7 North 
Berkeley 18 North 
Emeryville 14 North 
North County (city unspecified) 3 North 
Oakland 175 North 
Piedmont 2 North 
Castro Valley 8 Central 
Central County (city unspecified) 1 Central 
Cherryland 3 Central 
Fairview 1 Central 
Hayward 13 Central 
San Leandro 61 Central 
San Lorenzo 3 Central 
Fremont 40 South 
Fremont/Newark 1 South 
Newark 19 South 
South County (city unspecified) 1 South 
Union City 14 South 
Dublin 3 East 
Livermore 16 East 
Pleasanton 74 East 
Sunol 2 East 
Tri-Valley 1 East 
Alameda County (city and area unspecified) 3 Unknown 
Concord 1 Contra Costa County 
Contra Costa County 14 Contra Costa County 
Danville 2 Contra Costa County 
El Cerrito 3 Contra Costa County 
Hercules 1 Contra Costa County 
Orinda 1 Contra Costa County 
Richmond 5 Contra Costa County 
Walnut Creek 1 Contra Costa County 
San Pablo 1 Contra Costa County 
San Ramon 3 Contra Costa County 
San Francisco 3 San Francisco County 
San Joaquin 1 San Joaquin County 
San Mateo 1 San Mateo County 
Palo Alto 1 Santa Clara County 
San Jose 1 Santa Clara County 
Vallejo 1 Solano County 
No response or answer unclear 13 N/A 

 

Page 235



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-9
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
1:

 
W

ha
t c

ity
 o

r a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 d

o 
yo

u 
liv

e 
in

? 
– 

A
na

ly
ze

d 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

 O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

(T
ot

al
 6

93
) 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

M
in

or
ity

1  
N

on
-M

in
or

ity
 

O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

or
 E

th
ni

c 
ID

2
Lo

w
 

In
co

m
e3  

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 
N

or
th

 
61

.8
%

 
14

.9
%

 
38

.8
%

 
2.

6%
 

5.
1%

 
50

.8
%

 
C

en
tra

l 
14

.9
%

 
4.

0%
 

8.
5%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
9%

 
12

.1
%

 
S

ou
th

 
7.

6%
 

2.
7%

 
3.

6%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

4%
 

6.
1%

 
E

as
t 

9.
2%

 
1.

0%
 

5.
3%

 
1.

2%
 

0.
0%

 
7.

2%
 

O
th

er
 (u

nc
le

ar
 o

r n
ot

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
) 

6.
5%

 
1.

4%
 

3.
3%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
4%

 
4.

3%
 

TO
TA

L 
PE

R
C

EN
TA

G
E 

10
0%

 
24

.1
%

 
59

.5
%

 
4.

1%
 

6.
8%

 
80

.5
%

 
  To

ol
ki

t Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

(T
ot

al
 6

12
) 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

M
in

or
ity

 
N

on
-M

in
or

ity
 

O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

or
 E

th
ni

c 
ID

 
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

N
or

th
 

48
.4

%
 

23
.4

%
 

12
.3

%
 

1.
0%

 
11

.3
%

 
21

.2
%

 
C

en
tra

l 
14

.7
%

 
5.

8%
 

4.
9%

 
0.

0%
 

1.
6%

 
7.

4%
 

S
ou

th
 

12
.3

%
 

2.
7%

 
6.

8%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

8.
9%

 
E

as
t 

15
.5

%
 

1.
0%

 
10

.5
%

 
0.

1%
 

2.
6%

 
8.

2%
 

O
th

er
 (u

nc
le

ar
 o

r n
ot

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
) 

9.
1%

 
3.

3%
 

3.
3%

 
0.

1%
 

1.
0%

 
5.

2%
 

TO
TA

L 
PE

R
C

EN
TA

G
E 

10
0%

 
36

.2
%

 
37

.8
%

 
1.

2%
 

16
.5

%
 

50
.9

%
 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f t

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f a

ll 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s,
 a

s 
gi

ve
n 

at
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

ta
bl

e.
 

B
ec

au
se

 s
om

e 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
di

d 
no

t a
ns

w
er

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
ra

ce
/e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

or
 in

co
m

e,
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 in

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

do
 n

ot
 e

qu
al

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s,
 n

or
 d

o 
th

ey
 a

dd
 u

p 
to

 1
00

%
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1  “M
in

or
ity

” r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

a 
ra

ce
 o

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

“W
hi

te
” i

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
11

. 
2  T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
3  “L

ow
 In

co
m

e”
 re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

an
 a

nn
ua

l h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

e 
of

 “$
0-

$2
5,

00
0”

 in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
12

. 

Page 236



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
0 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
2:

 
W

ha
t c

ity
 o

r a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 d

o 
yo

u 
co

m
m

ut
e 

to
 fo

r w
or

k/
sc

ho
ol

 o
r o

th
er

 re
gu

la
r a

ct
iv

iti
es

? 
 

O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

C
om

m
ut

in
g 

w
ith

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

77
.0

%
 

C
om

m
ut

in
g 

ou
ts

id
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
16

.4
%

 

C
om

m
ut

in
g 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

6.
6%

 

TO
TA

L 
(o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

62
2 

  
To

ol
ki

t Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

C
om

m
ut

in
g 

w
ith

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

87
.0

%
 

C
om

m
ut

in
g 

ou
ts

id
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
5.

4%
 

C
om

m
ut

in
g 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

7.
6%

 

TO
TA

L 
(o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

46
0 

  N
ot

e:
 P

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 g

iv
en

 in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
by

 c
le

ar
ly

 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
ei

r r
eg

ul
ar

 c
om

m
ut

in
g 

de
st

in
at

io
n(

s)
.  

  

Page 237



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
1 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
3:

 
W

ha
t m

od
e 

of
 tr

av
el

 d
o 

yo
u 

us
e 

th
e 

m
os

t?
 (s

el
ec

t o
ne

) 
 O

nl
in

e 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
4  

N
on

-
M

in
or

it y
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
5

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e6
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

W
al

k 
5.

7%
1.

8%
7.

3%
3.

8%
8.

9%
5.

6%
Bi

cy
cl

e 
13

.2
%

4.
3%

18
.1

%
15

.4
%

17
.8

%
13

.2
%

Ta
ke

 b
us

 o
r s

hu
ttl

e 
14

.8
%

22
.1

%
12

.6
%

3.
8%

35
.6

%
13

.2
%

D
riv

e 
al

on
e 

42
.6

%
46

.6
%

39
.3

%
53

.8
%

26
.7

%
43

.8
%

C
ar

po
ol

 
6.

1%
4.

3%
6.

5%
11

.5
%

0.
0%

6.
3%

B
A

R
T 

17
.5

%
20

.9
%

16
.1

%
11

.5
%

11
.1

%
18

.0
%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

66
7 

16
3 

39
7 

26
 

45
 

53
9 

  To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

N
on

-
M

in
or

it y
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

W
al

k 
5.

6%
5.

7%
4.

1%
0.

0%
8.

8%
4.

1%
Bi

cy
cl

e 
6.

9%
3.

4%
9.

1%
33

.3
%

4.
4%

8.
1%

Ta
ke

 b
us

 o
r s

hu
ttl

e 
18

.0
%

26
.9

%
12

.3
%

0.
0%

51
.5

%
10

.5
%

D
riv

e 
al

on
e 

59
.2

%
51

.4
%

65
.5

%
66

.7
%

29
.4

%
66

.2
%

C
ar

po
ol

 
4.

7%
5.

1%
3.

6%
0.

0%
4.

4%
3.

7%
B

A
R

T 
5.

6%
7.

4%
5.

5%
0.

0%
1.

5%
7.

4%
TO

TA
LS

 (o
f Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
A

ns
w

er
in

g 
Q

ue
st

io
n)

 
46

6 
17

5 
22

0 
3 

68
 

29
6 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 If

 a
 

re
sp

on
de

nt
 s

el
ec

te
d 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

ns
w

er
 (p

os
si

bl
e 

on
 p

rin
t q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
on

ly
), 

th
ei

r r
es

po
ns

e 
w

as
 n

ot
 c

ou
nt

ed
. 

 O
th

er
 m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ve

l i
de

nt
ifi

ed
: s

ee
 “

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
ul

ts
 –

 O
th

er
 A

ns
w

er
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d.
” 

N
ot

e 
th

at
 m

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

us
ed

 th
e 

“o
th

er
” 

sp
ac

e 
to

 in
di

ca
te

 a
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
ho

ic
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

lis
t o

f c
ho

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

. 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

4  “M
in

or
ity

” r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

a 
ra

ce
 o

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

“W
hi

te
” i

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
11

. 
5  T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
6  “L

ow
 In

co
m

e”
 re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

an
 a

nn
ua

l h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

e 
of

 “$
0-

$2
5,

00
0”

 in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
12

. 

Page 238



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
2 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 N
EE

D
S 

A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
4:

 
Pl

ea
se

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

to
p 

3 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 y
ou

 fe
el

 a
re

 m
os

t n
ee

de
d 

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(s

el
ec

t u
p 

to
 3

 o
nl

y)
.  

 O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
7  

N
on

-
M

in
or

it y
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
8

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e9
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

R
ep

ai
rin

g 
po

th
ol

es
 a

nd
 s

m
oo

th
in

g 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
 

52
.7

%
 

64
.0

%
 

46
.6

%
 

57
.1

%
 

47
.8

%
 

51
.4

%
 

R
el

ie
vi

ng
 s

tre
et

 a
nd

 h
ig

hw
ay

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

26
.6

%
31

.1
%

22
.9

%
35

.7
%

13
.0

%
26

.4
%

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 &

 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

61
.2

%
 

61
.6

%
 

63
.2

%
 

53
.6

%
 

63
.0

%
 

61
.6

%
 

Ex
pa

nd
in

g 
th

e 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 n

ew
 a

re
as

 
33

.8
%

32
.3

%
32

.4
%

39
.3

%
32

.6
%

33
.2

%
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

e 
le

ss
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 w
he

n 
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
to

 w
or

k 
or

 s
ch

oo
l 

28
.6

%
 

30
.5

%
 

28
.5

%
 

17
.9

%
 

30
.4

%
 

29
.0

%
 

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t/F

re
ig

ht
 

4.
9%

3.
0%

4.
9%

21
.4

%
2.

2%
5.

4%
Bi

cy
cl

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
35

.0
%

25
.0

%
41

.7
%

21
.4

%
30

.4
%

36
.6

%
P

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
20

.4
%

12
.8

%
24

.9
%

10
.7

%
19

.6
%

21
.2

%
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s,
 in

cl
. P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
(fo

r s
en

io
r 

an
d 

di
sa

bl
ed

 tr
an

sp
or

t) 
13

.7
%

 
17

.7
%

 
12

.4
%

 
7.

1%
 

37
.0

%
 

12
.1

%
 

U
si

ng
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 
m

an
ag

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

8.
8%

 
10

.4
%

 
8.

3%
 

10
.7

%
 

13
.0

%
 

9.
1%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

67
2 

16
4 

41
0 

28
 

46
 

55
2 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 If

 a
 

re
sp

on
de

nt
 s

el
ec

te
d 

m
or

e 
th

an
 th

re
e 

an
sw

er
s 

(p
os

si
bl

e 
on

 p
rin

t q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

on
ly

), 
th

ei
r r

es
po

ns
e 

w
as

 n
ot

 c
ou

nt
ed

. B
ec

au
se

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

al
lo

w
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

ns
w

er
, t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 g

iv
en

 d
o 

no
t a

dd
 u

p 
to

 1
00

%
. 

 Se
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

, “
C

om
m

en
ts

 D
at

ab
as

e,
” 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

or
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

7  “M
in

or
ity

” r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

a 
ra

ce
 o

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

“W
hi

te
” i

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
11

. 
8  T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
9  “L

ow
 In

co
m

e”
 re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

an
 a

nn
ua

l h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

e 
of

 “$
0-

$2
5,

00
0”

 in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
12

. 

Page 239



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
3 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
4:

 
Pl

ea
se

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

to
p 

3 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 y
ou

 fe
el

 a
re

 m
os

t n
ee

de
d 

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(s

el
ec

t u
p 

to
 3

 o
nl

y)
. (

co
nt

in
ue

d 
fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pa
ge

) 
 To

ol
ki

t Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
10

 
N

on
-

M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
11

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e12
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

R
ep

ai
rin

g 
po

th
ol

es
 a

nd
 s

m
oo

th
in

g 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
 

24
.9

%
 

24
.2

%
 

24
.9

%
 

22
.2

%
 

16
.5

%
 

27
.8

%
 

R
el

ie
vi

ng
 s

tre
et

 a
nd

 h
ig

hw
ay

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

62
.3

%
72

.3
%

56
.4

%
33

.3
%

62
.1

%
63

.5
%

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

sy
st

em
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 &

 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

34
.7

%
 

31
.6

%
 

36
.6

%
 

22
.2

%
 

18
.4

%
 

38
.9

%
 

Ex
pa

nd
in

g 
th

e 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 n

ew
 a

re
as

 
47

.0
%

49
.4

%
46

.3
%

44
.4

%
53

.4
%

47
.7

%
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

e 
le

ss
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 w
he

n 
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
to

 w
or

k 
or

 s
ch

oo
l 

28
.1

%
 

26
.8

%
 

28
.0

%
 

33
.3

%
 

33
.0

%
 

25
.4

%
 

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t/F

re
ig

ht
 

3.
2%

3.
5%

2.
7%

0.
0%

1.
9%

2.
9%

Bi
cy

cl
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

18
.1

%
10

.8
%

24
.5

%
22

.2
%

12
.6

%
21

.6
%

P
ed

es
tri

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

16
.3

%
16

.0
%

15
.6

%
22

.2
%

21
.4

%
14

.0
%

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
P

ro
gr

am
s,

 in
cl

. P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

(fo
r s

en
io

r 
an

d 
di

sa
bl

ed
 tr

an
sp

or
t) 

28
.2

%
 

29
.9

%
 

28
.8

%
 

55
.6

%
 

50
.5

%
 

22
.8

%
 

U
si

ng
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 
m

an
ag

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

10
.4

%
 

11
.7

%
 

9.
7%

 
0.

0%
 

6.
8%

 
12

.0
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

57
0 

23
1 

25
7 

9 
10

3 
34

2 
 N

ot
e:

 A
ll 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s 

gi
ve

n 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
in

 th
at

 c
at

eg
or

y 
w

ho
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n.

 If
 a

 
re

sp
on

de
nt

 s
el

ec
te

d 
m

or
e 

th
an

 th
re

e 
an

sw
er

s 
(p

os
si

bl
e 

on
 p

rin
t q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
on

ly
), 

th
ei

r r
es

po
ns

e 
w

as
 n

ot
 c

ou
nt

ed
. B

ec
au

se
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
al

lo
w

ed
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 a
ns

w
er

, t
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 g
iv

en
 d

o 
no

t a
dd

 u
p 

to
 1

00
%

. 
 Se

e 
A

pp
en

di
x 

B
, “

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e,

” 
fo

r c
om

m
en

ts
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
or

 lo
ca

tio
ns

. 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

10
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

11
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
12

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 240



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
4 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 T
R

A
D

E-
O

FF
S 

 C
ou

nt
y 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
ex

ce
ed

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
at

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
nd

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
. W

hi
le

 a
ll 

ne
ed

s 
ar

e 
im

po
rta

nt
, p

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

pu
t o

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

by
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tra
de

-o
ffs

. C
ho

os
e 

on
e 

fo
r e

ac
h.

 
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

5:
 

Th
e 

C
W

TP
 s

ho
ul

d 
pr

io
rit

iz
e:

 
 O

nl
in

e 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
13

 
N

on
-

M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
14

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e15
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 s
tre

et
s,

 ro
ad

s 
an

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

O
R

 
39

.3
%

45
.7

%
35

.8
%

39
.3

%
31

.9
%

39
.3

%
Ex

pa
nd

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 re

lia
bi

lit
y 

60
.7

%
54

.3
%

64
.2

%
60

.7
%

68
.1

%
60

.7
%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

62
8 

16
2 

39
9 

28
 

47
 

53
7 

  To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

N
on

-
M

in
or

it y
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 s
tre

et
s,

 ro
ad

s 
an

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

O
R

 
51

.5
%

53
.1

%
51

.0
%

22
.2

%
40

.6
%

54
.5

%
Ex

pa
nd

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 re

lia
bi

lit
y 

48
.5

%
46

.9
%

49
.0

%
77

.8
%

59
.4

%
45

.5
%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

55
7 

22
4 

25
1 

9 
96

 
34

1 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 

 Se
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

, “
C

om
m

en
ts

 D
at

ab
as

e,
” 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

or
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

13
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

14
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
15

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 241



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
5 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
6:

 
Th

e 
C

W
TP

 s
ho

ul
d 

pr
io

rit
iz

e:
 

 O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
16

 
N

on
-

M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
17

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e18
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

E
xp

an
di

ng
 h

ig
hw

ay
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 to
 re

du
ce

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

O
R

 
20

.4
%

 
23

.5
%

 
15

.7
%

 
53

.6
%

 
10

.9
%

 
20

.0
%

 

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

or
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 d

riv
in

g 
 (w

al
ki

ng
, 

bi
ki

ng
, t

ra
ns

it,
  e

xp
an

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l/i

nf
or

m
at

io
na

l 
pr

og
ra

m
s)

 
79

.6
%

 
76

.5
%

 
84

.3
%

 
46

.4
%

 
89

.1
%

 
80

.0
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

63
1 

16
2 

40
1 

28
 

46
 

54
1 

  To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

N
on

-
M

in
or

ity
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

E
xp

an
di

ng
 h

ig
hw

ay
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 to
 re

du
ce

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

O
R

 
32

.3
%

 
30

.7
%

 
33

.8
%

 
33

.3
%

 
22

.3
%

 
34

.3
%

 

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

or
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 d

riv
in

g 
 (w

al
ki

ng
, 

bi
ki

ng
, t

ra
ns

it,
  e

xp
an

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l/i

nf
or

m
at

io
na

l 
pr

og
ra

m
s)

 
67

.7
%

 
69

.3
%

 
66

.3
%

 
66

.7
%

 
77

.7
%

 
65

.7
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

53
0 

21
2 

24
0 

9 
94

 
32

7 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 

 Se
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

, “
C

om
m

en
ts

 D
at

ab
as

e,
” 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

or
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

16
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

17
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
18

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 242



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
6 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
7:

 
Th

e 
C

W
TP

 s
ho

ul
d 

pr
io

rit
iz

e:
 

 O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
19

 
N

on
-

M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
20

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e21
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 
O

R
 

88
.4

%
 

87
.5

%
 

90
.0

%
 

73
.1

%
 

90
.9

%
 

88
.0

%
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
go

od
s 

m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 fr
ei

gh
t 

11
.6

%
12

.5
%

10
.0

%
26

.9
%

9.
1%

12
.0

%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

61
9 

15
2 

40
0 

26
 

44
 

53
5 

  To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

N
on

-
M

in
or

ity
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 
O

R
 

89
.8

%
 

89
.7

%
 

89
.6

%
 

87
.5

%
 

93
.2

%
 

88
.3

%
 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
go

od
s 

m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 fr
ei

gh
t 

10
.2

%
10

.3
%

10
.4

%
12

.5
%

6.
8%

11
.7

%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

54
1 

22
3 

25
1 

8 
10

3 
33

4 

  N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 

 Se
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

, “
C

om
m

en
ts

 D
at

ab
as

e,
” 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

or
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

 .    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

19
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

20
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
21

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 243



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
7 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
8:

 
Th

e 
C

W
TP

 s
ho

ul
d 

pr
io

rit
iz

e:
 

 O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
22

 
N

on
-

M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
23

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e24
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

O
R

 
45

.6
%

 
55

.7
%

 
40

.1
%

 
47

.8
%

 
60

.0
%

 
45

.0
%

 

Ex
pa

nd
in

g 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

54
.4

%
44

.3
%

59
.9

%
52

.2
%

40
.0

%
55

.0
%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

60
8 

15
8 

38
7 

23
 

45
 

52
7 

  To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

N
on

-
M

in
or

ity
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

O
R

 
67

.0
%

 
74

.0
%

 
59

.7
%

 
77

.8
%

 
79

.4
%

 
60

.6
%

 

Ex
pa

nd
in

g 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

33
.0

%
26

.0
%

40
.3

%
22

.2
%

20
.6

%
39

.4
%

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

53
0 

21
9 

24
8 

9 
10

2 
32

7 

  N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 

 Se
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

, “
C

om
m

en
ts

 D
at

ab
as

e,
” 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

or
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

     
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

22
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

23
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
24

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 244



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
8 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
9:

 
W

ha
t a

re
 th

e 
m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
ay

s 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f m

ile
s 

pe
op

le
 d

riv
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y?

 
(s

el
ec

t u
p 

to
 2

 o
nl

y)
 

 O
nl

in
e 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
M

in
or

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
25

 
N

on
-M

in
or

ity
 

O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

or
 

Et
hn

ic
 ID

26
 

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e27
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
te

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 u

se
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 d

riv
in

g 
23

.2
%

 
32

.7
%

 
19

.8
%

 
8.

7%
 

26
.1

%
 

22
.9

%
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
ou

r c
iti

es
 s

o 
th

at
 y

ou
 c

an
 w

al
k 

or
 b

ik
e 

to
 

m
or

e 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 

57
.9

%
 

48
.1

%
 

63
.2

%
 

26
.1

%
 

52
.2

%
 

58
.7

%
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 a
re

as
 th

at
 d

on
’t 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 h
av

e 
hi

gh
 c

ap
ac

ity
 tr

an
si

t 
34

.0
%

 
35

.2
%

 
32

.8
%

 
34

.8
%

 
41

.3
%

 
32

.5
%

 

Ad
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

ro
ut

es
 

39
.3

%
32

.7
%

42
.7

%
 

52
.2

%
37

.0
%

40
.0

%
 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t 
30

.5
%

 
37

.0
%

 
26

.7
%

 
43

.5
%

 
30

.4
%

 
31

.0
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

62
9 

16
2 

40
5 

23
 

46
 

54
2 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 If

 a
 

re
sp

on
de

nt
 s

el
ec

te
d 

m
or

e 
th

an
 tw

o 
an

sw
er

s 
(p

os
si

bl
e 

on
 p

rin
t q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
on

ly
), 

th
ei

r r
es

po
ns

e 
w

as
 n

ot
 c

ou
nt

ed
. B

ec
au

se
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
al

lo
w

ed
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 a
ns

w
er

, t
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 g
iv

en
 d

o 
no

t a
dd

 u
p 

to
 1

00
%

. 
 Se

e 
A

pp
en

di
x 

B
, “

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e,

” 
fo

r c
om

m
en

ts
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 o
th

er
 w

ay
s 

to
 re

du
ce

 d
riv

in
g.

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

25
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

26
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
27

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 245



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-1
9 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
9:

 
W

ha
t a

re
 th

e 
m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
ay

s 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f m

ile
s 

pe
op

le
 d

riv
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y?

 
(s

el
ec

t u
p 

to
 2

 o
nl

y)
 (c

on
tin

ue
d 

fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
pa

ge
) 

 To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
28

 
N

on
-M

in
or

ity
 

O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

or
 

Et
hn

ic
 ID

29
 

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e30
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
te

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 u

se
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 d

riv
in

g 
38

.1
%

 
41

.0
%

 
36

.4
%

 
12

.5
%

 
34

.7
%

 
38

.2
%

 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
ou

r c
iti

es
 s

o 
th

at
 y

ou
 c

an
 w

al
k 

or
 b

ik
e 

to
 

m
or

e 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 

39
.0

%
 

35
.1

%
 

43
.9

%
 

25
.0

%
 

22
.8

%
 

46
.3

%
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 a
re

as
 th

at
 d

on
’t 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 h
av

e 
hi

gh
 c

ap
ac

ity
 tr

an
si

t 
34

.3
%

 
32

.4
%

 
34

.7
%

 
75

.0
%

 
33

.7
%

 
34

.2
%

 

Ad
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

ro
ut

es
 

30
.1

%
24

.3
%

35
.6

%
 

37
.5

%
35

.6
%

28
.9

%
 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t 
35

.2
%

 
43

.2
%

 
28

.5
%

 
25

.0
%

 
41

.6
%

 
32

.3
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

52
5 

22
2 

23
9 

8 
10

1 
32

2 

 N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 

B
ec

au
se

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

al
lo

w
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

ns
w

er
, t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 g

iv
en

 d
o 

no
t a

dd
 u

p 
to

 1
00

%
. 

 Se
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

, “
C

om
m

en
ts

 D
at

ab
as

e,
” 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 o

th
er

 w
ay

s 
to

 re
du

ce
 d

riv
in

g.
 

   Q
ue

st
io

n 
10

: 
Pl

ea
se

 u
se

 th
e 

sp
ac

e 
be

lo
w

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

rio
rit

y 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
r p

ro
gr

am
s 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

W
TP

. 
 S

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

B
, “

C
om

m
en

ts
 D

at
ab

as
e,

” f
or

 c
om

m
en

ts
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

rio
rit

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

r p
ro

gr
am

s.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

28
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

29
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 
30

 “L
ow

 In
co

m
e”

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
an

 a
nn

ua
l h

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

of
 “$

0-
$2

5,
00

0”
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

12
. 

Page 246



  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-2
0 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

O
PT

IO
N

A
L 

Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S 
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
: W

ha
t i

s 
yo

ur
 ra

ce
 o

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n?
 (s

el
ec

t o
ne

 o
r m

or
e)

 
 O

nl
in

e 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

 
In

co
m

e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
31

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e32
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 In
di

an
 o

r A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e 

2.
0%

 
6.

0%
 

9.
1%

 
1.

2%
 

W
hi

te
/C

au
ca

si
an

 
70

.9
%

 
N

/A
 

54
.5

%
 

72
.3

%
 

A
si

an
 o

r P
ac

ifi
c 

Is
la

nd
er

 
7.

6%
 

27
.5

%
 

4.
5%

 
7.

7%
 

B
la

ck
/A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

 
9.

3%
 

32
.3

%
 

18
.2

%
 

8.
9%

 
S

pa
ni

sh
, H

is
pa

ni
c 

or
 L

at
in

o 
5.

9%
 

20
.4

%
 

4.
5%

 
6.

2%
 

Tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

ra
ce

s 
or

 e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

ns
 

4.
3%

 
13

.8
%

 
9.

1%
 

3.
9%

 
TO

TA
LS

 (o
f Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
A

ns
w

er
in

g 
Q

ue
st

io
n)

 
58

0 
16

7 
44

 
51

9 
 To

ol
ki

t Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

 
 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 In

di
an

 o
r A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e 
0.

4%
 

0.
8%

 
0.

9%
 

0.
3%

 
W

hi
te

/C
au

ca
si

an
 

51
.1

%
 

0.
0%

 
34

.9
%

 
58

.6
%

 
A

si
an

 o
r P

ac
ifi

c 
Is

la
nd

er
 

18
.5

%
 

37
.8

%
 

17
.4

%
 

17
.2

%
 

B
la

ck
/A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

 
23

.4
%

 
47

.8
%

 
40

.4
%

 
16

.9
%

 
S

pa
ni

sh
, H

is
pa

ni
c 

or
 L

at
in

o 
4.

3%
 

8.
8%

 
4.

6%
 

4.
4%

 
Tw

o 
or

 m
or

e 
ra

ce
s 

or
 e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 
2.

3%
 

4.
8%

 
1.

8%
 

2.
6%

 
TO

TA
LS

 (o
f Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
A

ns
w

er
in

g 
Q

ue
st

io
n)

 
51

3 
25

1 
10

9 
34

3 
 N

ot
e:

 A
ll 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s 

gi
ve

n 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
in

 th
at

 c
at

eg
or

y 
w

ho
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n.

 
B

ec
au

se
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
al

lo
w

ed
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 a
ns

w
er

, t
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 g
iv

en
 d

o 
no

t a
dd

 u
p 

to
 1

00
%

. 
 O

th
er

 R
ac

es
/e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
ns

: s
ee

 “
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

ul
ts

 –
 O

th
er

 A
ns

w
er

s 
Id

en
tif

ie
d.

” 
B

ec
au

se
 th

e 
“O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” 

ca
te

go
ry

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 fr
om

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 e

ith
er

 c
ho

se
 n

ot
 to

 s
ta

te
 th

ei
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tit

y,
 o

r d
id

 s
o 

in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 fa
ile

d 
to

 
m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r, 
th

es
e 

re
sp

on
se

s 
ar

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
is

 a
na

ly
si

s.
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

31
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

32
 “L

ow
 In

co
m

e”
 re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
an

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

an
 a

nn
ua

l h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

e 
of

 “U
nd

er
 $

25
,0

00
” i

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
12

. 

Page 247



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-2
1 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
12

: W
ha

t i
s 

yo
ur

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

e 
le

ve
l?

 
 O

nl
in

e 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
33

 
N

on
-M

in
or

ity
 

O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

or
 E

th
ni

c 
ID

34
N

on
-L

ow
 

In
co

m
e 

$0
-$

25
,0

00
 

7.
8%

 
11

.7
%

 
6.

0%
 

10
.0

%
 

0.
0%

 

$2
5,

00
0-

$5
0,

00
0 

16
.7

%
 

16
.6

%
 

16
.5

%
 

20
.0

%
 

18
.1

%
 

$5
0,

00
0-

$7
5,

00
0 

19
.2

%
 

21
.5

%
 

18
.3

%
 

20
.0

%
 

20
.8

%
 

$7
5,

00
0-

$1
00

,0
00

 
21

.2
%

 
23

.9
%

 
20

.3
%

 
25

.0
%

 
22

.9
%

 

O
ve

r $
10

0,
00

0 
35

.2
%

 
26

.4
%

 
38

.8
%

 
25

.0
%

 
38

.2
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

60
5 

16
3 

39
9 

20
 

55
8 

  To
ol

ki
t Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 R
es

po
nd

en
ts

 
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
M

in
or

ity
 

N
on

-M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
 

N
on

-L
ow

 
In

co
m

e 
$0

-$
25

,0
00

 
24

.4
%

 
33

.3
%

 
15

.9
%

 
37

.5
%

 
0.

0%
 

$2
5,

00
0-

$5
0,

00
0 

24
.6

%
 

24
.4

%
 

24
.7

%
 

25
.0

%
 

32
.6

%
 

$5
0,

00
0-

$7
5,

00
0 

11
.8

%
 

12
.7

%
 

11
.3

%
 

12
.5

%
 

15
.6

%
 

$7
5,

00
0-

$1
00

,0
00

 
14

.1
%

 
11

.7
%

 
16

.3
%

 
0.

0%
 

18
.7

%
 

O
ve

r $
10

0,
00

0 
25

.1
%

 
17

.8
%

 
31

.8
%

 
25

.0
%

 
33

.1
%

 

TO
TA

LS
 (o

f Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

A
ns

w
er

in
g 

Q
ue

st
io

n)
 

46
7 

21
3 

23
9 

8 
35

3 

  N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

in
 th

at
 c

at
eg

or
y 

w
ho

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n.
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

33
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

34
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 

Page 248



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
B

-2
2 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

: C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 –

 R
es

ul
ts

 

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f R
es

po
ns

es
 B

et
w

ee
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 M

et
ho

ds
 

  
 

M
in

or
ity

 S
ta

tu
s 

In
co

m
e 

 
A

ll 
R

es
po

nd
en

ts
 

M
in

or
ity

35
 

N
on

-M
in

or
ity

 
O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 
Et

hn
ic

 ID
36

 
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
N

on
-L

ow
 In

co
m

e 

 
O

nl
in

e 
To

ol
ki

t 
O

nl
in

e 
To

ol
ki

t 
O

nl
in

e 
To

ol
ki

t 
O

nl
in

e 
To

ol
ki

t 
O

nl
in

e 
To

ol
ki

t 
O

nl
in

e 
To

ol
ki

t 

N
or

th
 

61
.8

%
 

48
.4

%
 

14
.9

%
 

23
.4

%
 

38
.8

%
 

12
.3

%
 

2.
6%

 
1.

0%
 

5.
1%

 
11

.3
%

 
50

.8
%

 
21

.2
%

 

C
en

tra
l 

14
.9

%
 

14
.7

%
 

4.
0%

 
5.

8%
 

8.
5%

 
4.

9%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
9%

 
1.

6%
 

12
.1

%
 

7.
4%

 

S
ou

th
 

7.
6%

 
12

.3
%

 
2.

7%
 

2.
7%

 
3.

6%
 

6.
8%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

4%
 

0.
0%

 
6.

1%
 

8.
9%

 

E
as

t 
9.

2%
 

15
.5

%
 

1.
0%

 
1.

0%
 

5.
3%

 
10

.5
%

 
1.

2%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

2.
6%

 
7.

2%
 

8.
2%

 

E
nt

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
(to

ta
ls

 o
f 4

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ar

ea
s,

 a
bo

ve
) 

93
.5

%
 

90
.9

%
 

22
.6

%
 

32
.9

%
 

56
.2

%
 

34
.5

%
 

4.
0%

 
1.

1%
 

6.
4%

 
15

.5
%

 
76

.2
%

 
45

.7
%

 

O
th

er
 (u

nc
le

ar
 o

r 
no

t A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
) 

6.
5%

 
9.

1%
 

1.
4%

 
3.

3%
 

3.
3%

 
3.

3%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
4%

 
1.

0%
 

4.
3%

 
5.

2%
 

To
ta

l 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
69

3 
61

2 
16

7 
25

1 
41

3 
26

2 
29

 
9 

47
 

11
4 

55
8 

35
3 

  N
ot

e:
 A

ll 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
gi

ve
n 

in
di

ca
te

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f a

ll 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s,
 a

s 
gi

ve
n 

at
 th

e 
bo

tto
m

 o
f t

he
 fi

rs
t t

w
o 

co
lu

m
ns

. 
B

ec
au

se
 s

om
e 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

di
d 

no
t a

ns
w

er
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ra
ce

/e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
or

 in
co

m
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 in
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
do

 n
ot

 e
qu

al
 th

e 
to

ta
l p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s,

 n
or

 d
o 

th
ey

 a
dd

 u
p 

to
 1

00
%

. 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

35
 “M

in
or

ity
” r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

an
y 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
a 

ra
ce

 o
r e

th
ni

c 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
“W

hi
te

” i
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
. 

36
 T

he
 “O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
or

 E
th

ni
c 

ID
” c

at
eg

or
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

11
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
ith

er
 c

ho
se

 n
ot

 to
 s

ta
te

 th
ei

r e
th

ni
c 

id
en

tit
y,

 o
r d

id
 s

o 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 fa

ile
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r m
in

or
ity

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
ea

r. 

Page 249



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission B-23 
Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire – Results 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire Responses 

Other Answers Identified 
 
Question 3: What mode of travel do you use the most? (select one) 
 
Note: In some of these cases, respondents used the “other” space to indicate a 
secondary choice from the list of choices provided by the questionnaire. 
 
Online Questionnaire Responses 
 

 Acerail 
 Also carpool 
 Amtrak 
 Auto beyond 15 miles when needed 
 BART (x3) 
 BART + bicycle (x2) 
 BART and carpool with family 
 BART as well 
 BART when ever I can. I get Senior 

Discount Tickets. Love em! 
 Bike - for errands 
 Bike to BART Bike to work 
 Bus 
 Bus from Alameda to BART 
 Busses 
 can't be just one,  you have to get to 

BART, bicycle 
 Car (x2) 
 Car on weekends 
 Carpool am/ bus pm 
 Connect to AC Transit bus or walk 
 Drive and bus 
 Drive occasionally 
 Drive with other members of family to 

combine trips for errands 
 Driven by assistant 
 Dumbarton Express Bus 
 East Bay and Union City Paratransit 
 Ferry 
 Ferry to CalTrain. Employer provides 

GoPass 

 Followed by Bus and BART 
 HOT Lane 
 How do you define this? By days used 

or miles travelled? 
 I also take the bus and BART and 

drive alone 
 I bike to/from BART unless it is 

raining, then I drive 
 In addition to BART, I take buses and 

walk. Sometimes I take cabs and/or 
paratransit 

 Leave my car at the BART station, 
then take BART to work 

 Motorcycle 
 Not applicable 
 Occasionally take the ACE train 
 Or carpool 
 Paratransit (x2) 
 Paratransit 
 Power Wheelchair or bus 
 Someone  drives me 
 Sometimes transport friend or 

neighbor 
 Transport 2 kids 
 Varies between walk, bicycle, take 

bus, and drive 
 Walk (x2) 
 Walk a lot around Berkeley 
 Walk some mornings 
 Will occasionally drive 

 

Page 250



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission B-24 
Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire – Results 

Question 3: What mode of travel do you use the most? (select one) (continued) 
 
Toolkit Questionnaire Responses 
 
Note: In some of these cases, respondents used the “other” space to indicate a 
secondary choice from the list of choices provided by the questionnaire. 
 

 2) BART 
 Amtrak 
 Be taken by a driver 
 Bus 
 Car 
 Daughter and paratransit 
 Don't commute 
 Drive with husband (x2) 
 Driven by children 
 Driving 
 Drop off students at high school 
 Family Members (x2) 
 Friends car, city Piedmont transit 
 I ride my bike during summer when kids are out of school 
 Para Trans and Friends 
 Paratransit (x11) 
 Paratransit, ferry, driven by others 
 Roll 
 Taxi, someone picks up 
 Walk, or bus, when I have the money 
 Wheelchair 
 

Page 251



 
Alameda County Transportation Commission B-25 
Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire – Results 

Question 11: What is your race or ethnic identification? (select one or more) 
 
Online Questionnaire Responses 
 

 American (x2) 
 American Citizen (legal) 
 Aren't we beyond this? 
 Ashkenazi Jewish 
 Asian Black mix 
 Been on English racing bicycles riding 

and commuting since 1949 Detroit, 
Seattle Bay area 

 Californian Native, German, 
Checoslovaquian, Austrian 

 Decline to state (x2) 
 Does it really matter and to whom? 
 Doesn't matter 
 DTS 
 European-American 
 Filipino 
 Filipino-American 
 French Canadian 
 Green economist 
 How in the world can race possibly 

matter? 
 Human 
 I chose not to respond 

 I identify as a citizen 
 I'm 59, have been cycling 53 years, 

want to keep riding another 30... 
 Indian 
 Italian/Jewish 
 Middle Eastern 
 Mixed (x4) 
 N/A 
 Native American 
 None of your business 
 Not white, indian, asian, black 
 Race or ethnic id's has nothing to do 

with it. We are all American's with the 
same needs for transportation. Get 
over it!!!  Also number 12 is irrelevant 
and none of your business. 

 Spanish, Irish and Native American 
 What does this have to do with 

fixing/improving our transportation 
problems!! 

 Why are you asking this question?

 
 
Toolkit Questionnaire Responses 
 

 Arab 
 American 
 Arab American 
 Decline to state 
 Doesn’t matter 
 Hawaiian African 
 Indian 
 Native Californian 
 Portuguese 
 

Page 252



Appendix C: Submitted CWTP Outreach Toolkit Reports 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
January-March 2011 Public Involvement Summary of Findings 

Page 253



 

Page 254



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-1
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

C
: S

ub
m

itt
ed

 C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

To
ol

ki
t R

ep
or

ts
 

   

Su
bm

itt
ed

 C
W

TP
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

To
ol

ki
t R

ep
or

t S
um

m
ar

y 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
re

a 
To

ta
l N

um
be

r o
f P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 

N
or

th
  

35
1 

48
%

 

C
en

tra
l  

93
 

13
%

 

S
ou

th
  

78
 

11
%

 

E
as

t  
11

3 
16

%
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

89
 

12
%

 

TO
TA

L 
72

4 
10

0%
 

Page 255



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-2
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

 

N
or

th
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a 
N

um
be

r o
f 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 
A

ge
 R

an
ge

 
G

ro
up

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s 

A
FS

C
M

E
, L

oc
al

 3
91

6 
50

 
22

-5
5 

M
an

ag
em

en
t u

ni
on

 m
em

be
rs

 fo
r a

 tr
an

si
t a

ge
nc

y,
 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

ns
 fo

r C
om

m
un

ity
 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

5 
21

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
, 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

B
us

 ri
de

rs
 li

vi
ng

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 

A
si

an
 P

ac
ifi

c 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l N

et
w

or
k 

9 
N

ot
 re

co
rd

ed
 

N
ot

 re
co

rd
ed

 

C
ity

 o
f E

m
er

yv
ill

e'
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

A
gi

ng
 

13
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

M
ix

ed
 ra

ci
al

/e
th

ni
ci

tie
s 

of
 s

en
io

r c
iti

ze
ns

 o
f 

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

C
ity

 T
ea

m
 M

in
is

tri
es

 
10

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
Lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
, A

si
an

 e
ld

er
ly

 
po

pu
la

tio
n,

 w
hi

te
 a

nd
 b

la
ck

 re
si

de
nt

s 
as

 w
el

l 

E
as

t B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n 
25

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
E

as
t B

ay
 B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n 

E
xt

en
di

ng
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
  

35
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

M
aj

or
ity

 J
ap

an
es

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 S
en

io
rs

 fr
om

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

or
 O

ak
la

nd
, m

an
y 

st
ill

 d
riv

e 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 A

lb
an

y 
S

en
io

rs
 

11
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

S
en

io
r N

on
-p

ro
fit

 g
ro

up
 th

at
 s

up
po

rts
 A

lb
an

y 
S

en
io

r C
en

te
r 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
S

en
io

r C
en

te
r 

11
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

S
en

io
rs

, m
ix

ed
 ra

ce
s 

(b
la

ck
, w

hi
te

, A
si

an
) 

H
op

e 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e,

 B
ui

lt 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t G
ro

up
 

22
 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

A
fri

ca
n 

A
m

er
ic

an
, A

si
an

, C
au

ca
si

an
, l

ow
 in

co
m

e 
 

N
or

th
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

en
io

r C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

 
12

 
O

ve
r 5

5 
R

et
ire

d,
 a

ct
iv

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
en

te
r f

ro
m

 a
ll 

w
al

ks
 o

f l
ife

, a
bl

e 
an

d 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

O
ak

la
nd

 B
P

A
C

 
15

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

, A
si

an
, C

au
ca

si
an

, l
ow

 in
co

m
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
ad

vo
ca

te
s 

O
ak

la
nd

 C
ity

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

A
gi

ng
 

8 
O

ve
r 5

5 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

M
ay

or
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 
fro

m
 2

00
8 

to
 p

re
se

nt
 

O
ak

la
nd

 Y
el

lo
w

ja
ck

et
s 

10
 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

bi
cy

cl
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

P
ie

dm
on

t A
ve

nu
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Le

ag
ue

 
9 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

M
ix

ed
 g

ro
up

 o
f a

du
lts

 
 

Page 256



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-3
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

N
or

th
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a 
(c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
N

um
be

r o
f 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 
A

ge
 R

an
ge

 
G

ro
up

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s 

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f A
lle

n 
Te

m
pl

e 
A

rm
s 

35
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

R
et

ire
d 

se
ni

or
s 

w
ho

 w
or

ke
d 

in
 m

an
y 

fie
ld

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
at

e,
 c

ity
, f

ed
er

al
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
in

du
st

ry
 

S
ai

nt
 M

ar
y'

s 
C

en
te

r  
26

 
O

ve
r 5

5 
Lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
se

ni
or

s,
 m

ai
nl

y 
A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

 a
nd

 
A

si
an

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

4 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a'
s 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

ad
vi

se
s 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

po
lic

y.
 

U
ni

te
d 

S
en

io
rs

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

(tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

m
m

itt
ee

)  
12

 
O

ve
r 5

5 
M

ix
ed

 g
ro

up
 o

f s
en

io
rs

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 h

el
pi

ng
 s

en
io

rs
 

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
S

en
io

r A
dv

is
or

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
9 

O
ve

r 5
5 

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
se

ni
or

s 
un

ite
d 

 

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 S
en

io
r C

en
te

r 
20

 
O

ve
r 5

5 
R

et
ire

d 
se

ni
or

s,
 a

ct
iv

e 
re

tir
ed

 fr
om

 s
ta

te
, f

ed
er

al
, 

ci
ty

 a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

TO
TA

L 
35

1 
 

 

Page 257



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-4
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

 C
en

tr
al

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

N
um

be
r o

f 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 

A
ge

 R
an

ge
 

G
ro

up
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

5 
O

ve
r 5

5 
A

nn
ua

l P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
ho

p,
 

D
ay

 1
 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
  

6 
O

ve
r 5

5 
A

nn
ua

l P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
ho

p,
 

D
ay

 2
 

E
de

n 
A

re
a 

Lo
ca

l O
rg

an
iz

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

7 
O

ve
r 5

5 
S

en
io

rs
 li

vi
ng

 in
 th

e 
un

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

(A
sh

la
nd

, C
he

rr
yl

an
d,

 S
an

 
Lo

re
nz

o,
 a

nd
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
16

 
22

-5
5 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 H
um

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
9 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
, H

um
an

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
  

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

P
ar

ks
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

10
 

22
-5

5 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

st
af

f 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 S
en

io
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 

11
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 S
en

io
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
A

dv
is

or
y 

B
od

y 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 Y
ou

th
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
  

17
 

21
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

 &
 

22
-5

5 
H

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 g

ro
up

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 re

si
de

nt
s 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

M
an

or
 M

id
dl

e 
S

ch
oo

l P
TA

 
12

 
22

-5
5 

P
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
of

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

M
an

or
 M

id
dl

e 
S

ch
oo

l 

TO
TA

L 
93

 
 

 

 

Page 258



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-5
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

   So
ut

h 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a 

N
um

be
r o

f 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 

A
ge

 R
an

ge
 

G
ro

up
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s 

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k 
S

en
io

r A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
13

 
O

ve
r 5

5 
S

en
io

r c
iti

ze
ns

  

D
um

ba
rto

n 
B

us
 R

id
er

s 
7 

22
-5

5 
N

ot
 re

co
rd

ed
 

Fr
em

on
t F

re
ew

he
el

er
s 

B
ic

yc
le

 C
lu

b 
11

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
W

om
en

 ri
de

 le
ad

er
s 

fo
r C

in
de

re
lla

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
er

ie
s 

 

In
di

vi
du

al
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

A
ud

ie
nc

e 
10

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
In

di
vi

du
al

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

ud
ie

nc
e,

 a
ll 

th
er

e 
fo

r 
di

ffe
re

nt
 re

as
on

s 

N
ew

ar
k 

R
ot

ar
y 

C
lu

b 
20

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
N

ew
ar

k 
R

ot
ar

y 
C

lu
b 

S
ie

rr
a 

C
lu

b 
- S

ou
th

er
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
G

ro
up

  
9 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
is

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 1
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

em
be

r a
nd

 2
 B

oa
rd

 o
f S

up
er

vi
so

rs
 s

ta
ff 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

  
8 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

C
ity

 s
ta

ff,
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
, a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 o
ffi

ci
al

s 

TO
TA

L 
78

 
 

 

 

Page 259



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-6
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

 Ea
st

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

N
um

be
r o

f 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 

A
ge

 R
an

ge
 

G
ro

up
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s 

P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
ic

yc
le

, P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ils

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
10

 
N

ot
 re

co
rd

ed
 

M
ix

ed
 g

ro
up

 o
f y

ou
th

 a
nd

 a
du

lt 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
pe

de
st

ria
n,

 b
ik

e,
 tr

ai
ls

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
P

le
as

an
to

n 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 - 

V
is

io
n 

20
15

 
Fo

ru
m

 
10

 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
Lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
s 

ow
ne

rs
  

P
le

as
an

to
n 

S
en

io
r C

en
te

r/P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

Le
ad

 S
ta

ff 
8 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

Le
ad

 s
ta

ff 
fo

r s
en

io
r c

en
te

r/ 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

pr
og

ra
m

s 

P
le

as
an

to
n 

S
en

io
r V

IP
 C

lu
b 

 
72

 
O

ve
r 5

5 
S

en
io

r c
iti

ze
ns

 c
lu

b 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 p
rim

ar
ily

 
se

ni
or

s 
fro

m
 P

le
as

an
to

n 
 

S
ie

rr
a 

C
lu

b 
- T

riV
al

le
y 

G
ro

up
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

5 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

is
ts

, r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e,

 
D

ub
lin

, P
le

as
an

to
n 

&
 n

ea
rb

y 
un

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
he

el
s 

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
8 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

Tr
i-V

al
le

y 
se

ni
or

s 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

TO
TA

L 
11

3 
 

 

 

Page 260



 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
C

-7
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

: S
ub

m
itt

ed
 C

W
TP

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
To

ol
ki

t R
ep

or
ts

 
 

 

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

N
um

be
r o

f 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 

A
ge

 R
an

ge
 

G
ro

up
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

6 
22

-5
5 

&
 o

ve
r 5

5 
A

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p 
of

 s
en

io
rs

, p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ho

 re
pr

es
en

t s
uc

h 
gr

ou
ps

. 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 N

ur
se

s 
19

 
22

-5
5 

A
 d

iv
er

se
 g

ro
up

 o
f p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 n

ur
se

s 
w

ho
 li

ve
 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
ll 

ov
er

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
 

C
au

sa
 J

us
ta

: J
us

t C
au

se
 

13
 

22
-5

5 
La

tin
o 

an
d 

A
fri

ca
n 

A
m

er
ic

an
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

du
lts

 

S
er

vi
ce

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
fo

r L
ea

de
rs

 
19

 
22

-5
5 

M
ix

ed
 g

ro
up

 o
f e

du
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (E
as

t B
ay

 
P

ar
at

ra
ns

it)
  

20
 

O
ve

r 5
5 

S
en

io
rs

, p
eo

pl
e 

w
/ d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f b
lin

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ju

st
ic

e 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

 
6 

22
-5

5 

A
du

lts
 o

f v
ar

io
us

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

 re
si

di
ng

 in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
w

ho
 c

ar
e 

ab
ou

t t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

an
d 

lo
ca

lly
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 

U
ni

te
d 

S
en

io
rs

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

 
6 

22
-5

5 
&

 o
ve

r 5
5 

E
ng

lis
h 

sp
ea

ki
ng

, m
aj

or
ity

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

se
ni

or
s,

 
m

ix
 ra

ce
 (A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

/B
la

ck
, w

hi
te

, A
si

an
) 

TO
TA

L 
89

 
 

 

 

Page 261



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 262



 

 

 

 

 

Page 263



 

Page 264



Page 265



ủy ban giao thông quận hạt alameda 

Hãy đến cùng chúng tôi... 

bàn về kế hoạch giao thông tại Quận hạt Alameda. 

Vui lòng dự một trong năm buổi hội thảo sắp tới để tham gia vào việc phát triển các Kế hoạch 
Giao thông của Quận hạt Alameda.  

Tại các buổi hội thảo, quý vị sẽ có cơ hội tìm hiểu về quy trình hoạch định và bàn thảo về các 
nhu cầu giao thông quan trọng nhất  
đối với quý vị!  

Các góp ý của quý vị sẽ được sáp nhập vào dự thảo. Một đợt hội thảo khác sẽ được tổ chức vào 
mùa thu năm 2011 để xem xét và ra khuyến cáo về dự thảo.  

ĐỂ BIẾT THÊM THÔNG TIN 
Vui lòng gọi Maria Mayer, Điều phối viên Tiếp cận cộng đồng, MIG  
theo số (510) 845-7549  

hoặc vào xem: www.alamedactc.com/cwtp_tep 

Những người cần phương tiện thích nghi đặc biệt (thông dịch viên Ngôn ngữ ký hiệu Hoa Kỳ, thông dịch viên ngoại ngữ, 
nơi ngồi tiện đến, tài liệu in theo định dạng khác, v.v.) có thể liên lạc MIG ít nhất là 72 giờ trước khi bắt đầu hội thảo. 
 

LẬP KẾ HOẠCH TẠI QUẬN HẠT ALAMEDA 
 

hãy dự một buổi họp! 

Thứ năm, 24 tháng hai — Oakland, 5 giờ 30 - 7 giờ 30 tối 
Toà thị sảnh Thành phố Oakland—Phòng họp 3 (1 Quảng trường Frank H. Ogawa) 
5 giờ 30–6 giờ chiều—Buổi giới thiệu Thông tin 
6 giờ–7 giờ 30 tối—Hội thảo  

Thứ hai 28 tháng 2 — Fremont, 6 giờ 30 - 8 giờ 30 tối 
Thư viện công cộng Fremont —Phòng Fukaya A (2400 Stevenson Blvd.) 
6 giờ 30–7 giờ tối—Buổi giới thiệu Thông tin 
7 giờ–8 giờ 30 tối—Hội thảo 

Thứ tư 9 tháng 3 — Hayward, 6 giờ 30 - 8 giờ 30 tối 
Tòa thị sảnh Hayward—Phòng hội họp 2A (77 B Street) 
6 giờ 30–7 giờ tối—Buổi giới thiệu Thông tin 
7 giờ–8 giờ 30 tối—Hội thảo 

Thứ tư 16 tháng 3 — San Leandro, 6 giờ 30 - 8 giờ 30 tối 
Thư viện San Leandro—Phòng Karp (300 Estudillo Avenue) 
6 giờ 30–7 giờ tối—Buổi giới thiệu Thông tin 
7 giờ–8 giờ 30 tối—Hội thảo 

Thứ năm 24 tháng 3 — Dublin, 6 giờ 30 - 8 giờ 30 tối 
Thư viện công cộng Dublin —Phòng họp cộng đồng (200 Quảng trường Civic) 
6 giờ 30–7 giờ tối—Buổi giới thiệu Thông tin 
7 giờ–8 giờ 30 tối—Hội thảo 

 
Một đợt hội thảo khác với cộng đồng sẽ được tổ chức vào mùa thu năm 2011. 
Tất cả địa điểm đều tiện lợi cho Người khuyết tật theo quy định của đạo luật ADA (Americans with 
Disabilities Act, hay Đạo luật về Người khuyết tật Hoa Kỳ) và cho giao thông công cộng. 

Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



 

Countywide Transportation Plan Update  
Community Workshop Agenda 

6:30‐8:30 pm 
 
Meeting Objective:  Provide an overview of Alameda County Transportation planning efforts and 
opportunities and seek feedback from participants on project and program needs and priorities. 

 

6:30‐7:00pm  Open House  

7:00pm  1. Welcome   Alameda CTC
Nelson Nygaard

Cambridge Systematics

MIG

7:10pm  2. Countywide Transportation Plan Overview 
Presentation 

A brief overview of the planning process, key issues and 
preliminary findings by the project team 
 

 

7:35pm  3. Small Group Discussion: Transportation Needs  
A facilitated discussion about transportation needs in 
Alameda County.  Participants will discuss and 
brainstorm transportation needs and discuss project 
and program priorities 
 

All

8:10pm  4. Small Group Reporting  
Representatives from each of  the small groups share 
the results of their small group discussion with the 
larger group   
 

8:25pm  5. Next Steps 
Staff will present the next steps on how the feedback 
from the workshop will be used in the development of 
the plans and highlight some next steps of the 
countywide plans development process 
 

 

8:30pm  6. Close 
 

 

 

Page 269



Community Workshop Community Workshop 

 What are: 
 The Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)?
 The  Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)?

 Funding Context
 Planning in a New Context
 Transportation Needs
 Process

 Current Events
 Next Steps

 Opportunities to Participate

Page 270



 Identifies transportation 
needs & priorities

 25-year horizon
 Many funding sources
 Guides eligibility for 

regional funding
 Updated every 4 years

Mass Transit, 22%

Special Transportation for Seniors 
and People with Disabilities, 10.5%

1

2

3
4

5

Capital Projects, 40%

Local Streets and Roads, 22%

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety, 5%

1
2

3
4

5

Current Measure B Funding Split
 Currently: “Measure B”

 ½ cent sales tax
 Passed by voters 1986
 Reauthorized 2000
 Valid 2002-2022

 Revenue Split:
 60% Programs 
 40% Capital Projects

The TEP describes how 
ONE FUNDING SOURCE 
will be spent.

Page 271



Measure B Revenue Forecasts:

 Original………….….

 Current………...……

 Projected Gap…..…...

 Programs shortfall : 
($500 million)

 Capital Projects 
shortfall:
($300 million)

$2.9 billion

$2.1 billion

($800 million)

<$800 million>

E
sc

al
at

ed
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 R
ev

en
ue

I-680 EXPRESS LANE BART WARM SPRINGS 
EXTENSION

Source: www.680expresslane.org Source: www.bart.gov

Page 272



I-238 SAN LEANDRO SLOUGH 
BRIDGE

Source: East Bay Bicycle Coalition

LAVTA TRI-VALLEY 
RAPID

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 
PARTNERSHIP

Source: www.wheelsbus.com/trivalleyrapid/buses.html

Page 273



New Legislative Environment
 Assembly Bill 32: The California Global 

Warming Solutions Act
 California Senate Bill 375: Redesigning 

Communities to Reduce Greenhouse Gases
 MTC’s Resolution 3434: Transit-Oriented 

Development (TOD) Policy for Regional 
Transit Expansion Projects. 

 Regional Plan changing 
 First Sustainable 

Communities Strategy
 New performance 

measures

Page 274



 Balancing Act:
 Between Modes
 Between Planning 

Areas
 Maintenance vs. 

Expansion
 Current Needs vs. 

Future Needs

Page 275



Page 276



 Some ideas of how to integrate 
Parking/TDM into CWTP
 Fund Purchase of New Parking 

Technology
 Incentivize policy changes 

through grants
 Fund training programs, 

technical assistance and 
symposia on best practices

 Work with private sector (e.g. 
employers) to provide shuttles 
and TDM programs

 Financial Sustainability
 Increasing Demand
 Cost-Effective 

Solutions
 Expansion versus 

Sustaining/Enhancing 
Current Services

 Connectivity

Page 277



 $8 billion region-wide 
transit operating deficit
 2010- Severe AC Transit 

service cuts
 2009- AC Transit fares 

raised
 March 2011 – additional 

AC Transit service cuts 
under consideration

 BART: $5.8 billion, 25-year 
capital deficit

 All transit operators 
affected

 Enhanced Public Transit
 Enhanced Paratransit

Service
 Safe Pedestrian 

Environment
 Connectivity
 Information
 Affordability

Page 278



 Physical Barriers
 Connectivity Gaps
 Safety
 Safe Routes to School
 Potential Projects: 

 Complete Bay Trail
 East Bay Greenway
 Iron Horse Trail
 Alameda Creek 

Bridge

 Recurrent congestion
 Increased competition
 More conflicts between 

freight needs and  
passenger vehicle needs

 Potential Projects:
 Altamont Pass – truck 

climbing lane
 Oakland Trade & 

Industry Center (OTIC)
 Maritime Air Quality

Improvement Plan 
(MAQIP)

 Truck parking 
management

Page 279



2011: 
 Draft CWTP Projects/Programs – July
 1st Draft CWTP – September
 TEP Project/Program Packages – September
 2nd Draft CWTP, Draft TEP -November
2012:
 Draft CWTP-TEP Plans Released – January
 Adopt Final CWTP-TEP Plans– July
 TEP Submitted on Ballot – August
 Election – November 

www.alamedactc.org

Page 280



Page 281



1. What are your transportation-related needs? 
Should certain needs be prioritized over 
others (for example, maintenance over 
expansion; transit affordability over transit 
service restoration, etc)?

2. What are some specific projects or programs 
that you would like to see as priorities in the 
upcoming planning efforts?

Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



 

 

Countywide Transportation Plan Update  
Community Workshop Evaluation 

Please take a minute to give us your feedback 
1. Did the workshop add to your interest in the Alameda Countywide Transportation Planning Process? 

 Yes     No 

2. Did the workshop enhance your understanding of the issues and needs for transportation planning in Alameda County? 
 Yes     No 

3. Please rate the following aspects of the workshop: 

  Excellent  Good  Fair  Poor  No Opinion 

A. Workshop notification           

B. Open House and Handout Materials           

C. Presentation           

D. Meeting location/facility           

E. Small group discussion           

F. Workshop overall           
 

4. How did you hear about the workshop? Check all that apply  

Newspaper  Website  E‐Mail  Friend   Other please describe 

         
 

5. Please share any other comments below:  

 

Optional Questions  

6. What is your race or ethnic identification? (select one or more) 

 American Indian or Alaska Native   White/Caucasian 
 Asian or Pacific Islander   Spanish, Hispanic or Latino 
 Black/African American   Other: 
  ________________________________ 

 
7. What is your household income level? (select one) 

 $0‐$25,000   $75,000‐$100,000 

 $25,000‐$50,000   Over $100,000 

 $50,000‐$75,000   

 
 

Page 285



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 286



Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
January-March 2011 Public Involvement Summary of Findings 

Page 287



 

Page 288



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Projects
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Highways/Roads
Add 4th lane on 238/Altamont for trucks X
Additional direct roads for through traffic (connect SJ 
Valley to Silicon Valley) X
Create freeway DRH lane to San Leandro Marina X
Expand Lleweling Blvd. eastward to E. 14th St. X
Make Washington 4 lane north to Tunnel X
Improve Sacramento St. between Ashby and Rose 
Streets in Berkeley X

Stop and go lights on Ashby Ave. entering 80 North X
Interchange Capacity and Improvements
Industrial X
Winton X
A Street X
Hesperian/ I-880 X
238 to go south & traffic to go SSB to I-880 X X
Improvements at Davis X
Hesperian/Lewelling Interchange X
580/680 interchange X
580 Fallon/El Charro X
580 Hacienda X
Downtown San Leandro bypass X
84 Widening/expressway: El Charro to Stanley X X
Connect 84 to 880 X
Expand frontage roads: North of 580 between 1st Street 
and Fallon Road X
Highway 84 from 680 to Pigeon Pass X X

The following list of Projects and Programs was compiled based on public participation input 
generated between January and March, 2011.

The Alameda CTC defines Projects and Programs as follows:

Projects
Projects are large capital projects such as interchange improvements or major transit stations 
that are anticipated to have air quality impacts and will require modeling. Projects are often 
regionally significant.

Programs
Programmatic suggestions often include locally significant projects like local road and 
sidewalk repairs that are incorporated into the broader Program category. Paratransit and 
Bicycle and Pedestrian related suggestions are also included in Programs.

Projects

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-1

Page 289



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Projects
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Transit
Dumbarton rail extension X X X
Trolley Buses X
BART Extension to San Jose/San Jose Airport X X X
EBOT X X
BART Irvington Station X X
BART to Livermore (via 580) X X X
BART to Livermore (via downtown) X X
BART to Newark X X
BART to Vasco Road/ Connect to ACE X X
BART to Warm Springs X
BART around the Bay X X
HSR through Altamont pass X
BART through Altamont Pass with station providing 
commuter rail connection X

Bike and Pedestrian
Bike Lane to SF X X X
880 Overpass X
Grade separations and overcrossings X
East Bay Greenway X X X
Oakland/Alameda Crossing X X
Complete Iron Horse trail X X X
Goods Movement
Developing a westbound HOV lane on I-580 to promote 
goods movement flow. X
New freight rail connections between East Bay and 
North Bay via Hwys 80, 37 and 101. X
I-680/I-580 truck freight lanes X
Co-locate rail S.I.T. (Port of Oakland and 
Stockton/Fresno) X

Projects

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-2

Page 290



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Programs
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Accessible Transportation
Make entire Iron Horse Trail motorized wheelchair 
accessible X

Highway 
I-80 south interchange signage X
I-880/Dumbarton X X
I-880/Whipple X
Northbound on ramps @ industrial (no off ramp) X
SR-84 @ Niles Canyon X
680/880 connector X
I-80 improvements for greater freeway efficiency X
680 Interchange south improvements at Mission 
(pavement surfacing) X

I-680 /Auto mall X
NB 680 HOT lane X X
Widening 84 from 680 to Pigeon Pass X X
Harrison/Oakland 580 Improvements X
880 Northbound from Whipple in Union City - congestion 
management in corridor X

880 Congestion Relief X X X
Improve surface of 880 south of Broadway X
Local Roads
Local streets: Thornton Ave and Peralta X
Niles Canyon Road: Safety issues and need for 
improvements X

Fremont @ Peralta (grade separation) X
Decoto Road X
All major roadways w/ rail crossings need grade 
separation X

Shinn International Station X
E/W mobility improvements (including pedestrian 
amenities) in San Leandro, especially along San 
Leandro Blvd/David and Nelson

X

Widen Dublin Blvd to North Canyon in Livermore to 
relieve congestion on 580 X

El Charro Rd. to Stanley roadway expansion X X X
Mission Blvd Improvements X X
3-way signal on San Pablo and Park Ave. X  
12th Street Improvements X X
Repave Marin between Albany and Marin Cricle X
Improved connection between Alameda and Fruitvale 
BART X

LAMMPS Project, Oakland X
Perkins Street X
Potholes at Telegraph/55th X
Upper Park (Leimert-Mountain) X

Programs

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-3

Page 291



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Programs
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Broadway/Jackson improvements bewteen Alameda 
and Oakland Chinatown X

Planning $$ to remove 980 X

Update underground utilities during road maintenance X

Fix potholes in East Oakland X
Maintenance for Oakland streets in general X
Improve signal timing in Berkeley, i.e., at Hearst and 
Oxford Streets X

Harrison/Oakland Ave X
Congestion Relief
Relieve traffic congestion in W. Winton/Southland 
corridor for bikes and cars X

40th street/Macarthur Road diet X
Traffic safety along rural roads X
Transit
Service Restoration X X X
Extended transfer times X X X
Transit Amenities X X X
Extended Transit Hours X X X
Expanded ACE service (connect to BART in Fremont 
and Livermore) X X

Light rail San Jose to Fremont BART X
MacArthur BRT X X
Telegraph-International BRT X 
Express Bus Routes (I-580) X 
Capital Corridor at Union City X
Better weekend AC Transit coverage in Oakland to and 
from Montclair/Broadway Terrace/Broadway/College 
Ave

X

Free ECO-Pass, Youth Bus Pass X X X
24 Hour BART X X
Bathrooms on BART X X
Bikes on BART at all times X X
Education: For riders and operators X X X
Next Bus X X
Improved transit connections to BART X X X
Eastmont Mall connection to Walmart and BART X
Continued funding of transit in the Tri-Valley X

72R stop in front of St. Mary's Center going downtown X

Transit connections to Vallejo and Tracy X
Transit connection to Alameda X
Increase service on the 88 X
AC Transit bus #31 to continue service during the week 
and weekends X

A BRT transit hub linking to high-speed rail (feeder line) X

Programs

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-4

Page 292



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Programs
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Allowing private transit service to complete and provide 
as feeder to public agency transit route in place X

Separate bike train for BART commuters X
Educate parents on wise use of transit during evening 
activities at their childrens' schools X

Encourage taxi use X
Improve bus connectivity between East Bay and South 
Bay X

Increased Capitol Corridor service X X
Have AC Transit operations objectively analyzed by an 
outside group of operations experts X

Light rail line from Sather Gate to Jack London Square 
and Amtrak station X

Depress Main Line between Fallon and U.P. Yard X
BART/Amtrak connection in West Oakland X
Light rail down Mission Blvd. through E. 19th Ave. X
Rail connection Fremont to Palo Alto X
Local Shuttles
Free Senior Shuttles to Senior Center X
Shorter and more direct shuttle routes X X
Broadway Shuttle X
Shuttle from Berkeley Hills to Shattuck X
Shuttle Alameda to Oakland X X
Shuttle should stop at Manor Blvd. and Farnsworth in 
San Leandro routinely X

Safe/sustainable water taxi Oakland/Alameda X
Transit and Paratransit Operations 
Improve wheelchair accessibility for BART and bus X
Bike and Pedestrian
Improvements along Fremont Blvd. and 680 X
Highway crossings X X X
Bike Safety X X X
Safe Routes to School X X X
Bike Parking X X X
Bicycle sensors at intersections X
Create one ways on congested streets to open up 
bicycle lanes X

More bike lockers at Fremont BART station X
Designated bike lanes/International Blvd. or San 
Leandro St./E. 12th X

More bike lanes (Class 2) on Bay Farm X
Complete Bay Trail X
Bicycle path access to shoreline/marinas X
Bicycle and pedestrian improvements to Davis Street in 
San Leandro X

Bike lane on Richmond/San Rafael Bridge. X
Bike lane on Industrial Blvd. in Hayward X

Programs

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-5

Page 293



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Programs
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Foothill bike path X

9th St Bicyle crossing at Ashby to Emeryville Greenway X

Ped Safety 
Alcatraz/Colby X
Downtown Oakland highway underpasses (880, 580) X
Gap Closure
Sidewalk/bike path gap closer to Cal State Hayward X
San Leandro Blvd Bike Improvements X
Hesperian/92 bike connection X
Wayfinding signage X
EBRPD Tassajara Creek trail X X
Bike/Ped path along I-580 to Livermore X
Pleasanton to Dublin bicycle connection X
Stone Ridge Drive to Livermore Trail X
Bike Bridge: Over Tennyson road in Hayward X
Gilman I-80 undercrossing X
Bike Lanes 
Oakland X X
Industrial Blvd. in Hayward X
Albany X
San Pablo Ave. X X
Fremont, connect to Santa Clara X
Fremont: Railroad reuse X
Niles Canyon X X

Crow Canyon between Castro Valley and San Ramon X

Castro Valley Blvd. X
Goods Movement
Shore power for ships at the Port of Oakland X
Expand use of rail to and from Port of Oakland X X
Expand use of rail for goods movement to get trucks off 
roads
Use waterways to move freight X
Create separate truck routes for goods movement X
Transportation System Management
Wayfinding Signage X X
Congestion Pricing X
I-580 HOV lane X
Expanded Ferry Service X
Signal synchronization X X
680 North Carpool Lane X
Parking and Transportation Demand Management
Transit Incentives X X X
Expand Clipper Cards to include payment for taxi 
service X

Carsharing X
Parking structures at Greenville and Isabel X

Programs

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-6

Page 294



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

Programs
Info Source: 

Online 
Questionnaire

Info Source: 
Toolkit

Info Source: 
Workshop

Parking at bus terminals X
Decrease or eliminate parking requirements, eliminate 
government subsidies of parking facilities X

Improve information on interfaces between non-car 
travel modes on websites (actransit.org and 511.org) - 
e.g., increase "max walking distance" to allow for longer 
bike trips between transit and destination

X

Improve and update Rideshare technology, 
methodology and information X

Improve parking at BART Dublin X
Transportation and Land Use Program 
TOD: West Dublin X X
TOD: Downtown Dublin X
TOD: Oakland Coliseum X
TOD: West Oakland X
TOD: MacArthur BART X
TOD: 19th Street BART X
TOD: Ashby BART X
TOD-streetscape: Telegraph/International Boulevard X X
TOD: San Leandro BART X
TOD: Fremont BART X
TOD: Fruitvale BART X
TOD/infill: Lake Merrit X
Infill Station: San Antonio X
Infill Station: 98th Ave X
Infill Station: Solano Ave X
ABAG & MTC can help coordinate West Oakland Area 
Plan Project to improve Army Base efficiency X

Programs

Alameda CountyTransportation Commission
Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach

E-7

Page 295



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 296



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
January-March 2011 Public Involvement Summary of Findings 

Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach 
 

Page 297



 

Page 298



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach – Initial Community Groups 

Stakeholder List

Environment and Conservation

Asian Pacific Environmental Network

Coalition for Clean and Safe Ports

Greenbelt Alliance 

Oakland Climate Action Coalition Members

Sierra Club 

Waterfront Action 

Accessibility, Disabilities and Seniors

AARP Berkeley

AARP Newark

Alameda Senior Citizens

Alameda Senior Council

Alameda Special Olympics

Asians and Pacific Islanders with Disabilities

Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency (BOSS)

Center for Independent Living: Headquarters, Ed Roberts Center

Center for Independent Living: Downtown Oakland 

Center for Independent Living: Fruitvale

Community Resources for Independent Living

Community Resources for Independent Living Tri-Valley Branch Office; City of Livermore Multi-Services Center

Corporation for Supportive Housing

Disabled American Veterans: Alameda 

Disabled American Veterans: Berkeley

Disabled American Veterans: Fremont

Disabled American Veterans: Oakland 

East Bay Korean-American Senior Service Center

Foundation for Self Reliance

Human Outreach Agency

La Familia Developmental Disabilities

Masonic Home for Adults

Senior Action Network

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-1

Page 299



Senior Services Foundation

Senior Support Program of the Tri-Valley

St. Joseph's Center for the Deaf

California School for the Deaf

California School for the Blind

United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County

Environmental Justice

Bay Area Regional Health Inequities Initiative

Breathe CA

Communities for a Better Environment

Envirojustice

Filipino Advocates for Justice

Genesis, Transportation Task Force

Movement Generation

Urban Habitat 

Standing Committees at Local Jurisdictions

Oakland BPAC 

Other cities

Transportation and Non-Motorized 

AAA Oakland

AAA Oakland Rockridge

AAA San Leandro

AAA Berkeley

Albany Strollers and Rollers 

Bike Alameda 

California Walks 

City CarShare

East Bay Bicycle Coalition  (EBBC)

Ed Roberts Campus

Freemont Freewheelers  Bicycle Club (FBBC) 

Great Communities Collaborative local partners

Rides for Bay Area Commuters

San Joaquin, Contra Costa, Santa Clara CMAs

SF Bay Walks

TransForm

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-2

Page 300



Walk and Roll Berkeley 

Walk Oakland Bike Oakland (WOBO) 

Political Advocacy and Public Representatives

California League of Women's Voters 

County and local elected officials 

Economic and Workforce Development

Alameda Chamber of Commerce

Alameda County Chamber of Commerce

Albany Chamber of Commerce

Asian Employees Association at the Port of Oakland

Asians for Job Opportunities

Bay Area Council

Berkeley Chamber of Comerce 

Cal State East Bay Small Business Development Center

Central Business District Assn. of Oakland

Downtown Berkeley Association

Dublin Chamber of Commerce

Charter

East Bay Innovations Inc.

EASTBAY Works, Inc

Economic Council for West Oakland Revitalization

Filipinos for Affirmative Action

The Fremont Chamber of Commerce

Hayward Chamber of Comerce 

Livermore Chamber of Commerce

Livermore Downtown Inc.

Newark Chamber of Commerce

Oakland Business Association

Oakland Chinatown Chamber of Commerce

Piedmont Chamber of Commerce 

Pleasanton Chamber of Commerce 

San Leandro Chamber of Commerce

Union City Chamber of Commerce 

Tri-Valley Business Council

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-3

Page 301



Education and Art

American Indian Public Charter School

Anchor Education, Inc.

Black United Front for Educational Reform

Brandon C Smith S Youth Foundation for the Arts

Center for Cities and Schools

Community Counseling & Education

Community Education Foundation for San Leandro

Lincoln Elementary

Low-Income Families Empowerment Through Education (LIFETIME)

Oakland Asian Students Educational Services (OASES)

Ohlone Foundation

Pleasanton Cultural Arts Foundation

Community Empowerment

African American Development Association

African American Development Institute

Alliance of Californians for Community Empowerment (ACCE) 

Asian Neighborhood Design

Asian Pacific Fund

Californians for Justice

Cambodian Community Dev., Inc.

Causa Justa: Just Cause

Change to Come

Chinese Consolidated Benevolent Association

East Bay Community Law Center

East Bay Resource Center for Non-Profit Support

Farrelly Pond Neighborhood Association

Genesis

Prescott-Joseph Center for Community Enhancement

Rotary Club of Alameda 

Rotary Club of Berkeley

Rotary Club of Castro Valley

Rotary Club of Dublin

Rotary Club of Fremont

Rotary Club of Hayward

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-4

Page 302



Rotary Club of Livermore 

Rotary Club of Newark

Rotary Club of Oakland

Rotary Club of Pleasanton

Rotary Club of San Leandro

Rotary Club of Union City

Rebuilding Together Oakland

Tri-City Volunteers

Urban Strategies Council

Vietnamese American Community Center of the East Bay

Unions and Trade

Homebuilders' Associations 

Unions

Public Health

Alameda County Public Health  

Alameda Alliance for Health

Asian Communities for Reproductive Health

Asian Community Health Service (Richmond)

La Clínica Monument

Asian Community Mental Health Services

Asian Health Services

BAAQMD Advisory Board 

Affordable Housing, Homelessness and Tenants Groups

Adventist Homeless Action Team

Affordable Housing Associates

Black Property Owners Association

East Bay Housing Organizations

Echo Housing Hayward

Echo Housing Livermore

Echo Housing Oakland 

Eden Housing, Inc.

Housing Rights Inc.

Resources for Community Development

San Leandro Fair Housing Committee

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-5

Page 303



Ethnic and Culture

21st Century Multi-Cultural Community

Afghan Society

Afghan Women's Association International

Alameda Cultural Diversity Committee

Alameda Multi-Cultural Community Center

Asian Immigrant Women Advocates

Asian Week Foundation

Association of Africans and African Americans

Blackhouse Cultural Center Inc.

Cantonese Association of Oakland

Chinese American Citizens Alliance, Oakland Lodge

East Bay Vietnamese Assoc

Filipino Community of Alvarado and Vicinity

Gujarati Cultural Association of the Bay Area

Hispanic Family of California Inc.

Indigenous Nations Child & Family Agency-Berkeley

Indigenous Nations Child & Family Agency-San Leandro

Japan Pacific Resource Network

Kanzhongguo Association Inc.

Korean Community Center of the East Bay

Lao Family Community Development, Inc.

NAACP - Hayward and Oakland

Oakland Asian Cultural Center

Oakland Chinese Association

Organization of Alameda Asians

Padres Unidos Association

San Lorenzo Village Community Hall

Crime

African American Advisory Committee on Crime

African American Art & Culture Complex

Oakland Safe Streets Committee

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-6

Page 304



Social Services

Alameda Co. Social Services Agency - San Pablo, Oakland

Alameda Co. Social Services Agency - Foothill Blvd, Oakland

Alameda Co. Social Services Agency - Enterprise Way, Oakland

Alameda Co. Social Services Agency - Hayward

Alameda Co. Social Services Agency - Fremont

Alameda Co. Social Services Agency - Livermore 

Centro de Servicios Corp.

City of Fremont - Family Resource Center

Filipino-American Community Services Agency

Japanese American Services of the East Bay

Salvation Army Hayward Corps

Serra Center

Hunger 

Alameda County Community Food Bank

Youth and Families

Alameda County Youth Development Inc.

Calico Center

Alameda County Family Justice Center

Chosen out of Love

Development Center for Children, Youth & Their Families

East Bay Asian Youth Center

East County Boys and Girls Club

Family Bridges Inc.

Family Paths - Fremont

Family Paths - Oakland

Family Paths - Hayward

Family Services of San Leandro

Foundation for Rehabilitation and Development of Children and Family

Greater New Beginnings Youth Services Inc.

Korean Youth Cultural Center

Newark Soccer Club Inc.

Oakland Concerned Men’s Youth Program

Peacemakers Inc.

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-7

Page 305



Planned Parenthood San Leandro

Planned Parenthood Oakland

Board of Directors of Kidango

Vietnamese Youth Development Center

Faith

Alameda Korean Presbyterian

Sikh Temple, Hayward

Sikh Temple, Fremont 

Berkeley Zen Center

Beth Eden Baptist Church of Oakland California

Buddhist Temple of Alameda

Center for Lesbian and Gay Studies in Religion and Ministry (CLGS.org)

Chabad of the Tri-Valley

Community of Grace

Congregations Organizing for Renewal

East Bay Vietnamese Alliance Church of the Christian and Missionary

Filipino Community Christian Church

Fundamental Gospel Baptist Church

Grace Chinese Church

Harbor House

Hindu Community and Cultural Center

Iglesia Bautista Ebenezer

Iglesia Luz Del Valle

Islamic Center of Pleasanton-Dublin

Islamic Center of Fremont

Korean Grace Presbyterian Church

San Leandro Hebrew Congregation-Temple Beth Sholom

Southern Alameda County Buddhist Church

Tri-City African Methodist Episcopal Church

Tri-Valley Chinese Bible Church

Tri-Valley Housing Opportunity Center

Tri-Valley One-Stop Center

Unity Council

Vietnamese Alliance Church of Union City

Alameda County Transportation Commission
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach - Initial Community Groups Stakeholder List

F-8

Page 306



 

Alameda County Transportation Commission F-9 
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach – Targeted Outreach Follow-Up 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach – Targeted Follow-up 

 
To ensure broad outreach efforts, a stakeholder list was compiled of various organizations 
throughout Alameda County. Organizations on this list were sent emails approximately every 
other week advertising upcoming workshops and encouraging participation in the planning 
process (Four total). 
 
In advance of the Dublin workshops, emails and calls were made to organizations on the 
contact list in the East County area. 
 
The project team met to discuss outreach efforts and determined that more active efforts were 
needed to encourage participations from non-English speakers.  
 
Tess Lengyel, Alameda CTC, suggested the following contacts: 
 
Contact Suggested Action Taken  Response  
Jenny Ong, Oakland Chinatown Chamber 
of Commerce 

Sent email  None 

Ruben Briones, Alameda County Board of 
Supervisors, District 2  

Tess sent email to 
Ruben 

Ruben’s suggested contacts 
are listed below  

 
 
Ruben Briones, Alameda County Board of Supervisors, District 2, suggested the following 
contacts: 
 
Non-English speaking Organization 
Suggested (including direct contact) Action Taken  Response  

Asian Health Services Sent email 3/22 None 
AnewAmerica Sent email 3/22 None 

Asian Pacific Environmental Network Sent email 3/22 
Vivian Huang did an outreach 
session and  submitted 20 
completed questionnaires  

Catholic Charities of the East Bay Sent email 3/22 None 
Citizens for Better Community Sent email 3/22 None 
Family Bridges, Inc. Sent email 3/22 None 
Filipinos for Affirmative Action Sent email 3/22 None 
Lao Family Community Development Inc. Sent email 3/22 None 
Hispanic Community Affairs Council Sent email 3/22 None 
Centro Legal de la Raza Sent email 3/22 None 
Congregations Organizing for Renewal Sent email 3/22 None 
La Familia Counseling Services Sent email 3/22 None 
Oakland Community Organizations Sent email 3/22 None 
Spanish Speaking Citizens' Foundation Sent email 3/22 None 

Unity Council Sent email 3/21, 
called 

MIG held conference call on 
4/7 with Executive Director, 
COO and Real Estate 
Director to discuss strategies 
for future engagement   

Street Level Health Clinic Sent email 3/22 None 

Page 307



 

Alameda County Transportation Commission F-10 
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach – Targeted Outreach Follow-Up 

 
 
Diane Stark, Alameda CTC suggested the following contacts in the Fruitvale and 
Cherryland/San Lorenzo areas: 
 
Organization Suggested Action Taken  Response  

Allen Temple Called, phone number 
listed was disconnected None 

The Unity Council See above  See above  
East Bay Asian Youth 
Center (EBAYC) Sent email 3/3  None 

Mujeres Unidas Sent email 3/21, called None 
Cherryland Homeowners Association Sent email 3/21 None 

Alameda County Redevelopment Sent email 3/22, called 

Spoke to Tony Rossi, contact 
for Cherryland area. They 
have a quarterly newsletter 
that was just sent out. We 
could run a story or notice in 
the August edition  

Cherryland School District None, will contact during 
future outreach phases  N/A 

San Lorenzo School District Sent email 

Sent email to Jerry Rank, 
Transportation Director, who 
agreed to forward it to the 
Superintendent of Business  

St Johns Church None, will contact during 
future outreach phases  N/A 

St Johns Catholic School None, will contact during 
future outreach phases N/A 

Hayward Adult School None, will contact during 
future outreach phases  N/A 

 
 
Lindsay Imai, Urban Habitat and CAWG member, sent the following suggestions in February: 
 
Contact Suggested Action Taken  Response  

Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency Called, emailed week 
of 3/3 None 

EBAYC Called, emailed week 
of 3/3 None 

Lifetime 
Called and spoke 
with Dawn, emailed 
week of 3/3 

None  

Pueblo  Called, emailed week 
of 3/3 

Spoke with Grey, he said 
Pueblo is a youth group and 
would consider presenting 
the info 

 

Page 308



 

Alameda County Transportation Commission F-11 
Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach – Targeted Outreach Follow-Up 

Betsy Morris, EBBC and CAWG member, sent the following suggestions. These contacts will be 
engaged during future outreach phases. 
 
Contact Suggested Action Taken  

Renee Rivera, EBBC ED None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases  

East Bay Asian Local Development 
Corporation 

None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

Berkeley Adult School None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

Karen Chapple of UC Berkeley College of 
Environmental Design/Dept. of City & 
Regional Planning.  

None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

Chinese Chamber of Commerce  None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

Viola Gonzalez, New America Corporation  None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

Aimee Fisher, ED, Bay Housing 
Organizations 

None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

Laney College; Foothills College, and 
various community colleges 

None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

St. Joseph, Berkeley  None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

St. Elizabeth’s, Oakland None at this time, will contact during future 
outreach phases 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 309



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 310



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 08A 

 

116 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET, SUITE 500     SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94105     415-284-1544   FAX 415-284-1554 

www.nelsonnygaard.com 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
To: CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 

From: Bonnie Nelson 

Date: April 20, 2011 

Subject: Title VI Analysis on Transportation Investments 

As it relates to transportation investments, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act is designed to ensure 
that projects do not have an inequitable impact on minority and low income populations.  This has 
implications throughout the development and implementation of a project from the beginning 
stages of outreach through actual on-going operations.  In the early stages of the Countywide 
Plan development, we have focused on the Title VI implications for outreach, and worked 
diligently to ensure that all communities had access to information and multiple and varied 
opportunities to participate in the planning process. As we now begin to evaluate projects, it is 
also important to remember that Title VI and related Environmental Justice statutes pertain to 
each project in the plan and to the operation of the transportation system. 

Any project that receives federal funds is required to complete a Title VI analysis.  In addition any 
significant operational change, such as a major route restructuring, service reduction or fare 
increase from a transit operator that receives federal funds requires a Title VI analysis.   

Title VI analysis is typically done in conjunction with the environmental assessment of an 
individual project.  In the case of the Countywide Plan, we have developed a number of 
performance measures that will help us assess the impacts of packages of investments on low 
income and minority communities.  However, in the same way that individual projects will require 
their own environmental analysis and design, the analysis done for the Countywide Plan is not a 
substitute for the more rigorous analysis that will be required as individual projects are developed.  
Some of the considerations for a project level Title VI analysis, and how each may be handled in 
the Countywide Plan are described below.  It is important to note that this is not an exhaustive list 
of Title VI requirements which are summarized at 
http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/Title_VI_Circular_4702.1A.pdf  For example, transit operators 
and Metropolitan Planning Organizations like MTC have specific responsibilities under Title VI 
which are not included in the list below.  These requirements are focused on Title VI requirements 
as they relate to project development through the environmental clearance stage. 

 The project will include a description of the low-income and minority population within the 
study area affected by the project and a discussion of the method used to identify this 
population (e.g., analysis of Census data, minority business directories, or public 
involvement).  The Briefing Book included information about County demographics 
which will be expanded upon in the Countywide Plan. 

Page 311

http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/Title_VI_Circular_4702.1A.pdf


Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. • Page 2 

 The project will include a discussion of all adverse effects of the project both during and 
after construction that would affect identified minority and low income populations.  
Construction impacts will be addressed by individual projects.  The location of 
projects will be mapped, and it will be possible to identify the location of projects 
relative to minority and low income concentrations.  A number of our performance 
criteria are evaluated by income quartile which will help us determine the impacts 
of the CWTP investment package on low income communities. 

 The project will include a discussion of all positive effects on the identified minority and 
low income populations, such as an improvement in transit service, mobility or 
accessibility.  The location of projects will be mapped, and it will be possible to 
identify the location of projects relative to minority and low income concentrations.  
A number of our performance criteria are evaluated by income quartile which will 
help us determine the impacts of the CWTP investment package on low income 
communities.  To the extent that potential transit service changes are known, their 
impacts can be described; however, transit operators would have to address 
service changes under Title VI, if implemented. 

 The project will include a description of all mitigation and environmental enhancement 
actions incorporated into the project to address adverse effects, including but not limited 
to any special features related to relocation of residents or businesses, if required, and the 
replacement of community resources that may be impacted.  Mitigations are determined 
at the environmental review phase of a project and will likely not be discussed in 
the CWTP, unless already known. 

 The project will include a discussion of the remaining impacts of a project, if any, and why 
further mitigation is not proposed.  Details about the impacts and mitigations of a 
project are done at the project level during environmental analysis, and will not be 
included in the CWTP. 

 For projects that traverse predominantly minority and low-income or predominantly non-
minority and non-low-income areas, a comparison of mitigation and environmental 
enhancement actions that affect predominantly low-income and minority areas with 
mitigation implemented in predominantly non-minority or non-low income areas. The 
CWTP will be able to describe overall long-range planning changes in the 
transportation system and its potential impact on predominantly low income and 
minority areas compared to predominantly high income areas.  However, specific 
mitigations will be developed as each project is assessed. 

It is important to note that while recognition in the CWTP may be a requirement for a project to 
move forward, being listed in the CWTP is not a guarantee that a project will be implemented.  
There are many stages to project development, including environmental review and Title VI and 
environmental justice review.  Projects could be evaluated favorably in the CWTP but ultimately 
fail to be implemented because of a fatal flaw uncovered in project level review.  The analysis 
provided by the CWTP is designed to be sensitive to Title VI issues but is not a substitute for a 
complete project level analysis. 

 

 

 

Page 312



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 09 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: May 16, 2011 

 

TO: CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 

 

FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy and Legislation 

  

SUBJECT: Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan 

(RTP) and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/ Transportation 

Expenditure Plan Information 

 

Recommendation 

This item is for information only.  No action is requested.     

 

Summary 

This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 

the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 

(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 

Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).   

 

Discussion 

ACTAC; the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC); the Alameda CTC Board; the 

Citizen’s Watchdog Committee; the Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee; the Citizen’s 

Advisory Committee; and the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee receive monthly updates 

on the CWTP-TEP and RTP/SCS.   The purpose of this report is to keep various Committee and 

Working Groups updated on regional and countywide planning activities, alert Committee members 

about issues and opportunities requiring input in the near term, and provide an opportunity for 

Committee feedback in a timely manner.  CWTP-TEP Committee agendas and related documents are 

available on the Alameda CTC website.  RTP/SCS related documents are available at 

www.onebayarea.org.   

 

May 2011 Update: 

This report focuses on the month of May 2011.  A summary of countywide and regional planning 

activities for the next three months is found in Attachment 09A and a three year schedule for the 

countywide and the regional processes is found in Attachment 09B and Attachment 09C respectively.  

Highlights include MTC/Alameda CTC Call for Projects and Programs, which is also covered earlier 

in the Agenda, and the process for moving from the recently released Initial Vision Scenario to the 

Alternative Scenarios that are scheduled to be released by ABAG in July.   

Page 313

http://www.onebayarea.org/


 May 26, 2011  

Page 2 

 

 2 

1) MTC/ Alameda CTC Call for Projects and Programs  

 

The concurrent regional and countywide Call for Projects and Programs was released on February 25, 

2011.  Project/program applications were due to Alameda CTC by April 12, 2011.  Approximately 

300 project and program applications were received by the due date.  The CWTP-TEP Steering 

Committee reviewed the draft list at its meeting on April 28, 2011 and recommended that it be 

forwarded to MTC by the April 29, 2011 deadline.  They also directed staff to seek feedback on the 

draft list of projects and programs from Alameda CTC committees and advisory groups in May 

culminating in a public hearing at the May 26, 2011 CWTP-TEP Steering Committee meeting with a 

recommendation for approval by the Commission on the same day. The final list is due to MTC on 

May 27, 2011.  The final list is being considered on this agenda under a separate agenda item. 

 

2) Release of Initial Vision Scenario and Development of Detailed Scenarios 

 

On March 11, 2011, ABAG released the Initial Vision Scenario representing the starting point for 

discussion for how to house the region’s population and meet sustainability goals.  The Initial Vision 

Scenario was presented to Alameda County elected officials at four meetings throughout the County 

between March 16 and March 24, 2011 and to the Technical Advisory Working Group, including the 

Alameda County Planning Directors, on March 18, 2011.  ABAG and MTC are seeking input on the 

Initial Vision Scenario between now and June 2011 to use in the development of Alternative Land 

Use Scenarios, which are anticipated to be released in July 2011.  In addition to providing input on 

the development of the Alternative Land Use Scenarios through the CWTP-TEP Committees, a public 

workshop, hosted by MTC and ABAG, is scheduled on May 19 and May 24 in Berkeley and 

Oakland, respectively.  A joint Supervisorial Districts 1 and 2 SCS workshop was held on May 14, 

2011.  Over 70 elected officials from the cities, transit districts, and other special districts attended 

and provided input.   

 

3) RTP/SCS Work Element Proposals and  

 

MTC continues to refine their proposals and guidance for the following work elements of the 

RTP/SCS:   

 Developing 25-year financial forecasts;    

 Finalizing the committed funds and projects policy; and 

 Developing a transit capital, local streets and roads maintenance needs, and transit operation 

needs approach.   

 

4) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 

 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 4
th

 Thursday of the month, noon 

Location: Alameda CTC 

May 26, 2011 

No June Meeting 

July 28, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 

Working Group 

2
nd

 Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC 
No June Meeting 

July 14, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory 

Working Group 

1
st
 Thursday of the month, 3:00 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC 

No June Meeting 

July 7, 2011 

Page 314



 May 26, 2011  

Page 3 

 

 3 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 

Group 

1
st
 Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

June 7, 2011 

July 5, 2011 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland June 8, 2011 

July 13, 2011 

SCS/RTP Housing Methodology 

Committee 

10 a.m. 

Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 

26th Floor, San Francisco 

May 26, 2011 

June 23, 2011 

July 28, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Public Workshops and 

Initial Vision Scenario Outreach 

Location and times vary 

Initial Vision Scenario Public 

Meetings 

 

May 19, 2011 

May 24, 2011 

 

Fiscal Impact 

 None.   

 

Attachments 
Attachment 09A: Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 

Attachment 09B:   CWTP-TEP-RTP-SCS Development Implementation Schedule  

Attachment 09C:   One Bay Area SCS Planning Process 

Page 315



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 316



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 09A 

 
Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities  

(May through July) 
 
Countywide Planning Efforts 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
is found in Attachment B.  Major milestone dates are presented at the end of this memo.  In the May 
to July time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be focusing on: 
 

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions to provide comments on the Initial Vision 
Scenario and to define the Alternative Land Use Scenarios for the Sustainable Communities 
Strategy;  

• Finalizing the issues papers that discuss challenges and opportunities regarding transportation 
needs in Alameda County, including a presentation of best practices and strategies for 
achieving Alameda County’s vision beyond this CWTP update; 

• Beginning the discussion on Transportation Expenditure Plan strategic parameters and funding 
scenarios; 

• Approving a list of projects and programs in response to the Call for Projects by MTC that 
will be further evaluated for the CWTP and the RTP;  

• Identifying and evaluating transportation investment packages against a Modified Future Land 
Use scenario; 

• Reviewing the results of the evaluation and identifying a constrained transportation network; 
• Developing countywide financial projections and opportunities that are consistent and 

concurrent with MTC’s financial projections; and  
• Developing a Locally Preferred SCS land use scenario to test with the constrained 

transportation network. 
 
Regional Planning Efforts 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are focusing on  
 

• Receiving input on the Initial SCS Vision Scenario released March 11, 2011;  
• Developing the Alternative SCS Scenarios based on that input; 
• Conducting public outreach;  
• Developing draft financial projections; and 
• Conducting a performance assessment.   

 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, through:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG),  
• Participating on regional Sub-committees (Equity sub-committee); and  
• Assisting in public outreach. 

Page 317



 
           

 2

 
 
 
Key Dates and Opportunities for Input 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  Completed   
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011:  Completed 
Alternative SCS Scenarios Released:  July 2011 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  December 2011/January 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Released:  September 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   Completed 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  Completed:  Final list will be forwarded May 27, 2011 
Conduct Performance Assessment:  March 2011 - September 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  October 2011 – February 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Land Use Scenarios:  May – July 2011 
Call for Projects:  Concurrent with MTC 
Outreach:  January 2011 - December 2011 
Draft List of CWTP constrained Projects and Programs:  July 2011 
First Draft CWTP:  September 2011 
TEP Program and Project Packages:  September 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  January 2012 
Outreach:  January 2012 – June 2012 
Adopt CWTP and TEP:  July 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  August 2012 
 
 

Page 318



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 4/20/11

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11

Attachment 09B

Calendar Year 2010ACTC First 

Meeting

FY2010-2011

Task January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Steering Committee
Establish Steering 

Committee

Working meeting 

to establish roles/  

responsibilities, 

community 

working group

RFP feedback, 

tech working 

group

Update on 

Transportation/ 

Finance Issues

Approval of 

Community working 

group and steering 

committee next steps

No Meetings

Feedback from 

Tech, comm 

working groups

No Meetings
Expand vision and 

goals for County ?

Technical Advisory Working Group No Meetings

 Roles, resp, 

schedule, vision 

discussion/        

feedback

No Meetings

Education: Trans 

statistics, issues, 

financials 

overview 

Community Advisory Working Group No Meetings

 Roles, resp, 

schedule, vision 

discussion/        

feedback

No Meetings

Education: 

Transportation 

statistics, issues, 

financials 

overview 

Public Participation No Meetings
Stakeholder 

outreach

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will 

be done in relation to SCS work at the regional level

Board 

authorization for 

release of  RFPs

Pre-Bid meetings     
Proposals 

reviewed

ALF/ALC approves 

shortlist and 

interview; Board 

approves top ranked, 

auth. to negotiate or 

NTP  

Polling

Local Land Use 

Update P2009 

begins & PDA 

Assessment 

begins

Green House Gas 

Target approved by 

CARB.

Adopt methodology for 

Jobs/Housing Forecast 

(Statutory Target)

Projections 2011 

Base Case
Adopt Voluntary 

Performance 

Targets

Technical Work

Information about upcoming CWTP Update and reauthorization

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Start  Vision Scenario Discussions

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development 

Process - Final RTP in April 2013

2010

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

2010

R:\CWTP 2012\Steering Committee\Meetings\05.26.11\PDF\09b_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.xlsx Page 1Page 319



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 4/20/11

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11

Attachment 09B

Task

Steering Committee

Technical Advisory Working Group

Community Advisory Working Group

Public Participation

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will 

be done in relation to SCS work at the regional level

Polling

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development 

Process - Final RTP in April 2013

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

Calendar Year 2011

FY2011-2012

January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Adopt vision and 

goals; begin 

discussion on 

performance 

measures, key 

needs

Performance measures, 

costs guidelines, call for 

projects and prioritization 

process, approve polling 

questions, initial vision 

scenario discussion

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update 

(draft list approval), 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use  

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects final list to 

MTC, TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Meeting moved to 

December due to 

holiday conflict

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP; 1st draft 

TEP

Comment on  

vision and goals; 

begin discussion 

on performance 

measures, key 

needs

Continue discussion 

on performance 

measures, costs 

guidelines, call for 

projects, briefing 

book, outreach

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update, 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use 

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects update, 

TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP, 1st draft 

TEP, poll results 

update

No Meetings

Comment on  

vision and goals; 

begin discussion 

on performance 

measures, key 

needs

Continue discussion 

on performance 

measures, costs 

guidelines, call for 

projects, briefing 

book, outreach

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update, 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use 

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects update, 

TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP, 1st draft 

TEP, poll results 

update

No Meetings

Public 

Workshops in 

two areas of 

County: vision 

and needs; 

Central County 

Transportation 

Forum

East County 

Transportation 

Forum

South County 

Transportation Forum
No Meetings No Meetings

Work with 

feedback on 

CWTP and 

financial 

scenarios

Conduct baseline 

poll

Polling  on possible  

Expenditure Plan 

projects & programs

Polling  on possible  

Expenditure Plan 

projects & programs

 
Release Initial 

Vision Scenario

Release Detailed 

SCS Scenarios

Release Preferred 

SCS Scenario

Discuss Call for Projects

 Draft Regional Housing 

Needs Allocation 

Methodoligy

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 

Technical work refinement and development of Expenditure plan, 2nd draft CWTP

Technical Analysis of SCS Scenarios; 

Adoption of Regional Housing Needs 

Allocation Methodology

SCS Scenario Results/and funding 

discussions

 2nd round of public workshops in  

County: feedback on CWTP,TEP; 

North County Transportation Forum

2011

Project Evaluation

Develop Draft 25-year Transportation Financial Forecasts and Committed 

Transportation Funding Policy

Call for Transportation Projects and 

Project Performance Assessment

Feedback on Technical Work, Modified Vision, Preliminary projects lists

Detailed SCS Scenario Development 

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 

2011

Public Workshops in all areas of County: 

vision and needs

R:\CWTP 2012\Steering Committee\Meetings\05.26.11\PDF\09b_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.xlsx Page 2Page 320



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 4/20/11

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11

Attachment 09B

Task

Steering Committee

Technical Advisory Working Group

Community Advisory Working Group

Public Participation

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will 

be done in relation to SCS work at the regional level

Polling

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development 

Process - Final RTP in April 2013

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

Calendar Year 2012

FY2011-2012

January February March April May June July August Sept Oct November

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans Adopt Draft Plans Adopt Final Plans
Expenditure Plan 

on Ballot

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Potential Go/No 

Go Poll  for 

Expenditure Plan

Begin RTP 

Technical 

Analysis & 

Document 

Preparation

Release Draft 

SCS/RTP for 

review 

 Approval of Preferred SCS, Release of 

Regional Housing Needs Allocation Plan

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 on this process and final plans

Finalize Plans

Ongoing Education and Outreach Through November 2012 on this process and final plans

Prepare SCS/RTP Plan

2012

Expenditure Plan City Council/BOS Adoption

Meetings to be determined as needed

Meetings to be determined as needed

Meetings to be determined as needed

R:\CWTP 2012\Steering Committee\Meetings\05.26.11\PDF\09b_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.xlsx Page 3Page 321



 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 322



MTC Planning Committee

Policy Board
Actions

Meeting for Discussion/
Public Comment

JOINT meeting of the ABAG Administrative Committee, the Joint Policy Committee 
and the MTC Planning Committee for Discussion/Public Comment

Decision Document Release
ABAG  - ABAG Administrative Committee
JPC- Joint Policy Committee
MTC- MTC Planning Committee

MTC
ABAG

JPC

*Subject to change

Sustainable Communities Strategy Planning Process: Phase 1 Detail for 2010*
Phase 1: Performance Targets and Vision Scenario

March MayApril JulyJune August September October November December

Lo
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

P
u

b
li

c 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

P
o

li
cy

 B
o

a
rd

 

A
ct

io
n

GHG Target
Workshop

Projections
2011
Base Case
Development

CARB/Bay Area
GHG Workshop

Regional Response to 
CARB Draft GHG Target 

Draft Public Participation Plan

CARB 
Releases
Draft GHG 
Target

Revised Draft Public
Participation Plan

County/Corridor Engagement on Vision Scenario

Develop Vision Scenario

Final Public
Participation 
Plan 

Adopt
Methodology 
for Jobs/Housing 
Forecast
(Statutory 
Target)

Local
Government
Summit

Leadership Roundtable Meetings

CARB Issues
Final GHG Target

Adopt
Voluntary
Performance
Targets

Projections
2011
Base Case

MTC Policy
Advisory Council

ABAG Regional
Planning Committee

Regional Advisory
Working Group

Executive
Working Group

County and Corridor
Working Groups

2010

Oc
to

be
r 2

01
0

Phase One Decisions:

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

MTC Commission

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

MTC Commission

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

ABAG Executive Board

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
                                         Attachment 09C

Page 323



Policy Board
Actions

Meeting for Discussion/
Public Comment

JOINT meeting of the ABAG Administrative Committee, the Joint Policy Committee 
and the MTC Planning Committee for Discussion/Public Comment

JOINT document release by ABAG,
JPC and MTCDecision Document Release

ABAG  - ABAG Administrative Committee
JPC- Joint Policy Committee
MTC- MTC Planning Committee

MTC
ABAG

JPC

*Subject to change MTC
ABAG

JPC

Sustainable Communities Strategy Planning Process: Phase 2 Detail for 2011*
Phase 2: Scenario Planning, Transportation Policy & Investment Dialogue, and Regional Housing Need Allocation

MarchJanuary/February May/JuneApril AugustJuly September October November December January/February

Lo
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

P
u

b
li

c 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
M

il
e

st
o

n
e

s

P
o

li
cy

 B
o

a
rd

 

A
ct

io
n

2011 2012

Targeted Stakeholder 
Workshop

Release
Vision Scenario 

Web Survey Telephone Poll

Targeted Stakeholder Workshop 
and County Workshops

MTC
ABAG

JPC

MTC
ABAG

JPC

MTC
ABAG

JPC

MTC
ABAG

JPC

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

ABAG Executive Board

MTC Commission

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

ABAG Executive Board

MTC Commission

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

ABAG Executive Board

MTC Commission

MTC
ABAG 

JPC

ABAG Executive Board
ABAG Executive Board

MTC Policy
Advisory Council

ABAG Regional
Planning Committee

Regional Advisory
Working Group

Executive
Working Group

County and Corridor
Working Groups

Oc
to

be
r 2

01
0

Detailed SCS Scenario(s) 
Development

Release Detailed 
SCS Scenario(s) 

Release Preferred
SCS Scenario

Approval of
Draft SCS

Technical Analysis of 
SCS Scenario(s)

SCS Scenario Results/
and Funding Discussions

Develop Draft 25-Year 
Transportation Financial Forecasts and 

Committed Transportation Funding Policy

Call for Transportation Projects and Project Performance Assessment

Start Regional Housing Need  (RHNA) Release Draft RHNA
Methodologies

Release Draft
RHNA Plan

Adopt RHNA 
Methodology

State Dept. of Housing 
& Community Development 

Issues Housing Determination

Web Activity: Surveys, Updates
and Comment Opportunities

Telephone Poll

Targeted Stakeholder Workshops
and County Workshops

Phase Two Decisions:
Public Hearing on

RHNA Methodology

Scenario Planning 

Transportation Policy 
and Investment Dialogue

Regional Housing
Need Allocation

Page 324



Policy Board
Actions

Meeting for Discussion/
Public Comment

JOINT meeting of the ABAG Administrative Committee, the Joint Policy Committee 
and the MTC Planning Committee for Discussion/Public Comment

Decision Document Release
ABAG  - ABAG Administrative Committee
JPC- Joint Policy Committee
MTC- MTC Planning Committee

MTC
ABAG

JPC

*Subject to change

Sustainable Communities Strategy Planning Process: Phases 3 & 4 Details for 2012–2013*
Phase 3: Housing Need Allocation, Environmental/Technical Analyses and Final Plans Phase 4: Plan Adoption

AprilMarch July/AugustMay/June NovemberSeptember/October December January February March April

Lo
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

P
u

b
li

c 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

P
o

li
cy

 B
o

a
rd

 

A
ct

io
n

2012 2013

ABAG Executive Board
MTC

ABAG
JPC

MTC
ABAG

JPC

MTC
ABAG

JPC

ABAG Executive Board

MTC Commission

MTC Policy
Advisory Council

ABAG Regional
Planning Committee

Regional Advisory
Working Group

Executive
Working Group

County and Corridor
Working Groups

Oc
to

be
r 2

01
0

Oc
to

be
r 2

01
0

Web Activity: Surveys, Updates and Comment Opportunities

Prepare SCS/RTP Plan

Conduct EIR Assessment

Develop CEQA Streamlining Consistency Policies

Release Draft SCS/RTP 
Plan for 55-Day Review

Response 
to Comments 

on  Draft SCS/RTP
EIR and Air Quality

Conformity Analysis 
Release Draft EIR

for 55-Day Review

Agency 
Consultation 
on Mitigation 

Measures

EIR Kick-Off
(Scoping) 

Public Meeting

Draft RHNA Plan 
Close of Comments/

Start of Appeals Process

ABAG Executive Board

Public Hearing 
on RHNA Appeals

Response to Comments 
from RHNA Appeals

ABAG Executive Board

ABAG Adopts 
Final RHNA

State Department of 
Housing & Community Development

Reviews Final RHNA

ABAG Executive Board

Release 
Final RHNA

Prepare Transportation Conformity Analysis
Release Draft 

Conformity Analysis 
for 30-Day Review

Adopt 
Final SCS/RTP
Plan

Certify 
Final EIR

Make
Conformity 
Determination

County Workshops/Public  Hearings on Draft SCS/RTP & EIR
Phase Three 
Decisions:

P

Phase Four
Decisions:

Web Activity: Surveys, Updates & Comment Opportunities

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

Page 325



 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 326



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 09D 

 

Upcoming Advisory and Steering Committee Meetings Schedule 
ALL MEETINGS at Alameda CTC, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 

 

R:\CWTP 2012\Steering Committee\Calendar\CWTP‐TEP_Committee_Meetings_Schedule_042011.docx 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
1  CAWG 

February 3, 2011 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
February 10, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
February 24, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Receive an update on  Regional 
and Countywide Transportation 
Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (CWTP‐TEP) 
activities and processes 

• Receive overview and schedule of 
Initial Vision Scenario  

• Review the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission 
(MTC) draft policy on committed 
funding and projects and call for 
projects 

• Receive an outreach status 
update and approve the polling 
questions 

• Discuss performance measures 

• Update on CWTP‐TEP Activities Since 
Last Meeting 

• Update on Countywide and Regional 
Processes 

• Discuss the initial vision scenario and 
approach for incorporating SCS in the 
CWTP 

• Review and comment on  MTC’s Draft 
Policy on Committed Funding and 
Projects, Approve Alameda CTC Call 
for Projects process and approve 
prioritization policy 

• Outreach status update and Steering 
Committee approval of polling 
questions 

• Continued discussion and refinement 
of Performance Measures 

• Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, 
TAWG, and Other Items/Next Steps 

 
2  CAWG 

March  3, 2011 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
March 10, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Special TAWG  
March 18, 2011 
11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
March 24, 2011 
11 a.m. – 1 p.m. 
 

• Receive an update on outreach 
• Adopt Final Performance 

Measures 
• Initiate discussion of programs 
• Receive update  on MTC Call for 

Projects and Alameda County 
approach 

• Comment on transportation issue 
papers subjects 

• Provide input to land use and 
modeling and Initial Vision 
Scenario (TAWG) 

• Update on Initial Vision Scenario 
and  Priority Conservation Areas 
(TAWG) 

• Receive update and finalize 
Briefing Book 

• Discuss committed funding policy 

• Update on Outreach: Workshop, 
Polling Update, Web Survey  

• Approve Final Performance Measures 
& link to RTP 

• Discussion of Programs  
• Overview of  MTC  Call for Projects 

and Alameda County Process 
• Discussion of Transportation Issue 

Papers & Best Practices Presentation   
• Discussion of Land use scenarios and 

modeling processes  (TAWG) 
• Update on regional processes:  Initial 

Vision Scenario and Priority 
Conservation Areas (ABAG to present 
at TAWG) 

• Finalize Briefing Book  
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

 
3  CAWG 

April  7, 2011 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
 
 

• Receive update on outreach 
activities 

• Provide feedback on  policy for 
projects and programs packaging 

• Provide comments on Alameda 
County land use scenarios  

• Update on Workshop, Poll Results 
Presentation, Web Survey  

• Discuss Packaging of Projects and 
Program for CWTP  

• Discussion of  Alameda County land 
use scenarios  

Page 327



2 
 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
TAWG 
April  14, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
April  28, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Receive update  on Call for 
Projects outcomes 

• Comment on refined 
Transportation Issue Papers  

• Comment on committed projects 
and funding policy and Initial 
Vision Scenario 

• Discuss Call for Projects results: Draft 
project list to be approved by SC to 
send to MTC 

• Transportation Issue Papers & Best 
Practices Presentation  

• Update on regional process:  
discussion of policy on committed 
projects, refinement of Initial Vision 
Scenario 

• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  
4  CAWG 

May  5, 2011 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
May  12, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
May  26, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Review outcomes of initial 
workshops and other outreach 

• Review outcomes of call for 
projects, initial screening  and 
next steps 

• Discuss TEP Strategic Parameters 
& alternative funding scenarios  

• Recommend land use scenario 
for CWTP and provide additional 
comments on Initial Vision 
Scenario  

• Receive information on Financial 
projections and opportunities 

• Title VI update and it’s relation to 
final plans to CAWG & TAWG 
meetings  

• Summary of workshop results in 
relation to poll results 

• Outcomes of project call and project 
screening‐ Present screened list of 
projects and programs. Steering 
Committee recommends final project 
and program list to full Alameda CTC 
commission to approve and submit to 
MTC after public hearing on same day. 

• Discussion of Financials for CWTP and 
TEP and TEP Strategic Parameters ‐ 
duration, potential funding amounts, 
selection process  

• Update on regional processes:  Focus 
on Financial Projections, Initial Vision 
Scenario: Steering Committee 
recommendation to ABAG on land use 
(for both a refined IVS and other 
potential aggressive options)  

• Title VI update 
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

  No June Meeting     

5  CAWG 
July  7, 2011 
12:00 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
July  14, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
July  28, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Provide comments on outcomes 
of project evaluation   

• Comment on outline of 
Countywide Transportation Plan.  

• Continue discussion of TEP 
parameters and finalize strategy 
for selecting TEP projects and 
programs. 

• Project Modeling 101 (CAWG 
only; 12 ‐1 p.m.) 
 

• Results of Project and Program 
Packaging and Evaluation  

• Review CWTP Outline  
• Discussion of TEP strategic parameters 

and project/program selection  
• Update on regional processes:   

Detailed land use scenarios and results 
of performance assessments (ABAG 
presents to TAWG) 

• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

6  CAWG 
September  1, 2011 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
 
 

• Comment on first draft of 
Countywide Transportation Plan   

• Comment on potential packages 
of projects and programs for TEP 

• Prepare for second round of 
public meetings and second poll 

• Presentation/Discussion of 
Countywide Plan Draft, including 
preferred land use and list of projects 
and programs (modeled results will be 
presented)  
 

Page 328



3 
 

  Meeting Date/Function  Outcomes  Agenda Items  
TAWG 
September  8, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
September  22, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Presentation/Discussion of TEP 
candidate projects  

• Refine the process for further 
evaluation of TEP projects  

• Discussion of upcoming outreach and 
polling questions  

• Update on regional processes: ABAG 
RHNA methodology and update on 
preferred SCS (ABAG presents to 
TAWG) 

• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  
7  CAWG 

November  3, 2011 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
November  10, 2011 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
December 16, 2011 
12 – 2 p.m. 
 

• Comment on second draft of 
Countywide Transportation Plan  

• Review and provide  input on first 
draft of Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Projects and 
Programs   

• Review results of second poll and 
outreach update 

• Presentation/Discussion of 
Countywide Plan second draft  

• Presentation/Discussion of TEP 
Projects and Programs (first draft of 
the TEP)  

• Presentation on second poll results 
and outreach update 

• Update on regional processes  
• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

8  CAWG 
January  5, 2012 
2:30 p.m. – 5 p.m. 
 
TAWG 
January  12, 2012 
1:30 – 4 p.m. 
 
Steering Committee 
January  26, 2012 
12 – 2 p.m. 

• Review and comment on draft of 
full TEP   

• Review outcomes of outreach 
meetings 

• Presentation/Discussion of Draft TEP  
• Presentation of Outreach Findings and 

next steps 
• Update on regional processes: ABAG 

update on preferred SCS (ABAG to 
present to TAWG) 

• TAWG/CAWG/SC update  

 
 
Future Meeting Dates: 
Additional meetings are anticipated in March, May and June 2012 to refine both the CWTP and TEP. 
 
TAWG will continue to meet as needed through final adoption, February/ March 2013, on MTC 
schedule of RTP/SCS 
 
CWTP: Countywide Transportation Plan, TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Page 329



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 330



Steering Committee Meeting 05/26/11 
Attachment 09E 

 
Alameda CTC Community Advisory Working Group Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, April 7, 2011, 2:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
CAWG Members: 

__P_ Lindsay Arnold 
__A_ Joseph Cruz 
__P_ Charissa Frank 
__A_ Arthur Geen 
__A_ Chaka-Khan Gordon 
__P_ Earl Hamlin 
__P_ Unique Holland 
__P_ Lindsay Imai Hong 
__P_ Roop Jindal 
__A_ David Kakishiba 

__A_ JoAnn Lew 
__P_ Teresa McGill 
__P_ Gabrielle Miller 
__P_ Betsy Morris 
__P_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Eileen Ng 
__A_ James Paxson 
__P_ Patrisha Piras 
__P_ Joel Ramos 

__A_ Carmen Rivera- 
          Hendrickson 
__P_ Anthony Rodgers 
__P_ Raj Salwan 
__P_ Diane Shaw 
__A_ Sylvia Stadmire 
__P_ Midori Tabata 
__P_ Pam Willow 
 

 
Staff: 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public 

Affairs Manager 
__P_ Beth Walukas, Manager of Planning 
__P_ Stephen Decker, Cambridge Systematics 
__P_ Bonnie Nelson, Nelson\Nygaard 

__P_ Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 
 

 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Tess Lengyel called the Community Advisory Working Group meeting to order at 2:35 p.m. 
She welcomed the new member, Joel Ramos, who replaced Carli Paine as the TransForm 
representative. 
 
Guests Present: Jason Huertas, EMC Research; Sara LaBatt, EMC Research; Carolyn 
Verheyen, MIG 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Review of March 3, 2011 Meeting Minutes 
CAWG members reviewed the March 3, 2011 meeting minutes and approved them as 
written. 
 

4. Update on CWTP-TEP Activities Since Last Meeting 
Tess Lengyel gave an update on the CWTP activities since the last meeting. She informed 
the committee that the first round of public meetings were complete as of March 24. 

Page 331



CAWG April 7, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

Other activities since the last meeting include completion of the poll conducted in early 
March, completion of the five public workshops, and approval of the Briefing Book and the 
performance measures by the Steering Committee at the March meeting. Tess stated that 
in May, staff will bring a comparison of poll findings to outreach results to the meeting. 
 

5. Discussion on Transportation Issue Papers and Best Practices 
Bonnie Nelson gave a presentation on the transportation issue papers and best practices. 
She stated that the issue papers are intended to highlight key issues in the development of 
the CWTP-TEP. Bonnie also mentioned that the purpose of the issue papers is to provide 
additional background beyond the Briefing Book, best-practice case studies, key challenges, 
and strategic investment opportunities. She highlighted these areas in all of the issue 
papers. She encouraged the members to submit written comments either via the Alameda 
CTC website or e-mail by April 18.  
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Transit Sustainability issue paper: Need to distinguish between wages and fringe 
benefits. 

 What are the human costs of trying to advocate for lower wages? Need to include 
information about transit agencies that have given up on salary increases for their 
employees. 

 As we make transit sustainability economical, the need exists to show the cost of 
public health in regard to safety. 

 Please provide follow-up information regarding the statistics referenced (San 
Francisco Bay Area versus Alameda County). 

 What does Alameda CTC plan to do with these papers and how do they relate to the 
Briefing Book? Staff stated that the papers are providing more detail on topics 
addressed in the Briefing Book. The information can be used by the jurisdictions to 
assist in helping with ideas in creating their projects and programs. 

 
6. Presentation on Polling Results and Outreach Outcomes 

Sara LaBatt with EMC Research gave a presentation on the polling results. She stated that 
813 interviews took place via a telephone survey of Alameda County voters. Sara stated that 
a portion of the county and every region of the county are represented in the polling 
results. EMC Research conducted the survey from March 6, 2011 through March 14, 2011. 
Sara reviewed the statistics along with the following key findings: 

 Alameda County voters believe the quality of roads and transit is deteriorating, and 
are generally supportive of continuing to fund them with tax dollars. 

 There is support for a renewal of the transportation sales tax; the strongest support 
is in the North. 

 Congestion reduction and air quality improvements are both key targets for transit 
and transportation funding. 

 People are more attracted to programs than specific projects; keeping transit 
affordable and maintaining existing roads and transit systems top the list. 

 Of the projects tested, improvements to I-880, the extension of BART to Livermore, 
and the Dumbarton Rail project have broad appeal. 

Page 332



CAWG April 7, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 
Carolyn Verheyen with MIG gave a presentation on the outreach results. She stated that the 
five public workshops are complete. The total number of participants was over 1,600 for the 
workshops, outreach toolkit, and the online questionnaire; 532 outreach toolkit surveys 
were completed, and 693 online questionnaires were completed. Carolyn stated that the 
toolkit was a very effective method of performing outreach, and many different groups 
participated in the toolkit surveys. She stated that the overall key themes of the workshop 
were maintenance, access, equity, safety, connectivity, and coordination. Carolyn discussed 
the findings regarding needs for the public; trade-offs (for example, maintaining streets, 
roads, and highways versus expanding transit service and reliability); and Vehicle Miles 
Travelled reduction. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Identifying things done in recent years due to Measure B would create good will. 

 It appears that outreach did not hit the countywide averages in terms of ethnicity. 
How can we fix this? Carolyn said that more quantifying results will be in the final 
report. MIG will continue to do targeted outreach to ensure that the results are 
representative of the diverse communities in Alameda County and the approach to 
the next round of outreach will include more targeted efforts to ensure engagement 
of groups where numbers were lower than anticipated. 

 Include a question asking the participant if he/she voted in 2006 when the 
Expenditure Plan was on the ballot. 

 Be sure we are doing an effort to reach voters who are vulnerable under Title VI. 
Tess stated that Alameda CTC will make sure that we are Title VI compliant, and we 
are reaching the required people. 

 How will we handle questionnaires in different languages? Questionnaires are 
available in different languages on request. 

 
CAWG members discussed both the polling and outreach results, and the members were 
encouraged by the support of an Expenditure Plan renewal and the fact that the public 
participated in and responded to our outreach efforts. Tess stated that we will seek CAWG 
input on the next poll and outreach methods for the fall. 
 

7. Breakout Session Discussions: Call for Projects and Programs Update and Methods for 
Packaging Transportation Projects and Programs for CWTP 
Steve Decker of Cambridge Systematics presented to the committee the project screening 
criteria, which Alameda CTC will use to evaluate projects and programs. He mentioned that 
the screening will assist with sorting projects and programs. Bonnie Nelson gave a 
presentation on proposed package themes for projects and programs. The screening 
process will allow projects and programs to be incorporated into specific types of packages 
for evaluation using the adopted performance measures. The packaging themes the 
projects and programs can fall into are: 1) baseline; 2) maintenance and operations;  
3) capital projects; 4) unconstrained; 5) land use. Bonnie stated that the package themes 
will be finalized with the Steering Committee at the April meeting. Bonnie stated that the 
purpose of developing packages is to see how different investments in each corridor in the 

Page 333



CAWG April 7, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

county perform differently. The goal is to have good performing packages which will enable 
us to use eventually come up with a preferred package that best meets our vision and goals.  
 
Bonnie mentioned that staff wants input/feedback from the committee today. She asked: 
Do the range of themes discussed make sense or should we consider other themes? Beth 
requested the members look at the performance measures on page 89 and the list of 
projects and programs listed in the handout (07A1) to help make the decision. She 
explained to the committee the content in handout 07A1. Regarding the project and 
programs lists, Beth stated that if an agency is listed in the sponsor column, the project has 
a sponsor. If it’s blank, staff is looking for a sponsor. Beth stated that the youth bus-pass 
project does not yet show a sponsor; however, it is staffs’ understanding that the 
Department of Education has agreed to sponsor this project. She informed the committee 
that once sponsors have been identified for the projects and programs, the projects and 
programs will move into the Countywide Transportation Plan and possibly in the Regional 
Transportation Plan. Beth stated that the projects will be sorted and packaged into themes, 
and Alameda CTC will evaluate the themes. 
 
The CAWG members requested further information on the screening process and packaging 
the projects and programs, so they did not break out into smaller groups; instead, this 
session with the full group allowed time for staff to further explain the screening process 
and packages to the committee. 
 

8. Report Back from Breakout Session 
The committee did not break out into individual groups. 
 

9. Update on Countywide and Regional Processes 
This topic was not covered due to the time constraints and staff requested CAWG members 
to independently review the information in the packet. 
 

10. Steering Committee, CAWG, and TAWG Update 
Tess reiterated to send written comments by April 13 for TAWG to view or by April 18 for 
the Steering Committee to view. 
 

11. Adjournment. 
The meeting adjourned at 5 p.m. 

Page 334



 
Alameda CTC Technical Advisory Working Group Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, April 14, 2011, 1:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__A_ Alex Amoroso 
__A_ Aleida Andrino-Chavez 
__A_ Marisol Benard 
__A_ Kate Black 
__P_ Jeff Bond 
__A_ Jaimee Bourgeois 
__A_ Charlie Bryant 
__P_ Ann Chaney 
__A_ Mintze Cheng 
__P_ Keith Cooke, 
__A_ Brian Dolan 
__A_ Soren Fajeau 
__P_ Jeff Flynn 
__P_ Don Frascinella 
__P_ Susan Frost 
__A_ Jim Gannon 
__P_ Robin Giffin 
__P_ Mike Gougherty 
__A_ Terrence Grindall 
__P_ Cindy Horvath 

__P_ Diana Keena 
__P_ Paul Keener 
__P_ Obaid Khan 
__P_ Wilson Lee 
__A_ Tom Liao 
__A_ Albert Lopez 
__A_ Joan Malloy 
__P_ Dan Marks 
__A_ Gregg Marrama 
__P_ Val Menotti 
__P_ Matt Nichols 
__P_ Erik Pearson 
__A_ James Pierson 
__A_ Jeri Ram 
__A_ David Rizk 
__A_ Mark Roberts 
__A_ Brian Schmidt 
__P_ Peter Schultze-Allen 
__A_ Jeff Schwob 
__A_ Tina Spencer 

__A_ Iris Starr 
__P_ Mike Tassano 
__A_ Lee Taubeneck 
__A_ Andrew Thomas 
__A_ Jim Townsend 
__P_ Bob Vinn 
__A_ Marine Waffle 
__P_ Bruce Williams 
__A_ Stephen Yokoi 
__P_ Karl Zabel 
__A_ Farooq Azim (Alternate) 
__A_ Carmela Campbell (Alternate) 
__P_ Gary Huisingh (Alternate) 
__P_ Nathan Landau (Alternate) 
__A_ Cory LaVigne (Alternate) 
__A_ Larry Lepore (Alternate) 
__A_ Kate Miller (Alternate) 
__P_ Bob Rosevear (Alternate) 
 

 
Staff: 
__A_ Art Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public 

Affairs Manager 
__P_ Beth Walukas, Manager of Planning 
__P_ Joan Chaplick, MIG 

__P_ Stephen Decker, Cambridge Systematics 
__P_ Bonnie Nelson, Nelson\Nygaard 
__P_ Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc.

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Beth Walukas called the meeting to order at 1:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions. 
 
Guests Present: Alex Evans, EMC Research; Celia Chung, Alameda CTC; Jason Huertas, EMC 
Research; Matt Todd, Alameda CTC. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of March 10 and March 18, 2011 Minutes 
TAWG members reviewed the meeting minutes from the March 10 and March 18, 2011 
meetings and approved them as written. 
 

4. Update on CWTP-TEP Activities Since Last Meeting 

Page 335



Technical Advisory Working Group April 14, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Tess Lengyel gave an update on the CWTP activities since the last meeting. She informed 
the committee that the call for projects and programs closed on Tuesday, April 12. She 
mentioned that Alameda CTC is in the process of reviewing the submitted applications. 
Other activities since the last meeting include completion of the poll conducted in early 
March, completion of the five public outreach workshops, and approval of the Briefing Book 
and the performance measures by the Steering Committee at the March meeting. Tess 
mentioned that Alameda CTC will do a comparison of outreach results and poll findings and 
present the information at the April 28 Steering Committee meeting. 
 

5. Discussion on Alameda County Land Use Scenarios 
Beth Walukas gave an update and led the discussion on the Alameda County land-use 
scenarios. She stated that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the 
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) released the Initial Vision Scenario (IVS) on 
March 11, 2011. It was the starting point for discussion of what housing and employment 
would look like for the Bay Area region. 
 
MTC and ABAG have given four presentations on the IVS so far: March 16 in San Leandro; 
March 18 in Hayward; March 19 in Newark (Supervisor Lockyer workshop); and March 24 at 
the Alameda CTC Commission meeting and in Dublin in the evening. ABAG and MTC are 
seeking input on the IVS between now and June. 
 
MTC and ABAG will release alternative scenarios in July, based on the input received in 
June. They scheduled a public workshop on May 19 in Berkeley, and Alameda CTC 
scheduled a workshop on land use and the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) on May 
14 with Districts 1 and 2 at the Sunol Golf Course. 
 
Alameda CTC is working with the jurisdictions and the consultant team to develop a 
constrained SCS scenario that will present the IVS more realistically in terms of housing and 
employment. Alameda CTC will also use the constrained scenario in the evaluation of the 
CWTP investment packages. Beth reviewed in detail with the group the CWTP, SCS, and 
Regional Transportation Plan process flowchart (page 45 of the packet) to provide clarity on 
the integration of land use and transportation. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Projects outside of the Priority Development Areas (PDAs) may not score well, such 
as goods movement. Beth stated that this discussion will occur later in the process, 
and goods movement is included as a program in the call for projects. 

 How much time will Alameda CTC give to the jurisdictions for review of the 
scenarios, and how will TAWG have time to comment? Beth stated that Alameda 
CTC is working with the planning directors on the constrained IVS to make it realistic 
for 25 years. The approach is to maintain a focus on the PDAs and the growth 
opportunity areas. Alameda CTC will address the issue of employment location, 
which is not covered in the IVS. Through the constrained IVS, jobs will be put where 
the growth will occur. In July, information will be available on the constrained IVS to 
give to MTC and ABAG. Alameda CTC is developing a table that shows the IVS 

Page 336



Technical Advisory Working Group April 14, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

assumed for the PDAs and the growth opportunity areas, in comparison to the 
capacity the jurisdictions stated. Staff is sending the memo on this topic to the 
planning directors today. Beth said staff will cover this topic again in May, July, and 
September. 

 
6. Call for Projects and Programs Results and Discussion on Methods for Packaging 

Transportation Projects and Programs for CWTP 
Steve Decker of Cambridge Systematics presented to the committee the project screening 
criteria, which Alameda CTC will use to evaluate projects and programs into regional and 
non-regional buckets. He mentioned that the screening will assist with sorting projects and 
programs. Bonnie Nelson gave a presentation on proposed package themes for projects and 
programs. The packaging process will allow Alameda CTC to incorporate projects and 
programs into specific types of packages for evaluation using the adopted performance 
measures. 
 
The proposed packaging themes for the projects and programs are: 1) baseline (land use 
and committed projects); 2) maintenance and operations; 3) capital projects; 4) 
unconstrained; 5) land use (focused on PDAs and growth areas). Bonnie stated that staff will 
finalize the package themes with the Steering Committee at the April meeting. Bonnie 
stated that the purpose of developing packages is to see how investments in each corridor 
in the county perform differently. The goal is to have high-performing packages that will 
enable us to eventually come up with a preferred package that best meets our vision and 
goals.  
 
Bonnie mentioned that staff wants input/feedback from the committee today. She asked: 
Do the range of themes discussed make sense or should we consider other themes? Beth 
requested the members look at the performance measures on page 89 and the projects and 
programs listed in the handout (07A1) to help make the decision. She explained to the 
committee the content in handout 07A1. Regarding the project and programs lists, Beth 
stated that if an agency is listed in the sponsor column, the project has a sponsor. If that 
column is blank, staff is looking for a sponsor. Beth stated that the youth bus-pass project 
does not show a sponsor; however, staff understands that the Department of Education has 
agreed to sponsor this project. She informed the committee that once sponsors have been 
identified for the projects and programs, the projects and programs will move into the 
Countywide Transportation Plan and possibly into the Regional Transportation Plan. Beth 
stated that Alameda CTC will sort and package the projects into themes, and evaluate the 
themes. 
 
Bonnie stated that the screening process has begun. A screened list will go to the Steering 
Committee on April 28 for approval and the list of projects and programs will go to MTC on 
April 29. As staff submits information to the Steering Committee, staff will also submit it to 
CAWG and TAWG. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

Page 337



Technical Advisory Working Group April 14, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

 What is the process for categorizing information received from the call? Beth stated 
that the screening process is allowing Alameda CTC to place projects and programs 
in the regional or the countywide “bucket.” Alameda CTC is identifying the projects 
and programs list submitted to MTC on April 29, which should be 98 percent 
complete. Staff must take the list of projects and programs to all of Alameda CTC’s 
committees in May. A public hearing will take place prior to the Steering Committee 
meeting on May 26, and staff will make a recommendation to the Steering 
Committee at the meeting to approve the list as modified. 

 During the packaging process, will projects and things that support that project be 
placed together in the same package? Yes, this will be done as the package is built. 

 During the screening process, will you take each project and evaluate it yourself? 
Steve stated that Alameda CTC will use a template to go through the screening 
process. Can the jurisdictions review the results of the screening? Yes, Alameda CTC 
will provide the screening results.   

 Do we know what an activity center and transit center is? The definitions we will use 
are in the pedestrian plan. 

 Will a project end up in more than one package? No, this is not the intent. 

 Several members in the group were concerned about grouping projects into a 
package. One member stated that if a project is in a package and the project is very 
small, it will not individually influence the package. Another member suggested to 
develop quantitative tools at the screening level so Alameda CTC can evaluate 
projects individually. 

 In regard to maintenance, what will happen to the system if the facility is no longer 
there? Bonnie said that we will not evaluate this, but that it was a good question. 

 It appears that the screening measures focus on transportation and do not reflect 
land use. What will we do to screen the land-use package in a different way? Beth 
stated that Alameda CTC uses the screening criteria to determine if projects and 
programs are regional or countywide. A member also asked if the performance 
measures cover the land use side. Beth stated that she will consider the comments 
and bring the topic back to the committee. 

 Does the PDA process take into consideration the land-use side? Also, transportation 
dollars are very limited, and the transportation money should not be shifted to 
achieve the SB 375 goal. 

 
7. Discussion on Transportation Issue White Papers and Best Practices 

Bonnie Nelson gave a presentation on the transportation issue papers and best practices. 
She stated that the issue papers are intended to highlight key issues in the development of 
the CWTP-TEP. Bonnie also mentioned that the purpose of the issue papers is to provide 
additional background beyond the Briefing Book, best-practice case studies, key challenges, 
and strategic investment opportunities. She highlighted these areas in all issue papers. She 
encouraged the members to submit written comments either via the Alameda CTC website 
or e-mail by April 18.  
 

Page 338



Technical Advisory Working Group April 14, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Will there be more follow up on the truck parking feasibility study? Yes, the goal is to 
move forward with a goods movement program that will also include truck parking 
feasibility along with other items. 

 Regarding Research on the Transportation Demand Management (TDM) and 
sustainability, a member suggested exploring the European approach of cap and 
trade option for the greenhouse gas (GHG) emission reduction.  

 
8. Presentation on Polling Results 

Alex Evans of EMC Research gave a presentation on the polling results. He stated that 813 
interviews took place via a telephone survey of Alameda County voters. Alex stated that a 
portion of the county and every region of the county are represented in the polling results. 
EMC Research conducted the survey from March 6, 2011 through March 14, 2011. He 
reviewed the statistics along with the following key findings: 

 Alameda County voters believe the quality of roads and transit is deteriorating, and 
the voters are generally supportive of continuing to fund them with tax dollars. 

 There is support for a renewal of the transportation sales tax; the strongest support 
is in the North. 

 Congestion reduction and air quality improvements are both key targets for transit 
and transportation funding. 

 People are more attracted to programs than specific projects; keeping transit 
affordable and maintaining existing roads and transit systems top the list. 

 Of the projects tested, improvements to I-880, the extension of BART to Livermore, 
and the Dumbarton Rail project have broad appeal. 

 
9. Presentation/Discussion on Outreach Outcomes and Next Steps 

Joan Chaplick of MIG gave a presentation on the outreach results. She stated that five 
public workshops are complete. The total number of participants was over 1,600 for the 
workshops, outreach toolkit, and the online questionnaire; 532 outreach toolkit surveys 
were completed, and 693 online questionnaires were completed. Joan stated that the 
toolkit was a very effective method of performing outreach, and many different groups 
participated in the toolkit surveys. She stated that the overall key themes of the workshop 
were maintenance, access, equity, safety, connectivity, and coordination. Joan discussed 
the findings regarding needs for the public; trade-offs (for example, maintaining streets, 
roads, and highways versus expanding transit service and reliability); and Vehicle Miles 
Travelled reduction. 
 

10. SCS/RTP: Update on Countywide and Regional Processes 
Beth stated that the Committed Funds and Projects Policy went before the MTC Planning 
Committee this month for voting. The draft policy had two options for consideration: 
Option 1 – Environmental Certification by May 1, 2011 and Option 2 – Under Construction 
by May 1, 2011. The Planning Committee recommended Option 2. However, final approval 
from the MTC Commission is scheduled for the last week of April. Also, the MTC committee 
did not agree on the Alameda CTC considering sales tax measure projects as committed 
projects.  

Page 339



Technical Advisory Working Group April 14, 2011 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

 
Discussions on financials will come to TAWG in May.  
 

11. Update: Steering Committee, CAWG, TAWG and Other Items/Next Steps 
The committee was informed that the parameters for the Transportation Expenditure Plan 
will be brought to the May meeting. 
 
Tess informed the committee that Assembly Bill (AB) 1086 will allow for increasing a cap on 
the sales tax in Alameda County. 
 

12. Other Business 
None 
 

13. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 4 p.m. 

Page 340


	02_Memo_approval of project and program list 052611
	02a_Response_to_Comments
	02b_List of Committed projects for SC May 18_SS
	03_Steering_Committee_Meeting_Minutes_042811
	06_TEP_Finance_Presentation_51811 (2)
	06a_Memo_TEP_Strategic_Parameters
	06b_TEP_ Parameters_May_2011
	07_Comment_Letter_on_IVS_to_MTC_ABAG
	07a_Memo_CWTP-TEP_Land_Use_Scenarios051111
	08_Summary_of_Public_Participation_Findings_Jan-Mar_2011
	AlaCTC_OutreachSummary_final.pdf
	SUMMARY OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION FINDINGS 

	Appendix A-CommentsDatabase.pdf
	Comments

	Appendix B-Questionnaire.pdf
	Appendix B Cover.pdf
	Appendix A: CWTP Outreach Comment Database
	Appendix B: Countywide Transportation Plan Questionnaire
	Appendix C: Submitted CWTP Outreach Toolkit Reports
	Appendix D: CWTP Workshop Summaries and Materials
	Appendix E: CWTP Projects/Programs List from Outreach
	Appendix F: CWTP Stakeholder Outreach


	Appendix D-ACWTP Workshop Summaries & Mat'lsF.pdf
	WorkshopMaterials.pdf
	WorkshopAgenda.pdf
	WorkshopCommentCard
	WorkshopEvaluation

	WorkshopEmailInvitation

	Appendix E-Projects & Programs List.pdf
	Projects
	Programs

	Appendix F-Stakeholder List and Followup.pdf
	Alameda County


	08a_Title_VI_Memo
	09_Memo_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update052611
	09a_AttachmentA_Summary_CW_Regional_Planning_Activities
	09b_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011
	09c_Attachment_C_09C_AttachmentC_RTP-SCS_Schedule
	09d_CWTP-TEP_Committee_Meetings_Schedule_042011
	09e_CAWG_and_TAWG_April_Minutes



